
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

February 10, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



          Six Mile Creek  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
www.SixMileCreekCDD.com 

              
  

February 3, 2025 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District will be held Monday, February 10, 2025 at 2:00 p.m. at the TrailMark Amenity Center, 
805 TrailMark Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.    
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Brightview Report 
 
 IV. Presentation Regarding License Plate Reader 
 
 V. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Engineer Items  

1. Ratification of Requisition No. 202 
(2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Bonds (AA3, 
Phase 1)) 
 

2. Ratification of Requisition No. 93 
(2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Bonds (AA3, 
Phase 2)) 
 

3. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 175 
(2021 Bond Series (AA2, Phase 3B-East Parcel Phase 2)) 

4. Ratification of Requisition 
Nos. 98 - 99 (2023 Bond Series 
(AA2 Phase 3C)) 
 

5. Ratification of Requisition No. 87A 
(2023 Bond Series (AA3 Phase 3-Phase 12) 
 

6. Ratification of Requisition No. 14 - 18 

http://www.sixmilecreekcdd.com/


(2024 Bond Series-Phase 13) 

7. Ratification of Change 
Order No. 23 Trailmark 
Phase 12 

 
  B. Ratification of Agreements / Proposals 
  1. Agreement with OnSight Industries, LLC to Furnish & Install Mailboxes 

(Phase 13) 
 
  2. Agreement with OnSight Industries, LLC to Furnish & Install Signage (Phase 

13) 
 
  3. Underground Distribution Facilities Installation Agreement with Florida 

Power & Light (FPL)  
 
  4. Agreement with Florida Waterways, Inc. for Aquatic Maintenance (Reverie) 
 
  5. Agreement with Florida Waterways, Inc. for Aquatic Maintenance 

(TrailMark) 
 
  6. Agreement for Security System Operation/Maintenance Services with Envera 

Systems (Reverie) 
    
  C. Approval of Minutes of the January 8 Meeting 
  
  D. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending December 31, 2024  
 
  E. Assessment Receipt Schedule  
 
  F. Check Register  
 
 VI. Consideration of Proposals for Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Services RFP 

(Reverie) 
 
 VII. Review of Reverie Amenity Policies 
 
 VIII. Discussion Items: 
  A. Independent Contractor Agreements 
 
  B. Policy Enforcement 
 
  C. Pond Bank Landscape Maintenance (TrailMark) 
 
  D. Welcome Center Improvements 
 



 IX. Review of Scope of Services for Amenity Management, Field Operations, and 
Maintenance Services RFP (TrailMark) 

 
 X. Consideration of Proposal from Elite Amenities for Pool Monitor (Summer) 

(TrailMark) 
  
 XI. Updates Regarding: 
  A. Sidewalk & Irrigation Repair in Phase 9 
 
  B. Miscellaneous Items throughout the Neighborhood 
 
 XII. Other Business 
 
 XIII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer  

    
  C. Manager  
 
  D. TrailMark Reports 
   1. Operations (RealManage)- Report 
    
   2. Lifestyles (OnPlace) - Report 
     
  E. Reverie Reports  
   1. DFH Updates 
    
   2. Operations (First Service)  
      
   3. Lifestyles (OnPlace)  
    a. Report 
 
    b. Water Aerobics  
  
 XIV. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XV. Audience Comments 
 
 XVI. Next Scheduled Meeting – March 12, 2025 at 2:00 p.m. @ Renaissance World Golf 

Village Resort 
 
 XVII. Adjournment 
 
Board Oversight 
Supervisor Brofford – Pond Maintenance 
Supervisor Sutton – Landscape Maintenance  



Supervisor Dunn – TrailMark Amenity Center 
Supervisor Gellman – Reverie Amenity Center 
Supervisor Hartley - Lifestyles 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 / 1 8

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Six Mile CDD Trailmark

General Information

Customer Focus Areas
Clubhouse- focal areas(weeds and debris), Complete site, Entrance appearance, Tornado clean up, Hurricane clean
up

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Tuesday, Feb 04, 2025

Monday, May 05, 2025

Alex Boyer 

Steve McAvoy 



 / 2 8

Carryover Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Six Mile CDD Trailmark

Topiary Island- turf
weeds have been treated
and plumbago plants and
ornamental grasses area
schedule to be cutback.

Plumbago plants will be
scheduled to be cut back
and fertilized after cold
temps have passed

1

2

1

2

BrightView ~ 

■ 

■ 



 / 3 8

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Six Mile CDD Trailmark

Athletic field is in good
condition and is being
mowed as needed during
the winter months

Volleyball court area is
clean and weed free

Trimming is being
completed as needed
during the winter months

Plant material beds are
being hand pulled and
sprayed for weed control
on a weekly rotation

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4

BrightView ~ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 



 / 4 8

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Six Mile CDD Trailmark

All spartina and Muhly
grass cutbacks have
been completed to
prepare for Pine straw
install in March. We are
also following up with
weed control and
pre-emergence
applications

We are currently working
on winter tree elevation
throughout community.
We are on schedule to
wrap up in the beginning
of March. We will follow
up upon completion

Hard and soft surfaces
are being edged as
needed during the winter
months

5 6

7

5

6

7

BrightView ~ 

■ 

■ 

■ 



 / 5 8

Recommendations for Property Enhancements

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Six Mile CDD Trailmark

Large oak limbs are
encroaching newly
installed palm trees. We
recommend removing
oak limbs before palms
decline.

Starting to see declining
turf at athletic field due to
heavily shaded areas. We
recommend elevating all
three trees around
athletic field to open up
and allow more sunlight
to these areas to promote
the health of turf.

Second example of oak
tree needing to be
elevated around athletic
field to help prevent
declining turf

Second palm tree where
Oak limbs need to be cut
back away from Palm to
avoid damage

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4

BrightView ~ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 



 / 6 8

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Six Mile CDD Trailmark

Mistletoe is growing in
tree at north east corner
of athletic field. We
recommend removing to
promote the health of
tree as this can cause
decline. I will get with our
team to have this
removed

There are several soft
tissue plants that were
damaged due to cold
around amenity center.
We will continue to
monitor and see how
they bounce back in
March

1 2

1

2

BrightView ~ 

■ 

■ 



 / 7 8

Completed Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Six Mile CDD Trailmark

Muhly grasses
throughout property are
scheduled to be cut back
in February. We will
follow upon completion

We are starting to see
several ant mounds
popping up throughout
the community. We will
have our teams treat as
needed

Common area beds are
being treated for weed
control on a weekly
rotation

There is a heavy stand of
leaves located at Kayak
parking area. We will
have our team remove
during next visit

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4

BrightView ~ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 



 / 8 8

Completed Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Six Mile CDD Trailmark

Low hanging moss in
trees have been
scheduled to be
removed.

5

5

BrightView ~ 

■ 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Would you support the installation of a License Plate Reader (LPR) at the front entrance of the 

community? 
381 responses 

eves 
• No 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\SMC CDD February 10  2025 Consent Agenda.doc 2/3/2025 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

February 10, 2025 

1. Ratification of Requisition No. 202
(2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Bonds (AA3, Phase 
1))

2. Ratification of Requisition No. 93
(2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Bonds (AA3, Phase 
2))

3. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 175
(2021 Bond Series (AA2, Phase 3B-East Parcel Phase 2))

4. Ratification of Requisition Nos. 98 - 99
(2023 Bond Series (AA2 Phase 3C))

5. Ratification of Requisition No. 87A
(2023 Bond Series (AA3 Phase 3-Phase 12)

6. Ratification of Requisition No. 14 - 18
(2024 Bond Series-Phase 13)

7. Ratification of Change Order No. 23
Trailmark Phase 12

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 



Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

February 202 Adkins Electric, Inc. Rain Bird pump installation  - Invoice 1099 1,378.00$                           

1,378.00$                        

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

February 93 Kutak Rock LLP Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoices 3512050 18323-2  (Oct-Nov 2024) 866.00$                              

866.00$                           

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

February 175 ETM Master Site Planning (WA#51) Invoice 217490 (December 2024) 726.71$                              

726.71$                           

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

February 98 SES Environmental Resource Trailmark haul road restoration - Invoice 40770 26,200.00$                         

February 99 ETM Trailmark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI (WA#73) Invoice 217515 (December 2024) 2,281.90$                           

28,481.90$                         

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

February 87A ETM Trailmark Phase 12 - CEI (WA#70) Invoice 217515 (December 2024)       2,281.90$                           

Trailmark Drive at Pacetti Road-Traffic Signal Design Services (WA#79) Invoice 217853 (December 2024) 6,860.00$                           

9,141.90$                           

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

February 14 Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement for Reverie Amenity Construction matters 25,760.00$                         

February 15 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Phase 13 CEI - Invoice 217039 (November 2024) 9,827.48$                           

February 16 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Public Facilities Report (WA#83) Invoice 217551 109.50$                              

February 17 Onsight Trailmark Street signage - Invoice 427281 4,183.50$                           

February 18 Ferguson Enterprises, LLC Direct Owner Purchase Invoices - Trailmark Phase 13 27,016.00$                         

66,896.48$                         

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED February 10, 2025 107,490.99$                    

2024 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2024) 2024 Project Area BOND SERIES

9,141.90$                           

                     2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

2024 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2024) 2024 Project Area BOND SERIES

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUISITION SUMMARY

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2)

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Series 2024 (2024 Project Area)

2023 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (Series 2023) 2023 Project Area BOND SERIES

                     2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 1)

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 2, Phase 3A) BOND SERIES

REQUISITIONS February 10, 2025

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

SMC REQ LIST February 10, 2025

I I I 



CHANGE ORDER 

DATE OF ISSUANCE: January 8. 2025 

OWNER: Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
CONTRACTOR: Jax Utilities Management. Inc. 
Contract: Trailmark Phase 12 

Project: Trailmark Phase 12 
ENGINEER's Contract No. 20-277 
ENGINEER: England - Thims and Miller. Inc. 

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents: 

Description: Trailmark Phase 12 Phase 3C Tree Removal 

No. 23 

EFFECTIVE DATE: Januaiy 8. 2025 

OWNER's Contract No. N.A. 

Re11sun for Ch,11ne:e· - Trailmark Phase Phase 3C - Remove 3 dead trees 
Attac11ments: lL1's't 'documents supporting change) Jax Oullhes Management, Inc. proposed change order dated Janua,y 6, 2025 

By execution of this change order document, the Contractor acknowledges that all issues related to Contract Time and Compensation for the 
work associated with these changes are resolved. 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES: 

Original Contract Price Original Contract Times: 
Substantial Completion: 480 

$ 11,492.616.00 Ready for final payment: 540 
(days) 

Net LMoro11eo1Decrease from previous Change Orders Net change from previous Change Orders No~ 
No. 0 -19 No. 22 Substantial Completion: _2J_ . 

Ready for final payment: -----2.l 
$ (303,760.38) (days) 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion: 571 

$ 11,J 88,855.62 Ready for final payment: fill__ 
(days) 

Net Increase/J;iHFHoe of this Change Order: 
Net Increase this Change Order: 

$ 1,800.00 Substantial Completion: 0 _ 
Ready for final payment: 0 . 

(days) 

Contract Price with all approved Change Orders: Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 
Substantial Completion:_____Til 

$ 11,190,655.62 Ready for final payment: _ill 
(days) 

RECJdN~D: P. R\0\{Ep_:~ _ ACCEPTED: / / / 
By: & w~ B.,-·--=_l ,,;_w~~~..:__--1, By: ___;;s::......;C.$;.,__tr__;~ __ n,_('{/~ (('y ('y 
ENGIN • R (Authorized Signature) WNER (Authorize/ lure) CONTRACTOR (Authorized Signature) 

Date: January 8, 2025 
EJCDC 1910-8-B (1996 Edition) 

Date: d ~ / 1-,i) )-. '} Date: _J_a_n_ua_ry_8_, 2_0_2_5 _ 

to No. 22 

Prepared by !he Engineers Join! Contract Documents Commiuee and endorsed by The Associated General Contraclors of America and !he Constntction Specifications lnsti1111e. 



CHANGE ORDER REQUEST 

Project: Trailmark 12 

Owner. Six Mile Creek COD 

Engineer. England-Thims & Miller 

Change Order No: 23 ---
Date: 1/6/2025 

Contract for. SITE WORK 

,.. :pa -- - - • . -· - -- - -- - - - -- - - - -- -- - - - - - - - - - ------- -- - -

The contract is changed as follows: 

Item Previous Change Orders Qty Unit Unit Price Total Price 

01 Various changes. See SOV. LS $722,431.60 $722,431.60 

02 4A Concrete & Asphalt Repairs LS $462,598.75 $462,598.75 

03 ADS Credit LS -$42,800.00 -$42,800.00 

04 5A & 7 Concrete & Asphalt Repairs LS $301,081.75 $301,081.75 

05 Material Deduct LS -$1,410,064.73 -$1,410,064.73 

06 Wetland Outfall LS $411,000.00 $411 ,000.00 

07 TM-11 Repairs Paid by Owner Damage Allstate Elec. LS -$16,671.25 -$16,671.25 

08 Rec Pond Storm and Import Credit Roadway and Lots LS -$1, 194,560.00 -$1, 194,560.00 

09 Pothole Repairs LS $1,500.00 $1,500.00 

10 Mail Kiosk LS $88,970.00 $88,970.00 

11 FPL Easement Road LS $96,750.00 $96,750.00 

12 Grading Amenity Center LS $7,105.00 $7,105.00 

13 Mod EX-305A Knockout LS $4,300.00 $4,300.00 

14 Rain Days (2) LS $0.00 $0.00 

15 FPL Easment Certified As-builts LS $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

16 FPL Electric LS -$156,050.50 -$156,050.50 

17 Cronin Utilities LS $52,906.00 $52,906.00 

18 Re-Grade Wetland Outfall LS $37,090.00 $37,090.00 

19 Teco Damage LS $2,800.00 $2,800.00 

20 TM-11 Curb & Pond 32 Repair LS $12,908.00 $12,908.00 

21 8' Path at Rec Pond LS $11 5,050.00 $115,050.00 

22 Cronin Drive LS $196,895.00 $196,895.00 

SUMMARY The original Contract Sum was: $ 11,492,616.00 



The net change by previously authorized Change Orders: 

The Contract Sum pior to this Change Order was: 

The Contract Sum will be increased (decreased) by 

this Change Order in the amount of. 

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be: 

nME 
The original commencement date was: 2/21/2023 

Original days to Substantial Completion was: 
Original days to Final Completion was: 

Days added prior to this change order was: 

480 
540 

91 

571 
631 

days 
days 

days 

ays 
da s 

Date: 
Date: 

6/15/2024 
8/14/2024 

$ 

$ 

-$303,760.38 

11,188,855.62 

$1,800.00 

11,190,655.62 

Days will be increased (decreased) by: 0 

571 
631 

days 

ays 
da s 11/13/2024 



Project: Trailmark 12 
Owner: Six Mile Creek COD 

Engineer: England-Thims & Miller 

Geotech: ECS of Florida, LLC 

Surveyor: Clary & Associates, Inc. 

Date 

Change Order Proposal & Scope of Work 

Item Description: Tree Removal 12 C Quantity Units Unit Price 

1 Tree Removal TM 12-C 1 $ 1,800.00 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
20 Notes 

3 large trees: one by retaining wall, and two along 

woodline in TM12-C 

Total 

www.jaxum.com Serving Northeast Florida Since 1974 

1/6/2025 

Total Price 

$ 1,800.00 

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -
$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ 1,800.00 

3 of 3 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



1 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AND ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC  

TO FURNISH & INSTALL MAILBOXES 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties, and with 
an effective date of _January 9_, 2025: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in St. Johns County, Florida (“District”), and 

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC, a Florida limited liability company with an address 
of 900 Central Park Drive, Sanford, Florida 32771 (hereinafter “Contractor” and, 
with the District, the “Parties”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure, including among other things, 
recreational amenities; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to furnish and 
provide the labor and materials necessary to install certain public improvements within the District 
as more particularly described herein; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents that it is licensed and qualified to furnish and install 
mailboxes and to provide the District with those materials and services identified in Contractor’s 
Proposal dated November 15, 2024, the related drawings, attached hereto as Composite Exhibit 
A and incorporated by reference herein  (“Work”); and 

WHEREAS, Contractor agrees to install the mailboxes and perform the Work described in 
Composite Exhibit A; 

WHEREAS, the District desires to enter into this Agreement to have Contractor furnish the 
mailboxes and provide the materials and perform the services as more particularly described 
herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS.  The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



2 

SECTION 2. DUTIES AND COMPENSATION. 

A. District agrees to use Contractor to provide the materials and services in accordance with
the terms of this Agreement.  The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of Contractor
are to furnish mailboxes and provide the material, tools, skill, and labor necessary to
install the mailboxes as delineated in Composite Exhibit A and herein.  The installation
shall be at the locations referenced in Composite Exhibit A.

B. The District shall pay Contractor a total amount of $33,366.00 (Thirty-Three Thousand
Three Hundred Sixty-Six Dollars) for the Work as identified in Composite Exhibit A.
Contractor shall invoice the District following the completion, and District’s acceptance,
of the Work.  Compensation includes, but is not limited to, all permits, parts, materials
and labor necessary to complete the Work as described herein.  The District shall provide
payment no later than forty five (45) days following the District’s receipt of the invoice
or as otherwise provided for under the Local Government Prompt Payment Act, Sections
218.70 et seq., Florida Statutes.

C. Contractor agrees to render a final invoice to the District, in writing, which shall be
delivered or mailed to the District no later than the 5th day of the next succeeding month.
The District, upon receipt of such timely invoice, shall pay the Contractor within thirty
(30) days of receipt of such an invoice.

D. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which its
duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District with the
exception of those specifically provided for herein. All Work shall be performed in a neat
and professional manner reasonably acceptable to the District and shall be in accordance
with industry standards and best practices and this Agreement.

E. Should any work and/or services be required which are not specified in this Agreement
or any addenda, but which are nevertheless necessary for the proper provision of Work
to the District, such work or services shall be fully performed by the Contractor as if
described and delineated in this Agreement without additional compensation provided
therefore.

F. The Contractor agrees that the District shall not be liable for the payment of any
additional services unless the District, through an authorized representative of the
District, authorizes the Contractor, in writing, to perform such additional services.

G. Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its residents and
landowners from damage.  Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting from
Contractor's activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours.

SECTION 3. TERMINATION.  The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this 
Agreement for cause by providing thirty (30) days written notice of termination to the District; 
provided, however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure 
under this Agreement.  The Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this Agreement 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



3 

immediately for cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District 
shall provide fifteen (15) days written notice of termination without cause.  Upon any termination 
of this Agreement, and as the Contractor’s sole and exclusive remedy for any termination 
hereunder, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all Work rendered up until the effective 
termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off sets the District may have against 
the Contractor. 

SECTION 4. WARRANTY.  The Contractor warrants to the District that all materials 
furnished under this Agreement shall be new, and that all services and materials shall be of good 
quality, free from faults and defects. In addition to all manufacturer warranties for materials 
purchased for purposes of this Agreement, all Work, including but not limited to services and 
materials, provided by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall be warranted for five years 
from the date of the final acceptance by the District of the Work. 

SECTION 5. INSURANCE.  

A. The Contractor shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following
insurance:

(1) Worker’s Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State
of Florida.

(2) Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor’s legal
liability for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than one million dollars
($1,000,000) combined single limit bodily injury and property damage
liability, and covering at least the following hazards:

(i) Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and property
damage in connection with any subcontractors’ operation.

(3) Employer’s Liability Coverage with limits of at least one million dollars
($1,000,000) per accident or disease.

(4) Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than
one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit bodily injury and for
property damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out of or
resulting from the operation, maintenance, or use by the Contractor of any
owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, trailers, or other equipment
required to be licensed.

B. The District, its staff, consultants and supervisors shall be named as additional
insured.  The Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance
evidencing compliance with this requirement.  No certificate shall be acceptable to
the District unless it provides that any change or termination within the policy
periods of the insurance coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within thirty

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



4 

(30) days of prior written notice to the District.  Insurance coverage shall be from
a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida.

C. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the
District has the right but not the obligation to secure such required insurance in
which event the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall
furnish, upon demand, all information that may be required in connection with the
District’s obtaining the required insurance.

SECTION 6. E-VERIFY REQUIREMENTS.

A. The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable provisions of Section
448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, beginning January 1, 2021, to the extent
required by Florida Statute, Contractor shall register with and use the United States
Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the work authorization
status of all newly hired employees. The District may terminate this Agreement
immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief that the Contractor has knowingly
violated Section 448.091, Florida Statutes.

B. If the Contractor anticipates entering into agreements with a subcontractor for the
Work, Contractor will not enter into the subcontractor agreement without first receiving
an affidavit from the subcontractor regarding compliance with Section 448.095,
Florida Statutes, and stating that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or
subcontract with an unauthorized alien. Contractor shall maintain a copy of such
affidavit for the duration of the agreement and provide a copy to the District upon
request.

C. In the event that the District has a good faith belief that a subcontractor has knowingly
violated Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, but the Contractor has otherwise complied
with its obligations hereunder, the District shall promptly notify the Contractor. The
Contractor agrees to immediately terminate the agreement with the subcontractor upon
notice from the District. Further, absent such notification from the District, the
Contractor or any subcontractor who has a good faith belief that a person or entity with
which it is contracting has knowingly violated s. 448.09(1), Florida Statutes, shall
promptly terminate its agreement with such person or entity.

D. By entering into this Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has
terminated a contract with the Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida
Statutes, within the year immediately preceding the date of this Agreement.

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION. 

A. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, judgments,
damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, court costs,
arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, paralegal expert
witness fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy proceedings),

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



5 

any interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, or judgments against the District. 

B. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its officers,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or representatives from
any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, costs, interest, expenses,
damages, penalties, fines, judgments against the District, or loss or damage, whether
monetary or otherwise, arising out of, wholly or in part by, or in connection with the
Services to be performed by Contractor, its subcontractors, its employees and agents in
connection with this Agreement, including litigation, mediation, arbitration, appellate,
or settlement proceedings with respect thereto.  Additionally, nothing in this Agreement
requires Contractor to indemnify the District for the District’s percentage of fault if the
District is adjudged to be more than 50% at fault for any claims against the District and
Contractor as jointly liable parties; however, Contractor shall indemnify the District for
any and all percentage of fault attributable to Contractor for claims against the District,
regardless whether the District is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at fault.

SECTION 8. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION.  The Contractor shall 
keep, observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, 
regulations, or ordinances.  If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five (5) 
days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, made by any local, state, or federal governmental body or agency or subdivision 
thereof with respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement or any action of the 
Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect to terms, 
wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements applicable 
to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within five (5) 
days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such termination to be effective 
immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 

SECTION 9. LIENS AND CLAIMS.  The Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for 
all labor employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this 
Agreement.  The Contractor shall keep the District’s property free from any materialmen’s or 
mechanic’s liens and claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason 
of the Contractor’s performance under this Agreement, and the Contractor shall immediately 
discharge any such claim or lien.  In the event that the Contractor does not pay or satisfy such 
claim or lien within three (3) business days after the filing of notice thereof, the District, in addition 
to any and all other remedies available under this Agreement, may terminate this Agreement to be 
effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 

SECTION 10. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY.  Nothing in this Agreement 
shall be deemed as a waiver of the District’s sovereign immunity or the District’s limits of liability 
as set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes or other law, and nothing in this Agreement shall 
inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would otherwise 
be barred under such limitations of liability or by operation of law. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



6 

SECTION 11. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit 
of the formal Parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof, 
to or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto.  Nothing in this Agreement 
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation 
other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or 
any provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants and 
conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the Parties 
hereto and their respective representatives, successors and assigns. 

SECTION 12. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  In all matters relating to this Agreement, the 
Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor.  Neither the Contractor nor employees of 
the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or application of 
any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or otherwise.  The 
Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or more of such laws 
with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the performance of this Agreement. 
The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligation, express or implied, 
on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no authority to represent the District as an 
agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 13. AGREEMENT.  This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of the agreement between the District and Contractor relating to the subject matter of 
this Agreement. None of the provisions of Exhibit A shall apply to this Agreement and Exhibit A 
shall not be incorporated herein, except that Exhibit A is applicable to the extent that it states the 
Work’s scope of services for the labor and materials to be provided under this Agreement. 

SECTION 14. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the 
District and Contractor. 

SECTION 15. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the District and Contractor, both the District and 
Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and Contractor 
have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 16. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement ("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, mailed by First Class 
Mail, postage prepaid, or sent overnight delivery service, to the Parties, as follows: 

A. If to District: Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn:  District Manager 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



7 

With a copy to: Kutak Rock LLP  
107 W. College Ave. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: District Counsel 

B. If to the Contractor: Onsight, Inc. 
900 Central Park Drive 
Sanford, Florida 32771 
Attn: Dan Kristoff 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place 
of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, 
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days. 
Counsel for District and counsel for Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf of the District and 
Contractor.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the 
other Parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by 
providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the Parties and addressees set forth in this 
Agreement. 

SECTION 17. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either the District or 
Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

SECTION 18. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE.  This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida. All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, 
which shall be St. Johns County, Florida. 

SECTION 19. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Contractor understands and agrees that all documents 
of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 
accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling 
such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Contractor 
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Jim Oliver, District 
Manager (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent applicable 
by law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform 
the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the 
requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  reasonable time 
period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure 
that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



8 

Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no 
cost, all  public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public 
records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records 
that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.  All 
records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with 
Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 475 WEST TOWN 
PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092, 
PHONE: (904) 940-5850, E-MAIL JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM 

SECTION 20. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or 
more provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

SECTION 21. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 22. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such 
counterparts together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument. 

SECTION 23. NEGOTIATION AT ARM’S LENGTH.  This Agreement has been negotiated 
fully between the Parties as an arm’s length transaction.  The Parties participated fully in the 
preparation of this Agreement and received the advice of counsel.  In the case of a dispute 
concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, all Parties are deemed to have 
drafted, chosen and selected the language, and the doubtful language will not be interpreted or 
construed against any party. 

SECTION 24. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither party may assign this Agreement or any monies to 
become due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other party. 

SECTION 25. AGREEMENT CONTROLS. To the extent that any of the provisions in the 
attached Exhibit A and this Agreement conflict, the terms of this Agreement controls. 

SECTION 26.  COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 20.055, FLORIDA STATUTES.   The 
Contractor agrees to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the 
inspector general in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant to such section 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



9 

and to incorporate in all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida 
Statutes. 

SECTION 27.  SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES STATEMENT.   Contractor certifies it: (i) is not 
in violation of Section 287.135, Florida Statutes; (ii) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in Sudan List; (iii) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran 
Petroleum Energy Sector List; (iv) does not have business operations in Cuba or Syria; (v) is not 
on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List; and (vi) is not participating in a boycott of 
Israel.  If the Contractor is found to have submitted a false statement with regards to the prior 
sentence, has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the 
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or the Scrutinized 
Companies that Boycott Israel List, has engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, and/or 
has engaged in a boycott of Israel, the District may immediately terminate the Contract. 

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



10 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Agreement to be effective 
on the day and year first written above. 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  

WITNESS: 

______________________________ 
By: ___Caroline Kennerly_______  

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

__________________________________ 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC 

___________________________________ 
By: ___Brad Osleger  _______________ 
Its:  ___President________________ 

Composite Exhibit A:  Contractor’s Proposal and Drawings 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



11 

Composite Exhibit A 
Contractor’s Proposal and Drawings 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121

SIOMA<lt • SITI! ,-Uf!Nr,l'fiNGS • 11AILCIOXU 

OnSighl Industries, LLC 
900 Central Parle Or 
Sanfotd FL 32n1 

BIii To: 

SIX MILE CREEK COO 
415 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32<X>2 

Project Name: CSU MAIL80XES{191) PHASE 13 

Line Item 

ITEM-MAILSOX-16 OOOR STANOARO 0.8RONZE 

PROPOSAL 
W000382331 

Location: 

Written By: LEE KENNERLY 

Date: 11/1512024 

Propos.al: W0003a2331 

TRAILMARt< 
415 WEST TOWN Pt.ACE SUITE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE Fl 32<X>2 

U/M Unit Price Qty 

EA 2,643.00 12.000 

Net Amount 

31,116.00 

MAIL80X FLORENCE CSU PEOESTAL 16 OOOR STANOARO OARK BRONZE SEO NUMBERING PlACAROS 

3 LA80R/INSTALL JACKSONVIUE LOCAL 45+ EA 1,650.00 1.000 1,650.00 

LABOR/ INSTAUA TION INSTALL JACKSONVLLE LOCAL 35 

• ITEM-MAIL80X-M003a19 EA 0.00 1 .000 0.00 

MAILBOX USPS COOROINATION 

OnSlght lndustrle-s, LLC Page of 2 



12 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121

r:tf ONSIGH"E 

Line ll&m U/M 

Terms and Conditions: 

PROPOSAL 
W000382331 

Unit Pr~:e Qty 

Pre-Tax Total: 

Sales Tax: 

Total: 

Net Amount 

33,366.00 

0.00 

33,366.00 

• Al ::i~eemetO::irc ooningent 1.410n det:iys::incl m::itcri.:11 cost inaemes beyoid our oon.-d.. M::inubauring cost inc:11e::ises hour-red ~lier qu«:itioi ::ind prior to ::i 
wotfl.ordcr being sub-nl'!led kl production~ be p.,ssccl through kl ltle oustomcr. In ttis soen::11io. ltle ptqect YWil be tC(fllJlled br oustomcr ::ipprovd.. • Pricing in ltlis 
propos:ilis sub~tto ~oepmoe wiflin 14 4::iys md is void ltlerc::ilcr.•Ocp01din91.410n ltle ::i~eed aedt llerms. ::i dep;,sk m::iybc re(fllired before wotfl.is kl 
oommenoe.• 11 ::i deposit is kl be p~d by ae:£1 c:ird.you ::iultloize OnS9'1t tldusties.llC to dl::11ge 50% d tie klt:ilpro~ctcostuplront::ind tie b~noe olthe 
ptqea upon oomptelOn. • My t.:.bor ::incl in,t:O::llion pricing is::ip~IOm::ille ::ind sub~t to dlmge bmed 1.410n ::iau::il WI!: inouncd. • OeM,ylinst:6::!lion 
pos(ponementwl 11esU.1 in tu: dientbeWlg p:ogress bibd forco,,Jfelled pro<klct.At ltlistime, titte br tie product dnrdcr to ltle die.-..Cloit .:.grecs kl poy 
p«19renbil invoice upon receipt. Product wl be w:.-ehousccl unil the cloit isreody br inffll:llion.ot ....tiidl lime inst$tlion tibor wl be invoiced upo, co-nptelion. 
Pro<klct ltlotis w:irdioused br over 6 monthsd be ossenccl o S 100/monthlp~et mnige fee begin ring on ltle 7fl mo,ti. • Sores ti)( isestim~ed md sub~ct to 
dlooge bosed upon ltle octu.,1 nille ot Wile olinvoicing. • Urten oltlcrvitise noted. dient ossurnesol responsililicy br ptrmi:Mg ood utiity bc:itOI scrvioesos 
nccess:uy. • Cummer isresponsitte lo, v:irutians from ousto-ne, s141plccl ordl&ect~I dniMlgs & h:lrdsc:ipes.. • Sgo:tiure on Ois propos:il con SU IA es opprov:il 
from the cloit on sumled mwo•tstRGhics..• Anvaeditbobioe(s1 ,esuNinsi from ove,po'f'llent ltlot remoinson o aedft:1000uotove130 d::rtsd be oooled to ltle 
oldest invoioe(s) or kl upcoming ~live ordcr!s) ood rcftcclled on ltle bloMlg mo,ltl's fflllement. • tivoioesore due 1.4101 rccopt. Anyuop:,id invoioesore sub~llo 
f.:llle leesequ:11 kl 1 .5% ol the bof.:lnc:e die pt, month (18% per yo:ir). colection lees ondlOI court costs. 

Proposal Acceptance: 
The above prices, specificailons and corotbns are hereby accepled. OnS.ghl hduslries, UC Is authclflzed to prooeed with tie pro)ecl as slated. 

Paymenl w■ be made M outlined above. 

Signatwe Name Date 

OnSlght lndustrie-s, LLC Page 2 of 2 



13 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121

24" 4" 

16000R 

24• 241•2S6 
31P, 32P 

2 ~ 
.. 0 .. .S" o .. o 
0 NM 

~ oJ,~ 
ii! 

..... ...... 
4"1 64" 

...... 
0 ..... 
g ...... ~ .... 

4" 4" ' ,.o~ (9 4i) _ ...... 
48" 16 DOOR 

177•192 
23P, 24P 

G) 
16 DOOR 16 DOOR 

1-16 17•32 

E D 
1P,2P 

0 
3P,4P 

e 

64" 

WALKWAY 

368" OVERALL WIDTH 

EXISTING PAD 
5' 4 11 (LIGHT BLUE) 

324" X 168" 

0 e e 
16 DOOR 16 DOOR 16 DOOR 
129•144 113•128 97•112 
17P,18P lSP, 16P 13P, 14P 

16 DOOR 16 DOOR 
&S.80 81•96 

9P, 10P HP, 12P 

e 0 

14,, 168" 

EXTENDED 
CONCRETE PADS 

(SIDES) 
QTY:2 

22" X 1G8" 

EXTENDED 
CONCRETE PAD 

(BACK) 

190" 

QTY: 1 
368" X 22" 

EXISTING 
BOXES 

INSTALL 
NOW 

THIS ORDER 

MEASUREMENTS FOR PAD CALCULATED USING RADIUS TUAN REQUIREMENTS AS DEFINED BY USPS CLUSTER BOX DEVELOPERS GUIDE (APPENDIX D Gl-2·O E-E3), 
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE DEFINED BY AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES FOR BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES (APPENDIX A TO PART 1191 - SECTION 4.3). 

wo.382331 v.08.30.24 

L. KENNERLY 
C.NORCROSS 

Six Mile Creek COD - Trailmark - Phase 13 CSU Pad 

This document is the property of OnSight Industries, LLC. The information and technobgy embodied herein shall not be reproduced Of copied in whole or in part without 
previous authorization in ~riting from OnSight lndustrie$. LLC. 900 Central Park Drive, Sanford, FL 32771 P.407.830.8861 F.407.830.5569 onsightindustries.com 



14 

Docusign Envelope ID: 6B4F3BCC-072C-4B1E-B1CB-BC892B4F33AFDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121

• D • D 

• D • D 

• D • D 

• D • D 

D :•: 0 • 0~ 

• D i D 

• D • □ 

• D • D 

• D 

o~O 
• ◊- □ 0 0 •• • 0 0 

16 DOOR VITAL STANDARD -1570-16 

QTY: 12 

2 PARCEL LOCKER/1 MAIL SLOT 

SEQUENTIALLY NUMBERED 

<ii) 

<ii) 0$ 
0 0 

<ii) 
., . . 

<ii) 

<ii) :-~ 0 

0~ 

<ii) 

<ii) o® 
00 

<ii) 
., 

0 

0 oeo Q &t;f;O .. ., 
0 0 00 

8 DOOR VITAL STANDARD - 1570-8T6 

QTY: 1 

4 PARCEL LOCKER/1 MAIL SLOT 

SEQUENTIALLY NUMBERED 

wo.382331 v.08.30.24 Six Mile Creek CDD - Trailmark - Phase 13 

Dark 
Bronze 

CBU 

L. KENNERL y This document is the property of OnSight Industries, LLC. The information and technology embodied herein shall not be reproduced or copied in whole or in part without 
C. NORCROSS previous authorization in writing from OnSight Industries, LLC. 900 Central Park Drive, Sanford, FL 32771 P.407.830.8861 F.407.830.5569 onsightindustries.com 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



1 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AND ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC TO FURNISH & INSTALL SIGNAGE 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties, and with 
an effective date of _January 9__, 2025: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated in St. Johns County, Florida (“District”), and 

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC, a Florida limited liability company with an address 
of 900 Central Park Drive, Sanford, Florida 32771 (hereinafter “Contractor” and, 
with the District, the “Parties”). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure, including among other things, 
recreational amenities; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to furnish and 
provide the labor and materials necessary to install certain Signage as public improvements within 
the District as more particularly described herein; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor represents that it is licensed and qualified to furnish Signage and 
provide the materials and perform the services as provided for herein and has agreed to provide 
the District with those materials and services identified in Contractor’s Proposal dated December 
9, 2024, the related drawings, attached hereto as Composite Exhibit A and incorporated by 
reference herein  (“Work”); and 

WHEREAS, Contractor agrees to install the Signage and perform the Work described in 
Composite Exhibit A; 

WHEREAS, the District desires to enter into this Agreement to have Contractor furnish the 
Signage and provide the materials and perform the services as more particularly described herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS.  The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



2 

SECTION 2. DUTIES AND COMPENSATION. 

A. District agrees to use Contractor to provide the materials and services in accordance with
the terms of this Agreement.  The duties, obligations, and responsibilities of Contractor
are to furnish Signage and provide the material, tools, skill, and labor necessary to install
the Signage as delineated in Composite Exhibit A and herein.  The installation shall be
at the locations referenced in Composite Exhibit A.

B. The District shall pay Contractor a total amount of $4,183.50 (Four Thousand One
Hundred Eighty-Three Dollars and Fifty Cents) for the Work as identified in Composite
Exhibit A.  Contractor shall invoice the District following the completion, and District’s
acceptance, of the Work.  Compensation includes, but is not limited to, all permits, parts,
materials and labor necessary to complete the Work as described herein.  The District
shall provide payment no later than forty five (45) days following the District’s receipt
of the invoice or as otherwise provided for under the Local Government Prompt Payment
Act, Sections 218.70 et seq., Florida Statutes.

C. Contractor agrees to render a final invoice to the District, in writing, which shall be
delivered or mailed to the District no later than the 5th day of the next succeeding month.
The District, upon receipt of such timely invoice, shall pay the Contractor within thirty
(30) days of receipt of such an invoice.

D. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which its
duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District with the
exception of those specifically provided for herein. All Work shall be performed in a neat
and professional manner reasonably acceptable to the District and shall be in accordance
with industry standards and best practices and this Agreement.

E. Should any work and/or services be required which are not specified in this Agreement
or any addenda, but which are nevertheless necessary for the proper provision of Work
to the District, such work or services shall be fully performed by the Contractor as if
described and delineated in this Agreement without additional compensation provided
therefore.

F. The Contractor agrees that the District shall not be liable for the payment of any
additional services unless the District, through an authorized representative of the
District, authorizes the Contractor, in writing, to perform such additional services.

G. Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its residents and
landowners from damage.  Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting from
Contractor's activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours.

SECTION 3. TERMINATION.  The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this 
Agreement for cause by providing thirty (30) days written notice of termination to the District; 
provided, however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure 
under this Agreement.  The Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this Agreement 

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



3 

immediately for cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District 
shall provide fifteen (15) days written notice of termination without cause.  Upon any termination 
of this Agreement, and as the Contractor’s sole and exclusive remedy for any termination 
hereunder, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all Work rendered up until the effective 
termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off sets the District may have against 
the Contractor. 

SECTION 4. WARRANTY.  The Contractor warrants to the District that all materials 
furnished under this Agreement shall be new, and that all services and materials shall be of good 
quality, free from faults and defects. In addition to all manufacturer warranties for materials 
purchased for purposes of this Agreement, all Work, including but not limited to services and 
materials, provided by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall be warranted for five years 
from the date of the final acceptance by the District of the Work. 

SECTION 5. INSURANCE.  

A. The Contractor shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following
insurance:

(1) Worker’s Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State
of Florida.

(2) Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor’s legal
liability for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than one million dollars
($1,000,000) combined single limit bodily injury and property damage
liability, and covering at least the following hazards:

(i) Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and property
damage in connection with any subcontractors’ operation.

(3) Employer’s Liability Coverage with limits of at least one million dollars
($1,000,000) per accident or disease.

(4) Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than
one million dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit bodily injury and for
property damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out of or
resulting from the operation, maintenance, or use by the Contractor of any
owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, trailers, or other equipment
required to be licensed.

B. The District, its staff, consultants and supervisors shall be named as additional
insured.  The Contractor shall furnish the District with the Certificate of Insurance
evidencing compliance with this requirement.  No certificate shall be acceptable to
the District unless it provides that any change or termination within the policy
periods of the insurance coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within thirty

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



4 

(30) days of prior written notice to the District.  Insurance coverage shall be from
a reputable insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida.

C. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the
District has the right but not the obligation to secure such required insurance in
which event the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall
furnish, upon demand, all information that may be required in connection with the
District’s obtaining the required insurance.

SECTION 6. E-VERIFY REQUIREMENTS.

A. The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable provisions of Section
448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, beginning January 1, 2021, to the extent
required by Florida Statute, Contractor shall register with and use the United States
Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system to verify the work authorization
status of all newly hired employees. The District may terminate this Agreement
immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief that the Contractor has knowingly
violated Section 448.091, Florida Statutes.

B. If the Contractor anticipates entering into agreements with a subcontractor for the
Work, Contractor will not enter into the subcontractor agreement without first receiving
an affidavit from the subcontractor regarding compliance with Section 448.095,
Florida Statutes, and stating that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or
subcontract with an unauthorized alien. Contractor shall maintain a copy of such
affidavit for the duration of the agreement and provide a copy to the District upon
request.

C. In the event that the District has a good faith belief that a subcontractor has knowingly
violated Section 448.095, Florida Statutes, but the Contractor has otherwise complied
with its obligations hereunder, the District shall promptly notify the Contractor. The
Contractor agrees to immediately terminate the agreement with the subcontractor upon
notice from the District. Further, absent such notification from the District, the
Contractor or any subcontractor who has a good faith belief that a person or entity with
which it is contracting has knowingly violated s. 448.09(1), Florida Statutes, shall
promptly terminate its agreement with such person or entity.

D. By entering into this Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has
terminated a contract with the Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida
Statutes, within the year immediately preceding the date of this Agreement.

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION. 

A. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, judgments,
damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, court costs,
arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, paralegal expert
witness fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy proceedings),

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



5 

any interest, expenses, damages, penalties, fines, or judgments against the District. 

B. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the District and its officers,
agents, employees, successors, assigns, members, affiliates, or representatives from
any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, liens, demands, costs, interest, expenses,
damages, penalties, fines, judgments against the District, or loss or damage, whether
monetary or otherwise, arising out of, wholly or in part by, or in connection with the
Services to be performed by Contractor, its subcontractors, its employees and agents in
connection with this Agreement, including litigation, mediation, arbitration, appellate,
or settlement proceedings with respect thereto.  Additionally, nothing in this Agreement
requires Contractor to indemnify the District for the District’s percentage of fault if the
District is adjudged to be more than 50% at fault for any claims against the District and
Contractor as jointly liable parties; however, Contractor shall indemnify the District for
any and all percentage of fault attributable to Contractor for claims against the District,
regardless whether the District is adjudged to be more or less than 50% at fault.

SECTION 8. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION.  The Contractor shall 
keep, observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, state, and federal laws, rules, 
regulations, or ordinances.  If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five (5) 
days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, made by any local, state, or federal governmental body or agency or subdivision 
thereof with respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement or any action of the 
Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect to terms, 
wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements applicable 
to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within five (5) 
days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such termination to be effective 
immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 

SECTION 9. LIENS AND CLAIMS.  The Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for 
all labor employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this 
Agreement.  The Contractor shall keep the District’s property free from any materialmen’s or 
mechanic’s liens and claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason 
of the Contractor’s performance under this Agreement, and the Contractor shall immediately 
discharge any such claim or lien.  In the event that the Contractor does not pay or satisfy such 
claim or lien within three (3) business days after the filing of notice thereof, the District, in addition 
to any and all other remedies available under this Agreement, may terminate this Agreement to be 
effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 

SECTION 10. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY.  Nothing in this Agreement 
shall be deemed as a waiver of the District’s sovereign immunity or the District’s limits of liability 
as set forth in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes or other law, and nothing in this Agreement shall 
inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim which would otherwise 
be barred under such limitations of liability or by operation of law. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



6 

SECTION 11. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This Agreement is solely for the benefit 
of the formal Parties herein and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason hereof, 
to or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party hereto.  Nothing in this Agreement 
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation 
other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or 
any provisions or conditions hereof; and all of the provisions, representations, covenants and 
conditions herein contained shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the Parties 
hereto and their respective representatives, successors and assigns. 

SECTION 12. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  In all matters relating to this Agreement, the 
Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor.  Neither the Contractor nor employees of 
the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning or application of 
any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or otherwise.  The 
Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations imposed by any one or more of such laws 
with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the performance of this Agreement. 
The Contractor shall not have any authority to assume or create any obligation, express or implied, 
on behalf of the District and the Contractor shall have no authority to represent the District as an 
agent, employee, or in any other capacity, unless otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 13. AGREEMENT.  This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of the agreement between the District and Contractor relating to the subject matter of 
this Agreement. None of the provisions of Exhibit A shall apply to this Agreement and Exhibit A 
shall not be incorporated herein, except that Exhibit A is applicable to the extent that it states the 
Work’s scope of services for the labor and materials to be provided under this Agreement. 

SECTION 14. AMENDMENTS.  Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the 
District and Contractor. 

SECTION 15. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the District and Contractor, both the District and 
Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and Contractor 
have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 16. NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement ("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, mailed by First Class 
Mail, postage prepaid, or sent overnight delivery service, to the Parties, as follows: 

A. If to District: Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn:  District Manager 

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



7 

With a copy to: Kutak Rock LLP  
107 W. College Ave. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: District Counsel 

B. If to the Contractor: Onsight, Inc. 
900 Central Park Drive 
Sanford, Florida 32771 
Attn: Dan Kristoff 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place 
of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, 
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days. 
Counsel for District and counsel for Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf of the District and 
Contractor.  Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify the 
other Parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent by 
providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the Parties and addressees set forth in this 
Agreement. 

SECTION 17. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT.  In the event that either the District or 
Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

SECTION 18. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE.  This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida. All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper court and venue, 
which shall be St. Johns County, Florida. 

SECTION 19. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Contractor understands and agrees that all documents 
of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 
accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in handling 
such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. Contractor 
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Jim Oliver, District 
Manager (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent applicable 
by law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform 
the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the 
requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a  reasonable time 
period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure 
that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records 

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



8 

Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no 
cost, all  public records in Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all 
applicable  requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public 
records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records 
that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements.  All 
records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible with 
Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 475 WEST TOWN 
PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092, 
PHONE: (904) 940-5850, E-MAIL JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM 

SECTION 20. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or 
more provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

SECTION 21. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 22. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such 
counterparts together shall constitute, but one and the same instrument. 

SECTION 23. NEGOTIATION AT ARM’S LENGTH.  This Agreement has been negotiated 
fully between the Parties as an arm’s length transaction.  The Parties participated fully in the 
preparation of this Agreement and received the advice of counsel.  In the case of a dispute 
concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, all Parties are deemed to have 
drafted, chosen and selected the language, and the doubtful language will not be interpreted or 
construed against any party. 

SECTION 24. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither party may assign this Agreement or any monies to 
become due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other party. 

SECTION 25. AGREEMENT CONTROLS. To the extent that any of the provisions in the 
attached Exhibit A and this Agreement conflict, the terms of this Agreement controls. 

SECTION 26.  COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 20.055, FLORIDA STATUTES.   The 
Contractor agrees to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the 
inspector general in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant to such section 

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



9 

and to incorporate in all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida 
Statutes. 

SECTION 27.  SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES STATEMENT.   Contractor certifies it: (i) is not 
in violation of Section 287.135, Florida Statutes; (ii) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with 
Activities in Sudan List; (iii) is not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran 
Petroleum Energy Sector List; (iv) does not have business operations in Cuba or Syria; (v) is not 
on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List; and (vi) is not participating in a boycott of 
Israel.  If the Contractor is found to have submitted a false statement with regards to the prior 
sentence, has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, the 
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or the Scrutinized 
Companies that Boycott Israel List, has engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria, and/or 
has engaged in a boycott of Israel, the District may immediately terminate the Contract. 

[CONTINUED ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



10 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Agreement to be effective 
on the day and year first written above. 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

WITNESS: 

______________________________ 
By: __Caroline Kennerly________ 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

__________________________________ 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES, LLC 

___________________________________ 
By: _Brad Osleger________________ 
Its:  ____President_______________ 

Composite Exhibit A:  Contractor’s Proposal and Drawings 

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121



11 

Composite Exhibit A 
Contractor’s Proposal and Drawings 

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121

r:tf ONSIGH"E 
510MA<lt • SITI! ,-Uf!Nr,l'fiNGS • 11AILCIOXU 

OnSighl lnch.rslries, LLC 
900 Central P811c Or 
Sanfotd FL 32n1 

BIii To: 

$0( MILE CREEK COO 
4,.5 WEST TOWN Pt.ACE 
SUITE 1141 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32M2 

ProJeet Name: PH 13 STREET SIGNS 

Line ll&m 

ITEM..STREtET SIGNAGE-M00t8t9 

STREET SIGNAGE CUSTOM 
SIGNS 1-3 

2 LA80R/INSTALL JACKSONVIUE LOCAL 30-45 

LABOR/ INSTALLATION INSTALL JACKSONVLLE LOCAL.3.~5 

3 ITEM..STREtET SIGNAGE-M00t8t9 

STREET SIGNAGE CUSTOM 
SIGNS4 

OnSlght IMustrle-s, LLC 

PROPOSAL 
W000388112 

Location: 

Written By: LEE KENNERLY 

Date: 12.912024 

Propoul! W0003aS112 

TRAILMARK 
415 WEST TOWN Pt.ACE SUITE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE Fl 32<X>2 

U/M Unit Price Qty 

EA 68650 3.000 

EA 550.00 1 .000 

EA 914 .00 1 .000 

Page 

Net Amount 

2,659.50 

550.00 

914 .00 

of 2 



12 

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121

SIOMAClt • Sllti l"v,:jNtS111NOS • 11AILl10XU 

Line ll&m U/M 

Terms and Conditions: 

PROPOSAL 
W000388112 

Unit Price Qty 

Pre-Tax Total: 

Sales Tax: 

Total: 

Net Amount 

4,183.50 

0.00 

4,183.50 

• Al ~~eeme.-.s~re ooniingent 1.410n det:iys ~ncl m::itcri:11 oost inaemcs beyoid oJr oon~ M::inubauring oost inc:11C::ises houned ~11e, quotmioi ::ind prior to ::i 
wotl.ordcr being sub-nl!'lled kl proOJction d be p.,sscd th10ugh kl tie oustomcr. h ttis socn::irio. tie pfqect d be requollCd b, oustomcr ::ipprovd.. • Pricing in tlis 
propos::ilis sub~tto ::icocp::aioc witlin 14 d::iys md is void tle11C::ilcr. • Oepo,dlllg 1.410n tie ::i~eed aed1 IICrms. ::i deposit m::iybe required befo-e wotl.is kl 
oommenoc.• If ::i deposit is kl be p~d by aedt c:ird.you ::iutloize OnSl{tlt lndusries.llC to dl::iige 50% d tie klt:ilpro~ctcostuplront::ind tie b$::inoc olthe 
pfqect upon oompteiion. • My f.:tlo, ::incl inst:d:llion pricing is::ipp-oidm::illC ::ind 5'.tl~t to dl::aige bmed 1.410n ::iau::il lime inouncd. • Oeivery.\nst:4::ilion 
pos_,onementwl ,es\£1 in tie dientbeing progress bft!d fo-cO'IIJfellCd proOJct./.t tlislime, Ute b, tie product d ininsic, to tie die.-..Cio,t ::igrecs kl p::iy 
p«19ressbil invoice upon 11Cocipt PIOduct d be _.ehouscd unil the c(o,t isre::i:fy b, inffll:ilion.::it -.-tiidl lime inst:d:llion bbor wl be invoiced upo, CO'llptelion. 
Proo.la tl::itis w::irdioused b, over 6 mo.-.hs d be ::issesscd ::i S 100/mo.-.h/p~,et mnige fee begin ring on tic 7tl montl. • S::ites tut isestim:itcd md sub~ct to 
dl::inge b::ised upon tic ::ictu::il nil!! ~t lime olinvoic:ing. • Urtess otlcrwise noted die.-. ::issumes~I responstilily b, penni:wing ::ind utiitj bc:ito- scrvices::is 
no::ess::iry. • Cummer isresponsitte for v::ifatiois from oustO'ller s1.41plicd ::irdli:'le::t~I d~Mlgs & h:lrdsc:ipes. • Sgnmure on 1tis p10pos::il oonsit!Aes ::ipp-ov::il 
from the clo,t on SUR=Jied 3"two41.fg~hb.. • Anyaedf!tb::itmoc(s) resuling from :1-.erp::iyn,e.-. tl::it 11Cm::iinson ::i aedf!t::iooountover30 d::tjsd be ::ippled to tic 
oldest invoioc(s) or kl upooming ::ic:l'w'C ordcr(s) ::ind rcflo::IICd on tic bloMlg mo,h"s 51:IIICment. • lnvoiocs::ire due 1.410n ro::Oflt. Anyunp.,id invoices::ire sub~t to 
f.:IIIC leesequ:11 kl I .5% ol the b::if.:lnc:e We pc, mo.-.h (18% per yo:ir). oolection lees ::incllo-court oosts. 

Proposal Acceptance: 
The above prices, specificailons and conddbns are hereby accepled. OnSighl hduslries, UC Is authclflzed to prooeed with tie pro)ecl as stated. 

Paymenl w■ be made as outlined above. 

Signatwe Name Date 

OnSlght Industries, LLC Page 2 of 2 



13 

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121

wo.388112 v.1125.24 

Nl,N9' 

FRON s•GN 
SOTTON 

TO GRAOE 

NIN 7' 
FRON SIGN 

80TTOJ1 
TO GRAOE 

ll• or: 
CONCIHTE 

12" 

0 

Dual Street Blade/Stop Combo 0 
Qty: d 

Dual Street Blades 
(7) 36" x 9" D/S Street Blades 
(1) d2" x 12" D/S Street Blades 
VB" Thick Alum w/ Hi Reflective Vinyl 
Upper/Lowercase. B Series Typeface 
Green Sign w/ White Lettering 
Mounted: Fixed Cross Bracket 
& Round Blade Holder Painted 

Sign w/ Backer 
30" x 30" (Rl•l) Stop Sign 
Alum .080 w/ Hi Reflective Vinyl 
32° x 32H Backer: Alum .080 Painted 

Post 
13 • x r Round Aluminum Post Painted 
Anti•Spin Bar 
Post Set In Concrete For Stability 

ALL HARDWARE PAINTED 

INSTALLED 
l(I• BELOW 
GRADE 

Six Mile Creek COO -Trail mark 

PAINT 

■ 
Dual Street Blade/Stop Combo 

L. K'ENNERL Y TW-s4-tlsffi!Jll'OPO't)'ol0r419htlndu'Jtroff.UC. Thct~oon.-di«:t,,dow"""1xldlt<fho<Wlsheillnot~ lfllf'OduOlldOI' ooc,ltd~~,or•n Pll"l wllto.lt 
C.GOSNEU. P'tl- MIIO!lnibon !n "'1'tJr4; l'rom OnSl!ilnt ~ U,.(:, 90Q Ctrvel ~ (l,fW'e, Sertlofd. FL ~-m P.401.esc)Jl9Sl F,e()IM(J.$$6& ~~ltrille.oom 



14 

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121

. --i-------- ---------- -
' I 
i ,0 
I 

' I 
I 

' ' ' ' ' ' I 

! J 

•• 
I I 

fl 24 / 

µ__ l 
/-!-..:..~----. 

wo.388112 v.11.25.24 

L. KENNERLY 
C. GOSNELL 

---i=-

,.. 
163 

1•• 
Wm 182 

... 
161 

167 

160 

168 

1•• 

109 

170 

171 

168 

Six Mile Creek CDD - Trailmark 

I r------
:: #c:= ,, ,, ,, ,, ,, .. 
I I 'ti::r ,,,, 

1--i----------n, ,, ,, ,, 

93 

•• 

"""""'"" '""'"""' FAWJY'IR.\CT 
HMF KO. 40 

1 

\ \\ 
Map 1 

This document is the property of OnSight Industries, LLC. The information and technology embodiec herein shall not be reproduced or copiec in whole or in part without 
previous authorization in writing from OnSight Industries, LLC 900 Central Park Drive, Sanford, FL 32771 P.407.830 8861 F.407.830 5569 onsightindustries.com 



15 

Docusign Envelope ID: 0890A8CA-4E13-4EE3-AEAC-84EDCB0CF6CBDocusign Envelope ID: D56C73EC-46BB-4760-9BDF-5AB2ACCAF121

wo.388112 v.11.25.24 

L. KENNERLY 
C. GOSNELL 

Six Mile Creek COD - Trailmark Map 2 

lhtS document IS the property of OnSl~ht lrx:lustrles, LLC. ~ tnformatlon and technolos,y embodied herein shall not: be reproduced°' copied In wtiole or In pan wlthOut 
p,ovious Mhoriieition in writing from OnSi&hl lnclA'triQS, l.LC. 900 c.ntrol P1>rk Orivo, Sanford, Fl.. 32771 P.407.83().8861 F.407,830.5569 onsightindl.lstrios.com 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



Docusign Envelope ID: E75F241F-07A5-4356-BE01-B7D288E48777

September 13th, 2024 

Six Mile Creek COD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Florida Power & Light Company, 303 Hastings Rd., St Augustine, FL 32084 
904-824-7617 

Re: Cost to provide 120/240v single phase and three phase service to Trailmark Phases 13-(197 lots) 

Dear Nick, 

We at FPL appreciate the opportunity to work with you in your new construction project at Trailmark. The cost to provide . 
underground electric service to you has been calculated and is determined by FPL's approved electric tariffs and by the 
plans you have provided. 

The cost of this installation is $0.00 and is broken down as follows: 

This is for Differential Cost between Overhead and Underground Distribution System with customer installing all FPL 
provided materials for FPL distribution system-conduit, primary splice boxes, handholes, trench, pads, locate wire, 90's 
and 45's and locating devices as needed to serve lots along with conduit for service to house from lot corner to meter can. 
FPL will supply and pull all conductors for distribution, secondary, service and streetlights. 

I have enclosed a list of FPL approved contractors. You can use whoever you want to install FPL Distribution System. If 
you choose to use someone not on our list, a charge of $181,909.68 will be charged up front and a credit of $181,909.68 
will be given back after FPL has pulled in its distribution system. If discrepancies from FPL design are discovered and 
your contractor cannot fix, FPL will fix and deduct cost from credit. (credits cannot exceed charges) 

Along with your payment the following will be required to help keep your project on schedule: 

• Signed - Underground Distribution Facilities Installation Agreement 
• Signed - Underground Road/Pavement Crossing Agreement 
• Signed - Notification of FPL Facilities 
• Signed - Transformer Pad Location and Specification 
• Copy of Recorded Plat - Preliminary Plat will need to be provided for FPL review of easements before materials are 

released 

Your construction project is very important to FPL. I will be communicating with you throughout the construction process 
and will work with you to keep it on schedule. FPL will install PM TX approximately 6 to 8 weeks after receipt of recorded 
easement, agreements, contribution and installation of FPL conduit. 

Sincerely, 

QI~ 
Senior Engineer 
904-824-7617 



Docusign Envelope ID: E75F241F-07A5-4356-BE01-B7D288E48777

September 131h, 2024 

Six Mile Creek COD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Exhibit "A" charges for Tralimark 13 

URD Charges: 

Tariff 10.3.2.a.2(1) - Contribution - per service lateral -197 x $0.00 = $0.00 
Tariff 10.3.2.b -Applicants contribution (feeder)- $32.72 x 3,862' ft= $126,364.64 
Tariff 10.3.2.b - Switch package - $43,680.63 x 1 = $43,680.63 

Credits (Cannot exceed charges) 

Tariff 10.3.3.a.2 - Credit - trench/backfill backbone and service - 197 x ($621.95) = ($122,524.15) 
Tariff 10.3.3.b.2 - Credit - install FPL conduit backbone and service- 197 x ($211.8) = ($41,586.70) 
Tariff 10.3.3.d - Credit- install conduit per ft of 2" pvc- 3,682' x ($0.80) = ($4,123.84) 
Tariff 10.3.3.e - Credit - install FPL feeder splice box - 5 x ($886.68) = ($4,433.40) 
Tariff 10.3.3.f - Credit - install FPL primary splice box - 13 x ($310.50) = ($4,036.50) 
Tariff 10.3.3.g - Credit - installing 17'' secondary hand hole - 6 x ($28.81) = ($172.86) 
Tariff 10.3.3.g - Credit - installing 24" or 30" secondary handhole - 23 x ($81.63) = ($1,877.49) 
Tariff 10.3.3.h - Credit - installing Concrete Pad - 30 x ($80.03) = ($2,400.90) 
Tariff 10.3.3.j - Credit - install FPL feeder switch pad - 1 x ($753.84) = ($753.84) 

Total Charges= $170,0145.27 
Total Credits= $181,909.68 

Credits (Cannot exceed charges) 
Credits do not apply to bore differential cost 

Balance due if using FPL approved contractor= $0.00 



Docusign Envelope ID: E75F241F-07A5-4356-BE01-B7D288E48777

fa 
FPL 

WR#13285565 

UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION FACILITIES INSTALLATION AGREEMENT 

This Agreement, made this 13th day of September, 2024 by and between Six Mile Creek CDD (hereinafter called the Customer) and FLORIDA 
POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida (hereinafter called FPL). 

WITNESSETH: 

Whereas, the Customer has applied to FPL for underground distribution facilities to be installed on Customer's property known as Trailmark 13 
located in St Augustine/St Johns. 

(City/County) 

That for and in consideration of the covenants and agreements herein set forth, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows: 

1. The Customer shall pay FPL a Contribution in Aid of Construction of $170,045.27 (the total Contribution) to cover the differential cost 
between an underground and an overhead system. This is based on the currently effective tariff filed with the Florida Public Service 
Commission by FPL and is more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto. 

2. That a credit of $181,909.68 shall be provided to the Customer for trenching, backfilling, installation of Company provided conduit and 
other work, as shown on Exhibit B. if applicable, and approved by FPL. If such credit applies, the resulting Contribution cash payment 
shall be $0.00. 

3. The contribution and credit are subject to adjustment when FPL's tariff is revised by the Florida Public Service Commission and the 
Customer has requested FPL to delay FPL's scheduled date of installation. Any additional costs caused by a Customer's change in the 
Customer's plans submitted to FPL on which the contribution was based shall be paid for by the Customer. The contribution does not 
include the cost of conversion of any existing overhead lines to underground or the relocation of any existing overhead or underground 
facilities to serve the property identified above. 

4. That the Contribution provides for 120/240 volt, single and three phase (120/240 volt, single phase for URD Subdivisions) underground 
electrical service with facilities located on private property in easements as required by FPL. The contribution is based on employment 
of rapid production techniques and cooperation to eliminate conflicts with other utilities. Underground service, secondary, and primary 
conductors are to be of standard FPL design, in conduit, and with above-grade appurtenances. 

5. That the payment of the Contribution does not waive any provisions of FPL"s Electric Tariff. 

If the property is subject to an underground ordinance, FPL shall notify the appropriate governmental agency that satisfactory 
arrangements have been made with the Customer as specified by FPL. 

Title to and ownership of the facilities installed as a result of this agreement shall at all times remain the property of FPL. 

6. That good and sufficient easements, including legal descriptions and survey work to produce such easements, and mortgage 
subordinations required by FPL for the installation and maintenance of its electric distribution facilities must be granted or obtained, and 
recorded, at no cost to FPL, prior to trenching, installation and/or construction of FPL facilities. FPL may require mortgage subordinations 
when the Customer's property. on which FPL will install its facilities. is mortgaged and (1) there are no provisions in the mortgage that 
the lien of the mortgage will be subordinate to utility easements, (2) FPL"s easement has not been recorded prior to the recordation of 
the mortgage, (3) FPL's facilities are or will be used to serve other parcels of property, or (4) other circumstances exist which FPL 
determines would make such a subordination necessary. 

a) The Customer shall furnish FPL a copy of the deed or other suitable document, which contains a full legal description, and exact 
name of the legal owner to be used when an easement is prepared, as required by FPL. 

b) The Customer shall furnish drawings, satisfactory to FPL, showing the location of existing and proposed structures on the 
Customer's construction site. as required by FPL. 

c) Should for any reason, except for the sole error of FPL, FPL"s facilities not be constructed within the easement. FPL may require 
the customer to grant new easements and obtain any necessary mortgage subordinations to cover FPL's installed facilities, at no 
cost to FPL. and FPL will release the existing easement. Mortgage subordinations will be necessary in this context when 1) the 
Customer's property on which FPL will install its facilities is mortgaged, 2) there are no provisions in the mortgage for subordination 
of the lien of the mortgage to utility easements, or 3) FPL's facilities are or will be used to serve other parcels of property. 



Docusign Envelope ID: E75F241F-07A5-4356-BE01-B7D288E48777

7. Before FPL can begin its engineering work on the underground electric distribution facilities, the Customer shall provide FPL with the following: 

a) Paving, grading, and drainage plans showing all surface and sub-surface drainage satisfactory to FPL, 

b) A construction schedule, 

c) An estimate of when electric service will be required, and 

d) Copies of the Customer's final construction plans as well as other construction drawings (plot, site, sewage, electrical, etc.) requested by FPL 
plats provided by the Customer must be either recorded by the circuit clerk or other recording officer or prepared and certified as meeting the 
requirements for recording (except approval by the governing body) by a registered land surveyor. 

8. Prior to FPL construction pursuant to this agreement, the Customer shall: 

a) Clear the FPL easement on the Customer's property of tree stumps, all trees, and other obstructions that conflict with construction, including 
the drainage of all flooded areas. The Customer shall be responsible for clearing, compacting, boulder and large rock removal, stump removal, 
paving and addressing other special conditions. The easement shall be graded to within six inches of final grade with soil stabilized. 

b) Provide property line and corner stakes, designated by a licensed surveyor, to establish a reference for locating the underground cable trench 
route in the easement and additional reference points when required by FPL. Also, the Customer shall provide stakes identifying the location, 
depth, size and type facility of all non-FPL underground facilities within or near the easement where FPL distribution facilities will be installed. 
The Customer shall maintain these stakes, and if any of these stakes are lost, destroyed or moved and FPL requires their use, the Customer 
shall replace the stakes at no cost to FPL, unless the stakes are lost, destroyed or moved by an agent, employee, contractor or subcontractor 
of FPL, in which case FPL will pay the Customer the cost of replacing the stakes. 

c) It is further understood and agreed that subsequent relocation or repair of the FPL system, once installed, will be paid by the Customer if said 
relocation or repair is a result of a change in the grading by the Customer or any of the Customer's contractors or subcontractors from the time 
the underground facilities were installed; and, that subsequent repair to FPL's system, once installed, will be paid by the Customer if said repair 
is a result of damage caused by the Customer or any of the Customer's contractors or subcontractors. 

d) Provide sufficient and timely advance notice QQ days) as required by FPL, for FPL to install its underground distribution facilities prior to the 
installation of paving, landscaping, sodding, sprinkler systems, or other surface obstructions. In the absence of sufficient coordination, as 
determined by FPL, by the Customer, all additional costs for trenching and backfilling shall be paid by the Customer, and none of the costs of 
restoring paving, landscaping, grass, sprinkler systems and all other surface obstructions to their original condition, should they be installed prior 
to FPL's facilities, shall be borne by FPL. 

e) Pay for all additional costs incurred by FPL which may include, but are not limited to, engineering design, administration and relocation expenses, 
due to changes made subsequent to this agreement on the subdivision or development layout or grade. 

f) Provide applicable trenching, backfilling, installation of Company provided conduit and other work in accordance with FPL specifications more 
particularly described on Exhibit B attached hereto. At the discretion of FPL, either correct any discrepancies, within two (2) working days, found 
in the installation that are inconsistent with the instructions and specifications attached to this agreement or pay the associated cost to correct 
the installation within thirty (30) days of receiving the associated bill, and in either case, reimburse FPL for costs associated with lost crew time 
due to such discrepancies. 

g) Provide a meter enclosure, downpipe and ell which meet all applicable codes and FPL specifications, and which will accommodate FPL's 
service cable size and design. These items must be confirmed with FPL prior to purchase. FPL will not be responsible for costs involved in 
modifying or replacing items which do not meet the above criteria. • 

9. FPL shall: 

a) Provide the Customer with a plan showing the location of all FPL underground facilities, point of delivery, and transformer locations and 
specifications required by FPL and to be adhered to by the Customer. 

b) Install, own, and maintain the electric distribution facilities up to the designated point of delivery except when otherwise noted. 

c) Request the Customer to participate in a pre-construction conference with the Customer's contractors, the FPL representatives and other 
utilities within six (6) weeks of the start of construction. At the pre-construction conference, FPL shall provide the Customer with an estimate of the 
date when service may be provided. 

10. This Agreement is subject to FPL's Electric Tariff, including but not limited to the General Rules and Regulations for Electric Service and the Rules 
of the Florida Public Service Commission, as they are now written, or as they may be revised, amended or supplemented. 

11. This agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and be binding upon, the successors and assigns of the Customer and FPL. 

The Customer and FPL will coordinate closely in fulfilling obligations in order to avoid delays in providing permanent electric service at the time of the Customer's 
receipt of a certificate of occupancy. 

(Date) 

(Date) 

(Date) 



Docusign Envelope ID: E75F241F-07A5-4356-BE01-B7D288E48777

Chair

Michelle Sutton

G 
FPL 

WR#133285565 

UNDERGROUND ROAD/PAVEMENT CROSSING AGREEMENT 

This Agreement, made this 13111 day of September, 2024, by and between Six Mile Creek COD (hereinafter called the Customer) and Florida Power & 

Light Company, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Florida (hereinafter called FPL). 

WHEREAS the Customer has requested the pre-approval of the location and installation of underground distribution facilities to be located under a 

dedicated roadbed described as follows: White Rabbit Run, Skylark Way. Wrensong Place. Queens Lace Court. Evening Star Trace 

WITNESSETH 

That, for and in consideration of the covenants and agreements herein set forth, the parties hereto covenant and agree as follows: 

1. The Customer shall: 
a) Install conduit and cable markers provided by FPL in accordance with the instructions and specifications attached to this Agreement, 

b) provide reasonable notification of the conduit installation date and allow FPL to inspect the conduit installation prior to backfilling the trench 

created for the underground distribution facility, 

c) at the request of FPL, correct any discrepancies found in the installation that are inconsistent with the instructions and specifications attached 
to this Agreement, or pay FPL the associated cost to correct the installation, and 

d) provide survey control points for FPL to stake the road/pavement crossing. 

2. FPL shall: 
a) provide instructions and specifications for the installation of FPL-provided conduit, 

b) provide conduit and cable markers to the Customer for the installation of underground facilities at the specified road/pavement crossing, 

c) provide staking for the Customer at the specified road/pavement crossing, 

d) inspect the underground distribution facilities prior to the backfilling of the trench to insure proper installation of said facilities, and 

e) apply a credit in the amount of $181,909.68 in the event that the Customer has made or has agreed to make a contribution in aid of construction 
for other underground distribution facilities associated with this Agreement. 

3. This agreement is subject to FPL"s General Rules and Regulations for Electric Service and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused the Agreement to be duly executed to be effective as of the day and year first written above: 

FPL, ~ 
SIGNED._~-~""'~-....L......s::;~:::..._ ____ _ 

NAME _______________ _ NAME ____ ~D~a,_,_ni""e,._IT~e~~~a"'----------

TITLE ______________ _ TITLE ____ ,.,S.,,_e,_,_ni,.,,o,._r_.,E"'n.,,_q"'in""e-"'e,._r ________ _ 



Docusign Envelope ID: E75F241F-07A5-4356-BE01-B7D288E48777

PLAN VIEW OF ROAD CROSSING_ I ______.-::r 

~ BUILDING LOTS ~ 

I 

COMMON LOT I 
LINE 

~ 
I 

- -- --- --- - -- -- --}-t- - - : /_ -- - :~~:U~~M-A:K~R-- - -- -- - - : -- -- - - - - -

5' I _. i.- MAXIMUM 1' 

ELECTRONIC CABLE MARKER" 

R/W ··-·-·-·-·-t- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

ROAD WAY 

R/W .. - . - . - - . - • - • - • - • - • - • - • - • - • - .l. - . - . - . 
. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT . 

- - - - - - - - • ~ - ~ - - - - NOTE: - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - f---------~ ---------
/ 1. CONDUIT(S) SHOULD EXTEND 5 FEET 

"ELECTRONIC CABLE MARKER" I INTO THE 10' UTILITY EASEMENT. I 
AND VISUAL MARKER • 2. MIMINUM DEPTH FROM FINAL • 

INSTALL 1-2" CONDUIT VERTICAL OVER 
EACH END OF CROSSING AS A "VISUAL" 

MARKER - EXTEND 24" ABOVE GRADE, TIE 
WRAP 

CONDUITS 

GRADE TO BE 36" 
3. CONDUIT(S) SHOULD END NO 

MORE THAN 1' FROM COMMON LOT 
LINE. 

4. PLACE 2" CONDUIT VERTICAL AT 
EACH END EXTENDING 24" OUT 
OF GROUND - "VISUAL MARKER". 

5. INSTALL 1 #12 COPPER LOCATE WIRE IN 
TRENCH, ALL ENDS MUST BE EXPOSED 
ABOVE GRADE, AND SECURED WITH A 
TIE WRAP TO A PIECE OF 2" CONDUIT. 

6. MAINTAIN A 12" (HORIZONTAL AND/ OR 
VERTICAL) MINIMUM SEPARATION TO 
ALL OTHER UTILITIES. 

ELECTRONIC CABLE MARKER 
(FULL RANGE SHOWN) 

COLOR "RED" ONLY 

r 
24" MAXIMUM 

~ 
PLUG ALL DUCT 

ENOS 

AS REQUIRED 

36" MINIMUM 

PROJECT 

DUCT END FOR ROAD CROSSINGS 

FPL JOB NO. 

FPL REP. 

PHONE NO. 

TRAILMARK 13 

13285565 

DANIEL TERZA 

904-824-7617 



Docusign Envelope ID: E75F241F-07A5-4356-BE01-B7D288E48777

2025-01-30

NOTIFICATION OF FPL FACILITIES 
Customer/Agency SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
Developer/Contractor Name GREENPOINTE COMMUNITIES. LLC 
Location of Project TRAILMARK DR 
FPL Representative DANIEL TERZA 
Developer/Contractor Representative NICK McKENNA 

Date of Meeting/Contact:05/21/2024 
Project Number/Name: TRAILMARK 13 
City: ST. AUGUSTINE 
Phone: 904-824-7617 
Work Request #/Work Order#: 13285565 

FPL calls your attention to the fact that there may be energized, high voltage electric lines, both overhead and underground, located in the area of this project. It is 
imperative that you visually survey the area and that you also take the necessary steps to identify all overhead and underground facilities prior to commencing 
construction to determine whether the construction of any proposed improvements will bring any person, tool, machinery, equipment or object closer to FPL's power 
lines than the OSHA-prescribed limits. If it will, you must either re-design your project to allow it to be built safely given the pre-existing power line location, or make 
arrangements with FPL to either deenergize and ground our facilities, or relocate them, possibly at your expense. You must do this before allowing any construction 
near the power lines. It is impossible for FPL to know or predict whether or not the contractors or subcontractors, and their employees, will operate or use cranes, 
digging apparatus or other mobile equipment, or handle materials or tools, in dangerous proximity to such power lines during the course of construction, and, if so, 
when and where. Therefore, if it becomes necessary for any contractor or subcontractor, or their employees, to operate or handle cranes, digging apparatus, draglines, 
mobile equipment, or any other equipment, tools or materials in such a manner that they might come closer to underground or overhead power lines than is permitted 
by local, state or federal regulations, you and any such contractor or subcontractor must notify FPL in writing of such planned operation prior to the commencement 
thereof and make all necessary arrangements with FPL in order to carry out the work in a safe manner. Any work in the vicinity of the electric lines should be 
suspended until these arrangements are finalized and implemented. 

The National Electrical Safety Code ("NESC') prescribes minimum clearances that must be maintained. If you build your structure so that those clearances cannot be 
maintained, you may be required to compensate FPL for the relocation of our facilities to comply with those clearances. As such, you should contact FPL prior to 
commencing construction near pre-existing underground or overhead power lines to make sure that your proposed improvement does not impinge upon the NESC 
clearances. 

It is your responsibility and the responsibility of your contractors and subcontractors on this project to diligently fulfill the following obligations: 

1. Make absolutely certain that all persons responsible for operating or handling cranes, digging apparatus, draglines, mobile equipment or any equipment, 
tool, or material capable of contacting a power line, are in compliance with all applicable state and federal regulations, including but not limited to U.S. 
Department of Labor OSHA Regulations, while performing their work. 

2. Make sure that all cranes, digging apparatus, draglines, mobile equipment, and all other equipment or materials capable of contacting a 
power line have attached to them any warning signs required by U.S. Department of Labor OSHA Regulations. 

3. Post and maintain proper warning signs and advise all employees, new and old alike, of their obligation to keep themselves, their tools, 
materials and equipment away from power lines per the following OSHA minimum approach distances (refer to OSHA regulations for restrictions): 

*Power Line VoltagesPersonnel and Equipment Cranes and Derricks Travel under or near Power Lines (on construction sites, no load) 
(29 CFR 1910.333 and 1926.600) (29 CFR 1926.1407, 1408) (29 CFR 1926.600-Equipment) (1926.1411-Cranes and Derricks) 

O - 750 volts 10 Feet** 10 Feet 4 Feet 4 Feet 
751 - 50,000 volts 10 Feet 10 Feet 4 Feet 6 Feet 
69,000 volts 11 Feet 15 Feet 10 Feet 10 Feet 
115,000 volts 13 Feet 15 Feet 10 Feet 10 Feet 
138.000 volts 13 Feet 15 Feet 10 Feet 10 Feet 
230,000 volts 16 Feet 20 Feet 10 Feet 10 Feet 
500,000 volts 25 Feet 25 Feet 16 Feet 16 Feet 
*When uncertain of the voltage, maintain a distance of 20 feet for voltages up to 350,000 volts and 50 feet for voltages greater than 350,000 volts . 
.. For personnel approaching insulated secondary conductors less than 750 volts, avoid contact (Maintain 10 Feet to bare energized conductors less than 750 volts). 

4. All excavators are required to contact the Sunshine State One Call of Florida, phone number 1-800-432-4770 or 811 a minimum of two working days (excluding 
weekends) in advance of commencement of excavation to ensure facilities are located accurately. 

5. Conduct all locations and excavations in accordance with the Florida Statute 556 of the Underground Facilities Damage Prevention & Safety Act and all local 
city and county ordinances that may apply. 

6. When an excavation is to take place within a tolerance zone, an excavator shall use increased caution to protect underground facilities. 
The protection requires hand digging, pot holing, soft digging, vacuum methods, or similar procedures to identify underground facilities. 

A copy of this notification rriust be provided by you to each contractor and subcontractor on this project, to be shared with their supervision and employees prior to 
commencing work on this project. 

Customer/Developer/Contractor Representative Signature 

Nmckenna@greenpointellc.com 

Address 

d!f-15-ol~I 
Date 

Date 



Docusign Envelope ID: E75F241F-07A5-4356-BE01-B7D288E48777

FPL 

TRANSFORMER PAD LOCATION AND SPECIFICATION 

PROJECT: Trailmark Phases 13 
ADDRESS: White Rabbit Run 

CUSTOMER AGREES TO: 

DATE: September 13, 2024 
FPL WR#13285565 

Provide recorded easement for all FPL facilities on Customer's property. FPL will not start construction until these 
easements are cleared by the customer of all conflicts preventing construction. Should paving, grass, landscaping or 
sprinkler systems be installed prior to construction of the underground distribution facilities, the customer will bear the cost 
of restoring same to their original condition. 

Provide location and depth information for all underground facilities and fill or cut to within 6 inches of final grade within the 
easement. (See attached referenced prints.) 

Notify FPL representative two weeks in advance of paving schedule so that FPL can install ducts if required. 

Make arrangements for location of FPL pads as shown on location sketch. Provide and install secondary service to 
padmount transformer. Use a maximum of 8 cables per leg. (See pad detail for entrance space availability for customer 
service cable) Terminate conduits 3 inches above final grade and provide 7 feet of cable per leg beyond the conduit ends 
for connection to transformer terminals. 

Compact and level 3 inches below final grade an area sufficient for the concrete pad. Provide clear space of 8 feet at the 
front and 4 feet at sides and rear of the transformer pad to allow for a safe working area. 

Keep area above transformer pad clear to allow setting transformer with a crane. If current transformers are required, 
provide and install 1 1/2 inch rigid conduit from CT's to meter location. Maximum horizontal distance from pad to meter is 
10 feet. 

Provide a clear space 36 inches in front of meters. If built up meter centers are to be used, provide FPL representative with 
shop drawings of centers and layout sketch of meter room for FPL approval prior to purchase 

FPL AGREES TO: 

Provide pad and padmount transformer. 
Provide primary ducts and/or cable from FPL facilities to the padmounted transformer. 
Provide and install ground rods at the transformer. 
Connect customer's service cables to FPL facilities in transformer compartment. 
Provide 120/240 volt three phase and single phase service. 

1 of 2 



Docusign Envelope ID: E75F241F-07A5-4356-BE01-B7D288E48777

Michelle Sutton

904-940-5850

2025-01-30

Chair

REPRESENTING CUSTOMER: 

I hereby certify that I am authorized to accept these specifications on behalf of the customer and that I have delivered a 
copy of these specifications to the customer and all affected contractors. 

DATE: ______ _ 

NAME:, ________________ _ 
(print or type) 

TITLE:, ________________ _ TELEPHONE#: ______ _ 

REPRESENTING FPL: 

I hereby certify that I am authorized to accept these specifications on behalf of Florida Power and Light Company. 

NAM~ DATE 'l:-/J-.;?'f'. 

2 of 2 



Docusign Envelope ID: E75F241F-07A5-4356-BE01-B7D288E48777

G 
FPL 

Date -----

Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd 
Juno Beach, Fl 33408 
Attention: Daniel Terza 

Re: Installation of Underground Electric Distribution Facilities 
Project: Trailmark 13 
Florida Power & Light Company Work Request #13285565 

Dear Daniel: 

This is to notify you that the site at the aforementioned project is ready for the installation of your underground electric 
distribution facilities: 

1. The underground cable route has been cleared of trees, stumps and other obstructions. 

2. The cable route has been filled or cut to within 6" of final grade. 

3. Grade stakes have been set along the cable route marked to indicate final grade. 

4. Lot lines and corners have been staked as you requested for reference to locate the cable route. 

5. Any grade or reference stakes found missing will be replaced by our surveyors at your request. 

6. All flooded areas have been drained. 

7. All underground facilities have been staked within 2 feet of their location along the cable route. Stakes are 
marked with depth, size and type of facility. 

8. The above conditions will be maintained throughout construction of FPL facilities. 

[~~1'4G$4+-lvJt',,,-____ 61,\, _____ _ 
Signed for Owner/Developer 



D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

75
F

24
1F

-0
7A

5-
43

56
-B

E
01

-B
7D

28
8E

48
77

7

; 

i 

~ 

~ 

Page 1 of 13 I ( J INACCESSIBLE [ J 12KV [ J 13KV [ J FUTURE 23KV [X] 23KV [ J FUTURE 25KV [X] 25KV [ J SALT SPRAY [ J ROCK ·:-:::~ 
, --· ·--.. ·---- I' .. ., 

Cover Sheet: WR#13285565 

\ ~-
:,~'\ ,....., 

1-· -

~,, 

, ... ' 

7~ 
~T~ 

1--------

t 

~ 

GENERAL NOTES 
- NOTIFY CUSTOMERS OF TEMPORARY POWER AND 
TRAFFIC INTERRUPTIONS. 
- PROVIDE WARNING SIGNALS FOR PEDESTRIANS AND 
TRAFFIC SIGNALS FOR MOTORISTS. 
- SERVICE TO TRAFFIC SIGNAL, SCHOOL FLASHING 
SIGNAL, AND LIFT STATIONS MUST REMAIN ENERGIZED AT 
ALL TIMES. 

CAUTION 

. ,;, 
" •' - ,,. 

t:#;p 

• 
Wt~,onq~ 

-THIS DRAWING IS MERELY AN APPROXIMATION. EXACT 
LOCATION OF FPL COMPANY UNDERGROUND FACILITIES 
MUST BE DETERMINED PRIOR TO ANY SUBSURFACE 
OPERATIONS IN THIS AREA. 

lrHfitH'I: Of ~N:!1 R.:::rieh Rd 

{ 

"' \ 
L'..li?o:,~:ao::.; 

- ALL BOUNDARIES ARE APPROXIMATE. ONLY ACCURATE 
ON THE DAY OF THIS TRANSMISSION. FACILITY LOCATION 
AND DEPTH SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE. NOT 
TO BE USED FOR SURVEY OR EXCAVATION PURPOSES. PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT RECEIPT OF THIS DRAWING 

AND/OR SURVEY. WHICH IS AN APPROXIMATION, DOES 
NOT RELIEVE YOU OF ANY STATUTORY OBLIGATIONS. 

NOTE: THE LOCATION ANP EXISTENCE OF ANY FACILITIES 
MAY NOT BE RELIED UPON BY THE SUPPLIER IN 
RESPONDING TO A BID OR IN COMPLYING WITH ANY 
CONTRACT. SUPPLIER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
EVALUATING SITE CONDITIONS BOTH ABOVE AND BELOW 
GROUND INCLUDING UNDERGROUND FACILITY 
LOCATIONS. 

INCLUDING THE PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN SECTION 556. 
FLORIDA STATUTES. 

CALL 811 (Sunshine811) PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION 
ACTIVITIES 

Construction Notes: 
REQUIRED DRAWINGS: 
13285565_18x24UG 
3S1218900, 3S1218901, 3S924822 
TRENCH: 
-CENTERLINE OF TRENCH IS 5 FT OUTSIDE R/W 
-MAINTAIN A MINIMUM OF 12" SEPERATON FROM ALL OTHER 
UTILITIES 
-INSTALL #12C WIRE ALONGSIDE EMPTY COUNDUIT RUNS 

1r.:=======c=A=L=L=s===u=N=S;::H=l=N=E==#8=1 =, ====::::;-1 iAx;:i~:,.~c 10FT FROM TX FOR FUTURE SERVICES 

48 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG -10 FEET FRONT 

LOCATE MARKINGS COLOR CODE -CUSTOMER INSTALLED CONDUIT: ALL 

~ ELECTRIC - WATER ~:~~~~ 3CC-1000 KCMIL AL 2SKV-XLPE IN 1-6" PVC WITH 42" 
~ GAS-OIL-STEAM - SEWER MIN COVER (UNLESS NOTED) 
- TEMP. SURVEY MARKINGS i .. _ i CABLE TV -3PN3C IS 1 cc #1/0A 25KV-XLPE IN 3-2" PVC WITH 36" MIN 

I WHITE I PROPOSED EXCAVATION COVER 
I -SECONDARY IS #410 TPX HM-HD IN 1-2" PVC WITH 24" MIN 

American Disabilities Act I ':;:~ I ~~~~:~~~~~g,~~~~DUIT ENDS ARE TO BE MARKED 

If pole placement location l l WITH AN ELECTRONIC MARKER 
d t t th • • -{XXX') DENOTES CABLE PULL DISTANCE 
~es no _me~ e m,ntmu'.:'1 ~-' -UNDERGROUND OBSTRUCTIONS ARE TO BE LOCATED 

s,ngle point distance of 32 : PRIOR TO DIGGING 

from edge of curb or back of I. I -INSTALL NEUTRAL BOND FOR COMMUNICATION 
sidewalk, contact your - COMPANIES AT ALL SINGLE PHASE TRANSFORMERS 

Production Lead for further PER D.C.S. G-11.0.0 
. . ' -ALL HANDHOLES ARE 24" (UNLESS NOTED) 

I instruct,ons. I '!.:~ I -ALL TRANSFORMERS ARE LOW STYLE (UNLESS NOTED) 

-STUB, SEAL, AND ELECTRONICALLY MARK ALL EMPTY STREET LIGHTS: WR#13297573 
SERVICE CONDUITS AT THE LOT CORNER FOR FUTURE -STREET LIGHTS ARE 6000L, 3000K GE TRADITIONAL ON 13 
EXTENSION TO THE METER. FT BLACK FIBERGLASS POLES - FPL OWNED AND 

MAINTAINED 

LARGEST NC TONS: 4.0 

I Emomant? {XJ ITro11Wooe? I 1 \TrtoAwln? 11 ITr.oSiald:IQR&q'd? I) 

HOME SO. FT. 2.400 

• 
IJob°""'1or. 0:wjajTor.m IWA;NF T ownthlp: 07 Rot!QO; 2$ Socbon Ja 

~ 4 o.~1gr.Dr1S1~~, r I ICTJSpoc.i;,i,IMtr? r 1 1won:-sM01 t 1 15uNoy151.:111o1 c 1 

~ 3 POI.ELIWE FT: I POLEUNE FT, ON TAANSM. POLES: I TRENCH FT; I DUCT SA.HK FT; 

~ 2 0$/26/2024 lNSTAU FEEOERCBL FAC1UTIESTOPROV!OE.SERVICET0197LOTSTIWLMARl<~13 Pe:RMl'T lctTY [] I COUNTY RD [ J ICOUNTVAJR JI jSTATI:RO [) IFM 11 I l;C ~;4 1NSTAUUGFACIWT1ESTOPROV10ESERVICET0197LOTSTRA~:;~~~3 :::~~:O~.]SatPolu? 
1

1/tRXING ~R~tod~:~::::~,:n I l ITRA.1:~tCATVTr:1n~lnr? ( 
1 FPL . 

-~c~ ,kQ11Cofnptl: 

!ooto: 09112/2024 

Orig.,olSllo: 18,,i2C 

, .. 
TRA1LMARK PHASE_13 

I TRAILW,RK OR. Sl AtJGUSTlt.E. Fl 

53T Owg No. 1328-5565_ 18x~-4 UGJnT'l1 

WR:13265565 

Mgp:G01047 

Pa()01 ol13 



D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

75
F

24
1F

-0
7A

5-
43

56
-B

E
01

-B
7D

28
8E

48
77

7

!, 

1 

" 

FEEDERS: I ORANGEDALE 01864 
[ ] INACCESSIBLE [] 13KV [ ] FUTURE 23KV [XJ 23KV [ J SALT SPRAY [ J ROCK 

7· 
I 

/ I 

l5A 
: , ... \\\•·····;., ...... ·•.. ~ / ....... ,, 

r--,. 

IJ 
~/ ~ 24" HH 49 INST 

=J/~···········/l/······1/l······fl //-· •• •• 

46 INS:..\\\··· , ' / ,; '\' • ~ , • 17 INST , 

tr· ,CSO ~ ~"" / ,,' 1' , 
,'2834_:' C20469·3 ~ • ~,;, , ;:;,,' ... ,' -/~'HI: 

,,. :--:. ,.. ~ .. '\ ":'-: . ,, ' 
, ,, : ' P'ULL' P IN \ :' , 

, , 
45 I~~ COILED & ' ,.(_ <!I-. EXIST ~- C ~ \J ,,;, 18 INST 

' ' 
~ 

./ .. l • •·<' • 48~~~c;.'[-;~~ ( 301' , '"' ~\~'t>. 'f' , • • / 
/ , , > ,', :/ • /' ', ":j,C' '\/-1~ ... /'. ~•• HH :/ A50 / •• ... -~--. __ _ 

,-' / • , • • *-. A20464-2 / 3231191NST ~~t3~f~~~IN--r--·----T- --------•---._ II~•·····///...... so INST 
1· ·,_ /// ...... .. , • • ,.... / , I . ,.... __ 

-., ' 44 l'+5T • •• ••• ··x, "'-.,, ':" ,, .•• ~ (83.1 : / i '•. ~El]. S"lNST .. 
' - •• ~ "'· : -~-- ' ' ' . - ... 

, ,' 

, ' 

(T.O.)l(N.C,I, . ,· 
, , 43 INST ' ··,: •••• :' / w···· 0 INST I , : 3-4756-3829.0,?. •,-: '' *· ·•.. :' ..•• .\\ 1111 I : B 20465-4 ' ;: ., , •··&·•·· (T.O.)l(N.C.) / I J ' ,, 

\ ', ~ A20464-J 1,( 111ST 2 il,isT : 4 ,',' 
, ' 

1····///.~~ INST 
·,1 

' ' ,. / , , , .. /" , 
, ,-< °"" ··-. , ~ - - ' 3 INST 5 " ~ ' •• .,._,. / COILED A,B,C_PH ""'." ""'."" 4 INST ;; 

, ••• -;f{- & SPLICE B,C_PH •.. \ ~ .. 5 INST " 
42 INST ' , ~ / 48" PRI SPL ' ~ I * 

1 

\_ i ', , " ;/ ,, 
..._ 

B50 
2433 

..._ 
/'- ,' ,' 

' ) -
' / ' 

4": , \ ...... \ FDR SPL BOX ·•. ~- HH INST\ , \. ' \ / ,',' ,',' 
°"" ,::::, ••• \\\ / 17" HH I • .. I ),;_ 2-44• o'- I ·. ' -;I{- ,, " 

' ~ ~ 2SINST ... \\\· ,' 1·50' \ /,44• "1: ..... //1 \, · 3.42·. ', 
1 

/ •• ' 
41 INST ', \ • :,;,: ~---"· / ........ ,-0 ""•l'tf ...... /// ...... ,jj':.'.'iff,'{fl'······· .. ', 1 ./ ,',' .',' 

.. , ~ ..;?j •• ~~ , / • •" " •• • ,,. 3PN3C , .,~ • ~ ........ .-®.. 3,

67

. ,',' ' ,',' ,.,,_ 
\ '' \_ ./ ~ • 4"HH ,' >/<'·····, ••••=,.~, FNC c.•~==::••-::~:::~·:!flJJ/: .. /:··;,<• 

C75 

\ C204694 '~/ 1/ ,r / •• •.,, ", ,.. ,~~---·· ,.. -2 -"'½l-4'$3,LjiLJ., . RCATE&ATTACH ~•~ FNC ., •~.,f!.!.t/• ... 
• • \ .:•, // ·.,',,- ••. ,' INST ••••• -,, 3-2-'PVC ~-•-~" •••• M 

40INST 

252

,

9 

~ • •• ,// \_ •~,, 
0
•( ~··· , , A20467-4 E&ATTA . -- -- "'·••• UJ 

I> ' •• • ,-•,$f ;:,. ·:(' .•• : • .,,o 3. VC SP eE-Col'~~-- C., 
·······-·11, ' • ¼ / ;t-,..· ~ -~., •.. , ' .. -.$:' i "•>··•1f1. " --- 3-4755-"J82Bd!:_0 <i: 

,,..... ' /,, ~·• •• '> • .. • : T.7'1>• ....... > •• • - I --. ·-...._. CL 
C20469-5 • ' / -,.:-< ••. :;::, '' 231NS~ ::A20467-5 .' ...... •-,,.,.,_.J_._._._._._._._._._._._o_._._o(._.c. J~~'.. 0 ' 

,I. ' ,· ' ' 7<. ,'' • , '• • '•{ MO C / • si ' ' <i u, ,'i = .~ ...... ::·•""~·•i''-.. ;-. 
391NST ,,p / /2'•-,"> ••• ;~INST <••. ~·· /(T.O.)l(N.C.) 24"H1./' 

40 ·/ll"·;jl!···.:-rlll .. ·· .. l(l"·•.:/IIIII/•-. ....... ~~-:.:.''•-,:-:: --

"· ~.•"Hli, •• ~.. /,c,~· ·., ', ••• I, ----1---- 3229 ij<ST ~ ..-~ ! / I ,/ / / ·; \ :J.s,,:····~; IIJ";;/f(/fl.': .. ••-•_._ 
········-¥::,;·~ o,d / ~~ ••• ', ' • '. --- ·- •• '. / ' .' ; ,j_ $=> I ,.::' : '· ··.. ·~ "l/1 . .._-< 

4' •• .,;;~~-~ ·;:,;·· '·•. ', •,. ,••,. • •• •• 211N.~ 1%~T ; 1961~ 11951"!~95 
1 

194f!li~ ,: i • \ '7 '·So-" 
" ••• $, , , .;" '. ' PULt c ·-. 421 '9 : • 196 ~ 

1 
'It · 1fl,t.JNST \ : 

•••• • .~ ' / -,::;·_.:-IIJ:· .... ,11..... 271NST'. ', EXIS '·,.. / I / ,' .. 192.INST ;,'e ·/// ...... ,, • / ,. // ,1/ /4 ,·'• '' .,,,.......... '·, , '•,. ·,. ~"~·'·'"'" . ,_,. ,.. ,.,,~, ,...... / / • / .• .··' . ' ~ ,' / ·~"=•~ . .. 
// / /, _.:·._.: </J' (N.C.)l(N,:0.) , • , ··-... _· 1100, I ST C 20469-11 191 ,. l 20469-9 NO , - · 

1 

C75 IN 

·•. ' -. ' : 3-4756-3778-0-4 

, ./ ,. //, , ...- " \' -, '- - - -;:L:.:.:::::..::.:..: . .::.::.t..; ____ _;__ .' ' I \; c/// / /2 .~-? ·%. ,· <.:.:.-:--------------- ·,, --,..1- .. , .... ____ .J ,~ ' ~~' / / .;· C 20469-8 ••. ' , ' \ ', 

•• ·,,/ ...-~ ~ ri21 .·, ~~~~~~~~~~===4 I · ·, 
..... __ - . / ... / •···:-, a;: , , /. ~ ---~~~~~=:r";;:::::;;;;;;;;:;;-fJ .1 'i. ,<. ~.)f' %'.. ~ 

,/ !:· ·;..:: ' 

... ~ ~-' ~-
,~ \ :/0.INST 1fa~ST 

(N.O.) --

A 20464-9 NO A75 INST"'• -
3-4756-3823-0-3 -. 

~-, 3ia 

~ / 

3~~NST 

~ 
.._, 

/ 

130,~T \ 

13j,Y>/ST 

\ 
~ 

PAGES 

11112NST 

~ ... 
.... 

..1,r~ 

• .. ' 
•~I 

~ 
\ .. 
\. 

1-so· --:~:~r 

13H~sT 

! 
::;, 

.:. 2-$()• 

135 INST 

_...'liis 

........ if· 

A 20464-8 

1~dN 

·' )i.y;·· 

i 4 "5-BUILTCREWPRINT .looCEKnl'IEO~r!.i~J:':".:':;_..ou~T--. Ell~mon!?IX] fTrooWOl'k'IIJ ITreo~?{] lirooStak\l'lgRoc,'d?[J ~ JobO,.met: 1 ~noolToru WA:NF I To'AA1fl~:01Rar,go:28SoctJOn38 

~ __ O~r/S~o?!) lcTISpaaatM.lt?JI IWor1.wltt1SMO?fJ ISurvoylSt.ll.o?IJ • Ot>~JllnDr. I J.JMCOfn!IIIZ TRAILMARKPHASE 13 

~ 3 
oarM/2024 JNar...u.~EEoa1c8lf/\CUTIESlOpqOVOESEf!VlCEto 19rlOT$ ~ D11o ~~.,....,. ~ POLELINEFT: IPOLEUNEFT.oNTRAMSM.POLES: lrRENCHn: louc:TBANKFT: ~1e: I D9112/2024 -

~ 2 
TAAl.loWl:li:Pti-l

3 
AS-BIJILTCOPY 111~~..,~-='=-~~-PERMITICllVI] ICOUNTYFID[I ICOUNTYAIRII ISTAT'Ei:tO[) IFM[) Orlg"1~SJzir.ih2-4 TRAUMRKOR,STAUCUSTit-:E,Fl 

•~.,;,....,~.~ ........ 

e 1 08/261'2(12:4 ~;;u.uoFACUTICSTOPROVIOCU:IMCET01'1LOTSTRALw.RK --- --- •la ~ • .,. M REQ'D lwMO!) IRRXCNCtl IOR.OIST,tl ITIV.NSM.[I I r:, -40' so· DwgNo.1l28.55i5_1h24IJC.xml 

~ IPC DATE REVISION NH Ct<I.O.i. r--.~- ----;;;;;-- Roir,.,otlodTolCo.SotPolo~? 1 l IRoqiioc:toeT~Co.Tr3n1for? 11 [ROQIJOl,lCATVTmndo,111 l=PL. WR: 13285565 
MpP:C01Cl37 

Pnoo2 D!13 



D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

75
F

24
1F

-0
7A

5-
43

56
-B

E
01

-B
7D

28
8E

48
77

7

i 

~ 

FEEDERS: I ORANGEDALE 01864 
[ ] INACCESSIBLE [ I 13KV [ ] FUTURE 23KV [X] 23KV [ ) SALT SPRAY [ J ROCK 

PAGE 5 \ 
\ 

.,/,,. 

Ground Rod Information 

Location 
Feet of Ground I Resistance 
Rod Installed [Ohms \ 

- -- --_ - - • =- • - - : ::--c: :-1-:-: _: ::_. ;:-::--_: ;;,.<->"'';,\ ·o-- -
---- ---- .I--- I ' 1 ' • •'1,S' • •'~--. -- •-., · 

___ , , __ :.-:::cc--·,-· -- , , : : .,r· , ; ·"" : --_. '--,> __ ___ - .. __ =':i>r ---. 

,,-.,, __ , , ,,, , e , ,r,"' ! _.. ; ,t, • : : --- -- •-., ___ :ec -,--- --,- - I ,sf,,, , -·s"';, ;;,- " ~ ,r, •'' '" • ',, • , ,-• "' , : : ~s,;- -" ,. -_.,,._.,. ,,,, ',I , ,. , ' • • ' ,, i , . • , <>'.. .,' : ' / I ,, ' ,,; 
- - -;A1 '.'. , ','. ~ ~ i 'I k I k ! \ , i, . / ,. ' ,' : .,, • 

'', ,', ... ! ' ! < ' ,,, ' ·., : • ., .•' : : ~ .. ' ,. j l1J 
' • " " • .. ' • ' • '· '.,. '·' " ' .• ,. . ,,, ~,. .,, "" ' .. 0 

,,., :: ',', • ' ' • ,,,, • "' ,,,. ' ~-· '· / / : : .·• •• •' ' ' • ,j! ' '. ' ' < • ,, .. " ' • '.. I. •• ,,, '·····U, •••••• ,.,,, ••••••••• • ' • ' ' .· ' • ,. ,, .,, "' I •• ' .. ' • • • , • :: •,: , :s • , ', ~ ••• ,,, ••••• ,,, •••••• ,,, ••••• ,,, •••••••••. '® ,_,, -.·' : · .• .,- ' • · ,, -.. "• 1 • • I .· , .• ,_., ••' ' " • ", C I' "'.. ••• ..~ ...... ,, •~• ........... - ••-s:·····--11,;;.... •·~ ,f" .,- ; , ·, ' \ \ I / \ l1l 
f( « ',, :, s '" •• ,; •••••• m· .. ; •= ~ ..... ·=•= •~ =-===,,~ •~--"'•"'-i,,.!! 1·····,11... ;• ,· , , ' ·, ·, J \ I .·' 3-5'l' -:cf, .\ 

••• • ·,: • ", ••• m-· .. •--··: .. =-·" • •C~--~- •• • ...., ··••····. '= ,, ·, ' \ : -, , ·• ............ ,, .. ,,,,,,~ .. 3 er, 
••••• ..- 3-67' 

1

-··"''':· .- , s-~ ~ • , ,, ' ._,,_,<,:-, ... '"······11,· ~, ~ . " . ,.. l;e'c: ......... .,,, , ... --.. w 
•• ' : \\\\ r I Oil•• ft,! -- .>cS- ·• • ·• - • .. ~-. '" ' ·•~ • • - ' •••• .. •sa• ••--. ,___ 0 

-42'' ·.;;e;\ ........ -~r~_._,,_ -~,.~~~-.,...,- - --·-·----. ... @' -,,_,_,_~':'-o-.... '·w ...... ,,, .... ,.,,, ..... .,, ..... ,,,,,, .. ::. ....... ~"" "" < 3 ,.»"",~ .. rrrr • •~•• -- ----~• S \. !'~.<.~\_-~- • ._ '¼,_, ·~ ii:----- -.0...., .. "= ••f••• -- < • ~ C ·,.,,, ......... ___ -~ - .-- .. " ........ --. ~------. -~ . '. 
,,,,,.•:c.-; ... , ~ -·- " -~"-7'---..______ .... __ ' •' ---- _ _k----

·J •• -~~ .. ii,;,~- -- -= --·-·--•.~- .. ,. ...... ----------- -"'·-- ~'------::;;;~~'----------___ ----

I

N •,~ -;;;~ 

3

PN3C csTO •~ •• - • • i·fil• .. ···m•·••·m ...... ,,, ..... ,,,,,, •.. C.,--:;;,_~,.,;--.,.__-,<~~ ---~-~~-~"~----,~'!-' ______ -----
W • "' •• -,, -----:;: •• >•- ,,. • "' -- " ·~ ~ ...... .,, ....... ,-~ •••• ---,_ 0 _,-.,,,,:.. .. -.- ------- --
0 ' - - 9-------:;; ...... ,;:, ••• ffi-·\, / , > •• • / ,. .... ,.,ff//f-g;,;~,,._._____ ' ---.".' ,_;. . . .... .., .... , 
<(a. -- .,s, •·-· 3'\\\\\·•,;.. 1-50 ',"- .. ~- "' ••• ' "'• "'···•, '"·- .. 1;· ·"-•~ .. ,. 3p.,J -----~----- C ..... i_._~ - -II\""'~' , ... . .. -···- •• , " • .. •• ·• • ' '' ~ .... ·· ...... ,.. . ~- ···---- ······ ~ _,.. ._._._ • .,,.,,,,,\_,,, •."··. , ··c# • _,,. ,. • • • "'· #>)--" , , : • ; ••• • .• ,Jf ···~ ~···il!J_. _ _.,,. •~, ··---~.~---- ·•'"'•:;,,, ......... ,.,,,,: ,4 : / ....-- -.•-•• ·"" ,, ' s ' ' •• • ' .... .. ~ ' ' .. •• "' •• ' ' ' . ' . ~ , ... ,,, ...... ,,, .... ,,, ...... ,,,,, ' e, '" ,, ' , ~ •;;; .... ;; ...... ··•;·... i ·•;1" I .. ~ ' ' ' , ,< <" ,,.;. : ' : 'i,, \ '\ : ,! •- ~ ,_,,. fl '" • \ <~ I " 

....... ··,e,·· .. ,,, ·-•• '·•'•· ' ' ,, ' :... . . ,'< .·, .', ., '' '' ' .v 
•••• • ·- ' • •• ,. ' "' I ' • ·- . ' • • ' • ' • ' • • I ·. ~ ' ~:~ 

"\» ! •, ··., •' ,-,;,. ' ! .-,• <' / -' ,,,,. , •·• (< , ~ f ·" i _( / <f '\ I _. , ',, "' · 

1- ,ii," ' : i •' 1 ,,,.,. ,, : 1 ,,.., , -•;. 1 ,•" - ,,,- # ' ; . .,,, ':la• " ._ , I , ' • .,,,~ ,,._. . , "" . .... ,,., . ,,,._ ,.. . ... ,.,-'IJf .,,., I ' ,<' • • ' I < 10 • ,, .. \ • e,'iO ', IL-- ~- ' ---- .. -""-• '•-._;_• I ' ' : 

·" ., ; • - « ' I.. - ,. ' . ' ' ,. ' • 
.,, , .... ,. ' .. --, -,,,,, ... • -- ', ' i ' ,,. ••• ,., ' ·• «i,,, ~ - ~• _-,, ,-,, I . ·--~. • . • : , I •' ••\111 ,io•~, I 

• ,,, ' 0 ,,,, ' - ; ' --, -- .• .J _, ! ' ' ~... • • ' ,,. •' ,, • < ' s< ' , , / ' ,.,..____ , ' ,, 

• " •• ' , •t ' .... ¢ , ' ' , •' ,.,,,, _. ------'--,._ ' ' 

#~,;,-<. 

··• .. 
··•. ·• 

• • ,,,:;. "'.. ' ' .. -~ .. , .. 1'.,, • ' ' . '.,, "''•" .,,._. . ·----------' ~ I : , -' .• ~ ,,,, ,.- "" • • , · ,,i,, ' i ,; / : -·· .. ,, .. / •

9

-, C ; I ~ 0 : .. ,•1• O < 
' •• a • • • • • ,• • ,,,, " ~ .,. ' ,. '; ,f • • ' • ,. '"', •••• ' i 1' ,,. .~ ,,,, • T : ' 
·., \, • ~ •, '··<'···'¾-• ... 11, .... · · o· ,. · 

1/,1., '@ : ...... a~r,l~·-2P¼2c .r •••••• , ••• lPNzc · -~-.... J .. 11~~~~::.:::::~f•;·;-.-..-.-.~ • •. ---

[\ 

\ ~ \ / 6 PAGE 9 PAGE 8 PAGE 7 ./ , \ \ I 
~ 4 A.S-aUlLTCREWPRlNl Jo1>ctmf'IE!>"'~~!'.="c:'i:i~1'S-«JIL.Tpr,,1. E.o,-t?[X) !TrooWoric?IJ ITroo,4,c:c.ea?[J ITrooSUJkl,\jJR~'ct?[I ~ JDbOwnor: I ~T~ MIA;NF I Town5hip:07Rango:28SOctionl8 I 

~ ___ __ Oo~r,orfSt.,,ko1 ! I ICT~IMtr? 11 Jwort.wlthSM07 I J l&r,,oy/Sbk.o7 I I • Daalgncw: ] Juu,.Com~ TRAlLMARKPHASE_13 

~ 3 
00/2612'024 1>1ST...U.FU~C8lF...C:1UTIEl!TOPf!OollDf.SEJt>IICETOmLOrs r::;::::;: o-. Swt,_..,,St:,r'lfW. ---;- POlfllNEFT; IPOLEUNEFT.Qf,4TRA~Sr.t.POLES: ITRE.'IICHFT: IDUCTBANKFT: Do1o: I ~,21202◄ 

5 2 TIW'JMRK-ll "5-IIUILTCOf>Y ,.,.,___,..,oc1, __ d,_1,..-10M..u,w, PERMIT [CrN 11 [COUN'TVRO [ J IC01JN'TYAIR [ I [STA<ERD [] lFM { J Ori;!Ni1Sb:o:11h2◄ TRAIUMRl<OR,STAUGVSTINE,F\. 

~ 1 CierJ./2024 ~~UG-r,,c,1.m£:1TOPAOV10ftlE~VICETO•er1.ortTRA1U.1ARK ___ ___ IPl.olMl<llrO&, ._. ___ __,,.
1111

~ Reo'O IWMO I J [RRXING I l [OR.DIST. [ J [TRANSM. [ J l O' 40' 80' 0wi;::No, 13~5565_11b2HIC.~ml 

~ IPC DATE REVISION n1..i. CM.OM r- ... ·•s.on- --;- R0quMtlldTotCo.St.11Po1H?tJ jRaquMIOdTeLCo.Tt3nl:ror?(J JRcq.ios1C.-.TVTt°""IOf?II l=PL. WR:132!5565 

MJ:,:C.01Cl7 

PIIQl:l3 of 13 



D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

75
F

24
1F

-0
7A

5-
43

56
-B

E
01

-B
7D

28
8E

48
77

7

IPC 

FEEDERS: I GATOR 08362,ORANGEDALE 01864 [ ] INACCESSIBLE I l 13KV [ ] FUTURE 23KV [X] 23KV 

10 

-........ , 

@ 
Location 

Ground Rod lnfonnation 
Feet of Ground 
Rod lnstal~ 

Resistance 
(Ohms) r. 

l 

5 

~_Li l :\ \ ~ p \ 6'. , 38 

FDR SPLICE -r~l,!\ :I 1i ~ !r ... ~ ..... 
----FDR-SPL-80X~NST::7';:i.e,i ! -fl!~-:-;-=:,'.,----·---

..• ~\; i • :I I ll.:: i i 
321Ns~·· _ _;_~, , ~ ~ ~:!o..:.. 39 INST I 

, •• • .,.=:=~: I 1iE~;=:=.,, ,39 2 ~ ~ n : , ~ ~ !l= l ~ __ _... 
: .:, :[3-47 &-102 --0-7 n" n=;=: ~-

24 .. HH INST:;©' • r-,, I 1· i : ; ; ... I °'-\·--· --- ··:.>··0 r~ i ~-H·$~··- ---- ·-
: .\\°'<. • ~z ' ~ i : i i 40 INST J 
I •• • ! ii._.._(.) 

31:~:r-··· _:. 71 I Ii~ :'f~~ .. ··'40 A20467-151 
31 "O. II • z .. : : .• • 

, ; . , : ~ !l . 1 ~ : i [__ .. / A75 INST 

3-4:t:.!~fl:o~ ----- wa. /,:,;._·:~=«w& ,0 "■~---·■■:-■·~· ii " .~~ .I !_ - - - --~~ -~~---_-----=.-id i 7 }-t,r:-.. -3-4756-7t2it--O;; 

,_ w '6i)" RW?.f1 • /-7 I • ~ ' \. ' • ; ; ···41 INST A 20467-14! 
s20465-9 ·:: i :----.___ ____ . ..- ,----1·······-r······--·~-. I ~ l ! ii.~ ··-_ 41 I 

,/1/ ,'/.1 .. --~--~:-=--~--=--=----1---- _.:\~~-~~l-- ~,,' s1s1Js1 
1
1 I~ •1' 1:l ~fT. 

21 ,ih , • ,' .' ,' I : 1, : 3-4756-6~20-0-5 I • :;; :· , ~ ~ : :ah;; _____ __J 

I
~ I .. , 22 

CWT :' : , .,· :' 
1 

1 : 1120;.ss-10 1 s 20465-11 ~: ~ a-~-: r-r 
1 (.:) • ./ .•• , .' .' , , , 23 l!:'/lT I : I , 28 ,T I 29 INl!T I 30j/jST , ! ?i ~ ¾ ~ ; ::: 0'. .. 

<( • •• •• ••• , , 1 .. 1 • I I • • • ~ o • ..., : - ·4~ INST I 
a.. :<• .. / 1·so- ..• ...- : ,' ' : : / 2-l?JtlST 2~sT 2sMsT ll'INST : : . ~ 1 / : : ~ 'I ~ '! l. ! ::;: ·-_42 

::··• ••• ~::··-.-(a(,···24•HHINST / / ,I,/,' ..... .··' • ff ~ : l •·.. d: i ! :I :..::1 1·· ~ t7::l.! 
• • • llflfR ' ' ' ' ' .. • •• •. •• ' I ' .::,: - • • ., l . , . . ~ /:N, ..... ···1111,,. 2-02-,' / , 1 ~ / ';fr I \ , ~ 1 1 :.-::. I ! t / • ~ 3-4 55- 02 --0-3 ,! ~ ! ~ 24" HH INST 

c~••.,.-~ff(tJJ-.;-:~·, ,'.•/ -~ ; \_ \. I \: i, \_ i/ ~ i~ i QH-:~:. 
--0 ~~~,.!Jc .f!!!·.i~u-.. !:~.,2' ~.. J ~, ~· i, , . -~ 1-42• Ii . /:. " n· ! ~ : : r •· ... 

-....... •. ~5- 5220-0:;/"~FNc ;:-:-,, ••• ,.if~~---~ so· : , --; 150' ··•J ,~~~'. .... S•lll···•f.iit••·····••\;'#········:;.~5. ... .:•;h.• •!• ••::~ ::':' ···~tNST 
--- -=-.,.~ Jc'"••···•·.\. 50 r·lll···········;-:);l!,· ........:.,..... 3PN3C ··-•, .. ◄- • C ........,:...(, ,• I,, J;; r- • ~ ; ... 43 I 

.. ___ ~., FNc ,-,,i...;. .. 3PN3C ... .., ••••• ◄ .... 2-i--- - - -~ 1o FNC , • • • • -~~ FN ... ;- / z 1 .,, • -a : r 

--- ~--------~ ~--~!1.FNC ~~~~s;:,~~~c:;:'!-~-- : V I ~: ~f~ .J1 

1

-~-~~~~.____~~PH--~------~- --------~_:::~:!-~-------------SN:-r~---, ~ ~-~ ~,(-------- ----
7":"" .. //( ••. 'f.,.._, Jpa, ----- 48- PRI SPLJltTX1Nsx.-__ 3-4756-6618.-0 6 -W- • .---.......... 1 ~ • ._ •••• j • : ,...,~, ·.: ,-,Jc .---;;-,----- • ~ '\ . • • • 'Y~ 

: -:;:; •2· t:2.1 ..... _......,.____ 0 ±-.... . ~· \ I . ; . . ·-l:4INST I 
$ /1 ·,: 42·-t."!.~.~~'P:< 3'1;;;;- J. .. ,•-..•. 3PN3C •-•-~11t.•-~-•.t-=-:.--::4"::~~~~-: ' ...,~ ! ~ • ._44 
, • , , -:i:f ·///······l{,,,, .. ~•,• ............ r ....... ~f3C .•-·-·-·- ,,i(: . .,: ....... 111•··········lz_;)········• ,111 ,J!! ., •\~ \ I i!;?i = 
; ::: ' ••• ' ,..,,,. .. ····••i;r>···········III ·····111·····-<G/ 44' .. • ' _:I . 2-44' ~·········· I •••. =: • . 0 ~ 

175 fl1%T ' : ' ,::· • ,::· l-42' ~··········HI·· 1-42' '1 .. • I 144 ,.i. I ; ! ... 2-44' 1 ~ . : • • I ' :, . ~ 
4 / 

17
!L~ST . f ,..~ • _./ t \ .. 2-42' ·,··~ 1r Hf11NST .• ~ 1 _:;:: 1 _/ 1 \._ 1 % •.. _ l: : ( ~:-X~-FOR~i:{~c,~_sr ___ _ 

.: 
1731

~
6 

1121N6~ ~- 1 ~ j \ 1 -:::.· 
1 1G11N'~T 1 166 tt.;Sr 11 16!i INST 1 1~ ,S,-:. 1 :i ! t· 

I 

6 
~ 

1,W ~ • 171 lij~ t 111i INST. 16~ INST 168 it:('&9 1, "Ill : "9 1 jt 1
, ~ ~ : I Ii • 45 INST 

1 / • I j, 1 1 • 168 167 I 166 165 I 1~,1: ;. : ' : : : fl .. ,5 
: 171 I 170 

69 I I c 20469-12 C 20469-13 ~ i • ~ I • ' ' ..... 
' I I I • ~ z • ~... ~.-

8 204f8.S I B 20468·9 I C50 INST l $:~ ~ 1 ! ~ ! .--~ 
• 850 INST I 3-4756 °819-0-4 : 0 • ' I ~ • ..,.,:..··----

• ..__ 1 ------;·. _ ,.· / 3-41ss~1s-0-s ~ ; l : : 6 . :°"'}-:T 

I 
__...j 

---:~ •. __ J ,i r ! .-~---- , _jj"__HH.INS7-@:!~ [ •: : : _ 461NST 
r------. :._ ~ - • i • ; • ~-4756-701 -0-1:; 7 ::':i:J .,46 

c 20.s,;5-5 C5MNST ' I --------,-- '· A75 lf'lST I ;, • : I ' :: • : : • ~.,_··· 
' 3-4756'6113-0-2 \ 3-4756-6614-0-7 I ~ : " , I Ii l • i. ..... 

I ~ : I <if-:-=~-• --
~ :_ J ... : : INST C 20466-4 \ A 20464-5 A 20464-f 

I 

PAGE6 

AS-BUil T CREW PRINT .J,,t,COfl-'lf:Ow:-!!..E;.:".::"....°"R~.-.s-auLT..,..._ EO:Mmont? M TtDOWa~ [) TmoAw:iu? [ I ITro11S\.m'IQRoq'ifl ( I Job Owner. 

0812'6/l02t 
~ --;:;:-

S.(1'1111111• 

CT/Spoc:IDIMlr? I I Wo'1r.wilh$MO? [ I jsllf'VO)'IS!llko? 11 ~"°'ISt:lkO?[l 

~poNIW1S1g,,a1.,. POL.EUl-lE FT: POLE LINE FT. ON TRANSM, POLES: I TRENCH FT: I OIJCT 8,t,,\IK FT: 

Das.anor. 

Cillo: 

[] SALT SPRAY I] ROCK 

I 
" f 

I 
" ~ 

I 
" ii 
ea 

t 
"> 
zb: 

t 
" ~ 

OO!liollorza IMI,\: NF Townlht9: 07 R~'. 28 Sadlon 05 

Ju:.nCompll:: TRAILMARK PHASE_13 
05.'12'202' 

O&®r.l024 

I ~rALL FEEDER CBl ~ACWTIEs ~oP!l'OvlOE SEIMCE TO,,, LOTS 
T~~1~ ! ""'!:TALL UG rACtt.rTlH TC Pl'IOYl:JC CCRVICt. TO,., LOTS 1'IVJl.MAAI( 
Pl+\3 

.-.s-aur~TCOPY ''"'--LV ____ ,111~ ,.-,_ MIi 
... , __ , _____ '-.......,-o~ .. """ l-•·-1 cnv 11 COUKTYAO l l 

RRXlNG l l 

COUt,(f'V,.,IR [] 

OR. DIST. ( J 

STATE RO { ] 

TAANSM. [] 

IFM [I 

•• 
Clri;ll'IDI Sc:o: II~ 24 I ra>.11.,,wuc OR, sr AUGUSTINE. Fl 

REQ'O WMD [ I 

DATE REVISION ,.~$>;! ........ Roquo~tod Tot Co. Sot Polo•? { ] IRoql.lO,todTot.Co,Tl:ffil.fol? 11 Roquo;tCAlVTr.>rn;lor? [ J FPL.1 
80' 0wg NQ. l32flS565_18w24 UG.leml 

WR:13285~5 

M3J:1:G01oa1 

P&QD• of 1:, 



D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

75
F

24
1F

-0
7A

5-
43

56
-B

E
01

-B
7D

28
8E

48
77

7

IPC 

I
~ 
~ 

FEEDERS: I GATOR 08362,ORANGEDALE 01864 

7fiiij\ 
L~ 

I'¾ ,, 
Ground Rod lnfomiation 

IJW,i:m4 

""""" 
DATE 

Feet of Ground 
location Rod Installed 

j__ 

I
' IMSTAI.L FEEOlaR cat. F"ACLITJES TO PROVIOE $EIMCE TO lflrtOTS 
fR,lA.t,i,t,/'!Kl'H-1) I INSTAI.LUQ ,ACIUTl[S TOJ'ROVl[)t !.l"Mef TO 101LOTS TRl,ll,.M,>,RI( .... ,, 

REVISION 

Resistance 
(Ohms) 

-'$-BUit.. T CR(W PRINT 

~ 0::-·--AS-SUILT COPY 

[ ] INACCESSIBLE [ J 13KV 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ / 36 

_.\\\-'··· 

[ ] FUTURE 23KV 

.~~:•;\{1c;·~:'~':·:· 
,•·, ,/ ~ ' PME-V.1130 

, .f§,~' ,,/ '- ',, 3-(756-1130-w I 
~ / 1, / "\ ', COMPARTMENT 1 COMPARTMENT 2 I 

~/ / \ \ ro:-:?=-1utS31l ~~
1
~.a•2te2 I 

j_f : , \_~--~= """"' I 

=?"' f ,/ I : COMPARTh1£NT4 COMPARTMENTl : I ! , I 

t\ \ 3-4 6-7032;0-7 ,' ,' ~~~:~ ;~~:~:~: 
~• \0 / / , ~~1,11110E C204&11-1G8OE 

17" l:tH INST-~ -.-•-.-x , 

.----------- ·1·~·: \ ,/ /,,,,,, 
.- ~=:' • z , , 
, :i:, , : l ';1 .,.,,..-_,.., ,-· 

351NST ·lE: -1 s4· ~, ... ~~~ PME-isNsr 

.._ :7; '""~· 1PN\c ,.~ • ... ~. 1130 

35·•-~ ! :bf ,t• +I ... !r-t:,o. ,: • 
C 20469-15 

1/..... '.i'.~7-,, 11 wi :~ 
0: "' : : .I •• l ,, • -, 

·•.. : : ~ ' : .... 
C75 INST ·, •• di t ~ 3-47 0-f.13 .c,.a I: ~ 'ii · __ _ 

•. _3-4zss-102a-0-4----···:i.:::!r•~1 , ~i-~e>--,1·HH1Nsr- I 
', .. •······; \ l :, I ii~~\ I 
I 34 INST.·''" : : l =1 ' I! ~ ;· ==- 37 INST 
•, C 20469-14 .... :,;:-'-: I • I .. n ':,;, ' 37 I 

. ' ,-,.--
'1; 

ii 

3'I ~~- 1···~ .. 
4 "f\~~ :I 'I : ~: \ -.... ...-- I 

~;;:1 L:, ....-. 
--- ---.::-: 7-! ii ' 1:-~~4:..HMINST- I 

_.\\': : : l " I ,, lo: 'ii : 
33 INS~\· •• ! ~ :\ ; '.;, l :, i 38 INST •··· ,,, . , . I ii ~ 0 , ,. , 38 

33 "-=IMj: ' i! 1 d,"- ./ 
FOR SPLICE l T :: l ~ ~ ; ~ ... ~ 

---FORSPL BOX INS~:.:-~ 0 1 ~----~ : .. ~~-.. 

..• ,~ :q l ~•w=:: 
32 tN=··· ..:... ~ ·I ' 0 " : ;;;-'- 39 INST :.,,, 7' :=;g II I • ~ ,-) : ="'-' 

'2 ~ l O ti I ,. 0 ~ [ ; ~ . .• ,39 
• ~ ' ~, M❖ • • 

~ .;. : 3-47 6-102 .().7 ~ 'i ~T j ~-· 
24"HH_1Ng ""c' •-• I ~ , : i.•:' ______ _ 

--- _::s-1 ·1 ·1 -::::=-- I 
..• ..-- : ! 1: !T7 

.. -~\: l i I It ; i,_j_w 40 INST 
31 INS:C···· • n I !: • =f::::OI 40 A 20467-1~ 

PAGE4 

3515 1977 

• 

[X] 23KV 

0 

~ 

ASO K Radlal•1 
7123 

[] SALT SPRAY [] ROCK 

~ 
~ 
I 

3515 1977 

JcbCU1TIF•ED~,.:~,::.:!':"'::8"s.~'p•u,,, E:isom6N? {l(l TrooWOlt'? [ J TrOC11Aw:IH? { I T100SbkiogRe,q'c!? ( I 

Si.tw,n.o(oSlgti-

,..,_,F~~V~~.=::r::~-

Ooslgnor/Stako? ( J C1'~Mlr'1 (] Worlcw.lt\S~O? 11 S~S111~0? [] 

POLE Lm"E FT: I POLE UNE FT. ON TAANSM. POLES: 1 TRENCH Fl: I OOCT 6,tl,NI( FT: 

PERMIT 1Cll'Y [ I 
REO'C Wt.ID 11 
~ 
jRRXING 11 

COUNiV-.iR 11 

DR.DIST, { I 

STATE RO! I 

TRANSM. t I 
FM[} 

• 1, 
FPL. 

""""""- OanlefTorui 

1- NM!ConlpW: 

ONe: 091121202-4 

Orlg:ngl~:18ir24 

IMIA:NF Tc,wnship: 07 RMQG: 28 Soalon OS 

TRAILMARK PHASE_13 

I TRAILMARI( OR. ST AUCUSTV.E. Fl 

BO' e>,,,g ~. 1328S585_1W4 VC.xml 

WR:13285585 

/.li,g;C01007 

P~5 o/13 ·-··~ Roqunttod hL Co. Sot Palu? ( l I Roq.,o,t<)d Tot. Co. Tr:wi,16'? I I Ra,:;uutCATVTrYlmr«? I] 



D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

75
F

24
1F

-0
7A

5-
43

56
-B

E
01

-B
7D

28
8E

48
77

7

i 

FEEDERS: I GATOR 08362,0RANGEDALE 01864 
[ ] INACCESSIBLE [ J 13KV [ ] FUTURE 23KV IX] 23KV [ J SALT SPRAY 

• • 
'AGE3 

174)NST 
1,i4 

~ 
• 173 l~s'r 

1•· 

'Ac 4 

~ I / 1 ..... t ~- \ : : I ·1 I : ~ ' FOR ~LICE_ -
: 1 : I \ I \ ..:.. • • 0 :-n "·-·-Fo~ SPL eox INST 

1671JsT 1 1•• •N·sT 1 1s~ 1NsT 1 
1
~ ~: ' '\ • • , 

'9 I • I • I ~ ! : ! ! ! 45 INST 

167 I 166 I 165 I 16~'f: : , ~ ~ ! 1!; .. ~ 5 
C 20469·12 I C 20469-13 ~: : ~ I • ' ' _..-

B 20468.a s 204sa..g , c
50

I INST 1 :¼. ~ ~ , : ~ : ,,~·· 

~ .:-:-·~.---~Tlr'.'.I... , ... ,~ j * 
/ / '-. 2◄2 • ;', 17N HH INST ~ 

172 IN6~ -:-::__. !
1 

··::,. ~-. i S:,/ 

1'1'i 1711~~ : 11ti .. 1NST I 16~.INST '¥~~~ 
1'1 : 110• .,69 I 168 

I B50 INST I :~ 0 
' I 1· 2. I .-·· 

3-4756-6418-0-5 I ' 3-4756-6819-0-4 : ~; ! I : ~ :-:i:-· -- --------
----- ' I I I •• -~ ' ,• • ~ : 

.,_ -- --- _ , 1 _, ____ _j__ __ L--1z:..HH..IN~-<.§>:--! I t= ! : l.- 46 INST 

...i...-. 

• --- ..!. __ ._ I _____ , __ _..c-~-- I I I • • • 7 6-701 -041:' •::::o. .,46 
C 20466-5 C501lNST I .. -~-1------ ', ', A75 INST 1 '1-: : • • ~ : : I":! •• •• 

151 152 3-4756'-6113-0-2 :' \ ·, 3-4756-6~14-0-7 L I I ~ ! : I : ~ ; 1.:--·····~ I 
151 INST 152 INST C 29466-4 \ A 20464,,5 II A 20464 ~ : I ! :~-!-~ - --- I 
~ ~ 153 1~~T : I 1.SQ fltll!NST I 161~5$T I 16?1!~ST I 1631~~3 f =- I E ! ~..:. 47 INST 
: , . • 1~ ' .,.,z 11iSaNST 159"1NST .. N • • , u ~ z:-;., 

, 2/i I J: ; 154 T , m1~~T ,sli¾\.r 1sr1NST fl ~ ~ ~ .. ~ :' : ~ / / iE! ~: ;z . ...-'47 I 
\ i i \ $ ... /" ..'" ~.. ::, ~\ \~ \. f I / I / f ~ f : ' /!,; :_I,i;·····~\Puce ~.c_PH ___ . 

'. _: ! °z ; ~ ... I ?- \ \ , ·-.. '-. t ... I ::::::, I ... :' • • I I ,.roi: : 48 .. PRI SPL BOX INST 

~\!'° ..,-:. - lf i • '~ . l ..... i' ~ ..... '., ~ \ ~ \ \ :' 3-42' ··:--;,; 2-44' • ~ 1-44' • ~. . !,i I 1:~_J: § 48 INST 
IP>l2C • • • .. •• .. • • • • ·•/fl.. -;, • .·• ' : ~ ' ... •. 3-4Z ®-······-··Wnl······lll·····~•······lll····· 46 -,: ·: I I .~ .. .,..., B 20468-191 

_______ ........ -•• ;:.:·• ••.. ~ ,1 _/ I ,:: \ \ 2.44' .\\"\\\\····:·~--~-.- .. ~----1i-i .... • .... • 2PN2C it•••($]• ii_.... j/ :· : : f::? ..... 8 
-._ •i;,,_i:::'!!;.J .. ,,, '•$7• /: •• \ 1.48' ~ .. \\\••••• -,,·•••· I ----=-- __ _..-• 1 )a .. a ' ~\\ 

--............: i-•·.-,-.·:········· .,J, 24.HH INST >, "-•·····•\\l"_._ 0, 0 0•' ----- SPLICEA,C_PH -SS.: / r, • • i / 87 S JNST 
---:••• \0) ~••···•1i 1 'lC •1•• ----- 4t•PRtSPLBOXINST • fi" f ! .• • 

l------·------ .. ~
2
~N2c •r••·••·•••-••

1~~~-•••••i-••'1••• ~~--- ~. , 1~:-~-'3--4756-6815-0-=S 
--......... ---..:...__ -------- -----------·-----SN--•--:----.i r; 0 :~< .. 

~

........ --- ..---- _ _ 1 I' fe : : ! fs: •• ••.. 49 INST 
~•.....,-rwr.-.r,n FN .. ..__ 4756=&2-1-W.,________ ------- () -W-✓ 741 ; ~ : j f ~ ..... 8 20468-18 

I 

... ~ ..... ._ .. _ .. _ ....... .,.,i, 2Pf ~...., RSPUCE--- -·-- _.-......,-;.-.-. ........ -.-,n(' ..... 7 .... FNC r,.,...,.,. .............. • FNC 1 •llir.; • :..E.. 
~ ·~:..· .. -····IIU·····Ul/·····ff~c ,._. ~- FDRs ·------- .-,.....-.'.......-.-. .... ,"-t •• 2PN2c .ie.e.li.111., .. •e.••"-'•'.!I?.~•~· ..... ·il•··:·1•"' :::=:==, 
<I: • • 2-90' • q_,--•.. ,t••.,.,::;"'ic1- .~..-..-::: ........... ~.:.~.: ... 11\······H\······1•)······,*·. 80' - iG.f\~ ~ it: 1-t:. i..'3, __ ---
a.. •. I , ~······/ •"'.J,~'I FNC i.-.-:~ --r fNC :(.._.__._._ - ..... ~ ......... /(3) 1-54 j • r'-,;• I I i . ~/. 

\~ ~ 1.72, //·····-,;_" 2PN2C ,.,. ~, •"'-crr.r_. FNC --~ lP>llC ·'.: ...... \\\···•:· ~_.lll·2.S4' '?'·.. 24" HH INST ·-,,J, IQ/ ' t' • , i 'f 1/ •••.. 
~ I ;,:; · ~ .,..,..,.,..,._._,,..,._. 2PN2C ,..,. ... , .• ~,-•.•,- 1.1~·········· ~ 3-54 .: • •. •. ,,... -..- i ~ : · ·tq.o INST 

111!.'NST I •• \ 51· . ; 51' ··111······111·····;!! •••• " 2-54' ?'1 ... .... ••.. I •·.. • Pll E ' PH,ir L.:::/.:1 • •• , 50 
~B 1 ~ ~ ~/. 1-52' .~

1 

i -ii:' ~, INST 90._INST 8~. INST : , r p sf eix rw 
1 

~ :PT r:, 
I 97•.INST \_ /' j _"! I 92 ,~'t I '9 ~ ~ u h-47~6-~71B·O·S : f f ,.. HH INST 

, • • ~ • • I I Nf 'I ,~~.-----

f 
; 

[] ROCK 

> ~~ 
:e"' 
~~ 

r 
u z 
!!a 

I 
u 

~ 

J 
u 

~ 

I 
u 

~ 96l.NST 95 IN?f 941~.sr 93 lf'!ST i 91 , 90 89 ! I . n ~··· ... 
1, , .. .. 'IJli 92 

C2046t15 J ~,; I I ~:k.., ····.!?.) INST 

/ 95 94 93 
9

204ss.,\ 4 ;~~~Zi-o:2 __ )-=-=::::::::~::::·:-c-::::7~JJ / / ff ___ ·_,_5
_
1 
__ ... -: 

. :=.. - -~ · .. ". ' ~ II :I :•.·,:,\'f... I 
- - - - - - - - - - - - ____ -- ~ \ \ 88 INST 1. - ···;t)., 52 INST 

__ .. ,_ ~,#,&?./~ ' 88 ' u ·1 ' <····,52 
\ ~ ···///.. f ·1 : ~ 

I 

: ••••///.. N , : 

-· .--~-~ .J~:_~ -~ ~ 

·------ - .. 
7111j 
A25 

A Radlal-2 

, .................. ;:a_;,-•1 
1 

~ SPLICEA_PH. 
--- _ -----· ··-··-•::?=-- 0 --48-PRrSPL"BOX rN·s 

I 
. ---.... --... --•. ---• -; ;: .. '1 l 53 INST 
I .... _;. .. I 

' ~== .. ' (II 41ii3 
; 871NST o:!~:1' I"~ ~··•··-,: 

I : 87 4. ; : ' I I I ~ ... •··'~ 875 INST 
I : ••••.. . \ N. \ l4.62' • : 1 ITT]/ 3-47-56-6MQ-0-9 
: ' ··• •... ,Iii·~ ·Jlll·-\-·-}H· :::::[l~·•.... \ i-Jc· -c.,.=.=-=.c.• ,..c.=.=.;:•;c.""o••·II\····· ,m I 1 ~ : ····/// 54 INST •• 
I :········-------.~'-T:1·'\ Ir ~ ~ I ~ \ N ······~ B20468-16\ 

·' j • a& 1Ns:r·· : •• 1 \ ~ : "' \ 
' 86 ... ,..- -"'~ ' ~"'" i 

A Radial-3 NO 

B 20468•1r 

!i:i I /; ;,:~//1'//''' //. ,., ••• ,. ••••• ,.,. ••• , •••• , ....... • •• ,., •••••••• , ••••••••••••••• ,. •• ,.,..,,.,. 
1 

/ 'I .,,; g -r ;. \ \ I 1, ;i_::: .: 

~ f PAGE 11 I PAGE 10 I I 
§ 

4 
AS-aUILTCREWPRlNT .IDl>CERTIFIEtl~~-=;' 11~~LJaT-. E.nomon:7 [X] \TN110WQl'k? 1 J ITreitAc:c:o$$? [ l ITrao$toklngRoq'd? I J 

5 J ~ ~ __ Oo~lgnor/$".)),o?11 !CTISpociQIMlf7II 1Wl'.lr\:wid'ISMO?il I5'.JrwylSt.uo?(J 

E 08/2&mlZ4 IH$U,u. 'EEOERCV.. rAC1JT11:sroPAOWlESE.IIV!CET011TLOTS s.or- ~::.gnaon o.,,. POlE LINE FT: IPOLEUNE FT, ONTRANSM.POLES: I TREJ.jCHFl: I OUCTBANl<FT: 

~ 2 
08'2£t202• :::::~ToPR011tOC&:il!V1Cno,,noTS~I( AS-BUILT COPY ""~~• 11:.i::":!:=:i::- PERMIT lcrrv 11 I COUNTY RO I I I COUNTY AIR l l I STATE.RD t J [FM [) 1 

E 1 Pk-ll ___ ___ REO'D lwMO t J IRRXING 11 IDR.OIST, I J \TRANSM. l l I 
~ IPC DATE REVISION i,,,..,, C•111,0a1o, ~-·•s.o,,a.... ~ Ro~T61.Co.So<P01o,? 11 jROQUOGIOdToLCo.Tl'l)M!or7 r I lROQUo"CAlVTrarn.Jor? I J 

fl_,. 
jJobO-: O.miolTor:.ci 

1_o. .. ~, ~ll!'l~Offlflll: 
IDii1e1: 09/121202• 

Orlo""/jj~tit:111lt2., .. 
VJA:NF TowMtllp: or Rongo: 2S Soctorl 05 

TRAllMARK ?HASE_13 

I 'i'RAlWARK DR. sr AUGusm;e, Fl. 

80' OwgN0.1328556S_1~ll2-4l.lG.tml 

--' WR: 13285585 

w,p:G01~7 

P0911f. of13 



D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

75
F

24
1F

-0
7A

5-
43

56
-B

E
01

-B
7D

28
8E

48
77

7

i 

~ 

FEEDERS: I ORANGEDALE 01864 

PA 

/ 

[ ] INACCESSIBLE [] 13KV [ ] FUTURE 23KV (X] 23KV [] SALT SPRAY [] ROCK 

~ ... ~ ........... _ z 
"JJ.:::1;~.~::;-~ ·~·, - -.:z •. :·---:-;· --. ,· .. '0:• "'- "~-!:< ,~,,, .... ..\\\·.. ,,, 

, , 3/ ·1/~i<~s p~'.2epi-~-<~r·.,.. ..•··········_.,. 
104 

~. o;,. 0: · ... ..,._, •{'O INST\ •~"'· ••• / 145 INST 

.. sr ·· 'k,-~, ' • ,1 • • ... 
• <~~ \ \ \ <c,\-~:::::.111-·····\11 .. •·••lllr,dl 

,~•1' \ \~ 
104 / _/ .~t. \ .. SPLICE _PH~;-:-..~ 

/ -' ·.·.'8 •0;P\.~ .. •.I,. • 
::" ·. • \ . X IN r•• ;,"'• _,., • ..-' 

/ :.- ;:,:,t. \ ., \ •'~ ••• .---.---· 

14

61NST 

/ . >'./•. • ... -·-

1

031~~ ~.\ •• \ \ \ \~•.'"',\f; ..... \\\ .. •····\\\··••"\\\··
1
1 __ ,.-·_:Z',-'.-,,,,. ' j;'• \ \ \ t ,.--. ,:;c::-':;ce:> .. ' --- ·--·r·--

. \ \ \3-47.56¥6 .()-\' •• .- .-/ --:'. :,.- •. • , -
' \ \ C .... ·< :-C.·, C ' 

17"H~)NST·@\··•0\ \ ,-::,::--::<·?:'· ' , \ ,.:,~ "''' _,... ._,/_ ... , •· \ '\·-::· _ '." ', S-

5

814-0-3 A20464~ .- "I •;, ' """·' • "' ,~._. ;. , , ' ,~ \ \ "'" '"" "' '"" ' m · o \ \ \•• · ', 14¥4!/ST ,. ', !lfo I 152\NST 

•. ' ' t ' ' • ', ' ' -:.\ , '" """" ""''', " \ • ,; I .. '"M\1 • I 1> W' •· < $ , f ' \ • • 

,,,,,.,y }, *· \,) \ " < ! ,,, 'l ! \ I l 
(N.O.) 

A 20473-9 NO 

,, 
3-4756-5020-0-7 

..._/ 

• .. 14 
A 20467-7. 

'SI' 

UJ 

~ 

' .•: '"'"" ' ,,,., • \ ' ' ··,.• \' ' ' ... "' .......... ., ' ,.'. ::.i ::;, .~., ' ' ' ' ., .,,. " ' I •••• •····~--•· lP~lC ~-- -,- • :, : 

w·' • ,,.., " .,,, I · • 1 I" •.. ,,, ... , ... -",· ... # __:::-.- ........ ' ' ' 

··'·· . . .. , .\\ ,,.,,., ;, , I \' ~'-~, ... :'f':.~-:--- ______ ---------=__ ··--:~:;~.41. 
' ', ', '', ', '"·' ' '· .[ : ,I. ' ~--- g--·-·-·-- ...__,., •• ..; 

', ', ', ', ', .. ,,,., ',' ' -,, .---- ,, \ /.-.' ~-.. --- "-C 
', ', ' ', ' -.... '' •·"--"''"".... /4 • // ,=,.., -115\NS'I: '' ' • ,.c-'i\. .. ······.,-- ~- ,,o/ • LOC -4756-5612~ ~• ___.....- - ...__ 
' " ' ' "" ' - . . ... ---- - ~· ..... ' 

..,~, ,. , ,,,4 , , , , , ,.. • .. , / • ,.,""'m~• ,,. > ,O•"·'·...,·•·~ -,. -~ , 'II!" : "' '"" : """" ----... : . :--: < ·· "'.,.,,;~~K""~ # ~.---· ~ ,..,.~-::r.,,,,,,,1..-;;,;-----:----•i/it-~i;,, ,.,,__ --• ·. I ' ' ~ ' ,.,, -,_, , if_,•• /,y '--' ___ ,_ _.-•--• ~•••:>_. .. --@\ • '·. , • ,,,.:•, -,.. w 
·-... i•1·HHINsP.: I J I ./' I ',, ,,.,:c,';,'.

0

,Y ',Y_ ,_,..--- ~ -·- ! .,.,. .... ,,:c, .. ,•,\\1,~~~-\\\-;0·:::?'.•····;~

1

"·, •• ••• 3- •• '½ 1

1

\ :··/J}.~~-Jl:;""'r('.) <( 
·. ·. . I ~ ·. ,-::,_'o/' .• , ~ __..-.••" ,• •""" , ,., >'• • "· " • ,.,, • .,,, 
', w ',,' • ' ·-.. ' .... -,.•,' / ' ...;,,-;--•••" • ~ -~ .- • .,. ~-" '. •-~"--·''. 

-~ .......... _..,' ·' ' .. " ,. --·'" -·· ,:#' '~ .,, ••• - ,' : • --~ ~·· •• ,.... ' ', ' 

;,,,,_-w;;;;:~;;~,,'.'.;.Jict "-- - ~ >~.,.-.:-;_1/ // .. --:,.¥,:.:'"'(·'>.,. \ 'I' • ,..,j., '":t" ! "' • lr..,, 0 = .... ,,,.·,»•·"•~" ___ ,.,.. •' __ .. _ •• ,,,:· ,-~ ', : ' • \ ,oo ' ' '--f-------- .. / A··•>""'"· .,..... • .... , '" • \ , .- = ro•= /' .••• ,..- . ' '·, "-., "'- .. • _.,, ' """"' ' 

. --c,-·--·- -· . =rn,....--' ,,.,_;, ~ • •• -,,,, ' , '" • , ' ~ ,-- ---· ---•-:'""--·-'"""°'_. .. / ~•".\-,~-. ' ' \ "·W"""'' , ...- .-·:,··-
, 7T ----:-- ____ ..:...;..:.=-: ---- ~ • • "" ' - ·,.. ' • ' / -........ .c + : _,,,..,,,,~ __ ✓.;.·;;:·; "· .• ~ \ -~ ' •• --< "'"""' - _.,._ 

___ l __________ 1 __ _ 

I C50 INST 
C 20415-10 3-4756-3911-0-8 

I 

\

, ... ''"" ::::;- •~ == , <"' 0 eo~•"' ~----,~ b ·, -" •. ·"""'""" • - ,_ 

\ 

0 

, , ........ .,,,~,~, 2PN2c ,. •• •~ ~~--•••• T • ' , •oo • , •. . ' . " " ' . . ........ ,, .. , .,.,,., ,,.,,,.. ' ' ' ' ' ' • ' ~ ,;; ( •' ,., .. --m----------= · · , · i• • ' • •••a-,o ~ \ " ' '' ,· w ,. .. - .. , ...... ,,; " " " ' -
• C " i ; ·., ,o "· -""'"" T " '4>"4 °''" ,_- ;, , ,, \ \S _I' _i \ ·:,,_ l '"'"' .. ~•,•• _ ......... , 

. i '."""' ,,." "- \\ a • • . ' ~ I f~T I - ~NST )O~.INST ,o

7 

!f'IST 

A 20473-11 

\, ,, .. ·/ 

,Y" 

Location Rod Installed 

• I ~ \ ,ia 106 ,.r07 

PAGE 12 PAGE 11 

0 

UJ 
Cl 

~ 

I 4 AS-8UILTCREV-o'PRINT .1a1>CER'Tlf"l[l)~~-=::s..o.s.a1.1i1.rPlll'II, &,-11 [X] ITr.aWor'<'? I] ITrooAc.cou? r 1 IT100SIIIIMQReq't!? 11 ~ JobOwnor: T Oank,llar..o. w.-.:NF l TowMl,jp;01 R1111go;28 Slx1!01136 I 

t 3 
C&'26J202, IN9TALLFEEOERctLFACll,.ITOTo~sE1MCEromLO'I'$ '~=~ o.i. ~~ ---;;;- POLELINEFT: IPOLEUNEFT.ONTRANSM.POLES: lrRENCHFT: loucraAl':KFT: Dnc,: I 09/:2/202◄ 

~ ___ -- OM,ono!IS:ollo? [ 1 ICT/Spod;>!hltr? l) jw~wlo'ISMO? I] ISutYO'f<'SW:o? 11 • ori,11~m1r: I JuonCompU.:. TRA\LMARK PHASE_13 

~ 2 
tftM.W.Ri.~u AS-SUILTCOPY M._...o....,rc1n:w:11111 ... --,~io11e-..1~~ PER1.t1TIC!'TV[J ICOUNTYROIJ ICOUNTVAIR!J ISTATERO[J IFM[] 01',glMISlzis:1!•2( TFWLMARKOftSTAUGUSTIS'E,Fl. 

~ 1 C&/26/202,4 ~~UOFACIUTIU"IO""OV10t::01111CtT01~1toTS'l"IWl..W,RJC --- --- fPl..i....,,-. v1M>,_,,._,,.u111r,P.,_ REO'O IWMO ( I IRRXING I J [DR.DtST. I J ITRANSM. I I I O' .CO' 80' OwgNo.132&5!',6.S_,eiaHIG.xml 

~ IPC DATE REVISION _.. c....o.. ,__.,.s,g,, .. _ ~ Roquoslao:Tol.Co.SDIPoln? 11 J~t1DCToLCO.Tronffllr? {] lRc,quntCA.TVT .. nstltl? 11 FPL. WR:13285565 

Ml:lp;GD1087 

PDgo7 0113 



D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

75
F

24
1F

-0
7A

5-
43

56
-B

E
01

-B
7D

28
8E

48
77

7

I 

FEEDERS: I ORANGEDALE 01864 
[ ) INACCESSIBLE [ I 13KV [ ] FUTURE 23KV [X) 23KV [] SALT SPRAY [ J ROCK 

,·'c151NST 
3-4756-3220-0-9 

, (N.O.} 
e,20466-9 NO 

PAGE3 

\~-- ---._J_ ra9 

(N,O.) -. 

A 20464-9 NO A75 INST" ...... 
1H!JIST 3-4756-3823-0-3 _:···~ 

'IIOONST ~ A 2041,4-8 
~ ~ 1:1.H~sT 

13!3'/ST \ ~. ~ 135 IN§T 
• •.. •.. : .ij . 
• ·., ~ I ,:;:. •• ,· 1f§aNST i ' '.,f::••••. \ • =--::••::...:/ \ I .• ~•· I: .••••' 

~ ~1 • 1-so ~ • 2-so· ': , ••• * . 1313~ST 1 9~ ,.,c : ..•• ·~;:!'t~:·~Y~;{~~~·~~~Z:>::o· >~····· _. • .- ... •···' 
· ~ · ._-.\• 1/.-----.:--- ------..::._•,~}},~i: .;,, : '!"t,.{ / 13f:JrjST 

1~MNST '., \ .\\.•••'/ ________ -..:..~·;;J; .... i····· ./ ... ··' 
~ ', : .~1 x·: •• ----..... -.. "'-'c :111. , .,,,· 

, , ': 24" HH INST : ~_.. -4756-"3 ,. •i.; ;-_.:;;- •; .. -·• 139 INST 
.4.?0. ', : "' • - 0 • ♦ '/ •••.• ~ f1Z9 

1:m-tNST , ::: • •• , - ••- • 
~ , -:-- "/:':} .• ··~-· ' zpN'lC t~'!.••1.•-?••rt. ~~ .•;.. : 
"'!"'" ', ': ./ ..• '\;• .,,.. _,'!'!!'" 2' -- <PN<c -....i......_ •~..o. ,, / / 

C 20466-a 

13',!tli>T 

r 

'· ...... ,,-: 

~y·/~;:;_ .. ,:---.. -------...... ·-.:.. ~.:•::%·····•-' 
188 INST..··•·~ .: < •··~/-",i, ~ SPUCE-A,t'.::l?_H ~'ef-· ... 

•••• _:' .so; 1/..,/c-• ,48" P Pei~~ ST -~ ;• • ¼:_ ~~ 
188 \\'-"''¾~· ..... ____ '- "'" "'· ••. • 

187 INS\\,_. • ...-/ _;<>-. '-. '-. '~'°~. / . 
it··· ,,,' 'So,··-.:~~ ... ""', ""/C' :•;// :;:,.\\\"' 

1 B7 / .... <ffjj.--:,, '-.. '-..._ -:. :;: ... 
,' 1861NS1.-·•·•· /:· .. • •. _t, '- ,, ~:-... -~...-'v 

• "".. / : ••• ••• •• '-.. '- ~ ' 1/.. " 

B 204~.s' 1 , ' f • ···~,; '-._ '\, •~ •-..::.-: 
,I / :;:: ..;, ; •• ~- ... t.~ ~. ~ 

/· / / 185 ~ST • ,-.,.._-~ee.,•\_ ----- '•'t.• 
• J B75 INST 1 Bie / :·i;_··.~ • • ~·47 6-4723·0-2, 

'3~756-452~-0•9 • ,., ...::·?<·. o~---
.• ,• ,; ""'· • •. _:y], ~H N~ 

', B20468-1 / • <;:' JffG • $-,. , "1841N'sT • • •. ~., .. : .,-~~,,.," 
'- _ 184 i -,,..,:< •. ""'·''-

/ ! ··.'I-~:-...... 
1831,i~T //f ";~•~ 
1~ / ~ ' 

/ ?' 
/ 1s21Jsr 

/ . 

/ .··--,/ '· 

/ 

~ '•-E:1-:->• ,,, .,"''" • 21 
24-HHINST . .@t~• .. , ~<c-~~- .l 140 

1i71NST ~ ~ ~'( j~•1/•• .~~.. . .. -· ·····-l,•,,,• ""'{•,-... ~ 140INST 
•- ': 'Y .--·~~'0•"' • ♦ ~., 1 :i.."···· 7::,·-..... • • ,, '- ·~. ..y· _,. ~ 

1• / '>( 
'- 181 INSJ: 

···11, : * .. ·· .. • • · .... ~ °' 111. "-"•· ~-, "' ,,: , ' 
' 11·•. • • ••• •• •• , ,.,, x· ·•.,,. ""<c ·, ... ~ ".:- , / 

126 , •• •• .. /4._.•·•:,•• / / , ••''.•UJ.. 1101NST 1091NST-\~ .• ·fl/. •• ' •••·· •.. ~,. / ,' ' / /, 
, 

' 
.., .. 

1261NST ', f!i:-.<1/ ,• /.:!: .. •;;··· , ····fl/ ••••..... , ~ 1D9 1081NST ...• >l,~·-_;"1f/ .. :··.,,,•, •, ' •.,_ ••~"· "-. ,• j411NST 
. ., .. .. ¼ ' .. ~ • 1""'- .... •• •• "I/ ., '- '-. "\, ,. • ~- 141 , 

··•.... , 1,-~---:'s••,.,,' / .:::..··· ~<5 ', 110 vw· / -2.fa.:•·· ... •t '--, , '- • .._:-,./, / ,. , ' '9 C 20466-7 , 
I// • •• • /• / ' ♦, .-· .... • : O• ••• •. ... ' '\ ,,~ , • ',I 

······111 .~\.• ' • •• / --•\/ , • 1071NST • ·• •. ~.'-._ , • •.~, , i / C75 INST" 
•• , , .. :•·:,••/ /, 'l!./ /•,f:~,·· i;·····l(f. 111 lNS~' ;' ............ •···'w·./• ·, '\, ,_,,..,~.,,_, f 142 INST 3-4756-4518-0.•1 

', ...,.'-f ..• --.:~ .r / .. ~~ • / ... ~)-~ ', •. ····f((.. ', .: ,,. ,:' r·-.. ·--~•. •, ~"~-.-:· f 142 / , , , 

, 

V. ' / •1/ / Jo • ~~'1,e,-,.:.• ~-- ', '. l1t~ •• : 107 i •• •. • •• •• '-, '- •.:;,, : / • C20466-6 ,~, 
f •• ' ~ .... ~ / ' ,,. ,, ,._q ~ 'l,."~ ' ' ' ' J ,I • ~ ... "' .)!?. • • / 

···1~;¾:;·,~;/ // ,-l';~•.:.······· \ ',,, ••., \ 1 
-~:20464•14 , , ~ ,,.j.:~:..~•~

75 1
;~;~1~:....~,,._, .. .f / '~.;ST ,/ ' 

... / _ •. ~' \ , , / 1ost.1sr 19• 'fx • •. -. r-- •• .. ••. ·-. : v··· .. • 1/ / , .1• _..-~•• ...... I// 112 INST • ', ', A75 INST , 10- , 'k. • .. ~.,>~ • , ;--...:•• • .'··. ·, • .' . . •••• \\ , ' 
•♦- / ,/ 1/,,11:.•·::. \. • ··• ••. , ', ', \ 3-4756-4020.-0-2 / 7-f,'.f. .. >'c, ~ '• '-.. ~: "-.. •;.;·~····· / 144 INST 
/ , •...:1.,:S:,. \ . 11 ·-. •• -._ ' /'' ,-t*.:·,1,:-. ·, •••... ·_, ,' .• 

/_.!" .• • ,:... , , \. / A20464-,15 ,, ,. ~ ··.:-·. •~ ' '.. ~,· •. );--_.... /.,. ..•••• 1!14 

• //._(l~ : ' ,i,3 ', ,,,." ., ,, : ~;• .. *1, ' " ", ·~~ . •• 

/ /~· ,;.. CS0lNST 0 , 1051)1ST ,,·,.~.••'- , ,., ••. ,, . 1451NST 
,, .:· .,if' -::::, ,,-; ,, /: ·z; ••. • "- s 1ce-.c PH ~ .. ,'z~ . •• 

/ •• / ✓:,_~c.•:· ~· ,,f:Nsr \, c20,ss-11 , ■■■ / / T "'-.i'J.'·-'::i!,.~•'7---.. '·, '--..••<·~,.:.~\······\\\·· 

/ •1' ', ; • 3-4756_-331 a■■~' ~ , :;: :t,f; • .":,,;.t-t "8•PR~L'80:SN;; ••';:: •. / .. \\\······\\\·;,)'f 
r--, / •!' ' 114:INST C20466~10 ' ,,·'/. ;,( '":- ,.:,'rf> • •• ,,·· •. '• _ ~ \, •\•~\ l't".· .•• \\\···• '-'/ •• ,~ ... i1i%li / • -,, 0: . -~- ( ...... 
/~ .~• ' - 1io 

0 1$'.i@i 1048-JST - ·•· •. 'J►.:-~ \ .,o~% _.-/ 
,~\.L§J..... ~ n . ~ , • Ji'§·· •. t,.\, SPLICE _PH'- •;,\'- ,,.-·· 
_.. , ·-••.. :11SINST . % _ FeetofGround Resistance ~ ~~II~. ✓ <: ·'*-''t 4 "P 5 8 Xl~T•'~o. _ .. --· ... 

l/f •••. ~5 •LP .• Location Rod lns1alled (Ohms) ~ , / 104 / _: \ •• \ ,'\,_ ~\ •,;-::: m··•<:,.\\·······11\······\\\ 

'\, ✓.:,: -~-- __ •✓.7_,,.~ ¥;-------------➔, • , , lo >/.:·• .. \\ \\• \\_..,.. • ----> 

I
. 16 • ■■■(@!"' 1/,~ , , 10;:ST ~\ \•-4•~55'!16 5-0-·\, •;, ,---:.>:·:-:>-· 
···1J,.)6 INST - _ .1/,. ~1/- WA----------+-----, ~ • 10 • \ ;J.o \ .:k:::--:< 

• \~ ·• . - • ... --/~A>\\ \1~: 
] I f"'\\,,:J~ ;:, I I • r,....,._ ' I 

AS-BU!l.TCREWPRINT .111t1CERlll'l£0COMl'I..ElEOH-.i0<1,.AS-8UII.Tprlll!. Eosomot1t? 1XJ ITrOGWorlc1 I l ITrooA«:on? I l ITrooSW:wigRoq'd? [ l ~ JobOwnor:: ] DIIMllTona M/A;NF I Townshl;)·07 fbnoo•28 Sac.1Jon3B 4 ~-....C'l.,,0,,.-0'I AO$, • • • • 

___ __ Oo;tgnor/St.i.:O? [ J ICT1Spoclo1Mir1 [ J IWot\;wi,t,,$11.01 [ J !Survoy/Stoko? ! ) • Clffignot: ] Ju.>11Com~z. TRAILMARKPHASE_13 
3 

08/2tl202" ir;StA1..LFEEOE:1tCfll..F1CJT1£1,TOPRO'lt0ESERVICETOmLOrs r:'.;:!: °"'• ~,;~ ----;;;;- POLELINEFT; IPOt..EUNEFT,ONTAANSM,POLES: ITRENCHFT; IDUCTBANKFT: Omo· T 09f12/2024 
2 

rRM~K-,J AS-8UILTCOPY ""'-:~~•,..:-.:=!~.,;,two PEAM1Tlcrrv11 lcouN"TYRO{J lcouN"TYAIRIJ )STATEROII lFAA[l OriQlnolS.zc:1e-.24 T'AAllMAAl<OR.STAUGUSTINE,FL 

1 0"'2(;120'2, ~fLUGF,r,,Cl:i,!Tl($TOPACNJOCCCRVICC:TOll1LOTI:TJWL.MAAK ___ ___ ••re REO'O IWMD-(1 IRRX'l~[J IDR.OtsT.tJ \TRANSM.[J I 0' 40' 90' 0wgNo.~321!556S_1e:.24UG.xml 

IPC DATE REVISION 11i111t1a c.11.a.i. ,_..,~ ~ RoquM,odTel,Co.S&iPolos? t J JROlfll(l,!OdTet.Co.Tmrt11ot? [ J jRoquostCATVTl;\nstor? [] F=PL. ~ 
M¥,l;C01087 

P:i,go8 of13 



D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

75
F

24
1F

-0
7A

5-
43

56
-B

E
01

-B
7D

28
8E

48
77

7

FEEDERS: I ORANGEDALE 01864 
[ ] INACCESSIBLE [ J 13KV [ ] FUTURE 23KV [X] 23KV [ J SALT SPRAY [ J ROCK 

--, 

-~~- / 
./c1s'11)1sT 

I ·*\··~~ : .. ~ '\' 

. 
T 

34 INST 

~ 
33WST 

-ti 

C75 
2124 

, _3-4756-3220-0-9 ', : • • ~\ (N.O.) ' llff/NST ', \ 2A HH INST: ;~•~ 

C,20.«;6-9NO • ', ~ i ••• ®.~:~,;•/ ' ' ; \ : '"·······:;:,.-...:<.-..~1!J' ./ 
m INST \ ~ . \~t>>~> 0 

7 

/2)47 ~------4 ··. ', : ,,,~•_..::;..:.-····.1/~· / / ,,,,,-:----::.••·· , ... ,c ...... ;---
ffs61N ' II/ .. , ' : 'i//,' ... -1;,.\;•\, _/ /4_, ••••-· • 212• • «!I, '~ 

" ' .,_ ,.,_.- -- -·· > > ••• ._ ... •- ',, ---~/ / / > .,,,- •••• ,.., "-, 

---, ' , ----, .;/ / / ". • _.J!ll """" ,, ____ . '' '/; ,,~ ',, / / '' ,_,,.,,,___ -------' "o.. ' -,,,--1>•·~'.--'( / /'/*' >' •• ,,,, ••• '.'.""" ,., • .,,,.---"' 

,ii 

·-- , ----,. / . / / ,-·-/ . -, .~ 
m '"" li<= -,, .... _" ;---··// ✓-• /'.;t'.-•;:" ,. '" ., .. ""'<'"" / / fi •• /2, ?f"'. -:---,,,_. 

' ~~,. ' ' _,. ,/ / . / ,,.,,-, , ' ' ----,)" '"" 
/ ,_,, ', ' '" ' / / / ,., ~---·------· ' ' ', "'' 

@ 
/ - ' --

' ' ASO-INST __ _ 

. 3-4756-2819-0-8 

'"'" , , . / ', "" • , C O ,,• / / '/_ >¼<" " ,_ ·~ ---- ', ;" ;. ', e ,',,, / / ,_ ,.,::,•:.1/c------, j ' •=" ', ; ' \ \ •/' ,q _/ // ;"".".::;•···,, \ ', ···///.,1121NST'• 

' 12 4 . ' ,.• ' / ,•"'' ,, • -- ' 

• -~· -- ' -,< ' .. -~.,· / /2 .-t:,' ( : ., 

,~.~ r •- ----,,, , __ ' ,, -~,,-_.cy ,.- •'' e-, • " . ~ m ,_ . " . "'/ ,, ,, / ,, • "' , f> f" -~ ', '-..,,,._ ,_ ,;;---,:,ia ,;,· -~•<if'"/ ,'Y~a· _,/ .~::~
0

6 1 ',, ;:r C20466·1\ 

... , .,, m '"" , ', --.. , , - .\·•"'•"° --• ,,f,V" / #" V f ' " ··. : 231 1~3.. 2 • . ... .,,_, .. ··,. - • • "-• .... -~•-1/•• y ,JS 24" H • / ,.:• : > ' 0 " ••• > • ~•s, ;o,-' -' ·, •d•• & ,..,, .> " ' """" ' ___ ,..-- ,'. / ,;------- .. ~ / ,.•,;, ', "' .,~~-
__ ,__ ' ff'>, • ,/' / ,, -- ---

.--\-~,::>-,<., / "'"" , '4;;.;,2 •• _/' ,.&}i';# ....... ,,,,_;•:;:
5

sT 

62 INST 

··1\1···• 

);/ 

.. -· 

.-----···"' 

,_ --~ '" : : / / ,,,,,, r 
,, - ·.. -···· ·• /' I -~·v. /4 ,c..,.-( "'~-. 

IFG ,, ',··:1. .. •\"""""'"" ' , _.,;-/•, , .. ,.,..,,', O·y, 
' ~~-·· / ' ,' I / " •"-,'<· ··''·' , ',,.._ ,,', , \ / I ,,',~-...;···'I:•• ', '. ', •• ,.,i,16 

', / ' \' • ) : : i, ', , ', '•i-1_161NST 

~

,,. "'· •. ,;,, ', ', --
,•, / .,, - ' •• , " ' > , ' v. ,,,.,,, > ,\ , .: ' ',', 

nAc~,-C'!'-/ .• ', C r;.}ffl:-------.. ,'1""" ',, 
,,, ,.-, ! > >' •• -·}:--.. / ,-'.! ' ', ,,,. ' ' ",, s > ' ·' __ ____,,. -·•. ' ', 

', ~ ~', ', _':' ' ,-' A204,73'~--- __ .-'.···~" ..:. A

2

0464-13 ' 
' ' ' .- > > > 4, - - - -- -· • 

, ______ ,. ... ,<, ' ' ----• ,/'' - , >. > " •• : "'""'' 
.,_,,' ,__ ,~;-._ > > __ ...... ' i .. -._ ,"- , ',,o /4 ,•. • ,, , m "" '" 

~- , ~,% ,- : ASO ,' ' : , __ , _ _,_' ', ', --,,,. : ,.,, • ,_,, 

o. ·.' ~ • "" "'"" ,;,, .@ 4":;' ' / "' 
I 

I 

(") 

w 

~ 

·----------·-v-:" ' " • / -, -. ~:--,<e(1,', _', '-- > ,. '""' '-"· \ 

/ ~H ·· .. :·· .. ', \. ······lll·····t 

/ .,~:t-<-.' "'~-
.. - - - - · AS0~NST - ..... -I-. - .. - -- - - ••• - ...... ii - •••••••• r. - • - ... C50 INST 

3-4756-3411-0-1 I I C 204li5-10 3-4756-3911-0-8 
C 20475-11 

08/26/202' 

'''"""'' 
IPC I DATE 

1~.ll.L HEtl£RCBl FAal.lllESTOl>froVIOESEFMCETOll)TLOTS 
T~-,, ---! INn/U.L U0 ,N::IUTJCS TO PIIOYIDC :!:<RVICf. TO 111 LOTS. TRM.MAAI( 
~I+!) 

REVISION 

AS-BUU CREW PRINT 

~-;-
S4c,, .... 

AS-6Ull.TCOPY 

.... \;:->-- I I '· I I 

I 
I 

JoOCERHFlt:01,1=~=:!1~5.~Tp,W, Ea\\OITletlt? {)() TroaWatlc"I I] TroaAcc.au? ( J T1Qt1St.:1klng~'c!'? ! ] 

Ou.lgrior/Stako? [ 1 CTIS9adal Mir? I I WM Wllh SMO? I I Sur;oy/Sl:lko? I I 

S.__..Slg,,- a.,. I POLE LINE FT: 

Ni,_.io.......o __ _,_,.,.......11>ti......,.. IPE• rrlCrrf 11 
fPl-V~tuol ... -• ... Wl-. M 

R!;:0'0 WMO ( J 

POt.E LINE FT. ON TRA-.,Sl.t. POLES: I TRENCH FT: 

I COUNTY RO I I 

~ 
COUt,f'TVAIR 11 

DR.DIST. ( I 

STATE RO t I 
TRANSM, l l 

DUCT BANI< FT: 

FM[] 

·-- RoquHlod TIil Co. Sol Polu? { J I Reqw,tOd TIil. CG. Tr111'1,f..r7 I I RnquastC:A.TVTr:IO!IID(/ [] 

J.lo!lOM»r: I 0Jonlol'rGr.ul MJA.; NF I To .. ri-,Np; 01 Rongo: 28 Sod!on 38 

• 

°''""'" I 
JuanCcrnpt.i:: TRAILMARK PHASE_13 

Otlle: I D9.'121202~ 

I ()rtg;11glSIU,:18.._24 "l'RAllMARK OR. ST AUCUST\IIIE. F\. 

F=PLI" 
.. 80' D,,,g ~ 1328$5eS_~81c2~ VG.KITII 1 Mop: G01087 

WR:13285585 I P:ogo9 of13 



D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

75
F

24
1F

-0
7A

5-
43

56
-B

E
01

-B
7D

28
8E

48
77

7

FEEDERS: I GATOR 08362,ORANGEDALE 01864 [ ] INACCESSIBLE [ J 13KV [ ] FUTURE 23KV [X] 23KV [) SALT SPRAY [ J ROCK 

.,51 
96 - I 93 9 w •••••• ,, "' ~ l I - V 

95 94 20466-14 :! ~ I I N;i=• 
C75 INST re ' 1 f"';f? 

-~ ·--· --; .. __ _ I ___ . -------~ ~~~=5!!~~,/~~~= =~====~:,"::::::::: =-=-f=i j /.1.f_ --- --·-·-
-- , ----------------·-1--· ~..1-- ' , • I I • ··u 

--. ·----- ----·---- ---- ~ '. ' 8888,ST ~ . : •~• •••• il/).~21NST 
.., ·•.,;, ~ I . . 1:: ••• 52 

I l ------------:·:·:·~,:~:;_ ;. I ~': • SPLICE A PH 

-----:-,•1 \ O ~ '1:rP'RJ"SPC-BOXUfST 

I :--------• -------·;ti·' 1· 53 INST 

I ' ~-·· 1 
•3 

1 87 INST "! : ;9 II i \' , i:; ••• , 

B 20468-17 

7111 
A25 

,: 874. \l t1 , •• ,,v· 
I ~ ·•... : :'., : 62. . I l ...•• •·· B75 INST , 

' ···• ..... :Jll·~·.1111 ..... ,11• .... •t::1·@.: .. -- --3-47-56-6810-0-9 

F::::: -c-:c.-::: :,/"'~~,·\,\It'('· ... ~\ \ .. fl \ \ ···• ... ,,, .... ~ INST B 20468·1& 

,' / &61NSl".... l~ \ \ ~ ~ "b1 
,l 86 ~·· "'::::ii', , ::::\!, 

··-----r- ---- -- --- 1- ---r __ ,... _,,. I ~ \ •~ ~• \ '1 1§ 
·----t-·-3-4fff:.~~i1-o:i·-··-·---··-----1·--------------------------- I 24"HHINST q • 1

1-r?r-· ••.. ,,, 
(N.O.) 

1 

I 

1 
1 r -·--------·--~-o 1 , •"" ••;• ••. SSINST 

A *0467-9 NO A 20467-8 .. / , ~ 3-4 6·670 •1• ~ \ f ·• ••••• 

79 80 1 81 I 82 1 83 1 84 I ...- : • \ ~= • ss- , 
INST 79 INST 80 INST 81 INST 82 INST 83 INST 

84 
INST /f ~ ) ' 1· ~I '' ~ ~ .... I .... I ...... I .... ..~ all;INfl' NI I ' ~~---------.:.... 

.. .. _. _. _. : : ~ f, ' I ' •• ~ ·.. ... I ~ I .·• ... ~ I ""/ / : ·;;,, ' ~ \ / ~ I / 24" HH INST ~ ~ .. .-, / / f :;-••• 
\ \ 1• / 4-53' . / 3-53' ... • _.- / ~.~ / ." t" ··5p INST 

UJ .ss· ~. z.53· ·)±oi ..... m ...... lJl•~·\11 ........... ,0-. z.53• .,.. ,.53• ~ I .«~/ / /· • so·• 
t9 .................. 111• ......... ,M ........... ,11 .. --r ............ m .. ::V.m ...... m ...... ~ ........... m ... -_.- • 2•r • .,.,.•,, , {· , 
,<( .-.·,r•-•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•-•·•·• ••·•••·,;.-,u.-,..;., .. 2PN2C u ......... u .... 2PN2C , .... ,..@-"•••-• 2PN2C ,..-.,...,..,.-..,_-.,. • / / ' "' 

la. 0--- ' SPUC~A.B_PH'f----·-------~ ,/..✓ ~./ 

·--------------·----------6-0·B ____ w••is"l.-8Gl<-INS ____ 3-4756-o6o?o:· /,_>J~~ • 0 ./ ~,;,'-\··· :·--.. ,,, ... 
-~ • • ~ .. ~. "•/(( ... 

5
!1 INST 

I --------,-----=------------=-•••."~\'·· v•~ ...... , 

:.~.:.~,i(:.~.:.:.::~ .. ~:.~1f t ...... ! '",JrN2C '' •• '~j:.:.i1t.'..~:.~.,c ... ,.~.'.1l{:.:.:.:.~~!~ .. :m~c .. :.:.'..~:'.:.:'.:'.:1it~t·~·'.:·:.::~~)::::~\. 24" HH INST 
2-s3• ~ 1.53• ~ 1 ~ ,.s3• ~r 2-sJ· ~ 3-53• J$----·m·-•0··H❖·r✓,r:-\h···· • • • ·-•• 

·.. 1 ··. ... ... ... ... . •.. 3.53• •••• 2-46 • ·• •• ,, 

·.. \ \ I j I j i .. / I \. I ~... ·'// •••• ~8 

1s1 .. INST 66 .. INST I ss .. INsT I 64 I~T 63 I~i;T 52 I~i;r j &1 1~i;T %6'.INST 1 ·s~.1NST ··~~ 1NST 

~ 
6
f fs ~ °!3 l2 ~ to 1, s91> '# 

--

~" 

A Radlal-2 

A Radlal-3 NO 

! 
I 

i 
~ 
~ 

a 2046811s I Fo•s1.12 

A751!NST 

A 20467•13 
I ~ Ground Rod lnfonnation 

__,__ __ ,__ 

~ 

~ 

I 3-41ss-J,4os-0-1 

L____ _ _L_-~-

I 
I Location 

i j AS-CUILTCREWPR!NT .IOIICERTlflEOCOt.tl'l.ETED .. -o,,,...,r..s.eUllT~ Ec..,omant1l'VI ITrooWorll?[] ITrooAc:ton?(} ITroo~gRoq'd?[l T • - 4 IMMnal~•-ll"IRO$. l"I 

~ 3 ~ ~ __ ~r~l4'? 11 ICT/SpoclalMlr? 11 lwott:wt:hSMO? I J ls~o? [ l • 
IJobOwnor. Oa.~Tetz.a 

i,,..- Ju11nCon-,ptlz 

::, Cllll2812C2,. ~STAU.FUOEAC8\. FAa.t1lUTOPA0','10E.SERV1CfTomLOr:s ~ ~~ 011e POLE LINE FT: IPOLELINEFT,ONTRANSM.POLES: lrREHCHfT: loucT8ANKFT: 

~ 2 FW.l,l;l,,IIKPH-,3 .-.s-81.JILTCOPY ,.,.,_,_.........,,,.,.,_ __ ,~'°"'"'- PERWJTlcrrv11 lcouNTVRD(I 1co-..1NTVA1R[l 1sr.-.re:Ro11 IFAAll I 
~ 1 oe.'2ef202,t ::;!~~l.lGFACUTICSTOPRCNIDE"w:MC:tTOmlOTI.'TfV.r.J.IAilll" ___ ___ ~PU1.1._..va11.o11iai..,_,,•t11-- REQ'D IWMO{] IRRICING!) IOR.OIST.IJ ITRA.',ISM.[J I 

~ IPC DATE REVISION "-II __ c-~ ,-••~- ___ ---;- Rnqu~adTol.Co,SDIPDIH? 11 IRDqlJlt$UldTol,Ca.Trarui!rir? [] IRoqu4~tCAlVT~f!r"I [_J FPL. I• 

10~10: 1)911212(17,t 

0"3NfSiJ:o; 18•2~ 

Feet of Ground Resistance 
Rod lnslalled (Ohms) 

WA:r-:F Townwilo: 01' R.:ino,,: Z8 SbQloti OS 

TRAILMARK PHASE_13 

~ TRAJLMARI( OR, ST AVCUSTlNE, Fl 

~ 1DwgNo. ~3"'-!SS<,S_1b:2~ UG.xml 

WR:1l2&SS65 

M:,;,;CQ10e7 

Pago10 o(\:J 



D
oc

us
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

75
F

24
1F

-0
7A

5-
43

56
-B

E
01

-B
7D

28
8E

48
77

7

i 

IPC 

FEEDERS: I ORANGEDALE 01864 

-r..•," .. • 
.,--'.!1"' ,:,'i 

?·-..,•,.~ '1: 
f~·<:, .:·i~' . 

1.....---~ ., .. "'.._.•,•~:.:-t"\'-. 109!NST 

IS •✓---•-~:•:.,\\<ji i ',, 4/09 
.,..r,,_,v;· : ' 

,:-;:;.,\;t T·· 1 
'r == : 

•• .,,, •••.. 1n~~;sT, 

A50 INST. 
3-4756-451_;!.-0.:S 

I 

'A20473-10 

[ ] INACCESSIBLE [ I 13KV [ I FUTURE 23KV [X] 23KV [] SALT SPRAY [] ROCK 

7 'A: 6 

-· 
·-----? -- ---=-l .• .:.::_::..::.::_::_:_J· • ~~· ~--=--..1." 

1 
T 108i~§T 
,i_ .. 

A20473-11 I 

08/26n02,4 

""'-"""' 
DATE 

107 it;ST 
4107 

I IJIST"1.L FliDEA C8L FACIJTIEI TO PJIOVIOE :;vt,/ICE TO,,, LOT11 
TRN..W."'-"""') 

I l,.~AU. oo r.i.c11.mcs TO l"'IIOVIDC cc:1iv1c:c ro ,er LOTS fflAILMARK _,, 
REVISION 

',. ·- -~·~_-:- .. ·r···· ~-~-- - ~~.~.;~i;~~~~~~~ -.. --........... ---i--. -• -.. -~J.~.~ '3"-4fff:.~~;:.o:i· •• --~ ....... ---I---.. ----~c~~----~f 
I B 20468-11 NO B 20468-10 A 20467•9 NO A 20467-8 ' 

72 73 I 74 I 75 76 77 I 78 79 BO 81 82 83 
72 INST I 73 INST 74 INST 75 INST 76 INST 77 INST 78 INST 79 INST I 80 INST I 81 INST I 82 INST I 83 INST 

~ I ~ I ~ I ~ ~ ~ I ~ I ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ 
I ·.. I ~ I ·.. I :' I ,; I :.< I :.< I ••• :' l ,; I / j :' ~ 0 

..._ %... \ / ~ ~ ~ \ / ~ :' 4'" i I ._ 

I 
·. ·:.e · 2.53• \ . :' b:' I \ ·.. \ I._: 4-53• _: 3-53• 1./ 2 HHINS I .. UJ . ~ . . . . . ' . . • • 

2
4• HH INST ·. · 1-53' ,:, .. ·HI······· ... · 1-54• · ,;-, ~ 1.53• ~ • z.53• • ·····lff ...... 111.,;:,·III .......... o z.53• ..- 1.53· (!) 

, . · ,:_-L .......... m .... ,.,;~ ...... ,})l-····®·· ... · ..... J11• ... ; 10s· ·;-···lll .. ··· .. ·•••• .. , .... 111··· .. ······@ ........... Jll····'·· .. ••• ....... 111•·~H ...... m ...... &, ........... 111 .... • c5: 
11 

0

_..,,u~· .. .-. 2PN2C ., ••• ,. ..... .;; ... •·•·r·•·• 2PN2C •·••·•·•·•·•• 2PN2C ·•~·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·•·• 2PN2C •r•·•·••·•·••·•·•·•·•·•·•u•·•••·••·••·•f•·•·•1• 2PN2C ~••·•••..-.••7• 2PN2C ,,.u-@ 
CUST SVC • ,,,.~ - -- I I I 

24" HH INST r:§1_-,.,..,.,,.,,,.,. 0 0 ----48" SPLIC 
/ <, / .------=6-5206-0-9 EVENING STAR TRACE 3-4156,SfOm -

/:/'/ / .--------------------·-3-4755-5604-0-5 ----------------------------------- ----

... 
1 

\ .,,- I O 'f=: I • ·r , ! : ' / ,~~'!~f.~'!!.l._f!'!'!~I'! 2PN2C l~tttt.tt9t'!~~J!!.'•''-"~-•---~•t•!'!t~'!f!!ll!! 2PN2C l!!!'!l!!!!!!!l'!'!!l! 2PN2C '!!!l!!!'-1!!!!!<!1! 2PN2C ~'!.l!!!l!le~ · ::=• \ / ) / i~- ...... Jll· .. ·:· ...... ~ ...... fa• .. ···111······111···· ....... ~ ........... 111 .... ,:··-··--·--·lH-.. -l. 106' .... ··lll·· ............ { ... ·IH···· ........ . 
~ ~.. ., ~ 1-54 ..-. 2-53• <0>·········••m··~-2-s3• ~ 1.53• ~ I ~ 1-s3• ~ 2.s3• ~ 
';; : ';. ' / / !: ! :' 24" HH INST :"'f 3.53• :' •, ••. ••• \ ... I ?' I ?' 
"' ~, \ . ,: i . i l .. ....- ./ \. ·~ \ ;;;· ;;;· • l 

\'\S ✓ __;i~49 / .~ [ 11 IN_.6T I 10 11-!.ST 69 1~.ST f 68 l~T 6\INST 5·s._1NST 6's •• 1NST J 64 11-!.ST J 6311-!.ST 62 1,¢T 

',J<"~.:-.Z,.Q ___ .....-,:/f ::-" I "111 I ~ 6' , ~ I IJf' 1
1 

5f -!s ~ -,i3 12 
/ •,t-.. f.-i:, .. ,._._._._._ •.•. ·- I B ~0468-14 I B20468]15 I 

A20~ /®2J A20467-11 

1 1 1 
1 3-4:w:~;1-0.1 

s20,s8-1~s. LS. B20468-13 I ~-------- , 
A50B25INST ~ --- ----•-- -- ---- __...J___ 

3-4756-5103-0-1 

Ground Rod Information 
Feet of Ground Resistance 

Location Rod Installed {Ohms) 

AS-8UILT CREW PRINT Jo1>Ct:Rfi,;1S>,.,.C~=:•.:!:".:'R'o';..~T,n,,c. E.Mornor.t? (XJ TrooWori:7 [] T100Acoou? 11 ITrooS\JkingRoq"a? { I 

• 
Jco(>Nrler: 0GnletT6f2fl [MJA.:"'1F Town,hl;,:07 R#;lgo:28 See.lion OS 

~~ ,._ Dot.~r/Sl.liiul? 11 CTfS?oc!DIMtr? 11 Wort-...tllSIID? t I jsl.!NOy/Staka? 11 

I POLE LINE FT: 

Ail __ ,.......,._»;.boen_&_ioi...urw,1 ICO'<II 
~Pl..-wci-.v-,~-MM- PERMrr 

REO'O .".''MO [ I 

POLE LINE FT. ON TRANSM. POLES: TAE~Cli Fl: 

~ 
RRXJNG ( I 

COUl>JTV' >JR ( I 

OR.DIST. 11 

STATE RO 11 

TAANSM. ! J 

DUCT SA.\IKFT: 

[_FM[_~ 

r-•~ [RaqJJoctodTotCCI.SotPolac1 { I I Roquo,lod T al CO. T rn.-lofl 1 I I Roq1>11,t CA TV Tr:ati~ron [ I 

Oo,.ignor. ~~ 

Dn!e: OW12/202"4 

Origltiol$a.o;l8Y24 

FPL. 10 

TRAILMARK PHASE_13 

[ TR.AILMAAI< OR, ST AUGusn-.£. FL 

80' l>""i! ~. ll285565_18'l24 UG.wml 

WR:1J2:BS56S 

M.tp:C0\087 

Po9011 o1 :J 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AND FLORIDA WATERWAYS, INC. FOR THE PROVISION OF AQUATIC 

MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
(REVERIE) 

This Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into as of the 10th day of January, 
2025, by and between: 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in St. Johns County, Florida and whose mailing address is 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the "District"); and 

Florida Waterways, Inc., a Florida profit corporation, whose address is 6900 
Philips Highway #23 Jacksonville, Fl 32216 (the "Contractor"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District was established to plan, construct, install, acquire, finance, manage, 
and operate public improvements and community facilities pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes.; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide aquatic 
maintenance services for six ( 6) ponds located within the boundaries of the District and as set forth 
on the map attached hereto as Exhibit B; and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor submitted a proposal and represents that it is qualified to serve 
as an aquatic maintenance contractor and provide such services to the District. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. MANNER OF CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE. 

A. The Contractor shall provide the specific aquatic maintenance services as shown in 
Exhibit A, attached and incorporated herein (the "Services") within the six (6) ponds 
within the District as identified in Exhibit B, attached and incorporated herein. 

B. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which its 
duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District and in 
accordance with this Agreement. Contractor shall use industry best practices and 
procedures when carrying out the Services including the Florida Friendly green 

1 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

industry standards of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection. Any 
additional compensation for additional services shall be paid only as negotiated 
between the parties and upon the written authorization of the District. 

1. At no time shall the Contractor utilize any products, compounds, or materials 
that contain copper in any form in any of the water bodies within the project 
area unless such products, compounds, or materials are specifically approved 
for usage in water bodies by both the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
and the State of Florida. Usage of such products, compounds, or materials must 
also be in compliance with applicable St. Johns River Water Management 
District ("SJR WMD") rules and any and all SJR WMD permits issued for the 
stormwater system within the District. 

2. Contractor shall ensure that employees who work with registered and restricted
use herbicides are certified as to qualifications for handling and applying 
material safely and correctly in accordance with the Florida Pesticide Law 
administered by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services. 
Due to the presence of wetlands, such employees shall possess a Florida 
Aquatic Pesticide License and other applicable certifications. The Contractor 
shall also be familiar with the Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission's 
Chapter 68F-20: Aquatic Plant Management Permits. Prior to the utilization of 
herbicides on site, the Contractor will furnish to the District, copies of all 
required licenses and applicable permits for treatment and/or removal of aquatic 
plants in waters of the State. The Contractor shall at all times abide by each 
herbicide label. 

C. This Agreement grants to Contractor the right to enter the lands that are subject to this 
Agreement, for those purposes described in this Agreement, and Contractor hereby 
agrees to comply with all applicable laws, rules, ordinances and regulations affecting 
the provision of the Services. 

D. The Contractor shall report directly to the District's Designee who shall be the District 
Manager. Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its 
residents and landowners from damage and shall follow and be responsible for the 
Services set forth in Exhibit A. Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting from 
Contractor's activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours. 

SECTION 3. COMPENSATION; TERM. 

A. As compensation for the Services described in this Agreement and Exhibit A, the 
District shall pay Contractor an amount not to exceed One Thousand One Hundred 
Fifty Dollars ($1,150.00) per month, which amount includes all tools, labor, and 
materials necessary to complete the Services, for an annual amount not-to-exceed 
Thirteen Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars ($13,800.00). The term of this Agreement 
shall be from February 10, 2025, through September 30, 2025, and shall automatically 
renew unless terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

2 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

A. If the District should desire additional work or services not provided in Exhibit A, the 
Contractor agrees to negotiate in good faith to undertake such additional work or 
services. Upon successful negotiations, the parties shall agree in writing to a work 
order, addendum, addenda, or change order to this Agreement as set forth in Section 4 
herein. 

B. The District may require, as a condition precedent to making any payment to the 
Contractor that all subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers be paid and 
require evidence, in the form of Lien Releases or partial Waivers of Lien, to be 
submitted to the District by those subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers, 
and further require that the Contractor provide an Affidavit relating to the payment of 
said indebtedness. Further, the District shall have the right to require, as a condition 
precedent to making any payment, evidence from the Contractor, in a form satisfactory 
to the District, that any indebtedness of the Contractor, as to services to the District, 
has been paid and that the Contractor has met all of the obligations with regard to the 
withholding and payment of taxes, Social Security payments, Workmen's 
Compensation, Unemployment Compensation contributions, and similar payroll 
deductions from the wages of employees. 

C. The Contractor shall maintain records conforming to usual accounting practices. 
Further, the Contractor agrees to render an invoice to the District, in writing, which 
shall be delivered or mailed to the District by the fifth (5th) day of the next succeeding 
month. This invoice is due and payable within forty-five (45) days of receipt by the 
District, or in accordance with Florida's Prompt Payment Act, whichever is sooner. 
The invoice shall include such supporting information as the District may reasonably 
require the Contractor to provide. 

SECTION 4. CHANGE ORDERS. Contractor understands that the Services may be 
reduced, enlarged or otherwise modified in scope. If any additional Services are proposed beyond 
those identified in this Agreement, Contractor shall perform them but only after receiving a written 
change order from the District. Contractor shall cooperate with and assist the District in preparing 
and determining the scope of any change order. In the event the service represents a unit price set 
forth in this Agreement, Contractor's compensation shall be adjusted for the added or deducted 
services proposed by the change order in accordance with the unit prices established in the 
Agreement. In the event the service is not represented by a lump sum or unit price set forth in this 
Agreement, Contractor's compensation shall be adjusted for the added or deducted services 
proposed by the change order as reasonably determined by the District in conference with the 
Contractor. 

SECTION 5. INSURANCE. Contractor shall, at its own expense, maintain insurance 
during the performance of the Services under this Agreement, with limits of liability not less than 
the following: 

Workers Compensation statutory 

General Liability 

3 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

Bodily Injury (including contractual) 
Property Damage (including contractual) 

Automobile Liability (if applicable) 
Bodily Injury and Property Damage 

Pollution Liability 

Herbicide/Pesticide Applicators Coverage 

$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 

Contractor shall provide the District with a certificate naming the District, its officers, 
agents and employees as an additional insured. At no time shall Contractor be without insurance 
in the above amounts. No policy may be canceled during the term of this Agreement without at 
least thirty (30) days written notice to the District. An insurance certificate evidencing compliance 
with this section shall be sent to the District prior to the commencement of any performance under 
this Agreement. 

SECTION 6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. It is understood and agreed that at all times 
the relationship of Contractor and its employees, agents, subcontractors or anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by Contractor to the District is the relationship of an independent contractor 
and not that of an employee, agent, joint venturer or partner of the District. Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of employer 
and employee between the District and Contractor or any of its employees, agents, subcontractors 
or anyone directly or indirectly employed by Contractor. The parties acknowledge that Contractor 
is not an employee for state or federal tax purposes. Contractor shall hire and pay all of 
Contractor's employees, agents, subcontractors or anyone directly or indirectly employed by 
Contractor, all of whom shall be employees of Contractor and not employees of District and at all 
times entirely under Contractor's supervision, direction and control. 

In particular, District will not: i) Withhold FICA (Social Security) from Contractor's 
payments; ii) Make state or federal unemployment insurance contributions on Contractor's behalf; 
iii) Withhold state or federal income tax from payment to Contractor; iv) Make disability insurance 
contributions on behalf of Contractor; or v) Obtain workers' compensation insurance on behalf of 
Contractor. 

SECTION 7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS. The Contractor 
shall keep, observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, State, and Federal laws, 
rules, regulations, or ordinances. If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five 
(5) days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or 
an alleged violation, made by any local, State, or Federal governmental body or agency or 
subdivision thereof with respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement or any action 
of the Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect to 
terms, wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements 
applicable to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within 
five (5) days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of a 
violation or an alleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such termination to 
be effective upon the giving of notice of termination. 

4 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

SECTION 8. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE. A 
default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law 
or in equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of actual damages and/or specific 
performance. The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this Agreement 
against any interfering third party. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit or impair the 
District's right to protect its rights from interference by a third party to this Agreement. 

SECTION 9. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either party is required 
to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the parties agree that the 
substantially prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other all fees and costs incurred, 
including reasonable attorney's fees, paralegal fees, expert witness fees and costs for trial, 
alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

SECTION 10. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the 
District and the Contractor. 

SECTION 11. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the District and the Contractor, both the District 
and the Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and the 
Contractor have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this 
instrument. 

SECTION 12. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement ("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, 
postage prepaid, or overnight delivery service, to the parties, as follows: 

A. If to District: 

With a copy to: 

B. If to Contractor: 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

Kutak Rock LLP 
107 West College A venue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: District Counsel 

Florida Waterways, Inc. 
3832-010 Baymeadows Road 
PMB 379 
Jacksonville, Fl 32217 
Attn: Jim Schwartz 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place 

5 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, 
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days. 
Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf of the District 
and the Contractor. Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify 
the other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent 
by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

SECTION 13. ARM'S LENGTH TRANSACTION. This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the District and the Contractor as an arm's length transaction. Both parties participated 
fully in the preparation of this Agreement and received the advice of counsel. In the case of a 
dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, both parties are deemed 
to have drafted, chosen, and selected the language, and the doubtful language will not be 
interpreted or construed against either the District or the Contractor. 

SECTION 14. TmRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of 
the District and the Contractor and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to 
or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party to this Agreement. Nothing in this 
Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or 
corporation other than the District and the Contractor any right, remedy, or claim under or by 
reason of this Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the 
provisions, representations, covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to 
the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the District and the Contractor and their respective 
representatives, successors, and assigns. 

SECTION 15. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this 
Agreement or any monies to become due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other. 

SECTION 16. APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions 
contained herein shall be construed, interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State 
of Florida. Venue shall be in St. Johns County, Florida. 

SECTION 17. INDEMNIFICATION. 

A. Contractor, its employees, agents and subcontractors shall defend, hold harmless and 
indemnify the District and its supervisors, officers, staff, employees, representatives 
and agents against any claims, damages, liabilities, losses and costs, including, but not 
limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees, to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of 
Contractor, and other persons employed or utilized by Contractor in the performance 
of this Agreement or the Services performed hereunder. 

B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, judgments, 
damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, court costs, 
arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, paralegal fees 
and expert witness fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy 

6 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

proceedings) as ordered. 

SECTION 18. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY. Nothing in this Agreement 
shall be deemed as a waiver of immunity or limits of liability of the District beyond any statutory 
limited waiver of immunity or limits of liability in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other 
statute, and nothing in this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose 
of allowing any claim which would otherwise be barred under the Doctrine of Sovereign Immunity 
or by operation of law. 

SECTION 19. TERMINATION. The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this 
Agreement for cause by providing thirty (30) days written notice of termination to the District; 
provided, however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure 
under this Agreement. The Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this Agreement 
immediately for cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District 
shall provide thirty (30) days written notice of termination without cause. Upon any termination 
of this Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all Services rendered up until 
the effective termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off sets the District may 
have against the Contractor as the sole means of recovery for termination. 

SECTION 20. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS. All rights in and title to all plans, drawings, 
specifications, ideas, concepts, designs, sketches, models, programs, software, creation, 
inventions, reports, or other tangible work product originally developed by Contractor pursuant to 
this Agreement shall be and remain the sole and exclusive property of the District when developed 
and shall be considered work for hire. 

SECTION 21. COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC RECORDS LAWS. Contractor understands and 
agrees that all documents of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement 
may be public records, and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable 
provisions of Florida law in handling such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, 
Florida Statutes. Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the 
District is the District Manager ("Public Records Custodian"). Among other requirements and to 
the extent applicable by law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by 
the District to perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the 
District with the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a 
reasonable time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida 
Statutes; 3) ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public 
records disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of 
the contract term and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to 
the Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to 
the District, at no cost, all public records in Contractor's possession or, alternatively, keep, 
maintain and meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida 
laws. When such public records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any 
duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements. All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is 
compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

7 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 475 WEST TOWN 
PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092; (904) 
940-5850; JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM 

SECTION 22. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

SECTION 23. E-VERIFY. The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable 
provisions of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, to the extent required by Florida 
Statute, Contractor shall register with and use the United States Department of Homeland 
Security's E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. 
The District may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief 
that the Contractor has knowingly violated Section 448.091, Florida Statutes. By entering into 
this Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has terminated a contract with 
the Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year immediately 
preceding the date of this Agreement. 

SECTION 24. COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 20.055, FLORIDA STATUTES. The Contractor 
agrees to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the inspector general 
in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant such section and to incorporate 
in all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 25. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall not control nor affect the meaning or construction 
of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 26. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and 
complete expression of the agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter of this 
Agreement. To the extent that any of the terms of this Agreement are determined to conflict with 
any terms included in the attached Proposal, the terms of this Agreement are agreed and deemed 
to be controlling. 

SECTION 27. STATEMENT REGARDING CHAPTER 287 REQUIREMENTS. Contractor 
acknowledges that, in addition to all Laws and Regulations that apply to this Agreement, the 
following provisions of Florida law ("Public Integrity Laws") apply to this Agreement: 

A. Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, titled Public entity crime; denial or revocation 
of the right to transact business with public entities; 

8 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

B. Section 287.134, Florida Statutes, titled Discrimination; denial or revocation of 
the right to transact business with public entities; 

C. Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, titled Prohibition against contracting with 
scrutinized companies; 

D. Section 287.137, Florida Statutes, titled Antitrust violations; denial or revocation 
of the right to transact business with public entities; denial of economic benefits; and 

E. Section 287.138, Florida Statutes, titled Contracting with entities of foreign 
countries of concern prohibited. 

Contractor acknowledges that the Public Integrity Laws prohibit entities that meet certain criteria 
from bidding on or entering into or renewing a contract with governmental entities, including with 
the District ("Prohibited Criteria"). 

Contractor acknowledges that the District may terminate this Agreement if the Contractor is found 
to have met the Prohibited Criteria or violated the Public Integrity Laws. 

Contractor certifies that in entering into this Agreement, neither it nor any of its officers, directors, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the 
management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity, meets any of the Prohibited Criteria, and 
in the event such status changes, Contractor shall immediately notify the District. By entering into 
this Agreement, Contractor agrees that any renewal or extension of this Contract shall be deemed 
a recertification of such status. 

[SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE] 

9 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day 
and year first written above. 

ATTEST: 

In Signed by: 

~~~~,~~ 
Witness 

-fnk" So~~ 
Witness 

Exhibit A: Proposal/Scope of Services 
Exhibit B: Map of Ponds 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Signed by: 

r.1ufu, s utr()~ 

;fflaffl 7 of Supervisors 

FLORIDA WATERWAYS, INC. 

melissa@floridapond.com
Typewritten text
Jim Schwartz

melissa@floridapond.com
Typewritten text
President



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

Exhibit A 
Proposal/Scope of Services 

• ::;; s< ~ 
FLORIDA1WATERWAYS 

NC:.-----

Waterway Management Senrice Agreement 

TIIIIAg:lt& •mlde1Mdllt•llllltll--,IJrlllllllllWNA----t:mrt.l'IIC.,•--~llll!illllft& 
Cllled"FU:IRJDA WA'IIRWAYr, 111111 

m111Lt1alllllc:eD--
t:/OIIIINM11g1 
Mm Alm.,_., CIM 
11J01.,....Pllltt ...... 
lllclillan:.1111t,.'1.DUI 

lllnirllllllfCllll!d"'CUSfDMIR"'. lllepiltlllMtllD ... fallal!III: 

1.RDIUDlll WltllllWAYS ... to ...... certalft-), pond(I). --~t) In acr:11 lll11C11wllbl1le--
Clllllll8DIBOflllilAg:111111 Int for• palOCl Of ...... (U)-fnlllll 1111 dllt af NCllll'lll ■ 1118 flllllMlnl .... : 

~(ll)llllffllllltlillSl'or..._._,,..,......_,.(6)1PPO•I lllllll'UDIMl...,.dwet....,_. ,.. ___ ____,_ 
2.asroMl!R .... IOfllll'RDIUDlll WA.llllWA~ ll!llpntlar ...... eldl mmllllefllllllwlnflUlll tl:lr__, 
WlllaWlf m•na91ment llt'llla!I: 

lilglllt ad Aqllllic. r;r,. I 11011 CA111trD1 \IIICfldll F11111111 U1• n 11111) 
SIIONIM CrUI Oll!IINI 
DIIRRalMI ..., ........ ...... 
TqilaldCrUICllp5lildll'lt•W/ Jillmlld l'lllnlllll9 r 1rtlHII 
WIIIIII' QUlllltJ a. Clllfflillry Manlliallng • 
PfaltdllW.-,.1Dl1!IOll!IINICillla'IIIIIII 

(Fr&IC-..S...6.MdlllllftllT .......... lffllllllll'ld) 

I L15UI 
I IIICWDID 
I IIK1UDED 
I INCWQIP 
• l.5IIJfllll 
I IIICWDID 
I INCWQIP 

T-■■a..._....,........... f ~ 
.___.....,.... •RORDM •llllWAYr-dllClenlillr1111Wdllie____, Ha ••11111nt 
Slnla&Ag!H HI 

J. FIJ:IIUM _ll!RWAYl...,lfl. I 111111 Wlllilray M&nlglmlnt !llni'lmtWIUIIII -(15) ..._.--. .
pe .. •19, l'nlllll l1ledllledNCllll'llld M ___,Al!l&111-fllblllllllltSl!!poillt llllll/Or _ ti.....,. gou&11n11• ...... 
4. lllell!fflltllldClll!lllllllnlappelll'lnganlliefll!WlllellillelanMNegrliplltf/lUtllllpl&llll!llf, adQl5RJNllt..., 
adcna1t1rtg1 ,....,._._. ... ,__ ..... _....,_..,... ..... ..,... ... ...., .. 
111:mn.lilll!llllfflllll. 

Ii,: 
ROIUDA. WATBI.WAYS 

---Hlllll1lllll9l'IOIIIIIPl:llld.mffl 

amoME1l 

M'IIIIII: -----------

PJIIIIIIIIII Dlllt! ,, I. ms Dlllilde 
11HMllt .... ._ll...._ .... .,_ .. ._.6-fllla_tillllllil..___,_._.,a.-alMllllll!ilillMllllllllltlilllrill ....................... 

11 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

Waterway Map 

Exhibit B 
Map of Ponds 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

5. 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT AND FLORIDA WATERWAYS, INC. FOR THE PROVISION OF AQUATIC 

MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
(TRAILMARK) 

This Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into as of the 10th day of January, 
2025, by and between: 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in St. Johns County, Florida and whose mailing address is 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the "District"); and 

Florida Waterways, Inc., a Florida profit corporation, whose address is 6900 
Philips Highway #23 Jacksonville, Fl 32216 (the "Contractor"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District was established to plan, construct, install, acquire, finance, manage, 
and operate public improvements and community facilities pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes.; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a need to retain an independent contractor to provide aquatic 
maintenance services for thirty-seven (37) ponds located within the boundaries of the District and 
as set forth on the map attached hereto as Exhibit B; and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor submitted a proposal and represents that it is qualified to serve 
as an aquatic maintenance contractor and provide such services to the District. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The recitals so stated are true and correct and by this reference 
are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

SECTION 2. MANNER OF CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE. 

A. The Contractor shall provide the specific aquatic maintenance services as shown in 
Exhibit A, attached and incorporated herein (the "Services") within the thirty-seven 
(3 7) ponds within the District as identified in Exhibit B, attached and incorporated 
herein. 

B. Contractor shall be solely responsible for the means, manner and methods by which its 
duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District and in 
accordance with this Agreement. Contractor shall use industry best practices and 

1 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

procedures when carrying out the Services including the Florida Friendly green 
industry standards of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection. Any 
additional compensation for additional services shall be paid only as negotiated 
between the parties and upon the written authorization of the District. 

1. At no time shall the Contractor utilize any products, compounds, or materials 
that contain copper in any form in any of the water bodies within the project 
area unless such products, compounds, or materials are specifically approved 
for usage in water bodies by both the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
and the State of Florida. Usage of such products, compounds, or materials must 
also be in compliance with applicable St. Johns River Water Management 
District ("SJR WMD") rules and any and all SJR WMD permits issued for the 
stormwater system within the District. 

2. Contractor shall ensure that employees who work with registered and restricted
use herbicides are certified as to qualifications for handling and applying 
material safely and correctly in accordance with the Florida Pesticide Law 
administered by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services. 
Due to the presence of wetlands, such employees shall possess a Florida 
Aquatic Pesticide License and other applicable certifications. The Contractor 
shall also be familiar with the Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission's 
Chapter 68F-20: Aquatic Plant Management Permits. Prior to the utilization of 
herbicides on site, the Contractor will furnish to the District, copies of all 
required licenses and applicable permits for treatment and/or removal of aquatic 
plants in waters of the State. The Contractor shall at all times abide by each 
herbicide label. 

C. This Agreement grants to Contractor the right to enter the lands that are subject to this 
Agreement, for those purposes described in this Agreement, and Contractor hereby 
agrees to comply with all applicable laws, rules, ordinances and regulations affecting 
the provision of the Services. 

D. The Contractor shall report directly to the District's Designee who shall be the District 
Manager. Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its 
residents and landowners from damage and shall follow and be responsible for the 
Services set forth in Exhibit A. Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting from 
Contractor's activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours. 

SECTION 3. COMPENSATION; TERM. 

A. As compensation for the Services described in this Agreement and Exhibit A, the 
District shall pay Contractor an amount not to exceed Four Thousand One Hundred 
Forty Five Dollars ($4,145.00) per month, which amount includes all tools, labor, and 
materials necessary to complete the Services, for an annual amount not-to-exceed Forty 
Nine Thousand Seven Hundred Forty Dollars ($49,740.00). The term of this 
Agreement shall be from February 10, 2025, through September 30, 2025, and shall 

2 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

automatically renew unless terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement. 

A. If the District should desire additional work or services not provided in Exhibit A, the 
Contractor agrees to negotiate in good faith to undertake such additional work or 
services. Upon successful negotiations, the parties shall agree in writing to a work 
order, addendum, addenda, or change order to this Agreement as set forth in Section 4 
herein. 

B. The District may require, as a condition precedent to making any payment to the 
Contractor that all subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers be paid and 
require evidence, in the form of Lien Releases or partial Waivers of Lien, to be 
submitted to the District by those subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers, 
and further require that the Contractor provide an Affidavit relating to the payment of 
said indebtedness. Further, the District shall have the right to require, as a condition 
precedent to making any payment, evidence from the Contractor, in a form satisfactory 
to the District, that any indebtedness of the Contractor, as to services to the District, 
has been paid and that the Contractor has met all of the obligations with regard to the 
withholding and payment of taxes, Social Security payments, Workmen's 
Compensation, Unemployment Compensation contributions, and similar payroll 
deductions from the wages of employees. 

C. The Contractor shall maintain records conforming to usual accounting practices. 
Further, the Contractor agrees to render an invoice to the District, in writing, which 
shall be delivered or mailed to the District by the fifth (5th) day of the next succeeding 
month. This invoice is due and payable within forty-five (45) days of receipt by the 
District, or in accordance with Florida's Prompt Payment Act, whichever is sooner. 
The invoice shall include such supporting information as the District may reasonably 
require the Contractor to provide. 

SECTION 4. CHANGE ORDERS. Contractor understands that the Services may be 
reduced, enlarged or otherwise modified in scope. If any additional Services are proposed beyond 
those identified in this Agreement, Contractor shall perform them but only after receiving a written 
change order from the District. Contractor shall cooperate with and assist the District in preparing 
and determining the scope of any change order. In the event the service represents a unit price set 
forth in this Agreement, Contractor's compensation shall be adjusted for the added or deducted 
services proposed by the change order in accordance with the unit prices established in the 
Agreement. In the event the service is not represented by a lump sum or unit price set forth in this 
Agreement, Contractor's compensation shall be adjusted for the added or deducted services 
proposed by the change order as reasonably determined by the District in conference with the 
Contractor. 

SECTION 5. INSURANCE. Contractor shall, at its own expense, maintain insurance 
during the performance of the Services under this Agreement, with limits of liability not less than 
the following: 

Workers Compensation statutory 

3 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

General Liability 
Bodily Injury (including contractual) 
Property Damage (including contractual) 

Automobile Liability (if applicable) 
Bodily Injury and Property Damage 

Pollution Liability 

Herbicide/Pesticide Applicators Coverage 

$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 

Contractor shall provide the District with a certificate naming the District, its officers, 
agents and employees as an additional insured. At no time shall Contractor be without insurance 
in the above amounts. No policy may be canceled during the term of this Agreement without at 
least thirty (30) days written notice to the District. An insurance certificate evidencing compliance 
with this section shall be sent to the District prior to the commencement of any performance under 
this Agreement. 

SECTION 6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. It is understood and agreed that at all times 
the relationship of Contractor and its employees, agents, subcontractors or anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by Contractor to the District is the relationship of an independent contractor 
and not that of an employee, agent, joint venturer or partner of the District. Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be interpreted or construed as creating or establishing the relationship of employer 
and employee between the District and Contractor or any of its employees, agents, subcontractors 
or anyone directly or indirectly employed by Contractor. The parties acknowledge that Contractor 
is not an employee for state or federal tax purposes. Contractor shall hire and pay all of 
Contractor's employees, agents, subcontractors or anyone directly or indirectly employed by 
Contractor, all of whom shall be employees of Contractor and not employees of District and at all 
times entirely under Contractor's supervision, direction and control. 

In particular, District will not: i) Withhold FICA (Social Security) from Contractor's 
payments; ii) Make state or federal unemployment insurance contributions on Contractor's behalf; 
iii) Withhold state or federal income tax from payment to Contractor; iv) Make disability insurance 
contributions on behalf of Contractor; or v) Obtain workers' compensation insurance on behalf of 
Contractor. 

SECTION 7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS. The Contractor 
shall keep, observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, State, and Federal laws, 
rules, regulations, or ordinances. If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five 
(5) days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or 
an alleged violation, made by any local, State, or Federal governmental body or agency or 
subdivision thereof with respect to the services being rendered under this Agreement or any action 
of the Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect to 
terms, wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements 
applicable to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within 
five (5) days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or report of a 

4 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

violation or an alleged violation, the District may terminate this Agreement, such termination to 
be effective upon the giving of notice of termination. 

SECTION 8. DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE. A 
default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law 
or in equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of actual damages and/or specific 
performance. The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights under this Agreement 
against any interfering third party. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall limit or impair the 
District's right to protect its rights from interference by a third party to this Agreement. 

SECTION 9. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT. In the event that either party is required 
to enforce this Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then the parties agree that the 
substantially prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other all fees and costs incurred, 
including reasonable attorney's fees, paralegal fees, expert witness fees and costs for trial, 
alternative dispute resolution, or appellate proceedings. 

SECTION 10. AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both the 
District and the Contractor. 

SECTION 11. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the District and the Contractor, both the District 
and the Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and the 
Contractor have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this 
instrument. 

SECTION 12. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement ("Notices") shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by First Class Mail, 
postage prepaid, or overnight delivery service, to the parties, as follows: 

A. If to District: 

With a copy to: 

B. If to Contractor: 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

Kutak Rock LLP 
107 West College A venue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Attn: District Counsel 

Florida Waterways, Inc. 
3832-010 Baymeadows Road 
PMB 379 
Jacksonville, Fl 32217 
Attn: Jim Schwartz 

5 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received only 
upon actual delivery at the address set forth above. Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the place 
of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. If any 
time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non-business day, 
the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, Sundays, and 
legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as business days. 
Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver Notice on behalf of the District 
and the Contractor. Any party or other person to whom Notices are to be sent or copied may notify 
the other parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which Notices shall be sent 
by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the parties and addressees set forth herein. 

SECTION 13. ARM'S LENGTH TRANSACTION. This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the District and the Contractor as an arm's length transaction. Both parties participated 
fully in the preparation of this Agreement and received the advice of counsel. In the case of a 
dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, both parties are deemed 
to have drafted, chosen, and selected the language, and the doubtful language will not be 
interpreted or construed against either the District or the Contractor. 

SECTION 14. TmRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of 
the District and the Contractor and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to 
or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party to this Agreement. Nothing in this 
Agreement expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or 
corporation other than the District and the Contractor any right, remedy, or claim under or by 
reason of this Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the 
provisions, representations, covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to 
the sole benefit of and shall be binding upon the District and the Contractor and their respective 
representatives, successors, and assigns. 

SECTION 15. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor the Contractor may assign this 
Agreement or any monies to become due hereunder without the prior written approval of the other. 

SECTION 16. APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement and the provisions 
contained herein shall be construed, interpreted and controlled according to the laws of the State 
of Florida. Venue shall be in St. Johns County, Florida. 

SECTION 17. INDEMNIFICATION. 

A. Contractor, its employees, agents and subcontractors shall defend, hold harmless and 
indemnify the District and its supervisors, officers, staff, employees, representatives 
and agents against any claims, damages, liabilities, losses and costs, including, but not 
limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees, to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of 
Contractor, and other persons employed or utilized by Contractor in the performance 
of this Agreement or the Services performed hereunder. 

B. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all settlements, judgments, 
damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay awards, court costs, 

6 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, attorney fees, paralegal fees 
and expert witness fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in bankruptcy 
proceedings) as ordered. 

SECTION 18. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY. Nothing in this Agreement 
shall be deemed as a waiver of immunity or limits of liability of the District beyond any statutory 
limited waiver of immunity or limits of liability in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other 
statute, and nothing in this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose 
of allowing any claim which would otherwise be barred under the Doctrine of Sovereign Immunity 
or by operation of law. 

SECTION 19. TERMINATION. The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this 
Agreement for cause by providing thirty (30) days written notice of termination to the District; 
provided, however, that the District shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure 
under this Agreement. The Contractor agrees that the District may terminate this Agreement 
immediately for cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District 
shall provide thirty (30) days written notice of termination without cause. Upon any termination 
of this Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all Services rendered up until 
the effective termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off sets the District may 
have against the Contractor as the sole means of recovery for termination. 

SECTION 20. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS. All rights in and title to all plans, drawings, 
specifications, ideas, concepts, designs, sketches, models, programs, software, creation, 
inventions, reports, or other tangible work product originally developed by Contractor pursuant to 
this Agreement shall be and remain the sole and exclusive property of the District when developed 
and shall be considered work for hire. 

SECTION 21. COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC RECORDS LAWS. Contractor understands and 
agrees that all documents of any kind provided to the District in connection with this Agreement 
may be public records, and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable 
provisions of Florida law in handling such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, 
Florida Statutes. Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the 
District is the District Manager ("Public Records Custodian"). Among other requirements and to 
the extent applicable by law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by 
the District to perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the 
District with the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a 
reasonable time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida 
Statutes; 3) ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public 
records disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of 
the contract term and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to 
the Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to 
the District, at no cost, all public records in Contractor's possession or, alternatively, keep, 
maintain and meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida 
laws. When such public records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any 
duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 

7 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

requirements. All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is 
compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 475 WEST TOWN 
PLACE, SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092; (904) 
940-5850; JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM 

SECTION 22. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

SECTION 23. E-VERIFY. The Contractor shall comply with and perform all applicable 
provisions of Section 448.095, Florida Statutes. Accordingly, to the extent required by Florida 
Statute, Contractor shall register with and use the United States Department of Homeland 
Security's E-Verify system to verify the work authorization status of all newly hired employees. 
The District may terminate this Agreement immediately for cause if there is a good faith belief 
that the Contractor has knowingly violated Section 448.091, Florida Statutes. By entering into 
this Agreement, the Contractor represents that no public employer has terminated a contract with 
the Contractor under Section 448.095(2)(c), Florida Statutes, within the year immediately 
preceding the date of this Agreement. 

SECTION 24. COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 20.055, FLORIDA STATUTES. The Contractor 
agrees to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes, to cooperate with the inspector general 
in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing pursuant such section and to incorporate 
in all subcontracts the obligation to comply with Section 20.055(5), Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 25. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall not control nor affect the meaning or construction 
of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 26. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and 
complete expression of the agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter of this 
Agreement. To the extent that any of the terms of this Agreement are determined to conflict with 
any terms included in the attached Proposal, the terms of this Agreement are agreed and deemed 
to be controlling. 

SECTION 27. STATEMENT REGARDING CHAPTER 287 REQUIREMENTS. Contractor 
acknowledges that, in addition to all Laws and Regulations that apply to this Agreement, the 
following provisions of Florida law ("Public Integrity Laws") apply to this Agreement: 

8 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

A. Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, titled Public entity crime; denial or revocation 
of the right to transact business with public entities; 

B. Section 287.134, Florida Statutes, titled Discrimination; denial or revocation of 
the right to transact business with public entities; 

C. Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, titled Prohibition against contracting with 
scrutinized companies; 

D. Section 287.137, Florida Statutes, titled Antitrust violations; denial or revocation 
of the right to transact business with public entities; denial of economic benefits; and 

E. Section 287.138, Florida Statutes, titled Contracting with entities of foreign 
countries of concern prohibited. 

Contractor acknowledges that the Public Integrity Laws prohibit entities that meet certain criteria 
from bidding on or entering into or renewing a contract with governmental entities, including with 
the District ("Prohibited Criteria"). 

Contractor acknowledges that the District may terminate this Agreement if the Contractor is found 
to have met the Prohibited Criteria or violated the Public Integrity Laws. 

Contractor certifies that in entering into this Agreement, neither it nor any of its officers, directors, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the 
management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity, meets any of the Prohibited Criteria, and 
in the event such status changes, Contractor shall immediately notify the District. By entering into 
this Agreement, Contractor agrees that any renewal or extension of this Contract shall be deemed 
a recertification of such status. 

[SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE] 

9 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day 
and year first written above. 

ATTEST: 

In Signed by: 

~~~~,~~ 
Witness 

Exhibit A: Proposal/Scope of Services 
Exhibit B: Map of Ponds 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Signed by: 

f\,ticlu1,u_, s utr()~ 

Fart:B'cfa£-1.l7 of Supervisors 

FLORIDA WATERWAYS, INC. 

melissa@floridapond.com
Typewritten text
Jim Schwartz

melissa@floridapond.com
Typewritten text
President



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

Exhibit A 
Proposal/Scope of Services 

~•, 
FLORIDA WATERWAYS 
-----INC-----

Waterway Management Service Agreement 

TIIIJA1J9111t•t mm1 IIII dllil IC l1alUI llllllw, lly Hd llaWIM Ffaltda w,......,.. Inc., I Roildl Qlrplmllan, tlnlllllftll' 
Cllld 'R.Ollllll W.t.TIII.W.t.YF, mcl 

IIX•UECIIBKOID 
ctollalNmqe 
MIii: .. __., QM 
1Cl!l1DIIMoacl PaltlrUIVa:t 

-·· Fl.12256 

ttn•lfts Cllllld "'QIS10MEI."". Tiil P1dllll lllnll:I ..-11-.: 

1. FUIRJD.t. WATII.WAlS 11J1111 to fflllllllll CMUI 111111(!0, ll(IICl(I). atdfflt Wlilllwl¥{1) Ill llCl:llft!IIIIC.111 will 1111 llmll 11111 
mnllllillll ti 11111 ....... tr. I pncl of--- Cl2)-l'flmlllll dllilllf,eaiptflll Ille folawfllg lac:alolll: 

,o~ (41)- ._ ,_ •1111a1tllllf11r 1111spec11:1n cr..,._m (]1) ...-~ tt.15&«-tllf 
Wit ct- pcllctHnd I fMII B IMllilllll GIi Wlilllw1¥-

2. aJSTONBl ..... ID .... FUIRJD.t. W.t.TII.WAlS, II agmllClf ati(IIII. IIICl'I IIIIGllllll llll ,.._I lllllllfor ...... 

.... ., -~ ---= 
Apt lllld ~lllllic VtgttaUffl 0:IIIJGf(lnddlg Ffllltfllg Vtgttallffl) 
SllclraleQ-Qlllld 
DIIIIIRamcl'III •-.- ~ Tfflllid GrlllCa,SIDdrllg"W/ Dlclldld Ptffltllillg MIIIIIIIIClll 
w,11r quaaya Ot11111111y Nllnlilllllg • 
flllrlll Wllll!Mlys 1-. Qml'd __._ 

(fml Clllla S.Vtll aMclllmlll Tallllmlr, WflCJlhd) 

$ 4.145.111 
$ llllmlllED 
$ JNa.lllllQ 
$ llllmlllED 
$ 1.!i!fllll 
$ llllmlllED 
$ JNg.UllED 

TGlalltmnrt ..... ., ..... 0..- • <ftH .... 
*S'a¥11:at perllrmld II R.mlDA WATIII.W.t.ff' filll ~ fll' 1111 ~ t:I 1111 WIIUWly NatlgllllrMI 
SIMl:ll.t.peemlllt 

l.FUllllDA W.t.TIII.WAYS ..-1 II CICll-at ~ Nllllllffllllllewllcel 11111N111111m (15) llllill- days.__. 
ptllll9'1, Inn ... diltellfntallllt:IUIIIII.Ulal Al•---clflllOIR lflf/OI NIIIICI t:l flCJlhd ......... 
pellliD. 

4. Tflltenns atd Clllldllllll9 .... dllg 1111 Ille -1111 Sidi fam 1111 IIIIIJIII pllt rl UIIIIAgntlllffllllf. atdCUITIJND lie,_., 
IICbllWtltlgaUIII Ulft; Hill MCI Ind n llmlllr tllllll Ille Wiil lle■llf. AgMfflalt ffld lie _,..ct• • ...., ID 
le Cfl'lstlad lldl. 

11¥! 
R.CIRIDA MTIR.MYS CUSTOMER 

4~-/:. --~- Pllltled: ----------

~ DIiie: laaft'" llJ25 DIiied: 'llta.....,_, __ illo_llll....., ___ Hftlllltr_n_u ______ llJS_ll>I\CIBIAllllll._'IS_n 

111Wif(lllfdii¥1-lll•-1t.--. 

11 



Docusign Envelope ID: 06435873-05DC-4089-8D67-6E3635BFEF86 

Waterway Map 

Exhibit B 
Map of Ponds 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, January 8, 2025 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Michelle Sutton Chairperson 
  Heather Brofford  Vice Chairperson 
  Wendy Hartley Supervisor 
  Jacob Dunn  Supervisor 
  Mindy Gellman  Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Daniel Laughlin District Manager 
 Kyle Magee by phone District Counsel 
 Alex Boyer  Operations Manager 
 Nichola Balestra OnPlace 
 Amanda Arnold by phone OnPlace 
 Cassie Passantino  OnPlace 
 Matthew Reid First Service, Reverie HOA 
 Sarah Sweeting GMS 
 Joe Durkin Brightview 
 Erica Graham by phone Flock Security 
 Clayton Buss CBuss 
  
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 8, 2025 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Five Supervisors were in attendance 

constituting a quorum.  

 



January 8, 2025   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  

  Mr. Laughlin noted this is the audience’s opportunity to comment on items specific to 

today’s agenda.  

 Audience member commented on reoccurring issues with the guest policies in Reverie. 

She stated she and her husband want it restricted, and to have updated language on the number of 

guests allowed that can attend events or use facilities. She noted on several occasions non-members 

attended events. She added she has sent letters to the Board on this issue in the past. She explained 

specific events where non-members are attending events, she noted concerns about insurance, 

liability, no enforcement, and guest tags not working. She added another issue was the desire for 

the lap lane be open for fitness.  

 Resident (Lynn Cooper) stated she would like to see added guidelines on pool usage and 

more classes are needed. She noted guests are coming and it causes members to have to pay both 

places.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS  Brightview Report  

 Mr. Durkin presented a brief landscape report to the Board. He noted from the Quality 

Inspection there were some quality concerns such as weed control and noted it will be applied on 

Monday. He added comments on grasses to be completed, maintenance items in green spaces, 

cutbacks in February, oak tree pruning, lake areas to be treated, beds treated for weeds, leaf build 

up around kayaks, other treatments and cutbacks to plants, and removal of moss build up.  

Other proposals were suggested for clean-up and other specific tasks. Board suggested 

some areas for planting and sprucing up certain areas. Irrigation issues were discussed, technology 

discussion, re-strawing in February, landscape agreements, budget, contingency dollars, adding 

herbicides to weeds, recommendations to areas for improvement on rose bed, and a new proposal 

for the rose bed area. Other discussion was held on the problems with the areas such as irrigation, 

dog issues, the children at bus stop leaving trash, and pond area leaking issues. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Presentation Regarding License Plate 
Reader  

 Mr. Laughlin stated this presentation was on the license plate reader and Ms. Graham of 

Flock Security gave an overview of the license plate reader to include access controls, privacy, 

and safety issues.  



January 8, 2025   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

 The Board wanted to understand what they had in place currently and how this new system 

would work. Mr. Gerry stated he will contact SJCSO to attend the February meeting. Board 

member asked who would have the video and would they have access to view in special cases. 

Ms. Graham explained the video process and surveillance cameras.  

Mr. Dunn asked about a survey to be provided to the residents. Media issues were discussed 

and having oversight on the security issues. The Board also discussed having information sent out 

to the community on the readers and surveillance. No action was taken at this time and this item 

was tabled.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Engineer Items – Requisition Summary 

 The requisition summary was reviewed to include the Requisition #171 for $206,522.00, 

Requisition #201for $283,225, Requisitions #173 for $801, & #174 for $230.437, and Requisitions 

#95 for $4,259.25, #96 for 16,587.05, and #97 for $10,070, Requisitions #83A for $13,611.50, 

#84A for $16,752.76, #85A for $98,446.35, and #86A for $4,180, #13 for $10,419.50.  

 It was noted the total was for $903,372.95. There were no questions.  

 

B. Ratification of Agreements/Proposals 
1. HVAC Proposal from Artic Air 

 Mr. Laughlin provided the Artic proposal to the Board and noted it was for ratification 

because it was $100 over the not to exceed amount. The warranty was discussed as to if it was 5 

years or 10 years. There will be follow up on the actual warranty.  

 

C. Approval of Minutes of the November 26, 2024 and December 11, 2024 Meetings  
 Mr. Laughlin presented the minutes of the November 26, 2024 and December 11, 2024 

meetings. There were no questions.  

 

D. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending November 30, 2024 

 Mr. Laughlin presented the balance sheet as of November 30, 2024 and the revenues and 

expenses are for the period ending November 30, 2024. 

 

  



January 8, 2025   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

E. Assessment Receipt Schedule  
Mr. Laughlin noted they were at 25% collected. 

  

F. Check Register 
 Mr. Laughlin noted the check register totaled $130,046.55 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Hartley, seconded by Ms. Brofford, with all in 
favor, the Consent Agenda, was approved 5-0. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Proposals for Lake 
Maintenance (TrailMark & Reverie) 

A. The Lake Doctors 
B. Lake and Pond Remediation, Inc.  
C. Sitex  
D. Florida Waterways 
E. Solitude  

 Mr. Laughlin reviewed the five lake maintenance proposals for TrailMark and Reverie. He 

presented a summary sheet for the pricing and comparison. It was asked if there was a certain 

scope of services specified in the RFP. It was noted there was not an RFP put out, there was only 

a proposal for services. The process and services were explained. He described the total amount 

for each. The Board noted they were difficult to compare due to the difference in services. It was 

explained the problem in doing an RFP for specific service, but vendors present quotes for what 

they want. It was noted any vendor will come to the District when needed with no charge. 

  The statement was made that every company except Sitex came in under budget. The 

current vendor was discussed and the Board stated they had asked this vendor for carp to be 

installed, and the current vendor did not want to do this. They had asked Florida Waterway if they 

would install the carp. A spreadsheet was shared, and it reflected Florida Waterways was the best 

price.  

 After discussion the Board stated they were not happy with the current vendor and felt 

Florida Waterways had done a good job in presenting and understood they did good work. The 

Board stated Florida Waterways was local and wanted them to take the contract for lake 

maintenance. The Board wanted to terminate the current vendor. The Board authorized staff to 

send a 30-day termination notice to Sitex and approved entering into an agreement with Florida 

Waterways for pond maintenance in both TrailMark and Reverie.   



January 8, 2025   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Sutton, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the, to Terminate the Current Contract with Sitex and Accept 
the Proposal with Florida Waterways for Lake Maintenance 
(TrailMark & Reverie) was approved 5-0. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Increase for Lifestyles 
Manager (TrailMark)  

 The salary increase for the Lifestyles Manager was discussed to include her previous 

employment with Evergreen and OnPlace, services, facilities management, and a salary not to 

exceed $98,000 for the position. It was noted this suggestion will go over that threshold with a 

total compensation of $65,000 with insurance, payroll and taxes. Some concerns were expressed 

with the events in the community, the newsletter, the app, and lack of use by the community.  

 It was noted some of the events are planned by the developer, and there was confusion on 

what the Lifestyles Manager’s roles and responsibilities were. There was discussion of the $5000 

increase, the threshold of $98,000 limit, the contract, OnPlace and amounts, and roles and 

responsibilities. 

 Mr. Magee explained the two separate amounts as far as payments. He noted the Lifestyle’s 

Manager’s salary may not exceed $70,000 per year, not to include other taxes, etc. He explained 

with the consent of the District; total compensations may exceed the amount and can be explained. 

The Board referred to Page 149 which explains the compensation and all other fees.  

 Further discussion ensued on OnPlace as a vendor, how the contract was presented and 

some of the confusion with what was included in this contract. The Board would like to have 

specific rules and responsibilities, a job description, and noted the issues with having a Lifestyle 

Manager running the amenities of the CDD. They noted they are happy with the persons fulfilling 

the role, but not necessarily the management company. The roles, responsibilities, and job 

descriptions were reviewed.  

 After discussion the Board decided to approve the increase for the Lifestyles Manager with 

a not to exceed $98,000 per current contract. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Sutton, seconded by Ms. Brofford, with all in 
favor, the Proposal for an Increase for the Lifestyles Manager with a 
Not to Exceed the $98,000 per the Contract with the Included 
Burden, approved 5-0. 



January 8, 2025   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Disclosure of Public 
Financing  

 Mr. Magee reviewed the disclosure of Public Financing. He noted this is filed when bonds 

are issued and gives notice to the community and informs them of the plan. He asked for a motion 

to approve.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Sutton, seconded by Ms. Brofford, with all in 
favor, the Disclosure of Public Financing, was approved 5-0. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion Regarding Amenity Usage  

 Mr. Laughlin stated this item was regarding amenity usage and the issues with organized 

activities. Discussion ensued on the report of weekly usage of the amenity center, job descriptions, 

and ensuring compliance of rule and regulations. It was noted that the enforcement of policies is 

by the manager. Concerns were voiced on the Camphouse parties by reserving, others utilizing the 

area and not paying, organized sports occurring on field not going through vetting, instance of 

birthday parties, food trucks, church group and parking issues, rentals, reservations, and events 

needing reservations.  

 It was noted the Camphouse is for public events and should be used by public. Reservations 

should be made for exclusivity purposes. Reverie events were discussed, and the Board stated rules 

are needed for events. Discussion ensued on communication as an issue with the overall amenity 

usage, membership to the CDD, and staffing issues.  

 It was suggested with the growth of the community guidelines need to be put in place. 

Discussion ensued on using online reservations, pop-up events, controls and guidelines for usage 

of the amenities, review of policies, needing proper staff to enforce activities, costs for services, 

wanting to issue an RFP, and review of the scope.  

 Mr. Laughlin stated they would put together an RFP package for Board’s review at the next 

meeting. Board member Gellman suggested that Reverie should have rules and requirements for 

the residents. It was suggested to be reviewed at the next meeting. They will start with what is 

posted online and the Board can make changes as needed.  

 



January 8, 2025   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Third Amendment to the 
Tree Amigos Landscape Agreement 
(Reverie)  

 Mr. Laughlin stated the current agreement with Tree Amigos has expired and this is to 

proceed with a month-by-month basis until new direction is established. This will approve an 

amendment to the contract with Tree Amigos for Reverie and extend their services through March 

31, 2025.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Brofford, seconded by Ms. Gellman, with all 
in favor, the Third Amendment to the Tree Amigos Landscape 
Agreement, was approved 5-0. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Review of Scope of Services for Landscape 
& Irrigation Maintenance Services RFP 
(Reverie)  

 Mr. Laughlin reviewed the scope of services for landscape and irrigation maintenance 

services RFP in Reverie. He noted this had not changed and the services are what is currently being 

provided. He noted extra areas have been added and the map is included and shows maintained 

areas. He noted the companies will submit proposals to be brought to the February meeting. He 

added this does not require a motion, only Board authorization.  

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Pool Monitor for Spring 
Break  

 Mr. Laughlin reviewed a proposal from Elite Amenities for pool monitoring services for 

spring break. He noted the services will be from March 14th through the 23rd daily from 11:00am 

– 7:00pm. This will be for 1 pool monitor for $2,132.80. He added the budget does include a pool 

monitor and services for the summer will be addressed at the next meeting.  

 Discussion was voiced on the concerns the Board had waited until the last minute for a 

plan, CPR certification is not required for this position, and they asked for feedback from residents 

on who’s doing a good job.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Sutton, seconded by Ms. Brofford with all in 
favor, the Proposal from Elite Amenities for Pool Monitoring 
Services for Spring Break, was approved 5-0. 

 



January 8, 2025   Six Mile Creek CDD 

8 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion of Pool Repairs (TrailMark) 

 Ms. Sutton noted the pool is needing services for repairs and the biggest issues are the 

expansion joints. It was noted they are not under warranty. She stated Mr. Buss will suggest using 

different materials that will fix the issue. She added the $186,000 is for all the repairs to be 

completed and we are not currently budgeted for all of this. The expansion joints are what we will 

look at for repair.  

 Discussion ensued on the other pool vendors, the difference in the pricing, and work. Mr. 

Boyer explained the vendors use their own products and therefore this creates a price difference 

and an attempt at comparison. He explained the adhesion strip on the expansion joints are what is 

required. He noted this has needed repair each year.  

 Mr. Buss arrived late at the meeting and explained the process for repairs on the new 

expansions. He noted the pool would need to be closed for about 2 weeks for this work. He added 

the expansion joints will need to be replaced and pool resurfacing would need to be done. He 

explained this is a new product and it will hold up longer. He discussed other concerns, and issues 

on resurfacing process with pebbles. It was noted the life span could be up to 20 years. He current 

expansion joint and the coping strip is the problem.  

 Discussion ensued on other possibilities, two different quotes to include the basic and the 

pebbles, the pricing needed just for replacing the joints, moving forward to have pool open by 

spring break, pricing concerns, risk hazards, budgeting issues, compliance with standards, 

placements of expansion joints, patching to get through the summer, using capital expense and 

contingency money, waiting to complete 1 time, backsplash replacement options, and the incidents 

with damages to the pool need to be reported.  

 After discussion the Board asked for a proposal for pebble surfacing to plan into the FY26 

budget.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Magee stated there were no further reports.  

 



January 8, 2025   Six Mile Creek CDD 

9 

B. Engineer  
 Mr. Laughlin stated there was not an engineer present. The Board voiced concerns on a 

$5,000 map and wanted a follow-up map from the engineer showing the inflow and outflow of 

ponds. The Board also wanted the developer to possibly contribute to the cost of providing the 

map.  

 

C. Manager – Scheduling of a February Meeting  
 Mr. Laughlin stated the current meeting room is booked in February. After discussion of 

several issues the final determination was for the next meeting to be February 10, 2025 at 2:00 

p.m. at the TrailMark Welcome Center. Mr. Dunn noted he will be out of town. The Board noted 

at this meeting they could determine the status of what is needed at the Welcome Center.  

 

D. TrailMark Reports 
1. Operations (RealManage) – Report 

 There were no updates from TrailMark. It was asked that RealManage provide an update 

on mailboxes on Topiary. Water issues have created a need for shingles that will be needed, and 

they are waiting for quotes. The Board asked for an update on the incident with the tree and 

landscape median and then how to proceed. It was noted a police report was filed on property 

damage and insurance was discussed.  

 

2. Lifestyles (OnPlace) – Report  
 Ms. Balestra provided an update on recent and upcoming events. She reported the 

reservations at the Camphouse and the checklist that is covered for rentals, and kayaks usage. Ms. 

Arnold reviewed the report from Stephanie with events, usage of the fields, reports to police, 

changes to policies, distribution of fobs, process of handling issues with people on CDD property, 

non-resident trespassing issues, creating a sign-in at the amenity center, sign-in at new field, and 

other possible changes to be made. Ms. Arnold stated other CDD’s have policies, and enforcements 

are always an issue.  

 Mr. Boyer reviewed the fob process for HOA distribution to the property owner, and Board 

suggestion to change to having the CDD issue the fobs, requirements for fobs, and the process for 

both Six Mile and Reverie issuances of fobs.  

 After discussions the Board instructed OnPlace to handle the distribution of all key fobs.  



January 8, 2025   Six Mile Creek CDD 

10 

 

E. Reverie Reports (First Service) 
1. DFH Updates  
2. Operations (First Service)  

 An update was provided regarding the pool system maintenance to include upgrades on 

monitoring of the water system, new probs for water quality, safety issues, and the replacement of 

shower heads. He added winter seasonal landscaping duties to include cutting grasses, plantings, 

palm tree replacements, and seasonal flowers. 

 The Board asked for an update regarding the kitchen pass through renovation. It was noted 

there was an issue with the vendor, and he doesn’t have an update. The Board expressed concerns 

with the emergency front entry gate not working and repairs are at the CDD costs. It was noted a 

remote is needed for emergencies and the Board would like an update at the next meeting.  

 

3. Lifestyles (OnPlace)  
1. Report  

 Ms. Passantino provided and update on the specifics of recent and upcoming events at 

Reverie. She reviewed the number of reservations. She noted club classes have been occurring, 

and she has requested approval reserving the lap pool for water aerobics class on Saturdays for no 

charges. It was noted the instructor has provided her credentials, insurance, and Independent 

Contractor agreement.  

 Discussion ensued on usage, frequency of usage, the pool being taken 4 days a week, 

unfairness to residents, first-come-first serve basis, access to the lap pool, others providing classes 

in the pool, friends exercising in the main pool 2 days a week, and persons asking for permission 

to use the pool.  

 Mr. Magee explained how other Districts handled this issue with having the person come 

before the Board for approval for usage of the pool. He noted there are no systems using 

reservations for pool usage. Board members debated the issue, the need for making policies, 

starting a process for the issue, ceasing classes until Board approval, and using storage space for 

aerobics equipment.  

 

2. Water Aerobics  
 After the above discussion this item was tabled until the February meeting for further 

discussion.  



January 8, 2025   Six Mile Creek CDD 

11 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests  

 Board oversight was discussed and assigning members to oversee specific areas. This will 

help in providing updates to the Board on the areas.  

Board Oversight Assignments:  

Supervisor Brofford – Pond Maintenance 

Supervisor Sutton – Landscape Maintenance 

Supervisor Dunn – TrailMark Amenity Center 

Supervisor Gellman – Reverie Amenity Center 

Supervisor Hartley – Lifestyles of TrailMark and Reverie 

 Board comments were made on invoices, furniture concepts, and developer proposing 

activities.  

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments  

• Audience member made comments on Board member emails not being user friendly to 

help connect with Board members, capital contingency fund questions, increase in lots 

increase funds, and the budget.  

• Guest policy clarification on residents bringing guest, getting the calendar, and using 

facilities. 

• Suggestions were made for having a time for guest sign-in or a waiver. The issue to solve 

was how to control the number of guests. 

• Resident Jamie (Deja Brew) requested a time to park the food truck and sell coffee and 

pastries to the community. The Board authorized her to work with Stephanie on scheduling 

and providing the necessary documentation.  

• Comments were made on the welcome center and improvements that need to be made. 

• Resident commented on the bridge between the canal a landscaping issue, addressing the 

kayak launch, and updates on the truck that ran into the tree.  

 

  



January 8, 2025   Six Mile Creek CDD 

12 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – February 10, 
2025 at 2:00 p.m. @ Renaissance World 
Golf Village Resort 

 The next regular meeting will be February 10, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. at the TrailMark Welcome 

Center. 

 

NINTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment  

 Mr. Laughlin asked for a motion to adjourn.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Sutton, seconded by Ms. Brofford, with all in 
favor, the meeting adjourned. 

] 

 

 

___________________________  _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
December	31,	2024



1-2

3-4

5-6

7-8

9-10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Debt Service Series 2020 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

General Fund Month to Month

Reverie Fund (East Parcel) Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Reverie (East Parcel) Month to Month

Debt Service Series 2017A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2007 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2015 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016B Income Statement

Capital Reserve Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2023 AA2 PH3C/AA3 PH3 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2024 Income Statement

Developer Contributions Schedule

Assessment Receipt Schedule



Table of Contents

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

Capital Projects Series 2017A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2024 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2020 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2007 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016B Income Statement

Series 2024 Construction Schedule

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2023 AA2 PH3C/AA3 PH3 Income Statement

Series 2016A Construction Schedule

Series 2016B Construction Schedule

Series 2017A Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Construction Schedule

Series 2023 AA2 PH3C Construction Schedule

Series 2023 AA3 PH3 Construction Schedule

Series 2017A-NW Parcel Construction Schedule



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
December	31,	2024

	 General	 Reverie Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	 	 	 	 	
Cash	-	Truist	Bank 70,827$																	 98,987$													 -$																				 -$																				 -$																				 169,814$																
Cash	-	Truist	Bank	-	Special	Events 2,153																						 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																										 2,153																						
Assessment	Receivable -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																															
Investments:
Series	2007
Reserve -																														 -																										 -																										 28,065															 -																										 28,065																				
Construction -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 2,405																		 2,405																						

Series	2015
Reserve	 -																														 -																										 -																										 157,219													 -																										 157,219																		
Revenue -																														 -																										 -																										 128,229													 -																										 128,229																		
Prepayment -																														 -																										 -																										 1																									 -																										 1																														

Series	2016A
Reserve	 -																														 -																										 -																										 432,044													 -																										 432,044																		
Revenue -																														 -																										 -																										 318,858													 -																										 318,858																		
Construction -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 50,611															 50,611																				

Series	2016B
Revenue -																														 -																										 -																										 171																					 -																										 171																									
Prepayment -																														 -																										 -																										 6																									 -																										 6																														
Construction -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 4																									 4																														

Series	2017A
Reserve	 -																														 -																										 -																										 693,588													 -																										 693,588																		
Revenue -																														 -																										 -																										 320,140													 -																										 320,140																		
Interest -																														 -																										 -																										 0																									 -																										 0																														
Prepayment -																														 -																										 -																										 29,224															 -																										 29,224																				
Construction -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 0																									 0																														
Construction	-	NW -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 996																					 996																									

Series	2020
Reserve -																														 -																										 -																										 205,300													 -																										 205,300																		
Revenue -																														 -																										 -																										 196,110													 -																										 196,110																		
Interest -																														 -																										 -																										 1																									 -																										 1																														

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Reserve -																														 -																										 -																										 282,825													 -																										 282,825																		
Revenue -																														 -																										 -																										 253,256													 -																										 253,256																		
Construction -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																															

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Revenue -																														 -																										 -																										 150,903													 -																										 150,903																		
Prepayment -																														 -																										 -																										 67,919															 -																										 67,919																				
Construction -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 573																					 573																									

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Reserve -																														 -																										 -																										 230,438													 -																										 230,438																		
Revenue -																														 -																										 -																										 192,429													 -																										 192,429																		
Construction -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 5																									 5																														

Series	2023
Reserve	 -																														 -																										 -																										 727,675													 -																										 727,675																		
Revenue -																														 -																										 -																										 110,803													 -																										 110,803																		
Interest -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																															
Capitalized	Interest -																														 -																										 -																										 41																							 -																										 41																												
Construction	AA2	PH3C -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 576																					 576																									
Construction	AA3	PH3 -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 5																									 5																														

Series	2024
Reserve	 -																														 -																										 -																										 193,130													 -																										 193,130																		
Revenue -																														 -																										 -																										 1,249																		 -																										 1,249																						
Capitalized	Interest -																														 -																										 -																										 167,421													 -																										 167,421																		
Cost	of	Issuance -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 105																					 105																									

Investment	-	Custody 448,637																	 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																										 448,637																		
Due	From	Capital	Projects -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 956																					 956																									
Due	From	Capital	Reserve 8,752																						 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																										 8,752																						
Due	From	Developer -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 883,563													 883,563																		
Due	From	General	Fund -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 5,153																		 5,153																						
Due	From	Other 236																									 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																										 236																									
Prepaid	Expenses 1,654																						 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																										 1,654																						

Total	Assets 532,259$														 98,987$													 -$																			 4,887,044$							 944,952$										 6,463,242$												

1



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
December	31,	2024

	 General	 Reverie Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 72,402$																	 55,856$													 -$																				 -$																				 893,563$											 1,021,821$													
Contracts	Payable -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 1,102,495										 1,102,495															
Due	to	Capital	Projects	2016A/B 4,153																						 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																										 4,153																						
Due	to	Capital	Projects	2017 1,000																						 -																										 -																										 -																										 956																					 1,956																						
Due	to	General	Fund -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																										 -																															
Due	to	Other -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 25,760															 25,760																				

Total	Liabilities 77,555$																	 55,856$													 -$																			 -$																			 2,022,774$							 2,156,185$												

Fund	Balances: 	 	 	 	 	
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2007 -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 28,065$													 -$																				 28,065$																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2015 -																														 -																										 -																										 285,448													 -																										 285,448																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2016A -																														 -																										 -																										 750,902													 -																										 750,902																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2016B -																														 -																										 -																										 177																					 -																										 177																									
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2017A -																														 -																										 -																										 1,042,952										 -																										 1,042,952															
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2020 -																														 -																										 -																										 401,410													 -																										 401,410																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH1 -																														 -																										 -																										 536,081													 -																										 536,081																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH2 -																														 -																										 -																										 218,823													 -																										 218,823																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2021	PH3B -																														 -																										 -																										 422,867													 -																										 422,867																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2023 -																														 -																										 -																										 838,520													 -																										 838,520																		
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2024 -																														 -																										 -																										 361,800													 -																										 361,800																		
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2007 -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 2,405																		 2,405																						
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2016A -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 53,808															 53,808																				
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2016B -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 4																									 4																														
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2017A -																														 -																										 	 -																										 2,953																		 2,953																						
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2020 -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 0																									 0																														
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH1 -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 0																									 0																														
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH2 -																														 -																										 	 -																										 (229,936)											 (229,936)																
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2021	PH3B -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 (498,587)											 (498,587)																
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2023 -																														 -																										 -																										 -																										 (372,813)											 (372,813)																
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves	2024 -																														 -																										 	 -																										 (35,655)														 (35,655)																		
Unassigned 454,704																	 43,132															 -																										 -																										 -																										 497,836																		

Total	Fund	Balances 454,704$														 43,132$													 -$																			 4,887,044$							 (1,077,822)$					 4,307,057$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Equity	 532,259$															 98,987$													 -$																				 4,887,044$								 944,952$											 6,463,242$													

2



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,544,069$																	 400,010$																					 400,010$																					 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Platted 351,132																								 87,783																											 87,783																											 -																																									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Unplatted 21,329																											 5,332																														 5,332																														 -																																									
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings -																																									 -																																									 35,895																											 35,895																											
Interest 24,000																											 24,000																											 2,529																														 (21,471)																									
Miscellaneous	Income 1,226																														 1,226																														 275																																		 (951)																																
Rental	Income 3,000																														 3,000																														 1,810																														 (1,190)																												
Special	Events	Income -																																									 -																																									 717																																		 717																																		

Total		Revenues 1,944,756$																	 521,352$																					 534,352$																					 13,000$																								

Expenditures:

Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																								 3,000$																											 2,600$																											 400$																															
FICA	Expense 918																																		 230																																		 199																																		 31																																					
Engineering	Fees 25,000																											 6,250																														 7,498																														 (1,248)																												
Attorney 35,000																											 8,750																														 4,289																														 4,461																														
Arbitrage 4,800																														 1,200																														 1,200																														 -																																									
Dissemination	 12,720																											 3,180																														 3,763																														 (583)																																
Dissemination	-	DTS 1,500																														 1,500																														 2,500																														 (1,000)																												
Annual	Audit 14,500																											 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Trustee	Fees 30,170																											 7,273																														 7,273																														 -																																									
Assessment	Administration 10,000																											 10,000																											 10,000																											 -																																									
Management	Fees 45,000																											 11,250																											 11,250																											 -																																									
Information	Technology 1,890																														 473																																		 473																																		 -																																									
Website	Maintenance 1,260																														 315																																		 315																																		 -																																									
Debt	Service	Fund	Accounting 5,000																														 1,250																														 -																																									 1,250																														
Telephone 1,000																														 	 250																																		 	 221																																		 29																																					
Postage 1,750																														 438																																		 890																																		 (452)																																
Printing	&	Binding 1,750																														 438																																		 463																																		 (26)																																			
Insurance 7,880																														 7,880																														 7,661																														 219																																		
Legal	Advertising 10,000																											 2,500																														 491																																		 2,009																														
Meeting	Room	Rental 20,500																											 5,125																														 4,536																														 589																																		
Bank	Fees 3,000																														 750																																		 500																																		 250																																		
Other	Current	Charges 300																																		 75																																					 100																																		 (25)																																			
Office	Supplies 200																																		 50																																					 6																																								 44																																					
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																		 175																																		 175																																		 -																																									

	
Total	Administrative: 246,313$																					 72,350$																								 66,403$																								 5,948$																											

Operations	&	Maintenance

Property	Insurance 43,395$																								 43,395$																								 40,022$																								 3,373$																											
Electric 10,000																											 2,500																														 2,352																														 148																																		
Streetlights 95,500																											 23,875																											 24,656																											 (781)																																
Landscape	Contract 367,000																								 91,750																											 91,750																											 0																																								
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation 120,000																								 30,000																											 2,176																														 27,824																											
Landscape	Contingency 88,000																											 22,000																											 4,210																														 17,790																											
Lake	Contract 50,000																											 12,500																											 12,660																											 (160)																																
Lake	Contingency 10,000																											 2,500																														 -																																									 2,500																														
Irrigation	Maintenance 75,000																											 18,750																											 7,528																														 11,222																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance 15,000																											 3,750																														 -																																									 3,750																														
Security	Patrol 55,000																											 13,750																											 8,972																														 4,778																														
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 5,000																														 1,250																														 618																																		 632																																		
Kayak	Launch	-	General	Maintenance 5,000																														 1,250																														 560																																		 690																																		
Storm	Clean-Up/Tree	Removal 30,000																											 7,500																														 18,330																											 (10,830)																									

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 968,895$																					 274,770$																					 213,834$																					 60,936$																								

3



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Amenity	Center

Utilities
					Telephone/Internet 10,000$																								 2,500$																											 1,208$																											 1,292$																											
					Electric 25,000																											 6,250																														 5,100																														 1,150																														
					Water/Irrigation 45,000																											 11,250																											 8,918																														 2,332																														
					Gas 2,000																														 500																																		 201																																		 299																																		
					Trash	Removal 8,910																														 2,228																														 2,566																														 (339)																																
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 1,100$																											 275$																															 555$																															 (280)$																													
					Access	Cards 1,000																														 250																																		 -																																									 250																																		
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 125,000$																					 31,250$																								 23,677$																								 7,573$																											
					Field	Management/Administrative 112,320																								 28,080																											 14,850																											 13,230																											
					Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals 2,000																														 500																																		 744																																		 (244)																																
					Onsite	Reimbursable	(Event	Pgrm/Mileage/Cell) 2,000																														 500																																		
					Pool	Attendants 50,000																											 12,500																											 -																																									 12,500																											
					Pool	Maintenance 40,000																											 10,000																											 5,400																														 4,600																														
					Pool	Repairs 30,000																											 7,500																														 5,442																														 2,059																														
					Pool	Permits 1,000																														 250																																		 -																																									 250																																		
					Janitorial	Services 42,706																											 10,677																											 8,893																														 1,783																														
					Fitness	Equipment	Lease 34,312																											 8,578																														 8,578																														 (0)																																						
					Pest	Control 5,000																														 1,250																														 1,180																														 70																																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																											 10,000																											 4,069																														 5,931																														
Special	Events 21,000																											 5,250																														 10,258																											 (5,008)																												
Holiday	Decorations 12,000																											 3,000																														 -																																									 3,000																														
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 3,500																														 875																																		 175																																		 700																																		
Operating	Supplies 10,000																											 2,500																														 667																																		 1,833																														
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,700																														 425																																		 23,210																											 (22,785)																									
Contingency 4,000																														 1,000																														 151																																		 849																																		

Total	Amenity	Center: 629,548$																					 157,387$																					 125,841$																					 31,046$																								

Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Transfer 100,000$																					 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Reserves 100,000$																					 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,944,756$																	 504,507$																					 406,078$																					 97,929$																								

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 128,274$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																							 326,430$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 454,704$																					

4



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																						 135,831$											 264,180$											 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 400,010$																
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Platted 87,783																	 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 87,783																						
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Unplatted 5,332																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 5,332																									
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closings 20,163																	 -																															 15,733																	 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 35,895																						
Interest 1,140																				 681																								 708																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 2,529																									
Miscellaneous	Income 275																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 275																													
Rental	Income 1,567																				 242																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 1,810																									
Special	Events	Income 385																								 244																								 88																											 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 717																													

Total		Revenues 116,645$							 136,999$							 280,708$							 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 534,352$												

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Supervisor	Fees -$																						 1,000$																	 1,600$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,600$																						
FICA	Expense -																															 77																											 122																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 199																													
Engineering	Fees 2,091																				 2,172																				 3,236																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 7,498																									
Attorney 1,788																				 2,502																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 4,289																									
Arbitrage -																															 -																															 1,200																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 1,200																									
Dissemination	 1,560																				 1,060																				 1,143																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 3,763																									
Dissemination	-	DTS 2,500																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 2,500																									
Annual	Audit -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Trustee	Fees -																															 -																															 7,273																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 7,273																									
Assessment	Administration 10,000																	 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 10,000																						
Management	Fees 3,750																				 3,750																				 3,750																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 11,250																						
Information	Technology 158																								 158																								 158																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 473																													
Website	Maintenance 105																								 105																								 105																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 315																													
Debt	Services	Fund	Accounting -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Telephone 81																											 67																											 72																											 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 221																													
Postage 5																														 794																								 91																											 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 890																													
Printing	&	Binding 169																								 134																								 161																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 463																													
Insurance 7,661																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 7,661																									
Legal	Advertising 360																								 66																											 66																											 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 491																													
Meeting	Room	Rental -																															 3,119																				 1,418																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 4,536																									
Bank	Fees 189																								 159																								 152																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 500																													
Other	Current	Charges -																															 -																															 100																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 100																													
Office	Supplies 3																														 1																														 3																														 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 6																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 175																													

Total	Administrative: 30,594$											 15,161$											 20,648$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 66,403$																

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 40,022$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 40,022$																			
Electric 822																								 989																								 542																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 2,352																									
Streetlights 8,219																				 8,219																				 8,219																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 24,656																						
Landscape	Contract 30,583																	 30,583																	 30,583																	 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 91,750																						
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation -																															 -																															 2,176																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 2,176																									
Landscape	Contingency -																															 2,520																				 1,690																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 4,210																									
Lake	Contract 4,220																				 4,220																				 4,220																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 12,660																						
Lake	Contingency -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Irrigation	Maintenance 1,814																				 2,143																				 3,571																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 7,528																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Security	Patrol 2,567																				 3,370																				 3,035																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 8,972																									
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 206																								 206																								 206																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 618																													
Kayak	Launch	-	General	Maintenance 560																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 560																													
Storm	Clean-Up/Tree	Removal 6,920																				 11,410																	 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 18,330																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 95,933$											 63,659$											 54,242$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 213,834$												

5



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total

Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone/Internet 428$																					 390$																					 390$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,208$																						
					Electric 1,608																				 1,705																				 1,788																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 5,100																									
					Water/Irrigation 3,408																				 2,813																				 2,697																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 8,918																									
					Gas 78																											 9																														 114																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 201																													
					Trash	Removal 946																								 673																								 946																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 2,566																									
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 35$																								 35$																								 485$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 555$																										
					Access	Cards -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Management	Contracts
					Facility	Management 10,709$														 -$																						 12,969$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 23,677$																			
					Field	Management/Administrative 4,793																				 5,651																				 4,406																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 14,850																						
					Amenity	Staff	-	Rentals 248																								 331																								 165																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 744																													
				Onsite	Reimbursable	(Event	Prgm/Mileage)
					Pool	Attendants -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
					Pool	Maintenance 1,800																				 1,800																				 1,800																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 5,400																									
					Pool	Repairs 2,309																				 2,387																				 745																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 5,442																									
					Pool	Permits -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
					Janitorial	Services 2,945																				 2,945																				 3,003																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 8,893																									
					Fitness	Equipment	Lease 2,859																				 2,859																				 2,859																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 8,578																									
					Pest	Control 297																								 297																								 587																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 1,180																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance 2,130																				 986																								 953																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 4,069																									
Special	Events 2,338																				 3,259																				 4,661																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 10,258																						
Holiday	Decorations -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 175																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 175																													
Operating	Supplies 295																								 -																															 372																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 667																													
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 23,210																	 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 23,210																						
Contingency 151																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 151																													

Total	Amenity	Center: 60,762$											 26,139$											 38,940$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 125,841$												

Reserves
Capital	Reserves	Transfer -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																										

Total	Reserves: -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																										

Total	Expenditures 187,289$							 104,960$							 113,829$							 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 406,078$												

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (70,644)$												 32,039$														 166,879$											 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 128,274$																

6



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Reverie	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 403,920$																					 104,640$																					 104,640$																					 -$																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Billed 185,640																								 46,410																											 46,410																											 -																																									
Developer	Contributions 357,273																								 89,318																											 100,000																								 10,682																											
Interest 100																																		 25																																					 -																																									 (25)																																			
Miscellaneous	Income 500																																		 125																																		 500																																		 375																																		

Total		Revenues 947,433$																					 240,518$																					 251,550$																					 11,032$																								

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Other	Current	Charges 1,500$																											 375$																															 433$																															 (58)$																																

Total	Administrative: 1,500$																											 375$																															 433$																															 (58)$																																

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 80,660$																								 80,660$																								 74,391$																								 6,269$																											
Electric 8,500																														 2,125																														 2,349																														 (224)																																
Landscape	Contract 113,000																								 28,250																											 28,266																											 (16)																																			
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation 45,000																											 11,250																											 -																																									 11,250																											
Landscape	Contingency 15,000																											 3,750																														 3,786																														 (36)																																			
Lake	Contract 14,000																											 3,500																														 3,492																														 8																																								
Lake	Contingency 2,500																														 625																																		 -																																									 625																																		
Irrigation	Maintenance 11,250																											 2,813																														 531																																		 2,282																														
Repairs	&	Maintenance 1,500																														 375																																		 -																																									 375																																		
Pump	Repairs 1,500																														 375																																		 -																																									 375																																		
Electric	Streetlights/Services 5,000																														 1,250																														 -																																									 1,250																														
Routine	Road	Cleaning 2,500																														 625																																		 -																																									 625																																		
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 6,000																														 1,500																														 1,446																														 54																																					
Pavilion	Park	Maintenance 3,500																														 875																																		 -																																									 875																																		
Entry	Gate(s)	Access	Control	&	Monitoring 42,500																											 10,625																											 16,845																											 (6,220)																												
Contingency 5,000																														 1,250																														 1,574																														 (324)																																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 357,410$																					 149,848$																					 132,680$																					 17,168$																								

7



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Reverie	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone/Internet 4,750$																											 1,188$																											 1,170$																											 17$																																		
					Electric 20,000																											 5,000																														 4,334																														 666																																		
					Water/Irrigation 20,000																											 5,000																														 10,250																											 (5,250)																												
					Gas 32,250																											 8,063																														 5,123																														 2,939																														
					Trash	Removal 4,500																														 1,125																														 945																																		 180																																		
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 1,000$																											 250$																															 493$																															 (243)$																													
					Access	Cards 5,000																														 1,250																														 -																																									 1,250																														
Management	Contracts
					Lifestyle	Director 81,900$																								 20,475$																								 18,001$																								 2,474$																											
					Admin	(Facility	Management) 63,312																											 15,828																											 7,124																														 8,704																														
					Building	Maintenance	(Field	Management) 88,919																											 22,230																											 20,824																											 1,405																														
					Onsite	Reimbursable	(CAM/Medical/Mileage/Cell) 40,000																											 10,000																											 -																																									 10,000																											
				Landscape	Contract 32,845																											 8,211																														 8,211																														 0																																								
				Landscape	Seasonal 24,000																											 6,000																														 16,236																											 (10,236)																									
				Landscape	Contingency 4,000																														 1,000																														 1,200																														 (200)																																
					Pool	Maintenance 25,500																											 6,375																														 7,199																														 (824)																																
					Pool	Repairs 12,500																											 3,125																														 11,709																											 (8,584)																												
					Pool	Permits 1,000																														 250																																		 -																																									 250																																		
					Janitorial	Services 7,750																														 1,938																														 4,200																														 (2,262)																												
					Janitorial	Supplies 4,750																														 1,188																														 91																																					 1,097																														
				Facility	Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																											 6,250																														 3,517																														 2,733																														
				Fitness	Equipment	Lease 27,347																											 6,837																														 6,837																														 0																																								
					Pest	Control 2,200																														 550																																		 225																																		 325																																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 13,250																											 3,313																														 3,599																														 (286)																																
Special	Events 35,000																											 8,750																														 20,032																											 (11,282)																									
Holiday	Decorations 6,500																														 1,625																														 -																																									 1,625																														
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 250																																		 250																																		 214																																		 36																																					
Operating	Supplies 5,000																														 1,250																														 1,581																														 (331)																																

Total	Amenity	Center: 588,523$																					 147,318$																					 153,116$																					 (5,798)$																									

Total	Expenditures 947,433$																					 297,541$																					 286,229$																					 11,312$																								

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 (34,679)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																							 77,811$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																							 43,132$																								

8



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																						 35,532$														 69,108$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 104,640$																
Special	Assessments	-	Direct	Billed 46,410																	 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 46,410																						
Developer	Contributions -																															 100,000														 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 100,000																			
Interest -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Miscellaneous	Income 225																								 125																								 150																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 500																													

Total		Revenues 46,635$											 135,657$							 69,258$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 251,550$												

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Other	Current	Charges 115$																					 176$																					 142$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 433$																										

Total	Administrative: 115$																			 176$																			 142$																			 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 433$																								

Operations	&	Maintenance
Property	Insurance 74,391$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 74,391$																			
Electric 505																								 1,085																				 758																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 2,349																									
Landscape	Contract 9,422																				 9,422																				 9,422																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 28,266																						
Landscape	-	Mulch	&	Plant	Installation -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Landscape	Contingency 2,336																				 1,450																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 3,786																									
Lake	Contract 1,164																				 1,164																				 1,164																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 3,492																									
Lake	Contingency -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Irrigation	Maintenance 404																								 127																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 531																													
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Pump	Repairs -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Electric	Streetlights/Services -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Routine	Road	Cleaning -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Dog	Park	-	General	Maintenance 482																								 482																								 482																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 1,446																									
Pavilion	Park	Maintenance -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Entry	Gate(s)	Access	Control	&	Monitoring 5,696																				 6,414																				 4,736																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 16,845																						
Contingency 232																								 621																								 721																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 1,574																									

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 94,632$											 20,765$											 17,283$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 132,680$												

9



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Amenity	Center
Utilities
					Telephone/Internet 389$																					 390$																					 390$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,170$																						
					Electric 1,447																				 1,417																				 1,471																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 4,334																									
					Water/Irrigation 2,767																				 4,151																				 3,332																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 10,250																						
					Gas 431																								 118																								 4,575																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 5,123																									
					Trash	Removal 315																								 315																								 315																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 945																													
Security
					Security	Alarm	Monitoring 493$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 493$																										
					Access	Cards -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Management	Contracts
					Lifestyle	Director 6,001$																	 6,000$																	 6,000$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 18,001$																			
					Admin	(Facility	Management) -																															 -																															 7,124																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 7,124																									
					Building	Maintenance	(Field	Management) 11,249																	 5,488																				 4,088																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 20,824																						
					Onsite	Reimbursable	(CAM/Medical/Mileage) -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
					Landscape	Contract 2,737																				 2,737																				 2,737																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 8,211																									
					Landscape	Seasonal 3,521																				 6,200																				 6,515																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 16,236																						
					Landscape	Contingency 1,200																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 1,200																									
					Pool	Maintenance 3,079																				 2,060																				 2,060																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 7,199																									
					Pool	Repairs 8,706																				 792																								 2,211																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 11,709																						
					Pool	Permits -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
					Janitorial	Services 1,400																				 1,400																				 1,400																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 4,200																									
					Janitorial	Supplies -																															 -																															 91																											 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 91																																
				Facility	Repairs	&	Maintenance 2,499																				 939																								 80																											 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 3,517																									
				Fitness	Equipment	Lease 2,279																				 2,279																				 2,279																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 6,837																									
					Pest	Control 75																											 75																											 75																											 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 225																													
Repairs	&	Maintenance 3,175																				 124																								 300																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 3,599																									
Special	Events 3,960																				 12,659																	 3,414																				 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 20,032																						
Holiday	Decorations -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																																				
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 179																								 -																															 35																											 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 214																													
Operating	Supplies 878																								 401																								 302																								 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 -																															 1,581																									

Total	Amenity	Center: 56,779$											 47,545$											 48,792$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 153,116$												

Total	Expenditures 151,525$							 68,486$											 66,218$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 286,229$												

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (104,890)$									 67,171$														 3,040$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 (34,679)$																	

10



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Transfer	In 100,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 250																																	 63																																				 -																																									 (63)																																		

Total		Revenues 100,250$																					 63$																																		 -$																																						 (63)$																																

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 100,250$																					 63$																																		 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 50,423$																								 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 150,673$																					 -$																																						

11



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2007

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 331$																															 331$																															

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 331$																															 331$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2007
Debt	Service	Obligation -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 331$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 27,734$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 28,065$																								

12



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2015

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 209,625$																					 55,203$																								 55,203$																								 -$																																						
Interest 11,500																										 2,875																													 3,012																													 137																																	

Total		Revenues 221,125$																					 58,078$																								 58,215$																								 137$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2015
Interest	-	11/01 51,797$																								 51,797$																								 51,797$																								 -$																																						
Special	Call	-	11/01 -																																									 -																																									 5,000																													 (5,000)																											
Principal	-	05/01 105,000																							 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Interest	-	05/01 51,797																										 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									

Total	Expenditures 208,594$																					 51,797$																								 56,797$																								 (5,000)$																									

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 12,531$																								 1,418$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 121,725$																					 284,030$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 134,256$																					 285,448$																					

13



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2016A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 432,044$																					 112,891$																					 112,891$																					 -$																																						
Interest 36,000																										 9,000																													 9,805																													 805																																	

Total		Revenues 468,044$																					 121,891$																					 122,696$																					 805$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2016A
Interest	-	11/01 154,316$																					 154,316$																					 154,316$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 120,000																							 120,000																							 120,000																							 -																																									
Special	Call	-11/01 -																																									 -																																									 5,000																													 (5,000)																											
Interest	-	05/01 151,466																							 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									

Total	Expenditures 425,781$																					 274,316$																					 279,316$																					 (5,000)$																									

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 42,263$																								 (156,620)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 459,721$																					 907,521$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 501,984$																					 750,902$																					

14



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2016B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 2$																																					 2$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 2$																																					 2$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016B
Interest	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Interest	-	05/01 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 2$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 175$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 177$																															

15



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2017A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 693,588$																					 180,142$																					 180,142$																					 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																									 -																																									 29,224																										 29,224																										
Interest 51,000																										 12,750																										 13,540																										 790																																	

Total		Revenues 744,588$																					 192,892$																					 222,907$																					 30,015$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Interest	-	11/01 244,294$																					 244,294$																					 244,294$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 205,000																							 205,000																							 205,000																							 -																																									
Special	Call	-	11/01 -																																									 -																																									 5,000																													 (5,000)																											
Interest	-	05/01 239,681																							 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									

Total	Expenditures 688,975$																					 449,294$																					 454,294$																					 (5,000)$																									

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 55,613$																								 (231,387)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 564,155$																					 1,274,339$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 619,768$																					 1,042,952$																	

16



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 410,600$																					 106,466$																					 106,466$																					 -$																																						
Interest 33,500																										 8,375																													 8,111																													 (264)																															

Total		Revenues 444,100$																					 114,841$																					 114,576$																					 (264)$																													

Expenditures:

Series	2020
Interest	-	11/01 133,109$																					 133,109$																					 133,109$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 145,000																							 145,000																							 145,000																							 -																																									
Special	Call	-	11/01 -																																									 -																																									 5,000																													 (5,000)																											
Interest	-	05/01 130,844																							 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									

Total	Expenditures 408,953$																					 278,109$																					 283,109$																					 (5,000)$																									

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 (205,300)$																			 205,300$																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 (205,300)$																			 205,300$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 35,147$																								 (373,833)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 358,875$																					 775,243$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 394,022$																					 401,410$																					

	

17



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 566,300$																					 148,373$																					 148,373$																					 -$																																						
Interest 35,500																										 8,875																													 9,361																													 486																																	

Total		Revenues 601,800$																					 157,248$																					 157,734$																					 486$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Interest	-	11/01 172,900$																					 172,900$																					 172,525$																					 375$																															
Special	Call	-	11/01 -																																									 -																																									 5,000																													 (5,000)																											
Principal	-	05/01 220,000																							 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Interest	-	05/01 172,900																							 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Special	Call	-	05/01 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									

Total	Expenditures 565,800$																					 172,900$																					 177,525$																					 (4,625)$																									

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 (282,613)$																			 282,613$																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 (282,613)$																			 282,613$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 36,000$																								 (302,403)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 284,502$																					 838,484$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 320,502$																					 536,081$																					

	

18



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 149,100$																					 38,625$																								 38,625$																								 -$																																						
Interest 13,700																										 3,425																													 2,517																													 (908)																															

Total		Revenues 162,800$																					 42,050$																								 41,142$																								 (908)$																													

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Interest	-	11/01 46,065$																								 46,065$																								 46,065$																								 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 55,000																										 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Interest	-	05/01 46,065																										 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									

Total	Expenditures 147,130$																					 46,065$																								 46,065$																								 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 15,670$																								 (4,923)$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 72,869$																								 223,745$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 88,539$																								 218,823$																					

	

19



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 460,875$																					 119,391$																					 119,391$																					 -$																																						
Interest 24,000																										 6,000																													 7,480																													 1,480																													

Total		Revenues 484,875$																					 125,391$																					 126,871$																					 1,480$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Interest	-	11/01 143,750$																					 143,750$																					 143,750$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 175,000																							 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Interest	-	05/01 143,750																							 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									

Total	Expenditures 462,500$																					 143,750$																					 143,750$																					 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 (230,438)$																			 230,438$																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 (230,438)$																			 230,438$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 22,375$																								 (247,316)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 203,716$																					 670,183$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 226,091$																					 422,867$																					

	

20



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2023

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 727,675$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Special	Assessments	-	Lot	Closing -																																									 -																																									 91,855																										 91,855																										
Interest 43,000																										 10,750																										 11,411																										 661																																	

Total		Revenues 770,675$																					 10,750$																								 103,266$																					 92,516$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2023
Interest	-	11/01 291,375$																					 291,375$																					 291,375$																					 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 145,000																							 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Interest	-	05/01 291,375																							 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									

Total	Expenditures 727,750$																					 291,375$																					 291,375$																					 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 42,925$																								 (188,109)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 358,065$																					 1,026,629$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 400,990$																					 838,520$																					

	

21



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2024

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Bond	Proceeds -$																																						 -$																																						 359,476$																					 359,476$																					
Interest -																																									 -																																									 2,324																													 2,324																													

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 361,800$																					 361,800$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2024
Interest	-	11/01 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	05/01 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									
Interest	-	05/01 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																									

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 361,800$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 -$																																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 361,800$																					

	

	

22



Developer	Contributions/Due	to	Developer

Funding	 Prepare Check# Received Payment Total Capital	2017 Capital	2020 Capital	2021	PH1 Capital	2021	PH2 Capital	2023 Capital	2024 Over	and
Request Date Date Amount Funding	 (Due	to (Due	to (Due	to &	3B	(Due	to AA2	PH3C	&	AA3	PH3	 (Due	to (short)

# Request Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) (Due	to	Developer) Developer) Balance	Due

10-2021	AA2	PH3B 10/29/24 WIRE 11/19/24 $1,415.00 $1,415.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,415.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 **
1-2023	AA2	PH3C 10/29/24 WIRE	 11/19/24 $526,475.33 $526,475.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $526,475.33 $0.00 $0.00 **
1-2023	AA3	PH3 10/29/24 WIRE 11/19/24 $101,473.72 $101,473.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $101,473.72 $0.00 $0.00 **
11-2021	AA3	PH2 12/16/24 WIRE 1/27/25 $540.50 $540.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $540.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 **
1-2021	AA2	PH3B 12/16/24 WIRE 1/27/25 $1,471.00 $1,471.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,471.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2023	AA2	PH3C 12/16/24 WIRE 1/27/25 $73,440.99 $73,440.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,440.99 $0.00 $0.00
2-2023	AA3	PH3 12/16/24 WIRE 1/27/25 $119,449.65 $119,449.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $119,449.65 $0.00 $0.00

1-2024 12/16/24 WIRE 1/27/25 $484,596.70 $484,596.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $484,596.70 $0.00
3-2023	AA2	PH3C 12/31/24 $26,657.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,657.05 $0.00 ($26,657.05)
3-2023	AA3	PH3 12/31/24 $119,379.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $119,379.11 $0.00 ($119,379.11) **
1-2021	AA3	PH1 1/22/25 $1,378.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,378.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,378.00) **
1-2021	AA3	PH2 1/22/25 $866.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $866.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($866.00)
2-2021	AA2	PH3B 1/22/25 $726.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $726.71 $0.00 $0.00 ($726.71)
4-2023	AA2	PH3C 1/22/25 WIRE 1/27/25 $35,978.58 $35,978.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,978.58 $0.00 $0.00
4-2023	AA3	PH3 1/22/25 WIRE 1/27/25 $9,141.90 $9,141.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,141.90 $0.00 $0.00

2-2024 1/22/25 $35,696.98 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,696.98 ($35,696.98) ***

Due	to	Developer $1,353,983.37 $1,538,687.22 $0.00 $0.00 $1,378.00 $5,019.21 $1,011,996.33 $520,293.68 ($184,703.85)

*	Chart	does	not	reflect	funding	requests	prior	to	10/1/24
**	Contains	FY24	expenses
***Contains	partial	FY24	expense

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

23



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2007

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 28$																																		 28$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 28$																																		 28$																																		

Expenditures:

Series	2007
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 28$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2,376$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2,405$																											

	

25



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2016A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																						 -$																																						 50,411$																								 50,411$																								
Interest -																																									 -																																									 192																																	 192																																	

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 50,603$																								 50,603$																								

Expenditures:

Series	2016A
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 50,603$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,205$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 53,808$																								

	

26



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2016B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 0$																																					 0$																																					

Expenditures:

Series	2016B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 0$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 4$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 4$																																					

	

27



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2017A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 12$																																		 12$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 12$																																		 12$																																		

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 12$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 2,941$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 2,953$																											

	

28



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest -																																									 -																																									 582																																	 582																																	

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 582$																															 582$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2020
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 206,094$																					 (206,094)$																			

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 206,094$																					 (206,094)$																			

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 205,300$																					 (205,300)$																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 205,300$																					 (205,300)$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 (212)$																													

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 212$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 0$																																					

	

29



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																																						 -$																																						 244$																															 244$																															

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 244$																															 244$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH1
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 283,061$																					 (283,061)$																			

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 283,061$																					 (283,061)$																			

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 282,613$																					 (282,613)$																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 282,613$																					 (282,613)$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 (204)$																													

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 204$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 0$																																					

	

30



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 866$																															 866$																															
Interest -																																									 -																																									 7																																							 7																																							

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 873$																															 873$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA3	PH2
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 866$																															 (866)$																													

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 866$																															 (866)$																													

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 7$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (229,943)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (229,936)$																			

	

31



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 2,198$																											 2,198$																											
Interest -																																									 -																																									 0																																							 0																																							

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 2,198$																											 2,198$																											

Expenditures:

Series	2021	AA2	PH3B
Capital	Outlay -$																																						 -$																																						 232,635$																					 (232,635)$																			

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 232,635$																					 (232,635)$																			

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 230,438$																					 (230,438)$																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 230,438$																					 (230,438)$																			

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 0$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (498,587)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (498,587)$																			

	

32



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2023

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Developer	Contributions -$																																						 -$																																						 956,931$																					 956,931$																					
Interest -																																									 -																																									 7																																							 7																																							

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 956,938$																					 956,938$																					

Expenditures:

Series	2023
Capital	Outlay	-	AA2	PH3C -$																																						 -$																																						 652,716$																					 (652,716)$																			
Capital	Outlay	-	AA3	PH3 -																																									 -																																									 304,216																							 (304,216)																					

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 956,931$																					 (956,931)$																			

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 7$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (372,820)$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (372,813)$																			

	

33



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2024

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Bond	Proceeds -$																																						 -$																																						 5,430,524$																	 5,430,524$																	
Developer	Contributions -																																									 -																																									 494,534																							 494,534																							
Interest -																																									 -																																									 14,507																										 14,507																										

Total		Revenues -$																																						 -$																																						 5,939,565$																	 5,939,565$																	

Expenditures:

Series	2024
Capital	Outlay	 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,255,385$																	 (1,255,385)$															
Capital	Outlay	-	Cost	of	Issuance -																																									 -																																									 320,748																							 (320,748)																					

Total	Expenditures -$																																						 -$																																						 1,576,133$																	 (1,576,133)$															

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																						 4,363,432$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																						 (4,399,087)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 (35,655)$																						

	

	

34



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

TOTAL -$																					

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/1/24 Interest 3.35$																				
11/1/24 Interest 0.05																						
11/1/24 St.	Johns	Cty	Board	Commissioners Check	#626645	Utility	Reimbursement 50,411.36												
12/2/24 Interest 188.23																	

TOTAL 50,602.99$									

7.91$																			
50,602.99											

-																								

50,610.90$									Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2016A

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	12/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	12/31/24

35



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/2/24 Interest 0.02$																		
11/1/24 Interest 0.02																				
12/2/24 Interest 0.01																				

TOTAL 0.05$																	

3.81$																	
0.05																				
-																						

3.86$																	

Requisitions	Paid	thru	12/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2016B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	12/31/24

36



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/2/24 Interest -$																				
11/1/24 Interest -																						
12/2/24 Interest -																						

TOTAL -$																			

0.23$																	
-																						
-																						

0.23$																	Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017A

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	12/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	12/31/24

37



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

TOTAL -$																			

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/1/24 Interest 4.07$																		
11/1/24 Interest 3.97																				
12/2/24 Interest 3.71																				

TOTAL 11.75$															

984.63$													
11.75																	
-																						

996.38$													Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2017NW

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	12/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	12/31/24

38



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

12/20/24 171 Six	Mile	Investment	Group,	LLC Reimbursement	for	Deficit	Funding 206,093.51$						

TOTAL 206,093.51$					

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/2/24 Interest 0.88$																		
11/1/24 Interest 0.85																				
11/27/24 Transfer	from	Reserve 205,300.00								
12/2/24 Interest 101.67															
12/20/24 Interest 478.49															

TOTAL 205,881.89$					

211.62$													
205,881.89							
(206,093.51)					

-$																			Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds,	Series	2020

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	12/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	12/31/24

39



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

12/20/24 201 Six	Mile	Investment	Group,	LLC Reimbursement	for	Deficit	Funding 283,060.56$						

TOTAL 283,060.56$					

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/1/24 Interest 0.84$																		
11/1/24 Interest 0.82																				
12/2/24 Interest 0.77																				
12/13/24 Transfer	from	Reserve 282,612.50								
12/20/24 Interest 241.57															

TOTAL 282,856.50$					

204.06$													
282,856.50							
(283,060.56)					

-$																			Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH1

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	12/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	12/31/24

40



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

10/15/24 90 Kutak	Rock,	LLP Invoice	#3453279-18323-2	-	Project	Construction	-	July	2024 164.50$															

TOTAL 164.50$															

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/2/24 Interest 2.34$																				
10/15/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#10-2021 164.50																	
11/1/24 Interest 2.29																						
12/2/24 Interest 2.13																						

TOTAL 171.26$															

566.50$															
171.26																	
(164.50)															

573.26$															Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA3	PH2

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	12/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	12/31/24

41



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

11/19/24 171 England-Thims	&	Miller Invoice	#215971	-	Master	Site	Planning	(WA#51)	-	Sept.24 1,415.00$										
12/20/24 174 Six	Mile	Investment	Group,	LLC Reimbursement	for	Deficit	Funding 230,437.50$						

TOTAL 231,852.50$					

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/2/24 Interest 0.02$																		
11/1/24 Interest 0.02																				
11/19/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#10-2021 1,415.00												
12/2/24 Interest 0.02																				
12/13/24 Transfer	from	Reserve 230,437.50								

TOTAL 231,852.56$					

5.23$																	
231,852.56							
(231,852.50)					

5.29$																	

Requisitions	Paid	thru	12/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2021	AA2	PH3B

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	12/31/24

42



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

10/15/24 83 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#16	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	3	-	Aug.24 1,330,220.88$					
10/15/24 84 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#215457	-	Trailarmk	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Aug.24 8,662.25														
10/15/24 85 American	Precast	Structures,	LLC Invs	#9448/9449/9780	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	Jun/Jul.24 16,740.00												
10/15/24 86 ECS	Florida,	LLC Invoice	#1203027	-	Pacetti	Road	Mast	Arm	Geotechnical	Services	-	Aug.24 500.00																	
10/15/24 87 Ferguson	Enterprises,	LLC Invs	#2097383/2104356/2104462	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	Jul/Aug.24 24,396.00												
10/15/24 88 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#17	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	3	-	Sept.24 286,391.75										
11/19/24 89 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#215977	-	Trailarmk	East	Parcel	PH3	CEI	(WA#73)	-	Sept.24 9,836.40														
11/19/24 90 Ferguson	Enterprises,	LLC Invs	#2116359	-	Direct	Purchase	of	Materials	-	Oct.24 391.00																	
11/19/24 91 Jax	Utilities	Management Application	#18	-	Trailmark	East	Parcel	Phase	3	-	Oct.24 516,247.93										

TOTAL 2,193,386.21$			

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/2/24 Interest 2.35$																				
10/15/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#6-2023	AA2	PH3C 1,356,123.13							
10/15/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#7-2023	AA2	PH3C 310,787.75										
11/1/24 Interest 2.30																						
11/19/24 Wire SMCIG	FY25	Funding	Request	#1-2023	AA2	PH3C 526,475.33										
12/2/24 Interest 2.14																						

TOTAL 2,193,393.00$			

569.16$															
2,193,393.00						
(2,193,386.21)				

575.95$															Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2023	AA2	PH3C

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	12/31/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	12/31/24

43



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

10/15/24 72A Onsight	Industries,	LLC Invoice	#416216	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	Mailboxes	-	Jul.24 1,450.00$												
10/15/24 73A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#18	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	-	Aug.24 52,454.25												
10/15/24 74A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#215490	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	CEI	(WA#70)	-	Aug.24 15,530.66												
10/15/24 75A Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services,	Inc. Application	#2	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	Lift	Station	-	Sept.24 6,152.00														
10/15/24 76A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Inv	#215525	-	Trailmark	Dr	at	Pacetti	Rd	-	Traffic	Signal	Design	(WA#79)	-	Aug.24 10,720.00												
10/15/24 77A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#19	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	-	Sept.24 30,255.60												
10/15/24 78A BrightView	Landscape	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#9096206	-	Trailmark	Dr	Landscape	Services	-	Sept.24 6,043.55														
11/19/24 79A England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoices	#215989	&	216007	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	(WA#70	&	WA#79)	-	Sept.24 28,475.72												
11/19/24 80A Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#20	-	Trailmark	Phase	12	-	Oct.24 72,998.00												

TOTAL 224,079.78$							

Fiscal	Year	2025
10/2/24 Interest 0.02$																				
10/15/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#13-2023	AA2	PH3C 69,434.91												
10/15/24 Wire SMCIG	FY24	Funding	Request	#14-2023	AA2	PH3C 53,171.15												
11/1/24 Interest 0.02																						
11/19/24 Wire SMCIG	FY25	Funding	Request	#1-2023	AA2	PH3C 101,473.72										
12/2/24 Interest 0.02																						

TOTAL 224,079.84$							

4.85$																			
224,079.84									
(224,079.78)							

4.91$																			

Requisitions	Paid	thru	12/31/24

Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2023	AA3	PH3

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	9/30/24
Interest	Earned	thru	12/31/24

44



Date Requisition	# Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal	Year	2025

10/31/24 1 Six	Mile	Creek	Investment	Group Reimbursement	of	JUM	Application	Payments 2,541,725.76$					
10/31/24 2 Onsight	Industries,	LLC Invoice	#421873	-	Trailmark	Mailboxes	-	Oct.24 1,775.00														
10/31/24 3 Onsight	Industries,	LLC Invoice	#42005	-	Trailmark	Street	Signage	-	Sept.24 5,111.60														
10/31/24 4 Tree	Amigos	Outdoor	Services Invoice	#202712	-	Trailmark	Landscaping	Services	-	Sept.24 21,750.00												
10/31/24 5 BrightView	Landscape	Services,	Inc. Invoice	#9091313	-	Goldenrod	Enhancements	A1-A7	-	Sept.24 79,324.21												
10/31/24 6 Clary	&	Associates Invoice	#2024-428	-	Phase	13	Maps	&	Descriptions	-	Jul.24 1,500.00														
10/31/24 7 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invs	#215456	&	215976	-	Phase	13	CEI	-	Aug/Sept.24 14,795.17												
10/31/24 8 Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Applications	#7	&	8	-	Trailmark	Phase	13	-	Aug/Sept.24 1,887,070.64							
11/7/24 9 Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Applications	#9	-	Trailmark	Phase	13	-	Oct.24 529,098.48										
12/18/24 10 England-Thims	&	Miller,	Inc. Invoice	#216452	-	Phase	13	CEI	(WA#80)	-	Oct.24 9,268.47														
12/18/24 11 Ferguson	Enterprises,	LLC Direct	Purchases/Returns	of	Materials 4,466.60														
12/18/24 12 Jax	Utilities	Management,	Inc. Application	#10	-	Trailmark	Phase	13	(Partial	Payment)	-	Nov.24 192,825.42										

TOTAL 5,288,711.35$			

Fiscal	Year	2025
11/1/24 Interest 13,323.82$										
11/1/24 Deposit Richmond	American	Homes	-	Reimbursement 138,773.00										
11/1/24 Deposit Carlton	Constructon	-	Reimbursement 25,760.00												
12/2/24 Interest 1,178.36														

TOTAL 179,035.18$							

5,109,676.17$			
179,035.18									

(5,288,711.35)				

-$																					Remaining	Acquisition/Construction	Fund

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2024

Acquisition/Construction	Fund	at	10/11/24
Interest	Earned	thru	11/30/24
Requisitions	Paid	thru	11/30/24

45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



Gross Assessments 1,642,634.68$         429,702.13$            226,689.26$            463,584.86$            739,751.68$            437,200.00$            609,290.52$            158,612.25$            490,278.11$            5,197,743.49$           
Net Assessments 1,544,076.60$         403,920.00$            213,087.90$            435,769.77$            695,366.58$            410,968.00$            572,733.09$            149,095.52$            460,861.42$            4,885,878.88$           

31.60% 8.27% 4.36% 8.92% 14.23% 8.41% 11.72% 3.05% 9.43% 100.00%

Date Distribution Gross Amount Commissions
Discount/ 

Penalty Interest Net Receipts
O&M         

General Fund
O&M           

Reverie Fund
2015                

Debt Service
2016A             

Debt Service
2017A             

Debt Service
2020                

Debt Service
2021 AA3 PH1 

Debt Service
2021 AA3 PH2  

Debt Service
2021 AA2 PH3B  

Debt Service Total

11/5/24 1 $30,799.67 $572.59 $2,169.93 $0.00 $28,057.15 $8,866.86 $2,319.51 $1,223.66 $2,502.41 $3,993.14 $2,359.98 $3,288.92 $856.18 $2,646.50 $28,057.16
11/15/24 2 $118,245.91 $2,270.32 $4,729.82 $0.00 $111,245.77 $35,156.83 $9,196.79 $4,851.76 $9,921.97 $15,832.69 $9,357.26 $13,040.47 $3,394.73 $10,493.28 $111,245.78
11/19/24 3 $308,782.00 $5,928.62 $12,351.23 $0.00 $290,502.15 $91,806.94 $24,016.07 $12,669.67 $25,909.78 $41,344.76 $24,435.13 $34,053.28 $8,864.85 $27,401.67 $290,502.15
12/06/24 4 $403,906.48 $7,755.32 $16,140.55 $0.00 $380,010.61 $120,094.15 $31,415.82 $16,573.41 $33,893.01 $54,083.76 $31,963.99 $44,545.65 $11,596.25 $35,844.57 $380,010.61
12/18/24 5 $484,614.70 $9,304.61 $19,384.38 $0.00 $455,925.71 $144,085.48 $37,691.79 $19,884.29 $40,663.85 $64,888.12 $38,349.47 $53,444.58 $13,912.85 $43,005.28 $455,925.71
01/09/25 6 $2,764,789.43 $53,083.97 $110,591.16 $0.00 $2,601,114.30 $822,026.05 $215,036.46 $113,442.43 $231,992.44 $370,195.00 $218,788.63 $304,908.14 $79,374.56 $245,350.58 $2,601,114.29

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 4,111,138.19$      78,915.43$             165,367.07$           -$                           3,866,855.69$         1,222,036.31$        319,676.44$            168,645.22$            344,883.46$            550,337.47$            325,254.46$            453,281.04$            117,999.42$            364,741.88$            3,866,855.70$          

79.14% Net Percent Collected
1,019,023.19$        Balance Remaining to Collect

Six Mile Creek Investment Group LLC $527,750.06 $185,142.34 $21,329.08 $321,278.64

Date Due Check Net Amount O&M O&M Series 2023
Received Date No. Assessed Received Direct Platted Direct Unplatted AA3 PH3 Fund
11/1/24 10/15/24 WIRE $51,617.86 $51,617.86 $46,285.59 $5,332.27 $0.00

1/1/25 $51,617.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4/1/25 $276,512.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7/1/25 $51,617.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9/30/25 $96,383.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$527,750.06 $51,617.86 $46,285.59 $5,332.27 $0.00

Lennar Homes LLC $169,924.63 $58,370.00 $0.00 $111,554.63

Date Due Check Net Amount O&M O&M Series 2023
Received Date No. Assessed Received Direct Platted Direct Unplatted AA3 PH3 Fund
1/15/25 10/15/24 2370487 $14,592.50 $14,592.50 $14,592.50 $0.00 $0.00

1/1/25 $14,592.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4/1/25 $92,680.74 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7/1/25 $14,592.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9/30/25 $33,466.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$169,924.63 $14,592.50 $14,592.50 $0.00 $0.00

DFC Reverie LLC $758,026.05 $165,989.69 $185,640.00 $406,396.36

Date Due Check Net Amount O&M O&M Series 2023
Received Date No. Assessed Received General Fund Reverie Fund AA2 PH3C Fund
11/14/24 10/15/24 WIRE $87,907.42 $87,907.42 $41,497.42 $46,410.00 $0.00

1/1/25 $97,907.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4/1/25 $372,384.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7/1/25 $87,907.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9/30/25 $121,918.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$768,026.05 $87,907.42 $41,497.42 $46,410.00 $0.00

TAX ROLL ASSESSMENTS

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Special Assessment Receipts
Fiscal Year 2025

24



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

F. 



Fund Date Check	No.'s Amount
General	Fund	

1/6/25 534-543 50,401.33$												
1/7/25 544-545 8,103.85																
1/14/25 546-550 7,934.03																
1/23/25 551-559 73,271.41														
1/28/25 560-568 729,230.43												

868,941.05$										

Reverie	Fund
1/7/25 315-328 53,286.29$												
1/14/25 329-335 6,566.32																
1/23/25 336-345 29,152.31														
1/28/25 346-350 8,851.68																

97,856.60$												

Payroll
January	2025

Heather	S.	Brofford 50237 184.70$																	
Jacob	T.	Dunn 50238 184.70																			

Michelle	M.	Sutton 50239 184.70																			
Mindy	R.	Gellman 50240 184.70																			
Wendy	S.	Hartley 50241 184.70																			

923.50$																	

TOTAL 967,721.15$					

Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Summary	of	Invoices

January	01,	2025	-	January	31,	2025



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/06/25 00118 1/01/25 72934079 202501 330-53800-46800                                     *              296.55
LAWN CARE SERVICE JAN25

RENTOKIL NORTH AMERICA INC                                        296.55 000534
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/25 00170 12/26/24 9195131  202412 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,690.14

CUT/PUT BACK 5 SPLIT OAK
12/26/24 9195324  202412 320-53800-46200                                     *           30,583.28

MTHLY MAINTENANCE DEC24
12/30/24 9197515  202412 320-53800-46201                                     *            2,175.52

WINTER FLOWERS INST/SOIL
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            34,448.94 000535

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/25 00237 12/25/24 2817     202501 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,800.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE JAN25
12/25/24 2817A    202412 330-53800-46501                                     *               45.00

36LB OF BICARB
C BUSS ENTERPRISES INC                                          1,845.00 000536

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/25 00252 12/30/24 236360   202412 330-53800-46000                                     *              380.00

SVC CALL-CLN OUT DRAIN LN
CRABTREE PLUMBING INC                                             380.00 000537

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/25 00001 1/01/25 192      202501 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

MANAGEMENT FEES JAN25
1/01/25 192      202501 310-51300-35200                                     *              105.00

WEBSITE ADMIN JAN25
1/01/25 192      202501 310-51300-35100                                     *              157.50

INFORMATION TECH JAN25
1/01/25 192      202501 310-51300-31300                                     *            1,143.33

DISSEMINATION FEE JAN24
1/01/25 192      202501 310-51300-51000                                     *                2.53

OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/25 192      202501 310-51300-42000                                     *              134.37

POSTAGE
1/01/25 192      202501 310-51300-42500                                     *              135.45

COPIES
1/01/25 192      202501 310-51300-41000                                     *              118.42

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,546.60 000538

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/25 00152 12/06/24 92528669 202412 310-51300-49100                                     *               14.99

MICHELLE SUTTON-DESK SIGN
12/06/24 92528669 202412 310-51300-49100                                     *               14.99

HEATHER BROFFORD-DESK SGN
12/06/24 92528669 202412 310-51300-49100                                     *               14.99

MINDY GELLMAN-DESK SIGN

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/06/24 92528669 202412 310-51300-49100                                     *               14.99
JACOB DUNN-DESK SIGN

12/06/24 92528669 202412 310-51300-49100                                     *                9.99
SHIPPING & HANDLING-GRND

HC BRANDS                                                          69.95 000539
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/25 00031 1/01/25 619389   202501 310-51700-71000                                     *            2,423.48

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#24
1/01/25 619389   202501 310-51700-72000                                     *              435.86

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#24
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,859.34 000540

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/25 00039 1/01/25 9415-B   202501 320-53800-46400                                     *            4,220.00

MTHLY LAKE MAINT JAN25
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              4,220.00 000541

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/25 00084 1/01/25 24-58550 202501 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR JAN
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 000542

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/06/25 00128 12/18/24 24-01501 202412 330-53800-46501                                     *              700.00

PM MAINT INSP-LAP/LAGOON
VAK PAK, INC.                                                     700.00 000543

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 00022 11/27/24 217104   202411 310-51300-31100                                     *            2,171.50

GEN CONSLT ENG SVC(WA#82)
1/03/25 217508   202412 310-51300-31100                                     *            3,235.50

GEN CONSLT ENG SVC(WA#82)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     5,407.00 000544

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 00024 12/19/24 556887-1 202412 330-53800-43100                                     *            2,658.25

805 TRAILMARK DR - DEC24
12/19/24 556887-1 202412 330-53800-43100                                     *               38.60

295 BACK CREEK DR - DEC24
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   2,696.85 000545

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/14/25 00162 1/01/25 2501-TSM 202501 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT JAN25
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 000546

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/14/25 00235 12/31/24 6884751  202412 310-51300-48000                                     *               65.92

NOT.OF MEETING 01/08/25
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                            65.92 000547

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/14/25 00263 1/08/25 01082024 202501 320-53800-47200                                     *              200.00

TRIVIA NIGHT - 01/24/25
MAASS ENTERPRISES LLC                                             200.00 000548

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/14/25 00098 1/10/25 5502JAN2 202501 310-51300-45000                                     *              188.98
BANQUET SERVICE CHRG 1/08

RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                    188.98 000549
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/14/25 00021 12/24/24 7589535  202412 310-51300-32300                                     *            7,273.13

TRUSTEE FEES-SER.2021
US BANK                                                         7,273.13 000550

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00170 1/01/25 9212569  202501 320-53800-46200                                     *           35,170.83

MTHLY MAINTENANCE JAN25
1/20/25 9212084  202501 320-53800-46300                                     *              762.87

MAINLINE RPR-CLOVERLY PMP
1/20/25 9212085  202501 320-53800-46300                                     *            3,844.56

RPR DECODE/VLVE/SPLICE/FT
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            39,778.26 000551

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00173 1/13/25 1783     202501 320-53800-12300                                     *              532.19

EVENT MONITOR 01/05-01/25
ELITE AMENITIES NE FLORIDA LLC                                    532.19 000552

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00038 1/17/25 1150082E 202412 330-53800-43200                                     *               18.25

801 TRAILMARK DR - DEC24
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                18.25 000553

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00218 1/20/25 6966194  202501 330-53800-46501                                     *            1,077.42

2659LB AZONE/648LB S.ACID
HAWKINS INC                                                     1,077.42 000554

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00181 1/14/25 3512048  202410 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,787.50

LNDSCP RFP/LIC.AGR/TOW RQ
1/14/25 3512048A 202411 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,501.53

BD MTG/LDSCP AGR/AWARD LT
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  4,289.03 000555

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00214 1/15/25 8670     202501 320-53800-46700                                     *            2,945.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE JAN25
KEEN ON KLEAN LLC                                               2,945.00 000556

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00222 1/22/25 1625     202501 320-53800-12200                                     *            9,500.00

ONSITE AMENITIES JAN25
1/22/25 1625     202501 320-53800-12200                                     *              236.12

ADDITIONAL PAYROLL JAN25
ONPLACE LLC                                                     9,736.12 000557

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00256 10/15/24 ONSITE-2 202410 320-53800-12100                                     *            2,541.00

MTHLY ONSITE 10/01-10/15

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/31/24 ONSITE-2 202410 320-53800-12100                                     *            2,252.25
MTHLY ONSITE 10/16-10/31

11/15/24 ONSITE-2 202411 320-53800-12100                                     *            2,994.75
MTHLY ONSITE 11/01-11/15

11/30/24 ONSITE-2 202411 320-53800-12100                                     *            2,656.50
MTHLY ONSITE 11/16-11/30

12/15/24 ONSITE-2 202412 320-53800-12100                                     *            2,013.00
MTHLY ONSITE 12/01-12/15

12/31/24 ONSITE-2 202412 320-53800-12100                                     *            2,392.50
MTHLY ONSITE 12/16-12/31

REALMANAGE LLC                                                 14,850.00 000558
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00245 1/17/25 9683/4   202501 330-53800-46000                                     *               45.14

4 LEDS/2 PULL UTILITIES
TURNER WGV LLC                                                     45.14 000559

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00170 1/24/25 9217316  202501 320-53800-46600                                     *              930.52

42 PATINA PL-INST.OAKTREE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                               930.52 000560

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00096 1/22/25 22       202501 310-51300-31300                                     *              250.00

REV.AMORT SER2017A 02/01
1/22/25 22       202501 310-51300-31300                                     *              100.00

REV.AMORT SER2020 02/01
1/22/25 22       202501 310-51300-31300                                     *              100.00

REV.AMORT SER2021 02/01
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           450.00 000561

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00024 1/19/25 556887-1 202501 330-53800-43100                                     *            2,891.99

805 TRAILMARK DR - JAN25
1/19/25 556887-1 202501 330-53800-43100                                     *               38.60

295 BACK CREEK DR JAN25
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   2,930.59 000562

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00249 1/28/25 8        202501 300-15500-10000                                     *              300.00

SUPER BOWL PARTY 02/09/25
GARY A WHITAKER                                                   300.00 000563

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00022 10/30/24 216447   202501 300-13100-10100                                     *              670.00

MASTER SITE PLN(WA#51)OCT
10/30/24 216453   202501 300-13100-10100                                     *           12,522.99

TRLMK E PRCL PH3(WA#73)
10/31/24 216486   202501 300-13100-10100                                     *            9,684.65

TRAILMARK PH12 CEI(WA#70)
11/27/24 217027   202501 300-13100-10100                                     *              801.00

MASTER SITE PLN(WA#51)NOV

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK C GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/27/24 217039   202501 300-13100-10100                                     *           10,419.50
PHASE 13 CEI(WA#80)NOV24

11/27/24 217042   202501 300-13100-10100                                     *            4,259.25
TRLMRK E PRCL PH3(WA#73)

11/27/24 217112   202501 300-13100-10100                                     *           13,611.50
TRAILMARK PHASE 12(WA#70)

12/03/24 217408   202501 300-13100-10100                                     *            8,060.00
PACETTI RD-TRAFFIC SIGNAL

1/03/25 217495   202501 300-13100-10100                                     *            9,778.58
TRLMRK E PRCL PH3(WA#73)

1/06/25 217515   202501 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,281.90
TRAILMARK PH12 CEI(WA#70)

1/07/25 217853   202501 300-13100-10100                                     *            6,860.00
TRLMRK DR-PACETTI-TRAFFIC

ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    78,949.37 000564
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00174 12/31/24 40770    202501 300-13100-10100                                     *           26,200.00

TRLMRK EAST PRCL PH3 HAUL
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE SOLUTIONS                               26,200.00 000565

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00241 11/07/24 2122257  202501 300-13100-10100                                     *               34.00

DIRECT PURCH MATS - NOV24
FERGUSON WATERWORKS                                                34.00 000566

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00185 11/25/24 APP#10   202501 300-13100-10100                                     *          474,177.20

TRLMK PH13 NOV24(PARTIAL)
11/25/24 APP#19A  202501 300-13100-10100                                     *           56,624.75

TRAILMARK EAST PRCL PH3
11/25/24 APP#21   202501 300-13100-10100                                     *           88,093.50

TRAILMARK PHASE 12-NOV24
JAX UTILITIES MANAGEMENT INC                                  618,895.45 000567

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00181 11/06/24 3480055  202501 300-13100-10100                                     *              188.00

PROJ.CONSTRUCTION AUG24
12/05/24 3496010  202501 300-13100-10100                                     *              352.50

PROJ.CONSTRUCTION SEP24
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    540.50 000568

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                868,941.05

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              868,941.05

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/07/25 00018 12/17/24 6320     202412 340-53800-46501                                     *            1,932.84
RPLC 3 PH/3 ORP PROBES

1/01/25 6334     202501 340-53800-46500                                     *            2,060.00
POOL MAINTENANCE JAN25

FSJ POOL SERVICES LLC                                           3,992.84 000315
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 00016 12/23/24 45042    202412 340-53800-46000                                     *              225.00

QTRLY FIRE ALARM MNTR DEC
DYNAMIC SECURITY PROFESSIONALS INC                                225.00 000316

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 00004 12/02/24 748838   202501 340-53800-34500                                     *            3,680.61

ALARM MONITOR SRVCS JAN25
12/11/24 INV00000 202412 340-53800-34500                                     *            1,005.00

100-34 BIT HSF FOB/SHIP
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              4,685.61 000317

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 00017 1/02/25 6951189  202501 340-53800-46501                                     *              870.00

3191.1LB AZONE/FUEL SRCHG
HAWKINS INC                                                       870.00 000318

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 00050 1/01/25 JAK01250 202501 340-53800-46700                                     *            1,399.89

JANITORIAL SERVICES JAN25
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                       1,399.89 000319

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 00010 12/27/24 1060     202501 340-53800-47300                                     *            6,426.97

HOLIDAY LIGHTING INST/RMV
M&G BUSINESS VENTURES INC DBA                                   6,426.97 000320

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 00022 11/11/24 59393820 202411 340-53800-46800                                     *               75.00

MTHLY PEST CONTROL NOV24
12/31/24 59406313 202412 340-53800-46800                                     *               75.00

MTHLY PEST CONTROL DEC24
MCCALL PEST CONTROL                                               150.00 000321

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 99999 1/07/25 VOID     202501 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 000322

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 00023 12/31/24 1241PR-3 202410 340-53800-12000                                     *            3,000.40

CASSIE PASSANTINO-PAYROLL
12/31/24 1311CCR- 202411 340-53800-47200                                     *               55.00

AMAZON-10 AMAZON GIFT CRD
12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               61.13

PUBLIX-BLUETILE/CHINET/BV
12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               73.96

DUNKIN-50MUNCHKIN/2COFFEE

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *              149.07
PUBLIX-FRUIT PLATTER/SKWR

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               71.08
PUBLIX-PURE LIFE/CHINET

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               21.08
AMAZON-CHEESECLTH/TBL DCR

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               90.00
AMAZON-12 AMAZON GIFT CRD

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *              275.00
FAST JAX TRIVIA-10/18/24

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               22.35
AMAZON-HALLOWEEN BACKDROP

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *              119.21
AMAZON-PUMPKIN DIY/PAINT

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *              546.00
AMAZON-SMOKE MACH/CANDLE

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *              209.26
PUBLIX-PUB SUB/LEMONADE

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *              106.23
MICHAELS-25 CRAFT PUMPKIN

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               10.60
PARTY CITY-STAND SGN/CURT

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               18.64
PARTY CITY-HALLOWEEN DECR

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               16.70
PUBLIX-CLOROX WIPES/P.TWL

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               15.96
AMAZON-ELECT.BALLOON PUMP

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *              121.36
AMAZON-SKELETON/TBL CLOTH

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               14.56
AMAZON-CONNECT.ORNG LGHTS

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               70.87
STAPLES-TICKETS/STPLR/TAP

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               44.13
PARTY CITY-CAULDRON/PMPKN

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *              122.28
PUBLIX-BROWNIE/COOKIE/ICE

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *               63.89
PUBLIX-VEG.PLATTER/SALAD

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-51000                                     *               24.50
CONSTANT CONTACT OCT24

12/31/24 1311CCR- 202410 340-53800-49100                                     *              232.29
10% CREDIT CARD FEE-OCT24

THE REVERIE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION                             5,555.55 000323
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/07/25 00055 11/08/24 683556   202411 320-53800-46201                                     *            6,200.00
INST.800 BALES PINE STRAW

11/08/24 683557   202411 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,450.00
BIER GARDEN-CLN OUT TREE

11/08/24 683581   202411 320-53800-46300                                     *              127.00
RPR ZONE LINE/SPRAY/NOZZL

12/20/24 689409   202412 320-53800-46201                                     *            6,515.00
2286-1QT ANNUAL FLOWERS

12/31/24 690446   202412 320-53800-46200                                     *            8,114.43
LANDSCAPE MAINT DEC24

12/31/24 690447   202412 340-53800-46200                                     *            2,737.07
LANDSCAPE AMENITY DEC24

RUPPERT LANDSCAPE LLC                                          25,143.50 000324
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 00005 12/19/24 556887-1 202412 340-53800-43100                                     *               15.57

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-DEC24
12/19/24 556887-1 202412 340-53800-43100                                     *            3,316.08

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - DEC24
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   3,331.65 000325

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 00013 1/01/25 9410-B   202501 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,164.00

MTHLY LAKE MAINT JAN24
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,164.00 000326

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 00027 12/31/24 60207532 202412 340-53800-51000                                     *               45.71

STAPLES COPY SELECT 20/94
12/31/24 60207532 202412 340-53800-51000                                     *              166.67

HP 414X HY BLACK LJ TNR
STAPLES                                                           212.38 000327

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/07/25 00030 12/11/24 9460/4   202412 340-53800-46000                                     *               20.97

GORILLA WOOD GLUE/BATTERY
12/12/24 9463/4   202412 340-53800-46000                                     *               53.97

3-FLMN LED A19 SW 9W 4PK
12/17/24 9478/4   202412 340-53800-47500                                     *               19.98

2-CABLETIE 8"75#BLK 100PK
12/20/24 9506/4   202412 340-53800-46900                                     *               33.98

2-CONTRACTOR BAG 42G 20PK
TURNER WGV LLC                                                    128.90 000328

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/14/25 00008 1/06/25 AC01057  202501 340-53800-47500                                     *              358.00

2-EQUIPMNT CLN WIPE-4ROLL
COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS, INC                                  358.00 000329

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/14/25 00002 1/01/25 2501-RT  202501 320-53800-47700                                     *              482.00

REV-PET STATION SVC JAN25
DOODY DADDY                                                       482.00 000330

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/14/25 00004 12/30/24 749657   202412 340-53800-34500                                     *               50.00
ADDITIONAL RESIDENT DEC24

12/30/24 749657A  202501 340-53800-34500                                     *               50.00
ADDITIONAL RESIDENT JAN25

1/02/25 750015   202501 300-15500-10000                                     *            3,730.61
ALARM MONITOR SRVCS FEB25

HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              3,830.61 000331
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/14/25 00065 10/18/24 10182024 202410 340-53800-47200                                     *              275.00

TRIVIA SHOW 10/18/24
JOHN HARRELL                                                      275.00 000332

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/14/25 00017 12/18/24 6946004  202412 340-53800-46501                                     *              278.16

648LB SLFR ACID/40LB DELD
HAWKINS INC                                                       278.16 000333

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/14/25 00055 12/31/24 690448   202412 320-53800-46200                                     *            1,307.57

LANDSCAPE PH2 MAINT DEC24
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE LLC                                           1,307.57 000334

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/14/25 00030 1/07/25 9609/4   202501 340-53800-47500                                     *               34.98

LEATHER GLOVE/PTY KNF CRB
TURNER WGV LLC                                                     34.98 000335

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00064 10/18/24 186267   202410 340-53800-46000                                     *              995.00

REINST.7 SUN SHADES/CLEAN
ALL WEATHER CONTRACTORS INC                                       995.00 000336

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00065 1/16/25 01102025 202501 340-53800-47200                                     *              275.00

BINGO FACILITATOR 1/10/25
1/16/25 11152024 202411 340-53800-47200                                     *              275.00

TRIVIA FACILITATOR 11/15
1/16/25 12132024 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *              285.00

TRIVIA FACILITATOR 12/13
JOHN HARRELL                                                      835.00 000337

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00033 1/10/25 02072025 202501 300-15500-10000                                     *              200.00

MUSICAL BINGO 02/07/25
GARY A WHITAKER                                                   200.00 000338

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00007 1/15/25 619402   202501 310-51700-71000                                     *            1,944.87

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#25
1/15/25 619402   202501 310-51700-72000                                     *              334.02

FITNESS LEASE PAYMENT#25
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,278.89 000339

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/23/25 00022 1/09/25 59420321 202501 340-53800-46800                                     *               75.00
MTHLY PEST CONTROL JAN25

MCCALL PEST CONTROL                                                75.00 000340
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 99999 1/23/25 VOID     202501 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 000341

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 99999 1/23/25 VOID     202501 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 000342

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 99999 1/23/25 VOID     202501 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 000343

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00023 1/15/25 11026932 202412 320-53800-12200                                     *              454.62

FIELD OPER 11/30 - 12/13
1/15/25 11026932 202412 340-53800-12100                                     *            2,071.61

ONSITE ADMIN 11/30-12/13
1/15/25 11026932 202412 320-53800-12200                                     *            2,967.00

MGMT/ADMIN 11/30 - 12/13
1/16/25 11028635 202412 320-53800-12200                                     *              726.00

MGMT/ADMIN INSUR DEC24
1/16/25 1333PR-3 202501 340-53800-12000                                     *            9,000.00

PASSANTINO-3 JAN25 PERIOD
1/16/25 1333PR-3 202501 300-15500-10000                                     *            6,000.00

PASSANTINO-2 FEB25 PERIOD
1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *               25.53

HOBBY LOBBY-XMAS ORNAMENT
1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *               19.83

PUBLIX-LARGE FRUIT SALAD
1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *              112.44

DUNKIN-MUNCHKIN/DONUT/COF
1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *                5.07

PARTY CITY-SUPPLY TREE-WS
1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *               80.00

AMAZON-10 AMAZON GIFT CRD
1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *               94.76

PUBLIX-CHINET/BEV/PLTR/VE
1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *              143.59

AMAZON-NAPKIN/PLATES/ARCH
1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *              146.25

PUBLIX-CHINET/BEV/HUMMUS
1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *              243.49

AMAZON-BALLOON/LED/TBLCLT

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *              108.78
AMAZON-CHAMPAGNE GLASSES

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *              154.59
TARGET-KRAFT/DRNK/MRSHMLW

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *              104.42
WALMART-COTTON BALL/MASK

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-54000                                     *               35.00
CONSTANT CONTACT DEC24

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *               31.68
PARTY CITY-PONG/RING/STRM

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *              165.92
PUBLIX-CREAM/HOT COCOA

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *               36.67
AMAZON-COOKIE BOX

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *               44.47
PUBLIX-CHINET/ZIPLOC/COOK

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *              125.22
PARTY CITY-BSG PARTY KIT

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-51000                                     *               72.10
WALMART-2BAJA/CUSHION

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *              190.21
PUBLIX-CHINET/CUP/NAPKINS

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-51000                                     *               17.02
WALGREENS-2 DUCT TAPE

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *               44.84
HOBBY LOBBY-NEW YEAR DECR

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *               55.35
MICHAELS-NEW YR TABL DECR

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *               54.50
PARTY CITY-PRILLETTE/CLCK

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *              309.34
PUBLIX-POPCORN/CHCKEN/VEG

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-47200                                     *               11.98
DOLLAR TREE-CYLINDER VASE

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202412 340-53800-49100                                     *              247.38
10% PROCESSING FEE-DEC24

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202501 340-53800-51000                                     *               27.98
AMAZON-COFFEE CREAMER

1/16/25 1413CCR- 202501 340-53800-51000                                     *               12.77
AMAZON-128GB FLASH DRIVE

1/21/25 2095CCR- 202410 340-53800-54000                                     *              179.00
AMAZON-ANN.MEMBERSHIP FEE

1/21/25 2095CCR- 202410 340-53800-51000                                     *              296.99
AMAZON-COLORED TONER CART

1/21/25 2095CCR- 202409 340-53800-46900                                     *              256.32
AMAZON-SOAP DISPENSR/SOAP

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/03/25          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 ***       REVERIE

BANK D REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/21/25 2095CCR- 202411 340-53800-51000                                     *               39.96
AMAZON-4 ROKU REMOTES

1/21/25 2095CCR- 202411 340-53800-51000                                     *               39.76
AMAZON-2 ROKU REMOTES

THE REVERIE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION                            24,752.44 000344
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/23/25 00030 1/14/25 9672/4   202501 340-53800-47500                                     *               15.98

DUCT TAPE/ACE FINISH 3D
TURNER WGV LLC                                                     15.98 000345

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00051 1/24/25 33335640 202501 340-53800-47500                                     *              262.65

SVC CALL-RESET/CYCLE POWR
AIR-MAX HEATING & COOLING INC                                     262.65 000346

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00050 1/23/25 JAK01250 202501 340-53800-46700                                     *              525.00

DEEP CLEAN-MACH.SCRB/WNDW
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                         525.00 000347

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00023 1/24/25 11030847 202412 320-53800-12200                                     *              384.62

FIELD OPER 12/14 - 12/27
1/24/25 11030847 202412 340-53800-12100                                     *            2,016.75

ONSITE ADMIN 12/14-12/27
1/24/25 11030847 202412 320-53800-12200                                     *            2,592.00

MGMT/ADMIN 12/14 - 12/27
THE REVERIE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION                             4,993.37 000348

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00005 1/19/25 556887-1 202501 340-53800-43100                                     *               15.69

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-JAN25
1/19/25 556887-1 202501 340-53800-43100                                     *            2,888.41

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - JAN25
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   2,904.10 000349

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/28/25 00030 1/27/25 9735/4   202501 340-53800-47500                                     *              166.56

SPOT CLN/WOOD MRKR/CLOTH
TURNER WGV LLC                                                    166.56 000350

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK D                 97,856.60

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               97,856.60

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



4)UGOUT 
A RENTOKIL COMPANY 
PO BOX 740608 

i Bill To 
Number . 

2994637 

Page 1 of 1 

Invoice I Amount l 
Oc1te Due 

1/1/2025 296.55 
CINCINNATI OH 45274-0608 

J • 0 3 2025 
I 

PHONE: 877-284-8688 
WEB: www.florida.bugoutservice.com 
Text:877-284-8688 

INVOICE# 72934079 SIX MILE CREEK COD 

INVOICE OET AIL 

Thank you for allowing us to provide the following services: 
LAWN CARE SERVICE 
Six Mile Creek Cdd Trailmark Amenities Center 
805 TRAILMARK DR 

296.55 

SAINT AUGUSTINE , FL ON 1/1/2025 APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 11 :21 am, Jan 06, 2025 

Amenity-pest control 

Payment Receipt. Please Return with Payment Remittance 

,~ OUT. 
. .;;.I . 

A RENTOKIL COMPANY 
• PO Box 13848 • 
Reading, PA 19612-3848 

r-1~ seq#: 000001 
m Six Mile Creek Cdd 

6200 Lee Vista Blvd 
Ste 300 
Or1ando, FL 32822-5149 

Bill To#: 2994637 Date: 1/1/2025 

Due Date: 1/31/2025 Invoice#: 72934079 

Amount Due: 296.55 Amount Paid:~ 1Q.b.$S 
Check No.: 5':) l\ 

111•11111111hl11•1•1'11•111•1'•111IP11111•111l1 111•1•1111llll11 

BUG OUT 
PO BOX 740608 
CINCINNATI OH 45274-0608 

□ 02994b37□00000000072934079000029b552□250131 □002 

I 



Brightv·e 
Landscape Services 

Sold To: 22539664 
SixMileCDD 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

Project Name: Six Mile Cdd- 76 split Oak 
Project Description: general tree 

Job Number Description 
460800520 Six Mile CDD Trailmark 

76 Split Oak 

APPROVED 

DE 26 
8)':_ --- -

2 

'I 

i, 
r 

INVOICE 

Customer#: 22539664 
Invoice #: 9195131 
Invoice Date: 12/26/2024 
Sales Order: 8572969 
CustPO#: 

Amount 
1,690.14 

By Alex Boyer at 10:48 am, Jan 06, 2025 

O&M-Landscape cont 

Total Invoice Amount • 1.690.14 
Taxable Amount 
TaxAmount 
Balance Due 1,690.14 

Terms: Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 

Please detach stub and remit with your payment 

Pavment Stub 
Cusfomer Account#: 22539664 
Invoice#: 9195131 
Invoice Date: 12/26/2024 

Six Mile COD 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

I I Amount Due: $1,690.14 I I 
Thank you for allowing us to serve you 

Please reference the invoice # on vour 
check and make payableto, 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 740655 

Atlanta, GA 30374-0655 



Bright View 
Landscape Services 

Sold To: 22539672 i,t,\1;0 
Six Mile CDD Trailmark l'I" t 
805 Trail.mark Drive J1Dj'"I" Lt,,.., 
St Augustine FL 32092 - iu· 11 L 

Job Number Description 

460800520 Six Mile COD Trailmark 

December Monthly Maintenan~ 

Irrigation 

Chemspray APPROVED 

DECEIVE~ 
n EC 2 6 2 ~ f 
n II 
BY:-

. ······ 

INVOICE 

Customer #: 22539672 
Invoice#: 9195324 
Invoice Date: 12/26/2024 
Sales Order: 8578613 
CustPO#: 

Amount 
30,583.28 

By Alex Boyer at 11:21 am, Jan 06, 2025 

O&M-Landscape 
I 

Total Invoice Amount 30,583.28 
Taxable Amount 
TaxAmount 
Balance Due 30,583.28 

Terms: Net lS Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 

Please detach stub and remit with your payment 

Pavment Stub 
Cusfumer Account#: 22539672 
Invoice#: 9195324 
Invoice Date: 12/26/2024 

Six Mile CDD Trailmark 
805 Trailmark Drive 
St Augustine FL 32092 

11 Amount Due: $ 30,583.28 11 

Thank you/or allowing us to serve you 

Please ret'erence the invoice # on vour 
check and majc:e payable to 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 740655 

Atlanta, GA 30374-0655 



BrightView 
Landscape Services 

Sold To: 22539664 u.,,,..,0 Six Mile COD -q... t 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 11,0 '51 g ·4G21) I 
St Augustine FL 32092 

Project Name: Six Mile CDD Wint.er Annuals 2024 
Project Description: Color 

JobNumber • Description 
460800520 Six Mile CDD Trailmark 

Wint.er F1owc-

APPROVED 

:cEIVr=~ 

D C :s u 202' u 
BY:------~ ·- •••• 

.., 

INVOICE 

Customer #: 22539664 
Invoice#: 9197515 
Invoice Date: 12/30/2024 
Sales Order: 8558275 
CustPO#: 

... ' 

Amount 
2,175.52 

By Alex Boyer at 11 :21 am Jan 06, 2025 

Terms: Net 15 Days 

Payment Stub 
Cusfomer Account #: 22539664 
Invoice#: 9197515 
Invoice Date: 12/30/2024 

SixMileCDD 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

O&M-Annual flowers 

Total Invoice Amount 2,175.52 
Taxable Amount 
Tax.Amount 
Balance J)ue 2,l75.52 

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 

Please detach stub and remit with your payment 

I I Amount Due: $ 2,17.5;52 I I 
Thank you for allowing us to serve you 

Please reference the invoice # on your 
check and make payable to 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 740655 

Atlanta, GA 30374~0655 



INVOICE 
C Buss Enterprises 

152 Lipizzan Trail 

Saint AJ.Jgustine, FL 32095 

Bill to 

Six Mite Creek COD 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard 

Suite300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

clayton@cbussenterprises.com 

+1 (904) 710-8161 

https://www.cbussenterprises.com 

APPROVED 

CBUS~~RI ES 

Ship to 

Six Mile Creek COD 

805 Trailmark Dr 

Jacksonville, FL 32092 

By Alex Boyer at 10:17 am, Dec 30, 2024 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 2817 

Terms: Due on receipt 

Invoice date: 12/25/2024 

Due date: 01/01/2025 

# Product or service 

1. COMMERCIAL POOL SERVICE 

2. BICARB 

Amenit-pool maint 

~2J1-
Description 

MONTHLY POOL SERVICE 

PER LB 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! PLEASE MAKE CHECKS 

PAYABLE TO C BUSS ENTERPRISES AND MAIL TO 152 LIPIZZAN 

TRAIL, ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32095 

Qty 

36 

Total 

DECEIVfEf n DEC 3 0 2024 ~ 
BY=---- .. _ __ _ 

Rate Amount 

$1,800.00 $1,800.00 

$1.25 $45.00 

$1,845.00 



Crabtree Plumbing, Inc. 
2351 Urban Road 
Jacksonville, FL 32210 US 
+ 1 9043844604 
crabtreeplumb@aol.com 
www.crabtreeplumbing.net 

INVOICE# 

I 236360 

DATE 

BILL TO 
Trailmark 6 Mile Creek COD 
805 Trailmark Dr 
St. Augustine, Fl 32092 

~2,$1-
J')O~l)&·½b 

DATE 

i 12/30/2024 

DESCRIPTION 

TOTAL DUE 

, $380.00 

SHIPTO 

Trailmark 6 Mile Creek COD 
805 Trailmark Dr 
St. Augustine, Fl 32092 

DUE DATE TERMS 

i O 1/29/2025 ! Net 30 

Invoice 

ENCLOSED 

I Woman's Bath Was Clogged Up/Used The Camera To 
! Unstop Drain Line/Went Through Clean Out In Floor 

QTY 

1 

RATE 

380.00 

AMOUNT 

380.00 

Thank you for your business! BALANCE DUE $380.00 
*Please be advised there is a 3% credit processing fee* 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 10:25 am, Dec 31, 2024 

' 

Amenity-repair 

~EDE~~!~~u 

BY=------~----



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Bill To: 
Six Mile Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

~ - \fER 
JAN O 3 2025 {/ /: 

BY: 1,/ 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 192 
Invoice Date: 1/1/25 

Due Date: 1/1/25 
case: 

P.O. Number: 

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount 

Management Fees -January 2025 
Website Administration -January 2025 
Information Technology-January 2025 
Dissemination Agent Services -January 2025 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

~HO J1')·J4 
3,2.. 
:JSt 
3\') 
s, 
41, 

L\~ 
\,\I 

3,750.00 , 
105.00 ' 
157.50 ' 

1,143.33 ' 
2.53 

134.37 
135.45 
118.42 

3,750.00 
105.00 
157.50 

1,143.33 
2.53 

134.37 
135.45 
118.42 

Total $5,546.60 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,546.60 



1111111 llil 111111111111111 IIIII IIIII IIIII IIII IIII I NV: 9 2 5 2866 9 

2021-2 St. Auguitine Road E, Jacksonville, FL 32207 
838 .. 465"6373 

BILL TO: 
GMS - GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 

ACCT# l DATE l TERMS I 
301956 I 121612024 I NET30 I 

PO# NET30; NT# 8132028 

OHL: OHL Expedited (18 oz) 
Tracking#: 9292612903397006064 

SHIP TO: 
SARAH SWEETING 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 

BIN/CNT 

5621-4 

SUITE 114 SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

~\$'2.. 
J10:I)'} \..\C\\ 

QT't' SKU DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE TOTAL 
1 210D DESK SIGN 2X10 ALUMINUM W/INSERT-- Michelle Sutton 20.00 14.99 14.99 

Option Logo: None 0.00 0.00 

1 210D DESK SIGN 2X10 ALUMINUM W/INSERT -- Heather Brafford 20.00 14.99 14.99 
Option Logo: None 0.00 0.00 

1 210D DESK SIGN 2X10 ALUMINUM W/INSERT-- Mindy Gellman 20.00 14.99 14.99 
Option Logo: None 0.00 0.00 

1 210D DESK SIGN 2X10 ALUMINUM W/INSERT - Jacob Dunn 20.00 14.99 14.99 
Option Logo: None 0.00 0.00 

1 DHLGRND SHIPPING AND HANDLING - OHL GROUND 9.99 9.99 9.99 

TOTAL QECEIVE~ 69.95 

JAN 0 2 2024 
Ii I ~-
BY: 

We appreciate your business!!! 



Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 
Golden, CO 80401 
(303) 273-9494 

INVOICE 
INVOICE NO: 

DATE: 
0619389 
1/1/2025 

To: Six Mile Creek Community Development Dist 
Terresa Viscarra 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

~~~~5n~~~ 
BY:- - -~•--

DUE DATE RENTAL PERIOD 

2/27/2025 

PMTNUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

24 J.,eass paxment for Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement dated 2,859.34 
October 19, 2022 for the purchase of~ equipment (Trailmark) 

1t31 

J\tr~Yl -+-\ - l 2lt1),\.fci 
3\0·Sfl 'l,l - Jl'I')) .8'.(, 

TOTAL DUE $2,859.34 

Please detach coupon and return with check payable to MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. and remit to address above. 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, 
call: Municipal Asset Management, Paul Collings, (303) 273-9494. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice# 

0619389 

Six Mile Creek Community Development Dist 
Terresa Viscarra 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Due Date 

2/27/2025 

Total Due 

$2,859.34 

Amount Enclosed 

$2.&'SC\ -~Li 

Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 
Golden, CO 80401 



INVOICE 
Sitex Aquatics, LLC 

POBox917 

Panish, FL 34219 

office@sitexaquatics.com 

+ 1 (813) 564-2322 SitexAquatics 
~ 

LAKE & FOUNTAIN SERVICES 

Six Mile Creek-COD 
Bill to 

Six Mile Creek CDD APPROVED 
Teresa Viscarra 

GMS By Alex Boyer at 10:18 am, Jan 02, 2025 

O&M-Lake Maint 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 9415-B 

Terms: Net 30 

Invoice date: 01/01/2025 

Due date: 01/31/2025 

# Date Product or service 

1. Aquatic Maintenance 

Description 

Mon,!tlbl,,,Lake Maintenance- 37 

Waterways 

Total 

Ship to 

Six Mile Creek. COD 

Teresa Viscarra 

GMS 

DECEIVE~ n JAN 02 2025 ' 
1.~ 

BY: ___ •·-· ·---

Qty Rate Amount 

$4,220.00 $4,220.00 

$4,220.00 



Security Engineering And Designs, Inc. 
3139 Waller Street -------------------

Jacksonville, FL 32254 APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 11 :18 am, Dec 30, 2024 

Voice: 904-371-4 931 Amenity-Security 

Fax: 

Invoice 
Invoice Numbe 

24-58550 

Invoice Date 
1/1/25 

Page 
1 

Sold To: 
Trailamrk Amenity Center (6 MILE CREEK) 
6200 LEE VISTA BLVD. 
STE. 300 
ORLANDO, FL 32822 

Site Address: 

Trailamrk Amenity Center 
805 Trailmark Dr. 
St.Augustine, FL 32092 

0ecE,ven n DEC 30 202~ u 
BY:_ 

Customer ID:I'A-33 15 -5F 

Customer PO Payment Terms 

Net 10 Days 

Description 

,!:.1.ONTHLY FIRE ALARM ,,M.O~IJ:O.]ING SERVICE 

Service Department: 371-4931 
Monitoring Center: 800-318-9486 
Installation: 371-4931 

Please indude invoice number on payment 

24-58550 

Sales Rep ID 

Subtota 

Sales Ta 

Total Invoice Amou 

Payment Receive 

TOTAL 

Due Date 

1/11/25 

Amount 

34. 95 

34. 95 

34. 95 

0.00 

34. 95 



v~ 
1824 Phoenix A venue 
Jacksonville, FL 32206 

Bill To 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 

Please remit check payments to: 
P.O. Box 3264 

Jacksonville, FL 32206 

Ship To 

Trailmark 
805 Trailmark Dr 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

12/18/2024 24-01501 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 St Augustine, Fl 32092 DECE!VEn n DEC 1 9 2024 u IH2_q, 

J)~·JJ! 4(S 

P.O.Number Terms 

Due on receipt 

Description 

Rep 

JW 

Predictive Maintenance Inspection for Trailmark Lap Pool 
and Lagoon Pool. 
Sales Tax - Florida 

APPROVED 

Via 

Quantity 

By Alex Boyer at 10:03 am, Dec 19, 2024 

Amenity-pool maint 

All work is complete! 

PLEASE NOTE: 
DEPOSITS ARE NON-REFUNDABLE ONCE CONSTRUCTION HAS STARTED. 

BY: _____ _ 

Project 

PM Inspection 

Price Each 

700.00 

6.00% 

Total 

U/M 

Payments 

Balance Due 

Amount 

700.00 

0.00 

$700.00 

$0.00 

$700.00 



CEVE erm ENGLAND-THIMS&MILLEP 

I i DEC O 4 2De4 ~· 
BY: 

14775 Old St Augustine Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

etrninc.com I 904.642.8990 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard Ste 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

November 27, 2024 

Invoice No: 217104 

!Total This Invoice $2, 111.sol 

Project 22397.02000 Six Mile Creek - 2024/2025 General Consulting Engineering Services (WA#82) 

Professional Services rendered through November 23. 2024 __________________________ . 

Phase 01. General Consulting Engineering Services 

Labor 

Hours Rate Amount 

Executive Vice President 

Wild, Scott 11/2/2024 1.00 362.00 362.00 

Wild, Scott 11/9/2024 1.00 362.00 362.00 

Wild, Scott 11/16/2024 1.00 362.00 362.00 

Senior Engineer/Senior Project Manager 

Wild, Scott 11/23/2024 1.00 244.00 244.00 

Adminstrative Support 

Blair, Shelley 11/9/2024 1.50 99.00 148.50 

Blair, Shelley 11/16/2024 2.25 99.00 222.75 

Blair, Shelley 11/23/2024 4.75 99.00 470.25 

Totals 12.50 2,171.50 

Total Labor 2,171.50 

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date 

Labor 2,171.50 2,090.75 4,262.25 

Limit 25,000.00 

Remaining 20,737.75 

Total this Phase $2,171.50 

Phase XP. Expenses 

Total this Phase 0.00 

Total This Invoice $2.171.S0 
=========== 



~ECEIVEn 

ETm E GL} u-T' 1vlS Mil R -·· _ JAN __ 0 7 2025 ____ ~ l _ 14775 Old St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

~ l lit etminc.corn I 904.642.8990 

BY: .. ··----

Six Mile Creek Community Development District January 03, 2025 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard Ste 300 Invoice No: 217508 

Orlando, FL 32822 Jrotal This Invoice $3,235.soJ 

Project 22397.02000 Six Mile Creek - 2024/2025 General Consulting Engineering Services f',NA#82) 

Professional SeNices rendered through December 28. 2024 --- -- -------------------------------· 
Phase 

Labor 

01. General Consulting Engineering Services 

Hours 

Senior Engineer/Senior Project Manager 

Wild, Scott 11/30/2024 3.00 

BOS meeting, prep and follow up 

Wild, Scott 12/7/2024 

reqs 

Wild, Scott 12/14/2024 4.00 

bos mtg, prep and follow up 

Wild, Scott 12/14/2024 1.00 

reqs 

Adminstrative Support 

Blair, Shelley 11/30/2024 1.00 

Create and distribute Phase 12 Change Order No. 22 

Blair, Shelley 12/7/2024 .50 

DOP Requisitions & email correspondence 

Blair, Shelley 12/14/2024 . 75 

Email Correspondence 

Blair, Shelley 12/14/2024 1.00 

Rate 

244.00 

244.00 

244.00 

244.00 

99.00 

99.00 

99.00 

99.00 

Create and distribute Dec 11th Requisition Summary and Engineer Items 

Blair, Shelley 12/14/2024 .50 99.00 

Prepare and distribute requisition 

Blair, Shelley 12/14/2024 1.00 99.00 

Prepare and distribute requisitions 

Blair, Shelley 12/14/2024 1.50 99.00 

Revise and distribute Dec 11 COD Meeting items 

Blair, Shelley 12/21/2024 .25 99.00 

Email Correspondence 

Blair, Shelley 12/21/2024 1.00 99.00 

Create and Distribute requisitions 

Blair, Shelley 12/21/2024 .50 99.00 

Distribute requisitions 

Blair, Shelley 12/21/2024 .50 99.00 

Onsight Requisition 

Blair, Shelley 12/28/2024 .50 99.00 

Email correspondence 

Amount 

732.00 

244.00 

976.00 

244.00 

99.00 

49.50 

74.25 

99.00 

49.50 

99.00 

148.50 

24.75 

99.00 

49.50 

49.50 

49.50 



Project 22397.02000 Six Mile Creek - WA#82 2024/2025 General Invoice 

Blair, Shelley 12/28/2024 

Requisitions and email correspondence 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Billing Limits 

Labor 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase XP. Expenses 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number Date 

217104 11/27/2024 

Total 

Current 

3,235.50 

1.50 

19.50 

Balance 

2,171.50 

2,171.50 

99.00 

Prior 

4,262.25 

148.50 

3,235.50 

To-Date 

7,497.75 

25,000.00 

17,502.25 

Total this Phase 

Total this Phase 

Total This Invoice 

Total Now Due 

217508 

3,235.50 

$3,235.50 

0.00 

$3,235.50 

$5,407.00 

Page 2 



.,o°"~ Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
,.: ":. Phone (904) 209-2700 

.~ : Fax (904) 209-2718 ~,'3 ... .- Toll Free (877) 837-2311 
..... ~ 

PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SIX MLE CREEK CDD/TRALMARK SUBDMSK>N 

Account Number: 
556887-132900 

Service Address: 
805 TRAILMARK DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days in Billing Cycle: 30 
Deposit Amount: $ 0.00 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: TT848570 
Present Read Date: 12/19/2024 
Previous Read Date: 11/19/2024 
Current Reading: 1527150 
Previous Reading: 1509630 
Gallons Used: 175,200.00 

1i: 'Z,l,\ 

)'}0 -J')t l\'}\ 

6519 

Statement Date Current Charges Due Date 
12/19/2024 01/18/2025 

Current Month Activity 

Services Dates Service Description Units Amount Total 

11/19/24 Amount of Your Last Statement 2,774.21 
12/2/24 Payment - Thank You -2,774.21 

Past Due Balance 0.00 

Water Rates 
Meter Maintenance Charge 9.00 1.00 9.00 
Base Rate 123.52 1.00 123.52 

Consumption Fees 0 - 40,000 Gallons 3.92 40.00 156.80 
40,001 - 80,000 Gallons 4.89 40.00 195.60 
80,001 - 160,000 Gallons 8.25 80.00 660.00 
160,001 + Gallons 11.29 15.20 171.61 

Water Total 175.20 1,316.53 

Wastewater Rates 
Base Rate 145.10 1.00 145.10 

Consumption Fees 0 + Sewer Gallons 6.83 175.20 1,196.62 
Wastewater Total 175.20 1,341.72 

J ~-~ ~3ll1~s ~m Past Due Balance 0.00 
Current Charges 2,658.25 
Amount Now Due / Credits 2,658.25 

By 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2023, SJCUD detected 13 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pelf to view >OtJ report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of ~r 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if ~ have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

www.sjcutility.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with ~r payment. Fl.29539F ~--------------------~ Account Number Date Due 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 

556887-132900 
Past Due 
Amount 

Current Amount 
Now e 

01/18/2025 
After Due 
DateP ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

......... *AUTO .. MIXED MDC 302 

1111I11111111111 • 11 I 111 • 1 I 1111111111111111 II I I 11• 1111111 h 1h 111 I 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 
6200 LEE VISTA BLVD STE 300 3216 
ORLANDO FL 32822-5149 

Ch /Credits 
0.00 2,658.25 2,658.25 2,698.12 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ 

llffllllllUHIUUI 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: I 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

l,llll11l1ll1lll111lll111111111•1•1111•l1l111111111111l1111111•I• 

000000132900000000556887000000265825 □ 0 □□□ 0269812 

D Check for Address Change 



o"''r.' Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
... " ~ Phone (904) 209-2700 

Statement Date 
12/19/2024 

Current Charges Due Date 
01/18/2025 

6521 

.~ ~ ~.. Fax (904) 209-2718 
~-.~ ••. / Toll Free (877) 837-2311 :=============C=u=111=e=nt=M=o=n=th=A=c=tiv=i=ty===========~ 

PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SIX MLE CREEK CDD/TRALMARK SUBDMSION 

Account Number: 
556887-135864 

Service Address: 
295 BACK CREEK DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days in Billing Cycle: 30 
Deposit Amount: $ 0.00 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 86147234 
Present Read Date: 
Previous Read Date: 
Current Reading: 
Previous Reading: 
Gallons Used: 

12/19/2024 
11/19/2024 

173 
173 

0.00 

Services Dates Service Description 

11/19/24 
12/2/24 

Amount of Your Last Statement 
Payment - Thank You 

Past Due Balance 

Water Rates 
Base Rate 

Consumption Fees O - 12,500 Gallons 
38.60 

3.92 
Water Total 

Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 
Amount Now Due I Credits 

Units Amount 

1.00 

-38.64 

38.60 
0.00 

Total 

38.64 

0.00 

38.60 

0.00 
38.60 
38.60 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2023, SJCUD detected 13 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pdf to view you report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

www.sjcutility.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with your payment. FL29539F 

Account Number I Date Due 
ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 Past Due 

556887-135864 
Current 

I 01/18/2025 
Amount After Due 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

1111 I.I 111IIIII1111111111 • 11• 1111111 I I I 1111 I I 11111 • 11 I I• 111111111 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISlbN 
6200 LEE VISTA BLVD STE 300 3216 
ORLANDO FL 32822-5149 

Amount Chames/Credits Now Due Date Pav 
0.00 38.60 38.60 43.60 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I J3".hD 

11111~11111111mo 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: j 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

l11•11111l11111••11l1111•111•111••111111•11111l11l11ll1l111111•11 

□□□□□□ L358b4 □□□□□□ 55b887 □□□□□□□□ 386□□□□□□□□□ 43b □ 

D Check for Address Change 



January 1 2025 

Invoice No 
2501-TSMC 

DESCRIP 1101 OF WORK 

Servicing for - January 

TATIONS 

2 stations 

~ 1'1'-tr•-::r: u \VJ ..... - .. 
I· 
I 

JAN O 8 2025 ~j ... 
BY·___.•------

VISIT TOT L 

2 X Week $206 

• ~t Waste Station Maintenance _________________ _ 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:19 am, Jan 09, 2025 

O&M-Dog Park 

lOT L $206 

P ID 

DOODYDADDY JAX@GMAILCO 



LocaliQ 
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT# PA.GE# 

Six Mile Creek Cad G/0 Grns Lie 764132 1 of 1 

Florida INVOICE# BILLING PERIOD PAYMENT DUE DATE 

GANNETT 
0006884751 Dec 1- Oec.31, 2024 January 20, 2025 

PREPAY UNAPPLIED TOTAL CASH AMT DUE" (Memo Info) (Included In amt due) 

$0.00 $0.00 $65.92 

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS 
l.offlll En11ty: Gatmli!t Media Cc;tp. 

Temis -and Condltlo$ Past due aet;Ouots _ara subiect to ml.el'8$t al Ul& rate of 
18% per annum or the maximum legal rate (Whichever is leas). Adv8111set'Clalms 

Six Mile Creek Cdd C/.O Gms Lie for~ clll!\ll related lo Jales incorroetTy lnvolced orpaid must be submitted In :voiling 
In Publisher within 30 days of lhll invoice dale or lhe claim will b& waived. Any 

475 W. Town Pl. Ste.114 credit towards future. adveJ'llslng must ba used wilhln 3_0 <lays of Issuance or the 

Saint Augustine, Fl 32092~3649 credlt will ba forfeited. 
A\1 funds payable In us dolJars. 

U1iilll1b1ul1Ph1111111•11u1111b11IJH11(1111h101111•1•II 

BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES 1-877-736-7612 or smb@ccc.ganneU.com FEDERAL ID 47-239098~ 

To sign-up for E-mailed invoices and online payments please contact abgspecial@gannett.com. 

Date 

1111/24 
12/26124 

Description 

Balance Forward 
PAYMENT· THANK YOU 

Package Advertising: 

Amount 

$65.92 
-$65,92 

Start.End Date Order Number Product Description PO Number Package Cost 
12/31/24 10861295 SAG S1 Augustine Record Six Mile C.reek .Six Mil& Creek 

As an incentive for customers, we provide a discount off the total hwoice oost 
e<Jijcdto the: 3.99% service fee If you µay with cash/Check/ACH, Pay by 
Cash/Ch~ck/AC:H and Savel 

Total Cash Amount Due 
Service Fee3.99% 
•cash/Check/ACH,Ofsoount 

J,-. 

•payment Amount by Cash/Check!ACH 
Payment Amount by Credit Card 

1Vi:: 

$65;92 
$2.63 

-$2.63 
$65.92 
$68.55 

·-----------------~-----~--------------~------------------------PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER INYOICE NUMBER AMOUNT PAID 

Six Mile CrOOk'Cdd C/0 Gins Lie 764132 0006884751 SbS.q9 
CURRENT 30DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+DAYS UNAPPLIED TOTAL CASH AMT DUE" DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAST DUE PAYMENTS 

$65.92 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $.0.00 $0.00 $$5.92 

REMITTANCE ADDRESS (lncludo Account# a. tnvolct~ on chock) TO PAY WITH CREDIT CARD PLEASE CALL: TOTAL CREDIT CARD 
AMT DUE 

1 ~877-736-7612 $68,55 

Gannett Florida LocaliQ 
PO Box 631244 To sign up for E-mailed invoices and on line payments please contact 

Cincinnati, OH 45283-1244 abgspecial@gannett.com 

0000764Ji320U0□0□0000□0□6884?.51□□001;i.5926711b 



LOCALiQ 

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

Six Mile Creek Cdd C/O Gms Lie 
Six Mile Creek Cdd C/O Gms Lie 
475 West Town Place, Ste 114 

Saint Augustine FL 32092 

FLORIDA 

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF BROWN 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared, who 
on oath says that he or she is the Legal Coordinator ofthe 
St Augustine Record, published in St Johns County, Florida; 
that the attached copy of advertisement, being a Public 
Notices, was published on the publicly accessible website of 
St Johns County, Florida, or in a newspaper by print in the 
issues of, on: 

12/31/2024 

Affiant further says that the website or newspaper complies 
with all legal requirements for publication In chapter SO, 
Florida Statutes. 
Subscribed and sworn to before me, by the legal clerk, who 

"~w~ to~•• on 12/31/2024 

LegalC!erli ~ 
Notary, State oli'. CountyofBmwn 

My commission expires 

Publication Cost: 
Tax Amount: 
Payment Cost 
Order No: 

$65.92 
$0.00 
$65.92 
10861295 

Customer No: 764132 
PO#: Six Mile Creek 

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE! 
Please do 110/ use this form for payme111 remittance. 

MARIAH VEA HAGEN 
Notary Public 

State of Wisconsin 

# of Copies: 
1 

PO Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244 

Notice of Meeting 
Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District 
The regular meeting of the Board of 
Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 
will be held on Wednesday, January 
8, 2025 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renais
sance World Golf Village Resort, 
500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augus
tine, Florida 32092. The meeting is 
open to the public and will be 
conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of Florida Law for 
Community Development Districts. 
A copy of the agenda for this meet
ing may be obtained from the 
District Manager, -475 West Town 
Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, 
Florida 32092 {and phone (904) 940· 
5850}. This meeting may be contin
ued to a date, time, and place to be 
specified on the record at the meet
ing. There may be occasions when 
one or more Supervisors will partici
pate by telephone. 
Any person requiring special accom
rnodotions at this meeting because 
of a disability or physical impair
ment should contact the District 
Office at (904} 940-5850 at least two 
calendar days prior to the meeting. 
If you are hearing or speech 
impaired, please contact the Florida 
Relav Service at 1-800-955-sno, for 
aid in contacting the District Office. 
Each person who decides to appeal 
any action taken at this meeting is 
advised that person wil I need a 
record of the proceedings and that 
accordingly, the person may need to 
ensure that a verbatim record of the 
proceedings ls made, Including the 
testimony and evidence upon which 
such appeal is to be based. 

James Oliver 
District Manager 

. ' 
-,. 

JAN O 8 2025 
BY: 

Page 1 of 1 



STA Trivia 
"Play how the Locals Play!" 

Maass Enterprises Y: 
81 Ashby Landing Way 

St. Augustine, FL 32086 

Phone (806)-8669 I statrivia904@gmail.com I 
https://www .statrivia.com/ 

TO 

Board of Directors 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

JAN O 8 2025 

475 West Town Place Suite 114 St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Phone (904) 516-01021 hello@trailmarkliving.com 

Description 

Trivia Night(01/24/25) 

Total 
... 

Make all checks payable to: Maass Enterprises. 

Please mail check to: 

Paul Maass 

81 Ashby Landing Way 

St. Augustine, FL 32086 

... 

INVOICE 

INVOICE JANUARY 2024 

01-08-2025 

FOR STA Trivia nights 

Amount 

$200 

$200 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Paul Maass I (904) 806-8669 I 
s.tatrlvi.a9.0A@.gm.ail,c..om THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



R 
RENAISSANCE® 

Account 5502 

WORLD GOLF VILLAGE RESORT 
ST AUGUSTINE 

500 S Legacy Trail 
St Augustine, FL 32092 
(904) 940-8606 fax (904) 940-8590 

INVOICE -
Customer 

Name Six Mile Creek Meeting Date 1/10/2025 
Address 475 W Town Place, Suite 114 
City Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3648 

Qty Description Charged 
1 Total Meeting Charges $1,706.24 
1 Less State Taxes ($21.50) 
1 Less Meeting Room Taxes ($30.88) 

1 Less Advance Deposits ($1,464.88) 

ttCif6 
J 1 () -j\') -\.U 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
Certificate Number 85-8013854049C-1 

/' 
.....,, SUB-TOTAL $188.98 

Payment Details 

0 Direct Bill Amount Due $188.98 
@ Check 
0 Credit Card 

\. 



[IDbank. 
CO!'pOf!t~ TI\ISt Services 
EP-MN,-WN3L 
60.LMngston Ave. 
Sl. Paui, MN 55107 

Six Mlle Creek Community DeveJopm~nt District 
c/.o GMS • North Florida, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St A1.1gustine, FL 32092 
United States 

Invoice Number: 
Aocount Number: 
lnvoic.e Date• 
Direct lnquhiE!s 'ro: 
Phone: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE f30NOS 
SERIES 2021 ASSESSMENT AREA 3. PHASE 2 REVENUE ACCOUNT • • •• 

The follovJ11J9Js a statement or ttallsae!loos pertafnli\g to your account. For furtherliifonnatrotl, please review the attached. 
STATEMENT SUMMARY 

7589535 
271832000 
12/24/2024 

Schuhle, Scott A 
(954)'-938-2476 

f _!~~~~-R~~~ B~TTOM CO~PQ~-PORTlO~ -~~TH1~ PAGEWtTH-CH~C.K PAYMENT OF 1NY8.•~~~-. l 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

AU invoices are d~ upon receipt. 

1f 1., 

8iviu, ~-~r. 

)\0·51J 'JZ') 

Please detach at pelforaUon 1111d return bottom portion ()f the statelnent With your ch!;ICk, p&YJ!ble to IJ,$. Banl<. 
-------
SIXMILE ORE.EK COMMUNITY OEVE;'-OPMENT 
DISTRICT CAPlTAL IMPROVEMENT. REVENUE BOI\IDS 
SE~IES 2021 ASSESSMENT AREA 3 PHASE 2 
REVENUE ACCOUNT 

Wire Instructions: 
U.S.BMk 
ABA#I 
Acct# 
Trust Acct# 
Invoice # 7589535 
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul 

lnvolc:e Number: 
Account Number: 
Cummt 0~1e: • 

blrect lnquirle$ to: 
Phone: • 

Please man payments to: 
U.S. Bank 
CM-9690 
PO BOX 70870 
St. Paul, MN 55170-9690 

$7,273.13 

75695'35 
271832000 
.. $7,273,13 

Schuhle, Scott A 
{954)-93$..2476 



[!Shank" Corporate Trust Seivices 
EP-MN.WN3l 
60 Livingston Ave. 
SI. Paul; MN 55107 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS 
SERIES 2021 ASSESSMENT AREA 3 PHASE 2 
REVENUE ACCOUNT 

Accounts Included 226000000 

In This Relationship: 271832000 

226000001 

271832001 

226000002 

271832002 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Account Number: 
Direct Inquiries To: 
Phone: 

226000003 

271832003 

226000004 

271832004 

3/3 

7589535 
12/24/2024 
271832000 

Schuhle, Scott A 
(954)-938-2476 

226000005 

271832005 

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP 

Detail of Current Charges Volume 

04111 Paying Agent/ Regist I Trustee Agent 1.00 
04111 Paying Agent I Regist I Trustee Agent 1.00 

Subtotal Administration Fees• In Advance 12/01/2024 - 11/30/2026 

Rate 

4,000.00 
2,750.00 

Portion of Year Total Fees 

100.00% 
100.00% 

$4,000.00 
$2,750.00 

$6,750,00 
. ·········•··· -· - ... ·--·-····-···-·--···--··-------·····-·---··-•-···-···---··----------·-·----- ------···----· 

Incidental Expenses 
12/01/2024 to 11/30/2025 

6,750.00 

Subtotal lnc.idental Expenses-•~-·--··-······-···----···---·--··---·---··· 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.0775 

··--·-·-·-···--· ---

The fees shown on this Invoice are reflective of lhe most recenl lee schedule or nouce of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. 
Page2of 2 

$523.13 

$523.13 

$7,273.13 



Bri h w 
Landscape Services 

Six Mile COD 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

Job Number Description 

460800520 Six Mile COD Trailmark 

Exterior Maintenance 

For January 

A 2 0 2025 

INVOICE 

Customer#: 22539664 
Invoice #: 9212569 
Invoice Date: 1/1/2025 
Cust PO#: 

Amount 

35,170.83 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 9:25 am, Jan 22, 2025 

O&M-Landscape contract 

Total Invoice amount 35,170.83 
Tax amount 
Balance due 35,170.83 

Terms: Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call -

Please detach stub and remit with your payment 

Did you know that BrightView now offers auto ACH as a payment method? Discover the convenience and safety of 
automatic ACH bill payment for your recurring billing. Please contact autopay@briqhtview.com or your branch point of 
contact for more information on how to sign up on Auto Pay. 

Payment Stub 
Customer Account#: 22539664 
Invoice #: 9212569 
Invoice Date: 1/1/2025 

SixMileCDD 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

II Amount Due: $35,170.83 

Thank you for allowing us to serve you 

Please reference the invoice # on your check 
and make ga1ableto: 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 740655 

Atlanta, GA 3037 4-0655 



BrightView 
Landscape Services 

Sold To: 22539664 
SixMileCDD 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

J" ,--.. I 

JAN 2 1 2025 

BY: ----

'i 

INVOICE 

Customer#: 22539664 
Invoice #: 9212084 
Invoice Date: 1/20/2025 
Sales Order: 8585878 
CustPO#: 

Project Name: Six Mile CDD Trailmark: Mainline repair by the cloverly pump 
Project Description: Six Mile CDD Trail.mark: Mainline repair by the cloverly pump 

Job Number Description 

460800520 Six Mile CDD Trailmark 

Misc. PVC pipe and fittings 

Labor APPROVED 

Amount 

762.87 

By Alex Boyer at 9:49 am, Jan 21, 2025 

Terms: Net 15 Days 

Pavment Stub 
Cusfomer Account #: 22539664 
Invoice #: 9212084 
Invoice Date: 1/20/2025 

SixMileCDD 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

O&M-lrrigation maint 

Total Invoice Amount 
Taxable Amount 
TaxAmount 
Balance Due 

762.87 

762.87 

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 

Please detach stub and remit with your payment 

Ii Amount Due: $ 762.87 11 

Thank you for allowing us to serve you 

Please reference the invoice # on your 
check and make payable to 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 740655 

Atlanta, GA 30374-0655 



INVOICE 

BrightView 
Landscape Services 

Sold To: 22539664 
SixMileCDD 

JAN 2 1 2025 Customer #: 22539664 
Invoice#: 9212085 

475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

L.. Invoice Date: 1/20/2025 
Sales Order: 8581771 
CustPO#: 

Project Name: Six Mile COD Trailmark: Valve replacement and Electrical troubleshooting 
Project Description: Six Mile COD Trailmark: Valve replacement and Electrical troubleshooting 

Job Number Description 
AREAS AFFECTED BY DOWNED VALVES AND DECODERS: 

PLANT BED AT END OF FOXCROSS (2" VAL VE REPLACEMENT) 

CORNER OF PONDSIDE AND MOSAIC PARK (2" VALVE REPLACEMENT) 

SOUTH SIDE OF THE ROAD ON BACKCREEK (HUNTER SINGLE STATION 
DECODER) 

NORTHSIDE OF THE ROAD BETWEEN PEPPERPIKE AND RIVERSTONE 
(HUNTER SINGLE STATION DECODER) 

TRAILMARK DRIVE SOUTH OF BACKCREEK PLANT BED (HUNTER SINGLE 
STATION DECODER) 

460800520 Six Mile COD Trailmark 

Hunter ICD Single station decoder 

2" valve 

3M DBY-r Splice kits APPROVED 
Misc. PVC pipe and fittings By Alex Boyer at 9:49 am, Jan 21, 2025 

O&M-lrrigation maint 

Amount 

3,844.56 



BrightView 
Landscape Services 

Sold To: 22539664 
Six.Mile COD 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

INVOICE 

Customer#: 22539664 
Invoice #: 9212085 
Invoice Date: 1/20/2025 
Sales Order: 8581771 
CustPO#: 

Project Name: Six Mile CDD Trailmark: Valve replacement and Electrical troubleshooting 
Project Description: Six Mile CDD Trailrnark: Valve replacement and Electrical troubleshooting 

Job Number Description Amount 

Labor ( Two techs ten hours each) 

Total Invoice Amount 3,844.56 
Taxable Amount 
Tax Amount 
Balance Due 3,844.56 

Terms: Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 

Please detach stub and remit with your payment 

Pavment Stub 
Cusfomer Account #: 22539664 
Invoice#: 9212085 
Invoice Date: 1/20/2025 

SixMileCDD 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

11 Amount Due: $ 3,844.56 11 

Thank you for allowing us to serve you 

Please reference the invoice # on your 
check and make payable to 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 740655 

Atlanta, GA 30374-0655 



Elite Amenities NE FL, LLC 
4116 Running Bear Lane 

Saint Johns, FL 32259 US 

+19047100172 

eric@eliteamenities.com 

INVOICE 

BILL TO 

Six Mile Creek COD 

6200 Lee Vista Blvd, Ste 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

DATE 

~n-'.:i 
lwnl /llv11i6,r 
)U) J». \'l,) 

DESCR!PT!O 

Event: January 5th 

Event: January 11th 

Event: January 18th 

Event: January 25th 

CHY 

5 

4 

6 

4 

BALANCE DUE 

Page 1 of 1 

• ii 
BY: 

NVOICE 

DATE 

TERMS 

DUE DATE 

RATE 

28.01 

28.01 

28.01 

28.01 

JAN 14 2025 U 

1783 

01/13/2025 

Due in 10 days 

01/23/2025 

AMOUNT 

140.05 

112.04 

168.06 

112.04 

$532.19 



•

Florida 
Natural 
Gas~ 

JAN t 7 2025 

Y· 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

801 TRAILMARK DR - Ot,e,'2.'i..\ 
StAugustine, FL 32092-0000 

TECO Account Number: 211014091725 

Details of Charges 
Previous Balance 

Payments Received 

Balance Forward 

Current Gas Service Charges for January 2025 

Gas Charge 
(29 days@ $0.526, 3 days@ $0.524) 

Transportation 
(19.8 Therms@ $0.0827) 

Fuel 

Customer Charge 

Sales Taxes - County 

Sales Taxes - State 

Total Due by 02/10/2025 

d:-% 
:11 ~ ,j1~ \.(Q. 

$8.59 

$8.59 CR 

$0.00 

$10.41 

$1.64 

$0.25 

$5.95 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$18.25 

Invoice 1150082ES 

Bill Group# 

Statement Date 

Current Charges 

Balance Forward 

Payment Due 

f) 877-436-4427 

@ onlyfng.com 

€;) customerservice@onlyfng.com 

Page 1 of2 

37224 

01/17/2025 

$18.25 

$0.00 

02/10/2025 

For Emergencies or Gas Leaks (24/7) Call TECO 
1-877-832-6747 

Consumption History 
70 

'° 
50 

40 

30 -

--- -■ 
I 

■ •I 

How We Calculated Your Charges Variable Rate: INSIDE FERC FGT 23 

Meter Start 

12/03/2024 

Meter End 

01/03/2025 

Days of Service 

32 

Therms Used 

19.8 

Fuel Used 

0.47 

Fuel Rate 

$0.5258 

Fuel Charges 

$0.25 

RatePerTherm 

$0.5258 

Gas Charges 

$10.41 

The recent b1lhng for your account may have been delayed. We apologize for any inconvenience. Please contact FNG customer 
service if you have any questions. Thank you for being a valued Florida Natural Gas customer. 

A Florida Natural Gas· 

PO BOX 570828 
ATLANTA, GA 30357 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRI 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
6200 LEE VISTA BLVD, STE 300 
ORLANDO, FL 32822-0000 

Please tear off and return stub with your payment. 

Bill Group# 

Invoice# 

Total Due by 02/10/2025 

37224 

1150082ES 

$18.25 

Amount Enclosed (checks payable to FLORIDA NATURAL GAS} 

$-'-'-',i'----=~'--'-")'-------

To pay by ACH, please contact our Customer Care team at 877.436.4427 

FLORIDA NATURAL GAS 

P.O. BOX 934726 
ATLANTA, GA 31193-4726 

A nnnn1.A;::i c; 



'

Florida 
Natural 
Gas" 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Invoice 1150082ES 

Bill Group# 

Statement Date 

Current Charges 

Balance Forward 

Payment Due 

Page 2 of 2 

37224 

01/17/2025 

$18.25 

$0.00 

02/10/2025 



Hawkins, Inc. 
2381 Rosegate 
Roseville, MN 55113 
Phone: (612) 331-6910 

Sold To: 484851 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
SIX MILE CREEK COD 
6200 Lee Vista Blvd 
Ste 300 
Orlando FL 32822 

Net Due Date Terms FOB Description 

2/19/25 Net30 PPD Origin 

Item Name/ 
Line# Item Number Description 

11.001 699922 15 GA Siu/Black Deldrum 

DELDRM 1H1/X1.9/250 

Ship Via 

HWTG 

Tax 

N 

Original 

INVOICE 
Total Invoice $1,077.42 

Invoice Number 6966194 

Invoice Date 1/20/25 

Sales Order Number/Type 4715734 SL 

Branch Plant 74 

Shipment Number 5632305 

Ship To: 495952 
TRAIL MARK 
805 Trailmark Dr 
St Augustine FL 32092- 7634 

Customer P.O.# P.O. Release 

Qty Trans Unit Price Weight 
Shipped UOM Price UOM Net/Gross 

2.0000- DD $15.0000 DD 20.0- LB 

2.0000- DD 20.0- GW 

Sales Agent # 

381 

Extended 
Price 

($30.00> 1 

Related Order #: 04325654 

11.002 699922 15 GA Siu/Black Deldrum 

DELDRM 1H1/X1 .9/250 

11.003 699922 15 GA Siu/Black Deldrum 

DELDRM 1H1/X1.9/250 

12.000 41930 Azone - EPA Reg. No. 7870-1 

12.010 Fuel Surcharge 

13.000 42871 

Page 1 of 2 

1 LB BLK (Mini-Bulk) 

Freight 

Sulfuric Acid 38-40% 

15 GA DD 

Tax Rate 

0% 

Sales Tax 

$0.00 
No Discounts on Freight 

IMPORTANT: All products are sold withoul warranty of 
any kind and purchasers will, by their own tests, 
determine sui1abillty at such products for their own use. 
Seller warrants that an goods covered by this Invoice were 
produoed in compliance with the requirements of the Fair 
Labor Standards Act 01 1938, as amended. Seller 
speclflcally disclaims and excludes any warranty of 
merchantabirrty and any warranty of fitness ror a particular 
purpose. 

f CHECK REMITTANCE: 
Hawkins, Inc. 
P.O. Box 860263 
Minneapolis, MN 55486-0263 

WIRING CONTACT INfORIVATION: 
Email: Credit.Dept@Hawkinsinc.com 

N 3.0000- DD $15.0000 DD 30.0- LB ($45.ooi I 

3.0000- DD 30.0- GW 

Related Order #: 04355837 

N 1.0000- DD $15.0000 DD 10.0- LB ($15.00) I 

1.0000- DD 10.0-GW 

Related Order #: 04377180 

N 275.0000 GA $3.0000 GA 2,659.3 LB $825.oo I 

275.0000 GA 2,659.3 GW 

N 1.0000 EA $12.0000 $12.00 I 

N 4.0000 DD $67.6046 DD 648.0 LB $270.421 

4.0000 DD 688.0 GW 

i 
i Invoice Total Continued on next page 
! 

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION: 
US Bank 
800 Nicollet Mall 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 

Account Name: Hawkins, Inc. 
Account#: 180120759469 

ACH PAYMENTS: 
CTX (Corporate Trade Exchange) is our preferred method. Please 
remember to Include in the addendum the document numbers 
pertaining to the payment. 
For other than CTX, the remit to information may be emailed to 
Credit.Dept@Hawkinsinc.com 

ASA/Routing#: 091000022 CASH IN ADVANCE/EFT PAVMCNTS: NO CLAIMS FOR LOSS, DAMAGE OR LEAKAGE 
ALLOWEO AFTER OELIVERY IS MAOE IN GOOD 
CONDITION. 

Phone Number: (612) 331-6910 Swift Code#: US8KUS44IMT Please list the Hawkins, Inc. sales order numb2-r or your purchase 

\-, .:..:Fa:::.x.:..:N~um;c:be=.:r:_(,::6=12:c.l 2=25:::.·.::67.:..:0:.::2 ____ Ty.:..cpe_of __ A--cc--o_un_t_: _.c._Co:...:rpo:..__ra_te_C_h_ec_kl...:ng=---o--rd_e_r n_u_m_be_r_if_th_e __ in--vo--ic.:..:e_h_as:..:.n;..:.ot_b_e_en..,:p_roce_ss_e_d..cye_t_. ____ / 

~=ra~~:'1~1!1~~~b=~tr:1:nit~:: :~
1
:ap::hi:~ ~'i:~':..hl8.":n °~g~in~r~u~t~i:~is ~=·5J~ t~~rr :!~1!\~;, 1;:ii:To~~~i:~sn::1:~

1:ilt o~i:~!~=:.~,~i;:! =~i::~~::~dui~!s,=.•::,v~r;:~~~1:~~n:.::::: 
subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment lndlvlduals without regard to race, color, rallgion, sex, national origin, protected veteran status or dlsabHlty. 



Line # Item Number 
Item Name/ 
Description 

Hawkins, Inc. 
2381 Rosegate 
Roseville, MN 55113 
Phone: (612) 331-6910 

Tax 

Original 

INVOICE 
Total Invoice s1,on.42 

Invoice Number 6966194 

Invoice Date 1/20/25 

Sales Order Number/Type 4715734 SL 

Branch Plant 74 

Shipment Number 5632305 

Qty Trans Unii Price Weight Extended 
Shipped UOM Price UOM Net/Gross Price 

Continued from previous page 

13.001 599922 15 GA Blu/Black Deldrum N 4.0000 DD $15.0000 RD 40.0 LB $60.oo 1 

DELDRM 1H1/X1.9/250 4.0000 RD 40.0GW 

Related Order#: 04715734 

Receive Your Invoice Via Email •••••••••• 

Please contact our Accounts Receivable Department via email at Credit.Dept@Hawkinslnc.com 
or call 612-331-6910 to get it setup on your account. 

r 

APPROVED 
By Alex Boyer at 10:24 am, Jan 23, 2025 

O&M-Pool chems 

i Page 2 of 2 Tax Rate 

0% 

Sales Tax 

$0.00 
I Invoice Total $1,077.42 

Ho Diecounte on Freight 
IMPORTANT: All products are sold wtthoul warranty of 
any kind and purchasers will, by their own tests, 
detennine suitability of such products for their own use. 
Seller warrants that all goods covered by this invoice were 
produced In COl'll)liance with the requirements of the Fair 
Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended. 8eller 
specifk:alt)t disclaims and excludes any warranty ot 
marchantabl1ity and any warranty of fitness for a particular 
purpose. 
NO CLAIMS FOR LOSS, DAMAGE OR LEAKAGE 
ALLOWED AFTER OELIVERY IS MADE IN GOOD 
CONDITION. 

(--~;!ECK REMITTANCE: 

Hawkins, Inc. 
P.O. Box 860263 
Minneapolis, MN 55486-0263 

W;RING CONTACT INFORMATION: 
Email: Credit.Dept@Hawkinsinc.com 

Phone Number: (612) 331-6910 
\, Fax Number: (612) 225..;702 

FINANCIAL :NSTITUTION: 
US Bank 
800 Nicollet Mall 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 

Account Name: Hawkins, Inc. 

Account#: 180120759469 
AB.<1/Routing #: 091000022 
Swift Code#: USBKUS441 MT 
Type of Account: Corporate Checking 

ACH PAYMENTS: 
CTX (Corporate Trade Exchange) is our preferred method. Please 

remember to include in the addendum the document numbers 

pertaining to the payment. 
For other than CTX, the remit to information may be emailed to 

Credit.Dept@Hawkinsinc.com 

CASH IN ADVANCE/EFT P,Wl\lENTS: 
Please list the Hawkins, Inc. sales order number or your purchase 

order number if the invoice has not been processed yet. 

\ 

~:r:s~~~~~l~b=~u:i~1T:!
1
, !~':°p:'h= ~~~:=i:n °!94.:m<;r~11'?:i~i!~~1·s 'g;=·5~ t~':r ~:0~1!i~;. ~;o~:':~~sn::n

1!tt o~l:i~~',.;!,'8,!1:1.;;\~= ,;~:;!~~::~du~:su~:t:!vC:.i:e:~~~~~nt5at~~ 
subcontractors take affinnatlve action to employ and advance In employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, protected veteran status or disability. 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

January 14, 2025 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services - St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Re: Six Mile Creek CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

10/01/24 

10/08/24 

10/14/24 

10/16/24 

10/16/24 

10/18/24 

W. Haber 

W. Haber 

K. Jusevitch 

W. Haber 

K. Jusevitch 

W. Haber 

0.80 

0.60 

0.70 

0.70 

0.20 

0.60 

188.00 

141.00 

87.50 

164.50 

25.00 

141.00 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA# 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
AIC# 

Reference: Invoice No. 3512048 
Client Matter No. 18323-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

JAN 1 4 2025 

BY: 

Invoice No. 3512048 
18323-1 

Prepare for and participate in staff 
call to discuss agenda for October 
meeting 
Prepare addendum to landscape 
maintenance RFP; confer with 
Sweeting and Kern regarding same 
Review annual agency invoice; 
prepare ancillary ratification 
resolution and confer with Haber 
regarding same 
Review and respond to inquiry 
regarding addenda for landscape 
maintenance RFP; confer with Oliver 
regarding agreement with Alosant; 
prepare response to Notice to Owner 
Correspond with district manager 
regarding meeting documents 
Review addendum to Landscape 
Maintenance RFP; confer with 
Sweeting regarding same; review 
proposed revisions to license 
agreement 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
January 14, 2025 
Client Matter No. 18323-1 
Invoice No. 3512048 
Page 2 

10/23/24 

10/24/24 

10/25/24 

10/28/24 

10/28/24 

10/29/24 

10/31/24 

11/01/24 

11/05/24 

11/05/24 

11/07/24 

11/13/24 

11/19/24 

11/20/24 

W. Haber 

K. Haber 

W. Haber 

W. Haber 

K. Jusevitch 

W. Haber 

W. Haber 

W. Haber 

W. Haber 

K. Jusevitch 

W.Haber 

K. Jusevitch 

W. Haber 

W. Haber 

0.30 

0.60 

0.30 

0.50 

2.40 

0.50 

0.90 

3.60 

0.40 

1.00 

0.40 

0.80 

0.20 

0.80 

70.50 

153.00 

70.50 

117.50 

300.00 

117.50 

211.50 

846.00 

94.00 

125.00 

94.00 

100.00 

47.00 

188.00 

Review and revise revisions to 
license agreement for lake use 
Research towing requirements for 
boat and trailer 
Confer with Sweeting regarding 
license agreement and revision to 
agenda to include same 
Participate m conference call 
regarding agenda for November 
meeting; confer with staff regarding 
towing authority for common areas 
Review landscaping RFP responses 
and prepare summary; confer with 
Haber regarding same 
Review RFP responses and confer 
with Kem and Sweeting regarding 
same 
Review and revise license agreement 
for recreation pond; prepare 
addendum to landscape maintenance 
RFP and confer with Kem and 
Sweeting regarding same 
Prepare for and participate in Board 
meeting 
Review and revise RFP award letters 
for landscape maintenance contract 
Prepare award letters for landscaping 
proposals; confer with Haber 
regarding same 
Confer with Sweeting regarding 
status of award notices for RFP; 
begin preparation of agreement with 
Bright View 
Prepare landscaping agreement; 
confer with Haber regarding same 
Review agenda for November 
meeting 
Prepare for and participate m 
conference call to discuss agenda 
and related matters for November 
meeting; review and revise landscape 
maintenance agreement 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
January 14, 2025 
Client Matter No. 18323-1 
Invoice No. 3512048 
Page 3 

11/20/24 

11/25/24 

11/25/24 

11/26/24 

K. Jusevitch 

W. Haber 

K. Jusevitch 

W. Haber 

TOTAL HOURS 

0.20 

0.40 

0.40 

2.80 

20.10 

TOT AL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Freight and Postage 
Meals 
Travel Expenses 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

25.00 

94.00 

50.00 

658.00 

Confer with Haber regarding 
landscaping agreement 

0.69 
7.18 

172.66 

Prepare for Board meeting; confer 
with Oliver regarding same 
Confer with Haber regarding new 
supervisor information and agenda 
documents 
Prepare for and participate in Board 
meeting 

$4,108.50 

180.53 

4 289.03 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



Keen On Klean 

APPROVED ■ 5783 Mining Ter Ste 5 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 US 
+19047489060 
info@KeenonKlean.com 
www.KeenOnKlean.com 

By Alex Boyer at 10:59 am, Jan 16, 2025 [J 
Amenity-Janitorial 

INVOICE 
BILL TO 
Six Mile Creek COD 
1408 Hamlin Ave Unit E 
St Cloud.FL 34771 

JAN 16 2025 

DATE 

BY: 

CTIVlTY 

Monthly Janitorial Service 
JANUARY 2025 JANITORIAL CLEANING- 805 
Trail Mark Drive St Augustine, FL 32092 

We appreciate your unwavering support. The invoice is 
being delivered early due to the upcoming holiday season 

QTY 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 
BALANCE DUE 

Keen on Klean 
Cleaning services 

INVOICE # 8670 
DATE 01/15/2025 

DUE DATE 01/15/2025 
TERMS Due on receipt 

RATE 

2,945.00 

PM 

.\MOUNT 
& 
so 
Ff 

2,945.00 

2,945.00 
0.00 

2,945.00 

$2,945.00 



OnplaceLLC 
6801 Energy Ct 

Ste 201 

Lakewood Ranch, FL 34240-8584 

+19417062637 

monstad@onplace.life 

www.onplace.life 

INVOICE 

BILL TO 

Six Mile Creek COD 

475 WestTown Place 

Suite 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

PO NUMBER 
TrailMark 

DATE 

12/13/2024 

12/13/2024 

Ne-N Ado'ess: 
6€-01 En.arg; CtSto201 
Lakewood R:-!i>:h, FL :).:240 

ACTIVITY 

Passthrough Payroll 
Wages 

Passthrough Payroll 
Wages 

Rease f<.,q;ll out to ESfe610;,.'c]cmplaceJfp ·~i n arrt qU<.-'!S· lS. 

INVOICE 1625 

DATE 01/22/2025 

TERMS Net 15 

DUE DATE 02/06/2025 

JAN 2 2 2025 

U-22.2. '.>LO:h~-\'2 2 
DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT 

()n~l:t, l➔ l"tt/\,·~ )~A11 
Prepay Wag s 1 9,500.00 9,500.00 

A-del,Vv~I A:,~ll Jwus 
Balance Due or Payroll 1 236.12 236.12 

BALANCE DUE $9,736.12 

Page 1 oi 1 



Real Manage INVOICE 
P.O. Box 803555 
Dallas, TX 75380-3555 

Date 

Invoice# 

Account Number 

Total Amount 

Total Due 

10/15/2024 

ONSITE-2024BM 19-SIXMICDD 

SIXMICDD 

$2,541.00 

$2,541.00 

Six MileCDD Cont.act RealManage toll free at 214-269-2520 

Invoice Description: Monthly Onsite Billing: 10/01/2024 - 10/15/2024 

Description/Memo 

Monthly Onsite Billing: REASONOVER, SKIP Regular Paid 10/15 Paycheck: 9/23-10/7 Period 

Monthly Onsite Billing: REASONOVER, SKIP Regular Paid 10/15 Paycheck: 9/23-10/7 Period - Admin Fee 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

'Y Please tear off and return with your payment. T 

Account No. SIXMICDD 

Invoice No. ONSITE-2024BM19-SIXMICDD 

Six MileCDD 

Make check payable to: 

RealManage 

P.O. Box 803555 
Dallas, TX 75380-3555 

JAN 2 1 2025 

Charge 

Total: 

Amount Due: 

Due Date: 

... 

$1,694.00 

$847.00 

$2,541.00 

$2,541.00 

10/15/2024 



Real Manage INVOICE 
P.O. Box 803555 
Dallas, TI< 75380-3555 

~2&}1cJ. 
JLO :S1t· '2 .. \ 

Date 

Invoice# 

Account Number 

Total Amount 

Total Due 

10/31/2024 

ONSITE-2024BM20-SIXMICDD 

SIXMICDD 

$2,252.25 

$2,252.25 

Six MileCDD Contact RealManage toll free at 214-269-2520 

Invoice Description: Monthly Onsite Billing: 10/16/2024 - 10/31/2024 

Description/Memo 

Monthly Onsite Billing: REASONOVER, SKIP Regular Paid 10/31 Paycheck: 10/8-10/22 Period - Admin Fee 

Monthly Onsite Billing: REASONOVER, SKIP Regular Paid 10/31 Paycheck: 10/8-10/22 Period 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

'f Please tear off and return with your payment. T 

Account No. SIXMICDD 

Invoice No. ONSITE-2024BM20-SIXMICDD 

Six Mile CDD 

Make check payable to: 

RealManage 
P.O. Box 803555 
Dallas, TX 75380-3555 

JAN 2 1 2025 

Charge 

Total: 

Amount Due: 

Due Date: 

$750.75 

$1,501.50 

$2,252.25 

$2,252.25 

10/31/2024 



Real Manage INVOICE 
P.O. Box 803555 
Dallas, n< 75380-3555 

Date 

Invoice# 

Account Number 

Total Amount 

Total Due 

11/15/2024 

ONSITE-2024BM21-SIXMICDD 

SIXMICDD 

$2,994.75 

$2,994.75 

Six Mile CDD Contact RealManage toll free at 214-269-2520 

Invoice Description: Monthly Onsite Billing: 11/01/2024 - 11/15/2024 

Description/Memo 

Monthly Onsite Billing; REASONOVER, SKIP Regular Paid 11/15 Paycheck; 10/23-11/7 Period - Admin Fee 

Monthly Onsite Billing: REASONOVER, SKIP Regular Paid 11/15 Paycheck: 10/23-11/7 Period 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

T Please tear off and return with your payment. T 

Total: 

JAN 2 1 2025 

Charge 

$998.25 

$1,996.50 

$2,994.75 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

Account No. SIXMICDD 

Invoice No. ONSITE-2024BM21-SIXMICDD 

Six MileCDD 

Make check payable to: 

Real Manage 
P.O. Box 803555 
Dallas, TX 75380-3555 

Amount Due: 

Due Date: 

$2,994.75 

11/15/2024 



Real Manage INVOICE 
P.O. Box 803555 
Dallas, lX 75380-3555 

,tl;2,Sj;iw 

ntt51f • Y2. I 

Date 

Invoice# 

Account Number 

Total Amount 

Total Due 

11/30/2024 

ONSITE-2024BM22-SIXMICDD 

SIXMICDD 

$2,656.50 

$2,656.50 

Six MileCDD Contact RealManage toll free at 214-269-2520 

Invoice Description: Monthly Onsite Billing: 11/16/2024 - 11/30/2024 

Description/Memo 

Monthly Onsite Billing: REASONOVER, SKIP Regular Paid 11/30 Paycheck: 11/8-11/22 Period - Admin Fee 

Monthly Onsite Billing: REASONOVER, SKIP Regular Paid 11/30 Paycheck: 11/8-11/22 Period 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

'Y Please tear off and return with your payment. 'Y 

Total: 

BY 

JAN 2 1 2025 

Charge 

$885.50 

$1,771.00 

$2,656.50 

---------------------------------------~-----------------------------------~------------------------------------------------------. 
Account No. SIXMICDD 

Invoice No. ONSITE-2024BM22-SIXMICDD 

SixMileCDD 

Make check payable to: 

RealManage 
P.O. Box 803555 
Dallas, TX 75380-3555 

Amount Due: 

Due Date: 

$2,656.50 

11/30/2024 



RealManage INVOICE 
P.O. Box 803555 
Dallas, TX 75380-3555 

hi 
r-t-'l¼ 

'J'2.-0 •j')~·"'l.\ 

Date 

Invoice# 

Account Number 

Total Amount 

Total Due 

12/15/2024 

ONSITE-2024BM23-SIXMICDD 

SIXMICDD 

$2,013.00 

$2,013.00 

Six MileCDD Contact RealManage toll free at 214-269-2520 

Invoice Description: Monthly Onsite Billing: 12/01/2024 - 12/15/2024 

Description/Memo 

Monthly Onsite Billing: REASONOVER, SKIP Regular Paid 12/15 Paycheck: 11/23-12/7 Period - Admin Fee 

Monthly Onsite Billing: REASONOVER, SKIP Regular Paid 12/15 Paycheck: 11/23-12/7 Period 

Monthly Onsite Billing: REASONOVER, SKIP Holiday Paid 12/15 Paycheck: 11/23-12/7 Period - Admin Fee 

Monthly Onsite Billing: REASONOVER, SKIP Holiday Paid 12/15 Paycheck: 11/23-12/7 Period 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

"f' Please tear off and return with your payment. ,.-

8: 

Total: 

JAN 2 1 2025 

Charge 

$495.00 

$990.00 

$176.00 

$352.00 

$2,013.00 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
' I 

Account No. SIXMICDD 

Invoice No. ONSITE-2024BM23-SIXMICDD 

Six MileCDD 

Make check payable to: 

Real Manage 
P.O. Box 803555 
Dallas, TX 75380-3555 

Amount Due: 

Due Date: 

$2,013.00 

12/15/2024 



Real Manage INVOICE 
P.O. Box 803555 
Dallas, lX 75380-3555 

Date 

Invoice# 

Account Number 

Total Amount 

Total Due 

12/31/2024 

ONSITE-2024BM24-SIXMICDD 

SIXMICDD 

$2,392.50 

$2,392.50 

Six MileCDD Contact RealManage toll free at 214-269-2520 

Invoice Description: ~onthly Onsja: Billing: 12/16/2024 - 12/31/2024 

Description/Memo 

Monthly Onsite Billing: REASONOVER, SKIP Regular Paid 12/31 Paycheck: 12/8-12/22 Period - Admin Fee 

Monthly Onsite Billing: REASONOVER, SKIP Regular Paid 12/31 Paycheck: 12/8-12/22 Period 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

T Please tear off and return with your payment. T 

Total: 

JAN 2 1 2025 

Charge 

$797.50 

$1,595.00 

$2,392.50 

----- ·----------------------------------------------------»----------------------------------------------------------------------
' ' ' Account No. SIXMICDD 

Invoice No. ONSITE-2024BM24-SIXMICDD 

Six MileCDD 

Make check payable to: 

Real Manage 

P.O. Box 803555 
Dallas, TX 75380-3555 

Amount Due: 

Due Date: 

$2,392.50 

12/31/2024 



CUSTNO: 

4055 
JOB NO: PURCHASE ORDER: 

000 

SOLD TO: 

SOC MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
6200 Lee Vista Blvd, St 300 

Orlando 

877-221-6919 

SKU 
3926235 
5293394 
3926235 
5293394 
3926235 

TOT WT: 1.20 

FL 32822 

MFG PART# 
OM60DM950CAGU2 
01-3430-138 
OM60DM950CAGU2 
01-3430-138 
OM60DM950CAGU2 

TURNER WGV LLC 
6205 STATE ROAD 16 

ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32094 

PHONE: (904) 907-2424 

PAGE NO 1 

JAN 2 2 ?.07~ 

REFERENCE: TERMS: CLERK: DATE/TIME: 

NET20TH ACP 1/17/25 11 :22 

DUE DATE: 2/20/25 TERMINAL: 405 
SHIP TO: 

TAX: WGV DEFAULT TAX CODE ST4 

INVOICE: 9683 /4 
DESCRIPTION SUGG UNITS PRICE tPEF EXTENSION 

LED A19 GU24 DL 60W 7.99 1 7.99 EA 7.99 N 
PULL UTILITY 6-1/2" BLK 6.59 1 6.59 EA 6.59 N 
LED A 19 GU24 DL GOW 7.99 1 7.99 EA 7.99 N 
PULL UTILITY 6-1/2" BLK 6.59 1 6.59 EA 6.59 N 
LED A19 GU24 DL GOW 7.99 2 7.99 EA 15.98 N 

APPROVED1 

By Alex Boyer at 11 :30 am, Jan 17, 2025 

Amenity-re~ airs 

(ALEX BOYER) 
- AMOUNT CHARGED TO STORE ACCOUNT** 45.14 

TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUBTOTAL 

TAX AMOUNT 

I TOTAL 

Received By 

0.00 
45.14 
45.14 

0.00 

45.141 



" ♦ 

landscape Services 

Sold To: 22539664 
SixMileCDD 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

Project Name: Six Mile - Oak tree install 
Project Description: enhancement 

JobN1UDber Descripµon 
460800520 Six Mile CDD Trailmark 

42 Patina Pl- Oak install 

APPROVED 

2 ~ 202. 

1NVU1l:E 

Customer#: 22539664 
Invoice #: 9217316 
Invoice Date: 1/24/2025 
Sales Order: 8586222 
CustPO#: 

Amount 
930.52 

By Alex Bayer at 3:30 pm, Jan 27, 2025 

~{1-0 
Ji0 J'.)t l.\(,f, 

.... 

Terms: Net 15 Days 

Pavment Stub 
Cusfomer Account#: 22539664 
Invoice#: 9217316 
Invoice Date: 1/24/2025 

SixMileCDD 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

O&M-landscape cont 

Total Invoice Amount 930.52 
Taxable Amount 
Ta.xAmount 
BalanceDue 93Q.$2 

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 

Please detach stub and remit with your payment 

11 Amount Due: $ 930.52 11 

Thank you for allowing us to serve you 

Please reference the invoice# on your 
check and make payable to 

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 740655 

Atlanta, GA 30374-0655 



Bill To 

Disclosure Services LLC 

1005 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/oGMS,lLC 

~b 
~- Sir-

'.310 J\1-)\1 

Description 

~zation Schedule 
Series 2017 A U-25 Prepay $30,000 
Am~ Schedule 
Series 2020 AA3 PH3A 2-1-25 Prepay $5,000 
Amortization Schedule 
Series 2021 2-1-25 Prepay $5,000 

Phone# 

865-717-0976 

E-mail 

tcarter@disclosureservices.info 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

1/22/2025 22 

r 

JAN 2 3 2025 

BY: 

Terms 

Net30 

Total 

Due Date 

2/21/2025 

Amount 

250.00 

100.00 

100.00 

$450.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $450.00 



o~~ Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
.. " 1:. Phone (904) 209-2700 
• :_ Fax(904)209-2718 
~ .• .- Toll Free (877) 837-2311 ... 

PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SIX MLE CREEK CDD/TRALMARK SUBDMSION 

Account Number: 
556887-132900 

Service Address: 
805 TRAILMARK DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days in Billing Cycle: 
Deposit Amount: $ 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: 
Meter Number: 
Present Read Date: 
Previous Read Date: 
Current Reading: 
Previous Reading: 
Gallons Used: 

31 
0.00 

WGV 

n848570 
01/19/2025 
12/19/2024 

1545960 
1527150 

188,100.00 

7029 

Statement Date Current Charges Due Date 
01/19/2025 

Current Month Activity 

Services Dates Service Description 

12/19/24 
1/14/25 

Amount of Your Last Statement 
Payment - Thank You 

Past Due Balance 

Water Rates 
Meter Maintenance Charge 

Base Rate 
Consumption Fees O - 40,000 Gallons 

40,001 - 80,000 Gallons 

80,001 - 160,000 Gallons 
160,001 + Gallons 

Water Total 

Wastewater Rates 
Base Rate 

Consumption Fees O + Sewer Gallons 
Wastewater Total 

Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 
Amount Now Due / Credits 

9.00 
123.52 

3.92 
4.89 
8.25 

11.29 

145.10 
6.83 

02/18/2025 

Units Amount 

-2,658.25 

1.00 9.00 
1.00 123.52 

40.00 156.80 
40.00 195.60 
80.00 660.00 
28.10 317.25 

188.10 

1.00 145.10 
188.10 1,284.72 
188.10 

, JAN 2 8 2025 
BY· 

Total 

2,658.25 

0.00 

1,462.17 

1,429.82 

0.00 
2,891.99 
2,891.99 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2023, SJCUD detected 13 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/W aterReport/NorthW est. 

pdf to view you report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

www.sjcutility.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

..... .. .. ----·--········ ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ -------------------------------------------
Please detach and return with your payment. FL29539F 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

.......... AUTO .. MIXED MDC 302 

111111 II• I h I I II 1111 I I I I I I I In In 11 •III• 1 I •I h I 11 I I I 1l 11 I 11 • 11 I I 1 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 
6200 LEE VISTA BLVD STE 300 3454 
ORLANDO FL 32822-5149 

Account Number I Date Due 
556887-132900 I 02/18/2025 

Past Due Current Amount After Due 
Amount Charoes/Credits Now Due Date Pav 

0.00 2,891.99 2,891.99 2,935.37 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I ~l.C\,q 

IUHIIIIIIIDIIID 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: I 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

••1111••111•11••11111l11l11111••111••1•11111•11•1•111••1111l1•11• 

000000132900000000556887000000289199000000293537 
D Check for Address Change 



0 ~....- Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
._":' -1:. Phone (904) 209-2700 
,:'°..a -<_, Fax(904)209-2718 

.. ~ f Toll Free (877) 837-2311 
.. . ... .,. 

PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SIX Ml.E CREEK CDDTTRALMARK SUBDMSION 

Account Number: 
556887 -135864 

Service Address: 
295 BACK CREEK DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days In Billing Cycle: 31 
Deposit Amount: $ 0.00 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 86147234 
Present Read Date: 
Previous Read Date: 
Current Reading: 
Previous Reading: 
Gallons Used: 

01/19/2025 
12/19/2024 

173 
173 

0.00 

7031 

Statement Date Current Charges Due Date 
01/19/2025 02/18/2025 

Current Month Activity 

Services Dates Service Description Units Amount Total 

12/19/24 
1/14/25 

Amount of Your Last Statement 
Payment - Thank You 

Past Due Balance 

Water Rates 
Base Rate 1.00 

38.60 
-38.60 

0.00 

38.60 
Consumption Fees O - 12,500 Gallons 

38.60 
3.92 0.00 

Water Total 38.60 

0.00 Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 38.60 
Amount Now Due / Credits 38.60 

Ec~r· 1 ~-- --:, 
t ......... .__ \ ... .- .. . .... ~1 

JAN 2 8 2025 .j 
BY: 

·.., 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2023, SJCUD detected 13 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allONable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pdf to view you report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

www.sjcutility.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments . 

.. ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Please detach and return with your payment. Fl29539F 

Account Number I Date Due 
ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 

556887-135864 
Past Due Current 

I 02/18/2025 
Amount After Due 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

111111 I 111 I h 11 II 11111111•I'III,1111IIIIh1111111111111••1111 •III 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISltiN 

'· -i 6200 LEE VISTA BLVD STE 300 3454 
ORLANDO FL 32822-5149 

Amount Charoes/Credits Now Due Date Pav 
0.00 38.60 38.60 43.60 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I 38.CD 

IIIIIIHIIDIIID 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: I 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

111111111.11111111l1111111l11111l1••111111•111•111•11111•11•1••11 

□□□□□01358b4 □□□□□□ 55b887 □ 0 □ 0 □ 0003860000000004360 

D Check for Address Change 



Invoice # 0()08 

Gary Whitaker 
131 Seasons Court 

St. Augustine Florida, 32092 

www.strictlrentertainmentdis.com 

JAN 2 8 2025 u 
~Y· - - ---- ---· ··----

This agreement shall cover the disc jockey performance at the following affair: 

Date Of Event: Sunday February 9, 2025 

Type Of Event: Super Bowl Party 

Hours Of Music: 3:00 - 6:00 

Additional services: NI A 

Location Of Event: Trailmark welcome center parking lot 

Client (s) Name: Six Mile Creek CDD -Attention: Board Of Directors 

Address: 475 West Town Place, Suite# 114, St Augustine, Fl, 32092 

Phone number: 

Email address: 

Deposit: None - Non refundable and all personal checks or money orders are 
made payable to "Gary Whitaker" only. 

Balance : $300.00 - The Balance is due on February 9, 2025. Final payment must 
be in the form of cash, check, money order and all checks or 
money orders are made payable to "Gary \Vhitaker". 

Guest Total: 

Date: January 28, 2025 

Client _________________ Date: ______ _ 
131 Seasons Court, St Augustine Fl, 32092<914.443.9115 > digarv22@hotmail.com 
Please return (1) copy of invoice anti deposit by the date of to secure 
date***** 



REQUISITION NO. 172 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$8,250,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND 

REFUNDING REVENUE BOND SERIES 

2021 (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) 

A/C 226000005 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Nineth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of November 1, 2021 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 172

(B) Name of Payee: ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #
Jacksonville, FL 
Account # - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 670.00

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or,
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable: Master Site Planning (W A#5 l)
Invoice 216447 (October 2024)

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made:

Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bond Series 2021 (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District,

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition
and/or construction of the Project;

-1-

57170458;1 



4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

-2-
57170458;1 



Erm ENGLAND-THIMS&MILLER 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard Ste 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

14775 Old St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

etminc.corn I 904.642.8990 

October 30, 2024 

Invoice No: 216447 

otal This Invoice $670.00 

Project 20291.00000 Master Site Planning r,NA#51) 

Professional Services rendered through October 26. 2024 

Phase 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

01 Master Site Planning 

Current 

0.00 

Prior 

27,338.50 

To-Date 

27,338.50 

35,000.00 

7,661.50 

Total this Phase 0.00 

Phase 

Labor 

02. Master Planning Coordination Meetings 

Executive VP/Chief Engineer 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase XP 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 

215971 

Total 

10/5/2024 

10/26/2024 

Expenses 

Date 

10/3/2024 

Current 

670.00 

Hours 

1.00 

1.00 

2.00 

Balance 

1,415.00 

1,415.00 

Rate 

335.00 

335.00 

Prior 

32,762.50 

Amount 

335.00 

335.00 

670.00 

To-Date 

33,432.50 

50,000.00 

16,567.50 

Total this Phase 

Total this Phase 

670.00 

$670.00 

0.00 

Total This Invoice $670.00 ========= 

Total Now Due $2,085.00 



REQUISITION NO. 92 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 92

(B) Name of Payee:

(C) Amount Payable:

ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing # 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account # - England, Thims & Miller, Inc 

$ 12,522.99 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of
Issuance, if applicable):

. .

Trailmark East Parcel- Phase 3 CEI (WA#73) Invoice 216453 (October 2024) 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$ 12.522.99 Assessment Area 2 - Phase 3C Subaccount 

$____ Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 

1 



The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have 
been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
2023 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that 
each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction 
of the 2023 Project and each represents a Cost of the 2023 Project, and has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or 
for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of 
the District approving this requisition or approving the specific contract with respect to which 
disbursements pursuant to this requirement are due and payable. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 
GreggF. Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of 
Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the 2023 Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; 
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2023 Project with respect to which such 
disbursement is being made; and, (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit 
to the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 

fJ .uA, \Ji) 
By: ____ JJ_~ ___________ _ 

Consulting Engineer 

2 



ETm ENGLAND-THIMS LLER 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard Ste 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

14775 Old St Augustine Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

etminc.co;n I 904.642.8990 

October 30, 2024 

Invoice No: 216453 

frotal This Invoice $12,522.991 

Project 21407.01000 TrailMark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI 0/'IA #73) 

Professional SeNices rendered through October 26, 2024 

Phase 

Labor 

01. 

Executive VP/Chief Engineer 

Wild, Scott 

CEI Services 

10/26/2024 

CEI Project Manager/Project Admin. 

Donchez, James 

Donchez, James 

Donchez, James 

CEI Sr. Inspector 

Brooks, Jeffrey 

Brooks, Jeffrey 

CEI Inspector 

Jones, Joshua 

Lanh, Pong 

Lanh, Pong 

Lanh, Pong 

Lanh, Pong 

Steeples, Travis 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Phase 

Labor 

Limit 

Remaining 

02. 

Executive VP/Chief Engineer 

Wild, Scott 

10/5/2024 

10/12/2024 

10/19/2024 

10/12/2024 

10/19/2024 

10/12/2024 

10/5/2024 

10/12/2024 

10/19/2024 

10/26/2024 

10/12/2024 

Current 

10,519.00 

Progress Meetings 

10/26/2024 

Hours 

1.00 

.50 

.25 

.50 

1.00 

5.00 

1.00 

12.50 

13.50 

19.50 

16.50 

5.00 

76.25 

Hours 

1.00 

Rate 

335.00 

184.00 

184.00 

184.00 

163.00 

163.00 

132.00 

132.00 

132.00 

132.00 

132.00 

132.00 

Prior 

89,159.50 

Amount 

335.00 

92.00 

46.00 

92.00 

163.00 

815.00 

132.00 

1,650.00 

1,782.00 

2,574.00 

2,178.00 

660.00 

10,519.00 

To-Date 

99,678.50 

100,000.00 

321.50 

Total this Phase 

Rate Amount 

335.00 335.00 

10,519.00 

$10,519.00 



Project 21407.01000 

Engineer 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Phase 

Labor 

Limit 

Remaining 

Totals 

Total Labor 

03. 

Engineering/Landscape Designer 

Jeter, Matthew 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase 

Expenses 

Mileage 

Totals 

Total Labor 

04. 

Trail Mark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI 

10/5/2024 3.25 

10/12/2024 .so 
10/19/2024 .25 

10/26/2024 .25 

5.25 

Current 

1,078.75 

Owner Requested Plan Revisions 

10/5/2024 

Current 

140.00 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Hours 

1.00 

1.00 

Total Expenses 

Phase 05. Plat Coordination 

Billing Limits Current 

Total Billings 0.00 

Limit 

Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number Date Balance 

215977 10/3/2024 9,836.40 

Total 9,836.40 

Invoice 

175.00 568.75 

175.00 87.50 

175.00 43.75 

175.00 43.75 

1,078.75 

Prior To-Date 

22,007.50 23,086.25 

50,512.00 

27,425.75 

Total this Phase 

Rate 

140.00 

Prior 

6,734.50 

Amount 

140.00 

140.00 

To-Date 

6,874.50 

10,000.00 

3,125.50 

Total this Phase 

1.0 times 

Total this Phase 

785.24 

785.24 

Prior To-Date 

750.00 750.00 

15,000.00 

14,250.00 

Total this Phase 

Total This Invoice 

Total Now Due 

216453 

1,078.75 

$1,078.75 

140.00 

$140.00 

785.24 

$785.24 

0.00 

$12,522.99 

$22,359.39 

Page 2 



Project 21407.01000 TrailMark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI Invoice 216453 

Page 3 



REQUISITION NO. 81A 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July l, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 81A

(B) Name of Payee:

(C) Amount Payable:

ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing # 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account # - England, Thims & Miller, Inc 

$ 9,684.65. 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of
Issuance, if applicable):
Trailmark Phase 12 - CEI (WA#70) Invoice 216486 (October 2024)

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$ ___ _ Assessment Area 2-Phase 3C Subaccount 

$ 9,684.65 Assessment Area 3 -Phase 3 Subaccount 

1 



The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have 
been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
2023 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that 
each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction 
of the 2023 Project and each represents a Cost of the 2023 Project, and has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or 
for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of 
the District approving this requisition or approving the specific contract with respect to which 
disbursements pursuant to this requirement are due and payable. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
GreggF.Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of 
Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the 2023 Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; 
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2023 Project with respect to which such 
disbursement is being made; and, (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit 
to the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 

on the date hereof. . . ·. . . · .. ,,S\ 
By: i~iw~ 

Consulting Engineer 

2 



Erm ENGLANO-TH!MS&MILLER 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard Ste 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

14775 Old St AugL1stine Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

etminc.com I 904.642.8990 

October 31, 2024 

Invoice No: 216486 

!Total This Invoice $9,684.651 

Project 22471.00000 TrailMark Phase 12 - CEI (WA#70) 

Email to Teresa Viscarra 

Professional Services rendered through October 26. 2024 ___________________________ . 

Phase 01 CEI Services 

Labor 

Hours Rate Amount 

Principal - Vice President 

Wild, Scott 10/5/2024 1.00 320.00 320.00 

Wild, Scott 10/26/2024 1.00 320.00 320.00 

CEI Project Manager 

Donchez, James 10/5/2024 .so 175.00 87.50 

Donchez, James 10/12/2024 .so 175.00 87.50 

Donchez, James 10/19/2024 .so 175.00 87.50 

Donchez, James 10/26/2024 .so 175.00 87.50 

CEI Inspector 

Lanh, Pong 10/5/2024 13.00 125.00 1,625.00 

Lanh, Pong 10/12/2024 8.50 125.00 1,062.50 

Lanh, Pong 10/19/2024 6.50 125.00 812.50 

Lanh, Pong 10/26/2024 6.50 125.00 812.50 

Totals 38.50 5,302.50 

Total Labor 5,302.50 

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date 

Total Billings 5,302.50 101,568.25 106,870.75 

Limit 110,000.00 

Remaining 3,129.25 

Total this Phase $5,302.50 

Phase 02 Progress Meetings 

Labor 

Hours Rate Amount 

Principal - Vice President 

Wild, Scott 10/26/2024 1.00 320.00 320.00 

Engineer 

Hebb, Cara 10/5/2024 .SO 165.00 82.50 

Hebb, Cara 10/12/2024 .so 165.00 82.50 

Hebb, Cara 10/19/2024 .25 165.00 41.25 



Project 22471.00000 

Hebb, Cara 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase 

Labor 

Totals 

Total Labor 

03 

Principal - Vice President 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

Engineer 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

CEI Sr. Inspector 

Ellins, Jason 

Ellins, Jason 

Ellins, Jason 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Phase 

Expenses 

Mileage 

Totals 

Total Labor 

04 

05 

Trail Mark Phase 12 - CEI 0/VA#70) 

10/26/2024 

Current 

567.50 

.25 

2.50 

165.00 

Prior 

35,495.75 

Invoice 

41.25 

567.50 

To-Date 

36,063.25 

37,080.00 

1,016.75 

Total this Phase 

CDD Tax Exempt Purchase Requisitions 

Hours 

10/5/2024 1.00 

10/26/2024 1.00 

10/5/2024 2.00 

10/12/2024 4.50 

10/26/2024 5.50 

10/5/2024 1.00 

10/19/2024 1.00 

10/26/2024 1.00 

17.00 

Current 

3,085.00 

Owner Requested Plan Revisions 

Current 

0.00 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Rate Amount 

320.00 320.00 

320.00 320.00 

165.00 330.00 

165.00 742.50 

165.00 907.50 

155.00 155.00 

155.00 155.00 

155.00 155.00 

3,085.00 

Prior To-Date 

11,676.00 14,761.00 

15,000.00 

239.00 

Total this Phase 

Prior 

20,000.00 

To-Date 

20,000.00 

20,000.00 

Total this Phase 

432.15 

Total Expenses 1.0 times 432.15 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Current 

432.15 

Prior To-Date 

11,195.86 11,628.01 

15,000.00 

3,371.99 

216486 

567.50 

$567.50 

3,085.00 

$3,085.00 

0.00 

432.15 

Page 2 



Project 22471.00000 

Phase 

Labor 

06 

Project Manager 

Harris, Thomas 

Assoc. Project Manager 

Miller, Emily 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 

215989 

Total 

TrailMark Phase 12 - CEI (WA#70) 

Plat Coordination 

10/5/2024 

10/5/2024 

Date 

10/3/2024 

Hours 

.so 

2.25 

2.75 

Current 

297.50 

Balance 

18,575.72 

18,575.72 

Invoice 216486 

Total this Phase $432.15 

Rate Amount 

190.00 95.00 

90.00 202.50 

297.50 

297.50 

Prior To-Date 

6,189.97 6,487.47 

15,000.00 

8,512.53 

Total this Phase $297.50 

Total This Invoice $9,684.65 =====::::::=:===== 

Total Now Due $28,260.37 

Page 3 



REQUISITION NO. 173 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$8,250,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT AND 

REFUNDING REVENUE BOND SERIES 

2021 (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) 

A/C 226000005 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Nineth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of November 1, 2021 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 173

(B) Name of Payee: ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing #
Jacksonville, FL 
Account # - England, Thims & Miller, Inc. 

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 801.00

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or,
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable: Master Site Planning (WA#Sl)
Invoice 217027 (November 2024)

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made:

Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bond Series 2021 (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District,

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition
and/or construction of the Project;

-1-
57170458;1 



4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:~~---~-~~--~-----
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

-2-
57170458;1 



ET m: ENGLAND-TH IM 5 & M ! LLER ______ , ______ 14775 Old St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

etminc.com I 904.642.8990 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard Ste 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

November 27, 2024 

Invoice No: 217027 

!Total This Invoice $801.ool 

Project 20291.00000 Master Site Planning (WA#51) 

Professional SeNices rendered through November 23, 2024 __________________________ . 

Phase 

Labor 

01 

Engineering/Landscape Designer 

Simonelli, Dino 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Phase 

Labor 

Limit 

Remaining 

Totals 

Total Labor 

02. 

Executive VP/Chief Engineer 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase XP 

Master Site Planning 

11/2/2024 

Current 

131.00 

Hours 

1.00 

1.00 

Rate 

131.00 

Prior 

27,338.50 

Amount 

131.00 

131.00 

To-Date 

27,469.50 

35,000.00 

7,530.50 

Total this Phase 

131.00 

$131.00 

Master Planning Coordination Meetings 

11/2/2024 

11/16/2024 

Expenses 

Current 

670.00 

Hours 

1.00 

1.00 

2.00 

Rate 

335.00 

335.00 

Prior 

33,432.50 

Amount 

335.00 

335.00 

670.00 

To-Date 

34,102.50 

50,000.00 

15,897.50 

Total this Phase 

Total this Phase 

670.00 

$670.00 

0.00 

Total This Invoice $801.00 
=========== 



Project 20291.00000 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 

216447 

Total 

Master Site Planning 0t-JA#51) 

Date 

10/30/2024 

Balance 

670.00 

670.00 

Invoice 217027 

Total Now Due $1,471.00 

Page 2 



REQUISITION NO. 13 
(2024 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA} 

$5,790,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2024 (2024 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Twelfth Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of October 1, 2024 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") ( all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 13

(B) Name of Payee: ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing # 
Jacksonville, FL 

Account # - England, Thims & Miller, Inc 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 10,419.50 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due

and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of

Issuance, if applicable):

Phase 13 CEI - Invoice 217039 (November 2024)

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

2024 Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have 
been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
2024 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that 
each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction 
of the 2024 Project and each represents a Cost of the 2024 Project, and has not previously been 
paid. 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or 
for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of 
the District approving this requisition or approving the specific contract with respect to which 
disbursements pursuant to this requirement are due and payable. 

Attached hereto or on file with the District are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor 
of the property acquired or the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of 
Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the 2024 Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; 
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2024 Project with respect to which such 
disbursement is being made; and, (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit 
to the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 

on the date hereof. By: _ ____,i,,_·· -~-··_A_._w_· _s\)_. _.·• _______ _ 

Consulting Engineer 

2 



ETm ENGLAND-TH!MS&MILLER 

Teresa Viscarra 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard Ste 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

14775 Old St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

etminc.com I 904.642.8990 

November 27, 2024 

Invoice No: 217039 

!Total This Invoice $10,419.sol 

Project 21363.01000 Six Mile Creek CDD - Phase 13 CEI (WA#80) 

Professional Services rendered through November 23. 2024 __________________________ . 

Phase 01. CEI Services 

Labor 

Hours Rate Amount 

Executive Vice President 

Wild, Scott 11/2/2024 1.00 362.00 362.00 

Wild, Scott 11/9/2024 1.00 362.00 362.00 

Wild, Scott 11/16/2024 1.50 362.00 543.00 

Senior Engineer/Senior Project Manager 

Wild, Scott 11/23/2024 1.00 244.00 244.00 

CEI Project Manager/Project Ad min. 

Donchez, James 11/2/2024 1.50 219.00 328.50 

Donchez, James 11/9/2024 1.00 219.00 219.00 

Donchez, James 11/16/2024 1.00 219.00 219.00 

Donchez, James 11/23/2024 1.00 219.00 219.00 

CEI Inspector 

Lanh, Pong 11/2/2024 7.50 140.00 1,050.00 

Lanh, Pong 11/9/2024 9.50 140.00 1,330.00 

Lanh, Pong 11/16/2024 3.50 140.00 490.00 

Lanh, Pong 11/23/2024 3.50 140.00 490.00 

Totals 33.00 5,856.50 

Total Labor 5,856.50 

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date 

Labor 5,856.50 55,048.25 60,904.75 

Limit 108,576.00 

Remaining 47,671.25 

Total this Phase $5,856.50 

Phase 02. Progress Meetings 

Labor 

Hours Rate Amount 

Executive Vice President 

Wild, Scott 11/9/2024 1.00 362.00 362.00 

Senior Engineer/Senior Project Manager 

Wild, Scott 11/23/2024 1.00 244.00 244.00 



Project 21363.01000 Six Mile Creek CDD - Phase 13 CEI (WA#80 Invoice 

Engineer 

Hebb, Cara 11/2/2024 .50 

Hebb, Cara 11/9/2024 .50 

Hebb, Cara 11/16/2024 .50 

Hebb, Cara 11/23/2024 .50 

Totals 4.00 

Total Labor 

Billing Limits Current 

Labor 978.00 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase 

Labor 

03. CDD Tax Exempt Purchase Requisitions 

Executive Vice President 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

11/2/2024 

11/16/2024 

Senior Engineer/Senior Project Manager 

Wild, Scott 11/23/2024 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Billing Limits 

Labor 

Limit 

Remaining 

Current 

1,212.00 

Hours 

1.00 

1.00 

2.00 

4.00 

Phase 

Labor 

04. Owner Requested Plan Revisions 

Engineer 

Hebb, Cara 

Engineering/Landscape Designer 

Jeter, Matthew 

Jeter, Matthew 

Jeter, Matthew 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Billing Limits 

Labor 

Limit 

Remaining 

11/9/2024 

11/2/2024 

11/9/2024 

11/16/2024 

Current 

2,103.00 

Hours 

1.50 

1.00 

8.00 

3.00 

13.50 

186.00 93.00 

186.00 93.00 

186.00 93.00 

186.00 93.00 

978.00 

Prior To-Date 

4,155.00 5,133.00 

39,060.00 

33,927.00 

Total this Phase 

Rate 

362.00 

362.00 

244.00 

Prior 

7,240.00 

Amount 

362.00 

362.00 

488.00 

1,212.00 

To-Date 

8,452.00 

15,000.00 

6,548.00 

Total this Phase 

Rate 

186.00 

152.00 

152.00 

152.00 

Prior 

2,592.50 

Amount 

279.00 

152.00 

1,216.00 

456.00 

2,103.00 

To-Date 

4,695.50 

20,000.00 

15,304.50 

Total this Phase 

217039 

978.00 

$978.00 

1,212.00 

$1,212.00 

2,103.00 

$2,103.00 

Page 2 



Project 

Phase 

Labor 

21363.01000 

05. 

Project Manager 

Harris, Thomas 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase XP. 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 

216452 

Total 

Six Mile Creek COD - Phase 13 CEI (WA#80 Invoice 217039 

Plat Coordination 

Hours Rate Amount 

11/9/2024 1.25 216.00 270.00 

1.25 270.00 

270.00 

Current Prior To-Date 

270.00 0.00 270.00 

10,000.00 

9,730.00 

Total this Phase $270.00 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Total this Phase 0.00 

Total This Invoice $10,419.50 

Date Balance 

10/30/2024 9,268.47 

9,268.47 
Total Now Due $19,687.97 

Page 3 



REQUISITION NO. 95 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 95

(B) Name of Payee:

(C) Amount Payable:

ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing # 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account # - England, Thims & Miller, Inc 

$4,259.25 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of
Issuance, if applicable):

. . 
Trailmark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI (WA#73) Invoice 217042 (November 2024) 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$ 4.259.25 Assessment Area 2 - Phase 3C Subaccount 

$ Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 
----

1 

tt22 



The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have 
been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
2023 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that 
each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction 
of the 2023 Project and each represents a Cost of the 2023 Project, and has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or 
for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of 
the District approving this requisition or approving the specific contract with respect to which 
disbursements pursuant to this requirement are due and payable. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of 
Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the 2023 Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; 
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2023 Project with respect to which such 
disbursement is being made; and, (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit 
to the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 

a~iw~ 
By: __ ___;;_/J __________ _ 

Consulting Engineer 

2 



ETm ENGLAND-THIMS& AILLER 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard Ste 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

14775 Old St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

etminc.com I 904.642.8990 

November 27, 2024 

Invoice No: 217042 

!Total This Invoice $4,259.251 

Project 21407.01000 TrailMark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI 0/'JA #73) 

Email to Teresa 

P~essi_gnal Services!e~d_!red ~~ugh_Nov!_m_!:!e!.. 23. !024 

Phase 

Labor 

01. 

Executive VP/Chief Engineer 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

CEI Inspector 

Lanh, Pong 

Lanh, Pong 

Lanh, Pong 

Lanh, Pong 

Adminstrative Support 

Risner, Ella 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase 02. 

Labor 

Executive VP/Chief Engineer 

Wild, Scott 

Engineer 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Totals 

Total Labor 

CEI Services 

11/2/2024 

11/9/2024 

11/16/2024 

11/23/2024 

11/2/2024 

11/9/2024 

11/16/2024 

11/23/2024 

11/9/2024 

Current 

7,338.00 

Progress Meetings 

11/9/2024 

11/2/2024 

11/9/2024 

11/16/2024 

11/23/2024 

Hours Rate Amount 

1.00 335.00 335.00 

1.00 335.00 335.00 

1.00 335.00 335.00 

1.00 335.00 335.00 

18.00 132.00 2,376.00 

16.50 132.00 2,178.00 

4.50 132.00 594.00 

5.00 132.00 660.00 

2.00 95.00 190.00 

50.00 7,338.00 

7,338.00 

Prior To-Date 

99,678.50 107,016.50 

110,000.00 

2,983.50 

Total this Phase $7,338.00 

Hours Rate Amount 

1.00 335.00 335.00 

1.25 175.00 218.75 

.so 175.00 87.50 

.so 175.00 87.50 

.50 175.00 87.50 

3.75 816.25 

816.25 



Project 21407.01000 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase 

Phase 

Labor 

03. 

04. 

05. 

Executive VP/Chief Engineer 

Wild, Scott 

Billing Limits 

Labor 

Limit 

Remaining 

Additional Fees 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Credit for Change Order 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 

216453 

Total 

TrailMark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI 

Current 

816.25 

Owner Requested Plan Revisions 

Current 

0.00 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Plat Coordination 

11/23/2024 

Current 

335.00 

Hours 

1.00 

1.00 

Prior 

23,086.25 

Invoice 

To-Date 

23,902.50 

50,512.00 

26,609.50 

Total this Phase 

Prior 

6,874.50 

To-Date 

6,874.50 

10,000.00 

3,125.50 

Total this Phase 

Total this Phase 

Rate 

335.00 

Prior 

750.00 

Amount 

335.00 

335.00 

To-Date 

1,085.00 

15,000.00 

13,915.00 
Total this Phase 

Total Additional Fees 

Total This Invoice 

Date Balance 

10/30/2024 12,522.99 

12,522.99 

Total Now Due 

217042 

$816.25 

0.00 

0.00 

335.00 

335.00 

-4,230.00 

$4,259.25 

$16,782.24 

Page 2 



REQUISITION NO. 83A 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 83A

(B) Name of Payee:

(C) Amount Payable:

ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing # 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account # - England, Thims & Miller, Inc 

$ 21,671.50 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of
Issuance, if applicable):

Trailmark Phase 12 - CEI (WA#70) Invoice 217112 (November 2024) 

Trailmark Drive at Pacetti Road-Traffic Signal Design Services (WA#79) Invoice 217408 (November 2024) 
TOTAL REQUISITION 83A 

$13,611.50 

$8,060.00 

$21,671.50 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$____ Assessment Area 2 - Phase 3C Subaccount 

$ 13,611.50 Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 

$ 8.060.00 Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 

1 



The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have 
been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
2023 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that 
each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction 
of the 2023 Project and each represents a Cost of the 2023 Project, and has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or 
for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of 
the District approving this requisition or approving the specific contract with respect to which 
disbursements pursuant to this requirement are due and payable. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of 
Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the 2023 Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; 
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2023 Project with respect to which such 
disbursement is being made; and, (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit 
to the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 

By:. _____________ _ 
Consulting Engineer 

2 



ETm ENGLAND-THIMS&MlLLEr .. 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard Ste 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

14775 Old St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

etrninc.com I 904.642.8990 

November 27, 2024 

Invoice No: 217112 

otal This Invoice $13,611.50 

Project 22471.00000 TrailMark Phase 12 - CEI 0NA#70) 

Email to Teresa Viscarra 

Professional Services rendered through November 23. 2024 __________________________ _ 

Phase 01 CEI Services 

Labor 

Hours Rate Amount 

Principal - Vice President 

Wild, Scott 11/2/2024 5.50 320.00 1,760.00 

Wild, Scott 11/9/2024 2.00 320.00 640.00 

Wild, Scott 11/16/2024 1.50 320.00 480.00 

Project Manager 

Brooks, Jeffrey 11/16/2024 3.00 190.00 570.00 

CEI Project Manager 

Donchez, James 11/2/2024 1.00 175.00 175.00 

Donchez, James 11/9/2024 .75 175.00 131.25 

Donchez, James 11/16/2024 .75 175.00 131.25 

Donchez, James 11/23/2024 1.00 175.00 175.00 

CEI Inspector 

Lanh, Pong 11/2/2024 5.50 125.00 687.50 

Lanh, Pong 11/9/2024 5.00 125.00 625.00 

Lanh, Pong 11/16/2024 2.50 125.00 312.50 

Totals 28.50 5,687.50 

Total Labor 5.687.50 

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date 

Total Billings 5,687.50 106,870.75 112,558.25 

Limit 115,000.00 

Remaining 2,441.75 

Total this Phase $5,687.50 

Phase 02 Progress Meetings 

Labor 

Hours Rate Amount 

Principal - Vice President 

Wild, Scott 11/23/2024 1.00 205.00 205.00 

Engineer 

Hebb, Cara 11/2/2024 .25 165.00 41.25 

Hebb, Cara 11/9/2024 2.50 165.00 412.50 

Hebb, Cara 11/16/2024 .so 165.00 82.50 



Project 22471.00000 

Hebb, Cara 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Totals 

Total Labor 

TrailMark Phase 12 - CEI r,NA#70) 

11/23/2024 

Current 

823.75 

.50 

4.75 

165.00 

Prior 

36,063.25 

Invoice 

82.50 

823.75 

To-Date 

36,887.00 

37,080.00 

193.00 

Total this Phase 

Phase 

Labor 

03 CDD Tax Exempt Purchase Requisitions 

Principal - Vice President 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

Project Manager 

Ellins, Jason 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Hours 

11/2/2024 1.00 

11/16/2024 1.00 

11/23/2024 1.00 

11/16/2024 1.00 

4.00 

Current 

1,035.00 

Phase 

Labor 

04 Owner Requested Plan Revisions 

Engineer 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Engineering/Landscape Designer 

Jeter, Matthew 

Jeter, Matthew 

Jeter, Matthew 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

11/2/2024 

11/9/2024 

11/16/2024 

11/23/2024 

11/2/2024 

11/9/2024 

11/16/2024 

Current 

4,616.25 

Hours 

8.25 

.50 

2.50 

4.00 

12.00 

1.00 

2.00 

30.25 

Rate Amount 

320.00 320.00 

320.00 320.00 

205.00 205.00 

190.00 190.00 

1,035.00 

Prior To-Date 

14,761.00 15,796.00 

20,000.00 

4,204.00 

Total this Phase 

Rate 

165.00 

165.00 

165.00 

165.00 

140.00 

140.00 

140.00 

Prior 

20,000.00 

Amount 

1,361.25 

82.50 

412.50 

660.00 

1,680.00 

140.00 

280.00 

4,616.25 

To-Date 

24,616.25 

25,000.00 

383.75 

Total this Phase 

217112 

823.7S 

$823.7S 

1,035.00 

$1,035.00 

4,616.25 

$4,616.25 

Page2 



Project 

Phase 

Expenses 

Permits 

22471.00000 

05 

TrailMark Phase 12 - CEI 0,NA#70) 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase 

Labor 

06 

Project Manager 

Harris, Thomas 

Harris, Thomas 

Harris, Thomas 

Assoc. Project Manager 

Miller, Emily 

Miller, Emily 

Miller, Emily 

PROJECT SURVEYOR/MANAGER 

Miller, Emily 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Expenses 

Permits 

Plat Coordination 

11/2/2024 

11/9/2024 

11/16/2024 

11/9/2024 

11/16/2024 

11/23/2024 

11/2/2024 

Total Expenses 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 

216486 

Total 

Date 

10/31/2024 

Current 

104.00 

Current 

1,345.00 

Hours 

.50 

.25 

.25 

1.00 

5.50 

2.50 

1.50 

11.50 

Balance 

9,684.65 

9,684.65 

1.0 times 

Prior 

11,628.01 

Invoice 

104.00 

104.00 

To-Date 

11,732.01 

15,000.00 

3,267.99 

Total this Phase 

Rate 

190.00 

190.00 

190.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

1.0 times 

Prior 

6,487.47 

Amount 

95.00 

47.50 

47.50 

90.00 

495.00 

225.00 

135.00 

1,135.00 

210.00 

210.00 

To-Date 

7,832.47 

15,000.00 

7,167.53 

Total this Phase 

217112 

104.00 

$104.00 

1,135.00 

210.00 

$1,345.00 

Total This Invoice $13,611.50 
============ 

Total Now Due $23,296.15 

Page 3 



St. Johns County BCC 
Central Cashiering 

Cashier # 24-065184 

Name: Whisper Creek Phase 12 Unit C 

10/29/2024 3:28:13 PM Trans Date: 

Description 

SECOND RE-SUBMISSION 
Whisper Creek Phase 12 Unit C 

Description 

NXLX 

Charges: 
Assoc Assoc Key 

AP PLAT-2024000019 

Payment: 
Order Id 

190577595 

Charge Amount 

$104.00 

Charge Amount 

$104.00 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Emily Miller 
Marilyn Galen; Angela Morales 
Re: St. Johns County ACH 
Friday, November 1, 2024 9:42:56 AM 
imaae001,png 
Recjept.PDF 
Recieot.PDF 

Please see the attached receipts for: 

Silver Falls (Silverleaf Parcel 22A) Phase 1A Replat (S0025259.00): $104.00 paid with ETM 

Survey & Mapping account. 

Whisper Creek Phase 12C (ETM # 22471.00): $104.00 paid with the ETM account. 

Emily Miller Project Manager 

MillerE@etminc.com I office: 904.265.3141 I cell: 904.806.8845 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. I Career Opportunities 

From: Marilyn Galen <GalenM@etminc.com> 

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 9:34 AM 

To: Emily Miller <MillerE@etminc.com> 

Subject: St. Johns County ACH 

Hi Emily, 

Did you do an ACH to SJC for $104.00 for ETM? If so, can you please send me the backup and 

job number? 

Thank you, 

ETm 
ILLE 

Marilyn Galen Senior Accounting Specialist 

GalenM@etminc.com I office: 904.265.3186 

etrninr:;.com I Carn-er Opport,mities 



Check Request 

ETM & ETM Survey Check Request 

REQUESTEDBV: Emily S. Miller 
DEPARTMENT: England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
APPROVED BY: ___________________________ _ 

DATE: 11-21-2024 

REQUEST 

Amount: $210.00 

Project Number: 22.471 

Reason for Request: Recordation of Plat 

*If requesting for Events and Sponsorships - use the ETM Event and Sponsorship Request Form* 

PAYMENT Dl:TAILS 

Check Payable to: St Johns County Clerk of Court 

Address: 4010 Lewis Speedway 
St. Augustine, FL. 32084 

Special Instructions: 

(FOR ACCOUNTING USE ONLY] 

GENERAL LEDGER NO. AMOUNT DR {CR) 

TOTAL 

Trusted Advisors, Creating Community. 



ETm ENGLAND-THIMS&MILLER 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard Ste 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

14 775 Old St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

etminc,com I 904,642.8990 

December 03, 2024 

Invoice No: 217408 

!Total This Invoice $8,060.00\ 

Project 22471.03000 Trailmark Drive at Pacetti Road - Traffic Signal Design Services -WA#79 

Professional Services rendered through November 23. 2024 __________________________ . 

Phase Lump Sum 

1. Traffic Signal Design 

2. Geotechnical Exploration & Testing 

A. ETM Coordintion 

B. Subconsultant 

3. Mast Arm, Upright & Foundation
Structural Design 

A. ETM Coordination 

B. Subconsultant 

4. Signing & Pavement Markings 

5. Utility Coordination 

6. Sub-Utility Exploration & Associated 
Survey Tasks 

A. ETM Coordination 

B. Subconsultant 

7. Permitting Activities & Coordination with 

SJC 

8. Post-Design Services 

Total Fee 

Fee 

41,200.00 

3,000.00 

6,000.00 

3,000.00 

6,000.00 

3,600.00 

8,200.00 

3,000.00 

6,000.00 

9,600.00 

10,400.00 

100,000.00 

Total Fee 

Phase 09 Topographical Survey Allowance 

Total Fee 

Percent Complete 

10,000.00 

100.00 

Total Fee 

Percent 
Complete 

80.00 

80.00 

0.00 

80.00 

0.00 

80.00 

80.00 

90.00 

90.00 

80.00 

0.00 

Earned 

32,960.00 

2,400.00 

0.00 

2,400.00 

0.00 

2,880.00 

6,560.00 

2,700.00 

5,400.00 

7,680.00 

0.00 

62,980.00 

Total this Phase 

Current 
Billing 

4,120.00 

900.00 

0.00 

900.00 

0.00 

360.00 

820.00 

0.00 

0.00 

960.00 

0.00 

8,060.00 

8,060.00 

$8,060.00 

0.00 



Project 22471.03000 Trailmark Dr.@Pacetti Rd-Traf. Sig. Des. Invoice 217408 

Total this Phase 0.00 

Total This Invoice $8,060.00 =====-=== 

Page 2 



REQUISITION NO. 99 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 99

(B) Name of Payee:

(C) Amount Payable:

ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing # 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account # - England, Thims & Miller, Inc 

$ 9,778.58 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of
Issuance, if applicable):

. .

Trailmark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI 01-/A#73) Invoice 217495 (December 2024) 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$ 9,778.58 Assessment Area 2 -Phase 3C Subaccount 

$ ___ _ Assessment Area 3 -Phase 3 Subaccount 

1 



The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have 
been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
2023 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that 
each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction 
of the 2023 Project and each represents a Cost of the 2023 Project, and has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or 
for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of 
the District approving this requisition or approving the specific contract with respect to which 
disbursements pursuant to this requirement are due and payable. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of 
Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the 2023 Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; 
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2023 Project with respect to which such 
disbursement is being made; and, (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit 
to the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 

i 1 ,-.\\ 
~, •. \J,W 

By:. __ ____;;_ __________ _ 
Consulting Engineer 

2 



ETm ENGLANO-TH!MS~MILLER 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard Ste 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

14775 Old St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

etminc.com I 904.642.8990 

January 03, 2025 

Invoice No: 217495 

!Total This Invoice $9,778.58I 

Project 21407.01000 TrailMark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI 0/IIA #73) 

Email to Teresa 

_!.rofessional Services rendered through December 28. 2024 

Phase 

Labor 

01. CEI Services 

Senior Engineer/Senior Project Manager 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

CEI Inspector 

Lanh, Pong 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Phase 

Labor 

Limit 

Remaining 

Engineer 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

12/7/2024 

12/14/2024 

12/21/2024 

12/7/2024 

Totals 

Total Labor 

02. Progress Meetings 

11/30/2024 

12/7/2024 

12/14/2024 

12/21/2024 

Totals 

Total Labor 

Current 

2,229.00 

Current 

306.25 

Hours 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

12.00 

15.00 

Hours 

.so 

.so 

.25 

.SO 

1.75 

Phase 03. Owner Requested Plan Revisions 

Rate Amount 

215.00 215.00 

215.00 215.00 

215.00 215.00 

132.00 1,584.00 

2,229.00 

2,229.00 

Prior To-Date 

107,016.50 109,245.50 

110,000.00 

754.50 

Total this Phase $2,229.00 

Rate Amount 

175.00 87.50 

175.00 87.50 

175.00 43.75 

175.00 87.50 

306.25 

306.25 

Prior To-Date 

23,902.50 24,208.75 

50,512.00 

26,303.25 

Total this Phase $306.25 



Project 21407.01000 

Labor 

Engineer 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Hebb, Cara 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase 

Expenses 

Mileage 

Totals 

Total Labor 

04. 

Trail Mark East Parcel - Phase 3 CEI 

Hours 

12/14/2024 .50 

12/21/2024 12.50 

12/28/2024 2.50 

15.50 

Current 

2,712.50 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Phase 05. Plat Coordination 

Labor 

Hours 

Project Manager 

Brooks, Jeffrey 12/14/2024 1.00 

CEI Inspector 

Lanh, Pong 12/14/2024 12.00 

Lanh, Pong 12/21/2024 13.50 

Lanh, Pong 12/28/2024 3.00 

Totals 29.50 

Total Labor 

Billing Limits Current 

Labor 3,962.00 

Limit 

Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number Date Balance 

216453 10/30/2024 12,522.99 

217042 11/27/2024 4,259.25 

Total 16,782.24 

Invoice 

Rate Amount 

175.00 87.50 

175.00 2,187.50 

175.00 437.50 

2,712.50 

Prior To-Date 

6,874.50 9,587.00 

10,000.00 

413.00 

Total this Phase 

1.0 times 

568.83 

568.83 

Total this Phase 

Rate Amount 

200.00 200.00 

132.00 1,584.00 

132.00 1,782.00 

132.00 396.00 

3,962.00 

Prior To-Date 

1,085.00 5,047.00 

15,000.00 

9,953.00 

Total this Phase 

Total This Invoice 

Total Now Due 

217495 

2,712.50 

$2,712.50 

568.83 

$568.83 

3,962.00 

$3,962.00 

$9,778.58 

$26,560.82 

Page 2 



REQUISITION NO. 87 A 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 87 A

(B) Name of Payee:

(C) Amount Payable:

ETM 
First Citizens 
ABA Routing # 
Jacksonville, FL 
Account # - England, Thims & Miller, Inc 

$9,141.90 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of
Issuance, if applicable):

Trailmark Phase 12 -CEI (WA#-70) Invoice 217515 (December 2024) 

Trailmark Drive at Pacetti Road-Traffic Signal Design Services (WA#79) Invoice 217853 (December 2024) 

TOTAL REQUISITION 87 A 

$2,281.90 

$6,860.00 

$9,141.90 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$____ Assessment Area 2 - Phase 3C Subaccount 

$ 2.281.90 Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 

$ 6.860.00 Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 



The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have 
been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
2023 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that 
each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction 
of the 2023 Project and each represents a Cost of the 2023 Project, and has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or 
for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of 
the District approving this requisition or approving the specific contract with respect to which 
disbursements pursuant to this requirement are due and payable. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of 
Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the 2023 Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; 
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2023 Project with respect to which such 
disbursement is being made; and, (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit 
to the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 

By: Ji ,_I! A. lj~ 
Consulting Engineer 

2 



ETm ENGLAND-THlMS&MlLLER --- ----··----
14 775 Old St. AugusHne Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

etminc.com : 904.642.8990 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard Ste 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

January 06, 2025 

Invoice No: 217515 

otal This Invoice $2,281.90 

Project 22471.00000 TrailMark Phase 12 - CEI r,NA#70) 

Email to Teresa Viscarra 

Professional Services rendered throu h December 28 2024 

Phase 01 

Labor 

Principal - Vice President 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

CEI Project Manager 

Donchez, James 

CEI Inspector 

Lanh, Pong 

Lanh, Pong 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Totals 

Total Labor 

02 

CEI Services 

11/30/2024 

12/7/2024 

12/14/2024 

12/7/2024 

12/7/2024 

12/28/2024 

Progress Meetings 

Current 

1,352.50 

Current 

0.00 

Hours 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

3.50 

1.00 

8.50 

Rate Amount 

205.00 205.00 

205.00 205.00 

205.00 205.00 

175.00 175.00 

125.00 437.50 

125.00 125.00 

1,352.50 

Prior To-Date 

112,558.25 113,910.75 

115,000.00 

1,089.25 

Total this Phase 

Prior 

36,887.00 

To-Date 

36,887.00 

37,080.00 

193.00 

Total this Phase 

Phase 

Labor 

03 COD Tax Exempt Purchase Requisitions 

Principal - Vice President 

Wild, Scott 11/30/2024 

Hours 

1.00 

Rate Amount 

205.00 205.00 

1,352.50 

$1,352.50 

0.00 



Project 22471.00000 

Wild, Scott 

Wild, Scott 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase 

Expenses 

Mileage 

Permits 

Totals 

Total Labor 

04 

05 

TrailMark Phase 12 - CEI 0NA#70) 

12/7/2024 

12/14/2024 

Current 

615.00 

1.00 

1.00 

3.00 

Owner Requested Plan Revisions 

Current 

0.00 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Phase 06 

Billing Limits 

Total Billings 

Limit 

Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 

216486 

217112 

Total 

Plat Coordination 

Date 

10/31/2024 

11/27/2024 

Current 

314.40 

Current 

0.00 

Balance 

9,684.65 

13,611.50 

23,296.15 

205.00 

205.00 

Prior 

15,796.00 

Invoice 

205.00 

205.00 

615.00 

To-Date 

16,411.00 

20,000.00 

3,589.00 

Total this Phase 

Prior 

24,616.25 

To-Date 

24,616.25 

25,000.00 

383.75 

Total this Phase 

1.0 times 

Prior 

11,732.01 

214.40 

100.00 

314.40 

To-Date 

12,046.41 

15,000.00 

2,953.59 

Total this Phase 

Prior To-Date 

7,832.47 7,832.47 

15,000.00 

7,167.53 

Total this Phase 

Total This Invoice 

Total Now Due 

217515 

615.00 

$615.00 

0.00 

314.40 

$314.40 

0.00 

$2,281.90 

$25,578.05 

Page 2 



St. Johns County BCC 
Central Cashiering 

Cashier# 24-074065 

Name: 

Trans Date: 

Description 

FIRE SERVICE CONSTR. REVIEW 
Trailmark Access Driveway 

NON DRC SITE PLAN REVIEW 
Trailmark Access Driveway 

Description 

NXLX 

Trailmark Access Driveway 

12/16/2024 9:21:42 AM 

Charges: 
Assoc Assoc Key 

AP NDRCSTPL-2024000104 

AP NDRCSTPL-2024000104 

Payment: 
Order Id 

192960514 

Charge Amount 

$25.00 

$75.00 

Total $100.00 

Charge Amount 

$100.00 



Erm ENGLAND-THIMS&MILLEP 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard Ste 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

January 07, 2025 

14775 Old SL Augustine Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258 

etminc.com I 904.642.8990 

Invoice No: 217853 

!Total This Invoice $6,860.00I 

Project 22471.03000 Trailmark Drive at Pacetti Road - Traffic Signal Design Services -WA#79 

Professional Services rendered through December 28. 2024 __________________________ . 

Phase Lump Sum 

1. Traffic Signal Design 

2. Geotechnical Exploration & Testing 

A. ETM Coordintion 

B. Subconsultant 

3. Mast Arm, Upright & Foundation
Structural Design 

A. ETM Coordination 

B. Subconsultant 

4. Signing & Pavement Markings 

5. Utility Coordination 

6. Sub-Utility Exploration & Associated 
Survey Tasks 

A. ETM Coordination 

B. Subconsultant 

7. Permitting Activities & Coordination with 
SJC 

8. Post-Design Services 

Total Fee 

Fee 

41,200.00 

3,000.00 

6,000.00 

3,000.00 

6,000.00 

3,600.00 

8,200.00 

3,000.00 

6,000.00 

9,600.00 

10,400.00 

100,000.00 

Total Fee 

Phase 09 Topographical Survey Allowance 

Total Fee 

Percent Complete 

10,000.00 

100.00 

Total Fee 

Percent 
Complete 

90.00 

90.00 

0.00 

90.00 

0.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

0.00 

Earned 

37,080.00 

2,700.00 

0.00 

2,700.00 

0.00 

3,240.00 

7,380.00 

2,700.00 

5,400.00 

8,640.00 

0.00 

69,840.00 

Total this Phase 

Current 
Billing 

4,120.00 

300.00 

0.00 

300.00 

0.00 

360.00 

820.00 

0.00 

0.00 

960.00 

0.00 

6,860.00 

6,860.00 

$6,860.00 

0.00 



Project 22471.03000 

Outstanding Invoices 

Number 

217408 

Total 

Trailmark Dr.@Pacetti Rd-Traf. Sig. Des. 

Date 

12/3/2024 

Balance 

8,060.00 

8,060.00 

Invoice 217853 

Total this Phase 0.00 

Total This Invoice $6,860.00 
========== 

Total Now Due $14,920.00 

Page 2 



st. Johns county sec 
Central Cashiering 

Cashier # 24-070405 

Name: Traffic Signal - Trailmark Drive at Pacetti Road 

11/25/2024 10:09:45 AM Trans Date: 

Description 

SECOND RE-SUBMISSION 
Traffic Signal- Trailmark Drive at 
Pacetti Road 
UTILITY PLAN REVIEW 
Traffic Signal - Trailmark Drive at 
Pacetti Road 

Description 

NXLX 

Charges: 
Assoc Assoc Key 

AP RW CONST-2024000008 

AP RW CONST-2024000008 

Payment: 
Order Id 

191933557 

Charge Amount 

$104.00 

$264.00 

Total $368.00 

Charge Amount 

$368.00 



REQUISITION NO. 98 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 98 

(B) Name of Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

SES Environmental Resource 
3550 St. Johns Bluff Road South 
Jacksonville, FL 32224 

$26,200.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of 
Issuance, if applicable): 

Professional services related to Trailmark East Parcel Phase 3 
Hau1 Road - Invoice 40770 

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made: 

$ 26,200.00 Assessment Area 2 - Phase 3C Subaccount 

$____ Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 



The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have 
been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
2023 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that 
each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction 
of the 2023 Project and each represents a Cost of the 2023 Project, and has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or 
for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of 
the District approving this requisition or approving the specific contract with respect to which 
disbursements pursuant to this requirement are due and payable. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of 
Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the 2023 Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; 
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2023 Project with respect to which such 
disbursement is being made; and, (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit 
to the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 

on the date hereof. By: ~.,...--~~~A_. \J_·. ·-~-·. --------

Consulting Engineer 

2 



Six Mile Creek CDD 
Mr Kern 

3550 St. Johns Bluff Road South 
Jacksonville, FL 32224 

(904 )285-1397 

Invoice number 
Date 

40770 
12/31/2024 

7807 Baymeadows Road East 
Suite 205 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Project 123.25.033 TRAILMARK HAUL ROAD 
RESTORATION 

Professional Services provided through December 31, 2024 

Contract Prior Current 
Description Amount Billed Billed 

299 Professional Services 42,700.00 0.00 26,200.00 

Total 42,700.00 0.00 26,200.00 

Invoice total I 26,200.001 

Completed Haul Road restoration planting and completed baseline monitoring report. 

SEND PAYMENT WITHIN 30 DAYS TO SES ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE SOL REMIT ADDRESS ABOVE 



REQUISITION NO. 94 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
{ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") ( all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 94

(B) Wire Instructions;
Ferguson Enterprises, LLC
Bank of America
900 W. Trade Street, Charlotte, NC 28173 
Account name: Ferguson Enterprises, LLC 
Account number: 
ADA/routing number (ACHs only):  ADA/routing 
number (wires only):  Swift Code (international 
wires only): BOF AUS3N

(C) Amount Payable: $ 34.00 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of
Issuance, if applicable): Direct Owner Purchase - Trailmark East Parcel
Phase 3

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$ 34.00 Assessment Area 2 - Phase 3C Subaccount 

$ Assessment Area 3 - Phase 3 Subaccount 
-----

The undersigned hereby further certifies that obligations in the stated amount set 
forth above have been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a 
proper charge against the 2023 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if 
any, referenced above, that each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection 
with the acquisition and construction of the 2023 Project and each represents a Cost of the 2023 
Project, and has not previously been paid. 

J:i:2l\ \ 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item 
representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of 
such certificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or 
for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of 
the District approving this requisition or approving the specific contract with respect to which 
disbursements pursuant to this requirement are due and payable. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired 
or the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
Gregg F. Kern 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of 
Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the 2023 Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; 
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2023 Project with respect to which such 
disbursement is being made; and, (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit 
to the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 

By: i~iw~ 
Consulting Engineer 

2 



FERG 
INVOICE 

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DATE 

2122257 $34.00 11/07/24 

$34.00 



~FERGUSON® INVOICE NUMBeR TOTAL DUE CUSTOMER PAGE 

2122257 $34.00 67455 1 of 1 
WATERWORKS 

9692 FLORIDA MINING BLVD W 
BUILDING #100 

PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER WHEN 
MAKING PAYMENT AND REMIT TO: 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32257 

Please contact with Questions: 904-268-2551 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVEL 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE STE 114 
TRLMARK EAST PH 3 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

FEL-JACKSONVILLE WW-#149 
PO BOX 100286 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-0286 

MASTER ACCOUNT NUMBER: 907333 

SHlPTO: 

COUNTER PICK UP 
9692 FLORIDA MINING BLVD W 
BUILDING #100 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32257 

SHIP SELL 
WHSE. WHSE. 

TAX CODE 

FLE 

CUSTOMER ORDER NUMBER SALESMAN JOB NAME INVOICE DATE BATCH 

10 
149 149 ID TAGS 008 TRLMARK EAST PH 3 11/07/24 114601 

ORDERED SHIPPED ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UM AMOUNT 

2 2 RBGVTMX 3 BRS GATE VLV ID - 8 
ID TAGS SHOULD HAVE STEMS 

INVOICE SUB-TOTAL 

LEAD LAW WARNING: IT IS ILLE( AL TO INSTALL PRODLtTS THAT ARE NOT"LEAD FREE" IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
US FEDERAL ( ROTHER APPLICABLE LAW IN POTABLE WATER SYSTEMS ANTICIPATED FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION 
PRODUCTS W TH *NP IN THE DESCRIPTION ARE NOT L ~AD FREE AND CAN ONLY BE INSTALLED IN 
NON-POTABLI APPLICATIONS. UYER IS SOLELY RESF ONSIBLE FOR PRODUCT SELECTION. 

17.000 EA 

Due to the Thanksgiving holiday on Thursday., 

November 28 th
, please ensure all payments 

are submitted by Wednesday, November 27 th
• 

TERMS: NET 10TH PROX ORIGINAL INVOICE TOTAL DUE 

34.00 

34.00 

$34.00 

All past due amounts are subject to a service charge of 1.5% per month, or the maximum allowed by law, if lower. If Buyer fails to pay within terms, then in 
addition to other remedies, Buyer agrees to pay Seller all costs of collection, including reasonable attorney fees. Complete terms and conditions are available 
upon request or at https://www.ferguson.com/content/website-info/terms-of-sale, incorporated by reference. Seller may convert checks to ACH. 



REQUISITION NO. 12 
(2024 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$5,790,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2024 (2024 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Twelfth Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of October I, 2024 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter refen·ed to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: I 2

(B) Name of Payee:

(C) 

(D) 

(E) 

Amount Payable: 

Wire Transfer Instructions: 
Jax Utilities Management, Inc. 
Truist Bank 
214 North Tryon St 
Charlotte, NC 28202 
ABA: 
Beneficiary: JAX UTILITIES MANAGEMENT INC 
(Business Account Title) 
Account #: 
Routing#: 

$667,002.62 ($192,825.42 - Series 2024 & $474,177.20 
Developer Funded) 

Purpose for which paid 01· incun·ed (refer also to specific contract if amount is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or. state Costs of 
Issuance, if applicable): 
Trailmark Phase 13 Application for Payment No. 10 (November 2024) 

Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made: 

2024 Acquisition and Construction Account 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set faith above have 
been incuned by the District, that each disbursement set f 01th above is a proper charge against the 
2024 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that 

I 



each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction 
of tbe 2024 Project and each represents a Cost of the 2024 Project, and has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby mrther certifies that there has nqt been filed with or st:rved upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachlllent upon} or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of. any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above. which has not be.eh 
releas.ed or wm not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the da:te of such certificate 
entitled to·retain. 

If this requisition ls for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or 
for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached aresolution of the Governing Body of 
the District tlpproving this requisition or approving the specific contract with respect to which 
disbursements pursuant to this requirement are due and payable. 

Attached hereto or on file with the District are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor 
of the property acquired or the services tendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby 
requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPl\1ENTDISTRICT 

By:!1/;l·W· l ~ -~---H-.-tK...,c-r-rr C, 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSUJ,TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FORNON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPJT AJ"IZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

lf this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest cir Costs of 
Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineefhereby ce1tifies that this disl:>ursement is for a Cost 
of the. 2024 Project and is consistent with; (i} the applicable acquisition or construction contract; 
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2024 Project with respect to which such 
disbursement is being made; and, (iii} the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit 
to the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture, as such re.port shall have been amended or modified 

on the date hereof. J l -. , I\ 
By: .d~~t_\J_SV.....,,,.. .. --,--~~-------

. suiting Engineer 

2 



APPUCATION AND CE'&TI.fIP\TION FOR PAYMENT AlA fX)Cllf{IJNT G7()2 

~1F==t~ 'Sj . 
779-$353 

rROM (CONTRACTOR); 
Jax Utilities Management, Inc 
5465 Verna Boulevard 
Jacksl.>nvJDe, FL 32205 

TOCOWNER); 
Six Mile Creek lnvestmellt Group 
cto EnglancHhlms & Miller, Inc. 
14775 Old St Augustine Road 
JacksonviHer FL 32258 

CONTAAO" R.)R: 
Underground Infrastructure 

APPUCATION NO: 

Reviewed and 
Accurate to Site 
f Conditions. 

aPong L. 12-4-24 

PERIOOTQ; 

PROJECT: 

10 

November 25, 2024 

'T'raitm~rk PH U 

CONTRACTORS APPUCATION FOR PAYMENT 
APtillcat!On is made for payment, as shown below, ,n C011neC1:!Qn with 
the Contl'l!¢ Crmtlnuatlon sheet, AIA DocQm1mt G703, is attached. 

CHANGE ORO= c;uMMARY 
Cllange. Oide/$ appi'Ol'!a(! ill ADDmONS DEDUCTIONS t. ORIGINAL CONTAACT SUM $8,?_63,666.00 
previOtJs months by OWner I TOTAL 0.00 o.oo 2; Net Change by Change Orders ·Sl, 1331520.26 

Approved thiS Mootll 
Number Date Approved 

I 1 (1,152,798.26) 
2 19,278;.(]() 
3 
4 l 
s 
6 
7 
a 

~I 9 

TOTALS 19,278i00 (1,152,798.26) I 

,#, .,,.,_ -

3. CONTAAC'rSUM TO DATE (UNE :1 +,· 2) 

4, TOTAL COMPLETlm ANO STORED ro DATE 

S7,630,145.74 

$5,920,944.7~ 

. . u 
~-•• •• , . } S. RE'l"AIIIIAGE . . 

.
~ .... ~ '· a, . . S% .. % (Column O+E on G703) ii. . f TQtal retajnage (Line Sa, or 

► i t Total In Column J of G703) 
,W x~S S' 6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 
I? :co~""' (Une4 lessLine 5 Total) 
!~~~t~ 7, Lf.SSPREVlOUSCE!mFJ:CATISFOR. $419571894.88 

1296.047.24 

.$5,624,897,SO 

{1,133,520.26) I Net Change bv Ola"""' Otders 
~g!~·i· 3' . PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) ~ 
~"'s---i? f 8.CURRENTPAYMENTOUE $667,002.62 f 

Toe undersigned Contractor certifies thatto the best of th$ ContractOr's i<nQW!edge, information and beUef' a; ,:, ~ ; to \). BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE $2,005,248.24 
the wor11.covered byttils Appllc;ition fw Payment has been . completed in acam:Jance Witnthe Contract i ~ t ···-. ___ _,,(.::Lin:c;e::..::.3.:.:less=-Un=e:,.;6u:>-------~--------
Docuimmts, that alf amounts have beetq~ald for by the COntractorfor Work forwhlch previous certf!1cates fur i :!.J ~ State of; . ft;;,1,•• ., ,"-....intv of: ----"·..,,'-"'-·f-· _______ _ 
Payment were fssued and paymentsr!!(:e1ved from tlllil owner, and the current payment shown herein is now due. t ~. ~ subScr.. . !bed.·. a~d swo. rn.~.. . ore. IY!ll '11s 2!je-ifay ,fiovemr;1!oc.20t4. •. _..--

:™CTOR: ~anagement, Inc 

Date: 

ENGINEERS CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
ll'! Q!XQl'dance With ttteconuact Pcl:l.lllll!i1IS, basea on on-stm obseMt!Q!ISand thl! 
data CO!l11lf1Sing Ille alltM! appllca1!¢n; l;he engineer certifles WI ·the OWner that ·to the 
t:>est oflhefllgirleers l<nOwled\)e. lllformal:!on and>tlellef !he·~ ha$ p,ogressed as 
indi~d, the quality or ltieWorkls In amirdarn:e With tllet:omrad: ~. and 
the Cont.l'ad:Or ls entitled.to~ of the AMOUNT ce&11Fif0. 

11/25/2024 

"' . Notarv Public: • - '-=- !A- ✓ t- ~ 
, :.--~ My COmmlslon expires. · · trust 17, 2026 C 

AMOUNT Celt1lf1ED 57 002 $2 
ENG!NE!;ff.l ~• &. t-tmer, Inc. . 

1 

BY: . · , ..t. •. • ,, •• "I' • DATE! 1.l/9/11124 
ThlS t.ertiric:ale Is not negcil:!able;. 1118 Af\lOONT 0:RTIF.!EO Is payable only to too 
C0rJIJilCtOr .IWllE:d heriJ,. Issuarn:e, pi!)'lllellt and a~ of p1.1yments are 
Without prejudice to ~ .rights ot 1he Owner or O;:,nlractor tn:ler this Contract 



Prt>i•c.ttlu""°""1!:§!. __ 
l'rtii¢t Name: Irjjtm;lrl<U !'erir,~[14,u: ~4 

Owli!lrN•""" Fr8M ~ S4).DO 

C.:,,,~,NU!)lber. ,.,..,.clodlirull $1~1•· 
For Month Erulfne: @2Woa4 l!llfncs.'ri>D& $$,'~?4 

R......,,,,sinn,,. ~1J10Ml.DO 
ivwuJ c.onna Mil ---•va........_., -lld- - WT.;lol -- ....... -1 At,;-1, toO•t• ·--·· • % "Yal!ltM:tltC-plnk>• 

O!Y UM l'>la! AmDw'llt . Qomtnv """'"" - Amoutit QwnU~ _, .......... - Qvmtm, --.t .ec.., ..... Qo;t•lil'r Am-

fMp&ilii.,tra,,<. LOO LS 14,000,00 $ 1•.00MO 1.00 s UC S 7'1.000,00 .$ .1.00 $ t4""'-M: .,oo,s run, S 

,~r,a, 1.GO. I.S 49,liQQJlD J 49,s=· 0~ s - o.90 $ 44.Sro.lio 11.lO $ U,O.®' 1.iJg s U,50lUla' ~ O,~ s 
IMOT 1.0\l 1;5· 3;ll00,llll $ a.Oil~ ioo $ UlO $ J.llCIQ.00 s 1.00 s :ii.-• 1- ,uw, $ 

[tl.....Utl#o LCD l5 15,COO.OO I S. 25 !UJOJlO 1.00 $ J,.ll<J .s ts~ s l.00 $ :15;000,00. 100!( CUIOO $ 
1$ <St,51D,N $ s 1~ ~ . sm~-~ .S. 

CUABl~G ANI) GRU&l!ING 
m 0.00 ,is;oo·. s .45.00 . $ s 1s,w s 10il'¼ 9.s!!Ll -l>I: 153®00 45.00 $ 4!1.IJO s. ,is:oo $ 100K Q,()00 $ - s s - ~ $ 

U7.DQO.® V,!lbO.GD.• $ 21,ooa,oa s s :V,Q00,0G $ Z'IlJJOO,® ,_ ~-·-· 2'7.-.00 $ s - 1,00(lJI, JOO-

[notOilW/i.TEJl:liolNGT. I I 
, 

l!'o<id·Enl""""" 74;600.00 I tr I ?.7S s ;!:7f,7SO,OOI 68,il;!o;OO I .. .-.. s , .. rn.oo I I 1•60000 S u,,750;00 I $ I 7UlJD.llQ$ 279,'nl)I>OJ lCDKI .o.oao. $ . I 
10.,.,.,.,i,,. 1.00 ~I J!i,000.('I) $ ,MOD.oo I lt61 Ul, s 5.ISo.oa I I Leo $ 3'.0CO.ool s I l.00 $ 311.-..ool l.OO'AI a:000 i I 
ru-..it I I s ---1 1 s -..:ZS.00.J.. ~ ___ s_ ~I 50.1101 Slll.150,DO_! I s • j 

[AR'lflWOlllt I 

~ &¢.,• lmoort" !lcutlll-Gro!o ·1.00 C( 6$.<XllJ.001$ &S~ !.IX. .$ :uio· s 6SJlilO;Do $ .UO $ 65,,QOO.Olf Uld!i ·0.000 $ 

11/Wi)m,,U,, :U:,,00.00 . lF 2.00 * ·23,!i(lO,l)O. $ $ lli®.(lfl .t i3.BO!l.OO ll.S00.00 $ 23,SOO.Qll" .t')( ·•a.QOO s 
1Ais<'.S~•llc$_,;iaGr,,dln, l.llC IS lll,OOll.llQ$ )S.OOIM!O s $ 1.00 s· ~.00 l.llD $ ·lll,l)illl.00 c,., 11.oiia $ 

t,otr.lifwmSI~ 74,-.l)Q Cf us'$ ~.2SP,1l0 51.Mu.OO 1.--- $ ,.~ 74,'®,00 $ !USO.DO s 7<600.lllJ S ~CIO 100!! O,llO!l s 
LOIFlll-i'n>m•R,e·l'qnd lGS.4CIO.oo Ci $$4$ '909.71)11>,QO l4U9UO 11-- S "-~ ~aa.to·s 90!>.7IIOCD<l $ 165,400,00 S ,.,.;J!XUJO loc,I ll.lll)Q s 
1---,a.~ct ..IU,400.00 Cf uo·s 1!1A48Q;OO 14&.JSMG ~$ l<l.40\!J'l l'5,400.CG -~ ~ii s lGSA/JIMlo S 19$,411,l,QO lOOll o.oan s 
lot~!Ul-.1/p 1.00 ., it~CtH~ 3J;li\)O.OQ s $ 1.00 s ~.OD!i.O(l uo. $ ,3$,000:.00 ..,. o.aoo s ,_ I IS ,.:,o..na.oo s llln'l::11> $ U6l-"'11.111!_ -·------

.$lll.lt¢QI)~ sun;no.m ~ s 

ROAOWAY.~Cf101,f I 
~!Omo 'indbadrJII U!IOO;COO I.F s .Jt.* s: 190400.!.m - ,s ! 11..900.m s 1SD'4tlll.ll0 U900Dli S :ISiJ<!D;OO "" c.m s 
i"'·f'ooctwa·i-..~ 14.6SC.COC St I< lllJIO .• s m.4?0:® ! S4&Sll<l0 $ nH>noo t•·GSO.OO ~ 27SA:ro.!l0 a,< • Jl.000 $ 

''12".Stoblllu:d Su!,m,d, 17'~000 .. , .. 9.70 .L-lliJ'll10.IJO ~ • •noo.oo .! ... --0.00 173llo.<lll i • tl7«10.!!;I "" @Ills 

A>,Mtt1• arsnm SP lll.S. :l,4,~ S( s U.llO $ ~'IS- s s 14.6S0.1l0 $ l7Smrn•• M•=m $ 17S,800j)C OIi o.QQII$ 
,,,r.e, 14:'500t0 Sf I { J,M ~ 41.1150.00 s s 14.ESO.OO S .tl.950.00 14.£50:.00 S 43.!'SO.C0 1"' 0'°70 t 
hvi:tn'IC:,tM.t~-,- LOaO' IS ·S tOC00.00 S 100 .... <IO .5 1.00 $ 10ooa:oo -lsffl S Jll000.00 ti'!( O.QOO • 

~;,- 50.000 St' $ w·ou ·s ·4.0:iO.OO- s ·s $0.00 f 4.00000· 511.00. S ,ocnoa (15 0.000 $ 
IADA,'rt-1~ MOO SI $. 2.!i00..00 ,$ 1$;000.00 s . s G.00 $ ,15·,001Ul0 5.00 5 15.000.00 a,c c 000 S 
Talli1 .1 s _, ..... $. - J s $IIILllA.DO ~ 5'R;¢'U#J ....,,. l 

STmtM ORAINAGU-\'lITtllt I I I 
15•- :~® l.F $'. 38.31,> s 17,ffii.40 469.0Q s '!l,ll$.l;O 4i9.;l)Q !$ 71.llll.OO . $ - .il&S.00 S 1.1,l<ll!-00 l°"" ~Ollll $ 

18""1tCP ffl.000 l,F' s 55,6 S ;:im,:ao 528:00. ~ 13.UUO ~,$ ,OZ,7i,&(IO . $ . S2&lKI s 4l.7Ql,00 100K ~ 5 . 
l4~~ SS..000 U' 1.$ 8~-$ 19,$97,jiO ,SS;OO s - _32.,,_4& l!S5.CO'$ lU,•Zd.oo $ 'lSS.00 s ·111ul<l.O\I 100K o.aoo ·s -
iNl'·- 422.0lio IF I$ lll!l,82 $ ""'&40. =oo·. 5 2'."1.6(1 ,011-1)0 S 7131&.00 s ~00 $ 7:1,811\00' lOOll 0.000 $ . 
su;•·na> ·s,u© II' s ::17.Jt S l1C,IIW.60 SS,00. $ 61.MIM> onoo s .219.787.QO s 963.DD s '2i!USHIO - 0..000 ! 
42".ftCP ID.O!JQ . IF IS 13..80 $ •a.m.ao Ul.00 s :W,Z,-7.lO. 2U.OO s ",991.00 $ 211.00 .S :lill,"7,lltl 1.0)II onoo s 
Cl"IICI' 174,0IXJ. II' $ ~H.81 $ ~OIB.00. 174.00 ; . u.m.cxr 174.llO $ ~,SiO;(IO . $ :114.CD $ ·"1,8150.011' 1Cl0ll 0.000 ·$ 

~•aep i7i000 IF S. ~48.95 $ s.lll.00 ]7,1)1) s . l,42,(,tl() 31.ao s· 1&.llS.llO s: 37.00 S ·1U3§;00 ,_ ·o,oo:, s . 
1J1•,:·U"'ERCP aooo U' s !IS.I» $ ,;3]5,ti) 150(1.'. - s . 25,00 $ 2.m.00 . s $00 s UTS.DU· 10!),t 0.000 S . 
ll"t lS• / l.lr.t.,U. l;OCG £A .$. 111$!,M s 2=,.llll uo -· s l,!&DO sJlll ·s .,tl,CI0,00 . s $;QI$ 4,SaCJ.®. 100% Q;CO() $ . 
:WMU ' ,J,.fli» tA i 6)7.(!C $ 137.00 iao· ~ . UG:J.00 :1.00 $ ·z,2011,00. $ ,m S U00.<10 1- o.~, 5 . 
!l&'M~ I J.000 Ell,: CS ~%l.00cl$ 1,1<0:QO 3,1)(1 > 7,lltl.:0:0 $,to. s a.~.m $ !1.00 $ ~ lC"" OJX~ $ -
..-MS :I.@ EA·.$ 26,0.:.0.t,!1' $' Z6;ooo;oo ,L!,10 • ; :l.00' s .,U,l)Ol),00 $ 1'00 ~ .'lli;OIIG.OO 1"°" 0.0:<I s . 
34•t.1a l.000 a ·s .il3.IIOO.OO IS 33,DO!tDO ,,e,o s 1MI$ 'll!;DQO.OO s 1.00 $ ".000.00: ,._ -s -... _ 

3:000: fA $ Llt't NII,.$ ~-""'00 l.l:>O s .. ~•1.ao ~ $ 21.601M!O'. . ·s ~.$ 21,600.00· lCCII ct.ODO S . 
C•=lt\l<,I,, I - fA $ J.s~•~H· ~,moo 1g;oo $ . 6',938.llO U,00"1$ 1S4,90XOI): s 19.00 s .~O& ,_ OJDJ s . 
Double Onbltiletv I ·10.oelli !'A IS 5-t&UOl'S !a,&42.00 .tn.00' . - ~ . ~ lo.DO I$. lll,50:IQC • . $, 10.00 $ uuoa;~ lDO!l O.DO!I $ 

!>age f of~ 



Plol••t"Numller:•~2,.1'63"". ~ti'--
Prt,jm:tNitnle: Tniflmark U 
own.;rName; ~ 

Contract NUl'fdll,r: 
For w.onlh E11<1h1e, .,..:1-1P5""· ·""120,..,,.2""-'-

01W0111tQ:.a:b.c:l.A,at 

Tvail!CmlRC$ 

~. IT~ini.io 

.• .,_, 

l.lndoidt;ifllSll!b 
-t.!•lorial 
~ 
'T\lstwmQi:iiD 
Rio Rll>.Oll<h l'>>lfj 
T40l 

;ts 

51ClJl>WATE!IDISffl.S'l'm!M 
lr'WM 
VWM 
l"WM 
1raiu 

1D"RbJd~· 
fllwl<llf 
F!""'""'Hvdn>na -T«t&dliorc.,... 
Adii.avncnts ,.,.., 
slCllll$M(II s=M 
8'.S.W,,l,lwln 

wnhoftt -.... !)'_, 

A-d·\IW!lants 
T-,TC!Jtin: 
1,:,,,.0..,.Tofxlatltlc 

ll<IN-..,&·-P 
8:fn'IO'W!-&-1tt'1J~ _UIU'tkt. Mat:t:r.&tt 
T-

5JCUil UFJ'i;TA11QIUH0fft£MAIJII 
,.,,~Mi'/o 

AJ\VVoNo&v..11 
y .. -. 
w ... w.11 
Pumi><iU''lttd 
f<!n« 
CO.Cr«•~ -· start Up&T----
To..i 

W-'mt &sMEll AS41UU.'IS 
w...,.&-.utillb. ----

i 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Ct, UM 

I.Cilll l'A $ 
3'.JXI} £4· $ 
LOCI) £A s 

J.llll.Olll) • .J,F $ 
l,4~~-IXlO· t::( • 

QLOllO. I.I' s 
3,?l!MXlO I.I' • 

1.000 If$ 

I ! 

5-~l.GCO I ii < 
278.lla)' I IF .$ 
63l.OOO I IF s 

U)(ll) 1 EA s 
1.acpf EA ,s 

UJl00.1 e.\ Is 
:t.Ollll FA!$ 

.1'2.QOO I [I, $ 
s.m.ooo I IF 5 

·l.000 I IS $ 

I I 

5,505.000 lF s 
2MOO Di; $ 

U,,000 l!A s 
l,®D i.s s 
l.f!IIO Is s 

ua.ooo. 11' $ 

2.000 EA $ 
1.QOQ LS 5 

s..coo.oou I q s 
I 

2,l.72.00Q II' $ 
1.000 tS IS 
UlClO IF $ 
:woo IS $ 
UGO .IS s 
1.®0 II' s 
Ui()O 1$ s 
1JXXI I.I' s 
1,000 IS s 

.LilllO I IS 1 

4.Jlqel.000 LltJ:S. 

--·urut WT...t -· - - ...... ~ 
.Jl60.00 $ U..SIIJ.00 J.00' 

·u,UIUll) s "--00· 3,QO. 

lJ,OUOO $ lll!ltl.00 uo, 
l.l.US U.U,..00 
21.00 $ ~ J,"511.llQ 

~s lU00:00 . 
18.® s 6ll.lX/.OO 

10.Sll0.00 S tO.J00.00 

fS ~-
=r: 
- s s I I 

'11,000.00 I ! 
! ::1 f 

.5lL34 5 110•1.so 519"•· 

... ~ s '1.7~B0.20 218Al0 
tUD s lD.fl.5.00 ez.oo 

7'00.00 S 14,800.00 2.oa 
'-3'5..00 s U,H0.00 2.00: 
UGA.011 $ 21.lS&OO U.00 

~•oa s S.775.00 na 
=s. ?8,116~.00 1,,00 

.1.<>J $- w1;1111 
ll~ S U,ffl.l)D 

s GU1Ur/ 

51.AOfS 3»,WS.$4 S.SCS,00 
H>lM' $ n•=M 2&QQ 

400.IS. $ ,s;r4ux, 1a9.0Q 

tlli.000.00 ls 151.<100,0Q :LOO 
~71X'.00 S 2~.?0Q.(l()· 

llUl'.l $ 52-630.CO 

7.SOO.OO S. l§CnM.00 :!.QO 
26,IXJDJ)O s 211.000.00· 10.D 

2&.00 s lu.200.<lO lUll!l.00 
s ·~-

3U.2 S u-= :U7.t.OO 
1,0l'UIO $ l.07UIO .\.DO 
l,7JMG $ t7llD.OO . 

m.001.00 $ 23!.007.lla 1.00 
167.101>.ll01$ mliOOIIO 0.30. 
lLOGllllO $ limm, 

SS,?IXIJlO $ 5·~,l(J0.00 

5','0ll.lll) s .S&,400Jlll 
,.m.oo $ 9,&ll).00 

s .... ,_ 

... 000.00 Is 
'.i' 

.,...-.co 

n.oo I s -oo I 

--Cauf'NI 1\11~ ... i. 
Qlllil,,., - -s ozooo 

$ 15,llU(I 

s lS.817.00 
s UKOO 
s 
s .. 
$ 

s 
$ . s UUUA 

-
i I I s 

l s .• I s 

- $ 1S9lllll50 
s U11ll0 
s BfU!) 

s 
s f,Slil-00 
li 'i.'1.UO 
$ S,llS,00 
s &7""'00 
.$ 

.. $ 

s s ffl,mJl:I 

5 140,926.00 
s 1481$4.00 
$ 80,341.00 
5 
$ . 
J . 
$ . 
s . 
$ 
s .s: ~ 

$ . ll.$40.SO 
·s 7,ut;oo 
s . 
s . .4!.i!J.Oll 

us: s Al,7$1Ul0 
s . 
s 
s . 
s . 
s d_'Ka..tlD .S ,._.., 

s 
i 

1 il7~S'.1Xt 

~2of4 

totu'te, 

_ .... 
Cluanl!lv -· a.nnc,y ·-·- s: 1'-200.00 $ . 

am s ~-'7'75.00 $ . 
LOO :s 49,4()0.lli) " $ . 

$ 7;8911.00 1,1(/Q.l)OS ~ 
J.4$11,0Q s SUl)OCOII $ 

- $ "1.lti S 3Ullo.00 
$ . •1.:1114.oa $ "11I12.00 . s - 1.00 $ l05ll000 
s l~~t....-... -~, 
s 
s 

s 
~-

c.,..,oo $ 

~- s 632.00 S 
2.00 s 
Z.00 S = s 
ltll0$ 

m.00 s 
$ 
$ 
s 

s,s;,s,oo s. 
28.0tJ s 

, ... .oo $ 
1.00 $ . $ . $ 

2lXI s 
1.00 S 

SAOO.OO $ 
$ 

U??JXI 5 
uo $ 

$ 
1.00 $ 
o.55 5. 

$ 
$. 
$ 
Sc 
~ 

$ 
i 

3.lllOI!_~ 

. I 

~~ 
416'12ll00 
.lS,Ol2.00 
U.OCllOJJ 
l.UOOJlO 

19,000.00 
n,IOQ.oo 

l~ 
lAS~0.00 

=--
4?0)5.00 
. J1&,-.CO 
1ro,bsl:oo 
l.62.000.0!l 

·-. 
15,000.00. 
.lC.OllO.llC 

:.nZQQ.00 
..- ..... oo 

g~ 

~oo.co 

W.000.W 
!IUSO.QQ. . 

-. . 
-.nuo 

)7, 

s ul 
•. G•.-1 LOO S 
SIS.-., 

5 
s 
s -s . 
.$ . 

. s . 
.S 
!; 

IU27.00 .$ &.22'/.!Xf 
.LOO S ll;SOOJlO 

~-n•JI) 

- t -
$ 
s . $ 

:LOO .S An=m 

~00 ·; '1.Gn,00 

s ·-. $ . 
s -__,., 

$ 
. ·s -

1.00 s 2.100.00. 
s 

OAS S 7$.\\S!U)O 

.1.00 $ 2LOC!la0 
1.00 $ !iS,700.00 
:i..1)1/ s. ~M00.00 
1JlO s 9.-COO -
l;!JQ 5 44~00 

Wwiii 

·~..1 .10.104.00 

.__.flnll 
O•:Mlff"t' 

>..!IOS 
3.JIO S 
l,00, $ 

1,160.00 S 
tAS0.00 5 

41.00 S 
i.'1!KOO $ 

LOO .$ 

l,<lll 5 

HU.00 $ 
118.QO' $ 
~ms 

Z.00 $ 
.ux, i 

12.00 $ 
J.oo· $ 

Ul.00 $. 
&327.00 $ 

1.llO s 

Ssa>.00 s 
aoo s 

189.00 s 
1.00 $ 
1.l!G s 

5.>63.00 5 
%.00 $ 
1.QG $ 

5;41)1).DO $ 

un.oo $ 
1,.00 $ 
1.l!G $ 
.l.00 $ 
UIO s 
l.1111 $ 
l;QO $ 
l.(lll s 
1.00 $ 

)J)II_ 5 

.._t.ooon_J 

""""'"' lf.200,01) 
50.;?3.IIO 

4>.A00.00 
41~00 

·,s;6COoo 
32,BOllOO 
f81UDO 
lh.500.ao .. _, 
4SJ)OO.CII I 

~,811(!.oG 

4§,128.00 
15,llU.00 
U;IIO,W) 

1~.00 
19.000.CO 
Ji,?00,00 
11,«IO.OO 

14S,920.acr 
i»:1.00 

u.-.oo 
S>SCl,USJIII 

4'71.113!1.00 
ffi<ll!QOD • 
UO,OIIMO 

ll!UI00;00 
U,7~ 
GZG,IIUI(; 
lS.lll>O.QO 
2S,!IDG.Oli 

lSl,,lfl!I.Clr 
s,..-, .... o, 

91.224.0!l 
S.:100.00 
l:7DO.M 

tll3,000.00 
1~000..00 
21.000.0II 
5S,70!UlD 
56,400.00 
PMlltlla 
-~~ 

44,000.00 ,.._,_.. 

48,DOQ,OO 

fltrfadtnd;~ 

\/:.rialltt: 

,.,Jld•dfinol 
·llllilnt$loD"" 

fflnll~i:\f!:!Uinn 

"'2!/tl~ 
$0.00 

$l'.,lil!l,S8S.74 
55$1f,944.?. 

tl..r.t0,&4LDQ 
J'ro,cmoan.0.fpM!_ 

" Cmn-• 

~ocr.\ 

lOO!t 
:oo,; ,,~ 
1~ 

°" °" °" . .-
OY£!!1 

o~I 

;100!I 
100ll 
Ulrnl 

1-
lDllt, 

la:nt 
100,: 

l-

"" II,: 
!?ASX 

'""" ,_ 
1--"" °" 10!)!< 

100!! 

lOO)I 
flAlK 

JOO,,. 

~ 

°" iMC 
ll1' 

°" °" "" DIii -
Oil 

'"' 

V1tbllt1!al CDa-:~ 

a.-
0.000 $ 
~ s 
II.GOO S 
6..COO ~ 
QlJOO $ 

a.!lllG s 
(IJ)O(J $ 

0000 S 
s 

s 

s 
s 

.,.,,,_ $ 
0.000 S 
o.«m $ 
0.000 $ 
D.900. $ 
\).00(). $ 

0.000 S 
O.ODD $ 
0.000 S 
·o.ooa s 

t 

O.CIOC! $ 
MOO. S 
0.000 $ 
U.000 5 
0.000 $ 
~.ooo· s 
0.000 $ 
o;OOl( $ 
o.oo, s 

s 

o.o.JO $ 
0.ll00$ 
0.000 $ 
0.000 $ 
Mil,';$ 
cuio, s 
OJlilQ $ 
O.O!lO $ 
0.000 S 

s 

!>.(Ill$ 

s 

0000 S 

-

. 

. 

. 
-. 

. 

. 



u 



~Ni.u-nbor.,.21.,__,-t;-"3::z@._ __ 
Proje,:ttia,n,, 'Tmfmari::U 

ownerr.-: ET&M 
c.inmo((N~rnl>l!r. __ ...,.._ 

For M•ntof:ntllM: ~ 

Ortnut c:ontra'3 A.ml 
elilllol!I• u.n 

Qtt UM P,rk:o 

rPl:£1K..AU.OWANCE. 
Pe,IIJll)l/o U,00 15 s. l?S.OOCUJO S 
faul :s 

st(i)IIIKi&soO I -. ........ lSJ~.000 I ''If $ OSQ $ 
Sadiot•= l,9.000.o,JOI ·s, S ·G.!iO $ 
So~Po .... 10.500.DOII I SY $ ,.«i $ 
Sod.!lackofl.oi,t.-, l0,K'G.0001 SY·.$ •. ,, $ 

ftul<of(url>.&lofieof Pa,..,..t UOD.0\10 I .ff I'S- "-"" s 
row I 5 

ID!OSICN ll)NnOt I 
IE-OilfflolNl'O!S L-000. rs I.$ a.llDOJ)D. ,$ 

SJ•- U.DOD.OOO· I.I' l,S UII S· 
c.,,,-.,.Elil,._ l.000 IS 5 SaXl0.00 S 

--loo 44.0!lO ifA. :$ 4400') S 
l11wtildl:i,tootiol i,000: L5 $ 7$,CIDCUIG S 
If~_ -i, 

ONPtAN 
s 
s· 

LS s ll7.000.00 $ 

IS S· u I$ 
s 

IUl'-WAl! I I I I 
IRml..,,,..W.lt I '1.llOO I rs I $. $7.DCl(I.QO '$ 
lr•• I rs 

Of' ........ , 
CIJANliEOl!OEIS I I Uni, 

Qty I UNI -Clio ..... tml ... 1 I 
ow~- '%.11111) lS I$ IU7,2D7.00I S 

DDP;f..-,;"""" LtMlll.·1 IS!$ ~-.c.,,.:1 l 
I 5 

O.,ruOltl<lt~ I l $ 
~M~-ln™U 10Dal IS $ lll.271.00 $ 

\ $ 

I •s 

' s 
ClrliJiat0,..,10Clta : -l ~ - $ 

I 
LUTOQ! I 

"'""""" I 
I?S,000.00 I 
"'"-DOI 

7'.-:00 
g,sao.ao 

112.o:Ji100 
43.~ 
1.-0D. --

ll;000:00. 
i!&,S®;ao 
ll).ll)0.00 

lll,3Ql;OQ' 
7Ul00,QO -u, __ 

U0011Jl1) 

~ 

U70QQ.QO 

21,000.00 -
57.0000! 
SJ.-.00 

T-1 -
W7.2ll7.GO) 
(7SA~2!il 

19»&00 

IP!!:eE!l 

5".-"IIO,U7 ... 1 
To,il~,t.w/M __ . _ I _ $1',G~.741 

Eaum~l-:~1.oso:ul 

.... I 
-·""' I 

I 

:11.!1([ 

ll.G0Q.OO 
2.00 

,us 

~jllj 

J:..00 

1..'"1· 

Top-
Qa11aucv 

1.00 
LOO 

lo.GO 

a,,,_ I ui ... ,.,._h I ToOat• I •rftAW111t. I 
a-,lk, - I MIGOnt I ONAlllV -· I Qu;a-ndtv Mont ,, 

_.,.., ' m~.001 I J.oo ·s 115110Q.IIO I - $ I 
s 1.-..:-ftft I $ ll'S-.,illl ~-

~s .75.$00.00 J.n.OOQ.CO $ ·==M s 
5 s 1§;000.00 $ ~$)0,00 

--- s 112.000.GQ 2<1500.llO $ n.acnoo $ 
s s 'IU ..... »tM.. s. 4!60IXOO 
~ s 1.l.O!UXI s 9,4(10.00 
s -- 5 ,...- 56UIID.AII 

... s - ·035 $ 11.lliO.OO· l).Qi-$--9tf(l.oo 

s ~ao·s· ""500.00 $ 

s 2.00 $ .JO:·nMiNI: s 
s $ 44.00 .S. :J.J$1.()0 

uo $ ?,&OOJXI !US S GUoa,(Jo MS•$ U.400.<ic) 
s !l,SIIClcOO ___L_ s ~ ~ 

a.so s 10, 0G D.l.O. $ 
$ s tA.-.oo 

$ 1® $ m.o:a:.o~ 
$ $ 1.00 :s 

s u,_,., 

s UlO & 57.00CUIO; $ 

s s S7- $If.De 

TODl'I!' --~·-- Qlracm, AlnOMnt -- ........ 
$ ~ s (J972W;!JOI s 
$. ·l,Jl(I $ t1SUSL26l $ 
$ s $ 
$ - $ $ 
.S' l.<111 s '1&;179.00 s 
s .$ $ 

$ .$ $ 
s - s s - uoa '51.D?.OaH 'S 

I $70UQt,02 I Sl.lll.SSl,2',I Is ~, .. 1 I SL7l4.641.00I 

Pago4/ll4 

l'>(iod_Endl/lJ:: 

1/n,MO 

PtO)ed,d Final 

91111nPYor>a,. 

1Wf'-4 
$0.00 

$1,631,58SJ4 
$$,920,54434 

,,,_.,_filor< Sl..71Q,'41.oQ 
Pto~l'tfl.~• 

,-nut I " I V1r11MtstC.om--. 

-filhY -l ·~· 0.andtv .\mount 

!.00 S l7SJlDIIOQ I :IOQO<I IUIOO s 
~=-- - s 

:ISUIOO.CO S -~s,m lOO'll O.QOO $ 
u.~oo s 9.SOOJX! °" 4..()0!) s 
~00 S, B:L~QI) u1a ll.llOIJ. !'. 
109000Q $ .u;&llCLOO a,, ~- s 
UOOJlO S l,ClJCtOO 0'l' (1.000 $ 

sm.-.. n.os,i s 

1JlO $ U,COC.oli 95i 0.000· $ 
ll.illl0.00 $ 3••-nn !DCDI •.ooo· $ 

l!.00 S ~ 100'K MOO S 
il4.00 .$. 'lll;W).CO a,. 0.000· ~ 

l'OO $ 7i.O<nOII 11$)< 0,000 $ 
SJl<t- _......,. s 

$ U.-00 ~-ooo -s 
=- s 

s 27 m o.a® s 
s 21.l!M.<ln ~-- ·s 
~ s 

!DO $ 5700000 llXM 0.000' S 
SSl',000.00 1111....,. s 

Pto--'t!Lrua.tw 
""'l"'"""l'lu.l .. Vtiri.lnot.rC'liuoaJcticn _....., -- ·c- ..... -.. ""'-t 

s tD!Villl 0.000 $ 
1.QO s :ta:!ll',207.(IOJ ,_ ~$ 
:LIIII·: ·s. 11$4.lSUGl 100K O.OOQ s 

s. llllV/Ol O.@ $' 

'S lll!V/111 0,0\10 S 
,!))_ s 19,V&OO ,_ o'.000 S 

s 101\1/0! c.~,o s 
~ ~lll\!/01 ,O.COO s 
s tolY/111 0.000 S 
s !!..llUIIIW! $ 

I 
t;,_._,., 



PARTIAL RELEASE OF CLAIM OF LIEN 

The undersigned lienor~ in consideration of payment in the amount of $667.002.62 hereby 
partially releases its claim of lien for labor, services, or materials fumished to 
Six Mile Creek Investme:Qt Gi:mm, on the job of Trailmark PH lJ., for th.¢fol10VVU1g describ.ed 
property: 

Trailmark PH 13 

The undersigned lienor acknowledges· previous receipt of $4,95'.h894.88 and is executing this 
waiver and release in exchange for a check or checks in the additfonal rup.ount of 
$667.4)02.62, this partial release of claim of lien expressly and t()tally is conclitioned onreeeipt 
of the check or checks and the collection. o( the funds in the amount .of 
$667,002.62. 

There remains unpaid $~672.250.86 

Dated: November 25, 20 24 

Witness 

~ 
Lienor 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF Duval 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that on this. day, November 25, 2024, befcm.~ me, an officer duly 
authorized in the State aforesaid and in the County afotesaid to take acknowledgments, personally 
appeared Charles D. Freshwater~ as President of_ Jax Utilities ~agement. fac . 
. a Florida cotporatio1:4ort behalf of the corporation, and she/he acknowledged before me that she/he 
executed the same and did so by order of the Board of Directors of the Corporatio:n. 

He/She is personally known to tne [X] produced __ _ NI A as identification [ ] 

~dlJ C ...... A--JL.-- ~ .......__ 

Notary Public 

F.S. 713.20 



REQUISITION NO. 93 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
{ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A)Requisition Number: 93

(B)Name of Payee:

(C)Amount Payable:

Wire Transfer Instructions: 
Jax Utilities Management, Inc. 
Truist Bank 
214 North Tryon St. 
Charlotte, NC 28202 
ABA:  
Beneficiary: JAX UTILITIES MANAGEMENT INC 
(Business Account Title) Account#:  Routing #:  

$56,624.75 

(D)Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due
and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs of
Issuance, if applicable): Trailmark East Parcel Phase 3, Application No. 19
(November 2024)

(E)Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$ 56.624.75 _ Assessment Area 2-Phase 3C Subaccount 

$ ____ _ Assessment Area 3 -Phase 3 Subaccount 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have 
been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
2023 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that 
each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction 

1 

)Slrf 



of the 2023 Project and each represents a Cost of the 2023 Project, and has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or 
for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of 
the District approving this requisition or approving the specific contract with respect to which 
disbursements pursuant to this requirement are due and payable. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: _____________ _ 
GreggF. Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of 
Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the 2023 Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; 
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2023 Project with respect to which such 
disbursement is being made; and, (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit 
to the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 

By: h~A.IJ~ 
Consulting Engineer 

2 



APPLIQ\TIQN AND ~ERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT 
FROM (CONTRACTOR): . 
Jax Utilities Management, Inc 
5465 Verna Boulevard 
Jacksonville, FL 32205 

10 (OWNER): 
Six Mile Creek COD 
c/o England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

CONTRACT FOR: 

AJA DOCUMENT G702 

APPLICATION NO: 19 

Reviewed and Striping is I PERIOD TO: November 251 2024 
not done. CO11? 

PROJECT: Trailmark East Parcel PH 3 
Pong L. 12-4-24 

Underground Infrastructure & Site Development 

CONTRACTORS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
Oiange Orders approved in 
previous months by owner 

TOTAL 
Approved this Month 

Number 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
1 
8 
9 
10 
11 

Date Approved 
04/20/23 
4/24/2023 
11/2/2023 
4/3/2024 
4/4/2024 
6/13/2024 

8/6/2024 (Rain Days) 
8/25/2024 

9/10/2024 (Rain Days) 
9-20-24 (Rain Days) 

11/20/2024 

0.00 

397,600.00 

567,979.00 

16,Mtl.OO 

8,"60.00 

Net change by Change Orders """"'""""-----------~..__._'--""--'-'c...,_----
The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, • Information and belief 

been completed in accordance with the Contract 
.• . . e Contractor for Wo1id0Twhlch previous Certificates for 

Payment were Issued and payments received from the Owner, and the current payment shown heretn is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: 

By: Date: 

ENGINEERS .ICATE FOR PAYMENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the 
data comprising the above application, the Engineer certifies to the owner that to the 
best of the Engineers knowledge, lnfonnaHon and beftef the Won< has progressed as 
Indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Docunerts, and 
the Contractor IS entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

11/25/2024 

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with 
the Contract. Continuation sheet, AJA Document G703, is attached. 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 

2. Net Change by Change Orders 

3, CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (LINE 1 +,- 2) 

__ __..$11,673,640.0Q_ 

_. _ ____,;f2.664,842.46 

$9,008,797.54 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE 

S. RETAINAGE 
a. 5% % (Column D+E on G703) 

$8,638,597.54 

Total retalnage (Line Sa, or 
Total in Column J of G703) 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE 

{Line 4 less Line S Total) 

___ $431,929.88 

~667.66 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 
PAYMENT {line 6 from prior Certfflr.ate) 

8, CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PWS RETAINAGE 

Line 3 less Line 6 

State of: Bodda ,,, , Countyo,t~ f.B_™a'J. .. 
SUbscrlbed and swo 

bl •• ~ " L IV b J Notary Pu 1c: . -c-~'7 · ~ , :;, 
My Commision e, . r, 
AMOUNT CERTIFIED ----P-,---.-- . . $56 624 ?5 

150,042.91 

56,624.75 
$802,129.88 

ENGl~E: ~~v.l;rils A, MIiier rrx; . . 
BY: ~Jt'P# OATI:.:~•--1~_9_/2_0_24 _____ _ 
This ~te IS not negotiable. The AMOUITT CERTIFIED ls payable only to the 
Contractor named herin. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payments are 
without prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract 



Project Numbec. 202247 
Prolt,et N•me: Trailmark EP 3 

OWnerNeme: .:ET.:..:&::,M"'--

Contract Number: 21-350 

for Month Endln1: J.1'~~24 

-·-•"-r7°f!!itl_~dllUI .• Yaul Bid-. 
Qt!f 1 UMi flttCI f L&(lhdif 

MOBIUZA110N asm PREPAIA110N I 

MobJliiiltlori _!~ ~ .21,~s 1, """00 

~!!~ LOO LS S~OD.ooj S =oooo 
3,000.00i $ ~----- -- -- - ..;.,£!I~ JtOOO.DO 

Oeml)JJtlon l.CO ; LS 1 &,100.ool s·-- 6 700.00 , ... I .. ,---
JaEAAtNG a GflUBfMNG I I I 

~:•~m.t ~ 

44.00 CY ,,~O!J !...__211J~ 
..t,hlr1 4400 I CY ),700.00 S l&Z I0ClOO ·- II ---

IUN\UJTARU MA1TIJ~ A A ft I I I I 

~e & Aei>fK"' Uriwtl■bht Mat. •-oo r.( noo s IOl<,tlU0.00 

I 
I ,.,.,,.OIi, I 
I Quanilh' I 

I 00 

0.9S 

0.95 
l 00 

<M.00 I 
••aol 

I 

,.000.00 
11'_, I I I 11 -1 I 

STOflM\VATlR MANAG[M[NT 

Poftdhtw.ttlon 4¥,.1\DD.UO Cf HD S '173GO,OD ( 4U00.00 
llfllll11t•r"11 l.00 LS 41000.00 S u.00000 I 1.ll!ll 
IToOal • -- I 

£AATHW08K I ! 
~,nv Ut,);,Atlon- Cul/ Ba'-'nla 17000.00 SY I 8.001 $ l l6 OO!lOO 170UO.OO 

~rwn.9..r 11,950.00 _!-fl --- . ~oo_f.s__ -1!..'~ ~1.'™1.00 
~•.._ su~& Sw11c<3ra..!!TI _____ - _!.2!, ~t _ 18,000.001 $ 18,0QOOO LOO 
U)l!Jfl~Or"ISlt• 48.,400.00 l.2S $ 60.SOOJla <li,40000 

~-f!•.!~ 160,000.00 l CT j ---· 24.00 ~ _3,!;!!L~ lMl.000.00 
t01G,11dlM&Orcs.,LJp-~ • .. i':oo-r LS 1 -:-::: 46·000.00 S ~000.00 LOO ,_ I I I ., .. _ 
ROADWAY c0Nq1uc110N 

~"" CUrb I"'.!~ ~-•d.!fill U,'i".0.00 !L -··- 1~ $ 1J1~ 1L9SOOU 
r--- -6".~~~~it_\Ct\lshn-tlt') 14.300.00 SY 19.50 S 27_1._ J• lt'lftOO 

lT St~Ol•tt'd Sl.lbsn.da IS'ISC.lXI sY 9.50 ~ 161..025.00 16.9'A.OO 

~wl•!'._1J.llllhl -~ ...!!.. ____ 11~ s 166,l~OOD U.)0000 
, . .. ·- ,;:- ··-- ···--, ...... I 00 lS 1,?>0Q.OOS 8~00 

5'd•waA.(l>tC.bxkfflll - ,.,_oo >Y > .. ~ 
, .. ..i.u.R.tmo< 19.00 [A l S<ll.00 S J1,!o0000 1100 ·- • ---
STOIIM DAIUHAGI ~'\'Sl£M I I I 
15" HCP I 

W!:,(!!K>i+:~ 
47.69 J $ 411,874.00 920.00 1iriicP ___ 

-- J 

482.000 LF , $ .. 78.46 I $ 37,817.72 482.00 
24>fiCP - - 935:ooo f LF'il............-~rr-• $ _ 95,173.65 935,00 
30"RCP -- 858.000 f ll' i $ _ 126.86 ; $ 108,84S,88 851.00 
35" RCP gn,OOO ll' s 192:!I! ,L 1B4,709,}~ 97l,li0 
4NCP - 373.000 ,~ J.. 282.12 $ 105130,76 373,00 
~ 541.000 LF $ 31196 $ 1&8.770e36 541.00 

29•4S E~CI' -- ----· 388.000 ll' s '203.42 s 80,86'"96 3B8.00 

0/ri>lnki. 21.000 EA s i116.09 $ 566!<1.89 21.00 
0Dubi~Curblnltts ,iooo £A i_ 6,607.23 ~ 79,286.76 12.00 
Manh(llff"- 14.000 eii" $ 6,0ls.45 $ 84,216.30 14.00 
is• MES s.ooo. EA s 786.44 S 3,932.20 5.00 
18'MES 1.000 EA s 786.44. $ 786.44 1.00 ~=-- 1.000 EA $ 1,606.0l $ 1,600.02 1.00 
36~ MES 

v--'--~ 
2,000 EA· $ 2.047.12 I$ ---~ 4,094.24 2.00 

•. ,-.-- -·-- --

_, -
$ 

005 S 

005 s 
s 
I 

s 
s 

' 
s 
I 

'S 
iS 

' 
s 

____ s 
s 
s 
s 
s 
s 

$ 

s 
s 
s 

' 
l.00 s 

> 

s 
I 

s 
$ 
s 
s 

REVENUE REPOllT 

$367.00 

-$150.00 

$217,DO 

-
2.12!, 00 

1\000 

·-• 

-
--·· 

&>OODCI 

----
$ 
$ 

s 
$ 

Mata.rel~ 

""'""'" 

--

-

20.ra.20 
UlR}I 
40i.4~ 
!>9.]12.11 

_L.__ $ 14 ll ... 8' 
s ! n ass l4 

s 1 ,.~,, .. 64 

s $ ll,1ll 0& 
s s r;rn 11 

s s ,S,Jl.l.lA 
s $ U,7U.70 
s s lMIAO 
s s !ill.56 
s s 1"11n.a9 

s s 5;Ja5.1' 

Page1ol4 

P<riod Endmu, 11/ZS/24 

Var!ao<e $0.00 

Ptojec.1ed Anal $9J)Q8,797.S4 

011&.,. To Dato $8,638,597.54 
Pfftl1lnu;t .J\!Nif,p S:I /0,200.00 -, ---

I I P--n..CWM-
Ta,_ I •- I Pr--Flul I " I V~ttQMrl-...8 __ 

Qu1ntttw Anta.nl I =~ - I~- - I CoM•'-,.1 OMII!.. M'IDlffll 

100 S 74,00000 $ 1.00. S 74.000.00 1~- 0.000 $ -
~--U!. S 51;,50000 $ ----- LOO S Sli,500.00 -~DO% 0.000 $ _____ :;_ 

-s-· 31'0dm 1.00 $ 3,000.00 1.00 $ 1009& 0.000 $ 

1.00 s 610000 s LM S HOO.DO '"°" 0.000 $ 
i 

,.. __ - ------ • 

~~ s lQ'l,(,00,00 s I MOO _S 303,G0000 l.llO!II 0.000 S ·-44.0D S li2,IOOOO I s I 44.00 S 1&>10000 I 11,o"I 0.000 $ 
s -1 -· --·~· ' 

I 
4.00000 $ 100.00000 I I ◄.000.00 s .... 00000 I "'""' OO(l(I S 

I -· - ~---~ ' I 

411,A00.00 $ l17IIOO.OO'·I s . I ~•moo s 217 IOO.OO 1001' 0.000 S 
100 S ~--~. 

I Oil S '4.000.DO I s - I 41lOOO.no I ,_, 
0.000 $ , --· -· ~-·- I 

17 000.00 S 216,000,00- s 17000.00 S 136,000.00 100K - .o.ooo s 
1L9SOM _$ __ ll.,_<IOO~ ,._ • $ 11.000.00 $ 23900.~. lOll'K. 0.000 S -~----=-·----- --$· -I 00 S u;.000.00 LOO $ 18,000.00 wo_,i; 0,000 ~ ,._:_. 
U,<ll!U,0 S 60.'I00.00 - _s ____ 48.400.00 $ • 60.S00.00 

- !00% - D.O<J!!...L -
_u;'?,~_',(l s l,0401000.0ll - __ • _ _1. 160000.0D $ 3,841),Q!JO.OD 100% 0.000 $ 

I 00 S •~000.00 . $. 1.00 < 46000.00 lOO!G 0.000 $ 
' .. r-.. __ -- -- ' 

. 

-------- -------- -
...!!,_!l".C.011 s .,, >m.oo . s ll.950.00 $ 191,200,0IJ.. 100% 0.000 ~ ---$-

1000.00 S HUSO.M l.4JOOOO $ 278,1150.00 lOO!f. 0.000 S 
16.950.00 $ 161,WS.OO· - .s IA;9S0.00 S 161,025.00 100% 0.000 $ 

-~ ~2:'-"' 
_$ ___ 

13,300.00 .$ 166,ZSO.OO ·100% -0.000 i .. _ -
u•-- ' a> anftM §._ 1um.~ ~- 42 90000 1- 0.000 S 

IJIO S ~-00 $ 1.00 S -- 8,500.00 100% O.IJ!!.O $ ·~ 
r, .,M > .~ ......... _ ., __ .. c._ ........ ~ ·= 

12.00 S l0Mn.00 1.1,0 $ , S00.00 13.00 S 32 u.n.oo. 9;m 0.000 S 
s -- -- --- -- • 

'l?0.00 S 1,1,400,00' s 9)0.00 S 64,400.00 100<' 0.000 $ 
tl2,00 S 51,C'97.00. $ -· ,__... 482.00 $ SL092.00 - ·o.ooo $ ~-
'35.00 S US.S75.00 s 9.15.00 S 13551,.00 100ll 0.000 S 
161.00 ! $ UUil.00 $ 858.00 S 168168.00 100% 0.000 $ 
97l.l>O S 2!,9!,14,00 - $ ~12.00 5 lQI 11.24~00 100!< o.~ s 
,noo $ 10 486.00 ·-s 37l-OO S 142.4116-00 100% 0.000 $ 
SAUIO $ 240.1~.oo - s. ·~·-.. 

541.00 s 240,74S.DQ lCII)!(, 0.000 S 
m.oo s 1S9 GI0,00 s 388,(1() s 159nRn.oo 100!6 0.000 $ 
2100 S JS2170,00 $ 2LOO S 152 570.00 100'!5 0.000 < 
U.00 S J7'4.600,00 s l,?.00 S 174600.00 100% 0.000 S -
l ◄.00 S U0.000.00 $ 14.00 S 140000.00 1()11')1 0.000 S 
5.00 S 6_600.00 $ 

·- -;.: ! 6600.00 1"°" 0.(1()0 $ 
LOO S l.,JlO.M $ 1320.00 100% ---2!'®'." ~ 
LOO S 2.,00.00 $ UIO S 'om.oo 111($ 0.000 S -
100 S l40Q..OO $ 2.00 $ 7,(40.00 1000< o'.ooo s 



R£YENUE REPOIIT 

Project Number: 202247 
Project Nome:. Trailmark EP 3 $a67.00 

-$1SO.OO 

Parlod Endlf11": 11/15/24 
owner Name; !J!M_ __ _ 

Contract Numbec ,;2;;,,1-3;;;50:a;;.,, __ 

For Month Endln1: ill~~- $217.00 

V.rtance 

Prajuti,d Fn,al 

BIUlnp To Date 

""""'lrun.tBlllln ... 

$0.00 

$9,008,797.54 

$8,638,597.54 

-~70,200.00 

lid.._,... 
l--------"!,~fCCnl!fil!c.!.I -ioi!!J.o!.aka, .t. 0,....,.1 

.wt, ci.,.-.11, .._M Qlla"- T:•O.te,..... ~-;.;-- ~ Ouandtf I~ eum-,&.~ 0:,~:n AlrlOIHd -I ,,_ f 
Qualftlty _ 9u11 r - ~I~ ~ 

QM'9,,.. - -""" - .,_.,_,. 
'4f.MES _____ +~- ~ S i4,&58.10i$._._:__J,4,&Sll.-.1aJ --1.00~~- $ 1.001s __ 2yo~.001 __ , $ . _ _._I__ l.00 $. 26>IXUlOI _100!<.-I 0.000 .. $ 
1_4,r• MES ______ _, EA S 28,&S0.69 $ l ISG.69 l.llO 5 . O -----"--- :.:__.____l__ 1.00 S 31),500,00 I WDIII 0.000 5 

----· --- • 5 - • $ 1.00 I. 2S 000.00 WDII 0.000 $ 
$ -- ...,.. __ $_ -·- 00 72 000.00 woii 0.000 $ 

--==;:;=-,1---'==+------'s'----- 1-----+-~-'==+"--= s 60.00 s s1,ooo.oo JmK 0.000 s 
.J!•nnl>r,,,_ __

3

- .:_ s.~~- LFJ.L -~.L 109.02200 I s,n,.oo I s ----l,-----+--= +''---=.c==:.:: --s- I s,ns.oo s 10,022.00 I lllO!I( 'o:ooo~ 
.. c fnle• 10.000 I EA !+- a,024.66 l s JQ.Z"660 10.ua $ I 13.451,40 __ . __ ,roo. o $ L ,o.no S 53,700.oo. J 100!'[ _ _ 0.000 ~ 
..tlJn!ll---- -~ ___ +ll<1<!L~-LL._4,¥i~-'~·s 1i,m10L JJ>OJ -s ___ LLJ•,911,af __ 1.00($ __ 1u1~1JOl s __ I_ 3,00_1 ~.JlOJL 10011( • o.ooo·s· 

1.00 I s 
1.111 I 5° 
lJJD I -

1,IOOJJD I . 
60.00 I • 

s,n,oo I s 
1~00 $ 
JJlO ' s 

$ 1.00 $ 26100;00 100!< 
_L__ 1.00 S 31),500.00 WOii 

• $ 1.00 S 2S 000.00 WDII --...,..--$ -·- Ul00.00 $ 72 000.00 woii 
-~- 60.00 S 51,000.00 JmK 

_s_ 5,738.00 s 10,022,00 JllO!I 
$ ,o.no s 53700.00 ,_ 
l 3,00 S 28.650.00 lOO!I 
$ l.2~0.00 S 35 000.00 IOO!I -1.1So.oot" 

lllJJD I $ llLOO S 10,Zlll.OO J.<!!!!.' 

5 - - I E i,250.uo s as ooo.oo S • • • • l 1 ~o.oo 35 000.00 100!I 0.000 ··t 
----$- __ ._ 13100 .s 10 18.00 $ . .· • . .llLOO S .10,Zlll.OO H!!!!_' - 0..000 $ • I 

,.... __ ....,....,.--+.,,....,...,......,...,+------~-----'s;- ___ -➔--,-------,-- _moo s n r.1.00 s ____ ._ _,..c.13.!Jl!!....L __ ,!3~662.00 100,, ______ o..ooo __ l u,001 .l. -s- .1)8.IJQ s 13 662.00 100!> 
1,- i ! 1 ~L___..=__ l t _ H --llL _ -- H 1.161.1~•• ! _ JMfl AJ.a~L - - ~ - a.Ml.lUM' -
[ROA.oWAY UNDERDl!AIN .1 .l I 
fnoa.dwa, U,,.W·d,1t,,. I Jl.llll S lDl.6'000 I I s L •M~.oo i 1s,3&a oo I J.000.UO S 101,640.00 1,aoo nu ~ ~OIXl.111 I lSl'I 0.000 ! I 

.l H_ IIIYtMll I I ' Ii la.Mui [S ....,., uaauol 1 l.~oo I " I 
(!'AIIIN6 & Dl!JIJ_~GE AS_8Ull1S_ .l _!_ I 
P•vi~ & Dntfn11e Ai--!4-itts 1.00±:: I "'4,oooool .L._. 4,,ooo.ro I uol 010 $ ,,400.00 o.10H_ 10.00000 I G.3D S H,200.00 I .... j .. ,000.00 I "lfflEI 0.000 S ,,..,, I _L-.il_- ~1 l • 1, -· -· T I 

~ 
5,430.00 I 

300.oi --

JCUD WAllR DISTIIIIIUTKJN H5TEM 

1 ~m 57.29 s l!l,l!. ... ,. ~uo.oo s s lll.045 JO. s .. , •. c,ij s •!i<.UD.00
1 

$ ] s,430.00- $ • 494.130.00
1 

100%
1 

0.000 s __ 

·----· ····- --- -· _ sj O lF 41.00 $ • ll.]00.00 _ Jao.oo $ i S 410°'80 lOO.OOI S 11.lll<l.OO $ . 300.00 $ 17.lOOOO loo,! 0.000 S __ 
2"Wa1erm11ln_(lnt.fittiog:,-T•s,b~l 340.00_ LF f lUD $ J.m.1.40 340.00 S S l ____ . ____ -~ _,,_,,.,..,...,. ....... __ _ 

,t00.00 • l.1111 $ 110DOII LOO $ 7,70l.OO 2.00 $ 15.400,~ _...,!ll!L $ 23,100.00 33!! 0.000 S 
;:,u,50 5.00 $ • 1911.5'1 5 00 S SU00.00 • $ 5:00 $ S4,500.00 loo,!, 0.000 $ 

1100 S $ 4),6U.'IO ~..L !!,!00,00 • _ _L___ _ 1i.ilo ~ 81.600.00 _ 1ooii ~-$ -~--:--

s tll.045 JO 

I$ 4il00,00 
.J1UO 

1,10000 I,. 
1,9115'1 

$ •'5,,611..\& 

54,500.00 loo,!, 

_!!£!, 
1.00 S S 5,98LOO l 00 : 5 I.DIJ0.00 • $ • 1.00 $ B,000.00 100!! 0.000 $ 

• 10.M J JIJ.00 S $ 6<.6391l m.oo S 14l.7BO.OO ,_ • $ _ IU.00 $ 143,780.00. -· ·!~ 0.000 -$ 

10.0Q I ~.010.oa S MJD.01?. ---- _!,_07ll 00 S U10.00 $ I 6,070.00 S G,010.00 I · lOO!IL 0.000 $ _._ 
IDCUJO I 1.0D S 11 'IOC> 00 ID> S 11 ,oo.oo · $ l.00 $ 11.900 00 1~ ~~. 

·-· --11Y!YU..___ ____ _!__~ S .. ~-~~~ _ __c!_ an_~~!___ ~_!_~ ~-~~ •11~! _!_ 

- s 5,98LOQ 

s 6<.639 ll 

~~-~ 
:!·:!1. m...uii 

11.90000 

SICUOSAN!Tt\llVSEWfRSfflEM I ---,------r----...----------~-----+-----1-----...------------.----------.---~--------~ 
8"5-r 5531.00 l,r---- 79.741.!. 4AJJ1168 S,53200 'S • _ S 106>4',J.I ~ti! t _547,f6'!,(J2_ ---· _J ___ . L_,~. $ S4.J ,,H.00 1-

M•~~""-- ·--·- ,._ ---~!:!!.D ~- ~~.1,17j_.L JC:..!SLS., 17.00 $ S lt.ll.141.41 1100 S JM,700.00 $ _ • ~O $ 3261 
5<,r,iiotts _ __ ~~_QD EA 487.141 S IIG.711U2 J7I 00 S $ 6'l 0.19.0t 171.00 S lSS 750.00 $ ..:...c.L--1?.!!,QLJ_ m 

1
oewai.r __________ 1.00 ~ 162,000.~it.~ 100 S _:;; .. aao s __ ,~ S I i.00 $ 162L. 
l""""'"""'' 1.00 15 3D,589.80! $ .. . ,,.._..., 1 00 $ • S 410111 U10 S ll.000.00 $ I 1.QO $ 31.1 
ITVTmn1 s,sso.oo lF -12.00~ 11,:;6000 , aooo s SMOOO s 10.«o.oo $ I saao.oo s 1,· 

i~[xlstln1 __ _,,_ .~:.~ ~~~i---.-!t..~-~~~~'.,,,. 26,.1CO.OO 3..00 S ---+-----+-- 1-0Q S 16,700,00 $ I 3.00 5 ~ 
'!roS!t<!.•~. 1.00 15 .3.~:"'1li. 1~.000.00 1 oa s , 00 s ~.oon.oa s • I 100 s 36,, 

---
1~J.OO 1-
,JS0.00 l<JO!I!. ---
100.00 10l1K 
<00.00 100K 

~00 ~ 
'00.00 lOO!I 
lll0.00 10fm 

Rom•"' & R<j>lace unsult•l>!•M!!!:...__ 4,900.00 , Ci _ . 21!.00l $ 1J7,20o.DO • 100.00 S 4.'IOO.~ S IJl,l~ S I 4 900,00 $ H 
lin'!.!!!)"'1!f Manhoifl 3.00 I EA 9.000.ool $ U 000 CJ0 J.00 ~ :LOO S 17...., llO $ .J l 00 S 17,1 _ ---
,_ I 1• I s - f ~.,,... 

r,200.~ 
I00.00 l.OOll 

_l 

WATtll &SEWfA AS-UUILTS I .J 
\V.t11,&_w..,~1 ~~l!II" 1 ~ 49,aoo.rroli iwl ~ o.,o i C 0

•
10 l1 cl 0.30 1 1•,100.00 I l 00 $ ••,00.0..00.1. _, 0.000 j' 

J 
IADl~ATTnlll...ftlr"r' _'l'n IE" ..l'A'TUUl:'&'US'C 

~ 
I I - .-·-------,..---..------,------,.--- ....... ---------1 

+-"---===-ie--•-'-'-40 1009'i 

~ 
__ o_l lF I 13001.$ 51000.00 •-40 S 4,000,0Q S S 00(1.00 $ 4000.DO $ • 0.000. ·s 

JO f lf _ 15.00 $_~~1,SOO.OO $ __ .._ ___ _..._ ____ _._ 3,500.00 $ 52,500.00' HOO.OO S 0.000 $ 

0 I LF I 17,0DI $ lG,500. .(JO.I M. ill.DD l S j I 1,00.00 I S IU3ll. .. OO ...... L ...... ·.-.'"l!.9-00 $. .4. 7,7JgJJ9. 45··00.···()Q·· .. 1 0.000 S 

::::r ~ 
~ 
3,000.( 

i.,sonoo I 38" 
0 I Lf I 19.00I S _gll<lCIOCJ 1,040.00 I_ _ S } 1..G<aOO $ 1',760.00 r~ 1,960.00 $ 37 l4nOO I 3,000.00 $. 0,000 S 

1,.Hll.00 
1,040.00 i"::I ~" I • I I II --1 tan.I- -- ' .Cl~ 

Pogo2ol4 



Projert Number: 202247 
Project Name: Trall_T!lrk EP 3 
aw-N•ma: ~&11,1 • • 

Contract Number; -2~1~--3,:.50:,,...,;.._ 
For Month Ending: ·ll/2.§[?ill.,, _ 

I 
llld-• 

°" 
lFPl ELECTRIC AUOWANO. I I 

,-:&11·.tontract l &£ I 
Unit Tolol I 

11M rr1 .. l&•E""'" I 

I I 

i 1.,1 •odDou I 1,DOI U 175000.IJO $ l'IS 00000 I ··~ I I I 11 --1 

~UDING·5DD 

O.SO +s-· 78,500.00 ~jpglt)ts ___ ---- 157,~ i2l. 
~-~inaR/W 19,000.00 SY 030 ~ ,.~o.oo 
~!!_Ponds--·--- -- 6,700.00 SY - . -~c00-1-S ___ ,~~ ... 
5ad Bu:k of lot Slope & Smlcs 14,200.00 SY 4.00, $ SG,800.00 

5od80Cll OOP 2.500.00 SY. •.oo l l0fV1n.00 , .... " 
,., __ 

>EOIMENT & EROSION CONTROl I 
NPDES 1.00 is lll.000,00I $ .Ll.000.00 

~ 7,900.00 lf 4.001 $ ll.,QJOOO 
Consttucrfon l:i\l~nce _____ -- ~ fA . -· .J&1ii!H 6,000.00 --

440.DOi $ ~!'!'Otfflion 42;!!(1 FA Ul,48000 
·tu,biditv CantTol 1.00 l5 25 000.00 S 2S 000.00 
1r-, IS ---

·HWPPP I I 
SWPPP I 100 I u I u.ooa.ool s u,ooo.ool 

"- i I ,. ,. __ , 
BONDS 

f'&VINfll & ftHformtilCQ lof\d I.DO '-' •~_!,~ ~- 183,000.00 r--
11.0M.DO I Conn•cmtW,rran\1 l.llO u >•nnn.oo S ,_ • ~--· 

Orlffnal 
otNIGI ORlllllS I I Uttlt I T-

I QlV UM! Orb Al1uauat 
----;-~aOrd■rl t J LS._ ____ ! _ -~--

OW Haul Rood I 1000+~• S 6,900.00 f $ 6,900.00 
StrU1ti;u1R~ad -- I 1.000- LS tt-- ~i';oo.oo s---3.10000 
~~!()______ _ __ 1 40.ooo.ooo ! E!. i.. - 1.ao s_ 312,000.00 

~- Clla!!fe Ordat2 __ ! $ 

I ,,....... --. ~, 

tCll>I 
I 

157.000.QO 
10.00000 

-~,700.00 
14,100~ 
1950.00 

a.OS 

l.1t00.00 
1.00 

•2.00 

1.00 

... ~ 
I 

I 00 
-I 

I 

ToO,t. 
Ou11>"" 

1.00 
!,00 

40,00000 

1.00 

REVENUE REPORT 

-
$367.00 

-$150.00 

$217.00 

a- ..;._,, 

~ 

' 
~ 

s 
s 
s 

550,00 t 110000 

' •-m 

ocr.' s lkl0.00 

·s 
's 
s 
s 
l --

00', S G00.00 
$ -• 
s ·-
$ 

' -ru=..fflV Aln-t 

_..L..._ 
___ . ___ 1.,_ _ 

$ • 

______ $ __ -- -

s 
$ 
s 

-··--~ -· 

Mamta:n Haul Road ~ 1000 J LS $ 75,000.00 S ?S,000.00 

~~ er.dll 1.000 ~ $ (14;!,000.00) I $ (141,00~ 1.llO t-----·------
Cha!3fe0nler3 . _$ s 

f!~i.m,n MMt:rfalJ • __ ._1,~ • ..!:Lf¾-mu19.201 s (776.879.201 1.00 1.-.•----{ -- -tax --·- _ 1.000 JS .L lS0.497.151 S l50A97.15 i.oo 
~-.;ican Pr¢ast 1.000 lS $ (416,569.00 S i416,569.00I f-- .. _1.00 ·s 
rox - 1.000 l5 L_.Q.1.016.n 1.,_ 121mu9; 1.00 

>--·---. -- s--
~!al& 1.000 l5 $ m,248B"l $ 176,148.oot 1.00 $ 
Tax -~ ~ ,L.. .J~13!Jf--_!i.9S6.121 1.00 $ 
~ .. ,~7ig--;Order4 Ha'4~~ s 
F.rcsii:rri Central NPDES 1,000 !5 s IS 000.00 $ _ 15,000.00 l.00 $ _..:._.:_ ---Siltf'eoce 7,000.000 tf $ 4,0ll $ • 28.000.00 7,000.00 s 
Staked Turbiditv Barrier 3,1152.000 LF :$ ;:.o· s 28,994.00 3,002.Dll $ 

E.Hr~ ~nd Gru~ AL $ ·-9,900.00 . $ 3.60 $ ---- 3.600. 3564(1.<Xl 
Sttfaninl!:&Ot!mucldn:a! -.-6.000.000 Cl s s.oo. _s 41.000.00 "6,000,00 s 
Rll~ad..-.v 10,655.000 C{ 1$ 7.llO' $ 83109.00 1(),l&S.00 s 
Gradinc 1.000 l5 '$ 3.900.00 I$ 3900.00 1.00 s 
Crusbcrete Ro■d B■H 6.950,000 SY I$ 14.00 IS ·97.300,00 6,9SD.00 s ---·· 
12"HP 360.000 IF I$ 75.rioLL_-~ 360.00 $ 

Page3of 4 

Pcrlod Eodlne: lJ/ZS/Z.O 

V&Mnce $0.00 

ProJededflnal $9,008,7'l7.54 

UilllnpToO..te SS.638.59754 

RemolnloC.llilli/o .. ill!l._Irl_D-!19 - ·~---·-· 
I I I I -ll'S.Ottrinal 

Tol>fltit I "-'•t I ~n..i I " I V..-oteo--.:_ 
Ot,itn.-.W Amaant I OU.,llll'ltlv -· I •-"- AfflOUel 1eo..-1 tauntlfy Amount 

I 
1.00 $ 17500000 I s , .., s 11!.iOOO.Dl ·- 0.000 $ I 

IS ,~-, -· -~· --· ' I 

157000.00 $ -~-?_!l.!'!_.op.oo $ 157 000.00 $ 78.500.00 lOO!I 0.000 $ -19000.DD. S g,500.00 s ~--·· 19000,00. $ 9,500.00 lOIJll; -~1---·-
6,700.00 S 26.800.00 $_ 6,700.00 S 26.800,00 100% 0.000 $ 

1'200.00 $ S5,8DO.OO $ 14,:WO.OO $ 56,800.00· lOO!I 0.000 $ 
l !i00.00 S 10,000.00. $ l 500.00 S ~0.000.00 .IIJ07' 0.000 S 

1.a --- ae •m-- ·-- , 

1.00 S 18,000.00 ··---; LOO.$ 18,!)0D.DO lOO!I o.oog_ s 
7900.00 $_ - 31,600.00- _s ___ HD0.00 $ 31,500.00. 100'K 0.000 S 

lJIO s 6,000.00· s 1.00 S 6000,00· 1- 0.000 $ 
18.480.oo· 42.00 $ $ 42:00 S 18480,.1!) ---~ - .Q.000 $_,. • 

1.00 S 25,000.00 $ 1.00 $ .!500IIOO 100!1 0.000 $ 
l --- ... ---,..,_..,, ,. 

I 

1.00 $ ll 00000 I s .... < u 000.00 I 10011 0000 $ 

' 
.. __ , ..... .,. ____ , 

s I 

1.00 $ 183,000.00 - s ICIII S JIB,000..00 100?6 0000 S ___:__ 
s I I 00 S za.00000 I J.00 s 21.00000 I °"' 0000 $ 
:,. --· -- ~----- • 

Tooato ~=- --=--nii.t 
,m-.-v,:.Orillna1 

" V'ariana1llt.com,aletl:on -- _.,.. Qlln..,., Amout =•urt Allu>ant - ~•!!X. AM<>olnt 
$ t $ O.DDO $ 

1.00 $ 6,900.00 $ 1.00 $ 6,900.()J 1007' 0.000 S 
l.~ $ - 3,7<,,'),00 ----· s ____ 1.00 $ 3700.00 J.lll1JI 0.000 $ 

~2,000.00 
_ ... 

•o.ooa.~-- . s 40000.00 s 311,000.00 100il. 0.000 $ 
1,00 p_.7s.ooo.oo $ 1.00 $. 75000.00 "'°" 0.000 $ ··-·-

_....:.... L-- - $ $ 0.000 S --
1.00 $ ti42,Mfl.MI s !00 s 1142.000.00 100!I 0.000 s 

~ 

$ s s ~000 $ ---
!·00 $ (776979,201 s 1.00 $ 1776.879.20 1009' • 0.000 $ 
1.00 ; (59.497.151 s J.00 $ 150,497.151 100-.. a.coo $ 
1.00 S ~16~.QO $ --- 1.00 $ ...!.4.l,6,SG9.00) 1000: 0.000 S 
1.00 S 127,076,99 s 1.CD s (21,076.991 lOCJS 0.000 $ 
1.00 S (76,2~ $ 1.00 $ 176,2~_8,~ l"°" 0.000 S 
l.00 S (4,956.12) s 1.00 $ 14956.121 t= 0.000 S 

$ 5 $ 0~000 s --____ L,E! .. -$ 15,llOD.OO $ --- 1.00 $ 15 000.00 )00)< 0,000 S 
7 0.00 t~.00 $ 7000.00 $ 10,000.00 !.DD!< o;ooo S 
3,IS2.00 $ 28.9"'1.00 ~ --- 3,c,;2.00 $ 21,994.00 lllO!( 0.000 $ 

""iTo" r·~~oo s uo $ 35540.00 0.000 $ -
'°"" 6,00'1,'1!) J ___ -4!~00 s ..; 6.000.00 $ 4B.l)00.00. '°"" 0.000 $ --~---

10,655.00 $ 83,109.ll0 s 1016S.OO S • 83109.00 ]00!/, 0:000 $ -1.00 et~!iOO s ,.no ·s 3900.00'. J- O.ODD $ 
6,9SQA)O $ 97,300.0D s 6950.00 S 97.300:00' 100,, o.orio s 

360.00 J 27,000.00 $ 360.00 $ 27.000.00 10:m 0.000 S 



REVENUE REPORT 

Project Number: 202247 

Project Name: ~rl< EP 3 
Owner Name: .:;E-'T&::.:M"'--

Contnict Number. -=2'-"1-i!-"S"'O'--
For Month Ending: 11/25/2024 

$)67.00 

·$150.00 

.,,iod End.,., U/'15/24 

Vartance $0.0D 

Projettod FT"'I $9,()08,797.M 
$217.00 8i/l;na, To Dato $8,638.597.54 

I 
Rem1lnlP( 8111lri'!li $370,200.00 

l olCOn!n,;tl &.E 

~ -~ Pr_o1'«i01t.nd~lii&fmi1 
ew, ...... 

!!'I-. UM ~P,h::. ' 
Taul 

l~l- ~ 
.... !!!-.. -· TfO,,. - ----

QHlllltv -~ Qmlkv~':- l ~-1 ~.:"··~ 
M.15 ----- I :io.oooj !1'.~-- 1,400.00 L ·--~00 _ .2~0! ,-.. _. $ 20.00. L_. 2&000.00 ••• f -- ;:o;oo·s 28000,J!!! ·--c.ioo;, 0.000 L._____. 
~'!'~raloOIH0<1uaedJ ar;o.ooo LF. s 2~.00 S 8.280.00 360.00 S 360.00 $ 8,280.00 S ·=.oo S 8,280.oo· Jc<rJI ·~ 
sod 1 8.600.ooo sr $ ___ .. ~ ,i.. _ 43,000.00 -·-·· _ _ ~ ______ ----t-- ._ .. ,. ~ . -~,oo I 43,ooo.oo ·._...,,oo $ 43,000.00 '1% _ o.~ 
Smvov, T••t MOB • l.000 LS $ 21 MO.OD S 21,000.00 l ,JO $ 1.00 s· 21,000.00 • G 1,00 $ 21.000.00 lfiO¾ 0.000 $ 
--- -~ion ~ •.s-- ~ $ ~ ··- ·s--,...,..._ - $ 1-----$ #DIV!~! 0,000 ·s 
12'HP .. ... ": - . ____ ..,___2!0-.~ !!. S .. __ ,m-!!!l):~ __ 121,000.001._ ,!_&~ _ ::::,:-·-·-s-· ---- -·--· _ a~J._ .. 1210~ ·--s- 360.00 s·· m.ooo.00! 1ore1 -~t::-=--

~- ------- -- 20.000 EA S h,400.0lll $ 128,000.00 20.00 • _______ j_ _ 20.00 $ 128,000,00 .J 20.00 S 1211,.~.001 IOIIK _o .. ~_s __ _ 
(TVStormo,.;o(IIR"9"'1wd) ____ ,_ ..1.,~IJQIJ_/LF $ 123.00)_~ !B,280.00) __ 360.00 S 360.!J! ~ .... J,~~,-----· .L 360.00 $ 18.280.00! l°"" 0.000"$ ____ , 
p~~l:I'______ 02.00011.f $ 123.00 $ S~,136.00 432.00 S 432.00 $ 53,136.00 •• S 431.00 $ 53.ll6.00 '°'"' 0.000. $ 
ll<rRO' 3&0-000 l.LF s ao.oo _s .aµo.oo . J60.00 s _ .. ~oo j _ _ 68.4!10-J!I!. s ...:. :ioo.oo .s 611.400.oo __!!!!!! --~'~- ___ _ 
f~Y.!i£!>!1~""!l~..!l ___ _ __ l.ClQ!!.;.Jl..~ 7,500.00 1 1.soo.00 _ 1.00 s _____ t--- 1.00 s ·,;soo.oo s 1.00 s 1soo.oo )<"111 0.000 ·s 
H:ilul Rd. Malnt. _from ~c Pond to EP3 I.WO IS $ 3~00 I S_ 35,oolJ.oq 1.00 S • • -~~??.. ,t-~:~~ $ 1.00 J. 35,000.00 )OD'!( 0.000 $ 

~?~SAecPond•FDIO-edk_ -----<--· _ J_ --~,_ _____ $_ ___ ----+----~,.. ·i,.__ _ $ $ 0,000 $ 
J AddUUmal Culvr.rt1 on E~wmem RO,ild 1.000 t LS $ ~.SS0.00 $ 9 SS0.00 LOO $ 1.00 $ 9: SS0.00 $ 'J,00 S, 9 $SO.DO ~ 0,000 t; 

E,c, .... •••P<mdandHaultoEP··3 200<®!).0001 CY S .J,•• f l,790,000.00 200D00.00 --•"•- _1 __ -~- •-·-- --~(!(1~ 01)()_-_$ __ ~f'O S ... -· 200,000.00 $ ~~.00 JOO,C ...... 0.000 $ -f 
lo1£!!!£:J!;!Rec~ 200.QOQ,O(llq CY $ l.'JS j __ !50,000.00 200000.00 $ 200,000.00 $ 250,000.00 $ 200000.00 $ 250,000.00 lOOOI 0.000 $ 

pewaterina ..,...---- 200000.000 t CV $ ~00 $ 200000.00 200,000.DO -~ .. • S -➔---- -~ ... ~-~ $ ---~-~-!!!~ S 200:000.00 .$ 200,000.~ lOO".' ~-~L __ ._..;. 
srodlt L~U from o'.':.s;,_.___ .. . _ (40,000.000JI Cl' ,! -~ $ {S0,000.00) 140,000.00) $ -· __ • -· -----t- _!~ODO.OD T (SO)J00.00) $ _ IIIQ.000 001 S l!,Q,000.00l lOO!C 0.000 S. ·--· _ 
CredH~ltmpo,t IIM•~•OOOJ' CY S 24.00 S (3,840000.00 "=,000.~n • $ -•t-----t....lL00.000,00) $ 13.840,Q()Otml $ .. .l160Jl00.00I S (3,840,000.001 JOOS 0.00II· ~-

~Oole,n•"'°""H.OR~~ 1 _____ L-·---t---- s ---=- _____ ~---·· __ ._ _ ___ L S 0.000 ~ 
fMobillz• • 1.000 j IS $ 2.000.00 S 2,000.00 1,00 $ 1.<XI $ 2,000.00 $ 1.00 S 2 000.00 :w,:r,,; 0.000 $ 
j;,;;;,;,;_.sillFonce&Turi>Borrl•"' - - l0.05m·l lF S 0,50 $ 5026.00 -lQ.!l!r.1.00 $ 1M5i.oo S 5,026.00 $ 1oos2.oo $ 5,016.00 Wit< 0.000 $ 
~•Yatel'.Ha<JI .... ___ •-- lOffiS.(ll)O!_CY. _ S - ........... S:4Dm::·s_ ...... 57,537.00 ~SS..00__.,. ___ j_ __ - _,_ _10.o&s':'OO 5 57:Sa7.00 $ 10655,00 $ 57537.00 ]OOi,l 0.000--$ --
IR•mo .. l5"Plf0 432.000['LF s .... , ... W. $ 2,592.00 432,0</. -· $ ----+------i----4'.!?~~L 2,m.00 S 4.U.on S 2.m.00 wi-.. o.~_s ____ ,.. 
IR•move3il" RCP .J,__1.60.000 j-!£- S 1S.00 $ 9,000.00· _ 3611.00 S . 350.00 .S 9,0°'1,!!!!. • S 3t.(t00 $ 9,000.00 l-"ili, 0.000 S 1 19'tiii:.eryi,hcrei.·•;;,;;r~ ... .., L ~1!00!+,f!. $ 14.00 f _ ---fl~ •~,950.£!11. s· ---- -- (6,950.001 S 197:30000) ---· $ i .. tS<.l!.!1.1 .$ 197,300.nnl 100ll -c"o"'.ot0.,.,_...,sc__ __ _ 

duonJOOrder7R•lnD•.. 2 ··o; $ t------t---- $ $ • $ S • --t----t- _,1""2.""000"'-) ,.S ___ _ 
· L __ $ S - • S S $ UDIY.lo! 0.000 $ 

1 

<JumpOrdot80r•lna .. LotEP.Z - ·r-- - $ • S ____ _,___ .$ -~ _ $ $ O:J!!!LL_ 
~ _ __ 28.0001 LF $ ,_.}_~_~J__ 3,22CI.OO 28.00 $ ----· ····---.!~. S 3,220.00 $ ___ 28.00 S .3,220.0() 1- 0.000 $ 
Yard lnlot -----I 1.000 1 EA $ 2,900.00 $ 2,900,00 I.OD $ 1.00 $ 2,900.00 $ 100 $ 2,900.00 100.~ 0.000 S 
~ •• ~· 1.000 ~-- • ~ ·- 4-100.00 s ,i;;ioo.oo Loo s _ __ _ -~ s 4;40000 ,..... ___ _s 1.00 s ... _ 4,400.00 ~ 0.000 s _____ • _ 
R .. Sod 180000 SY $ 9.00 $ l.620.00 180,00 S --ii---- l.ll0.00 $ 1.620.00 S 180.00. $ 1.620.00 11.'°" 0.000 $ 
12~ ·-- --- - Looo EA -s--uoo.oo s· i.aoo.oo 1.00 r ---1:i,o $ 1,800.oo . $ 1.00 s ~oo 1-. 0.000 s . 
~lit~ -. . ____ . _ .. L"':!_ _g..,.L J~.00Jj _ _2,_~(K.I.,_ ___ _. _____ $ _ --+----- -- }. - ·--;::;;.-r- Toiiii:oo 100 S ~,000.00 -;;; -~--- _., 

Cha nae Ord..- Uain Dav, 2 O'; i S • S $ $ $ $ 
.. $ •-••-•---s--· ---1--•- .~-=- .. __ . ,L ___ : S ~DJV/01 0.000 S - ---

s • $ S • S ION/!!I $ . 
S;-----•-+---- $ _ -ii---- $ S tlOfJ.({!l 0.0<J.O $ --.-

1 

Chafll8 Older 10 RM !!!r.!. I-· ..L ?Lt 
---+----:c=-•,.• --,.c,>, 1-----t- $ • $ $ llflfJLOI IL000 S 

E.~- --·- • ·.::__·~--ii:i>ool LF~-rs -·-11s:ooTs_- ~.oo lMO s 1.,12s.oo ---·+"·--·-e.-·• i · I -······ r---: ••• ~, ~~--- ';------1 
~ Now Lo<>tlan ,-~ EA $ 900.00 I ~- _ 900.00 1.00 S 900.00 ..___~. :. :::.:'.: I ~ I • - : , .. .::: I :::::I :. -: _,;'------l 
G"'dl" 1.000 L5 , S .. 3 800.00 I$ 1,800.00 1.00 $ uoo.oo 1 

• • --
1 

• • --- •• • • ••• •• .. ... 
l~L-----• ---J--US.0001 SVIS •. ·9.00$ 1,03$.00 11.S.DO.S 1035.00 ·------- oaa.,.___ •-----'----'=- --------

.... ~ ... -- .. ·-~··--·-- 15.00 

-·~ ----- 1.00 
- --- -- 1.00 

HDPESheetPllais'[i_, S.OOOJ. lF !s° l~Cll_:.$ .•. 1,000.00 ~.00 $ 1,000.00 ----------·--:-~--,---1----:;:;;:a=..-',-,-·--· _ --

: · f I Is • I s 'I s ·f '°"''°T 0.000 s 
_ _ _ _ . .!,. __ -_·_.$ • S $ - ' ,o,vfo,C ~ 

---- f ] . f I $ f J S • $ $ $ • f IDW/O!f 0.000 $ 

-us:oo 
5.00 

! 

~ ~ ·tt;; LL_ • I s ·1 s • I IO!Vl!!!I O;OOQ s 
__ $ _ , ? ? ---°'f0~ $ $ - • 7 fDJVcii .. 0000 ..i_ ___ l 

-----~~-~ a..Z.:= ieii,_ ----=---~• ~ --• s m;,~ j 

s 
$ .. =jy 

[ 
l&fo,,J! 

I }1.§SM1J,OII U37,848.00 sn.-.001 I HW!J 

PIIG'f4ol4 

I ~ ~ 95K 
:"Tl .., 



PARTIAL RELEASE OF CLAIM OF LIEN 

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of payment in the amount of $56.624.75, hereby 
partially releases its claim of lien for labor. services, or materials furnished to 
Six Mile Creek CDD, on the job ofTrailmark EP PH3, for thefollowing described property: 

Trailmark East Parcel Phase 3 

The undersigned lienor acknowledges previous receipt of $8,150,042.91 and is executing this 
waiver and release in exchange for a check or checks in the additional amount of 
$56,624.75, this partial release of claim of lien expressly and totally is conditioned onreceipt 
of the check or checks and the collection of the funds in the amount of 
$56,624.75. 

There remains unpaid $858,754.63, 

Dated: November 25, 20 24 

• d sefiled ir~ 

Witness 

STATE OF FLORJDA 
COUNTY OF Duval 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day, November 25, 2024 before me, an officer duly 
authorized in the State aforesaid and in the County aforesaid to take acknowledgments, personally 
appeared Charles D. Freshwater, as President of Jax Utilities Management. Inc. 
a Florida corporation,on behalf of the corporation, and she/he acknowledged before me that she/he 
executed the same and did so by order of the Board of Directors of the Corporation. 

He/She is personally known to me [X] produced __ -=-N=/ A=~-.-. as identifi~atioi;/ ] 

~-·--:ta7y ;u•b .. ~.c-;::f F;o7i]a.··. LlI' J ·k--.·_ .. ·· . 
"I Anne-Marie James ~ -
. . My Commission . . • 

- .HH 276959 • - • · . 

.,. ~xJ·.!!.!,7~;6 • .. • . Notary Public 

F.S. 713.20 



REQUISITION NO. 82A 
(2023 Acquisition and Construction Account) 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$10,515,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Series 2023 (2023 Project Area) 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank Trust Company, 
National Association, as successor trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007 (the "Master 
Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture between 
the District and Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2023 (the Master Indenture as amended and 
supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") ( all capitalized terms used herein shall 
have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 82A

(B) Name of Payee:

(C) Amount Payable:

Wire Transfer Instructions: 
Jax Utilities Management, Inc. 
Truist Bank 
214 North Tryon St. 
Charlotte, NC 28202 
ABA:  
Beneficiary: JAX UTILITIES MANAGEMENT 
INC (Business Account Title) Account#:  Routing#:  

$ 88,093.50 

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount is due and
payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state Costs oflssuance,
if applicable): Trailmark Phase 12, Application No. 21 (November 2024)

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any, from which disbursement is to be made:

$ Assessment Area 2 -Phase 3C Subaccount 
-----

$ 88.093.50 Assessment Area 3 -Phase 3 Subaccount 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have 
been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 
2023 Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that 
each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction 

1 



of the 2023 Project and each represents a Cost of the 2023 Project, and has not previously been 
paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or 
for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of 
the District approving this requisition or approving the specific contract with respect to which 
disbursements pursuant to this requirement are due and payable. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By:. _____________ _ 
GreggF. Kem 
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of 
Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost 
of the 2023 Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; 
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2023 Project with respect to which such 
disbursement is being made; and, (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit 
to the Eleventh Supplemental Trust Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified 
on the date hereof. 

By: <1 .. ~'-+'-'----'-'A. w-----'-"'---. ~ __ 

Cond1fti~g Engineer 

2 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICAJJON FOR PAYMENT A/A DOCUMENTG702 

~~ FROM {CONTRACTOR): .!QCOWNER): 
Six Mile Creek CDD 

APPLICATION NO: 21 
.,t 5171 ·,.. Jax Utilities Management, Inc 

' , 5465 Verna Boulevard 
Jacksonville, FL 32205 

c/o England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, FL 32258 

Reviewed and 
Accurate to Site 

I 
Conditions. 

PERIOD TO: November 25L 2024 

PROJECT: Trailmartc PH 12 

CONTRACT FOR: 
Underground Infrastructure ~ Pong L. 12-4-24 

CONTRACTORS APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
CHANGE riRrii=a suMMARY 
Change Orders approved In previous months ADDIBONS I DEDUCTIONS 
bv OwnPr -· 

Approved this Month 
Number Date Approved 

1 04/19/23 722,431.60 
2 03/13/23 462,598.75 
3 05/17/23 (42,800.00) 
4 06/05/23 301,081.75 
s 06/14/23 (1,410,064.73) 
6 07/26/23 411,000.00 
7 10/18/23 (16,671.25) 
8 12/12/23 (1,194,560.00) 
9 01/24/24 1,500.00 
10 01/30/24 88,970.00 
11 02/01/24 96,750.00 
12 02/01/24 7,105.00 
13 03/06/24 4,300.00 
14 04/10/24 0.00 
15 04/10/24 3,000.00 
16 05/30/24 (156,050.50) 
17 06/05/24 52,906.00 
18 07/10/24 37,090.00 
19 08/22/24 2,800.00 
20 08/27/24 12,908.00 ! 
21 09/13/24 115,050.00 ! 

TOTALS 2319491.10 ~.~.146.4'.i.-1 
Net chanae bv Chanae Orders (500,655.38) 
lhe uridetslgned C.Ontractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, infonnatfon 
and belief the Work covered by this Appllcatlon for Payment has been completed In accordance 
with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid for by the Contractor for Work for 
which previous c.ertificates for Payment were issued and payments received m>m the Owner, and 

CONTRACTOR: ·-· Ja>tUtiliti§....Man;'l1,11,,.,em.,.,.en..,,t,._··""In""c'------------
~-

Date: 

111 aa:i:rdafl<I:! wllh t1ie COnmitt Dmlments, ba~ Gil ~II! Olir.:el\la!J<m and t.11! 
II.ta ~ 11\e ~~~UOl'I, the Ard!i~Q!~fies to 1tie.Owne, ttiat ID. tt>e 
.belitotttieEngA'!(!rSi~,i~.w,dbel!ttneWOlc.J,as.~ 
• ~ 1Mqualtyaf1N1Wl!1( i5 in aa:oo1.!JntwtilttieCDotratt.Dllolnentl;. 
and ~C~lS entittt!lf II) pi!\'!Mntaf me AMllMJ"cnn~. 

11@2024 

I 
I 
I 

Application Is made fur payment, as shown below, In connedlon • with 
the Contract. Continuation sheet, AJA Document G703, is attached. 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM 

2. Net Change by Change Orders 

____ .!!1,492,616.00_ 

-$500,65.5,.38. 

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (LINE 1 +,-2) 

4. TOTAL alMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE 

5. RETAJNAGE 
a. 5% % (Colurm D+E on G703) 

Total retalnage (Line Sa, or 
Total In Column J of G703) 
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAJNAGE 

(Line 4 less Line 5 Total) 
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR 

PAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate) 
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE 
9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PWS RETAINAGE 

(Une. 3 less Line 6l 

$10.991,960.62 

$10,932,840.62 

$546,642.03 

$10,386,198.59 

$10,298,105.09 

093.50 
$605,762.03 

State of: __fl.~.. .•. '::S~ou. nty of• Subs(;ribed and beforeyne i 
Notary Publl • • c;:;:-/'7:'1t::::;:rl~7--er----
My Commisio exp! gust , 2 • 

~ ... .._......_....~ • ..L~.,dr~.# 

J ""-. t-!o\i;ry Public State of Florida •· ..• 
~ : ~ Anne-Marie James t 
{ :r.,·i~'.;'J,..,,...,,. -.- My Commi!sion. . ..... J , ;._,d:llii,»W HH 276909 
~ EXP- 8/17/202$ 
~~~.,.~·.. ·•W!~ 

$88093,50 
s &. MIiier, l11c.. 

BY: ~I~ . ~--
This eetiot ~able. The AMOUNT CERTIAED Is payable only to ihe 

DATE: 12/9i1624 

C.ontractor named herln, Issuance, payment and acceptance rl paymenls are 
without prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this c.ontract 



Project Number: 22•2247 

Project Name: T~il~!J< 1~ 

ownarName:.~EI~ 

COntrac:t Numbor. 02,=2ca·2cc60=--
For Mont!, €rldin1:. ii/25/2024 

____ ___Jl!lfi""IC®trlctAmt 

t Unft I !loll..,.. 
""' UMI l'rlce 

l&[Tot,I -· ~I~-"'--- 1.00 IS I 1• ooo.ool s 74,lW.00 

!!Lrv_,g ---
M,!)T 
D~mollllon 
Tot.t 

WARIOO AND GRUBBING 

d~~- ---
~~ 

LOO ~+-·-49.S~ $ -.-. ~ 
1.tll IS 38'!'!00j $ . 3.000.00 
1.00. IS i 2.SQ0,00 S 250000 

_J_ ,, m--

I_ I -- L......,.._ .. 

l·- __2!00 l 4<:. t--~fil'H• -- 00 I 

i 
74.00 N: 3 400.00 $ is,,000.00 I 

1 ·: 

GG,8()1)~9'._-! __ _ 

184,700.00 I CY I 
1.00 LS 

I< ---

EARTHWQJ!K _ __] __ __J .! 

,,_, e..-
~••nttt,, ~ 

LOO • .,· s 
1.llO ,f....__ .. s 
1.00 ' 100 I s 

' 
)4001 ls 
·1,ao I I$ 

-i < 

U-IID 

184.100.00 
l 00 

~~~~i!'ffxt,·•lmpart•lt'!_ hGtide 41.~?.ltOO CV 1.~~-00 ~000.00jo,,..,;_, __ 

~ O••J! l,!p •···- _ __ 12 540.00 CY _ __2£0 2S,D80.QO ~-00~;.,;. _ _..""- .. 
Misc Site-& Swale Grad In,,__ ___ ,__ 1,00 LS 49,000.00 . 49,000.00 1.00 

.. -~ .. ,.,_ 
11-■lnN 

-"' A,,,0, .. ,1 

_ ... -· Qu- -· I 00 S Jc 000.00 s 
LOO S .. 500.00 s -. lOO S :1-0., s 
LOO < 2"""00 s . ., -

I I 74.00 S -•Do.OD I s I 
r I 14 00 S 2s160000 I s I 
1 I ' 

.... I _, 

66,80000 i ~, ! ~1 
J.M,I_D!J.UO_ S~ -- $ 

J Ill S 103000.00 s 

41,000.00 S l,025,000~ --- _j 
12,540.<J!! S 25,080.00 s 

1.00 S 4!,000.00 $ 

231..&QO..:..~ -- L ___ ._ i..:Fi(lfromSit• - • 184.~!!>~tl __ 1.25 $ - 231,0<!2,!!'!. _!~!!!!l_O,:o,_ ____ ..,, 
lo, '!!.!.:-..'!!!Eort.. . . ----- St,000.00 E!'..l 24.001 ~ 1,224,000.00 - 51,000,00_,._ ____ µ- ___ .:..,_4- _____ -1-~ 

~~Grading&Dren .:! J.(I) LS ( 54,000.00.S _,__, ~,000.00 __ ......,le.,.00:::.,i ____ _... 

1-----1 _..!,'!4,_800,00 S 
c:\..000.00 $ 1,224 000.00 $ 

.1:'1.1! $ 54,000.00 -----~ 
Pond u,,e, 1.00 lS lll,000,00/ $ 18,000.00 1.00 1.on s 18,000.00 s ,,.., f , ·-• -
~OPINIAY ~JJCTION I I 

h~odEodinr, 

V•rion« 

11/25/24 
$0,00 

Project:lld Final $10,991,960.62 

!1111011' To Oate $10,932,840,62 

""'"'!!i.••1_ern,., $S9,120.00 
P--•.._~ 

........._.Rn,I 
" V1rt1M.11•tComll•tJon.,_ 

Q.ilHtfly Amount o-~- ~··-·- -•t 

I 00 S 1◄.000.00 10D'J6 ~ ..L --·-
LOO $ 49,500.00 ~Ill 0.000 $ • 
LOO S l,000.00 100!I 0.000 S 
LOO S HOD.00 100!6 ·o.ooo $ ~- - f 

1~CO $ IIIU00.00 I ,_, 
0.000 S ..:.._ 

7400 S J>UOOOOI tlJOl<I 0000 S ~---· __ , 
l 

,,.eoooo s -~oo_L 1°""1_ _(),000 

1.84 700.00 692.GlSOO lOOII aooo 
LOO S ICXJ,00000 '°"" 0000 

41.000.00 } 1,025,000.00 1~ 0.000 $ 
12,S«>DO $ 2S,1181J.OO loo,,\ 0.000 1 --l.OD $ -~~~ ~ --~ 184 '100.00 S 231000.00 100'6 0.000 S 
,;1000.00 ~ !t,224,000.W 10091 0.000 S ---1,00 $ - ~~ ~ ___ £.9!!!!.J 

1.00 S .lf 000.00 1- 0.000 $ 

~~ - • 
~ .... ••.m. •c .• _,b . I 1.!&90. ..ooo.' LF tr.. -1S.001'L_ill000.00 l_ -w - 1_____ --if--- ___ .ll,...80'!,00, 1 ..ill,!!~-~ _____ • __ ;_ ... ---·- ~00 $ 171.000.'!Q. 1009' 0.000 ,L..__: __ 
s.<•i>e!!ri!£!!> _______ . __ 1gg.m...,1r.LL __ i,.gg_ j ___ .1_iyoo.oo !!1!1,W,· .. ·.,,-..,-..., ___ 1 100.00 s 1~200.00 • s . 100-00 ; 1uoo.oo 100% 0.000 s 
6" Road~at8a:M:- . 16S,COO SY I . lftSO ff> 307100.00 16~_P.0 _¢ I----- lli 160D,00 i ~?J-~ ~ -_ _,li,~~-~ZJ.J!a.QP -~ ~ .. ~- _ 
12'1!•~-~~SUht!J,.!!!_ ___ .,l~J~!!2.j g:_ $ ,__ ....2!i.~~---•!~J1Qc0</ __ 19380.00 e;; ·' S 19.J!O.OO $ U!4.J10.00 S • 19.3§9.00 ?. ~!!Clr!!!. _ .I.DO% 0.000 S 
'-'f'!!•lt!"Fintl~1SP12.5 1G;600.000, SY s 12.00 I$ ~.200.00 lf.600.IIO ~ , s 1G,roo.oo S m,200.00 $ _ J&,600..oo S 199,200.00. 100% _o.ooo_t.._ 
Prime_ ____ .... 16 6-Q!!,Qll.'1 SY 3,'l!! } 4M!1J!.OO .._....1~'!!!!&!1..f-! ..... ~...,_:,k ____ .:. -·•• ___ JM00,00 $ ~'\0().00 ~ • 1UQ0,00 !:. 4'UOO.QO 1- n ~ .J---.....C.-"----l--f 
;......,,nt 1,!amn -+----,== 18 000.00 f .'i.___!!!W!OO 1 00 • - •· S 1,00 S 10,000.00 S 1.00 S ll 000.00 100'! ~ ~ 
~ ---------+--= -· __ ,soo -~--...JAOOOO 1110.00 ~ • ' 'j ___ • _ ----- -- 1~.!l!!.J...._ ~ $ 100.00 ~ 7•-.00 llllT.< ~ 
ADAf!.a.'!!!'.t...-- _ e "'s ~ 1~000.00 .... _ lloo -s ·- 12.l!O $ 3000000 ~ 12.00 s 30000.00 ,_ 0.000 s I 
Atce'5 t\O.!ds w/ F•bric SY i 95,00 $ 42.7',0 00 4SO.OO • ::a.. ...... :: S 450.00 $ 42 750.00 S 4SO.OO $ 42 750.00 10UA 0.000 S 

C,,.C i - Jf_ 1,-- S I w - l\"1MMP ___ .1. 

STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM I I j 
15" RCP I 1,192.ooo· 1 • LF I $ 40.00 IS· 47.680,00 1;!!12.00 . -----$ ll 456.00 1,192.00 s li'l.1.36.00 $ 1,192.00 S 61! 136.00. ·- 0.000 't 
IB"~CP I 537,000 I IF I $ 49.29 I$ 26468.73 537.00 H--- -· -- 11,021U7 537.l)() $ 4l,4-97.ro - s 537,00 S 43,497.00 1""" O:cioo $ 
24"~ , M).000 I IF $ ~-$ 60,993.45 -867.00 46,514.55. 867.00 ·-$ 10,_oo $ W.00 .S 107,508.00 100% 0.000 $ 
3irRCP - t.= 1,191.000 I !f' I f - 100.88 1 S 120,14&08 1.191.00 $ BLUD.91 1,191.00 s. 20Ui9.00 $ • 1,191.00 $ 201.279.00 111"'- 0,000 $ ·-
36" RCP - • 173.000 IF ! S _ _ill.52.)_5 29,842.50_ 173.00 s - 13,234.50 173.00. $ 43on.oo 

_$ ______ 
173.00 $ 43.an.oo 11)(>1; 0.000 s 

4X'RCP - 170.000 I.I' • $ 227.00 I$ 38500.00 ---·m.oo .r 17,000.00 170.00 S 55S90.00 s 110.00_ S S5.S90.00 100>' 0.000 S 
54" RCP --·- -~.!!~ ~ -~ ..L ~~ - 374,00 .rt---- 37 •. 00 $ 170.170.00 s 374,00 s 170,170.00 100% 0.000 $ 

=-· "i!oo' _JklJ!L..L._,1~4'!'!-2:? 12-lS•lB'MES u.ooo £A i $ -- •• 3.90 $ 7,965.80 6,4/IUO 12.00 $ 144'10.00 $ '""" 0.000 $ 

2~~ 4-000 ;..i:i IS_ 1.,029.&0 s 4,119.20 ___ ,!.I!. +·--· - ~~r~ -- 4.00 S 7800.00 $ ---- "-!/It.$ ~sow. 100!I -ll:~ s 

*: l.000 EA I$ l,3~9.95 $ 4 049.85 3.00 390015 3.00 s 7 !lS0.00 ~ 3.00 S rsso.oo l!l'JII 0,000 S - 6.000 E>\~$ !,739..!6 5 10,436.16 6.00 ~ 9!16.1.84 6.00 S 20.~00.00 $ • 6.00 S 2D;OOOJ)() 101M 0.000 .$ . 

54• MES 1.000 •• EA I$ 33,000.00 $ U,000.00 1,0Q s 1.00 • 33,000.00 . ·r-.- .. -. - .. LOO $ 33,000.00 100!' 0.000 $ ,... __ 
24:00 ··-~ s 0.000 ·s Curb Inlets . 24.000 EA • $ 2.959.40 ,$ 7L02S.~O 24,00 11!.1,nuo 1w.aoo.oo 24,00 s 160,SOO.!/I!_ 100K 

Double Qirb int.ts . -l > 5::1 ~j; 3,''49.00 $ 30,141.00 9.00 s 74,259.00 9.00 $ 104,400.QO $ 9.00 $ 104,400.00 ,:oo;. 0.000 S 
12"18ERCP 41.55 S 2,202.15 ri:00 s'---- 2.1132.85 53.00 $ ~ 015,00 $ 53.00 S 5,035.00 r--~ 0.000 $ 

!!!.2~o~· 2,BSS.75 $ 14293.75 .uo __ s __ ]!.!.•~~ -~··!"!l-~ s .s~~ $ 3",000.00 100'll 0.000 S S.000 EA JS ·- -

Page 1 of6 



Project Numb•r:. 22-2247 
Project Name: '"i,;nmark 12 _ _ • 
ow.nerNamo: IT&M ___ • 

Period Ending: 11/25/24 

V•rianco $0.00 

Contract Number. 22~260 ProJec-ted Anal $10,991.'160.62 

For Month Endlna: ·1¼25/2024 BillinpToDatfl $10,932,840.62 

Rel!l~ll)llt~; BIUi_".'85 ~Sjl,gO.QO 

t I UMr•·=-f 
~~ 

Bld""ru 
a,, ianau, I .,. I °"'- I M•~ 

JWO'ltnl ~ Qu:!'T ,._. MOMI 
r,, .. .,.u. ?- js 1-c.1t1._ 

[211N1 

9:::£'t - -~~ =~.,-_-_-,.--11i-----,Qu,.--.an-=111y:-= ~llt ~- ~, v.-.,eon,p11111on 
O.,<!tlllly__ .... Alllgant~ QQIJffly__ __ -""'-

Underdraln Stubs 
Adi~fitmen,s 

• _ .... ___ .IXXITLF f-- - -- 21.s,·Js ____ 3?,41160 •~001 Jir. • ,.i,••-• 1UIIN!o c. c. .. ~nt'\• ~ 
_____ ··-➔ .. 41.000 __ ~~p __ __Ji. _ .,_ao I ts ____ L...__ _ 1 41,110 s 11.600.0l!.J __ . _1 3Hoo.oo I o.oo I J s. 

1,361l00 S SU«>.00 
41.IIO S )1,600.00 = ~--·--,;.:----

-- ...... --+ 4,ss1.ooo. 1s.oo . 8l s _ _..__ I u,u., s s1.11a.00J ___ • $ 
~ ____ s.ooo 2M9.1s s _ ~~· _,s.,_oo.,.. ___ _ 
lV-i;;;--- Sl,918.00 I 4,SS].IIO ! - • 1 $ 

J12:Bt •,000.00 l • H - I ~:;~ 4.:,~l(I) s 81,118.00 
S.00 S u,000.00 

4,SSl.OO 100\< 0.0\JD $ 
5.()0 100)< 0.000 _i 

Yypa E Inlet 4..000 9,'211.n S _3~, __ 4.. CO 
i,;;;;;;;;;.;:iile.i.c. (/~rt.. 4 000.000 28.00 $ m,aooooJ -.,oinoa .. ,~------.- 'S · i 1 ~.000.00 S lll,000.00 I. $ t!'l,."!!_._ --·· -- J -- ---- - --- - - - - --

991'1Ue S i ey-• 

4.00 S 66.A00.00 
~.000.00 S 111,000.00 

4.00 s ~ 1001'1 0.000 $ 
4,000.00 £ jifooo.of lOO'lG 0.000 $ 

!!. 

ii 

SICUD WATIR DISTR; SlSlEM l 

12• w.iennakl --t---,-;.~~t-",-'-s--- ga.oo S •1.12a.oo _ -·-·· I I 

r '!"~'!tmain -...,~!--7:+a;.-- 264,101.50 I ~.::::.:: J 

~

·4" W_~~Grm.ain : ..: 4L013.7G 
1
. • • ~ H 

Waterm:aln ~ 91018.00 
.,. 111121.00 I .... 

1 1 
Jl6" RoadOossslng +-----=+ +---~~---· _ . 61803.?S I '-... •"":-:·-1+-----
::-~~~~~teV.rive----t---,,=-:-:-:--l-::,c 1 '- - :•::: ~-

R"'!'i_n, ltydr•~~ •. _-. . 4. __ - -~~ I •·= I 
1 

':l,itrv1 l . ~ . ..._ .. ,,. - • s ... -1 --rs 
$ ~~~-:• ~h-

~"'l 
___ ··--·~} 

Is 
1~ 

~ .s - . s 

·--
-·-

j 

<00000 S 

0'1.\ ~ 

326.00 $ 
4,9S5.00 $ 

111.00 $ 

=='-1---5"-'40.DO $ 
i:oo $ 

__ 1.00_ $ 
3.00 $ 

===,__ __ 15.oo • S 
______ ___,6 443.ll 4-:oij $ 

_6S,821.68 ~·S 

L&uaat 

DOS S 

63,244,00 $ 326.00 $ .~ $ 
l.iJ.00 s 

◄16,.220.00 7 -- I r· 
5,994.00 • $ ••• 

10,260.00 ;----- I --~ ~s 
22,200.00 $ ,1)()-S 

. s - --s- uios 
3.00 s 

96,000.00 s - ----· -1-1---==--
15,200.00 $ 

•soo s 
••IO $ 

141,360.00 ·~---- S ~$ 

.. ,....... --- f 

63,244.00 IOO!I', ~~ S 
416,220.00 0.000 $ 

S,99'.00 __ 0.000 S 
10,260.00 0.000 $ 
22,200.00 • o.o,oo. $ 
10,600.00 0.000 S 
28,SOO.OO 0.000 $ 

96,000.00 -· ~ $ 
15,200.00 0.000 $ 

141,360.00 "°o.cico $ S.rvi,;~s J 186, +-""-+.___ . 15,53-8.32 ~-""' 

~~ ~ ~loron•tt--:- _. ~±-. ..2!~·000.. 6,~2'.CJE 1--
,_wl •s ,.~~: 

l 
__ .§,~$ 1-- 6,os2.oo s I •. ~, 0:.Ne."l!,00_ $ 6,IJSZ.00 · 0.000 $ • 

~!:;tments -~---_,.... I 1.000 ~ ____ == 1:9lW s 
U,900.00 S ·>:o:l 1 ,U,900.00 0.000 S ----

! I iluouo 

ISJWOSEW£R S\'STliM I f 

l:·~~!.M····.·•·i·"· --- 5,753.000l·ic!:.I_S __ -~1iL -~·6'!J-91 S.l!o.3.:00 
~ ____ 2s.ooo , EA rs s iss.G• 1 s 1•1 isa."'!.~ 2aoo 1 " 

; 89 .(l!l 5,.753:1!!' $ 489,005.00 $ 
- S ~3.00S--489 DOS.DO 7:iiiiii-~ r~---

28.00 $ 

~im ____ ... --+-- 18~000 I EA µ ~."°.IS _ 7,~ __ 18,6~ 
1

' 
1.000 ! IS H. 161.000.00 I > 162,000.00 1 00 

,;-- • ---·- -----.::.oo I LS !$. ~,100.00 I$ 29,700.00 ----=,"".oo➔I----...,,..; 

> 

i 
s 

. " 
---'---- s 

158,042.00 30S,200.00 
~ 

$ 28.00 S, 3D5,200.00 
1'1,Sl.2.1)!)_ _18G.OO $ 1~310.00 s le6.00 $_ 155,310,00 

1.00 $ 162000.00 s 1.00 $ - 262 000,00 
1.00. $ 2970CUX) $ l.CO $ Z9,700.00 ---•-- 6 261,00 S 62,630.00 r- -

6,Ul,D(I S 62,610,00 !~T•..i.c... ·- _ ~3.0DOu.J:!+$ .!-..o,~.L-. 62,630.00 6,263."!!, 
~nnei;:tToEidrtln, ___ 2..000 EA 

1
$ 7r;SOOOD_tS 15,000.00 1.00 ..L -•-..- ... .----n --- .., ... -,----· 

lllonchdown & Backfill . 1.000 ~ $ 26.000..£!! =~6,000.00 - .l .. 00 $ _ _ •• -• •• • •• • • •••• •• ¾- 2.00 $ 15 00000 ' 2.00 $ 15,000.00_ 

.... ).00 $ -- 26,000 00 s 1.00 S 
~&R•pl-Un..Jlt.Mat<rall - 6,000.0001 cvU::: 28.00il..-168.000_00 ~,000.00 .,_ t I ,., .......... l 

-· 
: Ii 

-~·- 1,343.~ 
1.000 

~J!!!!l-•1------
1.00 

r----
1 

26,000.00 ----G,OQO .. OO _ _j 168000.DO .. s 6000.00 • S 168,000.00 
j 1·· --

1,343.DO_J 56 400.00 s 
l,00 2,000.00 s 

..,L_ 

lOOII 
lOll'll 

lOO!I 
100% 
ID!$ 

~ 
lOO'J6 
I-

,_ ·-
1.000 a. .. O.ti ~ '1,I00.00[ o.~ s 2,200.00J ___ l_tlO S __ ~.OOCl.()OL_ 9Slll 

SlEt:vts - IRRlG. -EIEC. • TEIE.-CAlV 
- -· 4 000.00 s"~ - 2" 4,000.000 IF S 11.00 $ 48,00II.OO •-m : .- . - .-- s 4,000.00 $ -. 43,000.00 $ 48,000.00 1007I 

3' ~ lF $ 14.00 $ 49 000.00 )UM\00 ~. ' s 3,S00.00 $. 49000.00 s •soo.oo s· 49000.00· ·~-- 4" - 4.500.000 IF 1·s ··: 16.00 $ 71,000.00 O<nnM ·11 ---··• JS 4,500.00 -~ __ n,000.DO $ H00.00 $ n,000.00 .]-

~· 3.000.000 IF $ .18.00 S 54 <XX>.OD 3,000 00 . - - . s J 000.00 $ • YM0.00 s ,.aoo.oos· 54;000.00 lOOII , .... ,. - I I - - ~ -
fPl CUC.. AllOWAHCC 

Pu!r.iOoa 1.000!LS I$ 175,ooo.oo I $ 11s,ooo.oo ·• I 00 -- 1.00 s 17S,000.00l - -~- . - __I 100 175,000:00, I lOO!I[ 

Pa9e2are 

_.!!E!!!) ~ 
0.000 ! ---
0.000 S ---0.000 $ 
~ 

-- 0.000 } ·-----• 0.000 $ ---0.000 $ 
1 

0.000 S 
0.000 

0.000 S 

0.000 $ 
0.000 $ 
0.000 $ -
0""" S -

I . 

0.000 ~ =3 



Pr<>joct Number. .22·2247 

Project Name: ~i!.m!dt!L. Pe!'lod Endioa: 11/1.S/Z~ 
Owner N•me, filM __ _ Varl;1nce $0.00 

Contract Number. _2_2_-2_60 __ _ Projeaed final $10.991,!>i0.&2 

For Month Endln1: ,!~024 • $10,932,840.52 

81d he-m~ Matadllk - A""""'I ·-
l>HDING & SOD 
.S.ed.~lOU. 17',00CI.OOO sr s oso s 117.500.00 175,000.00 lS - _115,-00 S ~:oo --- $ ll<.000.00 S 87,500.00 lOO!I 0.000 $ 

~""~v ---- n.000.000 SY s 0.50 S lJl,SOOCXi ]9.000.00 is ~nonoo s 19,500.00 $ 39000.00 $ 19,SOO.OO 1- 0.000 $ 
~dPo"dt ~.f;OO.IIOO SY s ~ii, s 102.400,00 >S.600.00 JS lS,f.00.00 S ICQ,400.00 _$ __ 25600.00 $ 102,,00.00 ·- 0.000 S 
i:rd 81tl of lob I Swarn - L0.200.000 Sf s • DO S 56,800.00 14,20000 H 14100.00 s 56 800.00 $ 14 200.00 S 56,80000 ~ --0.000 $ 

Btd,ot Cutb& fd-·0rP)i.., ... ,,1 2 400.000 SY S - --.;, s 9.601100 1400.00 s - )AMOO S '600.00 s 240000 $ '&600.00 • 1- 0.000 S , .... • t s ,n_._ .... ~~ -- li 

CAOSlO I CDl'l TROl 

~~nf°'!!!alNPOE~--- +----'='+ =~-r.--=a.,-..a;c..+-- $ - -+----=cc S 
~ - ---- ~==-c~!-"--+-c'----,-.,.,-C=,o-t-e-, DO $ -· ==c;..,+_...:..:, ---N ~ .. $_ I - ...... 
~~~.c.~_&,1_~_11ca +---~➔------ ~-_, '!---.,.:C,.0'~ $ 
1rir .. t Prohi<tlOfl -------t---....,..,,-,.t :-+c----==,.,..,....,.--~:,,:-~t---"--➔----·....+.- ----ii------➔ -......:~-'--"""' "'-'~--- s 1 ,,_ ...... ,, I~.;., - L ______ $ • - • 

1.0ll $ ··-18.000.00 100K 0.000. _s_ 
11:.1:.nQ.oo_ ~ __ 54,2SO.E_ll. 100K 0.000 $. 

.LOO S 5 000.00 lOO!I 0.000 $ 
.n.M C lB,18(1.00 ~ 0.000 S 

.I..W ~- 76,000.00 100!! ---0.000 f 
11- _ I I - I I 1 -- j~J _ - - - - I .1_ __ ----'---1_ -_r_ _ ___1 _ U1.,._. ll7L1'U9 -- s 

1<11 1.00 S J7,000.00 uo. s ll.00000 f lllO!ll 0.000 

j 1.oooj u Is m.uooools m.000001 11»1- p I I 100 s m,ooo.'!!lj s • J 
I 000 IS S 21.C)()0.00 S ll,000.00 < S . 1.00 1 -· ·-· -· 

0.000 
0.000 

ILOAlNIJfG WAU. I I 
~ ........ w.. 1.000 I U S 37" ',011.00 I ~ 179,500 00 I OD I S LOO S J19500.00 I - $ 1.(IJ S 379,soo.oo 100,,. 0.000 S 
r: II -- I, I •---.001 -.- ._.,. __ - S 

~-1 _,.." vs. oa.taat 
atAHGEOAOEJIS Una roc:al 100,t, To- •-- P-=Rnat .._ Vadncatt•~ 

Ott UM Prb J\lnOIIRI Olr•iu- a.,...._ ,..,..,m, Altlount .- Quan.... ·--AMoat nu_,.._ • Amount rntn-• OltHtlht ~ 

r.hlntiteOrdert 1 -<>------+-----------t"- $ =-==-t--=,.,-t -~·----=-
SOVM.,..ment 1.000 L~ S 525003.09 $ 525093.09 100 ·• s___ ··- .. _ 1!'!!.!W.. _ 1.00_L_722.43L®. S :oo $ 722,431.SO 100K 0.000 S .;._ 

a.inn Order 2 S S -----it------+ • $ • $ S 0.000 $ • 
1M 4A Cum •••• ;, 1.000 I U $.. S e,)8,00 $ 5,888.00 1.00 I S --+-------l 1.00 $ S,8811.00 • $ 1 00 $ S,88ll.OO 100!/, . 0.000 $ -:-
i~l 4A Final Ufl . _ .J,!'Q!L _ IS $ 133 096.25 $ ..... 13~_6-~ ____ ,:too- I •----· t----- -- • 1.00 $ - 133,096.25 _ -----$ -- 1.00 $ 133,096.25 Ht'l4 -- o:i,oo"' s· --
'TM 40 Curb""'"'' 1.000 lS $ 85,247.00 $ 85.247.00 1.00 =- I S 1.00 $ 85,247.00 S 1.00 $ 85,247.00 100,,. 0.000 ~ ___ _ 
1M4Dfi,,.1Uft 1.000 LS $ 238,36750 S 2~8361.50 1.00 ; _ • ·- --l-----4-- __ 1.00 $ 238.367.~,_ ____ $. ____ 1.00 $ 238.36750. JOOII MOO $ 

a,.,.,.onte,3 S JS $ • $ S .<l.000 $ 

A05Credtt l 1,000 LS S (◄1,Wo.00 $ 1◄2.800.00 00 -- s ---+-----If'--- ~~SllO.OO) _ _ § .. 100 -~ j42,8~.00) 1DO!I -~~---:--
Olan•eOrder4 l 1 ~ ::-1,,..WII.__,.._$ !, $ S 0.000 $ 

TMSACtnbRcpalr I l,901.000 tF $ 73.00 $ 138,773.00 t.901.00 • r --- 1.901.00 $ 138,773.00 :--S- > 901.00 $ 138,773.00 lllOK 0.000 L,..--,-::..-
TMSAS!d!'!"Jllc R..,.i, 9.000 SY S 62.00, $ _55~- ___ 9000 •• $ . 9.00 $ SSII,!!! ___ $ 9.00 $ 558.'l!? IOOW. 0.000 S • .. .: 
'f!A_5~!!'95~all A11•I Ult -· ll,300.0CJ9 SY $ 13.251 $ 100,915.00 1,300.00 I '•"'; I S ·1,300.00 S 109975.00 $ 8.300,00 $ 109,975.00: lClOII 0.000 $ ~ 
1M 1 c.,b Repair ____ 64.000 If • I $ 73,00 , $ 4fo72,00 64.00 -.._, S .64.00 $ 4,672.00 - $ 64.00 $ o,672.00 1- 0.000 $ 
ri-M75p9,s...iui,r;m,1Ufl 3.SSS.000 SY S ll.lS ~03.75 -2,SSS,OO ,· ·,- ~ •-· --+----- 3,555.00 $ 4i°lmJS ~-••. --c- 3.555.00 $ 47:ioilS. -- -•o.ooo $ ~--- ·: ••• 

Ola•••OrderS l< $ $ 5 S 0.000 $ 
~'!"""M••••i•I, 1.000 LS $ (874811l.44)j$ __ .J8.?_-1.11111.44 1.00 • ·•• ~ .:, ·s l,~L (874,880A41 _....,!_____ 1.00 $ l874.88D.44) lOOJI 0.000 $ _. 
T~----·--· ___ _ >- 1.000 LS S •. (SG,867.23)n: (5_6,867.23) LOO • • -- $ 1,00 $ (56,867.231 S J.00 ~ ... ~231 100!' 0.000 S ·-
Aroorieon Pr«o51 1,000 LS $ 1441.474.00) $ 1'141,474.00I J;.110 -. $ 1.00 S ___ J~~l,474.00),__ ___ .$_ LOO $ 1442,474.001 100W. ~ j __ 
!!• _ J.000 LS $ -~ $ ~-811 1.00 -- -•• S 1.00_ $ 128-760.811 $ 1.00 $ (28,760.811 lOO!l 0,000 S -~ 
C°""ly Materlals _____ 1.000 LS $ {6,650.00 $ 16,&SO.OO) I.DO ... $ 1.00 $ 16,650.001 $ 1.00 $ Ci 650.00 1()(1)1 11000 $ 

Ta, . - 1.000 LS $ • 1432.251 $ 1432.251 • 1,00 S 1.00 $ I~ $ 1.00 $ {432.25,I lOOII ~cc~- t__ 
a.•n .. ordu& , • • $ $ S S · o.coo $ --,--

~"!;'I CondUk»lo-weu,rd ou1r.i1 1.000 LS $ lG"" oo $ 36,IJO<lOO 1.00 $ 1.00 $ 3~ 000.00 $ 1.00 S ~1l!I tOOII 11000 $ __ _ 
NPDfS&ErodonControl 1-~.L LS $ 4.000.00 i S 4,000.00 1.00· ,_, __ S 1.00 $ 4000.00 S 1.00 $ 4,000.00 101111 0.000 $ 

;;;.;;;;;;;;;;;olT.affio L......J.:.!l.22.J IS $ :.0,000.00 !$ 411.llMOO 1.00 ~ ·• •J S t.00 $ 40.000.00. $ 1.00 $ 40,oO<iOO 100M 0.000~$-----! 

Page 3 of 8 



Project Number.~ 
ProJ•ct Name: TraUmark 12 
owner Name: ET&~

Contract Number: 2~2~·2~60~-~ 
For Mont" Endlnc; ~24 

Perlod Endlna: 11/l!>/24 

Vo1rtante $0.DD 

Proj.ectl!d Rn.I $10,991,960.Gl 

8lllin1'1i-To Date $10~932,840.til 

Ramalnl•• 61111"1' $59,120.00 
-leootnct~ 

Q1y IUML~= L :·J ~- j .~'""'- I :=-±0,,.ntlrftg~ ........ I Ql_l!!!!!!r_~~J ~, ~~F~111.IQ>..'!..... 

.~.QIJ&l')ll'f 
Bid- v-,,. .. ~, 

~ .. 
~"'"'" l 1.000 LS S ~~ 6,000.00 LOO •{~ ..,_ '. ~ l S Lil( 
~ri11&& £arthwork •-·--#- ~ LS t__ 10,000.00 S ~.ooo.~ t-· 1.00 1t -•• S . __ 1,00 

$ 

s. 
i 1

ea,e!!Pawi"J. ____ 1.000 IS $ 40,000,00 S 4000ll00 1.00 ;,:_ ~ 1.00 

Curbt&Corterei. l.000 LS $ 18.nnn.oo $ J.8,000.00_i--· 1.00 ., •. • S __ , ___ ._ t.DO . ___ -.I------",'--' ___ ~---- ---------'--
1
~otm o,m~ __ _ ---~ ~. J__ 193,~._?0-' j 193,000.00 1.00 • -_ s ---+-----1-----~-

---- ----· $ . -· s 
Gmsi'III 1.000 LS $ 4,000.00 > 4 000.00 lJlO ,- - i 1.00 $ 

<hun,.Otder7 S • ~ ------1 S $ $ - 0.000 $ 
ft•:,ai<s,DamaubYAlbtateEle<. 1.000 S 11&.G71.2S' ~ (16671.2S) t(i.; s_::::::_ -----➔ 1.00 $ --i!~,G71.25t, --- --.-· -.- LOO $ '!@l.25 1cx,,c ---~ 

0t1n,;"o-~_e,!_,_ .-s __ ... 1.s ___ _. s _ _ ___ } ___ ---1----~L--- ~-+------+---~-t, __ 
ErosionContrr:ilNPO~~~.~-•d __ { ~i-J!.. $ 18,000.00,.. S .18..t....~ ¥,_.,__!:!!)'+--.--- ~~ .. ,.,._,... 1.00 $ -18,~ $ 1.00 $ l!lpoo.00 lOOK 0.000 S 
,SIIU•"'• _____ __L. •.200.000 1.F s ~,.i 21,000.00 •.20000 $ •.loo.oo $ n.000.00, $ uoo.oo s 2ul00.oo 100~ 0.000 s __ _ 
Clearing •nd Grubbin• 13.000 AC ~ 6,500.00 $ 84,SOO.OO ll.00 $ • B.00 S 84,500,00 .. S ll.00 $ 84 .00 l°""' 0.000 $ 

·--
St~ppl~!, -·-- . ~ ~ 13,000 AC _s __ - ~-00 I$ 44,200.00 ___ 1100 I~ ----::- ---- ·- 13.00 s 44,200.00 -- _$ ____ 13.00 $ ◄4,200.00 1- "'o:oiio-s == 
gp • ! 45.000 ~ S uo.oo S s.aso.oo 4S.OO ; • 45.00 $ s,BSO.llO I $ 4S.OO $ 5,850.00 100• 0.000 $ 
30_"_RC_P____ -- ·l· ...]6JJ~1[ r:.. _ _fil!JO _s_ .. ,_s_, .. _o_.00_ --~P.P. IS ·-1--------------+-- ~,9!!-'s. 5,460.00 __ • __ s __ . _16.00 .. _ 5,460:00 lCO,:. 0.000 s··--_ ... _.-__ ._ 

'.!~ ____ _ -~,---'-·O?' EA $ 1,400.00 S ~200.00 .~.oo I S ___ 3.00 .. S_ -~-200.00 $ 3 OD $ ~.200.00 1- 0.000 $ 
.~E~,~----·- _ 1 1.0001 F.A s_ 2soo.00Is 2eoo.oo 1.00· - .. ,..;... "$ ----,1----- ____ 1.llO $ ___ 2,300."'!,_ _____ s _ .1.00 s 2.aoo.00 100'J< o.l)()() s -., ----0.000 $ 

• I ~ E -1;· .... 1 ..•. 00_. S __ 1 __ ,.,cnoo I s • b 1.00 s _ 11 .• m.oo 1~ 0.000 s $ ____ _ ,1.00 S ....... ~sso.on . $ _ 11.00 s 3.~_.IJ!) 100,, 
._. _____ .,_s~- 14,400.00 $ 67~80.00 S . 14 400,00 S 6-7,680.00 JO'.l')l 

rs;;;;~oy,Ted:Aslluil!_!,.M08__-=1 ----i"ooor~---··21.30!)~=-21.300.001 ·-1.001 • ~ $. I --- ··- . I .. 1.00 $ ... ~1.300.00I _. __ $_-__ -_--, 100 .$ ... 21,300.00J I""" 

~ ---
--~ ... :. .. .$ 0,000 $ 

'£:~ ~! :c /41,000.0001! a_u== 2.®.1. 1984,000.00) (-'l,000.DOI -as b '.1 L.Ji~,_•l~,,ic>U J9ll4,000.00I( s ____ :_ I (OJ 000001 s (984,000.00JJ JOO,; 
- ~------• ------t 1s1,ooo.00j $ (l.12u,oo.001 s r.;1000.om _s .11,221..,000.001 100,. __ _ 

~ 
.,,.. -=-1 0.000 1 

'... .. ----+------! _2.l,000.00 $ 71.7.600.00 _S__ 92,000.00 $ 717.~0Q,-~O 1DO!t, o._OIJ0_2 
___ ...,. _____ ,....___ _ l ____ ., ______ ~ _ s ==::-t--..,.,-,-,.,t o.aoo ? ---=---, 

__ 1___ --<,--- 1.00 S 1,500.00 S l "'1 t_ l,S00.00 10094 0.000 __ S ( 
, _____ . s ____ .. ____ s _ s ______ ..,___. Clooo s 

i ------- 1.00 $ 12,190.00 $ 1.00 $ 11.,190.00 1011% 0.000 $ 
,...•mo&,arthwork~ 1.000 :~ IS 22;000.00 ', $ _22,000.00 f.iiii ..... . S .. - 1.00 $ 22,000.00 S 1.00 S _Jl..000.00 lOIJK .J?:£!!2....i_ 
B,,.ar,dp..;.,. .1.000 IS S 54.781100 S S478(100 _1.,_00 - ':,_ __ • ,_ :.....,-.-___ _ }-00. $ ?4780.00 $ 1.00 _$ 5-4,1811.00 l<><N 0.000 $ 

T" 
I> 

1 -

CloanttOrclm11 I $ \ •• I~ $ S $ 0.000 $ I 
Mob&.llll•eyf·PLEa,ement . J.000 I LS S 10.000,00. $ 10,000.00 . 1'00 I ow ' ~- ____ ,_ _1.00 $ 10.000.00 _S__ 1.00 $. _ 10,000.00_ lOll!i,. 9.£~ S __ .....:.,j 
E~_iP.!!.t:2~ ___ .,., .,..~ ~ j ~ 26~.ofi S 16,300.~ __ ,!:,DD : !' •• •·· $ -~- ----i-- 1.00 $ 26,300.00 $ ....!!?2.,.J~~(?O· lor~ 0.000 $ - -•i 
~-~ _____ 1.000 LS S 26,300,oo S 26.300.0i! _ 1.00 .. : - •• $ 1.00 S 26,300.00 S 1,00 S 2,!,_!I00.00 JOO% 0.000.J. 
Sto,rn lS"RCP _____ 1.000 LS $ 13,030.00 $ 13,W0.00 1.00 • ·-· ' $ LOO $ 13,030.00 $ '1,00 S 13,0l0.00 l- 0.000 $ 
~&lse-Cnishcrete- -----UXIO LS-~- 2i.iio.oii-f °ii:l1MQ ---iOQ - $ - -- __ ._ 1.00 $ 21.120.00 S 1,00 $ 21,UO,OO 100"' 0.000 $ ·~ 

Cluone•O.dor12 S - ~·. ~ ----+----- $ $ S ..,_ __ ......,_ 0.000 $ 
MJt~~~ .. _ ___ .J~. ~ s __ ___lLO!!O )___ 1~~ 2.0CJ _..,._ ~ • , S 2.00 $ 1.so<ioo --$ __ ... --- 2.00 s -~i.500.oo ----

AI-Gnode -Sod Am<n1t,c,n1er 1.000 LS S $,OOS.00 S Hll5.00 1.00 '.•,-= ; .$ 1.00- $ 5,605.00 $ 1.00 S 5,605.00 ( 
100% 
100% 

0.11•1•0rder13 $ --- a· J• $ __ . ___ _____ $ $ S ---~· • 
Mod. HX•J<l5A Knockout 1.000 LS .$ 4.,0D.00 • S 4 300.00 1 OI r: $ 1.00 $ 4,300.00 $ t 00 $ • 300.00 

Cban-Ordert4 S r"". -~--:---·--+--- $ 1---- ~ ___ ·-_- t-----·$ ______ • -= 
Ral0Dil11s 1.000 $ S 100 5 1.00 $----➔----$ .H)O S IGt 

OuMeO,de,15 I S f $·---· S S $ 
FPL Ea,em,nt Cert. A.Obuh, 1.000 I $ 3,0JO.QO $ 3 1100.00 1111 r-- -- 1.00 S 3,000.00 $ 1.00 $ 3,000.00 

<han .. order16 I $ T --- S S $ , I 

--

I 
1°'l! 
,,ii 

FPLPH-Aw/sleOYes 1.000 ls I$ W,217,00 S 113,217.00 1.00 • S ____ 1._00'-<:-~~~-
IFPLPH-,!E~~,.!!__ _ __ 1,~~ !1 59,642.10 s s9,M2.10· -1.00 s ·- 1.00 s_~. ---~----------

FPt-PH-cwJ,ie.v.. ____ 1.000 LS I$ 69,089.80 $ 69,089.80 1,00 J-5- 1.00 $ 9.l,ll89 .. 

113,;<17.00 -··5t: . ! 
FPL Allowance P•r Contr•~t I 1,000 i 15 S 1175,000.0Dl . L__!!?~.000.00) 1,00 ~:_, LOO $ /!,~~-

~

"le,,,es __ -·- I !•~OOOJllf _.J __ Y·~ 1 $ ~ (4~ _ 4,00IUlOI ..,L.... ----+--- (4,000.00) $. .l~lll 
S!,av.. . 1.........2,soo,iiiiil lf' .S 14.00 S i-49,000.00 (MOOOOI S il,500.00J S 149,o( 

sietv.. . .. . l 1:i,soo.o~~ s ___ 10.00 s m.000.00 c•e!XI 1..._ ___ ...:.._,_ ____ ...__,~,500J~>Li_in,oo 
13.000.0llOll LF $ 18.00 S •"4,000,D0 l~,000.QI!! :\i S ,-__1 { P,000.00j $ 154,!! Oedlt ti'" Sleeves 

0.00 ......J. 
O.OOJ. ~-J. 

--------- $ 
$ --

(11•- OJ<k.LlZ_~• Utilltv 
Water 
Force Milin 
Corro-ctll • 

• - • l2i736.00 : .. _ 32.736.00 1~1_; ___ • -. . . : r ··--- ___ J ... -l.00 ~ 32,7M.. I . 
11;!110.00 ·s ·11.sao.oo __ .!i~~ ..... -=- 1. _ _ I 1.00_ s .. 11,sao.•. 

(3,650.00) • $ f3.6SD.OOJ ! 1 <V! JhC ' ~ j L __ _!,_~ L l• '""' 
- 1.0001 LS L~ 

c....._......LOO!l.J LS I $ 
1.000f LS 11 ~ ~ : i 

--~-.00 __ • _ _i .-~--·--

Page~Q/6 

~= 1 
P.O(!() t 
0.000 $ 
~.! ---
0.000 i 
~--·-
~1 
0.000 s ___ -



Project Number:~ 
Project Name; T~llmark 12 

OWner Name; s!!!:1._-. 
ConmctNumber., ii~· 

For Month Ending; 11(15/W2~ 

Perit1d Ending! 

V•1hm1;411 

11/25/24 

$0.llO 

Pn!Je<C<d Anol 510,991,960.62 

llinlr-,s To Date $1Q,932.,840.62 

~"''"'""'l rum,,~ =-~120.00 

Bldlltmo 
I ~•lc::cumt 

Wn,t,,l 
~t 

. . ... . Pr~,s. O!!Jlil..J!I __ 

- !!!.I!! w j ':.~ . I ~•~ nP'!!!IAIII- I QJlority ......., __ :=1 _ ~,C~~:nom:'£:l_g==.,~= I ..!!!!i!!-
ow ~L. Prl<!t a..-. ----· 

• 1 s • 1 · ·l 1.00 s 2,520.~0 s • 1= 1.00 $ 2,520.00 ~ J $ -. 1.00. $ l,72ofaC $ •. -.~ S 3,720.00 llllDllJ , 
1-=-====="""=-+---'""'"+--+- ...... ---.,::..---..:...+----1 .................... ., 4s,.__ • s s .. s - --- ,;-.---1 

lS I $ lll000.00 I $ 10,000.llO 1.00 =-- $ _,......____ 1.00 $ 10.00000 t.__ I 00 $ 10,000.00 lOO'X 
,..Jl.J. S 1,500.00 I $ 1,S00.00 1,,00 --, • < --,- J S - 1.00 $ l.SOCiOO ·-- f • LOO $ l,S00.00 1- v.- , 

~ lSJS .. 6500.00 !S 6,500.00 1.00 ,...-.. •' ~ 1.00 $ 6,500.00 $ l.00. $ 6,500.00 ~ ~. --· _ 

1.000 I 

1,000 l'JI~_lS ___ ; 
1.000 I lS L 

ri..,.. ._ .. Js 
..:2__1j 

........ • ! 
c, 

_-,- - .L..._ -

__ o.~ 
~~ 
~ 
~- --
0.000 $. 

.15 1· $ 19,000.00 • $ 19,000.00 1.00 I ~ --+------!-- 1.00 $ 19,000.00 $ 1.00 $ 19 000.00 l""" 0,000 $ I 
,s s s,200:00 ~s.200.00 1.00 ~ -iiio's· -s;icio:oo - - -$ --- - 1.00 s ~oo.oo 100K 0.000 s • 

lS $ 1suo.001 ~ f5.t10.oo· 1.00 S . _ • ---~.---2:!!!l....$ j~~,_ _ .... ,t_ _ 1.00 $ I~~'!! 100% ··o.ooi".r---
1 S -· S _ ··-•---+---- S S $ #DJV/0! _Q.000 -~ 
I S 2800.00 ~ 2,800.00 1.00 -~ -----➔------+· 1.00 $ ?JOO-~ 1---- . $ 1.00 S __ ~II\' ~ 0.000 $ 
I $ +------ $ --1t------ I • $ • • $ $ • #OIV}Of 0.000 $ 

I lf Is 2,;00 s 10,608.00 •iii $ • ·-·408.ooT"10,60B.OO - --- $ •oa.oo $ 10~ 10011 iiooo,.....$':-----

J I IS I $ 2 300.oo s :uoo.oo '·°" - IJ __ -__ .. _____ ~------~ t --~ -· S 1.00 $ 2,300.00 100ll ·o._000 __ $ ___ _ 
, ___ ......:,_~-~- _ --·-L-------,f--- $ $ #DIV/01 0.000 $ 

• 12,750.00 o.ss s 12,750.00 o.is s , 250.00 1.00 s 15 000.00 S'S" 0.000 s 
28,600.00 2.200,00 $ 28,600.00 400,00 S 5,200.00 > SM,00 S 33,800,00 l!Sl( 0.D00 $ 

I!--. • • +------➔ __ $ _____ • ---i'.'oo$ UP 1.00 $ 3,500.00 000 0.000 S ---

__ .-c•:,2,,00='-"'·~; ____ 2,200.00 s ◄2,92!!E!!. _ 400.oo _S_......l,!!'O.OO 2 600:oo J so,100.00 - 0.000 L ___ _ 

I - ~ 4,oeo.oo o.60 $ 4,080.oo MO s 2,no.00 _ 1.00 s 6,IIOO.OO 6"" 0.000 s 
> ____ . _ L__ L_ $ ____ _. 750.00 $ S.2S0.00 1',0.00 $ 5.250.00.. o,,I 0.000 $ 

----·- ·······--1 l L d. _;-}- _; ~ :~~~~ ~:: l 

1.000 I .u I : 
1.000 I lS I: 
,.ooo I lS r 
].000 -

I 
408,000~11 • 

1.000 

~--~~L 
•--;~$ 
1_- __ : ..._.L --2.1.-· 
r-- .,_,·t..._ -- -$-. 

- - $ s· -.,....~- -~-~~-~------------~IIGOCI ltl-"'110 _ _____ .....Ji.Yl,.12:,1, ! ~11'l~ ... i .!'~.6j,i__~ ~ 

P1111• 5 of6 



c:: 

Project Number. 22-2247 
Project Name:. T~~~ark 11 -

owner l'l•m•: .ITBJM 
Conlr.oc:t Number:_~2'-2·.,.2.c.60~-

for Month Ending: ~l!P~ 

I -....i~!!£1__,. 
ltcUt8'1U I IUMI 

Unit I l&ETOUI - - Amo"nt 

I SJ.5aU9S.l!I 

Total CDnlxt7i'.i,_ Mateitals $111.f'l~ 

~0£d:!!!.!',' M1terlafs ___ •I 
~,655.38 

f 9,451,137.89 

Tata! Contract w/ Mn.teriak $10,861,202.62 

I 
r=-rn --] 

I - I -Clo•,.. I -•tttr -· I tO'J7JO.QO 

ll,848.00 

~· ,......k!!!.•--- -- -- - .- -· 
$UIO.Oll4.~ I ~,n .. , ..... z I $,SIUP,00 

1,41C,064,73 10,763,270.62 728,690.00 

Page!lof6 

---11,uo.- -I $111,.0,1,UO,G 

10,991.960.62 

" 

Perlcd Ending: 
Varfance 

11/lS/24 

$0.00 

Projected Fiftal $10,99l.'60.6Z 

Bffilf149TO Doto $10,932,840.62 

~malnii:,~l:n~ ~9,110.00 
I ~n.!!!il!!!!I 
I W-C-at.CINI-'-'-

C.0.lfctel - Aa••l\t 

l ---



PARTIAL RELEASE OF CLAIM OF LIEN 

The undersigned lienor, in consideration of payment in the amount of $ 88.093.00, hereby 
partially releases its claim of lien for labor, services, or materials furnished to 
Six Mile Creek CDD, on the job ofTrailmark PH 12, for thefollowing described property: 

Trailmark Phase 12 

The undersigned lienor acknowledges previous receipt of $10,298,1()5.09 and is executing 
thiswaiver and release in exchange for a check or checks in the additional amount 
of $88,093.00, this partial release of claim of lien expressly and totally is conditioned onreceipt 
of the check or checks and the collection of the funds in the amount of 
$88,093.00 

There remains unpaid$ 693,855.53. 

Dated: November 25, 20 24 

Lienor 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF Duval 

sence of: 

--... 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day, November 25, 2024 before me, an officer duly 
authorized in the State aforesaid and in the County aforesaid to take acknowledgments, personally 
appeared Charles D. Freshwater, as President of Jax Utilities Management.Inc. 
a Florida corporation,on behalf of the corporation, and she/he acknowledged before me that she/he 
executed the same and did so by order of the Board of Directors of the Corporation. 

He/She is personally known to me [X] produced_._.-· - . ..:.N=/ A=--=------::~ 

F.S. 713.20 

-~-..: ... A«r: • ·n:st ey ·•· :..:, ·e!t ~ 

l • Notery Publ!c State of Fiorica 
l~Anne-Mane James 

My Commission 
HH 276959 

Exp. s1111202s Notary Public 

Current as of February 4, 2010 



�,g1 
3-00·\'3;\ • \O\ 

REQillSITION NO. 91 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA) 

$2,640,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BOND 

SERIES 2021(AA3, Phase 2) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Tenth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of November 1, 2021 (collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 91

(B) Name of Payee: Kutak Rock, LLP 
ABA# 

First National Bank of Omaha 

A/C #  

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 188.00

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or,
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Professional services related to
project construction- Invoice 3480055 (August 2024)

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made:

Capital Improvement Revenue Bond Series 2021(Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District,

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition
and/or construction of the Project;

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been
paid.

-1-
57170458;! 

-- -- ------------



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

-2-
57170458;1 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

November 6, 2024 

Six Mile Creek COD 
Governmental Management Services - St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Re: Six Mile Creek COD - Project Construction 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

08/06/24 W. Haber 0.40 

08/22/24 W. Haber 0.40 

TOTAL HOURS 0.80 

TOT AL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

TOT AL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

94.00 

94.00 

Check Remit To: 

Kutak Rock LLP 
PO Box30057 

Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 

ABA # 
First National Bank of Omaha 

Kutak Rock LLP 
AIC #  

Reference: Invoice No. 3480055 
Client Matter No. 18323-2 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Invoice No. 3480055 
18323-2 

Prepare landscape installation 
agreement for Phase 1 O; confer with 
McKenna regarding same 
Review and revise agreement for 
mitigation services 

$188.00 

$188.00 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



REQUISITION NO. 92 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(ST . .JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA} 

$2,640,000 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE BOND 

SERIES 2021(AA3, Phase 2) 
The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District (the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and 
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to U. S. Bank National 
Association, as trustee (the "Trustee"), dated as of July 1, 2007, as supplemented by a Tenth 
Supplemental Trust Indenture, dated as of November 1, 2021 ( collectively, the "Indenture"; all 
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition Number: 92

(B) Name of Payee: Kutak Rock, 
LLP ABA# 
First National Bank of Omaha 

A/C #  

(C) Amount Payable: Total: $ 352.50

(D) Purpose for which paid or incurred (refer also to specific contract if amount
is due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or,
state Costs of Issuance, if applicable): Professional services related to
project construction - Invoice 3496010-18323-2 (September 2024)

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made:

Capital Improvement Revenue Bond Series 2021(Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) 

The undersigned hereby certifies that: 

1. obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been incurred by the District,

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Phase 1 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

3. each disbursement set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquisition
and/or construction of the Project;

4. each disbursement represents a Cost of the Project which has not previously been
paid.

-1-
57170458;1 



The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon 
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to 
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been 
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing 
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate 
entitled to retain. 

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice( s) from the vendor of the property acquired or 
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ________________ _ 

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL 

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans 
and specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or 
modified on the date hereof. 

Consulting Engineer 

-2-
57170458;1 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

December 5, 2024 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services - St. Augustine 
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Re: Six Mile Creek CDD - Project Construction 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

09/02/24 

09/04/24 

09/10/24 

09/16/24 

09/30/24 

W. Haber

W.Haber

W. Haber

W. Haber

W. Haber

TOTAL HOURS 

0.30 

0.30 

0.20 

0.50 

0.20 

1.50 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE 

70.50 

70.50 

47.00 

117.50 

47.00 

Check Remit To: 

Kutak Rock LLP 
PO Box30057 

Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 

ABA # 
First National Bank of Omaha 

Kutak Rock LLP 
A/C #  

Reference: Invoice No. 3496010 
Client Matter No. 18323-2 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Review 

Invoice No. 3496010 
18323-2 

and respond to 
correspondence 
reimbursement from 
damage to CDD property 

regarding 
TECO for 

Prepare agreement for landscape 
installation 
Review license agreement for 
recreation pond 
Prepare correspondence regarding 
reimbursement for work damaged by 
TECO 
Confer with Cornelison regarding 
status of alleyway paving agreement 

$352.50 

$352.50 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



INVOICE 
FSJ Pool Services, LLC. dba 

America's Swimming Pool Co. of St. 

Augustine 
52 Tuscan Way Suite 202 Box# 243 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Six Mile Creek- Reverie 
Bill to 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

6200 Lee Blvd Suite 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 6320 

Terms: Due on receipt 

Invoice date: 12/17/2024 

Due date: 12/31/2024 

staugustine@asppoolco.com 
904-788-3111 
www.asppoolco.com/st-augustine/ 

*'t, 
002-340-53800-46501 
Received: 12/18/24 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

# Date Product or service Description 

1. 12/03/2024 Services 

Ways to pay 

To pay by check please mail to: 

52 Tuscan Way Suite 202 #243 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

View and pay 

View invoice online 

Spa/Resort/Lap pools

Replace six new probes: 

3 PH probes and 3 ORP probes

installed. Two probes per pool. 

Scan code or go to the link below to view the invoice online 
View invoice 

Total 

DECEIVE~~ 

fl DEC 19 202~ Li 
BY: ____ _ 

Qty Rate Amount 

$1,932.84 $1,932.84 

$1,932.84 



FSJPool Services, LLC. dbaAmedca's Swimming 
Pool 0,. of St. Augustine 
52 Tuscan Way Suite 202 Box# 243 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
904-788-3111 
staugustine@asppoolco.com 
www.asppoolco.com/st-augustine/ 

BllL10 
Six Mile Creek - Reverie 
6200 Lee Vista Boulevard 
Suite 300 
Orlando, FL 32801 

ijc'"'L. VEn n JAN 03 2025 u 
BY: ____________ _ 

ASI 
.AIVIE'.-RIJ.CMS 
~--r,J MI ill~ ffl l=X • 1 il'-t • i 

904-788~3111 CPC# 1459854 
MAINTENANCE REPAIRS RENOVATIONS 

INVOICE 6334 

DATEOI 01-2025 TERMS N~t 10 

DATE ACilVTIY DESCRIYflON AMOUNT 

_______ MAINTEN ____ AN_CE ____ S_w_inun __ ing Pool Maintenance 2,060.00 

~\t 
002-340-53800-46500 
Received: 1/1/25 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

fOTAL DUI: $2,060.00 



Dynamic Security Professionals, Inc. 

P.O. Box 23861 
Jacksonville, FL 32241 
EF0001108 

Bill To 

~If, 
002-340-53800-46000 
Received: 12/23/24 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

12/23/2024 45042 

Location 

Reverie Six Mile Creek Amenity CDD 
475 West Town Place #114 35 Rustic Mill Drive 

0ecE1vEn n DEC 23 202~ u 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 St. Augustine, FL 32092 

BY: -------

Quantity Description 

3 QuaJ1et!y Mo11uo..ring of Fire Alarm System Via Starlink Cellular for 
1st Quarter 

Thank you for your business. 

P.O. No. 

Rate 

75.00 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax (6.5%) 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

Terms 

Due on receipt 

Amount 

225.00 

$225.00 

$0.00 

$225.00 

$0.00 

$225.00 



Envera 
8281 Blaikie Court 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
(941) 556- 7066 

Customer Name 
Six Mile Creek COD-The Reverie 

Quantity 

Customer Number 
300389 

Description 

l 

P.O. Number 

Invoice 
Invoice Number 

748838 
Customer Number 

300389 I __ ___.. 

Page 1 

Invoice Number 
748838 

Rate • 

Date 
12/02/2024 
Due Date 

01/01/2025 

Oue Date 
01/01/2025 

Amount 

Six Mile Creek CDD-The Reverie, Entrance, Pacetti Rd, Saint Augustine, FL 
1.00 Service & Maintenance 

01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
1.00 Virtual Gate Guard Monitoring 

01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

Service & Maintenance 
01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
Envera Kiosk System 
01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
Data Management 
01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025 
Sales Tax 
Payments/Credits Applied 

321.62 

2,650.00 

8.99 

500.00 

200.00 

Invoice Balance Due: 

321.62 

2,650.00 

8.99 

500.00 

200.00 

0.00 
0.00 

$3,680.61 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 
Important Numbers to Know: 

Billing Questions: {941) 556-7066 
Email: ar@enverasystems.com 
Service: (941) 952-3719 

Date 
12/02/2024 

Invoice# 
748838 

i:f"li 

Aiti:M 

2 )OO· IS.3· \ 

Description 
~ing ~e!J!.i~e~ 

~4 
002-340-53800-34500 
Received: 12/16/24 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

JE~L- VEn'· 

11 JAN O 3 2025 u 
BY: ---- ------·--

Amount 
$3,680.61 

Balance Due 
$3,680.61 

---,----------- ·------------------
........................................................... M ...................... ______________ _, ... ,., ... - ... ww .. -•-••······••·-••••""·•••-•• 

- . ·~· ~-

Envera 
8281 Blaikie Court 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
(941) 556-7066 

Return Service Requested 

11111111 ,,1' II I 11111,111111111! 1ll111111 l•I f111I 1'MI IHlll11ll1 
SIX MILE CREEK COD-THE REVERIE 
6200 LEE VISTA BLVD STE 300 
ORLANDO, FL 32822-5149 2452 

I Invoice 
,_ ---------:-1---------l 

Invoice Number Date 
748838 12/02/2024 

Customer Number I Due Date 
300389 01/01/2025 

Net Due: $3,680.61 

Amount Enclosed: $ X&Q •GI 

f2 Envera 
~ PO Box 2086 
~ Hicksville, NY 11802 

1 of 1 2452 



r 

r 

ENVERA 

Hidden Eyes LLC 
d/b/a Envera Systems 
P.O. Box 2086 
Hicksville, NY 11802 
(941) 556-0743 

Bill To 
Six Mile Creek COD 
6200 Lee Vista Blvd., Suite 300 
Orlando, FL,32822 

tt-4 
002-340-53800-34500 
Received: 1/3/25 
Matthew Reid CAM 

Bill To Number Document Number Type 

002667 ORD000000520 SER 

Code I Description Supply 

17-AWl--0010 
34 BIT HSF FOB 100.00 
CRED-SHIP 
Shipping Charge - Credentials 

Invoice 
r 

Page 1/1 

Data 12/11/2024 

Reference 

Invoice Number INV00000807B 

R~~:A~~ 
BY: t:. 

Site 
Six Mile Creek COD - Gate 
Pacetti Rd. 
St. Augustine, FL, 32092 

Site NumbeI Entered By 

002667G NGSANTO 

Customer Reference 

Unit Unit Price Discount Unit Tax 

EA 

11.00 

15.00 

1.10 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Weight 

0.0000 

Ext. 

990.00 

15.00 

If terms permit, where paying by check Tax Summary Services 15.00 ~ 
Please make payable to Envera Systems FL 0.00 Items 1,100.00 
Remit to: P.O. Box 2086 Hicksville, NY 11802 Subtotal 1,115.00 

Less Discount 110.00 

Less Cover 0.00 
Plus Exel. Tax 0.00 
Less Payment 

Due Oats: 1/10/2025 Tenns: Net 30 Days J"otal Due (USO) 1,005.00,, 



Sold To: 484851 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
SIX MILE CREEK COD 
6200 Lee Vista Blvd 
Ste 300 
Orlando FL 32822 

Hawkins, Inc. 
2381 Rosegate 
Roseville, MN 55113 
Phone: (612) 331-6910 

Original 

INVOICE 
Tola! Invoice 

Invoice Number 

Invoice Date 

Sales Order Number/Type 

Branch Plant 

Shipment Number 

$870.00 

6951189 
1/2/25 

4702670 

74 

5616019 

SL 

Ship To: 484858 
SIX MILE CREEK COD EAST PARCEL 
REVERIE 
85 Rustic Mill Dr 
St Augustine FL 32092-7940 

Net Due Date Terms FOB Description Ship Via Customer P.O.# P.O. Release Sales Agent # 

2/1/25 Net30 PPD Origin HWTG 381 

Item Name/ Qty Trans Unit Price Weight Extended 
Line# !tern Number Description Tax Shipped UOM Price UOM Net/Gross Price 

11.000 41930 Azone - EPA Reg. No. 7870-1 N 330.0000 GA $2.6000 GA 3,191.1 LB $858.oo 1 
1 LB BLK (Mini-Bulk) 330.0000 GA 3,191.1 GW 

11.010 Fuel Surcharge Freight N 1.0000 EA $12.0000 $12.00 I 

•••••••••• Receive Your Invoice Via Email•••••••••• 

Please contact our Accounts Receivable Department via email at Credit.Dept@Hawkinslnc.com 

~l'J- I 

002-340-53800-4650,0' 
Received: 1/3/25 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

or call 612-331-6910 to get it setup on your account. 

Page 1 of 1 Tax Rate 

0 % 
$870.00 

Sales Tax I 
1 Invoice Total 

$0.00 ! 
No Dlecounta on Freight 

IMPORTANT: All produc:IB are sold without wa1T11nty of 
any kind and purdlasel'B will, by their own tests, 
detennine suitability of such products for their own use. 
Seller warrants that all goods covered by this Invoice were 
produced In COfll>lial108 with the n,quiremen1s of Ule Fair 
Labor Standanls Ad of 1938, as amended. Seller 
specifically dlsciaims and emudes any wananty of 
merchantability end any warranty of fitness for a particular 
purpose. 
NO CLAIMS FOR LOSS, DAMAGE OR LEAKAGE 
ALLOWED AFTER DEUVERY IS MADE IN GODD 
CONDITION. 

CHECK REMITTANCE: 
-----------'=====================::::::--,. 

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIOi'l: ACfl PAYl:.<cNTS: 
Hawkins, Inc. 
P.O. Box 860263 
Minneapolis, MN 55486-0263 

WIRING CONT,\CT INFORMATION: 
Email: Credit.Oept@Hawkinsinc.com 

Phone Number: (612) 331-6910 

\'---~~f'!_umber: (612) 225-6702 

US Bank CTX (Corporate Trade Exchange) is our preferred method. Please 
800 Nicollet Mall remember to include In the addendum the document numbers 
Minneapolis, MN 55402 pertaining to the payment. 

Account Name: Hawkins, Inc. 
Account#: 180120759469 
ASA/Routing#: 091000022 
Swift Code#: USBKUS441MT 

Type of Account: Corporate Checking 

For other than CTX, the remit to information may be emailed to 
Credit.Dept@Hawkinsinc.com 

CASM ltl ADVANCE/EFT f"AYM!i!IHS: 
Please list the Hawkins, Inc. sales order number or your purchase 
order number if the invoice has not been processed yet. / 

:::r::;1:~~l~~~~~i:tr;1:,.~U::!~ ::~~!Yht:I~ =~=n °!g~\.';f~ulf:3i"J·::>a. =S!:) :.~1r :-~~\~\~r, ~~ro~:t:~n~r:\~~r:J=.:e:.o:.I:: :::.~~~d:du~:• ~
98C:v':'n:~ri::Wc!r:..=~ 

eubcontractorw take affirmative action to employ and advance In employment lndMduata without regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, protected veteran etatus or disability. 



Invoice 

Sold To: 

Remit To: 
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 
5700 ST. AUGUSTINE ROAD 
JACKSONVILLE FL 
(904) 346-3000 

~so 
SIX MILE CREEK COD 

002-340-53800-46700 
Received: 12/30/24 

32207 

Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

6200 LEE VISTA BLVD 
STE 300 

Date Number 
01/01/2025 JAK01250240 

Due Date Cust# 
01/31/2025 480046 

Invoice Amount Amount Remitted 

$ 1,399.89 $1Jct '\ -~°' 
For: 
THE REVERIE AT TRAILMARK 

35 RUSTIC MILL DR 

ORLANDO FL 32801 ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Sold To: 

SIX MILE CREEK COD 

6200 LEE VISTA BLVD 
STE 300 
ORLANDO 

Make All Checks Payable To: JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 
RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 
Commercial Cleaning Services 

(904) 346-3000 

For: 
THE REVERIE AT TRAILMARK 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 

FL 32801 ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Invoice No Date Cust No Slsmn No PO Number Franchisee Due Date 

JAK01250240 01/01/2025 480046 MINI PEREZ PRO-FRESH TEAM, INC 01/31/2025 

Quantity Description Unit Price Extended Price 

1 MONTHLY CONTRACT BILLING AMOUNT FOR JANUARY 1399.89 1399.89 

r,e CEIVE• 1 

ll M 
D, C 3 1 2024 

• BY: ·- - .. ---

Amount of Sale $ 1,399.89 

Sales Tax $ 0.00 
Make All Checks Payable To: 

Total $ 1,399.89 JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 



INVOICE 
M&G Holiday Lighting 
52 Tuscan Way Ste 202-349 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

holidayandeventlights@gmail.com 
+1 (904)679-1150 

Bill to 

Six Mile Creek CDD / Reverie 

35 Rustic Mill Dr. 

-\t-\0 
002-340-53800-47300 
Received: 12/30/24 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 1 060 

Terms: Net 30 

Invoice date: 12/27/2024 

Due date: 01/26/2025 

# Date Product or service 

1. Holiday Lighting Reinstall 

2. Holiday Lighting Reinstall 

3. Holiday Lighting Reinstall 

4. Holiday Lighting Reinstall 

s. Holiday Lighting Reinstall 

6. Holiday Lighting Reinstall 

7. Holiday Lighting Reinstall 

8. Holiday Lighting Reinstall 

Description 

Outline lower, mid and top column 

sign of community monument in C7 

Warm White (WN) 

Outline sign peaks atfacia in C& WW 

Reinstall to mid column 4, 48" pre-lit 

wreaths with traditional red velvet 

bows, two facing in and the two facing 

out 

Reinstall C7WW to top of 

neighborhood sign 

Median·· reinstall 2, 48" pre-lit wreaths 

with traditional red velvet bows to 

columns facing the entrance of the 

neighborhood 

Line the fronts ofthe column caps with 

C7WWlights 

Reinstall 3, 5' WW LED snowflakes on 

post 

Reinstall pre-lit garland to top of wood 

fence with medium drape and 

traditional red velvet bow on center 

HOLIDAY LIGHTING 

VF~ 

11 
JAN O 3 2025 ~ 

BY: 

Oty Rate Amount 

$621.00 $621.00 

$292.50 $292.50 

$330.56 $330.56 

$45.00 $45.00 

$165.28 $165.28 

$90.00 $90.00 

$450.00 $450.00 

$307.63 $307.63 



10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

Holiday Lighting Reinstall Clubhouse - reinstall C7 \NW to facia, 

roofline and gutter of clubhouse 

building facing the entrance/parking 

lot 

Miscellaneous Wire, Plugs, Supplies, Misc supplies required for installation 

Etc 

Equipment O,arge 

Take Down 

Storage 

Ways to pay 

View and pay 

View invoice online 

Boom rental for installation and take 

down 

Take down of lights and decor and the 

end of the season 

Storage of lights and decor until 

following season 

Total 

Scan code or go to the link below to view the invoice on line 
View invoice 

$2,595.00 $2,595.00 

$175.00 $175.00 

$625.00 $625.00 

$555.00 $555.00 

$175.00 $175.00 

$6,426.97 



Service Slip/Invoice 

n [77002840] 

SIX MILE CREEK EAST PARCEL 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 

• M'iMl•fuiWlllllllm!III 
11/11/2024 10 53 AM 

MCCALL SERVICE 
PO BOX 600730 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32260-0730 
800-342-6948 

t'Z.Z. 
002-340-53800-46800 
Received: 12/17 /24 
Approved: Matthew Reid 

Technician 
ADDOYLE 

Purchase Order Terms i!tii-+Mki Map Code 
NET30 11/11/2024 

INVOICE: 

DATE: 

ORDER: 

59393820 
11/11/2024 
59393820 

[77002840] 904-504-5882 

SIX MILE CREEK EAST PARCEL 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Aaron Doyle 
'llllilimmll 

10'53AM 

Service Oescriptlon:_J,_,o_ -~---• .. ·. _ .Price ___ 1 

FL COMM PM FL COMMERCIAL PEST MGMT 

It was a pleasure speaking with you today! I inspected and treated the exterior of the building. I applied 
a liquid residual to exterior structure. I applied a granular insect bait to exterior planter beds and 
removed webs and wasp nests from the building. Please note you may see activity after service, allow 3 
-5 days for treatment to throughly activate. If you have any questions or concerns please call us. Thank 
you for choosing McCall Service! 
Aaron Doyle 

L 
} d .. 
,f th. 

( 

~~~~/:~~ 
BY: 

1 it- \: t ,e J,1'.,. n •l M • • ,. Le ... 
o 1..:. ,· r ·nt.L it ·"•· ... ~t} \'?, tl ~.,.iL '' ,, ::d ~-1 

..;,,, '' t,J • a, •.h '••\I" 11 .r: ,:h ,., t ·\t' ··oL l11. t. 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

AMT.PAID 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

i I 

$75.00 

$75.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$75.00 

$75.00 



BILL-TO 77002840 

SIX MILE CREEK EAST PARCEL 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 

Phone: 904-504-5882 xMATT 

Alt. Phone: 904-504-5882 xREID 

Purchase Order Tenns 
NET30 None 

efl?., 
002-340-53800-46800 
Received: 1/2/25 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

GEN£RAL COMMENTS/ INSTRUCTIONS 
Good morning 
I checked in with staff prior to starting service. 
Staff reported ants and ant hills on the exterior. 

MCCALL SERVICE 
PO BOX 600730 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32260-0730 
800-342-6948 

LOCATION 77002840 

SIX MILE CREEK EAST PARCEL 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Service Invoice /Inspection Report 

ORDER#: 59406313 
WORK DATE: 12/31/2024 

Time In: 
Timeout: 

12/31/2024 09:06:08 AM 

12/31/2024 09:32: 18 AM 

Customer Signature 

Phone: 904-504-5882 xMATT 

Alt. Phone: 904-504-5882 xREID 

customer Unavailable to Sign 

Technician Signature 

~ 

Service Description 
FL COMMERCIAL PEST MGMT 

Ashley Gay 

License#: FL - JE334676 

Quantity 
1.00 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Total Due: 

Amount 
---

75.00 

75.00 

0.00 

75.00 

I applied a liquid residual to interior entryways. I applied a gel bait to plumbing voids. I applied a dust product to wall voids and windowsills. 
I removed web build up and wasp nest from the exterior and applied a granular bait around ornamental areas of exterior. We could not apply a liquid to the exterior today due 
to the heavy rain. 
If you have any questions please contact us. Thank you for choosing Mccall services. 

CONDfflONS / OBSERVATIONS Reported 
None Noted. 

PRODUCTS APPUCATION SUMMARY 
Material Lot# EPA# 

ALPINE WSG 23027k17ap 499-561 

Areas Applied: Interior - Zone 1 

Target Pests: INTERIOR ANT 

Material Lot# EPA# 

INSECT TRAP - MON 1001 N/A 
ADHESIVE DEVICE 

Areas Applied: Interior - Zone 1 

Target Pests: (None) 

Material Lot# EPA# 

INTICE 10 ITPB040115 73079-6 

Areas Applied: Immediate Ornamental Bed - Zone 4 

Target Pests: EXTERIOR ANT 

Material Lot# EPA# 

A.I.% 

40.0000% 

A.I. 0/o 

0.0000% 

A.I. o/o 

10.0000% 

A.I. 0/o 

Severity Responsibility 

A.I. Cone. Active Ingredient Finished Qty 

0.2000 DINOTEFURAN 10.0000 Ounce 

A.I. Cone. Active Ingredient Finished Qty 

n/a N/A 3.0000 Each 

A.I. Cone. Active Ingredient Finished Qty 

n/a Orthoboric Acid 2.0000 Pound 

A.I. Cone. Active Ingredient Finished Qty 

Starting Jan 1, 2024, you may see a slight increase in your billed amount due to increased operating costs. 

Reviewed 

Undiluted Qty 

1.5624 GRAMS 

Undiluted Qty 

Undiluted Qty 

Undiluted Qty 

GEORGIA CUSTOMERS ONLY: Contact Treated Area(s) - Don't allow unprotected persons, children, or pets to touch, enter, or replace items or 
bedding, to contact or enter treated area(s) until dry 2. Ventilation/Reoccupying-Vacate and keep area(s) dosed up to 30 minutes after treatment, 
then ventilate area(s) for up to 2 hours before reoccupying 3. Equipment/Processing/Food - Thoroughly wash dishes, utensils, food 
preparation/processing equipment and surfaces with an effective cleaning compound and rinse with clean water, if not removed or covered during a 
treatment. The area should be odor free before food products are placed in the area 4. Exterior Applications (baits)-Don't allow grazing of feed, lawn, 
or sod clippings to livestock after bait applications 5. Don't burn treated firewood for 1 month after treatment. 
Pnnh>n· 17/11 nn,4 P:1-• 1 /"I 



PRODUCTS APPUCATlON SUMMARY 
Material 

MAXFORCE FC MAGNUM ROACH 
KILLER BAIT GEL 

Lot# EPA# 

nto4px0210 432-1460 

Areas Applied: Interior - Zone 1 
Target Pests: INTERIOR ROACHES 

PEST AC11VITY # Areas 
None Noted. 

DEVICE INSPECTION SUMMARY 

AREA COMMENTS 

None Noted. 

DEVICE INSPECTION EXCEPTIONS 
None Noted. 

INSPECTION DETAIL 
Area Time 

Immediate Lower Exterior - Zone 2 
9:06:41 AM 

Immediate Ornamental Bed - Zone 4 
9:06:52 AM 

Immediate Upper Exterior - zone 3 

9:07:02 AM 
Interior - Zone 1 

9:07:03 AM 

PRODUCTS APPUED 
Material 

EPA# 

A.I.% 

A.I. Concentration 

INTICE 10 10.0000% 
73079-6 n/a 

Target Pests: EXTERIOR ANT 

MCCALL SERVICE 
PO BOX 600730 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32260-0730 
800-342-6948 

Service Invoice /Inspection Report 

ORDER #: 59406313 
WORK DATE: 12/31/2024 

A.I. % A.I. Cone. Active Ingredient Finished Qty Undiluted Qty 

0,0500% n/a FIPRONIL 6.0000 GRAMS 6.0000 GRAMS 

# Devices Pest Totals 

Type 

Area 

Area 

Area 

Area 

Finished Qty 

Undiluted Qty 

2.0000 Pound 

Application Equipment 

Application Method 

BROADCAST 

Status 

No Activity 

No Activity 

No Activity 

No Activity 

Application Rate 

Sq/Cu/L Ft 

Pest Findings 

Time 

Lot# 

9:07:00 AM 
ITPB040115127 

Areas Applied: Immediate Ornamental Bed - Zone 4 - IOB - Zone 4; 

ALPINEWSG 
499-561 

Target Pests: INTERIOR ANT 

40.0000% 
0.20000000 

10.0000 Ounce 
1.5624 GRAMS SPOT TREATMENT 

Starting Jan 1, 2024, you may see a slight increase in your billed amount due to increased operating costs. 

9:07:11 AM 
23027k17ap 

GEORGIA CUSTOMERS ONLY: Contact Treated Area(s) - Don't allow unprotected persons, children, or pets to touch, enter, or replace items or 
bedding, to contact or enter treated area(s) until dry 2. Ventilation/Reoccupying-Vacate and keep area(s) dosed up to 30 minutes after treatment, 
then ventilate area(s) for up to 2 hours before reoccupying 3. Equipment/Processing/Food - Thoroughly wash dishes, utensils, food 
preparation/processing equipment and surfaces with an effective cleaning compound and rinse with clean water, if not removed or covered during a 
treatment. Toe area should be odor free before food products are placed in the area 4. Exterior Applications (baits)-Don't allow grazing of feed, lawn, 
or sod clippings to livestock after bait applications s_ Don't bum treated firewood for 1 month after treatment. 
Prinh>rl• 1 ?1'1 /70?4 



PRODUCTS APPUED 
Material 

EPA# 

A.I.% 

A.I. Concentration 

Areas Applied: Interior - Zone 1 - Interior; 

INSECTTRAP- MON 1001 ADHESIVE 0.0000% 
DEVICE 

N/A n/a 
Areas Applied: Interior - Zone 1 - Interior; 

MAXFORCE FC MAGNUM ROACH 
KILLER BAIT GEL 

0.0500% 

432-1460 n/a 

Target Pests: INTERIOR ROAO-tES 

Areas Applied: Interior - Zone 1 - Interior; 

MCCALL SERVICE 
PO BOX 600730 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32260-0730 
800-342-6948 

Finished Qty 

Undiluted Qty 

3.0000 Each 

6.0000 GRAMS 

6.0000 GRAMS 

Application Equipment 

Application Method 

PLACEMENT 

CRACK & CREVICE 

Service Invoice /Inspection Report 

ORDER #: 59406313 
WORK DATE: 12/31/2024 

Application Rate 

Sq/Cu/L Ft 

1ime 

Lot# 

9:07:25 AM 

9:07:17 AM 

nto4px0210 

Starting Jan 1, 2024, you may see a slight increase in your billed amount due to increased operating costs. 

GEORGIA CUSTOMERS ONLY: Contact Treated Area(s) - Don't allow unprotected persons, children, or pets to touch, enter, or replace items or 
bedding, to contact or enter treated area(s) until dry 2. Ventilation/Reoccupying-Vacate and keep area(s) dosed up to 30 minutes after treatment, 
then ventilate area(s) for up to 2 hours before reoccupying 3. Equipment/Processing/Food - Thoroughly wash dishes, utensils, food 
preparation/processing equipment and surfaces with an effective cleaning compound and rinse with clean water, if not removed or covered during a 
treatment. The area should be odor free before food products are placed in the area 4. Exterior Applications (baits)-Don't allow grazing of feed, lawn, 
or sod clippings to livestock after bait applications 5. Don't burn treated firewood for 1 month after treatment. 
Pri ntPrl • 1J /11 /Jff}4 



Reverie at Trailmark 

Homeowners Association, Inc. 

c/o FS Residential 

1601 SW 80th Terrace 
Plantation, FL 33324 

Bill To: 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, Fl 32092 

DESCRtPTION 

~'2-') 

2-;Ltb· 515 \l__ 

Lifestyle Director Payroll Reimbursement 

gassie Passantino -10/19-11/1 

Terms: Net 30 Days 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

I ICE 

DATE: December 31, 2024 
INVOICE# 1241PR-3 

0EcE vEn n DEC 3 1 2024 u 
BY: ____ -----------~·•·_ 

AMOUNT 

$ 3,000.40 

TOTAL $ 3,000.40 



Dream Finders Reverie at Trailmark 

Payroll Reconciliation 

11/8/2024 $3,000.40 October 19 - November 1 
-$6,000.80 Payroll balance due 



~ I0/1 

Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners Association 
c/o FS Residential 
1601 SW 80th Terrace 

Plantation, FL 33324 

Bill To: 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

!J..."'l!tl'.Wtt 

ER-00390 (6130) 
Break from The Grind (plates, napkins, cups) 
Break from The Grind (coffee and donuts) 

ER-00416 {6130) 

Wine Down Wednesday (appetizers) 

2·Jt0• 5J!i·L.i')1 
41? 

t.n? 
Wine Down Wednesday (water, wine opener, plates, ice, name tags) t..{\-7 

ER-00410 (6130) 

Monster Mash Bash (supplies) - \..{l] 

Gift cards Lt'1? 

ER-00435 (6130) 
Team Trivia L{l2 
Monster Mash Bash (selfie station) L\'l-' 
Pumpkin Palooza (paint and pumpkins) 41:\'L 
Monster Mash Bash (large halloween order) - 1..1'?'2,_ 
Lifestyle Meet & Greet (food items) 4'1'2-. 
Pumpkin Palooza (pumpkins) 4'72 
Monster Mash Bash (decorations) l\'} (_ 
Monster Mash Bash (halloween decorations) L\1-'l-
Pumpkin Palooza (paper towels/clorox wipes) L{12.. 
Monster Mash Bash (balloon pump) 4'1'2.. 
Monster Mash Bash (Trophies, table cloths, glow party favors) l{l'2-
Monster Mash Bash (Balloon Arch) - '-19--Z.. 
Monster Mash Bash (tickets, stapler, tape) l..f12-
Monster Mash Bash (caldrons/decorations) '-Oi. 
Monster Mash Bash (dessert bar) \..\'1t, 

Boo-ZE & Sip (snacks) ¼'1l..--
Electronic communication platform 2 ~O:S3~ S\ 

ER-00471 
Bingo gift cards 491.. 

Invoice Number: 
Date: 

l~_l(=-1:.(t 

6130 
6130 

6130 
6130 

6130 

6130 
6130 
6130 
6130 
6130 
6130 
6130 
6130 
6130 
6130 
6130 
6130 
6130 
6130 
6130 

6130 
6140 

6130 

1311CCR-4 

December 31, 2024 

.... ., ... 
Publix 

Dunkin' 

p Ii 
Pu Ii 

Amazon 
Amazon 

Fast Jax Trivia 
Amazon 
Amazon 
Amazon 
Publix 

Michaels 
Party City 
Party City 

Publix 
Amazon 
Amazon 
Amazon 
Staples 

Party City 
Publix 

Publix 
Constant Contact 

Amazon 

Subtotal 
?. ')lJt1'.))~ L!Oit 10% Credit Card Processing 

Grand Total: 

Terms: Net 30 Days 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

' 

$61.13 
$73.96 

$149.07 
$71.08 

$21.08 
$90.00 

$275.00 
$22.35 
$119.21 
$546.00 
$209.26 
$106.23 
$10.60 
$18.64 
$16.70 
$15.96 
$121.36 
$14.56 
$70.87 
$44.13 

$122.28 

$63.89 
$24.50 

$55.00 

$2,322.86 
$232.29 

$2,555.15 

.,. 

.,. 

V 

✓ 

., 

~ 

,I 

J 

✓ 

✓ 

✓ 



0 W1e 
ER-00390 $ 
ER-00416 $ 
ER-00410 $ 
ER-00435 $ 
ER-00452 $ 
ER-00606 $ 
ER-00471 $ 
Total $ 

10% OnPlace Fee $ 
Total $ 

135.09 

220.15 

111.08 

1,713.15 

63.89 

24.50 

55.00 

2,322.86 

232.29 

2,555.15 

Expense Reimbursements 

Client: 
Date: 
Period: 

Dream Finders: Reverie TM 

11.14.24 

Oct 2024 



REVERIE AT TRAILMARK EXP 10.15.24 

Submitted By 

Samantha Kelm 
skelm@onplace.llfe 

EXPENSE SUMMARY 

Report To 

Erin Steele 
esteele@onplace.llfe 

Expense Report 
ER-00390 

Total 

$135.09 

Submitted On 

15 Oct2024 

Report Duration 

08 Oct 2024 • 15 Oct 2024 

S.No Expense Details Category Amount (USD) 

1. 08Oct2024 
Merchant : Publix 
Non RLimburSJble 

Payment flt.ode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

lnvc'ce Cient : Yes 

Event Name : Break From The Grind 

Event Date : 08 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary : Plates, napkins, cups 

Event Expenses (6130) $61.13 



2. 09Oct2024 
Merchant: Dunkin' 
Non Reircburx11Jle 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders l.LC [Non-Billable] 

Project : Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 

Association, Inc. 

I nvo!ce Client : Yes 

Event Name: Break From The Grind 

Event Date : 08 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Coffee and donuts 

Submitted By Approved By 

Samantha Keim Erin Steele 

Event Expenses (6130) $73.96 

2 



TotaJ 
Sal Ta 

GriWld Total 
Credit 

7.40 
3.73 
1.1~ 

61.13 
0.00 

Rece pt IO: 1829 A7P 731 032 

PRE TO! 
Trace I: 737336 
Reference#: 0959062208 
Ace #: XXXXXXXXXXX 1102 
Plrchase i c EXPress 
MOlllt: 61.13 
Auth #: 800411 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
CARO 
25010 01 

He 

at 

10/ 7/2 2 

p 

A ·RIC 

111111111 ~ I! 
3 



MelCON to lbt1n 
Store t: Mm 
975 Flortda 16 

7-:ii~~ .. Sa1nt A.to,ltlne Fl 't'Wl~ 
~.rt order ' ~ 

·-----··-···----·--CHK ·;·;20• ........ . 
......... 1018/~ 8:46 Ml 

-----·····-··----· ..... 1 so or 1 "• Thru·--"-"• -· 
1 12 =,,. H.11 
2 Box Hot Or10 Cof ,tS.98 

Aaer1can EJCPress 173.96 
....... , ... 1102 

Tran Type : Purchase 
Ento Node : INSERTED 
Auth COdl : 861039 
AMERICAN EXPRESS 
AID: A000000025010801 
No Stgnature Rer,Jt red 
I agree to~ the above total 
UCUlt aocord1ng to the card 
tssuer 
(aerchant agreeaent tf crN:11t 
voucher) 

SIJ>total $73.96 
Payant $73.96 

Change eue $0.00 

---------1,?~~4c~~AM----------
~••ttm~*m~*~*~~" 

Oonuffofget to tel 1 us about 
today's vjs1t! Talk to us at 

WWH,[)(ri5Vou.C01 
w thin 3 da receive a 

FREE OOIJT 
on your next v\ Mhlll & 

purchase a Med1UI or ger taOli 
See restrictions on S.coa 

0810-0841 
survey Code: _.~.D.111'1 ,rV4,.IRJ ... ,~,.-..***#**** **•••~--•...-• .:...-d 11111 Mot Be 
Add1t1edonat1 Pp1;;iii~l Offers 
APP 11 ~IL~•--• .. ••*** 

********** ... ""~:;;.Taacls --,o, 
Thank. lou • ~ t lt111 Not 88 

Addltlfi'ld ~~er" t1on11 Offer 

ems: 4 4 



10.22.24 REVERIE AT TRAILMARK EXP 

Submitted By 

Samantha Keim 
skelm@onplace.life 

EXPENSE SUMMARY 

Report To 

Erin Steele 
esteele@onplace.llfe 

Expense Report 
ER-00416 

Total 

$220.15 

Submitted On 

22Oct2024 

Report Duration 

16 Oct 2024 - 22 Oct 2024 

S.No Expense Details Category Amount (USD) 

1. 160ct2024 
Merchant : Publix 

Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid·; hrough: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association. Inc. 

Invoice Cient : Yes 

Event Name: Wine Down Wednesday 

Event Dar.e : 16 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Appetizers 

Event Expenses (6130) $149.07 



2. 170ct2024 
Merchant : Publix 

Non Reirnburs;:ible 

Payment W.ode: Credit Card 

Pa;d Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platirlurn 

Customer: Dream Finders LI.C [Non--Billab!eJ 

Project : Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

lnvo:ce Ciient: Yes 

Event Name : Wine Down Wednesday 

Event Date : 16 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Water, wine opener, plates, 
sharpies, ice, name tags 

Submitted By Approved By 

Samantha Keim Erin Steele 

Event Expenses (6130) $71.08 

2 



Tuesday. October 22. 2024 at 18:29:45 Eastern Daylight Time 

Subject: Your Publix Pickup Reminder 

Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 at 2:30:35 PM Eastern Daylight Time 

From: NoReply.Publix@publix.com 

To: Samantha Keim 

✓ This order has been paid online. 

Your order 

Pick up from the Deli 

Publix Deli Fresh Fruit Platter, Large 

Qty: 1 

Boar's Head Prosciutto Skewers, Medium 

Qty: 2 

$39.99 

$99.98 

1 of 2 



Order summary 

Subtotal $139.97 

Tax $9.10 

Total $149.07 

Publix Super Markets I Corporate Office 

PO Box 407 I Lakeland, FL 33802-0407 

Send mail to the above: 

ATTN: Customer Care @@ a 

This email was sent to skeim@onplace.life. Please do not reply to this email as we are not able to respond to 

messages at this address. 

Contact us 

2 of 2 



5 



Reverie at TrailMark 10.22.2024 

Submitted By 

Cassie Passantino 
kpassantino@onplace.life 

EXPENSE SUMMARY 

Report To 

Erin Steele 
esteele@onplace.life 

Expense Report 
ER-00410 

Total 

$111.08 

Submitted On 

220ct2024 

Report Duration 

22 Oct 2024 - 22 Oct 2024 

S.No Expense Details Category Amount (USO) 

1. 19Oct2024 
Merchant: Amazon 
Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: Reverie at Trail mark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

lnvo:ce Client : Yes 

Event Name : Monster Mash Bash 

Event Dar.e : 26 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Monster Mash Bash Supplies 
Multiple Transactions 

Event Expenses (6130) $21.08 



2. 200ct2024 
Merchant : Amazon 
Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project : Reverie at Trail mark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

Invoice Cient: Yes 

Event Name : Team Trivia 

Event Date : 18 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Gift Cards for Team Trivia 

Submitted By Approved By 

Cassie Passantino Erin Steele 

Event Expenses (6130) $90.00 

2 



Ughts Indoor for Home Plant Picture, UL Listed 5.9 FT Plug Cord & Foot Switch 

Sold by: SUNVIE (sel:er profile) 

Condition: New 

1 of: VOMAOK Halloween Spider Decorations 4ft Light Up Giant Spider(2 Pack) for Indoor Outdoor Halloween Decorations Yard 

Party House Decor 

Sold by: VOMAOK (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

1 of: Halloween Decorations 30 Changing Face Horror Pictures Moving Portrait Haunted Pictures Gothic Mansion Portraits 

Tabletop Picture Frame Scary Wall Decoration for Halloween Party House (Chic,6 PCS) 

Sold by: Shakeyo .~elfili:,r..Qfile) 

Condition: New 

1 of: Black Candlestick Holder Set of 12 tor Taper Candles, Decorative Candle Holders Bulk Candle Stick Holders Taper Candle 

Holders for Table Centerpiece Wedding Dinning Party Anniversary Home Decor 

Sold by: syleBdz {se11er.J2r.ofile) 

Condition: New 

$27.99 

$14.99 

$38.99 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $124.96 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Items Ordered 

Shipped on October 18, 2024 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $124.96 

Sales Tax: $8.11 

Total for This Shipment: $133.07 

Price 

1 of: Entisn 4 Pack Gold Satin Tablecloth 54 x 54 Inches Table Cloth, Square Silky Tablecloth Smooth Table Cover Decoration for $19.79 
Wedding Party Holiday Dinner 

Sold by: Fonbon (sener profile) 
Condition: New 

1 of: Boao 85 x 197 Inch Halloween Cheesecloth Cheese Cloth Roll for Crafts Large White Cotton Muslin Gauze Fabric for Party ~ 
Decorations -
Sold by: Maitys (sener profile) 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $29.78 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: $0.00 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 -----
United States Total before tax: $29.78 

Sales Tax: $1.94 

Shipping Speed: -----
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $31.72 

-----

Shipped on October 18, 2024 



Items Ordered 

1 of: AGPTEK Smoke Machine, Fog Machine with 13 Colorful LED Lights Effect, 500W and 2000CFM Fog with 1 Wired Receiver 

and 2 Wireless Remote Controls, Perfect for Wedding, Halloween, Party and Stage Effect 

Sold by: Mambate USA (seller profile) 

Business Price 

Condition: New 

2 of: Essential Values Fog Machine Liquid - Fluid for Smoke Machine Fog - Long-Lasting Fog Juice - Medium Density Smoke for 

Water-Based Foggers - For 400-1500 Watt Machines 

Sold by: Essential Values (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

2 of: Command Medium Utility Hooks, 20 Hooks and 24 Command Strips, Damage Free Hanging Wall Hooks with Adhesive Strips, 

No Tools Adhesvie Hooks for Hanging, Organization and Storage, Holds up to 3 lb 

Sold by: Amazon (seller profile) 

Business Price 

Condition: New 

1 of: GOCHIE Spooky Black Cat Halloween Table Decorations Indoor, Wooden Black Cats Tiered Tray Decor Set, Wood Black Cat 

Blocks with Ribbons Party Home Shelf Tabletop Decoration 

Sold by: COCH IE Direct (Sellfil.Jl[Q!ile.) 

Condition: New 

1 of: suddus Led String Lights, 33FT 100 Led Fairy Lights Plug in, Christmas Lights for Bedroom, Home, Yard, Door, Room, 

Classroom Decorations Warm White 

Sold by: suddus (seller profile) 

Business Price 

Condition: New 

Price 
$55.89 

$18.99 

$16.02 

$13.98 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $149.63 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Items Ordered 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $149.63 
Sales Tax: $9.71 

Total for This Shipment: $159.34 

Shipped on October 18, 2024 

1 of: 5Pack Halloween Decorations Indoor Halloween Decor Black Lace Table Runner Fireplace Mantel Scarf Round Tablecloth 

Cobweb Lampshade with 32 Pcs 3D Bat Wall Stickers 

Price 

$16.99 

Sold by: Jenfall US (s.eJJec..profl]e) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $16.99 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $16.99 
Sales Tax: $1.10 

Total for This Shipment: $18.09 



10/22/24, 1:35 PM 

amazon.com· 
Amazon.com - Order 112-8252764-2643458 

Finc1I Details for Order #112-8252764-2643458 
Print this r;2agg.f_Qr_Y.Q\Jr records. 

Order Placed: October 20, 2024 

Amazon.com order number: 112-8252764-2643458 
Order Total: $90.00 

Sen 
E-mail gift card to: pgw987@yahoo.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Sen: 
E-mail gift card to: dee2u_2000@yahoo.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Sent 
E-mail gift card to: lydmatt@gmall.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

5 
E-mail gift card to: eagle.em@gmail.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Not yet sent 
E-mail gift card to: chuckkersaw@gmail.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Received 

Gift Cards 

E-mail gift card to: maxinebergman1963@yahoo.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=b2b_aba?ie=UTF8&order1D=ll2-8252764-2643458# 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

1/3 



10/22/24, 1:35 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-8252764-2643458 

Received 
E-mail gift card to: s.shannon148@comcast.net 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

eceived 
E-mail gift card to: scottnamie@gmail.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Received 
E-mail gift card to: scottnamie@gmail.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Not ye sen 
E-mail gift card to: nhail8286@gmail.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Received 
E-mail gift card to: jnicks2712@aol.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

ent 
E-mail gift card to: kpisoborseti@hotmail.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Payment information 
Item(s) Subtotal: 

Total before tax: 

Estimated tax to be collected: 

Grand Total: 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref =b2b_aba?ie=UTF8&order!D= 112-8252764-2643458# 

Amount 
$10.00 

Amount 
$10.00 

Amount 
$10.00 

Amount 
$10.00 

Amount 
$10.00 

Amount 
$10.00 

$90.00 

$90.00 

$0.00 

$90.00 

2/3 



10/22/24, 1:35 PM 

Ge 
Careers 

Blog 

owU 

About Amazon 

Sustainability 

Press Center 

Investor Rel.aticns 

Amazon Devices 

Alexa 

Amazon.com - Order l 12-8252764--2643458 

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or Its affiliates 

c help us in .prove? Send feedback > 

Customer Ser~'ice 

S!1ipping Rates & 
Policies 

Business FAQ 

Contact Us 

Sell on Amazon Business 

Sell on Amazon 

Fulfillment By Am;:izcn 

Advertise on Amazon 

Amazon Global Selling 

Scan tt c.v ::: tc w;iload the n 

A .. 1azo r ,s· 

► GETITON 

Google Play 

SeU on Amazon Amazon 

,.. 
Amazon Bus1n2ss app 

Amazon Business 
Solutions 

Manage Suppliers 

Purchasing Systems 

Amazon Business C.,rd 

Pay by lnvoiw 
Purchasing Line 

Amazon Business Blog 

__ r_-.n_9_J_s1_, __ _,![ 

ArnJzon 
Actionable Amazon MarkHing Pi.,y,nents Web 

Mechanical 
Turk 

Analytics Start a 
for the Selling 
Web Account 

Services Login Servic,is 
Self- and Pay Scalable 
service with Cloud 
Advertising Amazon Computing 
Solutions Services 

Con :litions of Us[! Privacy Notice Your Ads Privacy Chokes 

(\j 1996-2024, Am;iwn.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

On
demand 
Scalable 
Workforce 

hnps://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=b2b_aba?ie=UTF8&orderlD= l 12-8252764--2643458# 

Business 

Buy wholesale 

Today's Deals 

Buy Again 

PPE for Work 

Request for q11ote 

United t:· es J 

Buy for 
Others 
Kindle 
eBook 
Bulk 
Buying 
Solution 

313 



Reverie at TrallMark 10.29.2024 

Submitted By 

Cassie Passantino 
kpassantino@onplace.life 

EXPENSE SUMMARY 

Report To 

Erin Steele 
esteele@onplace.life 

Expense Report 
ER-00435 

Total 

$1,713.15 

Submitted On 

29Oct2024 

Report Duration 

22 Oct 2024 - 29 Oct 2024 

S.No Expense Details Category Amount (USD) 

1. 19Oct2024 
Merchant : Fast Jax Trivia 
Non RE;arnburs;iblc 

Payment Mede: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dr·eam Finders LLC [Non-Billable) 

Project: Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

lnvoi:e Client: Yes 

Event Name: Team Trivia 

Event Date : 18 Oct. 2024 

Purchase Summary: Fast Jax Trivia Team Trivia 

Event Expenses (6130) $275.00 



2. 

3. 

4. 

220ct2024 
Merchant : Amazon 
Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through : Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Plat,num 

Customer: Drearn Finders l.LC [Non .. Bi,lableJ 

Project : Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

lnvo;ce Cent: Yes 

Event Name : Monster Mash Bash 

Event Date : 26 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Selfie Station Monster Mash 
Bash 

22Oct2024 
Merchant : Amazon 
Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Pa:d Through : Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project : Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association. Inc. 

lnvo:cc Cient: Yes 

Event Name : Pumpkin Palooza 

Ever.t Date : 23 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Pumpkin Palooza Paint and 
Pumpkins 

220ct2024 
Merchant : Amazon 
Non Rf..irnbursable 

Payment t,':ode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project : Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

lnvo:ce Client: Yes 

Event Name : Monster Mash Bash 

Event Date: 26 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Large Halloween order 
Monster Mash Bash 

Event Expenses (6130} $22.35 

Event Expenses (6130} $119.21 

Event Expenses (6130) $546.00 

2 



5. 

6. 

7. 

22Oct2024 
Merchant : Publix 

Non Reimbursable 

Payment tv'ode: Credit Card 

Pa,d Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project : Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

lnvo;ce Client: Yes 

Event N;;me: Lifestyle Meet & Greet 

Event Date : 21 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Food items for Lifestyle Meet 
& Greet 

23Oct2024 
Merchant: Michaels 
Non Reirnburrnble 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through : Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billab:eJ 

Project: Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

lnvo:cc Cicnt: Yes 

Event. N;,rne : Pumpkin Palooza 

Event Date : 23 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Pumpkins for Pumpkin 
Palooza 

23 Oct2024 
Merchant: Party City 

Ncn Reimbursable 

Payment fv'.ode: Credit Card 

Paid 1 hrough: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

Invoice Client: Yes 

Event Name : Monster Mash Bash 

Event Date : 26 Oct. 2024 

Purchase Summary: Decorations for Monster 
Mash Bash 

Event Expenses (6130) $209.26 

Event Expenses (6130) $106.23 

Event Expenses (6130) $10.60 

3 



8. 

9. 

10. 

23Oct2024 
~erchant: Party City 
Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-BiilailleJ 

Project: Reverie at Trail mark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

lnvo:ce Client: Yes 

Event Name : Monster Mash Bash 

Event Date : 26 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Halloween Decorations 

23Oct2024 
Merchant: Publix 

Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Custllrner : Dream Finders LLC [Ncn-Billable] 

Project : Reverie at Tr-ailmar·k Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

Invoice Client: Yes 

Event Name: Pumpkin Palooza 

Event Date : 23 Oct 2024 

Purcl1ase Summary: Paper towels/ Clorox Wipes 

240ct2024 
Merchant : Amazon 
Non Rdrnt;ursabk 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Dream Finders LLC [Non-Bi,lableJ 

Project: Reverie at Trail mark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

Invoice Client: Yes 

Event Name : Monster Mash Bash 

Even: Date: 26 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Balloon Pump 

Event Expenses (6130) $18.64 

Event Expenses (6130) $16.70 

Event Expenses (6130) $15.96 

4 



11. 

12. 

13. 

24Oct2024 
Merchant: Amazon 

Non Reimbursable 

Payrr.ent Mode: Credit Card 

P;,,id Through : Add;tional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-BillatleJ 

Project: Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Associat;on, Inc. 

Invoice Cient: Yes 

Event Name : Monster Mash Bash 

Event Date : 26 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Trophies, table cloths, glow 
party favors 

26Oct2024 
Merchant : Amazon 

Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project : Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

lnvo:ce C!ient: Yes 

Event. Name : Monster Mash Bash 

Event Date : 2.6 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Balloon Arch- Monster Mash 
Bash 

260ct2024 
111.erchant: Staples 
Non Rdrnbur,~ble 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

Invoice Client: Yes 

Event Name: Monster Mash Bash 

Event Date : 26 Oct 2024 

PurchJse Summary: Tickets, stapler, and tape for 
Monster Mash Bash 

EventExpenses(6130) $12136 

Event Expenses (6130) $14.56 

EventExpenses(6130) $70.87 

5 



14. 

15. 

27Oct2024 
Merchant: Party City 

Non Heirnbursable 

Paym~nt Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders l.LC [Non-Billable] 

Project : Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

lnvo:ce Cent: Yes 

Event Name: Monster Mash Bash 

Event Date : 26 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summ.:iry : Caldrons/ decorations for 
Monster Mash Bash 

27Oct2024 
Merchant: Publix 

Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: Reverie at Trail mark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

lnvo:ce Cient: Yes 

Event Name : Monster Mash Bash 

Event Date : 26 Oct 2024 

Purcl1ase Summary: Dessert Bar - Monster Mash 
Bash 

Submitted By Approved By 

cassle Passantino Erin Steele 

Event Expenses (6130) $44.13 

Event Expenses (6130) $122.28 

6 



f- $275.00 Sale 

CARD PAYMENT 

10/iP /2 . 9:20 P 

8 AmEx1284 

1§) Receipt #X5HG 

Unknown Name 

ITEMS AND SERVICES 

Custom Amount 

FEES ON THIS TRANSACTION 

II Keyed-c;:5% + ~~· 
Learn more about fees 

TOTAL 

Subtotal 

Checkout Transactions Notifications 

$275.00 

$275.00 

$9.78 

$275.00 

---
More 

llf O < 7 



amazon.com 
Final Details for Order #112·4997686-1523146 

Order Placed: October 21, 2024 
Amazon.com order number: 112-4997686-1523446 
Order Total: $22.35 

Business order information 

Client purchasing for: Dream Finders 

Community purchasing for: Reverie at TrailMark 

Shipped on October 22, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: Halloween Backdrop for Photography Halloween Full Moon Night Background 8x6FT Horrible Pumpkin Halloween Theme 

Baby Shower Birthday Party Decoration Photo Booth Props 

Sold by: Jinri us Direct (seUer profile) 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Payment information 

Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 Shipping & Handling: 

Billing address 
Katharine Passantino Total before tax: 
6557THE MASTERS AVE Estimated Tax: 
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202-2556 
United States 

Grand Total: 

Price 

$20.99 

$20.99 

$0.00 

-----

$20.99 

$1.36 

-----
$22.35 

-----

$20.99 

$0.00 

-----
$20.99 

$1.36 

-----

$22.35 

Credit Card transactions American Express ending in 1284: October 22, 2024: $22.35 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary . 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



ama~on.com 
Final Details for Order #112-0967648-7356259 

Order Placed: October 20, 2024 
Amazon.com order number: 112-0967648-7356259 
Order Total: $119.21 

Business order information 

Client purchasing for: Dream Finders 

Community purchasing for: Reverie at TrailMark 

Shipped on October 21, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: Vertintong 12 Set Ceramic Pumpkins DIY Painting Kit Fall Theme Ready to Paint Pumpkin Statues Paint Your Own Halloween 

Pumpkin Figurines Unpainted Crafts with Brush Palette Paint(Pink Color) 

Sold by: JuuNea (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Shipped on October 21, 2024 

Items Ordered 
1 of: ROSE KINGDOM Pumpkin Decorating Kit 24Pcs Different Sizes Mini Pumpkins for Decorating Fake Pumpkins Thanksgiving 

Halloween Fall Home Centerpiece Decor (White) 

Sold by: Yiwu CityJinbai E-commerce Co., Ltd (seller pro!ile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Shipped on October 22, 2024 

Items Ordered 

Price 

$31.99 

$31.99 

$0.00 

-----
$31.99 

$2.08 
.......... 

$34.07 

-----

Price 

$26.99 

$26.99 

$0.00 

-----
$26.99 

$1.75 

-----
$28.74 

-----

Price 



3 of: ESRICH Acrylic Paint Brushes Set,BPacks 180 Pcs, Nylon Brush Head, Suitable for Acrylic, Oil, Watercolor.Rock Body Face 

Nail Art,Perlect Suit of Art Painting, Best Gift for Kids Adult Drawing 

$11.99 

Sold by: ESRICH (s.eU.eLl:lf.Qfile.) 

Condition: New 

1 of: Apple Barrel, Vibrant Spectrum Collection Acrylic Craft Paint, PROMOABJ/1, 2 fl oz each, 16 assorted matte colors, 16 count, 

Apple Barrel 
$16.99 

Sold by: Amazon (seiler profile) 

Business Price 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 

Billing address 
Katharine Passantino 
6557 THE MASTERS AVE 
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202-2556 
United States 

Credit Card transactions 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $52.96 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $52.96 

Sales Tax: $3.44 

Total for This Shipment: $56.40 

Payment Information 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $111.94 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

-----
Total before tax: $111.94 

Estimated Tax: $7.27 

-----
Grand Total: $119.21 

American Express ending in 1284: October 22, 2024: $119.21 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary . 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



amazon.com 
Details for Order #112-7574232- 6698!>5 

Order Placed: October 18, 2024 
Amazon.com order number: 112-7574232-4669855 
Order Total: $581.64 

Business order Information 

Client purchasing for: Dream Finders 

Community purchasing for: Reverie at TrailMark 

Items Ordered 

Not Yet Shipped 

1 of: JMEXSUSS Connectable Orange Lights for Halloween, 33ft 100 LED Halloweem String Lights Outdoor with 8 Modes, Plug in 

Fall Lights Indoor Clear Wire, Halloween Decorations tor Party Spooky Decoration 

Sold by: jmexsuss (seller profile) 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Shipped on October 18, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: Halloween Balloons Garland Arch Kit, 126pcs DIY Halloween Party Balloons With Black,Orange,Purple,Fruit 

Green,Confetti,Balloons,Boo,Spider,Pumpkin Foil Balloons for Halloween Party Decorations Indoor 

Sold by: SZhaolongfa (seller profile) 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 Promotion Applied: 

United States 

Total before tax: 

Shipping Speed: Sales Tax: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Total for This Shipment: 

Shipped on October 18, 2024 

Items Ordered 
1 of: SUNVIE 2 Pack Up Lights Indoor Floor Can Light Uplighting Indoor Spotlight with 2700K GU10 Bulb Accent Lighting Spot 

Price 

$13.67 

Price 

$14.99 

$14.99 

$0.00 

-$1.50 

-----

$13.49 

$0.88 
.......... 

$14.37 
........... 

Price 

$42.99 



Lights Indoor for Home Plant Picture, UL Listed 5.9 FT Plug Cord & Foot Switch 

Sold by: SUNVIE lseUer profile) 

Condition: New 

1 of: VOMAOK Halloween Spider Decorations 4ft Light Up Giant Spider(2 Pack) for Indoor Outdoor Halloween Decorations Yard 

Party House Decor 

Sold by: VOMAOK (seUer profile) 
Condition: New 

1 of: Halloween Decorations 30 Changing Face Horror Pictures Moving Portrait Haunted Pictures Gothic Mansion Portraits 

Tabletop Picture Frame Scary Wall Decoration for Halloween Party House (Chic,6 PCS) 

Sold by: Shakeyo !s.e.llfil~) 
Condition: New 

1 of: Black Candlestick Holder Set of 12 for Taper Candles, Decorative Candle Holders Bulk Candle Stick Holders Taper Candle 

Holders for Table Centerpiece Wedding Dinning Party Anniversary Home Decor 

Sold by: syleBdz .(s.ellslU)[Qfile) 

Condition: New 

$27.99 

$14.99 

$38.99 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $124.96 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Items Ordered 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $124.96 

Sales Tax: $8.11 

Total for This Shipment: $133.07 

Shipped on October 18, 2024 

Price 

1 of: Entisn 4 Pack Gold Satin Tablecloth 54 x 54 Inches Table Cloth, Square Silky Tablecloth Smooth Table Cover Decoration for $19.79 
Wedding Party Holiday Dinner 

Sold by: Fonbon (seller profile) 
Condition: New 

1 of: Boao 85 x 197 Inch Halloween Cheesecloth Cheese Cloth Roll for Crafts Large White Cotton Muslin Gauze Fabric for Party $9.99 
Decorations 

Sold by: Maitys lseiier profile) 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $29.78 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: $0.00 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 

.......... 

United States Total before tax: $29.78 

Sales Tax: $1.94 

Shipping Speed: -----
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $31.72 

-----

Shipped on October 18, 2024 



Items Ordered 

1 of: AGPTEK Smoke Machine, Fog Machine with 13 Colorful LED Ughts Effect, 500W and 2000CFM Fog with 1 Wired Receiver 

and 2 Wireless Remote Controls, Perfect for Wedding, Halloween, Party and Stage Effect 

Sold by: Mambate USA (seller profile) 
Business Price 
Condition: New 

2 of: Essential Values Fog Machine Liquid - Fluid for Smoke Machine Fog - Long-Lasting Fog Juice - Medium Density Smoke for 

Water-Based Foggers - For 400-1500 Watt Machines 

Sold by: Essential Values (seHer profile) 
Condition: New 

2 of: Command Medium Utility Hooks, 20 Hooks and 24 Command Strips, Damage Free Hanging Wall Hooks with Adhesive Strips, 

No Tools Adhesvie Hooks for Hanging, Organization and Storage, Holds up to 3 lb 

Sold by: Amazon (seller profile) 
Business Price 
Condition: New 

1 of: GOCHIE Spooky Black Cat Halloween Table Decorations Indoor, Wooden Black Cats Tiered Tray Decor Set, Wood Black Cat 

Blocks with Ribbons Party Home Shelf Tabletop Decoration 

Sold by: COCH IE Direct (S.elleUm)Jile.) 
Condition: New 

1 of: suddus Led String Lights, 33FT 100 Led Fairy Lights Plug in, Christmas Lights for Bedroom, Home, Yard, Door. Room, 

Classroom Decorations Warm White 

Sold by: suddus (seller profile) 
Business Price 
Condition: New 

Price 
$55.89 

$18.99 

$16.02 

$9.74 

$13.98 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $149.63 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Items Ordered 

Shipped on October 18, 2024 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $149.63 

Sales Tax: $9.71 

Total for This Shipment: $159.34 

1 of: 5Pack Halloween Decorations Indoor Halloween Decor Black Lace Table Runner Fireplace Mantel Scarf Round Tablecloth 

Cobweb Lampshade with 32 Pcs 3D Bat Wall Stickers 

Price 

$16.99 

Sold by: Jenfall us fs.e.Uer__prQ.fiLe) 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $16.99 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $16.99 

Sales Tax: $1.10 

Total for This Shipment: $18.09 



Shipped on October 18, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: Gaffer Power Proudly Made in The USA, Real Professional Grade Gaffer Tape, Heavy Duty Gaffers Tape, Non-Reflective, 

Multipurpose. 2 Inches x 30 Yards, Black 

Sold by: Gaffer Power .(s.eller..,orQ.f,~) 
Business Price 

Condition: New 

1 of: Homemory 24-Pack Melting Black Candles Battery Operated Tea Lights, Halloween Flameless Flickering Candles, Ideal for 

Holiday Decor, Theme Party, Dia 1-215" x H 1-114" 

Sold by: AMAGIC-US {seUer proliie} 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Shipped on October 19, 2024 

Items Ordered 
1 of: Mega-L Halloween Tinsel Garland Decorations, 26.25Ft Orange Purple and Black Color Bat Chunky Glittery Holiday Hanging 

Tinsel Decorations for Halloween Theme Birthday Party Supplies Home Decor 

Sold by: Cherrystar Mall (se!ler profile) 

Business Price 

Condition: New 

1 of: Enjoyed/ad DJ Disco Stage Party Lights - Northern Laser Light Effect RGB Led Sound Activated Strobe Lighting with Remote 

Control tor Indoor Birthday Halloween Karaoke Club KTV 

Sold by: Enjoyedled (seUer profile) 

Condition: New 

1 of: Winlyn 12 Pcs Assorted Artificial Black Pumpkins Small Fall Halloween Decorative Pumpkins Faux Foam Pumpkins for 

Autumn Home Thanksgiving Halloween Party Table Centerpiece Mantel Shelf Decorations 

Sold by: Winlyn (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

Price 

$19.49 

$12.99 

$32.48 
$0_00 

-----
$32.48 

$2.11 

-----
$34.59 

-----

Price 

$15.99 

$29.59 

$9.99 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $55.57 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $55.57 
Sales Tax: $3.61 

Total for This Shipment: $59.18 



Shipped on October 19, 2024 

Items Ordered Price 

1 of: Run/ea Halloween Pumpkin String Lights, 30 LED 16.4 FT 8 Modes Timer 3D Waterproof Orange Jack-O-Lantern Battery $12.99 
Operated Decorative Twinkle Lights for Indoor Bedroom Camper Decor Party Decorations 

Sold by: LINDALIN-US .(s.eUer_,orQ.fi~e) 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $12.99 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: $0.00 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 -----

United States Total before tax: $12.99 

Sales Tax: $0.84 

Shipping Speed: -----
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $13.83 

-----

Shipped on October 19, 2024 

Items Ordered Price 

1 of: AnyDesign 80 Pack Halloween Pumpkin Paper Napkins Disposable Gold Orange Pumpkin Napkins Halloween Boo $14.98 
Decorative Dessert Dinner Hand Napkin for Halloween Party Supplies, 6.5 x 6.5 Inch 

Sold by: AnyDesign us (seller profile) 
Business Price 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $14.98 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: $0.00 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 -----

United States Total before tax: $14.98 

Sales Tax: $0.97 

Shipping Speed: -----
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $15.95 

·----

Shipped on October 19, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: YNYLCHMX 18" Halloween Wreath for Front Door, Halloween Door Wreaths, Fall Autumn Farmhouse Wreath with Golden 

and Black Maple Leaves for Home Winsow Decorations Indoor Outdoor Party Decor 

Price 

$11.99 

Sold by: YNYLCHMX {sel)_er_pr_Q.fiLe.) 
Business Price 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $11.99 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $11.99 
Sales Tax: $0.78 



Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $12.77 

Shipped on October 19, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: Balloon Arch Decorating Kit - 2 Rolls Tape Strips and Glue Dots for Garlands, Party and Wedding Decorations 

Sold by: Smells (seller pmfile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Shipped on October 19, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: Entisn 4 Pack Gold Satin Tablecloth 54 x 54 Inches Table Cloth, Square Silky Tablecloth Smooth Table Cover Decoration for 

Wedding Party Holiday Dinner 

Sold by: Fonbon .{salleU![Ofile) 

Condition: New 

1 of: CANDWAX 10 inch Taper Candles Set of 12- Tall Candles Unscented- Orange Tapered Candle Sticks Perfect as Halloween 

Taper Candles - Orange Candles 

Sold by: Malanka Store (~oilie.) 

Business Price 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Shipped on October 19, 2024 

Items Ordered 
1 of: SHYMERY Mini Lantern with Flickering LED Candles, Vintage Black Decorative Hanging Candle Lanterns for 

Halloween, Wedding Decorations, Christmas, Table Centerpiece,Battery lncludedSet of 6 

Sold by: ShymeryDirect (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

Price 
$3.89 

$3.89 

$0.00 

-----
$3.89 

$0.25 

-----
$4.14 

-----

Price 
$19.79 

$16.00 

$35.79 

$0.00 

-----
$35.79 

$2.33 

-----
$38.12 

-----

Price 
$16.98 



Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $16.98 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: $0.00 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: $16.98 

Sales Tax: $1.10 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $18.08 

Shipped on October 21, 2024 

Hems Ordered Price 

1 of: Halatool 8 Pack Halloween Creepy Cloth -30 x 75 Inch Creepy and Spooky Halloween Decorations for Halloween Party $12.99 
Supplies Outdoor Yard Home Wall Decor2 Black, 2 White, 2 Purple, 2 Orange 
Sold by: Halatool Ls.e.Uer..P.rofile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $12.99 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: $0.00 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 .......... 

United States Total before tax: $12.99 

Sales Tax: $0.84 

Shipping Speed: .......... 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $13.83 

-----

Payment information 

Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: $547.68 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Bllllng address Promotion applied: -$1.50 

Katharine Passantino -----
6557 THE MASTERS AVE Total before tax: $546.18 
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202-2556 

Estimated Tax: $35.46 
United States 

-----
Grand Total: $581.64 

Credit Card transactions American Express ending in 1284: October 19, 2024: $21.08 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary . 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



Publix 
Cobblestone Plaza 
125 Jenkins St. 

St Au1:1ust1ne, FL.32086 
Store Manager: M1:1red1th Pearson 

904~808-9929 

0099 ALP 04~1 872 

DUKES MAYO REAL SQ 5.69 F 
UUKES MAYO REAL SO 

Promotion 
FRENCHS sa MUSTAHD 
PBX SUB SELECi S 
PBX sua SELECT L 
PUBLIX SPG 24-80Z 
PUBLIX SPG 24~80Z 
PBX VJRAP VARILTY L 
DELI LEMONADE GAL 
OtU LEMUNAOf. GAL 
PBX Ofl l TEA SlvT u 

5 69 F 
-5.69 f 
2.49 F 

28.99 l F 
69.99 T F 
4.19 F 
4.19 F 

69.99 T F 
3.99 r F 
3.99 T F 
3.99 I F 

Order lota I 197 .50 
Saler. Tax 11.76 

Grand Total 209,26 
Gr erllt Pa1me11t 209,26 

0,00 

' SayJngs a 
Specia ce Savings 5.69 

*'***♦tU+•'-***•****U♦O-t#t::t:+a+,t._.**• 
' * Your Sav1nys at Pub11x * * 5.69 * 

H*:t.f.+=t♦♦.UOt+♦H*•*t-:t.*O*++*++.t.♦,Ht,i: 
***** .. +*+*4-*+***+*******+***.t-******io,j:* 
' 

I * 
* 
* 

JN THE MARKET 
10R s1,ooo IN r1RocrnrEs1 

* * Use this rectdpt to complete 11 i * survey at Pull 1 hSurvey .com for 
* a chance to w1n $1000 ln 

Pub 11x gifl cards. 
* 
* * 

.t: NU PUHGH NEC. You must IJe leQal 
• a T, Otb,er el1g1b111tv 

* 
* 
ll, 18 



Everything to create anything 
HIOffLS STOOE #3717 (904J829-966~ 
• 310 CBL .m. 

ST. fUIJSTitE, FL . 32086 
ReWdrds l'tJrrber: Lrffi0724101168 

]1TI ,111111111111111111 11mm~m1; 
4161396 Sfl.E 7436 3717 040 10/22/24 12.11 

ASH CRffT PltfKIN 19515817162'1 9. 99 
26@ 3.99 99.75 P 

YW SAVED s 1!i0. 00 
SUBTUTII.. 9'J. 76 

Sales Tax 6.5¾ 6.'48 
TOTA.. 106.23 

~ N.J1BER ltJE*,E****1fff1284 
MX 106.23 
APPROVA..: 826720 Contactless CN..UE 
Applic.at. ion .. Label: .. fffR· .•• ICAN E><PRESS 
RID: A000CXl0025010801 
TVR: OO(X)()08000 
TSJ: E800 
lhJs receiP't e><Plres at QJ cjays•• a, 12119/21 

PrevlCLS ffldlllels ffewa'iis Balsa: S0.00 
Click &.r:t. Create Shop rnichaels COtll t~J! 

Get Savu'Ss & Ir.sp.trahon! Text* SIGNLIP io 273283 
To SJsn ij:, for EPJaJ! & Text Hessases 

itiss & Data Rates Ma:, Appl~ 
You will receive 1 autodialed message 
with a !irk to Join Michaels alerts. 

Now Hirins! Appl~ a·i· m1chaels,C0P1/ jobs 
' THAN!< YOJ Fm SI-IFPIN6 Al Hiams 

Eftecbve 11/27/2022 Clea,:ance sales are considered 
final,. sold AS IS and are not 

reh..rnable for a ref'Ll'ld or exchanse 

Dear Valued CustOfller. 
Hichoels retLrn and coupon policies are ava1Jable 

at i'llichaels.co,r, and Jn store at resisters 
10/22/21 12: 11 

19 



Party City: 
NOIOOY HAS MORE PARTY FOR LESS 

440 CSL DRIVE,. SUITE 101 
SAINT AUGUSTIN£, Fl 32086 

90<'!-640-8161 

li2937347966 WNDW SILHOUE $6.99 T 
WNOtJ SILHOUE1TF SELFIE Sl<ElETN 
ORIG PRICE <$6.99 ea) 

PROMO OISCDUN $◄ .5'4 -
19293 l337967 DOOR CURTAIN $9. 99 f 
DUOR CURTAIN VINTAGE HLLWN 
ORI~ PRICE ($9.99 ea) 
PROHO DISCOUN S◄ .99 -
PJ29s7347898 STAND SGN VN $10.00 T 
SIAND SGN VNTG HLWN WHEEL/FATE 
OkIG PRICE i$10 00 ea) 
PROMO DISCOUN $7.50 -

SUBTOTAL 
GEN MERCH TAX@ 6.500¾ 
TOTAL 
CR AMEX 
ITEHS .. 3 

$9,95 
$0 l:i!':i 

.$10.60 
$10.60 

YOU SAVED tl 7. 03 

XXXXXXXl0000 284 PROXIMITY 
APPR: 838163 
Appl icdi rnn labe I: AMERICAN EXPRESS 
AC· AS03A718F8fFF81H 
fVR: 0000008000 
AIIJ. A000000025010801 
TSl: A800 
ARC: 00 

STORE 914 TRN 53 REG 4 
10-22-202-111:36:17 AH 

1E2 1148 004 0251 
I mlllll ~1111111111111111111~11111~ 1111111 illl lllll lll llll 

•1E21!◄80040251* 

20 



Party City. 
NOBODY HAS MORE PARlY FOi LESS 

440 CBL DRIVE, SUITE 101 
SAlNi AUGUSTINE, Ft 32086 

904-640-8151 

0"18419948223 54X108!N WHT 
5<1,1osrn WHT TC PlSTC 

8@ $1 .49 
4 FOR $5 TC ( 
04841~948193 54X108!N ORN 
5'1xl08JN ORNG TC PLSTC 

6 @ $1.49 
◄ FORSS TC( 

$1 L 92 l 

$1,92 -
$8.94 T 

SUBTOTAL 

GEN MERCH TAX@ 6.500¾ 
TOTAL 
CR AKE)( 
ITEHS • 1 ◄ 

SH.SO 
$1 .14 

$18.64 
$18.61 

YOU SAVED S3,36 

Xl<XXXX)O(XXX1284 PROXUIITY 
APPR. 864294 
Appl lcahon label· AHE.RlCAN EXPRESS 
AC D5&226Fl75010AEOC 
T\JR. 0000008000 
AID: A00000002501080i 

1 TSl: Fl800 
ARC: 00 

STORE 914 lRN 54 REG 4 
10-22-202111:41:38 AH 

1E2 1148 004 0262 
llllllllllllllllllllll~llmlllllll~lilll 

•1E21I48004026211 

We wi Jl happi h.1 accept returns 
and exchanqes wdhin 30 da\iS 

of purchase wdh or·19rnal 
receipt All we ask is the 

i teMs are tn new cond1 t rnn With 
or 19 i na l ?ackas tn9 A 11 

21 



Publix 
Cobblestone Pl~za 
.125 Jenkin~ et. 

St Augustloo, FL 3l086 
Stora Manaoer: Mereui th Pearson 

904-808.,9929 

l 11 lllll!I IH 1111111 Ill 
0099 AMP 044 104 

SPARKLE 2=4 WH TAS 3.49 T 

12, 1Y T 
You Saved 0.50 

CLOROX DIS/WIPES 

o der Total 15 .68 
Sa h~t: Tax 1. 02 

Grand Tota 1 16. 70 
~red it P;;ymet1l 16. 70 

Change 0,0ti 

~1fj_§ Slllflllllll. 

Spec1aTTr1ca Savings 0.50 
4"~***♦'-Hlf♦.._., •••• ,.._.ftfht-++Jt;._Ufi♦ 
* Yuur Savlngs ~t Pub 11x ♦ 
• 0.50 * 
.t:*H4-H•-»♦~♦~M+ft**ht-+"'"'**♦****♦+ 
+*,l:ifhh*+H4i:t.H1'i!::tHH,,i::t-+,t;;\;l +l-,t.+:t,:ri 

* * 
:t- rn Tl!£ MARKET * 
* t-OR $1,000 HI GROCERIES'? * 
* * 
.t: Use thi::i rece1pt to comp lett:1 a * * survey at Pub l 'lxSurvey .com for + 

a chance to win $HlOO in * * .. 
Publix 91ft cards. * 

* * * NO PURCH NF.C. V0u mut>t be legiSl * 
age+. Other el h.11bi1 lt 1 * * 

* rniilrlctions apply, See 0ff1c1a1 * 
* Rules (publlxsurvoy,r.on1) for * 
i &li9!b1l1ty & Pr11.e 1nfo, odds, .t; * fret: entry method l 

other rleta 11s, 

22 



amazon.com 
Final Details for Order #112-3573626-1315416 

Order Placed: October 22, 2024 
Amazon.com order number: 112-3573626-1315416 
Order Total: $15.96 

Business order information 

Client purchasing for: Dream Finders 

Community purchasing for: Reverie at TrailMark 

Shipped on October 23, 2024 

Items Ordered 
1 of: IDAODAN Electric Balloon Pump, Portable Electric Balloon Blower Machine Balloon Air Pump Dual Nozzle Rose Red 110V 

600W Balloon lnflator for Party Decorations 

Sold by: ChanBasics (seller profile) 
Business Price 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Payment information 

Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 Shipping & Handling: 

Bllllng address 
Katharine Passantino Total before tax: 
6557 THE MASTERS AVE Estimated Tax: 
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202-2556 
United States 

Grand Total: 

Price 

$14.99 

$14.99 
$0.00 

-----
$14.99 

$0.97 

-----
$15.96 

-----

$14.99 

$0.00 

--·--
$14.99 

$0.97 

-----

$15.96 

Credit Card transactions American Express ending in 1284: October 23, 2024: $15.96 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



a_mazon.com 
Fi al Detttils for Order#112-8t99740 8257867 

Order Placed: October 21, 2024 
Amazon.com order number: 112-81997 40-8257867 
Order Total: $121.36 

Business order information 

Client purchasing for: Dream Finders 

Community purchasing for: Reverie at TrailMark 

Shipped on October 22, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: 6 Pack Halloween Trophies Best Costume Skeleton Trophies for Halloween Party.Skeleton Costume Contest Awards.Plastic 

Gold Awards Prizes Trophies for kids adults Favor Party.Game Prizes 

Sold by: Tiny Whale Design (seller profile) 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 

Shipping & Handling: 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
Delivery in fewer trips to your address Total for This Shipment: 

Shipped on October 23, 2024 

Items Ordered 

2 of: Smiry 2 Pack Spandex Table Cloth 6FT, Elastic Fitted Stretch Tablecloths for Rectangle Tables, Washable Table Cover for 

Outdoor, Wedding, Banquet & Parties (Black, 72Lx30Wx30H Inch) 

Sold by: Smiry (seller profile) 
Business Price 
Condition: New 

1 of: Command 20 lb XL Heavyweight Picture Hanging Strips 16 Pairs (32 Command Strips), Damage Free Hanging Picture 

Hangers, Heavy Duty Wall Hanging Strips for Christmas Decorations 

Sold by: Amazon (seller profile) 
Business Price 
Condition: New 

1 Of: OLUPP 325PCS Glow in the Dark Party Supplies, Glow Sticks Glasses Favors, 300 PCS Glow Sticks and 25 PCS LED 

Glasses, Neon Party Favors for Glow Party, Wedding, Concert, Raves, Birthday, New Year 

Sold by: OLUPP !s.eller..l)..[.Qfjk,) 
Condition: New 

Price 

$21.99 

$21.99 
$0.00 

-----
$21.99 

$1.43 

-----
$23.42 

-----

Price 
$18.98 

$15.02 

$38.99 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $91.97 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 



SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Delivery in fewer trips to your address 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 

Billing address 
Katharine Passantino 
6557 THE MASTERS AVE 
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202-2556 
United States 

Credit Card transactions 

Total before tax: $91.97 

Sales Tax: $5.97 

Total for This Shipment: $97.94 

Payment Information 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $113.96 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

-----
Total before tax: $113.96 

Estimated Tax: $7.40 

-----

Grand Total: $121.36 

American Express ending in 1284: October 24, 2024: $121.36 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary . 

C.ond.iiiQns..o.LU.s_e._ I P.rjya.c.y_~_QtiC.fl © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $12.99 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: $0.00 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: $12.99 

Sales Tax: $0.84 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $13.83 

Shipped on October 26, 2024 

Items Ordered Price 

1 of: JMEXSUSS Connectab/e Orange Lights for Halloween, 33ft 100 LED Hal/oweem String Lights Outdoor with 8 Modes, Plug in $13.67 
Fall Lights Indoor Clear Wire, Halloween Decorations for Party Spooky Decoration 
Sold by: jmexsuss (seller profila) 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $13.67 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: $0.00 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 -----

United States Total before tax: $13.67 

Sales Tax: $0.89 

Shipping Speed: ........... 

FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $14.56 

-----

Payment information 

Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: $547.68 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address Promotion applied: -$1.50 

Katharine Passantino -----
6557 THE MASTERS AVE Total before tax: $546.18 
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202-2556 

Estimated Tax: $35.46 
United States 

-----

Grand Total: $581.64 

Credit Card transactions American Express ending in 1284: October 26, 2024: $14.56 

American Express ending in 1284: October 19, 2024: $21.08 

American Express ending in 1284: October 21, 2024: $546.00 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary . 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



nstaples 
I 1/11 US Highway 1 South Gm H:: 1 /ti I 

St. Augustine, FL 32004 
904-819~1256 

Sale 

Store: 1U71 Regi,:iler: 2 
Odte: 10/25/24 
lra11:iaction: 78567 

frn,e: 11:Jl AM 
Cashier: 101j15:16 

Qty Item Pr1t}t! AlllOUllt 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

STPLS RCVCL 2 TIX 
/18103130172 29.99 
SWtllN 545 fUl 1.SiRI 
074/11545679 14.99 
SCOICH MGG TAPE 2P 
021200523588 4.99 
scorcu WAll SA 1: 1 
fflb308875534 6.79 
SCOfCH DBlSIOED TA 
021200 23J<J5 5.99 
fR STANDARD STAI L 
18103424604 3.79 

Subtotal 
t·l UNIOA 6.51 

29.99 

14.9~} 

4.99 

6.79 

' .99 

.79 

bf>.54 • 
4.3:i 

Total 70.B7 
AMERT LAN [XPR[fjf; , USO$ if1. ti/ 
c,11cl No, : xxxxxxxxxxX~1784 Ul 
Contactle$S 
Auth No. ; 8938 77 
Mode,: lS'.:iuer 
AID. : A000000&t:)I) I ObO 1 
1 vR . : ooooooaooo 
I AO . : 06650103A030u:l 
TSI,: E800 
ARL. ~ 3030 

33 



Party City. 
NOBOD¥ HAS MORE PARTY FOR LESS 

440 CBL DRIVE, SUITE 101 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32086 

90-1-610-8151 

8316870◄6995 PNK PttPKN BC $1 .99 T 
PHk PHPKN BCKT 
FREE TRT BUCK Sl,99 -
078304550804 BU< CAULDRON $29. 94 I 
BU< CAULDRON 8JN 

6@ $4.99 
192937245132 ORNG/BLK DEC 115.00 T 
ORNG/BLK DECO l<IT HLUJN FAN 
ORIG PRICE ($15,00 ea) 
PROMO DISCOUH S7.50 -
19293740218~ 2Ci DBL BNR S10 00 r 
2CT DBL INR HPY HLLWN 
ORIG PRICE ($10.00 ea) 
PROMO DISCOUN $6.00 -

SUBTOTAL $~1.44 
GEN HERCH TAX@ 6.500¼ $2.69 
TOTAL S44. 13 
CR AMEX S44. 13 
ITEMS• 9 YOU SAVED S15.49 

XXKXXXXXXXX128◄ PROKIMITY 
APPR: 8828411 
f.lpp l 1 cat ion Labe ! ; AHERICAN EXPRESS 
AC: 308E7E7A84FFC20f 
TIIR. 0000008000 
AID: A000000025010801 
rsr • Asoo 
ARC: 00 

34 



Publix. 
cobblestone Piaza 
125 Jenk1ns St. 

st August me, FL 32086 
store Manager: t4ert,;d1 th Peat ;,On 

904-808~9929 

rrrirrrrmi rfil ~lllllllllllllll1ll\l 
0099 ARP 057 264 

ICE 7 LB 
1 @ 2 FOR 5,00 2.50 T F 
ICE 7 LB 
1 @ 2 FOR 5.00 2.50 r F 
24CT ASSORTED CKIE 3.99 F 

You Saved 1.00 
24CT CHOC CHIP CK! 3.99 F 

Vou Saved 1.00 
24CT SUGAR COOKIES 3.99 F 

You Saved 1.00 
BROWNIE ROUNDS 3.99 ~ 

You Saved 0.60 
BRO\mIE ROUNDS 3.99 r-

You Saved 0.60 
CPCKE MINI 12C1 VA :i.29 F 
CPCKE 6CT SC ASST 4.99 F 

You Saved 1.00 
CPCKE 6CT BC ASST 4.99 i 

You Saved 1.00 
CPCKE 6CT BC ASST 4.99 F 

You Saved 1.00 
HARS MIXED PARlV M 8.99 T F 

You Saved 3.00 
HSY ASSTD HAL 65PC 19.99 T F 
HSHY ASSRTEO MINIS 17.79 T F 
CHINET C/CRSTL PLT 8,79 T 
SPARKLE: 6=-12 PAS 8.63 T 
PUBLIX SPG 24~8GZ 

2 {t 4.19 8.38 

Order rote1 117 .78 
Sales Tax 4,50 

Grand Total 122.28 
Credlt Payment 122.28 

Change 0.00 

Receipt JD: 0099 ARP 057 2b4 
- ..., - - ...... .., 

,,. .. ,.. ,. .. 

PRESTO! 
Trace#: 058076 
Reference#: 0977599593 
Acct#: XXXXXXXXXXXXl284 
Purnha!ie Ame1 lean Express 
AmOUnt: $122.28 
Airth t: 82'3640 

,. ... - . -

F 



Reverie at TrallMark 11.05.2024 

Submitted By 

Cassie Passantino 
kpassantino@onplace.llfe 

EXPENSE SUMMARY 

Report To 

Erin Steele 
esteele@onplace.llfe 

Expense Report 
ER-00452 

Total 

$63.89 

Submitted On 

05 Nov2024 

Report Duration 
05 Nov 2024- OS Nov 2024 

S.No Expense Details Category Amount (USO) 

1. 30 Oct2024 
Merchant : Publix 
Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through : Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project : Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

lnvo'ce Cilent: Yes 

Event Name: 800-ZE & Sip 

Event Date : 29 Oct 2024 

Purchase Summary: Snacks for BOO-ZE & Sip 

Event Expenses (6130) $63.89 



Submitted By Approved By 

Cassie Passantino Erin Steele 

2 



Publix 
Shoppes at Hu1abello 

84 T usc,an tlay , 
092 Sillnt Auoi.Jstrne, fl 3t1 • 

store Hi!Mger: Ke.in C<1nne 
904·940-2889 

~ !llllllllllll~l llllllllfflllllllllll~ I~.~ 
1239 AUP 076 312 

LARGE VEG. PLATTER 15.99 
19.01 FRUH SALAO LARGE. 
5.'.:l9 13CT LHN MEYER CIU 
3.99 24CT CHOC CHIP fKl 

vou saved 1.00 
riR STY TRAY 2.99 T 
PR srv TRAY 2 ~9 T 
VANI1Y FAIR BEV NK 2,19 r 
CHlNLT C/CRSTL PLT 8.79 T 

Order Tota 1 67,74 
Sale:, Tax l.15 

Grana fotal 63.89 
Credit Paymei,t 63,89 

Change 0.00 

;,av1nss Sill!mlm 
Special Prlce Savlogs 1.00 

'****"'***"'******Uc*****'***+********** 
* Your savings at Puhl ix * 
* 1.00 * 
**********'*********0•***********•"'* 

Receipt 10: 1239 AUP 0/b 312 .. , - ·- ' -
PRESTO! 
1 race #: 078915 
Referwice #: Qq02tJ0/2oO 
Acct#: XXXYXXXXXXXX1284 
Put cha;,,e Amerirdn Express 
Amount: $b3.u9 
Awth fl.: 893670 

['. 

' F 
F 
f 

CREDI I t;ARD 

I 
AU0uOOD02bQJUBOJ 
fntry Method; 
Mada: 

PURCHASE: 
AHf:RlCAN EXPRHl"l 

Cntct ler,s 

··~---- .. -"'•-· 
Issue, 

Your Ci!Shle, wai.; Karen H. 

IOf2':i/2024 15:33 s12;39 RHI/ 6'.l12 CG225 

Join the Pwblh fami !y! 
~,:~;11 

Y today tit app 1 y . pub 11~ Job;;; . 
• ti ari equal oppurtunlty emµl0yer, 

Pub I Ji. Suµer Marketn, Irie. 



OnPlace 
'--' 

ONVIE REVERIE TRAILMARK EXP 11.5.24 

Submitted By 

Mackenzie Straley 
mstraley@onplace.llfe 

EXPENSE SUMMARY 

Report To 

Erin Steele 
esteele@onplace.llfe 

Expense Report 
ER-00606 

Total 

$24.50 

Submitted On 

06Nov2024 

Report Duration 

05 Nov 2024 - 05 Nov 2024 

S.No Expense Details Category Amount (USDJ 

1. 06Oct2024 
Merchant: EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT.CO 
Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Pa,d Through: Mackenzie - Cap1 -3139 

Project : OnVie 

lnvo'ce C!ient : Yes 

Purchase Summary: Reverie TM monthly 
constant contact 

Submitted By Approved By 

Mackenzie Straley Erin Steele 

Marketing (6140) $24.50 



~ ConstantContact 

Billing Activity - Invoices 

Reverie TrailMark Lifestyle 
t\ttn: Mackenzie Straley 
50 Rustic Mill Dr. Street 
St. Augustine FL 32092 
us 
f..;9415040852 

Invoices from 10/06/2024 to 11/05/2024 
Dat.e Description Charge Amount Credit Amount 

10/06/2024 Invoice #1728200134 $24.50 

Billing questions? Contact SuP-P-Qrt 
Constant Contact - 1601 Trapelo Road - Waltham, MA 02451 US 

Today's Date: 11/05/2024 
User Name: 

3 



Reverie at TrailMark 11.12.2024 

Submitted By 

Cassie Passantino 
kpassantino@onplace.llfe 

EXPENSE SUMMARY 

Report To 

Erin Steele 
esteele@onplace.llfe 

Expense Report 
ER-00471 

Total 

$55.00 

Submitted On 

12 Nov2024 

Report Duration 

1 z Nov 2024 - 12 Nov 2024 

S.No Expense Details Category Amount (USD) 

1. 10 Nov2024 
Merchant : Amazon 
Non Rcimt;ursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable) 

Project : Reverie at Trail mark Homeowners 
Association, Inc. 

Invoice Client : Yes 

Event Name : Bingo Bash 

Event Date : 08 Nov 2024 

Purchase Summary: Bingo Gift Cards 

Event Expenses (6130) $55.00 



Submitted By Approved By 

Cassie Passantino Erin Steele 

2 



11/12/24, 9:48 PM 

amazon.com· 
Amazon.com - Order 112-7705254-3869056 

Final Details for Order #112-7705254-3869056 
Print this Qag.:: for Y.9\ff records. 

Order Placed: November 10, 2024 

Amazon.com order number: 112-7705254-3869056 

Order Total: $55.00 

Received 
E-mail gift card to: Jambrosew62@gmail.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Sent 
E-mail gift card to: Joanw4life@hotmail.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Sent 
E-mail gift card to: jtcjr_2006@yahoo.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Not yet sent 
E-mail gift card to: sal.scavoa545@gmail.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Received 
E-mail gift card to: suem_stanfield@outlook.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Sen 
E-mail gift card to: carolb317@yahoo.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Gift Cards 

https://www .amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html ?order ID= 112-7705254-3869056&ref=invoice 

Amount 
$10.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

1/3 



11/12/24, 9:48 PM 

Sent 

Amazon.com - Order 112-7705254-3869056 

E-mail gift card to: islandgirl60@aol.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Sent 
E-mail gift card to: maxinebergman1963@yahoo.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Sent 
E-mail gift card to: brez1249@gmail.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Sent 
E-mail gift card to: snannyj1949@aol.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Payment information 
Item(s) Subtotal: 

Total before tax: 
Estimated tax to be collected: 

Grand Total: 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Get to n 

Careers 

Blog 

About Amazon 

Us 

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

.... e n i 

Le s e p vo 1 

Customer Service 

Shipping Rates&. 
Policies 

d ... o elp Ir 

~or 1 az r 

Sell on Amazon Business 

Sell on Amazon 

Fulfillment By Amazon 

nd feedb 

Amazon Business app 

Amazon Business 
Solutions 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html ?order1D=l 12-7705254-3869056&ref=invoice 

} 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

$55.00 

$55.00 
$0.00 

$55.00 

u o. V Business 

Buy wholesale 

Today's Deals 

Buy Again 

2/3 



11/12/24, 9:48 PM 

Sw,tainability 

Press Center 

Investor RE:lations 

Amazon Devices 

Business FAQ 

Contact Us 

s 
Ar 

the 

Amazon.com - Order 112-7705254-3869056 

Advertlse on Amazon 

Amazon Global Selling 

c to download th 

Manage Suppliers 

Purchasing Systems 

Amazon Business C::rd 

Pay by Invoice 
Purchasing Line 

Amazon Business Blog 

PPE for Work 

Request for quote 

..... GETITON 

r Google Play ~--E_r,_g_'.i_st_, __ ~]I ~ __ u_:_1i_•._,,_;_s_,,_,_•s-~ 

Alexa Sell on 
Actionable Amazon 
Analytics Start a 
for the Selling 
Web Account 

1\mazcn Ama:..on Amazon 
Marl-eting P~ymcnt:; Web 
Services Login Services 
Self- and Pay Scalable 
service with Cloud 
Advertising Amazon Computing 
Solutions Services 

Conditions cf Use Privacy Notice Ynur Ads Privacy ChoicEs 

<il 1996-2024, Amazon.com. Inc. or its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html?orderID=ll2-7705254-3869056&ref=invoice 

Mechanical Buy fer 
Tur~ Othcr5 
On- Kindle 
demand eBook 
Scalable Bulk 
Workforce Buying 

Solution 

3/3 



Please Remit Payment to: 

23601 Laytonsville Road 
Laytonsville, MD 20882 

AP 
Six Mile Creek COD 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard 

Suite 300 

Orlando, Fl 32822 

~E~~•~Eb 

BY:. _ ., __ ---·---

INVOICE 

Date 
Nov08,2024 

Agreement with: 
Six Mlle Creek COD 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard 

Suite 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

683556 I 

PmpertyNw l Terms Dueo.te OnlerNumber 

QIY 

1 

Six Mile Creek CDD /Reverie (261006) 

Reverie Bier Garden 

Dwrlptlon 

1'-SS 
002-320-53800-46201 
Received: 12/16/24 

Net30 Days 

Install Pine straw from tree line to pond 

(800) bales Pine straw Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 
Delivery 

,..... 
r. r ·-r:, -· 

ii 
:..... 
';L 

JAN O 3 2025 

BY: -
~ 

-

For bl/ling questions contact Tel; 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Kyle Carasea Tel: 813-293--0587 

Thank you for your business/ 

Dec 26,2024 

Price 

$6,200.00 

Subtotal· 

Sales Tax 

Amount Due 

PoynM,nt by Chedc 01 ACH is prl!{ened. Bonking detrzils supplied by mquest. 1nuolces paid by Cnnllt Card will be sub}et:t ro a 3" p,oa!SSlng fee to cover in~wred dlorges. 

3972005 

Total 

$6,200.00 

$6,200.00 

$0.00 

$6,200.00 



mi RUPPERT INVOICE tll .L A H D S C A 1' E 
Date mvotce• 

: 
' 

' 

' 

Please Remit Payment to: 

23601 Laytonsville Road 
Laytonsville, MD 20882 

AP 
Six Mile Creek COD 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard 

Suite300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

~E~~•~~u 
BY:-. ------······· 

Nov0B,2024 

Agreement with: 

Six Mile Creek COD 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard 

Suite 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

683557 

PrepertyNaMe Terms DueDate Order Number 

Six Mile Creek COD /Reverie (261006) Net 30 Days Dec 26,2024 3972008 

QTV O..t,11• Price Total 

1 $1,450.00 $1,450.00; 

Reverie Bier Garden 

Landscape enhancement to clean out natural area from tree 

Line to Pond 

Labor hl:cC~E'V. :., 
Equipment t% C, 

002-320-53800-46100 ~ 

Received: 12/16/24 JAN 0 3 2025 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

BY: - - ~-·-

' 

For billing questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 Subtotal $1,450.00 

For customer service contact Kyle Caraseo Tel: 813-293-0587 Sales Tax $0.00 

Thank you for your business! Amount Due $1,450.00 

l'o,ment by Omit or ACH Is preferred. 80nklng detalls supp/led by request. lmloiCl!S paid by cn:dlt Card wBI be subject to 11 31' prousslng fee to awer lticurred dlorges. 



,,a nurrt1t1 
L.a LANDSCAPE 

' 

QTY 

1 

Please Remit Payment to: 

23601 Laytonsville Road 
Laytonsville, MD 20882 

AP 

Six Mile Creek COO 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard 

Suite300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

~E~~l~E~ 
BY:-·- __ ·-···-

PNpertyName 

Reverie Amentiy Center {261008) 

Delcrfptleft 

Break at Amenity Center Zone 46 

~\ 
(1) 1" Zone line "T'' 002-320-53800-46300 

(1) 12" Spray Received: 12/16/24 

{1) Nozzle 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

Labor 

Far billing questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Kyle Corasea Tel: 813-293-0587 

Thank you for your business/ 

INVOICE 

Date 
NovOS,2024 

Agreement with: 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard 

Suite 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

Invoice# 
683581 

lemK Due Date Order,_._. 

Net 30 Days Dec 26,2024 3989507 

I 

PriGa Total 

$127.00 $127.0( 

R E Ef.ri ~, lj I 

~I JAN 03 2025 t 
BV: - --__ ...... ------·---· 

Subtotal: $127.00 

Sales Tax: $0.00 

Amount Due: $127.00 

Povment by Check ar ACH Is preferred. Bankina det11il!I supplied by retiuest. lnvt1ka paid by Credit Carri wm be sub/ect ta a 3% process/Ila fee to a,ver Incurred charges. 



QTY 

1 

Please Remit Payment to: 
23601 Laytonsville Road 
Laytonsville, MD 20882 

AP 
Six Mile Creek CDD 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard 

Suite 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

tt-S5 
002-320-53800-46201 
Received: 12/23/24 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

Property Name 

Six Mile Creek CDD /Reverie (261006) 

Description 

Pull and plant New Annual Flowers at front entrance and Bier Garden 

(2286) 1 Qt Annual Flowers 

For billing questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Kyle Carasea Tel: 813-293-0587 

Thank you for your business I 

INVOICE 

Date 
Dec 20,2024 

Agreement with: 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard 

Suite 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

Invoice# 

689409 

Terms DueDate Order Number 

Net 30 Days Jan 20 2025 4016441 

Price Total 

$6,515.00 $6,515.00 

Subtotal: $6,515.00 

Sales Tax: $0.00 

Amount Due: $6,515.00 

Payment by Check or ACH Is preferred. Banking details supplied by request. Invoices paid by Credit Cord w/11 be subject too 3% processing [el! to cover incurred charges. 



Please Remit Payment to: 

23601 Laytonsville Road 
Laytonsville, MD 20882 

AP 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard 
Suite 300 
Orlando, FL 32822 

~~~ 2-
002-320-53800-46,(00 
Received: 12/30/24 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

Property Name 

Six Mile Creek COD /Reverie (261006) 

Description 

INVOICE 

nECEIVE~· 

!t DEC 3 1 2024 u 
BV: 

Date Invoice# 

Dec 31,2024 690446 

Agreement with: 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

6200 Lee Vista BoulevardSuite 300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

Terms Due Date Order Number 

Net 30 Days Jan 30,2025 

Price TotaJ 

Landsi::ail~ Management For December As Per Contract, Due Jan 30, 2025 $8,114.43 $8,114.43 

For billing questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Kyle Carasea Tel: 813-293-0587 

Thank you for your business! 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Amount Due: 

$8,114.43 

$0.00 

$8,114.43 

Payment by Check or ACH is preferred. Banking details supplied by request. Invoices paid by Credit Card will be subject to a 3% processing fee to cover incurred charges. 



Please Remit Payment to: 

23601 Laytonsville Road 
Laytonsville, MD 20882 

AP 

Six Mile Creek COD 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard 

Suite 300 
Orlando, FL 32822 

"¢:.)) 

002-340-53800-46200 
Received: 12/30/24 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

Property Name 

Reverie Ameati:1£ Center (261008) 

Description 

Landscage Management For December As Per Contract, Due Jan 30, 2025 

For billing questions contact Tel: 904-778-1030 

For customer service contact Kyle Carasea Tel: 813-293-0587 

Thank you for your business! 

INVOICE 

Date Invoice# 

Dec 31,2024 690447 

Agreement with: 

Six Mile Creek COD 

6200 Lee Vista BoulevardSuite 300 
Orlando, FL 32822 

Terms Due Date Order Number 

Net 30 Days Jan 30,2025 

Price 

$2,737.07 

Subtotal: 

Sales Tax: 

Amount Due: 

Totat 

$2,737.07 

$2,737.07 

$0.00 

$2,737.07 

Payment by Check or ACH is preferred. Banking details supplied by request. Invoices paid by Credit Card will be subject to a 3% processing fee to cover incu"ed charges. 



0 ""~ Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
,_ ~ ~ Phone (904) 209-2700 

.~ :. Fax (904) 209-2718 
~~ J Toll Free (877) 837-2311 ... , .. , .. 

PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SIX MLE CREEK CDD/TRALMARK SUBDMSION 

Account Number: 
556887-141819 

Service Address: 
255 RUSTIC MILL DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days In BIiiing Cycle: 30 
Deposit Amount: $ 0.00 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 89952575 
Present Read Date: 12/19/2024 
Previous Read Date: 
Current Reading: 
Previous Reading: 
Gallons Used: 

11/19/2024 
635 
632 

30.00 

6523 

Statement Date Current Charges Due Date 
12/19/2024 01/18/2025 

Current Month Activity 

Services Dates Service Description Units Amount Total 

11/19/24 
12/2/24 

Amount of Your Last Statement 
Payment - Thank You 

Past Due Balance 

Water Rates 
Base Rate 1.00 

15.65 
-15.65 

0.00 

15.45 
Consumption Fees O - 5,000 Gallons 

15.45 
3.92 0.03 0.12 

Water Total 0.03 15.57 

0.00 Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 15.57 
Amount Now Due / Credits 15.57 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2023, SJCUD detected 13 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allo.vable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/W aterReport/NorthW est. 

pdf to view you report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call ~209-2700. 

www.sjcutility.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with your payment. Fl29539F 

Account Number I Date Due 
"tlS C'o 

,._':''10 (,~ 
"' -< 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 

556887-141819 
Past Due Current 

I 01/18/2025 
Amount After Due 

ti IU ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 . . .. 
f•.,. .., .... ......... 

1111,111,11 II 11111' • '• • 111 I I I• 111111 I, 11111111 I I hi 111111111' h• 1 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISlb1-,,i 
6200 LEE VISTA BLVD STE 300 3216 
ORLANDO FL 32822-5149 

Amount Char~/Credits Now Due Date Pav 
0.00 15.57 15.57 20.57 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I LS.sq 

I IWll!llmW IIHI 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: ! 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

11111111111•1•1•111••1111111111••1111•111••111••1•111111111•1•111 

aaaa □□ 141a19aaaa □ assb88?□□□□aaaa1ss1□□□□□□□□ 2 □ s1 

D Check for Address Change 



6525 

o"''if.. Pay by Phone (844 ) 752-8845 Statement Date Current Char:ges Due Date 
.} ~ Phone (904) 209-2700 

.~ ... Fax (904) 209-2718 12/19/2024 01/18/2025 
--~ .l Toll Free (877) 837-2311 :=============================================================~ .... ,.,, Current Month Activity 

PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SIX MI..E CREEK CDDITRALMARK SUBDIVISION 

Account Number: 
556887 -144358 
Service Address: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days in Billing Cycle: 30 
Deposit Amount: $ 250.00 
Deposit Date: 04/22/2022 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 89442386 
Present Read Date: 12/19/2024 
Previous Read Date: 11/19/2024 
Current Reading: 294359 
Previous Reading: 271984 
Gallons Used: 223,750.00 

Services Dates Service Description Units Amount Total 

11/19/24 Amount of Your last Statement 4,135.52 
12/2/24 Payment - Thank You -4,135.52 

Past Due Balance 0.00 

Water Rates 
Meter Maintenance Charge 15.00 1.00 15.00 
Base Rate 231.61 1.00 231.61 

Consumption Fees 0 - 75,000 Gallons 3.92 75.00 294.00 
75,001 - 150,000 Gallons 4.89 75.00 366.75 
150,001 -300,000 Gallons 8.25 73.75 608.44 

Water Total 223.75 1,515.80 

Wastewater Rates 
Base Rate 272.07 1.00 272.07 

Consumption Fees 0 + Sewer Gallons 6.83 223.75 1,528.21 
Wastewater Total 223.75 1,800.28 

Past Due Balance 0.00 
Current Charges 3,316.08 
Amount Now Due/ Credits 3,316.08 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2023, SJCUD detected 13 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReporVNorthWesl 

pdf to view you report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

www.sjcutility.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with your payment. FL29539F 
.-----..,.A-cco_u_n.,..t .,..,N'""u-m-:-b-er----,----D=-at_e_D_u_e __ ......, 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 

556887-144358 01/18/2025 
After Due 
DateP ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

• 111111• •1111111 I II 1111 I• 1111 • 11 • 11 • 1111111 I I, I II I I I I I I I 1h11 h 11 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISlt,\,,i 
6200 LEE VISTA BLVD STE 300 3216 
ORLANDO FL 32822-5149 

0.00 3,316.08 3,365.82 

Please Enter Amount Paid 

IDIIIIIIHIIII 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: ! 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

1•1••1•1111••11•111•11111111111111111111l•••111111l1l1••1111l1111 

□□□□□□ 14435800000055b88700□□□□ 331b □ 8 □ 0 □□□□ 33b582 

D Check for Address Change 



INVOICE 
Sitex Aquatics, LLC 
PO Box 917 
Parrish, FL 34219 

office@sitexaquatics.com 
+ 1 (813) 564-2322 SitexAquatics 

_'!!!!::-> LAKE & FOUNTAIN SERVICES 

Bill to 

Six Mile Creek c/o Reverie 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard, 

Suite300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 9410-B 

Terms: Net 30 

Invoice date: 01/01/2025 

Due date: 01/31/2025 

# Date Product or service 

1. Aquatic Maintenance 

*I) 
002-320-53800-46400 
Received: 1/2/25 
Matthew Reid CAM 

Description 

t,!lonthly Lake Maintenance-Six 

Waterways 

Total 

Ship to 

Six Mile Creek c/o Reverie 

6200 Lee Vista Boulevard, 

Suite300 

Orlando, FL 32822 

fjECE VEn 

r 1 JAN a 3 2025 u 
BY·- ________ _ 

Qty Rate Amount 

$1,164.00 $1,164.00 

$1,164.00 



ristaples 

Detail Invoice 

Budget Center 

PONUmber 

PO Release 

MATTHEW REID 12.6.24 

Shipping Address 

Staples 
ATTN: FSSC 
500 Staples Dr 
Framingham, MA 01702 

SIX MILE CREEK COD 

Attention: TERESA VISCARRA 

475 WTOWN PLACE 

SUITE 114 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

BC Description 

PO Description 

PO Release Description 

35 RUSTIC MILL DRIVE.ST. AUGUSTINE,FL,32092 

Line 

1 

Item 
Number 

897802 

Description/LI BC 

STAPLES COPY SELECT 20/94 CASE 

�'2,'). 
002-340-53800-51000
Received: 1/1/25 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

Cust 
SKU 

897802 

UOM Qty 

CT 1 

Please Remit All Payments To: 

ACH 

Staples 

PO Box 70242 

Federal ID: 04-3390816 

.. ECEIVE� 
JAN 03 2025 u 

BY: ____ _ 

Summary Number 7003566779 

Invoice Number 

6020753244 

Invoice Date 

12/3112024 

Order Number 

7647344335-000-001 

Bill To 

@D24563 

Ordered By 

MATTHEW REID 

Deliver To 

MATTHEW REID 

Ship-to ID 

REVERIE 

Ship-to Name 

Invoice Amount 

$45.71 

Due Date 

01130/2025 

Terms 

Net 30 Days 

customer Account  

Order Date 

12/06/2024 

Approved By 

REVERIE AMENITY CENTER 

Unit 
Price 

$45.71 

Check 

Extended 
Price 

$45.71 

Tax 
Amount 

Total 

$0.00 $45.71 

Subtotal: $45. 71 

Freight/Other: $0.00 

Tax ($0.00%): $0.00 

Total: $45. 71 

Wells Fargo 

Account:  Routing:  

ARRemittance@Staples.com Philadelphia, PA 19176-0242 

For invoice and payment related inquiries please call 888-753-4103 Page: 1 



Detail Invoice 

Budget Center 

PO Number 

PO Release 

MATTHEW REID 12.9.24 

Shipping Address 

Staples 
ATTN: FSSC 
500 Staples Dr 
Framingham, MA01702 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 

Attention: TERESA VISCARRA 
475 W TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

BC Description 

PO Description 

PO Release Description 

35 RUSTIC MILL DRIVE,ST. AUGUSTINE,FL,32092 

Line 

1 

Item 
Number 

24398989 

Description/LIBC 

HP 414X HY BLACK LJ TNR CART 

�2.1-
002-340-53800-51000
Received: 1/1/25
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM

Cust 
SKU 

24398989 

UOM Qty 

EA 1 

Please Remit All Payments To: 

ACH 

Staples 

PO Box 70242 

Federal ID: 04-3390816 

. JAN O 3 2025 

BY: 

Summary Number 7003566779 

Invoice Number 

6020753243 

Invoice Date 

12/31/2024 

Or1ier Number 

7909327902-000-001 

Bill To 

@D24563 

Ordered By 

MATTHEW REID 

·Deliver To 

MATTHEW REID 

Ship-to ID 

REVERIE 

Ship-to Name 

Invoice Amount 

$166.67 

Due Date 

01/30/2025 

Terms 

Net 30 Days 

customer Account  

Order Date 

12/09/2024 

Appreved By 

REVERIE AMENITY CENTER 

Unit 
Price 

$166,67 

Check 

Extended 
Price 

$166.67 

Tax 

Amount 
Total 

$0.00 $166.67 

Subtotal: $166.67 

Freight/Other: $0.00 

Tax ($0.00%): $0.00 

Total: $166.67 

Wells Fargo 

Account:  Routing:  

ARRemittance@Staples.com Philadelphia, PA 19176-0242 

For invoice and payment related inquiries please call 888-753-4103 Page:l 

-
I -

-

l I J 



TURNER WGV LLC 
6205 STATE ROAD 16 

ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32094 

PHONE: (904) 907-2424 

PAGE NO 1 

CtJ&TNO: JOB NO: PURCHASE OIIMR: REFERENCE: TEIW$: 01..ERk: O,,l£!TIIIIE: 

12/11/24 1:10 4056 000 NET20TH css 
DUE DATE: 1/20/25 TERMINAL: 405 

SOLD TO: 8N1P TO: 

SIX MfLE CREEK COMMUNlT'f 
6200 Lee \Asta Blvd, St 300 

Orlando 

877-221-6919 

1590736 
32886 

SKU 

TOTWT:1.10 

Fl 32822 

MFGPART# 
6200002 
MN150084Z 

DE IPTION 
GORILLA WOOD GLUE 802 
BATTERY ALKLN AA 4PK 

~JO 
002-340-53800-46000 
Received: 12/16/24 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

BY: 

nvcp· 
JAN O 3 2025 

lh1 

TAX:..,.• DEFAULTTAXCODEST4 

INVOICE: 9460 14 
SUGG UNITS 

6.99 1 
6.99 2 

PRtCE. iPE E:XTENSION 
6.99 EA 
6.99 EA 

6.99 N 
13.98 N 

(BRIAN HYMAN) 
""'AMOUNT CHARGED TO STORE ACCOUNT..., 20.97 

TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUBTOTAL 

0.00 
20.97 
20.97 

TAX AMOUNT 0.00 

I TOTAL 20.971 

Received By 



CUSTNO: 

4055 
JOB NO: PURCffASE OROER: REFERENCE: 

000 

TURNERWGV LLC 
6205 STATE ROAD 16 

ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32094 

PHONE: (904) 907-2424 

TERMS: 

NET20TH 

DUE DATE: 1/20/25 

Ct.ERK: 

ACP 

TERMINAL: 405 

PAGE NO 1 

DATE/TIME: 

12/12/24 1:37 

SOLO ll>: SKIP TO: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
6200 Lee Vista Blvd, St 300 

Orlando 

877-221-6919 

SKU 
3011614 

TOT WT: 1.20 

FL 32822 

MFG PART# 
A 1960CL927CAFL 

DESCRIPTION 
FLMN LED A 19 SW 9W 4PK 

l~ 
002-340-53800-46000 
Received: 12/17 /24 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

,..... 
EVE 1 

JAN 03 2025 
• . , 

-- ~~-------

(BRIAN HYMAN) 

TAX: WGV DEFAULT TAX CODE ST4 

INVOICE: 9463 /4 
SUGG UNITS 

17.99 3 
PRICE /PEF EXTENSION 

17.99 EA 

TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUBTOTAL 

53.97 N 

0.00 
53.97 
53.97 

,.. AMOUNT CHARGED TO STORE ACCOUNT,.. 53.97 

TAX AMOUNT 0.00 

I TOTAL 53.971 

Received By 



~)C) 

002-340-53800-47500 
Received: 12/17/24 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

CUS'TNO: 

4055 
JOS NO: PURCHASE ORDER: 

000 
REFERENCE: 

TURNER WGV LLC 
6205 ST ATE ROAD 16 

ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32094 

PHONE: (904) 907-2424 

TERMS: 

NET20TH 

DUE DATE: 1/20/25 

PAGE NO 1 

CLERK: DATE/TIME: 

ALH 12/17/24 11:33 

TERMINAL: 402 
SOLD TO: SHIP TO: 

SIX Ml1.E CREEK COMMUNITY 
6200 Lee Vista Blvd, St 300 

Orlando 

877-221-6919 

SKU 
3004682 

TOT WT: 0.60 

FL 32822 

MFG PART# 
75S-200-8-UVC 

DESCRtPTION 
CABLETIE 8"75# BLK 100PK 

(BRIAN HYMAN) 

TAX:""'v DEFAULT TAX CODE ST4 

INVOICE: 9478 /4 
SUGG UNITS 

9.99 2 
PRICE /PEF EXTENSION 

9.99 EA 19.98 N 

~

EC EIVErr 

DEC 1 8 2024 '');' 
rt 

BY:-.. - . -- -·-· -----

TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUBTOTAL 

0.00 
19.98 
19.98 

** AMOUNT CHARGED TO STORE ACCOUNT •• 19.98 

TAX AMOUNT 0.00 

I TOTAL 19.981 

X. 
Received By 



-ti-'30 
002-340-53800-46900 
Received: 12/20/24 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

CUSTNO: JOB NO: PURCHASE ORDER: 

4055 000 
REFERENCE: 

TURNER WGV LLC 
6205 STATE ROAD 16 

ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32094 

PHONE: (904) 907-2424 

TERMS: 

NET20TH 

DUE DATE: 1/20/25 

CLERK: 

APM 

TERMINAL: 402 

PAGE NO 1 

DATE/TIME: 

12/20/24 2:22 

SOLD TO: SHIP TO: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
6200 Lee Vista Blvd, St 300 

Orlando 

877-221-6919 

SKU 
6038574 

TOT WT: 13.20 

FL 32822 

MFG PART# 
1652986 

DESCRIPTION 
CONTRACTOR BAG 42G 20PK 

(BRIAN HYMAN) 

TAX: oov DEFAULT TAX CODE ST4 

INVOICE: 9506 /4 
SUGG UNITS 

16.99 2 
PRICE /PER EXTENSION 

16.99 EA 

TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUBTOTAL 

33.98 N 

0.00 
33.98 
33.98 

,... AMOUNT CHARGED TO STORE ACCOUNT "" 33.98 

TAX AMOUNT 0.00 

I TOTAL 33.981 

Received By 



CommercialFitnessProducts 
5034 N Hiatus Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

954-747-5128 Phone 

954-747-5131 Fax 

Date 

1/6/2025 

Invoice 
Invoice# 

AC01057 

_s_o_l_d_T_o ________________ ll ... _s_hi_p_T_o ________________ __, 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
6200 Lee Vista Boulevard 
Suite 300 

Reverie Amenity Center 
35 Rustic Mill Drive 

Orlando, FL 32801 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Rep Account # Sales Order No. Ship Date Purchase Order# 

MSM SMC805 F09102474M 1/6/2025 Verbal 

Qty Item Code Description 

2 Athletix W Equipment cleaning wipes - 4 rolls/case; 900 wipes/roll 

~ 
002-340-53800-4 7 500 
Received: 1/13/25 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

Thank you for your business! Total 

Payments/Credits 

1------------.---------4 Balance Due 
www.commfitnessproducts.com 

Terms 

Net30 

Price Each 

179.00 

Due Date 

2/5/2025 

Amount 

358.00 

$358.00 

$0.00 

$358.00 



January 1 2025 

Invoice No. 2501-RT 

DESCRIPTIO OF WORK 

Servicing for - January 

STATIONS 

• Pet Waste Station Seiyi9.e 8 stations 

~ 
002-320-53800-47700 
Received: 1/8/25 
Approved: Matthew Reid 

DOODYDADDYJAX@GMAlL.COM 

JAN O 8 2025 ' 

VISITS 

1 XWeek 

t L 

P ID 

TOTAL 

$482 

$482 



Envera 

8281 Blaikie Court 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
(941) 556-7066 

002-340-53800-34500 
Received: 1/7 /25 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

E nv·Er,-

JAN O 7 2025 
BY: 

Invoice 
Invoice Number Date 

749657 12/30/2024 

Customer Number Due Date 

300389 02/01/2025 

Page: 1 

Customer Name Customer Number PO Number Invoice Date 

12/30/2024 

Due Date 

02/01/2025 Six Mile Creek CDD-The Reverie 300389 

Quantity Description 

Six Mile Creek COD-The Reverie - Entrance, Pacetti Rd, Saint Augustine, FL 
1.00 Add Res as of 11/30/24 

12/01(2024 - 01/31/2025 

Tax 

Payments/Credits Applied 

MyEnvera Count as of 11/30/24. 5 additional homes@ $10.00 each 

Date 

12/30/2024 

Envera 

8281 Blaikie Court 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
(941) 556-7066 

Invoice# 

749657 

Six Mile Creek COD-The Reverie 
6200 Lee Vista Blvd Ste 300 
Orlando, FL 32822 

Description 

Monitoring Services 

Months Rate 

2.00 $50.00 

Subtotal: 

Invoice Balance Due: 

Amount 

$100.00 

Amount 

$100.00 

$100.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$100.00 

Balance Due 

$100.00 

Invoice 
Invoice Number Date 

749657 12/30/2024 

Customer Number Due Date 

300389 02/01/2025 

Net Due: $100.00 
Amount Enclosed: $100 .00 

e Envera 

I

.., PO Box 2086 
Hicksville, NY 11802 



Envera 

8281 Blaikie Court 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
(941) 556-7066 Ht 

~\...\ i-~ • "V·\ 
002-340-53800-34500 
Received: 1/7 /25 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

ECEnl1:·:: 
JAN O 7 2025 

BY: 

Invoice 
Invoice Number Date 

750015 01/02/2025 

Customer Number Due Date 

300389 02/01/2025 

Page: 1 

Customer Name Customer Number PO Number Invoice Date 

01/02/2025 

Due Date 

02/01/2025 Six Mile Creek CDD-The Reverie 300389 

Quantity Description Months Rate Amount 

2173 - Gate Access - Six Mile Creek CDD-The Reverie - Entrance, Pacetti Rd, Saint Augustine, FL 

1.00 Service & Maintenance 
02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 

Service & Maintenance 
02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 

Envera Kiosk System 
02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 

Data Management 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 
02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 

Virtual Gate Guard Monitoring 
02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 

Tax 

Payments/Credits Applied 

Date 

1/2/2025 

Envera 

8281 Blaikie Court 
Sarasota, FL 34240 
(941) 556-7066 

Invoice# 

750015 

Six Mile Creek COD-The Reverie 
6200 Lee Vista Blvd Ste 300 
Orlando, FL 32822 

Description 

Monitoring Services 

1 00 $321.62 

1.00 $8.99 

1.00 $500.00 

1.00 $200.00 

1.00 $2,700.00 

Subtotal: 

Invoice Balance Due: 

Amount 

$3730.61 

$321.62 

$8.99 

$500.00 

$200.00 

$2,700.00 

$3730.61 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$3730.61 

Balance Due 

$3730.61 

Invoice 
Invoice Number Date 

750015 01/02/2025 

Customer Number Due Date 

300389 02/01/2025 

Net Due: $3,730.61 

Amount Enclosed: $'31:~-G.l 

~ Envera 

a:

! PO Box 2086 
Hicksville, NY 11802 



INVOICE 

FAS AXTRIVIA.com 
Jacksonville's Best Trivia Showsl 

Show: Reverie At TrailMork, 35 Rustic Mill Drive, St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Dote of Service: Friday, January 10, 2025 

Service Provided: Bingo Facilitator 

Payment Due: $275.00 

Moiling address: 

Fast Jax Trivia 

1119 Romaine Circle East 

Jacksonville, FL 32225 

(904} 233-7792 

Billed To: Six Mile Creek COD 

Billing Address: 475 W. Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092 



INVOICE 

FAS AXTRIVIA.com 
Jacksonville's Best Trivia Showsl 

JAN 1 6 2025 

Show: Reverie At TrailMark, 35 Rustic Mill Drive, St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Date of Service: Friday, November 15, 2024 

Service Provided: Trivia Facilitator 

Payment Due: $275.00 

Mailing address: 

Fast Jax Trivia 

1119 Romaine Circle East 

Jacksonville, FL 32225 

(904) 233-7792 

Billed To: Six Mile Creek CDD 

t-C.~ 
1-1'-lt.)·nb \_(rL-

Billing Address: 475 W. Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092 



INVOICE 

/ASTJAXTRIVIA.com JAN 16 2025 

Jacksonville's Best Trivia Showsl 

Show: Reverie At TrailMark, 35 Rustic Mill Drive, St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Dote of Service: Friday, December 13, 2024 

Service Provided: Trivia Facilitator 

Payment Due: $285.00 

Mailing address: 

Fast Jax Trivia 

1119 Romaine Circle East 

Jacksonville, FL 32225 

(904) 233-7792 

~bS 
2-'Jlto JJA·lt~1 

Billed To: Six Mile Creek (DD 

Billing Address: 475 W. Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 32092 



Gary Whitaker 
131 Seasons Court 

St Augustine FL 32092 
914-443 - 9115 

djgary22@hotmailcom 

www.strictl)'entertt1inmentdis.com 

JAN 1 6 2025 

Y· -

This agreement shall cover the disc jockey performance at the following affair: 

Date Of Event: Friday February 7, 2025 

Type Of Event: Musical Bingo 

Hours Of Music: 7:00- 8:30 

Additional services: N/A 

Location Of Event: Reverie at Trailmark 

Client (s) Name: Six Mile Creek COD/ Reverie at Trailmark 

Address: 475 W. Town Place, Suite 114, St Aug, Fl, 32092 

Phone number: 

Email address: hello@reverietrailmarklife.com 

Deposit: None - Non refundable and all personal checks or money orders are 
made payable to "Gary \Vhitaker" only. 

Balance: $200.00-The Balance is due on February 7, 2025 and 
must be in the form of a check, US money order or 
cash and all checks or money orders are made payable to 
"Gary Whitaker". 

Guest Total: 
Overtime rate: - $100.00 per hour (if available) 
Additional Information: 

Client: -----------

Date: 1/1012025 

Date: -------
Please return (]) copy of contract and deposit by the date of 
date**** 1

' 

to .<iecure 

r-



Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 
Golden, CO 80401 
(303) 273-9494 

INVOICE 

To: Six Mile Creek Community Development Dist 
Terresa Viscarra 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DUE DATE RENTAL PERIOD 

2/27/2025 

PMTNUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BY: 

25 Lease ~for Tax-Exempt ~ Purchase Agreement dated 
July 20, 2022 for the purchase of~ equipment 

~)\ 
~ \'\L.41.I ,5'). J10)'} /\,\ . 

'.J\ Q • 5''1 '), '2.. 
j J')\.\ O'L 

INVOICE NO: 
DATE: 

JAN 1 8 2025 ti 

AMOUNT 

2,278.89 

TOTAL DUE 

0619402 
1/15/2025 

$2,278.89 

Please detach coupon and return with check payable to MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. and remit to address above. 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, 
call: Municipal Asset Management, Paul Collings, (303) 273-9494. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice# 

0619402 

Six Mile Creek Community Development Dist 
Terresa Viscarra 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Due Date 

2/27/2025 

Total Due 

$2,278.89 

Amount Enclosed 

$22, 1-'o .'6t>\ 

Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 
Golden, CO 80401 



MCCALL SERVICE 
PO BOX 600730 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32260-0730 
800-342-6948 

,--- -INVOICE: 59420321 

01/09/2025 

59420321 

• 

M

• C 1·1'~; • . ,:i 

C .a .. i 
DATE: 
ORDER: 

Call McCall ... We De It An! 

bl [77002840] r •• II ,,: [77002840] 904-504-5882 

SIX MILE CREEK EAST PARCEL 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 

SIX MILE CREEK EAST PARCEL 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Tor et Pest Technician 
02:12 PM ADDOYLE 

Purchase Order Terms l!ffil1 Jk)RI Map Code 
NET30 01/09/2025 

FL COMM PM FL COMMERCIAL PEST MGMT 

It was a pleasure speaking with you today! I checked in with Matt in the office, there was no pest issues 
at this time, I proceeded to treat the exterior of the building. I swept down all spiderwebs and wasp nests 
within reach, I then applied a liquid residual on the exterior structure including all entry points, I then 
applied a granular insect bait in the ornamental areas including the tennis courts to further fortify from 
occasional pests. If you have any questions please feel free to give us a call! Thank you for choosing 
McCall Service. 
Aaron Doyle 

*2.Z. 
002-340-53800-46800 
Received: 1/15/25 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

r 

JAN 15 2025 
BY: 

Aaron Doyle 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
AMT.PAID 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

02:12 PM 

Time Out 
02:50 PM 

$75.00 

$75.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$75.00 

$75.00 

TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE 

llalar.~ 
.th~l 

'.\ l f1 11 1 . t. 01 1.., ·y .~v~~"d 1 ) l.11. 

>- "'!lltf , ! .,,_~; • i.:.l tn rn i1 1 ,., rd 1 

a"· f'\[/.'f. , ~ ,,,'1,1 n:. .. ; , , :l. 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 



Service Address: 
Reverie at Trailmark 

35 Rustic Mill Drive 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

BILLING ADDRESS: 
FS Residential 

1601 SW 80th Terrace, Plantation, FL, 33324 

GL CODE 41011-00 

Staff Reverie (East Parcel) 

Position title ii:- 2..'.) 

Field Operations Mgmt 

2 • no· rn, 121 

Administrator, Q.o-Site PropertGy,
11 

~-
~ .,,'\ ·12-1 

Field Mgmt/Admin 
2. . :nJ) 5 77>·\ll. 

Approved by CAM: 

Total Amount Due: 

Employee 

Matthew Reid 

Paula Linge 

Brian Hyman 

Subtotal 
Tax 

Total 

Al TRA l\.lAR 

JAN 1 5 207.5 

$5,493.23 

Percentage Type Hours 
Hours Per Pay 

Period 

10% REG 80 
Phone 

80.00 

100% 
REG 78.95 
OT 1 

79.95 

REG 80 
100% AUTO 

PHONE 

80 

1/15/2025 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Terms: 
Period Begin: 
Period End: 
Reverie: 

Customer: 

11026932 

1/15/2025 
Net30 

11/30/2024 
12/13/2024 

100-0SPU 

Six Mile Creek CDD - Reverie 

475 West Town Place, Ste 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Pay Rate 
Amount 

Per hour 

$38.46 $384.62 
$70.00 $70.00 

$454.62 

$20.60 $2,032.98 

$30.90 $38.63 
$2,071.61 

$24.00 $2,592.00 

$300.00 $300.00 
$75.00 $75.00 

$2,967.00 

$5,493.23 
$0.00 

$5,493.23 



Service Address: 
Reverie at Trailmark 

35 Rustic Mill Drive 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

BILLING ADDRESS: 
FS Residential 

1601 SW 80th Terrace, Plantation, FL, 33324 

GL CODE 41011-00 

Staff Reverie {East Parcel) 

Position title 

1; 2..1 
Field Mgmt/Admin - !>.. • )'L()• j} }i l'tl. 

Approved by CAM: 

ll T£ VER IE 
AT TRA L\IAR 

JAN 1 6 20?~ 

Total Amount Due: $726.00 

Employee Percentage 

Brian Hyman 100% December 

Subtotal 
Tax 

Total 

1/16/2025 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Terms: 
Period Begin: 
Period End: 
Reverie: 

Customer: 

11028635 
1/16/2025 

Net30 
12/1/2024 

12/31/2024 
100-0SPU 

Six Mile Creek CDD - Reverie 

475 West Town Place, Ste 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Medical Jlwl,c.ance 

Amount 

$726.00 

$726.00 

$726.00 
$0.00 

$726.00 



Reverie at Trailmark 

Homeowners Association, Inc. 

c/o FirstService Residential 

1601 SW 80th Terrace 
Plantation, FL 33324 

Bill To: 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

Lifestyle Director Payroll Reimbursement 

Cassie Passantino 

Pre-Pay Passthrough Payroll (January - 3 Pay Periods, February - 2 Pay Periods) 

Terms: Net 30 Days 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

I 

DATE: 
INVOICE# 

I 

1/16/25 
1333PR-3 

JAN 1 6 2025 

AMOUNT 

$15,000.00 

TOTAL $15,008.00 



Dream Finders Reverie at Trailmark 

Payroll Reconciliation 

Gross Payroll + 30% Burden 

10/25/2024 $3,000.40 October 4 - October 18 

-$3,000.40 Payroll Balance due 

11/8/2024 $3,000.40 October 19 - November 1 

-$6,000.80 Payroll balance due 

11/21/2024 6000.00 Payment (INV 1241) 

-$0.80 Payroll balance due 

11/22/2024 $3,450.5 November 2 - November 15 

-$3,451.31 Payroll balance due 

12/6/2024 $3,037.91 November 16 - November 29 

-$6,489.22 Payroll Balance due 

12/18/2024 $12,000.00 Payment (INV 1306) 

$5,510.78 Remaining Payroll Credit 

12/18/2024 $15,000.00 Payment (INV 1333) 

$20,510.78 Remaining Payroll Credit 

12/20/2024 $3,000.01 November 30 - December 13 

$17,510.77 Remaining Payroll Credit 

1/3/2025 $3,000.01 December 14 - December 27 

$14,510.76 Remaining Payroll Credit 

1/17/2025 $3,000.01 December 28, 2024- January 10, 2025 

$11,510.75 Remaining Payroll Credit 



1*4 

--
IJ]j 
.l. 

ntAt 

Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners Association 
c/o FirstService Residential 

1601 SW 80th Terrace 

Plantation, FL 33324 

Bill To: 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

-- Description 
ER-00557 

Ornaments for The Retreat Christmas Tree 

Fruit for Break from the Grind 

Food items for Break from the Grind 

Supplies for Deck the Tree Workshop 

ER-00576 
Gift Cards for trivia Tacky Trivia Bash 

Food items for New Resident Social 

Decor for Coastal winter wonderland 

Food and Supplies for Wine Down Wednesday 

Toast to the New Year items 

Toast to the New Year items 

Coastal Winter Wonderland items 
Items for minute to win it challenges 

ER-00653 
Monthly constant contact fee 

ER-00606 
Supplies for Coastal Winter Wonderland 

Supplies for Coastal Winter Wonderland 

To-go boxes for Holiday Sweet Swap 

Supplies for Holiday Sweet Swap 

Party favors for A Toast to the New Year 

Plastic bins for organization 

Invoice Number: 
Date: 

- - Gl Code, : __ catego"Y ~ - . 

002-340-53800-47200 6130 

002-340-53800-47200 6130 
002-340-53800-47200 6130 
002-340-53800-47200 6130 

002-340-53800-4 7200 6130 

002-340-53800-47200 6130 

002-340-53800-4 7200 6130 
002-340-53800-47200 6130 

002-340-53800-4 7200 6130 

002-340-53800-4 7200 6130 
002-340-53800-47200 6130 

002-340-53800-47200 6130 

002-340-53800-54000 6140 

002-340-5 3800-4 7200 6130 
002-340-53800-47200 6130 

002-340-53800-47200 6130 

002-340-53800-47200 6130 

002-340-53800-47200 6130 
002-340-53800-51000 6130 

Cups, napkins, utensils, drinks for A Toast to the New Year 002-340-53800-4 7200 6130 
Duct Tape for Lifestvle 002-340-53800-51000 6130 
Decor for A Toast to the New Year 002-340-53800-47200 6130 
Table decor for A Toast to the New Year 002-340-53800-47200 6130 
Party decor for A Toast to the New Year 002-340-53800-47200 6130 
Food items for A Toast to the New Year 002-340-53800-47200 6130 
Vases for A Toast to the New Year 002-340-53800-47200 6130 
Coffee creamer for coffee station in The Retreat 002-340-53800-51000 6130 
USB for Lifestyle Photos in Lobby 002-340-53800-51000 6130 

""2.-'JttMJA .i,~) (Credit proc. fee) 

Terms: Net 30 Days 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

1413CCR-5 

1/16/2025 

~Store/vendor._ . 

Hobby Lobby 

Publix 

Dunkin' 

Party City 

Amazon 

Publix 

Amazon 
Publix 

Amazon 

Amazon 

Target 

Walmart 

OnPlace 

Party City 

Publix 

Amazon 

Publix 
Partv Citv 

Walmart 
Publix 

Walgreens 

Hobby Lobby 

Michaels 

Party City 

Publix 
Dollar Tree 

Amazon 

Amazon 

Subtotal 
10%fee 

Grand Total: 

Amount 

$25.53 

$19.83 

$112.44 

$5.07 

$80.00 

$94.76 

$143.59 

$146.25 

$243.49 

$108.78 

$154.59 

$104.42 

$35.00 

$31.68 

$165.92 

$36.67 

$44.47 

$125.22 

$72.10 

$190.21 

$17.02 

$44.84 

$55.35 

$54.50 

$309.34 

$11.98 
$27.98 

$12.77 

$2,473.80 

$247.38 

$2,721.18 

I $162.87 

,/ 

,I 

" 
✓ $1,075.88 

" 

✓ 

✓ 

./ 

./ 

✓ 

$1,200.05 



INVOICE 
OnVie LLC 
6801 Energy Ct Ste 201 

Lakewood Ranch, FL 34240 

hello@onvie.life 

+ 1 (941) 706-2637 

www .onvie.life 

Dream Finders LLC:The Reverie Homeowners' Association. Inc. 
Bill to 

THE REVERIE HOMEOWNERS' 

ASSOCIATION, INC. (OSPU) 

c/o FirstService Residential 

P.O. Box 34 769 

Charlotte, NC 28234 

Invoice details 

Invoice no.: 1413 

Terms: Net 5 

Invoice date: 01/14/2025 

Due date: 01/19/2025 

# Date Product or service 

1. 01/14/2025 Credit Card Processing Fee 

Description 

10% Credit Processing Fee 

2. 01/14/2025 Programming+ Event Expenses Event Programming (Dec - January) 

Total 

Contact OnVie to pay. 

Ship to 

THE REVERIE HOMEOWNERS' 

ASSOCIATION, INC. (0SPU) 

c/o FirstService Residential 

P.O. Box 34 769 

Charlotte, NC 28234 

Qty Rate 

$247.38 

$2,473.80 

Amount 

$247.38 

$2,473.80 

$2,721.18 



ER-00557 

ER-00576 

ER-00653 

ER-00606 

Total 

10% Fee 

Total 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

162.87 

1,075.88 

35.00 

1,200.05 

2,473.80 

247.38 

2,721.18 

Expense Reimbursements 

Client: 
Date: 
Period: 
Entity: 

THE REVERIE HOMEOWNERS' 
ASSOCIATION, INC. 

1.14.25 

12.12-01.14.25 

OSPU 



Reverie atTrallMark 12.17.2024 

Submitted By 

Cassie Passantino 
kpassantlno@onplace.life 

EXPENSE SUMMARY 

Report To 

Erin Steele 
esteele@onplace.life 

Expense Report 
ER-00557 

Total 

$162.87 

Submitted On 

17 Dec2024 

Report Duration 

17 Dec 2024 - 17 Dec 2024 

S.No Expense Details Category Amount (USO) 

1. 10 Dec2024 
Merchant: Hobby Lobby 
Non Rtimbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: DreamFinders 

lnvo;ce Client: Yes 

Event Name: Ornaments for The Retreat 
Christmas Tree 

Event Date : 17 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary : Ornaments for The Retreat 
Christmas Tree 

Event Expenses (6130) $25.53 



2. 

3. 

4. 

11 Dec2024 
!\1crchant: Publix 
Non Heirnbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project : DreamFinders 

lnvo:r.e Cient: Yes 

Event Name: Break from the Grind 

Event Date : 11 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Fruit for Break from the 
Grind 

12 Dec2024 
Merchant : Dunkin' 
Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: DreamFinders 

Invoice Cient: Yes 

Event N.irne: Break from the Grind 

Event Date: 11 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Food items for Break from 
the Grind 

15 Dec2024 
Merchant: Party City 
Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable) 

Project: DreamFinders 

Invoice Cient : Yes 

Event Name : Deck the Tree Workshop 

Event Di.lte : 14 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Supplies for Deck the Tree 
Workshop 

Submitted By Approved By 

Cassie Passantino Erin Steele 

Event Expenses (6130) $19.83 

Event Expenses (6130) $112.44 

Event Expenses (6130) $5.07 

2 



H B 

••••I• 1 • t .. ~ 

11 fD 

I lllllllUlllil I 11111111. 111 
02;/61'.Jll '•) • 1209248 

05 

R£ TURN POLICY 

li~L.1,;,< L"lilL,111,l,NJ i ,.,,u.-., ... ~,-1, I 

v,,11it Ot '1.tthoti\ the ,..,tt,1 



fJUt>IIX. 
CobblestomJ Plaza 

1?'; .lt>nkin., St. 
';t At.qU··, t ti"· rL 320-'16 

;ro1 , M,,r,,,qrn . Mt't i,th th P;, ir ,:,OI 
9f.l'I \i0$ ')~29 

I-IUll SALAD ll\HHE. l!1 L) 
You Siwed o fr'i 

o, ,t.'r 1,,tnl 
',alv~ T<1~ 

i,,-,)1,rl f 1>till 
Cr P<li l Pti~lll' 111 

).iaVlJ.L<]"(; ;ru!ll!Jlfil.'i. 

19 2< 
0 uO 

19 BJ 
!', ~3 

ll 

5( t1c i.,l P, 11 l' ct\' l II· Jb il, IJL 
***~~•**••-~~~••••~~-~-•At~t~•A~A••••• 
" 'IOIX" Saving,:; at l'lbl IX s 

O.ts'l • 
-~--~~a•~-t~--~~~~•a•---~~-A~~A~~·~A~~ 

PRESTO! 
ln1c• II: 7!iJ159 
Rl•ference #: 109 , 1-3 
A· t #: k)(l(XXXXXXXXX1~t!4 
P,u·, ha·Je AnE>t" ic.dll Expn,s. 
Alloll'lt; $19. S::J 
Autt. #· 8'.l61~ 

HHIIA t. Ch't OJ f £.AH(, 
A4.1()(Jl)(,(,",/J;r'il1 ll>!i< 1 l 
f:nrn l'!i•t!rv l. 
/111(!>,: 

( A l+l 
1,n lie:·,· 

l•·,uc-r 

12/10/LUio.l 17:L7 '.)00~ R175 0/./t' l.1 71':J 

Join ti!(• Put,! ti< fa11i Iv' 
Apply todai ,;t apply riti:lltx J • 

W.'rtc> dli eQt1c1l opptli t,•utv ~ lover 



Welcome to Dunkin' 
Store f: 364218 

40 Epic Boulevard 
Saint Augustine. FL 32084 

654560 lknk1n1 

CHK 3638 
12/11/2024 8:21 AM 

---------------------------------------Eat In 
1 50 Mlxlchk1ns 
2 12 Donuts 
2 BOK Hot Orig Cof 
1 Sox Hot Decaf Cof 

Aller1can Express 
....... 1284 

Tran Type : Purchase 
Entry Mode : INSERTED 
Auth Code : 847654 
AMERICAN EXPRESS 

13.99 
27.98 
46.98 
23.49 

$112.44 

AID: A000000025010801 
No Stgnature Requ1 red 
I agree to pay the above total 
ll!IIOlrlt according to the card 
issuer 
(merchant 11Greement if credtt 
voucher) 

St.iltotal $112.44 
Payaent $112.44 

Change Due $0.00 
···------·· Check Closed-----·-·--· 

12/11/2024 8:23 AH 
........ ~**** .... *****ffl* 

Ol':lrn.tt forget to te 11 us about 
today's v1s~t! Talk to us at 

111M. Dunk t~Vou .com 
within 3 days and receive a 

FREE CLASSIC DONUT 
on YQUr next visit when you 

purchase a Mediuo or Larger Beverage 
See restr1ct1ons on dunklndonuts.COIII 

survey Code: 63801·64218-0812-1146 
**~m~•• .. •~•mfflt**** 

Add1ttonel Discounts wm Hot Be 
APP11ed to PrGIIOt1ona1 Offers 

*""** ...... **********"" .......... 
Thank You. C011e Back Again. 

Add1t1ona1 01scounts wrn Not Be 

,,ad 1o5'1ier 

roffl'-ems : 6 



Party City 
N!OIOl>Y IIAS MOU PANT 1 till! lfSS 

II 4 

10 
I~ II 

STORE 914 fflN 9 fl£G :i 
12-1◄ 202~ 09· 26 Sl RH 

1E2 1160 003 009M 
I fl 11111 IHlf m llllll II IIIIII II 

•IElll1,I) 00•" 

J do, f f• H 

Jor•· , '- ~ ,, t c, . r h 

II j •lh-tl -1t k ·~ j "-l " 

I ,,,t- ~a t ;11.• •It: 1 

S?a~o11-fl f~ ~ /'Ii,• t,.. ( 1 , ,- 1 

d4 ,1• t 1-l)f 1 ) h j I J 



Reverie at TrallMark 12.23.2024 

Submitted By 

Cassie Passantino 
kpassantino@onplace.llfe 

EXPENSE SUMMARY 

Report To 

Erin Steele 
esteele@onplace.llfe 

Expense Report 
ER-00576 

Total 

$1,075.88 

Submitted On 

23 Dec2024 

Report Duration 

23 Dec 2024- 23 Dec 2024 

S.No Expense Details Category Amount (USD) 

1. 17 Dec2024 
Merchant : Amazon 

Non RtirnburS<Jble 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: DreamFinders 

lnvo'ce Client: Yes 

Event Name: Tacky Trivia Bash 

Event Date : 13 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Gift Cards for trivia 

Event Expenses (6130) $80.00 



2. 17 Dec2024 Event Expenses (6130) $94.76 

Merchant : Publix 

Non Reimbuc::;able 

Payment IVode: Credit Card 

P;,id Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billc,ble) 

Project: Dream Finders 

Invoice Cient: Yes 

Event Name : New Resident Social 

Event Date : 16 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Food items for New Resident 
Social 

3. 18 Dec2024 Event Expenses (6130) $143.59 
Merchant : Amazon 

Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: Dream Finders 

lnvo:ce Cient: Yes 

Event Name: Coastal Winter Wonderland 

Event Date : 21 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Decor for Coastal winter 
wonderland 

4. 19 Dec2024 Event Expenses (6130) $146.25 
Merchant: Publix 

Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: DreamFinders 

lnvc:ce Client : Yes 

Event Name : Wine Down Wednesday 

Ever,t Dar.c : 18 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Food and Supplies for Wine 
Down Wednesday 

5. 20 Dec2024 Event Expenses (6130) $243A9 
Merchant: Amazon 

Non Reimbu.-sable 

PJyrnent. Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project : DrearnFlnders 

Invoice Ciient : Yes 

Event Name: Toast to the New Year 

Event Date: 31 Dec 2024 

Ptirc:h;,~,e Summary: Items for Toast to the New 
Year 

2 



6. 

7. 

8. 

21 Dec2024 
Merchant : Amazon 

Non Reimbdrsable 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Biliable] 

Project: DreamFinders 

Invoice Cient: Yes 

Event Name: Toast to the New Year 

Event Date: 31 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: items for Toast to the New 
Year 

21 Dec2024 
Merchant: Target 

Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Cu:;tmner : Dream Finders LLC (Non-Billable] 

Project: Dream Finders 

Invoice C'ent: Yes 

Event Name: Coastal Winter Wonderland 

Event Date : 21 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Items for Coastal Winter 
Wonderland 

21 Dec2024 
Merchant: Walmart 

Non R<.;rnbursabl~ 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: Dream Finders 

lnvo:ce Cient: Yes 

Event Name : Coastal Winter Wonderland 

Event Date : 21 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Items for minute to win it 
challenges 

Submitted By Approved By 

Cassie Passantino Erin Steele 

Event Expenses (6130) $108.78 

Event Expenses (6130) $154.59 

Event Expenses (6130) $104.42 

3 



12/23/24, 4:08 PM Amazon.com - Order 112-3248056-3947449 

amazon.com 

Final Det 0 2- 8 -3947449 
Print tQ§..P-£l_ge for v.our rP-cords. 

Order Placed: December 17, 2024 

Amazon.com order number: 112-3248056-3947449 
Order Total: $SO.DO 

Recc· e 
E-mail gift card to: s.shannon14S@comcast.net 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Rece·ve 
E-mail gift card to: nha11S286@gmail.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

y "" 
E-mail gift card to: Jnicks2717@aol.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Rec i e 
E-mail gift card to: jnicks2712@aol.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Sent 
E-mail gift card to: scottnami@gmail.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Sent 
E-mail gift card to: scottnami@gmail.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Gift Cards 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=ppx_od_dt_b_invoice?ie=UTF8&order!D=l l2-3248056--3947449# 

Amount 
$10.00 

Amount 
$10.00 

Amount 
$10.00 

Amount 
$10.00 

Amount 
$10.00 

Amount 
$10.00 

1/3 



12/23/24, 4:08 PM 

Sent 
E-mail gift card to: rodeo1974@comcast.net 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Sent 
E-mail gift card to: catheyy@yahoo.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Se .. 
E-mail gift card to: catheyy@yahoo.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 
- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

ot yet sen 
E-mail gift card to: rodeo1974@comcast.com 
- From: Katharine Passantino 

- Message: 
Hope you enjoy this Amazon Gift Card! 

Amazon.com - Order 112-3248056-3947449 

Payment information 
Item(s) Subtotal: 

Total before tax: 
Estimated tax to be collected: 

Grand Total: 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

Have an idea to help u improve. Send feedback , 

Get 

Careers 

Blog 

About Arn.:izon 

.:., 

Customer Service 

Shipping Rates&. 
Policies 

..., 

Sell on Amazon Business 

Fulfil.lment By Amazon 

Advertise on Amazon 

Amazon Business app 

Amazon Business 
Solutions 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=ppx_od_dt_b_invoice?ie=lITF8&orderlD=l l2-3248056-3947449# 

c; 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

Amount 
$5.00 

$80.00 

$80.00 
$0.00 

$80.00 

r-Business 

Buy wholesale 

Today's Deals 

Buy Again 

2/3 



12/23/24, 4:08 PM 

Sustainability 

Press Centu 

Investor Rel;itions 

Amazon Devices 

Business FAQ 

Contact Us 

,I 

r 

Amazon.com - Order I 12-3248056-3947449 

Amazon Global SeUii1g Manage Suppliers 

~ to do•, 

si s app 

f;, .1 nc ,, 

Pmchasing Systems 

Amazon Business C;:rd 

Pay by Invoice 
Purchasing Lim: 

4.mazon Business Blog 

Iii,.. GETJTON 

r Google Play 

Alexa Amazon Amazon Amazon Mechanic.,{ 
Actionable Marketing P:::ym:r.;; Web Twrk 
Analytics Sen·ices Login Services On-
for the Self- and Pay Scalable demand 
Web service with Cloud Scalable 

Advertising Amazon Computing Workforce 
Solutions Services 

Conditions of Use Privacy Nc,Licc Y{,uf Ad::; Priv<Jcy Ch~:ict~s 

~) 1996-2024, ArnQzon.com, inc or its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref=ppx_od_dt_b_invoice?ie=UTF8&order!D=l l2-3248056-394744911 

PPE for Work 

Re:;iuest for qt·ote 

Buy for 
Others 
Kindle 
eBook 
Bulk 
Buying 
Solution 

3/3 



Publix 
r®1,lt!tit(lfl11 Plilla 

I~ ,eij; 1,-" ~I. 
SI o\ui/uetllle, fl Jl1JiX; 

'tu,~ ko•lGQc!• : Na• 8diih Pott i.11 

9u4 • 608 • 9929 

:H!Mf' C/Cl!Sll Pl I 
f4IR lltV 

I 61 
HfDll)4 

u.:. 111 
!'llll S 

0/9 b,11 

Yw Sev.d 3,00 

8,79 I 
2.99 1 ,~, 

IJ 01 I 
9'11 t 

21 9'> I I 

1, , Iota} 89 11 
S.1111 l4• 99 

Gr foul 94, 
11 l'i!1· ,rn 16 

U OD 

vi ................. 
4' flliilt• 

3.00 
.,a.a.u,11,uu ,ua• 

Rl(l7 1 COi~ 

Join the I b f111lyl 
APlllY tuGitl' at OPPb,IUIII ,Jib!, 

1111 rv tn 1 OA>Ort"11h •layer 



amazon.com 
Fin~ I Detail for Order ·• 2-. 58538 1 2 

Order Placed: December 15, 2024 
Amazon.com order number: 112-9758538-4117842 
Order Total: $143.59 

Business order information 

Client purchasing for: Dream Finders 

Community purchasing for: Reverie at TrailMark 

Shipped on December 16, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: 40pcs Winter Napkins Decorations.Blue Winter Christmas Napkins.Christmas Tree Christmas Reindeer Napkins for Xmas 

Winter 

Holiday Party Christmas Birthday Party Supplies 

Sold by: Mbetray .wtl!eLPIJ:1U!e) 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Shipped on December 16, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: Rubtlamp 100Pcs Clear Plastic Plates, Heavy-Duty Party Plates, Clear Hammered Plastic Plates, Elegant Plastic Plates Inc 

Jude 50 Clear Dessert/Sa/ad Plates, 50 Dinner Plates for Party 

Sold by: Pick Pick Us (Seller profile) 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Shipped on December 16, 2024 

Price 

$10.99 

$10.99 

$0.00 

-----
$10.99 

$0.71 

-----
$11.70 

-----

Price 

$35.99 

$35.99 

$0.00 

-----
$35.99 

$2.34 

-----
$38.33 

-----



Items Ordered 

1 of: MOMO RUCCI Snowflake Balloons Arch Garland Kit, 145Pc Winter Wonderland Decorations Blue White Silver Balloon for 

Christm 

Price 

$17.89 

as a Little Snowflake is on the Way Baby Shower Ice Snow Princess Birthday Party 

Said by: DivaDana (seiler profile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Items Ordered 

Shipped on December 17, 2024 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $17.89 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $17.89 

Sales Tax: $1.16 

Total for This Shipment: $19.05 

Price 
1 of: 30 Hollow Christmas Winter Hanging Snowflakes Ornaments Decorations Glittery Large Snowflake Pendant Garlands for $15.99 
Winter 

Wonderland Party Home Decoration (Silver, Light Blue, Dark Blue, 18 Pieces) 

Said by: Jainka (Sll'.!fil.Pf.QE!e.) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $15.99 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: $0.00 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 .......... 

United States Total before tax: $15.99 

Sales Tax: $1.04 

Shipping Speed: -----
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $17.03 

-----

Shipped on December 18, 2024 

Items Ordered 

2 of: Max Fun 24 Pieces Christmas Glasses Frame and Headbands Set with 24 Cute Designs Exquisite Decoration Accessories for 

Ch 

Price 

$26.99 

ristmas Parties Holiday Favors and Photo Booth 

Sold by: Waostasy (seuer profile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $53.98 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $53.98 

Sales Tax: $3.50 

Total for This Shipment: $57.48 



Payment information 

Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: $134.84 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address ------

Katharine Passantino Total before tax: $134.84 
6557 THE MASTERS AVE Estimated Tax: $8.75 
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202-2556 -----
United States 

Grand Total: $143.59 

Credit Card transactions American Express ending in 1284: December 18, 2024: $143.59 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary . 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



Publix. 
511.,;J!)Ui, at Ml.II all! I \11 

84 fos.:~•• \>di 

S4\111 Au,Jsf>lhlli fi :unw 
,IO• ll l!a11<1.jel: !\Ii,\.~ Cdl hw 

904·940 W8J 

M\IIIIIHll~I 111111\ Ill\ 
1239t1F 01 ~JI 

8.19 1 
8,79 l 
'l 9'! T 

J l 
CJ I 

i1 'l·I 1 t 
4¼.Yt ; 
II 

or r 101~1 131.3" 
S:Sles la< il,'f. 

i,r,,· Tot ) I' 2 • 
11 t:Ol I l',\1 ,t 14 ,2 

CeilJt ,tl ? •· t II' I I' 

•·R(!i!U! 
Trace •· u/714l 
Ret e, ,;, 1t.e • : IUIJ'Ji> 1nli,i 
ALct •: utx, .ii.,xxxx 1 w~ 
Pl1rci1<1s1< ,.,..~, kd11 h~ 
AIIIC',unL $141,. 2'l 
Auttl •: B076l() 

0 00 



amazon.com 
Final Dt. "";1 ,r O r ".. ~7269722-4822665 

Order Placed: December 17, 2024 
Amazon.com order number: 112-7269722-4822665 
Order Total: $243.49 

Business order information 

Client purchasing for: Dream Finders 

Community purchasing for: Reverie at TrailMark 

Shipped on December 18, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: Plastic Balloon Bag w/Balloons Party Accessory (1 count) 

Sold by: Amazon.com 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Shipped on December 18, 2024 

Items Ordered 

ltem(s) Subtotal: 

Shipping & Handling: 

Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Total for This Shipment: 

1 of: FOCUSLINE 100 Pack Plastic Champagne Flutes, 4.5 Oz Gold Rim Glasses, Disposable Clear Toasting Glasses Recyclable 

Cups 

for Wedding Party 

Sold by: MINHDING (seller profile) 
Business Price 
Condition: New 

1 of: Black Golden Balloons Photography Background Gold Champagne Bokeh Photo Backdrops for Graduation Prom Holiday 

Party Supp 

lies Father's Day Birthday Decoration Studio Props Banner 7X5ft 

Sold by: QYYL (se!ler profile) 
Condition: New 

1 of: AULE Metallic Gold and Premium Latex Black White Balloons 60 Pack 12inches and Black Gold Confetti Balloons with Gold 

Ri 

bbons Set for Birthday Graduation Wedding Party Decorations 

Sold by: COLORFUL ELVES (seller profjle) 
Business Price 
Condition: New 

Price 

$15.90 

$15.90 

$0.00 

------

$15.90 

$1.03 

-----
$16.93 

-----

Price 

$31.89 

$9.60 

$9.29 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $50.78 



Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Items Ordered 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $50.78 

Sales Tax: $3.29 

Total for This Shipment: $54.07 

Shipped on December 18, 2024 

1 of: we/lent 48 PCS LED Foam Glow Sticks, Bulk Glow Sticks, Glow in the Dark Party Supplies with 3 Modes Colorful Flashing, N 

eon Party Favors Supplies for Glow Party, Birthday, Wedding, Carnival, Concert 

Price 
$41.99 

Sold by: Wellent Store (seller profile) 
Condition: New 

1 of: OLUPP 325PCS Glow in the Dark Party Supplies, Glow Sticks Glasses Favors, 300 PCS Glow Sticks and 25 PCS LED 

Glasses, Ne 

$39.99 

on Party Favors for Glow Party, Wedding, Concert, Raves, Birthday, New Year 

Sold by: OLUPP (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Items Ordered 

Shipped on December 19, 2024 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $81 .98 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $81 .98 

Sales Tax: $5.33 

Total for This Shipment: $87.31 

Price 
1 of: Newwiee 12 Pcs 72 Inch Satin Tablecloth Square Tablecloth Overlay Smooth Fabric Tablecloth Satin Table Cover for Party W $57.99 

edding Banquet Table Decoration (Gold) 

Sold by: Jananuy (.s.eller..i;ir.Qfile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $57.99 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: $0.00 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 -----

United States Total before tax: $57.99 

Sales Tax: $3.77 

Shipping Speed: ............ 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: $61.76 

-----

Shipped on December 20, 2024 



Items Ordered 
1 of: Happy New Year Decorations 2025, New Years Eve Party Supplies with Black and Gold Garland Arch Kit New Year Balloon 

Boxe 

Price 
$21.99 

s 2025 Star Foil Balloons for Happy New Year Birthday Graduations Party Decor 

Sold by: Ouddy (seHer profile) 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 

Billing address 
Katharine Passantino 
6557 THE MASTERS AVE 
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202-2556 
United States 

Payment Information 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $21.99 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $21.99 

Sales Tax: $1.43 

Total for This Shipment: $23.42 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $228.64 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

-----
Total before tax: $228.64 

Estimated Tax: $14.85 

-----

Grand Total: $243.49 

Credit Card transactions American Express ending in 1284: December 20, 2024: $243.49 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary . 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



amazon.com 
·in 1 Details for 01 r #112- 429 -~ 0 611 

Order Placed: December 20, 2024 
Amazon.com order number: 112-1242944-9034611 
Order Total: $108.78 

Business order information 

Client purchasing for: Dream Finders 

Community purchasing for: Reverie at TrailMark 

Shipped on December 21, 2024 

Items Ordered 

3 of: Oojami 6 Oz Clear Plastic Champagne Glasses 24 Pack, Hard Disposable Plastic Champagne Flute Party Wedding Toasting 

Drin 

king Champagne Flutes 

Sold by: Oojami fs.e.lJer_p(o!ile) 

Business Price 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
Delivery in fewer trips to your address Total for This Shipment: 

Shipped on December 21, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: Oojami 6 Oz Clear Plastic Champagne Glasses 24 Pack, Hard Disposable Plastic Champagne Flute Party Wedding Toasting 

Drin 

king Champagne Flutes 

Sold by: Oojami Ls.e.!leJ..P(0li.le) 

Business Price 

Condition: New 

1 of: AULE Metallic Gold and Premium Latex Black White Balloons 60 Pack 12inches and Black Gold Confetti Balloons with Gold 

Ri 

bbons Set for Birthday Graduation Wedding Party Decorations 

Sold by: COLORFUL ELVES -<wer..12LQfi!eJ 

Business Price 

Condition: New 

1 of: Plastic Balloon Bag w/Balloons Party Accessory' (1 count) 

Sold by: Amazon.com 

Condition: New 

Price 

$19.49 

$58.47 

$0.00 
.,_., __ 

$58.47 

$3.81 

-----
$62.28 

-----

Price 

$19.49 

$9.29 

$14.88 



Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $43.66 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: $0.00 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 

Total before tax: $43.66 United States 
Sales Tax: $2.84 

Shipping Speed: 
Delivery in fewer trips to your address Total for This Shipment: $46.50 

Payment information 

Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: $102.13 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address ------

Katharine Passantino Total before tax: $102.13 
6557 THE MASTERS AVE Estimated Tax: $6.65 
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202-2556 

---·-United States 
Grand Total: $108.78 

Credit Card transactions American Express ending in 1284: December 21, 2024: $108. 78 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



-..J 

0 
1, ! ,ie 904 dlll ,nr, 
l440 u, HwY l S 

• , llni~. f'IQflt'oi; J,11!4 4211 
1, ,<J-?02,1 07·03 PH 

11111 IU 111nm1r1 UIIIISllllllill ll'llft 

t~i'lk t t~\r 
0 ti!- S,, l:i 

.Wl "IF t, t~ 
} j l r. ~" 

•¥' flOW ., 
If i101n 

ff $10 Ill) 

-~ 
ff' WL1;J 

$2 '53 
'/(J .... 

98 
~ 

S1.f'll1 JES 
nu 1 $4.99 

r $5.00 
T $10.00 

S!JHOT/\L tl47 .92 
I IU ll. ~lJ(IU(1 or $\U7 fl5 $6 fi7 

TOTAL $15~ 5H 
• ue,t AHf~ CrtARl.t $154 :'i I 

AI(): 11(J()()()()ttl?'i010001 
AJIERlf'AN EXPRESS 

AUii-! CO['f: &Tho, 

, I rW fi 1:1R1, AIU lllH ~(HH 
I :1 kl:Ml Wll l Nt,T iNt.1 UHF' At,V 
~ llONAL OISCl)L'NT Ole CO(Jl-'ON 

II· Jfl; , 0 !lif ORlGINAL OllllER 

1,, 11 ..... ~ y .. ,r Taruet R1111 bl.tT'-'t 
J- 1 -J 1111r.ste ;ltt vl:!1/ ..i,,~,t tod,.v ',; tr 11, 

I n1 ar11rtar Ott c011 
11,.e, 10 7!164 4870 6992 

flffi18W81"d: 691 089 

t •Jffll EN05 EN fi,PIINOL 



...... 
0) 

~o,,a c,.1ld vln • 11000 G1fiC d' 
ti•at ,v,~fil val..,-, c•l71NUMl18\f 
C'or- 1110,•f ffl1lb, ,n ~ of reettrt 

I lTlillS StltD 18 
"I '130 1411' 4X• l~ 011«> ' 

1111 II 

I 
lf4~&7ll4U0 
19"~Tls-l6JO 

IG PEIIHT CII C7~11)11016!) 



OnPlace 
"-' 

ONVIE REVERIE TM 12.12.24 

Submitted By 

Mackenzie Straley 
mstraley@onplace.llfe 

EXPENSE SUMMARY 

Report To 

Monaca Onstad 
monstad@onplace.life 

Expense Report 
ER-00653 

Total 

$35.00 

Submitted On 

30 Dec2024 

Report Duration 

12 Dec 2024 - 12 Dec 2024 

S.No Expense Details Category Amount (USD} 

1. 06 Dec2024 
Merchant: EIG*CONSTANTCONTACT.CO 

Ncn Reimbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Mackenzie - Capt - 3139 

Project: OnVie 

lnvo'ce Ci€nt: Yes 

Purchase Summary: Monthly constant contact fee 

Submitted By Approved By 

Marketing (6140) 

Mackenzie Straley Monaca Onstad ( 001 ) 

$35.00 



~ Constant Contact 

Billing Activity 

Reverie TrailM(ll'k Lifestyle 
~m.;. Mackenzie Straley 
50 Rustic Mill Dr. Street 
St.Augustine FL 32092 
us 
ft 9415040852 

Billing Activity bin ll/2712024 to 12/27/2024 

Today1s Date: lZ/2712024 
User Name: 

Date Description Charge Amount Credit Amount 
12--06-2024 03:33:40AM Payment-Credit Card (MasterCard) ************3139 $35.00 
12/06/2024 Invoice #1733474018 $35.0() 

Billing questions? Contact Su,JiP-Q!l 
Constant Contact - 1601 Trapelo Road .,. Waltham; MA 02451 US 

2 



Reverie at Trail Mark 01.07.2025 

Submitted By 

Cassie Passantino 
kpassantlno@onplace.llfe 

EXPENSE SUMMARY 

Report To 

Erin Steele 
esteele@onplace.llfe 

Expense Report 
ER-00606 

Total 

$1,200.05 

Submitted On 

09Jan2025 

Report Duration 

07 Jan 2025 - 07 Jan 2025 

S.No Expense Details Category Amount (USDJ 

1. 22Dec2024 
Merchant: Party City 

Non Rdmbursabl~ 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project : DreamFinders 

lnvo;ce Cient: Yes 

Event Name : Coastal Winter Wonderland 

Event Date : 21 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Supplies for Coastal Winter 
Wonderland 

Event Expenses (6130) $31.68 



2. 22 Dec2024 Event Expenses (6130) $165.92 
Merchant : Publix 

N(m Reimbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

P;;id Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: DreamFinders 

lnvo:ce Cient: Yes 

Event Name : Coastal Winter Wonderland 

Event Date : 21 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Supplies for Coastal Winter 
Wonderland 

3. 23Dec2024 Event Expenses (6130) $36.67 
Merchant: Amazon 

Non Reimbursable 

f'ayment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Car·d 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: DreamFinders 

Invoice Cient: Yes 

Event Narm1 : Holiday Sweet Swap 

Event Date : 22 Dec 2024 

f'urchase Summary: To-go boxes for Holiday 
Sweet Swap 

4. 23 Dec2024 Event Expenses (6130) $44A7 
Merchant : Publix 

NOil Rf.:irnbursablc 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: Dream Finders 

Invoice Client : Yes 

Event Name : Holiday Sweet Swap 

Event Dal.e : 22 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary : Supplies for Holiday Sweet 
Swap 

5. 28 Dec2024 Event Expenses (6130) $125.22 
Merchant: Party City 

Non Reirnl;ursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Projett: Dream Finders 

Invoice Client: Yes 

Event Name: A Toast to the New Year 

Event Date: 07 Jan 2025 

Purchase Summary: Party favors for A Toast. to 
the New Year 

2 



6. 30 Dec2024 Event Expenses (6130) $72.10 
:vlerchant: Walmart 

Non Reimbur!::able 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project : DreamFinders 

lnvc:ce Client: Yes 

Event tiame: Plastic bins for organization 

Event Date : 07 Jan 2025 

Purchase Summary: Plastic bins for organization 

7 31 Dec2024 EventExpenses(6130) $190.21 
Merchant : Publix 

Non Reim bu r~able 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: DreamFinders 

Invoice C:ient: Yes 

Event Name: A Toast to the New Year 

Event Date : 31 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Cups, napkins, utensils, 
drinks for A Toast to the New Year 

8. 31 Dec2024 Event Expenses (6130) $17.02 
Merchant : Walgreens 

Non R£irnbursJble 

f'ayment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: DreamFinders 

lnvo;ce Cient: Yes 

Event Name : Duct Tape for Lifestyle 

Event Date : 01 Jan 2025 

Purchase Summary: Duct Tape for Lifestyle 

9. 01 Jan2025 Event Expenses (6130) $44.84 
Merchant : Hobby Lobby 

Non Reimt.ursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through : Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Projec_t: DreamFinders 

lnvo'ce Ciient: Yes 

Event Name : A Toast to the New Year 

Event Date : 31 Dec 2024 

Purch;,sc Surnrnary: Decor for A Toast to the New 
Year 

3 



10. 01 Jan 2025 Event Expenses (6130) $55.35 
Merchant: Michaels 

Non Reirnbur:able 

Payment tv:ode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable) 

Project: DreamFinders 

lnvo:ce Cient: Yes 

Event Name: A Toast to the New Year 

Event Date: 31 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Table decor for A Toast to 
the New Year 

11. 01 Jan2025 Event Expenses (6130) $54.50 
Merchant: Party City 

Non Reimb,irsnble 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through : Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: Dream Finders 

lnvo:ce Cient: Yes 

Event Narm1: A Toast to the New Year 

Event Date: 31 Dec 2024 

f'urchase Summary: Party decor for A Toast to 
the New Year 

12. 01 Jan 2025 Event Expenses (6130) $309.34 
Merchant : Publix 

Non R£cimt;urs~ble 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: DreamFinders 

lnvo:ce C!ient: Yes 

Event Name: A Toast to the New Year 

Evert O;;te : 31 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Food items for A Toast to the 
New Year 

13. 02Jan 2025 Event Expenses (6130) $11.98 
Merchant : Dollar Tree 

Non Rei.r,I:u,·salJle 

Pi:lyment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid Through: Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Pr·oject: DreamFinders 

lnvc;ce Client: Yes 

Event Name: A Toast to the New Year 

Event Date : 31 Dec 2024 

Purchase Summary: Vases for A Toast to the New 
Year 

4 



14. 

15. 

03Jan 2025 
Merchant : Amazon 
Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode: Credit Card 

Paid T~;rough : Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer: Dream Finders LLC [Non-Billal:leJ 

Project: DreamFinders 

lnvo:r.e CFent: Yes 

Event Name: Coffee creamer for coffee station in 
The Retreat 

Event Date : 01 Jan 2025 

Purchase Summary: Coffee creamer for coffee 
station in The Retreat 

04Jan 2025 
Merchant: Amazon 
Non Reimbursable 

Payment Mode : Credit Card 

Paid Through : Additional Business Expense Card 
on Business Platinum 

Customer : Drearn Finders LLC [Non-Billable] 

Project: DreamFinders 

Invoice C!ient : Yes 

Event Name: USB for Lifestyle Photos in Lobby 

Event Date: 01 Jan 2025 

Pu~chase Summary: USB for Lifestyle Photos in 
Lobby 

Submitted By Approved By 

Cassie Passantino Erin Steele 

Event Expenses (6130) $27.98 

Event Expenses (6130) $12.77 

5 



' UI b8 
,ou ~111:0 u.o• 

SIOfff 71~ Ifill &7 ltl:G I 
17 21 ~ 01 ~-01 Pl1 

ti , I 11~•· 

••••••••••••••••••••·••••••··•··· .• , 
···································' 





amazon.com 
Fi I Detail or Order f1 i ,- 61 n_ 9 9865 

Order Placed: December 18, 2024 
Amazon.com order number: 112-4726180-9949865 
Order Total: $36.67 

Business order information 

Client purchasing for: Dream Finders 

Community purchasing for: Reverie at TrailMark 

Shipped on December 22, 2024 

Items Ordered 

2 of: MOORA Y 24 Pack Christmas Bakery Treat Cookie Boxes with Window, Bakery XMAS Treat Boxes, Candy and Cookie Boxes 

for Gift 

Giving, Christmas Kraft Gift Boxes with Ribbons and DIY Gift Tags 

Sold by: Mooray {seJleLPLQ!il.e) 
Business Price 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 

BIiiing address 
Katharine Passantino 
6557 THE MASTERS AVE 
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202-2556 
United States 

Payment information 

ltem(s) Subtotal: 

Shipping & Handling: 

Promotion Applied: 

Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Total for This Shipment: 

ltem(s) Subtotal: 

Shipping & Handling: 

Promotion applied: 

Total before tax: 

Estimated Tax: 

Grand Total: 

Price 
$17.39 

$34.78 

$0.00 

-$0.35 

-----
$34.43 

$2.24 

-----
$36.67 

-----

$34.78 

$0.00 

-$0.35 

-----
$34.43 

$2.24 

-----
$36.67 

Credit Card transactions American Express ending in 1284: December 22, 2024: $36.67 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary . 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



<O 

Publix. 
Cobbhnona Plaza 

125 Jeriklns St 
S1 AllQU;l Ir, , FL 112086 

Stor aner • Htlr L I tli Poc1r on 
·808 9!)29 

C/CRslL PLT 
/CRSrL rt r 

SL~ !ilR<,BG 
SLOO SrRGBG 

C IES 
BliE 

TOI 
#: /31376 

e #: 110321844? 

8 79 i 
a 79 r 
6 7 I 
b 79 T 

.29 F 
5 99 

'12 11'1 
2.03 

44,47 
,tq,47 

0.00 

: XXXXXXXXXXX~1284 
se Amerl(.00 E"i:,re•." 
: $44.47 



0 

. 

Party City. 
NOIOI» HAU\ORi PAim IOI lm 

16 40 • 
S 14 

,u 00 • 

S10R( 914 fRN 97 REG <f 

12 2hW2<f O/ ·Ol l3 Pfi 

ti t•t•~ lad-~ 
It lr • fllllll" t,ctilt I ••t ·•• 11 1t•tl 

•t••,•••••• •••••••~••••••I••••• ••"•••• 



Vou could win a $1000 Giflf.a, d! 
Visit survev.walmart.coni#7TP5K368VG8 
For more details, SlNl back ot receipt 

Walmart,:, 
\rlM Suoercenter 

904-797-3309 NQr. SRIN!VAS 
2355 OS liIGINAV 1 S 

!':. T AUGUSTINE FL 32086 
Slll 00579 OP# 009028 TEii 28 lR# 02391 

# ITEl1S SOLO 4 
TC• 8039 6914 4669 2738 5760 

15.83 >< 
19.97 )( 
19.97 l( 
11.93 X 

ilTOTAL 67.70 
TAXl 6.5000 X 4.40 

TOTAL 72 .10 
AMEK TOO 72.10 

CHANGE OLE O. 00 

AMERICAN EXPRF.~S-1284 IO APPR#862728 
72 10 TOT AL PURCHASE 

REF# 436500746262 
TRANS IO - 010332884785325 
AID A000000025010601 
TERMINAL# 21155409 
•No Signattre Required 

12/30/24 09.13·07 

N!!lll,,,. .. 111~ Get frff defiv•ry 
"' from this store 

with Walmart+ 

Lo. prices You Can Trust. Every Day. 
12/30/241 09:13: 



l'v 



mflllJ 
~£1)S 0' PHAPHAC·t hl~ $!: l C~<R 

covI0-19 C'C TEST <II'. w. "H!: >t<:;,:'l,\C 
If 'IOJI P.~N C!M~S lw~•: 

How are we do1n~? 
Enta, our l(J(ltf• i :.11eec~t4ki,s o· 

$3. 000 cast, 

................. , .. 
'r "-

~ 
I t te 
rwwt lgr 

9-061 

Ice 



Sup., SaWnfl, 



c.n 

(Vltd,cw!s 
. ss1oFH:#'l/tl (9041829-9b!i4 

t11lH.ALL :HO CBL Or 

irlliifOi1111r,l} 
100 ~All: 78/43117052 
11'EM tNFOJfMATION . 
Order NO 8!1818175!:i]!:IR6~1~S151'111 /147 
6ft 511,ie, DISU> HeH 

4 
di\ l" OO 41 98 C 

Rqg29.99 \I,)' ,. 

183592-ri,ristmas- 00]119891.51837487' 
Hf USARL t TOTE' B • 3 99 

~gl99 1@ 3.99 • 
YOU SAV!D 11.P 

PURCHASE SUMMAR"f 
SUBTOTAL !51.91 

SALES TAX 8.50~ 3.38 
TOTAL 5!U5 

ACCOUNT NUMBER .,.. 1284 
A1nerlc;11' Eiu,ree• 55.35 

APPR0VAl:82.U.O ~ ONLINE 
ADolicatlon label: AMERICAN EXPRESS 
AIO;A000000025010801 

TVR:0000008000 
TSl:EBOO 

This receipt u:plru at 60 d•YI on 03/01/25 
Click Buy. CrPIIW Shop m,chaels.rnm •oday' 

c,.,1 Sayir,ws /l, lnspiraltor • Tttxt" c;mNuP to 2732133 
To Sign Up for t men & T,11 f\,!eo;sag11~ 

•fl,l~g & Oat a Rates f.';ay Apply • 
''ou ~ reer1ve 1 •~odi!lleu n~s~agt 

11111th A In 1k to Join \1irt.aPk <11l!rts. 

"low H111"91 Apply at m1chaels.c-<>rn/job!l 

rHANI< YOd TOR 'il-lOPPING Al '-ll("'HAFI c; 

Eflpr 11•,1> 1 t/27/Z'J?.2 Ctl'ar;ann• sill 
final sold AS IS _.., es "'P c~1dP.tNI 

t ' llnu art' not 
re umahf,. fo1 a refuod ot ~change. 

.. Dear Valued Cuato 
-.1t.hael5 IP.turn and !"flf • 

at f'1tth8t>l&com c.'.:~" 1><>lte1n are available 
• ••- II' &\ore at registers 

12/31/24 1.1·52 



0, 

........ 

Party City 
tflllQDr 11~5 MQal l'Aal 1101! U:lS 

(JI 

.. 1 

ti iO • 
I 1 / 00 

U 10 

U 10 

,. 
S{ 

♦ :'i ➔ 

..... oo 
YOU S~VtO l12 80 

..... "'' 
H,wr,-1 t•r1i1rh 

• I JI t t . • ., t •II f' ~ • • t t l •It t If. I It I 

tf I flt t• t t•• f tit I ti o 11111 • ,t JI I I tltf• I 

• It t ,t I If fa• f ._ I ttl ··••• I flft ffll ••• I 



_. 
-.J 

Publix. 
lall,.elo •• ...,__,, ·• 

64 1 • ..- , t,,,; 
,1,.1 ~ ;),.lilot It 1/,lu' 
~H ,t,o ,Oijtrr kt:'f'IH ,·i1 t 

:1<14 \I-IO 2889 

llJ9 • • 1• 

!Cf ; lR 
? 14, If 
OP 

19 l • ~. 
I 

k t•l,·N I 
.), ~ I 
!.> Vi 
~.;J'; I 

11,u.1111111 ~-..., I 

.00 ' YwS.vu.l 0,4J 
l Ill' .AJILl 

I I l Ill 8 00 I 
Yull l:a•llll 0.4'1 

h 11 1 I 

YIPJ !;,,vu.I 0,49 
·t 

I • lf!»l 0 ll'J 4 00 I I 

Vousav.id 0 49 
~tl ' 1 • 6 ) 4,00 I I 

Yc.1 Savdll 0 49 
HARi t• 5 7i IF 
!,jjfl 4iti -~ f ~-UHC tll J 
1 • zrmi 8 00 1 f 

VCJJ Saved 0,4'1 
JU 

I I ifl»I 8,00 T i 
VIJIi SIY6d ti, 

4 !l F 
2 crJ I 

JU 
2 f 8 rf 

YwSiwed 0 49 
SPAAIC Cl R • If 



0:, 

DOLLAR TREE 
i>t~•LI 1~', ( 0 )1•2 4& 
1 ,~ ~~ ~ ,;I\ ,,z I >i ~\l, 
"' l\u,.i-.t;r,t f\ )'.V ~ 4r 3 

.1lSt~MMI 
I I 2'• 
l I 
I 1 2 
1 l ~ 
1 1. 
I I t 
I 1 1~ 
t I.?' 
I I ~ 



amazon.com 
Fi etai fo OrdPr#112-1258g 11l 462 

Order Placed: January 2, 2025 
Amazon.com order number: 112-1258918-1123462 
Order Total: $27.98 

Business order information 

Client purchasing for: Dream Finders 

Community purchasing for: Reverie at TrailMark 

Shipped on January 3, 2025 

Items Ordered 

1 of: Nestle Coffee mate Coffee Creamer, French Vanilla, Liquid Creamer Singles, Non Dairy, No Refrigeration, 0.375 fl oz Tubs 
(Pack of 360) 
Sold by: Amazon (seller prolile) 
Business Price 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Katharine Passantino Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Payment information 

Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 Shipping & Handling: 

Billing address 
Katharine Passantino Total before tax: 
6557 THE MASTERS AVE Estimated Tax: 
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202-2556 
United States 

Grand Total: 

Price 

$27.98 

$27.98 

$0.00 

-----

$27.98 

$0.00 

-----

$27.98 

-----

$27.98 

$0.00 

-----
$27.98 

$0.00 

-----
$27.98 

Credit Card transactions American Express ending in 1284: January 3, 2025: $27.98 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary . 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



amazon.com 
Fn· I De ai s for Or r H11 -5782575-5689812 

Order Placed: January 3, 2025 
Amazon.com order number: 112-5782575-5689812 
Order Total: $12.77 

Business order Information 

Client purchasing for: Dream Finders 

Community purchasing for: Reverie at TrailMark 

Shipped on January 4, 2025 

Items Ordered 

1 Of: SanDisk 128GB Ultra Flair USB 3.0 Flash Drive - SDCZ73-128G-G48, black 
Sold by: Amazon.com 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Katharine Passantino 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment Information 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1284 

Billing address 
Katharine Passantino 
6557 THE MASTERS AVE 
LAKEWOOD RANCH, FL 34202-2556 
United States 

Price 

$11.99 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $11.99 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

-----

Total before tax: $11.99 

Sales Tax: $0.78 

-----

Total for This Shipment: $12.77 

-----

ltem(s) Subtotal: $11.99 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

-----
Total before tax: $11.99 

Estimated Tax: $0.78 
.......... 

Grand Total: $12.77 

Credit Card transactions American Express ending in 1284: January 4, 2025: $12.77 

To view the status of your order, return to Qr.cif1LS..Umman.,r . 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



l~tl.4. 
9(l4 
1~t4 

\\/14 
l 

Reverie at Trailmark Homeowners Association 
c/o FirstService Residential 
1601 SW 80th Terrace 

Plantation, FL 33324 

Bill To: 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 
Annual membership fee 

Clear & Mild Foam Handwash,Push-Style Dispensers 

Printer toner cartridges for lifestyle events, calendars 
Roku remotes for Tavern TVs 
Roku remotes for Fintess Center TVs 

JAN 2 1 2025 

- ... -_,..- =- GtC~de- , _--~-. 
002-340-53800-54000 
002-340-53800-46900 

002-340-53800-51000 
002-340-53800-51000 
002-340-53800-51000 

Terms: Net 30 Days 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

2095CCR-1 

1/21/2025 

- S~oreN~ndor 
Amazon 

Amazon 

Amazon 

Amazon 
Amazon 

Subtotal 
Tax 

Grand Total: 

Amount 

$179.00 
$256.32 

$296.99 ✓ 

$39.96 
$39.76 

$812.03 

$0.00 
$812.03 



amazon.com· 

Placed By: Six Mile Creek CDD - Reverie 

Amazon.com order number: D01-30S9831-1459404 

Order Total: $179.00 

Items Ordered 

Business Prime Annual Membership Fee• Essentials 

Quantity: 1 

Sold By: Amazan.cam Services LLC 

Details for Order# D01-3059831-1459404 

~P-sg!UQ!'..i,:our records. 

Digital Order: October 14, 2024 

Price 

$179.00 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $179.00 

Total Before Tax: $179.00 

Tax Collected: $0.00 

Total for this Order: $179.00 

Payment method 
• VISA Visa ending in 

2603 

Billing address 

Matthew Reid 

475 West Town Place, 

Ste 114 

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 

32092 

United States 

9549262934 

Payment Information 

ltem(s) Subtotal: 

Total Before Tax: 

Tax Collected: 

Grand Total: 

Return to the Order Summary. 

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice. 

Have an idea to help us improve' end fe d c 

Get to Know Us 

Careers 

Blog 

About Amazon 

Sustainabil.ity 

Press Center 

Investor Relations 

Amazon Devices 

Let Us Help You 

Customer Service 

Shipping Rates & 
Policies 

Business FAQ 

Contact Us 

Work with Amazon 

Sell on Amazon Business 

Fulfillment By Amazon 

Advertise on Amazon 

Amazon Global Selling 

Business Solutions 

Amazon Business app 

Amazon Bus;ness 
Solutions 

Manage Suppliers 

Purchasing Systems 

Amazon Business Card 

Pay by Invoice 
Purchasing line 

Amazon Business Biog 

Busincrc; Set l 

Add people 

Sfmplify Your 
Reporting 

Billing & shipping 

M,1nage your Budgets 
(Blanket PO) 

Buying Polkies &. 
Approvals 

Tax Exemption & 
Licenses 

System integrations 

'> r 

$179.00 

$179.00 

$0.00 

$179.00 

-;, o , usin ss 

Buy wholesale 

Today's Deals 

Buy Again 

PPEforWork 

Request for quote 



n th QR code to d , ew 

..... GETITON 

,.~ Google Play 
,,_,, 

Aiexa Ama.::.on Am:··on Am:1.;:c.,r. Mecha.1ic.:1l 
Actionable Marketing P:--~·mc~nt.~ W:b Turk 
Analytics Services Login Sc;v:c.cs On-
for the Self-• and Pay Scalable demand 
Web service with Cloud Scalable 

Advertising Amazon Computing Workforce 
Solutions Services 

ConrfiUons ef Ust:i Pri"<.r.ir.y Notke Your Ads Privacy Chc:lces 

{◊ 1996-2.025, Amazor1.corn, Inc. or its afilll;;tes. 

Buy·for 
Others 
Kindle 
eBook 
Bulk 
Buying 
Solution 



amazon.com 
Final Details for Order #111-2646481-2064226 

Order Placed: September 14, 2024 
PO number : OSPU 
Amazon.com order number: 111-2646481-2064226 
Order Total: $256.32 

Shipped on September 15, 2024 

Items Ordered 

4 of: GOJO Clear & Mild Foam Handwash, EcoLogo Certified, 700 mL Hand Soap Refill ADX-7 Push-Style Dispenser (Pack of 4) -

8711-Q4 

Sold by: Amazon.com 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Matthew Reid Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Shipped on September 16, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: GOJO Clear & Mild Foam Handwash, EcoLogo Certified, 700 mL Hand Soap Refill ADX-7 Push-Style Dispenser (Pack of 4) -

8711-04 

Sold by: Amazon.com 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Matthew Reid Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Shipped on September 16, 2024 

Items Ordered 

1 of: GOJO Clear & Mild Foam Handwash, EcoLogo Certified, 700 mL Hand Soap Refill ADX-7 Push-Style Dispenser (Pack of 4) -

8711-04 

Sold by: Amazon.com 

Condition: New 

Price 

$42.72 

$170.88 

$0.00 

------
$170.88 

$0.00 

-----
$170.88 

-----

Price 

$42.72 

$42.72 

$0.00 

-----

$42.72 

$0.00 
........... 

$42.72 
........... 

Price 

$42.72 



Shipping Address: 
Matthew Reid 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery 

Payment Method: 
Visa I Last digits: 2603 

Billing address 
Matthew Reid 
475 West Town Place, Ste 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 
United States 

Credit Card transactions 

Payment information 

ltem(s) Subtotal: 

Shipping & Handling: 

Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Total for This Shipment: 

$42.72 

$0.00 

$42.72 

$0.00 

$42.72 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $256.32 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

-----
Total before tax: $256.32 

Estimated Tax: $0.00 

-----
Grand Total: $256.32 

Visa ending in 2603: September 16, 2024: $256.32 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



amazon.com 
'} 

Final Details for Order #112-4161848-9209802 

Order Placed: October 22, 2024 
PO number : 0SPU 
Amazon.com order number: 112-4161848-9209802 
Order Total: $296.99 

Shipped on October 23, 2024 

Items Ordered Price 

1 of: 414A 414X High Yield Toner Cartridges 4 Pack/ Replacement for 414A W2020A W2020X Work for Color Pro MFP M479fdn $296.99 
M479fdw M454dw M454dn M454 M479 Printer Ink/ Black Cyan Yellow Magenta (with Chip) 

Sold by: Getonereal (seHer profile) 
Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: $296.99 
Matthew Reid Shipping & Handling: $0.00 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 ------

United States Total before tax: $296.99 

Sales Tax: $0.00 

Shipping Speed: ------
Standard Shipping Total for This Shipment: $296.99 

------

Payment information 

Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: $296.99 
Visa I Last digits: 2603 Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address -----

Matthew Reid Total before tax: $296.99 
475 West Town Place, Ste 114 Estimated Tax: $0.00 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

------United States 
Grand Total: $296.99 

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 2603: October 23, 2024: $296.99 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary . 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



ama~on.com 
Final Details for Order #113-2376700-90 3869 

Order Placed: November 4, 2024 
PO number : 0SPU 
Amazon.com order number: 113-2376700-9053869 
Order Total: $39.96 

Shipped on November 4, 2024 

Items Ordered 

4 of: Roku Remote (Official Manufacturer Product) I TV Remote Control with TV Controls, Simple Setup, & Pre-Set App Shortcuts -

Replacement Remote Compatible with Roku TV Models ONLY (Not Roku Players) 

Sold by: Amazon.com 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Matthew Reid Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Payment information 

Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Visa I Last digits: 2603 Shipping & Handling: 

Billing address 
Matthew Reid Total before tax: 
475 West Town Place, Ste 114 Estimated Tax: 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 
United States 

Grand Total: 

Price 

$9.99 

$39.96 

$0.00 

-----

$39.96 

$0.00 

-----

$39.96 

-----

$39.96 

$0.00 

-----
$39.96 

$0.00 

-----
$39.96 

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 2603: November 4, 2024: $39.96 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Conditions of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



amazon.com 
Final Details for Order #113-4063671~9190618 

Order Placed: November 6, 2024 
PO number : 0SPU 
Amazon.com order number: 113-4063671-9190618 
Order Total: $39.76 

Shipped on November 6, 2024 

Items Ordered 

2 of: Roku Voice Remote I TV Remote Control with Voice Control, TV Controls, Simple Setup, & Pre-Set App Shortcuts -

Replacement Remote Compatible with Roku Tv, Roku Players, & Roku Audio 

Sold by: Amazon.com 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Matthew Reid Shipping & Handling: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7940 
United States Total before tax: 

Sales Tax: 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Prime Delivery Total for This Shipment: 

Payment information 

Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: 
Visa I Last digits: 2603 Shipping & Handling: 

Billlng address 
Matthew Reid Total before tax: 
475 West Town Place, Ste 114 Estimated Tax: 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 
United States 

Grand Total: 

Price 

$19.88 

$39.76 

$0.00 

-----

$39.76 

$0.00 
____ ,.. 

$39.76 

------

$39.76 

$0.00 

-----

$39.76 

$0.00 

-----
$39.76 

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 2603: November 6, 2024: $39.76 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary . 

Condjt;ons of Use I Privacy Notice © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. 



CIJSTNO: 

4055 
JOB NO: PURCHASE ORDER: 

000 

SOLD TO: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
6200 Lee Vista Blvd, St 300 

Orlando 

877-221-6919 

SKU 
42904 
53330 

TOT WT: 2.70 

Ft. 32822 

MFG PART# 
241571 
ACE53330 

TURNER WGV LLC 
6205 ST ATE ROAD 16 

ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32094 

PHONE: (904) 907-2424 

TERMS: 

NET20TH 
CLERK: 

css 

PAGE NO 1 

DATE/TIME: 

1/14/25 2:43 

DUE DATE: 2/20/25 TERMINAL: 402 
SHIJ>TO: 

DESCRIPTION 
DUCT TAPE 60YDS GRAY ACE 
ACE FINISH 3D 1.25 1# 

:1t30 
002-340-53800-47500 
Received: 1/15/25 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

(BRIAN HYMAN) 

TAX:""v DEFAULTTAXCODEST4 

INVOICE: 9672 /4 
S.UGG UNITS 

8.99 1 
6.99 1 

PRICE /PEf; EXTENSION 
8.99 EA 
6.99 EA 

r:: -
JAN 

BY: -

TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUBTOTAL 

5 

8.99 N 
6.99 N 

' ,~~f. 
~~ i<j' 

2025 
... 

i 

~ 
. .. 

0.00 
15.98 
15.98 

** AMOUNT CHARGED TO STORE ACCOUNT** 15.98 

TAX AMOUNT 0.00 

I TOTAL 15.981 

Received By 



~ 

1tS) 
002-340-53800-47500 
Received: 1/27 /25 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

Billing Address 
Six Mile Creek COD 

Air-Max Heating & Cooling, Inc. 
Lie# CAC048100 
449 College Dr. 

Middleburg, Florida 32068-6508 
(904) 276-4340 

JAN 2 8 2025 

Invoice 33335640 
Invoice Date 1/24/2025 

Completed Date 1/24/2025 
Customer PO 

Due Date 1/24/2025 

Job Address 
Reverie Amenity Center 
35 Rustic Mill Drive 6200 Lee Vista Boulevard #Ste. 300 

Orlando, FL 32801 USA St. Augustine, FL 32092 USA 

Description of Work 

Customer advises us that Aerobics & Fitness room does not have any heat. Found condenser locked out on low pressure -
reset and cycled power. After resetting checked over refrigerant pressures, amps, capacitor and motors, and units running 
operations. Ran unit through a few cycles -never showed any issues after resetting. Everything looks good and is running good 
at this time. Showed maintenance person where filter goes in. 
***A 3% credit card fee has been added to this invoice. If paying by check, please make out for $255. 

Task# 
SCF-AH WK LO 
FED HOL 

Description 
Service Call Fee - After-Hours, Weekend Rate, Long Distance 
(between the hours of 8AM - 5PM) or Federal Holiday. Long 
Distance Cities Include but are not limited to: Amelia Island, 
Atlantic Beach, Baldwin, Fernandina Beach, Hawthorne, Keystone 
Heights, Macclenny, . Melrose, Neptune Beach, Palatka, Ponte 
Vedra, Ponte Vedra Beach, St. Augustine, Starke and Yulee. 
Effective January 01, 2025 - a convenience fee of 3% will be 
applied to all credit card transactions. Customers may avoid this 
extra fee by paying with cash or check. 

# Description 

Quantity 
1.50 

Your Price 
$170.00 

Credit Card 3% Credit Card Convenience Fee will be applied to all credit card transactions. Customers may 
Convenience Fee avoid this extra fee by paying with cash or check. 

Sub-Total 
Tax 

Total Due 

Your Total 
$255.00 

Total 
$7.65 

$262.65 
$0.00 

$262.65 

Balance Due $262.65 

Thank you for choosing Air-Max Heating & Cooling, Inc. 

This invoice is agreed and acknowledged. Payment is due upon receipt. A service fee will be charged for any returned checks, and a 
financing charge of 1.5% per month shall be applied for overdue amounts. Effective January 01, 2025 - a convenience fee of 3% will be 
applied to all credit card transactions. Customers may avoid this extra fee by paying with cash or check. 
Technician: Wiest, Hunter 

1/24/2025 
I find and agree that all work performed by Air-Max Heating & Cooling, Inc. has been completed in a satisfactory and workmanlike 
manner. I have been given the opportunity to address concerns and/or discrepancies in the work provided, and I either have no such 
concerns or have found no discrepancies or they have been addressed to my satisfaction. My signature here signifies my full and final 
acceptance of all work performed by the contractor. 
Technician: Wiest, Hunter 



Invoice 

Sold To: 

Remit To: 

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 
5700 ST. AUGUSTINE ROAD 
JACKSONVILLE FL 
(904) 346-3000 

SIX MILE CREEK COD 

6200 LEE VISTA BLVD 
STE 300 

32207 

Date 
01/23/2025 

Due Date 
Upon Receipt 
Invoice Amount 

$ 525.00 

For: 
THE REVERIE AT TRAILMARK 

35 RUSTIC MILL DR 

Number 
JAK01250550 

Cust# 
480046 

Amount Remitted 

ORLANDO FL 32801 ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Sold To: 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 

6200 LEE VISTA BLVD 
STE 300 
ORLANDO 

Make All Checks Payable To: JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 
RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 
Commercial Cleaning Services 

(904) 346-3000 

For: 
THE REVERIE AT TRAILMARK 

35 RUSTIC MILL DR 

FL 32801 ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

Invoice No Date Cust No Slsmn No PO Number Franchisee Due Date 

JAK01250550 01/23/2025 480046 MINI PEREZ PRO-FRESH TEAM, INC Upon Receipt 

Quantity Description Unit Price Extended Price 

1 DEEP IMPACT CLEAN AS OUTLINED IN SCOPE OF WORK 525.00 525.00 
INCLUDING MACHINE SCRUB, INTERIOR/EXTERIOR WINDOW 

CLEANING 

ij~( 
;It &CJ 1-... V r.;::~ i.... [.i.- .. : 

002-340-53800-46700 
Received: 1/24/25 JA 2 4 2025 u Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

BY: -. --- ·-·· --·• 

Amount of Sale $ 525.00 

Sales Tax $ 0.00 
Make All Checks Payable To: 

Total $ JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 525.00 



Service Address: 
Reverie at Trail mark 

35 Rustic Mill Drive 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

BILLING ADDRESS: 
FS Residential 

1601 SW 80th Terrace, Plantation, FL, 33324 

GL CODE 41011-00 

Staff Reverie (East Parcel) 

Position title \t-23 

Field Operations Mgmt 

i-'.3M-~19; \?) 

Administrator, On-~ Property 
- ,, 'IL,- C<,<, \?' 

Field .Mgmt/Adrnill. 

2 ·'JW·SJ~-111 

Approved by CAM: 

I { I~ V f~: I~ 1 I.~ 
AT TRA l',IAR 

Total Amount Due: $4,993.37 

Employee Percentage Type Hours 
Hours Per Pay 

Period 
HOL 8.00 

Matthew Reid 10% REG 72.00 

80.00 
HOL 8.00 

Paula Linge 100% 
VAC 8.00 

REG 62.32 
78.32 

HOL 8.00 
Brian Hyman 100% REG 72.00 

80.00 

Subtotal 
Tax 

Total 

:111~~ 1/24/2025 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Terms: 
Period Begin: 
Period End: 
Reverie: 

Customer: 

11030847 
1/24/2025 

Net 30 
12/14/2024 
12/27/2024 

100-0SPU 

Six Mile Creek CDD - Reverie 

475 West Town Place, Ste 114 

St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Pay Rate 
Amount 

Per hour 
$38.46 $38.46 
$38.46 $346.16 

$384.62 
$20.60 $206.00 
$20.60 $1,604.75 

$20.60 $206.00 
$2,016.75 

$24.00 $259.20 
$24.00 $2 332.80 

$2,592.00 

$4,993.37 
$0.00 

$4,993.37 

JAN 2 4 2025 



o"S Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
.. "' ":. Phone (904) 209--2700 

;_ ~. Fax (904) 209--2718 
~ . • Toll Free (877) 837-2311 

PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SIX Ml.E CREEK CDD/TRALMARK SUBDMSION 

Account Number: 
556887-141819 

Service Address: 
255 RUSTIC MILL DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days In BIiiing Cycle: 31 
Deposit Amount: $ 0.00 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 89952575 
Present Read Date: 
Previous Read Date: 
Current Reading: 
Previous Reading: 
Gallons Used: 

01/19/2025 
12/19/2024 

641 
635 

60.00 

7033 

Statement Date Current Charges Due Date 
01/19/2025 02/18/2025 

Current Month Activity 

Services Dates Service Description Units Amount Total 

12/19/24 
1/14/25 

Amount of Your Last Statement 
Payment - Thank You 

Past Due Balance 

Water Rates 
Base Rate 1.00 

15.57 
-15.57 

0.00 

15.45 
Consumption Fees O - 5,000 Gallons 

15.45 
3.92 0.06 0.24 

Water Total 

Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 
Amount Now Due I Credits 

0.06 15.69 

0.00 
15.69 
15.69 

-:?iEc::1vEc 
l JAN 2 8 ?1>25 I ) 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2023, SJCUD detected 13 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pelf to view you report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

www.sjcutility.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with your payment. FL29539F 

Account Number I Date Due 
ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 

556887-141819 
Past Due Current 

I 02/18/2025 
Amount After Due 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

11111111111 •I 11••11111111111••111111111111 II• 11111111 •I 11•1111111 
SIX MILE CREEK CDDfTRAILMARK SUBDIVISlffi.l 
6200 LEE VISTA BLVD STE 300 3454 
ORLANDO FL 32822-5149 

Amount Charaes/Credits Now Due Date Pav 
0.00 15.69 15.69 20.69 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I lS.CA 

IIIIIIHlfflllD 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: l 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

11•1l1ll11•1•1•ll1fll11lll11ll1llllllll1lllll1l1lll1lll1lllllll•I 

□□□□□□ L4L819 □□□□□□ 55b887 □0□□□00015b90000000 □ 2 □ b9 

D Check for Address Change 



o~...- Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 
~~ '1:. Phone(904)209-2700 

.: 11'!'1 ~. Fax (904) 209-2718 
~ .. ~ J Toll Free (877) 837-2311 ,., .... ". 

PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

SIX MLE CREEK CDD/TRALMARK SUBDIIIISION 

Account Number: 
556887-144358 

Service Address: 
35 RUSTIC MILL DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days In Billing Cycle: 
Deposit Amount: $ 
Deposit Date: 
Geo Code: 

Meter Number: 
Present Read Date: 
Previous Read Date: 
Current Reading: 
Previous Reading: 
Gallons Used: 

31 
250.00 

04/22/2022 
WGV 

89442386 
01/19/2025 
12/19/2024 

313898 
294359 

195,390.00 

7035 

Statement Date Current Charges Due Date 

01/19/2025 02/18/2025 

Current Month Activity 

Services Dates Service Description Units Amount Total 

12/19/24 
1/14/25 

Amount of Your Last Statement 
Payment - Thank You 

Past Due Balance 

Water Rates 
15.00 Meter Maintenance Charge 

Base Rate 231.61 

-3,316.08 

1.00 15.00 
1.00 231.61 

3,316.08 

0.00 

Consumption Fees O - 75,000 Gallons 3.92 75.00 294.00 
75,001 - 150,000 Gallons 
150,001 - 300,000 Gallons 

Water Total 

Wastewater Rates 
Base Rate 

Consumption Fees O + Sewer Gallons 
Wastewater Total 

Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 
Amount Now Due / Credits 

4.89 
8.25 

272.07 
6.83 

75.00 
45.39 

195.39 

1.00 
195.39 
195.39 

366.75 
374.47 

272.07 
1,334.51 

1,281.83 

1,606.58 

0.00 
2,888.41 
2,888.41 

.,_, 1" ..... EB~ ,-. _,.,,-_ ,_ ~ 
_..._, '\:,/ .J.....#' 

· JAN 2 8 "~---1. · ,1 

BY: 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2023, SJCUD detected 13 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReport/NorthWest. 

pdf to view you report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-209-2700. 

www.sjcutility.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with your payment. FL29539F 

Account Number I Date Due 
ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 

556887-144358 
Past Due Current 

I 02/18/2025 

NA"m:ount After Due 

E .. "" 

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

1 ••I• 11 I I I 1111111h1111111111I111 • 1111111 I 11 h I 111111111 I 1111 I In 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISlffi..J 
6200 LEE VISTA BL VD STE 300 3454 
ORLANDO FL 32822-5149 

Amount Charaes/Credits wDue Date Pay 
0.00 2,888.41 2,888.41 2,931.74 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I ~.LH 

IIIIDIIIIIIUII 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: j 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

.,,,,,,.,,,.,,.,,,.,,,,,1.111,11,111•1'•'l•11111111111,lll1l111l1 

□□□□□□ 144358 □□□□0055b887□□□□□□288841 □□□□□□293174 

D Check for Address Change 



CUSTNO: 

4055 
JOB NO: PURCHASE ORDER, REFERENCE; 

000 

TURNER WGV LLC 
6205 STATE ROAD 16 

ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32094 

PHONE: (904) 907-2424 

TERMS: 

NET20TH 

PAGE NO 1 

CLERK: DATE/TIME: 

MAD 1/27/25 12:22 

DUE DATE: 2/20/25 TERMINAL: 405 
SOLO TO: StllP TO: 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
6200 Lee Vista Blvd, St 300 

Orlando 

877-221-6919 

FL 32822 
TAX: WGV DEFAULT TAX CODE ST4 

6013320 
1549427 
1206622 
87486 

SKU 

TOT WT: 19.50 

INVOICE: 9735 /4 
MFG PART# DESCRIPTION 

FH14000V SPOT CLEANER CRPT&UPHOLS 
HG-R65341 WOOD&FURNTR REP MRKR 6PK 
K-1206622 CLEANING CLOTH TERRY 6PK 
2710000613014 CLEANR SIMPLE GRN 67.602 

.ia:JO 
002-340-53800-47500 
Received: 1/27 /25 
Approved: Matthew Reid CAM 

SUGG 
139.99 

8.99 
7.59 
9.99 

(BRIAN HYMAN) 
""'AMOUNT CHARGED TO STORE ACCOUNT ** 

UNITS 

166.56 

PRI.CE /PE EXTENSlON 
1 139.99 EA 139.99 N 

8.99 EA 8.99 N 
7.59 EA 7.59 N 
9.99 EA 9.99 N 

JAN '> 8 2025 

TAXABLE 
NON-TAXABLE 
SUBTOTAL 

0.00 
166.56 
166.56 

TAX AMOUNT 0.00 

I TOTAL 166.561 

X C 
Received By 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Reverie Proposals Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance
Vendor Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Flowers

Mulch per Cubic 
Yard Pin Straw per Bale Three Year Total

Bland Landscaping Co 143,820.00$            143,820.00$            143,820.00$            14,475.00$               60.00$                         8.50$                            431,460.00$            

Brightview 136,200.00$            139,605.00$            143,095.00$            9,760.50$                  65.00$                         8.78$                            418,900.00$            

Down to Earth 118,719.00$            123,468.00$            128,400.00$            11,930.00$               122.13$                      8.50$                            370,587.00$            

Duval Landscape 107,287.00$            110,506.00$            113,821.00$            13,077.00$               65.00$                         8.00$                            331,614.00$            

*Rupert Landscaping 87,515.70$               87,515.70$               87,515.70$               Not Provided Not Provided Not Provided 262,547.10$            

The Greenery 116,376.00$            116,376.00$            119,876.00$            8,762.76$                  74.25$                         7.08$                            352,628.00$            

United Land Services 113,760.00$            113,760.00$            119,448.00$            9,327.00$                  82.49$                         9.00$                            346,968.00$            

Verdego Landscape 122,400.00$            126,072.00$            129,855.00$            10,411.20$               65.00$                         8.00$                            378,327.00$            

Yellowstone Landscape 106,896.00$            110,102.00$            113,405.00$            2,964.30$                  62.00$                         9.00$                            330,403.00$            

*Rupert Landsacpe gave prices for Year 4 ($92,845.41) and Year 5 ($95,630.77)



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Amenity Policies 
 

Revised/Approved 09.11.2024

AT TRAILMARK 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 2  

Contents 
1. Introduction ........................................................................................................................................... 4 

2. Informed and Consent Agreement ............................................................................................................. 4 

3. Code of Conduct ......................................................................................................................................... 5 

4.  Access Fobs ............................................................................................................................................. 6 

4.1 Member Access Fobs ........................................................................................................................... 6 

4.2 Guest ID Badges ................................................................................................................................... 7 

4.3 Care Giver ID Badge .............................................................................................................................. 7 

5. Service Animal Policy ............................................................................................................................. 7 

6. Alcohol .................................................................................................................................................. 8 

7. Dress Code ................................................................................................................................................. 9 

8. Amenity Facilities ...................................................................................................................................... 9 

8.1 Rules for Use of Amenity Facilities ..................................................................................................... 10 

8.1.1 Tavern ....................................................................................................................................... 11 

8.1.2 Functional Rooms ..................................................................................................................... 11 

8.2 Swimming Pool and Spa .................................................................................................................... 11 

8.2.1 General Pool and Spa Safety ....................................................................................................... 11 

8.2.2 Health and Sanitation ................................................................................................................. 12 

8.3 Fitness Facilities Etiquette ................................................................................................................... 12 

8.3.1 Using equipment and others are waiting .................................................................................... 13 

8.3.2 When you are finished with a piece of equipment ..................................................................... 13 

8.3.3 Be aware of exercise area .......................................................................................................... 13 

8.3.4 Avoid making too much noise .................................................................................................... 13 

8.3.5 Outside Trainers ........................................................................................................................ 13 

8.4 Fitness Class Etiquette ........................................................................................................................ 14 

8.5 Locker Rooms ................................................................................................................................... 14 

8.6 Outdoor Recreational Courts ............................................................................................................ 15 

8.6.1 Pickleball Court Policies ............................................................................................................. 16 

9. Registered Resident Clubs ....................................................................................................................... 17 

10. Community Postings ............................................................................................................................ 17 

11. Fund Raising Events ............................................................................................................................... 17 

12. Burning/Dumping/Littering ................................................................................................................. 17 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 3  

13. Golf Carts/Mopeds/Electric Bikes ......................................................................................................... 17 

14. Bicycles ................................................................................................................................................ 17 

15. Suspension and Termination of Privileges ............................................................................................ 18 

15.1 Introduction .................................................................................................................................... 16 

15.2 General Rule ................................................................................................................................... 18 

15.3 Suspension and Termination of Rights ............................................................................................ 18 

15.4 Administrative Reimbursement .................................................................................................... 19 

15.5 Property Damage Reimbursement .................................................................................................. 19 

15.6 Removal from Amenities ................................................................................................................. 19 

15.7 Initial Suspension from Amenities ................................................................................................... 19 

15.8 Hearing by the Board; Administrative Reimbursement; Property Damage Reimbursement .......... 20 

15.9 Suspension by the Board ................................................................................................................. 20 

15.10 Automatic Extension of Suspension for Non-Payment .................................................................. 20 

15.11 Appeal Board Suspension ............................................................................................................. 21 

15.12 Legal Action; Criminal Prosecution; Trespass ............................................................................... 21 

15.13 Severability .................................................................................................................................. 21 

16. Non-Resident Annual User Fee ............................................................................................................. 21 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 4  

1. Introduction 
The Amenity Center Policies of Reverie at Trailmark are established by the Board of Supervisors 
of the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (the “District”). These policies may be 
expanded, amended, or repealed by the Board of Supervisors, at a duly-noticed meeting of the 
District’s Board of Supervisors. However, in order to change or modify rates or fees beyond any 
increases that may be specifically allowed for by the District’s rules and regulations, the Board 
must hold a duly-noticed public hearing on said rates and fees. 

 
All Reverie residents have the right to enjoy the use of the Amenity Facilities. Guests are 
welcome and accommodated as set forth in more detail herein. The Board, the Lifestyles 
Director, and its staff shall apply and enforce these policies. However, the Lifestyles Director 
shall have the authority to waive strict application of any of these Policies when prudent, 
necessary or in the best interest of the District and its residents. Such a temporary waiver of 
any policy by the Lifestyles Director shall not constitute a continuous, ongoing waiver of said 
policy, and the Lifestyles Director reserves the right to enforce all of these policies at any time 
he or she sees fit. 

 
Hereafter the below titles will be identified as Residents or Paid Users: 
• Owners are residents of Reverie who own their home, and family members living in the 

home. 
• Tenants are individuals renting property from owners and use of the Amenity Facilities is 

only good during lease terms and upon written consent of the owners. 
• Paid User is someone who pays the annual rate adopted by the District, which entitles such 

person to all the same rights to use the Amenity Facilities as an owner, as set forth in more 
detail herein. 

• Owners, Tenants, and Paid Users shall collectively be referred to herein as Patrons. 
• “Guest” – shall mean any individual who is invited to use the Amenity Facilities by a 

Resident, Non-Resident Member or Renter and possesses a valid guest pass issued 
by the Facility Staff.  

 
2. Informed and Consent Agreement 
All use of the Reverie Amenity Facilities and all participation in the Lifestyles program in Reverie 
are voluntary. Correspondingly, the recreational nature of the activities and programs 
potentially involves some personal and physical risk on the part of the participants. Program 
participation by Patrons is, therefore, interpreted as tacit acknowledgement and acceptance of 
the inherent risks. An Informed and Consent Agreement is attached and must be signed by 
every Patron before use of the Amenity Facilities. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 5  

3. Code of Conduct 
The following outlines the Code of Conduct that shall be adhered to within the Amenity Facilities. 
Comments and complaints are to be civilly directed to the Lifestyles Director. 
• Patrons and guests must conduct themselves so as not to jeopardize or interfere with the 

rights, privileges, and enjoyment of others. 
• Patrons are responsible for the conduct of their guests. Guests will be held to the same 

standards of conduct as set herein for Patrons. 
• Patrons and guests will refrain from loud, profane or indecent language. 
• Patrons and guests will not harass or accost any other individual. 
• Patrons and guests will not compromise the safety of others. 
• Patrons and guests will not conduct loud entertainment as to disrupt the ability for staff to 

perform their work tasks or the peaceful enjoyment of other Patrons. 
• Patrons will be held responsible for any damage to District property caused by the Patron 

and/or the Patron’s guests. 
• Patrons and guests shall not interfere with the management of the Amenity Facilities, nor 

reprimand or discipline any District, HOA, or Developer’s employee. Comments and 
complaints are to be civilly directed to the Lifestyles Director. 

• Patrons are not allowed to profit from the use of the Amenity Facilities. No solicitation of 
businesses and/or of services permitted in or around Amenity Facilities. Unless-vendor 
has been approved and has signed a vendor contract through the Lifestyles Director. 

• Any Patron who violates the code of conduct or who violates any Amenity Policy is subject 
to disciplinary action, which may include suspension of the Patron’s amenity privileges as 
set forth in more detail herein. 

• Safety is paramount and any Patron or guest not adhering to the Amenity Policies stated 
herein and/or posted, will be asked to leave any Amenity Facilities or program. The 
district’s staff’s judgment will prevail in all instances. 

• Loitering (the offense of standing idly or prowling in a place, at a time or in a manner not 
usual for law-abiding individuals, under circumstances that warrant a justifiable and 
reasonable alarm or immediate concern for the safety of persons or property in the vicinity) 
is not permitted at the Amenity Facilities. 

• Firearms or any other weapons are prohibited in the Amenity Facilities during any 
governmental meetings or functions, including those of the district, and as otherwise 
prohibited in the Amenity Facilities in accordance with Florida law. 

• All members and guests shall abide by and comply with any and all federal, state and local 
laws and ordinances while present at or utilizing the Amenity Facilities and shall ensure 
that any minor for whom they are responsible also complies with the same. 

All District, HOA staff, Developer staff and contract labor are required to adhere to applicable CDD 
policies.



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 6  

4. Access Fobs 
• Access Fobs are solely for the use of the individual who is requisitioned the access fob. 
• Patrons that have been placed in a state of suspension by the District are not eligible for 

replacement access fobs. They are also not eligible to purchase access fobs for 
renewal or allow guest(s) to use the facilities.  

• The Lifestyles Department may complete access fob checks in order to determine validity 
of resident and guest identification. It is the responsibility of the Patron or guest to have 
access fob or guest badge on them at all times and available for compliance checks. 

• Lost, stolen or damaged access fobs should be reported immediately and can be 
replaced for a fee. 

• Any Patron or guest without a valid guest badge or access fob will be asked to leave the 
Amenity Facilities. 

4.1 Member Access Fobs 
• Patron access fobs are non-transferable and are not to be loaned or given to guests or 

other residents for entry. Patron access fobs are issued at no charge to each Patron with 
maximum of two per residence. Additional fobs may be purchased only for use by 
residents who live in the home.  

• It is the responsibility of the Patron to keep all Patron information current and up to date 
with the Lifestyles Department. 

• Any owner who transfers occupancy of their home is transferring their rights to use the 
Amenity Facilities with their access fobs. Upon transfer of occupancy, Patron access 
fobs will be deactivated. 

• Any owner who leases or otherwise transfers occupancy of their home is not allowed to use 
the Amenity Facilities or member access fobs during the time a tenant occupying their 
home, unless they own and occupy another home in Reverie. 

• Member access fobs for tenants shall terminate at the end of the Lease Term and must 
be returned to the Lifestyles Department. If a lease is renewed, the new lease must be 
submitted. Once this is completed, the member’s ID will be updated with a new expiration 
date. 

• Owners shall be responsible for all charges incurred by their tenants which remain unpaid 
after the customary billing and collection procedure established by the District. Owners are 
responsible for the deportment of their respective tenant. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 7  

4.2 Guest ID Badges 
• Guest Badges are only necessary if guests use any of the Amenity Facilities. The only 

exception to this rule is if a guest is purchasing a ticket for an event. 
• Each household may bring up to five guests to the Amenity Facilities. Patrons must 

accompany their guest(s) at all times. There is no limit on the number of times a Patron 
may bring a guest or guests to the Amenity Facilities. The Lifestyles Director shall 
have the authority to permit variations from the specific numbers in the guest 
policies as long as such variations are reasonable and consistent with the intent 
to not allow guests to become regular or excessive users of the District’s 
facilities.    

• Guest badges are required for all guests 3 years of age & older. 
• A maximum of five guests are allowed at a time per household, per day unless approved in 

advance by the Lifestyles Director. 

• Patrons must present their Patron access fob to obtain the guest badges. 

• Guests who use the Amenity Facilities must report to and sign in at the front desk. 
• Guest ID badges must be returned to the Lifestyles Department located in the Amenity 

Center. 

4.3 Care Giver ID Badge 
A caregiver or other person who provides care to a Patron while utilizing the Amenity Facilities 
is deemed to be a guest. 
• A Patron must obtain a caregiver ID badge for the caregiver for use of the Amenity Facilities. 

Only one caregiver ID badge is permitted per household. 
• Persons utilizing such caregiver ID badge are not permitted to utilize the Amenity Facilities 

other than to accompany the member under their care. 
• The District shall set the fee of the caregiver ID badge and it will be non-transferable. 
• Care Givers will have to establish eligibility with the Lifestyle Director. 

 
5. Service Animal Policy 

Dogs or other pets (with the exception of “Service Animal(s)” trained to do work or perform 
tasks for an individual with a disability, including a physical, sensory, psychiatric, 
intellectual, or other mental disability) are not permitted within any District-owned public 
accommodations including, but not limited to, the Amenity Facilities. A Service Animal must 
be kept under the control of its handler by leash or harness, unless doing so interferes with 
the Service Animal’s work or tasks or the individual’s disability prevents doing so. The 
District may remove the Service Animal under the following conditions: 

o If the Service Animal is out of control and the handler does not take effective 
measures to control it; 

o If the Service Animal is not housebroken; or, 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 8  

o If the Service Animal’s behavior poses a direct threat to the health & safety of 
others. 

The District is prohibited from asking about the nature or extent of an individual’s disability 
in order to determine whether an animal is a Service Animal or pet. However, the District 
may ask whether an animal is a Service Animal required because of a disability and what 
work or tasks the animal has been trained to perform. 

6. Alcohol 
• All Patrons must abide by the laws of the state of Florida governing alcohol and alcohol use 

and further agree to indemnify and hold harmless the District, its Board of Supervisors, 
officers, directors, consultants and staff from any and all liability, claims, actions, suits, or 

      demands by any person, corporation or other entity, for injuries, death property damage of 
any nature, arising out of, or in connection with, the consumption of alcohol. Patrons and 
their guests agree that such indemnification shall not constitute or be construed as a waiver 
of the District’s sovereign immunity granted pursuant to Section 768.28, Fla. Stat. 

• Use of alcohol is not permitted when using the Amenity Facilities unless approved in writing 
in advance by the Lifestyles Department. 

• Registered Resident Clubs may have BYOB events with alcoholic beverages for their 
personal consumption. Alcoholic beverages are not permitted at a Patron’s private event or 
a Resident Clubs event unless a contract from an established catering company and license 
and liability insurance is provided to the Lifestyles Director in advance and approval is 
granted. 

• Only catering companies, individuals or establishments licensed in the state of Florida and 
who carry at least $1,000,000 liability insurance, are permitted to provide and sell alcoholic 
beverages during any event using the Amenity Facilities. 

• If a Patron chooses to contract a vendor to provide or sell alcohol at an event using the 
Amenity Facilities, the Patron must provide a copy of the business license and their liability 
insurance to the Lifestyles Department before any event can take place. 

• Individuals assume sole responsibility for any liability that may arise from alcohol 
consumption. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 9  

 

7. Dress Code 
• Proper dress is required in all Amenity Facilities at all times. 
• Shirts or coveralls and shoes must be worn when entering Amenity Facilities. 
• Appropriate swimwear and/or bathing attire are required. No cutoffs or tethered 

swimwear allowed. 
• Dry clothing is required at all times inside the Amenity Facilities. Wet swimsuits may only 

be worn in pool areas. 
• Workout clothing such as shorts, t-shirts, warm-up suits, leotards and other exercise 

apparel that does not restrict movement or run the risk of getting caught in the 
equipment’s moving parts are permitted. 

• Closed toe and closed heal athletic shoes must be worn at all times in the fitness amenities. 
Aqua shoes may be worn in pool areas only. 

 

8. Amenity Facilities 
The District has the right, in its sole discretion and prior approval by an amendment to these 
policies, to rent or lease any portion of the Amenity Facilities on a short-term basis to any 
Patron or District sanctioned group for their exclusive use, including the right to include guests. 

 
The Amenity Center Hours of Operation: 
7 days per week 
Lounge, game room, tavern, pools, bocci 
8 am – 9 pm (fob access) closes at 10 pm 
Fitness Center/Group Exercise: 5:00 am – 10 pm 
Pickleball Courts: Dawn until 10 pm (lights go out). 

All use of District Amenity Facilities is managed by the Lifestyles Director, requires completion 
and submission of a Resident Event Request Form and may be charged a fee as set forth in 
more detail herein. Patrons and guests are free to use any amenity without scheduling as long 
as the area is not reserved. Check for availability in advance with the Lifestyles Department 
before using any rooms. Amenity center is not available to rent for private resident 
parties/functions.   

 
In scheduling space, the following hierarchy will be followed: 
• District Lifestyles Department 
• Registered Resident Clubs 
• Patron special functions 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 10  

8.1 Rules for Use of Amenity Facilities 
• A Resident Event Request Form must be processed in advance and granted approval by the 

Lifestyles Department before use of any Amenity Facilities. 
• After use of the facilities, it is the Patron and/or club’s responsibility to leave area as was 

found. 
• The number of people at the event cannot exceed posted room and bathing/occupancy 

capacity. 
• Music for the event is allowed but the volume level must not interfere with the peaceful 

enjoyment of other Patrons using the Amenity Facilities or Patrons in the adjacent 
neighborhood. 

• Smoking, including electronic cigarettes or cigars, is only permitted in the designated 
smoking areas away from entrances to Amenity Facilities. Smoking is also not allowed on 
any of the pool decks. 

• Maximum hours Patrons are allowed to schedule an event is six hours, which includes time 
to set up and clean up. 

• Additional provisions may be made by the Lifestyles Department or the District for special 
center events or club activities, provided the same is in compliance with applicable law. 

• The District reserves the right to deny, adjust, cancel, reschedule, or move meeting space as 
deemed necessary. The District’s Board of Supervisors may set reasonable limits on the 
number of times facilities may be booked by any club. 

• Guests must be 18 years or older to use the indoor Amenity Facilities during hours of 
operation and must be able to present a valid guest pass while using the Amenity Facilities. 

• Children under the age of 18 may tour the Amenity Facilities but are not allowed to visit or 
use the indoor Amenity Facilities. They may use the outdoor recreation areas and lounge 
pool only between the hours of 1pm-5pm, seven days a week and must be accompanied by 
a Patron.  

• The spa and lap lanes are for adult use only. 
• It is everyone’s responsibility to report any maintenance or housekeeping concerns to the 

Lifestyles Department. 
• Restrooms are available for use by Patrons and their guests and are located at the outdoor 

recreation area, inside the Lodge and at the pool deck. 
• Patrons, vendors and guests are not permitted to solicit work or distribute flyers and other 

advertising material. 
Patrons cannot profit from the use of the facilities. If someone wishes to be able to sell a product 
or service, they will need to be set up as a vendor through the Lifestyle Director. Vendors may 
only sell items during sanctioned events or as approved by the Lifestyle Director. 

   
• Only animals that are considered Service Animals pursuant to Section 5 will be permitted in 

the Amenity Facilities. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 11  

 

8.1.1 Tavern 
Use of the Tavern is for Patrons and their guests. No outside private functions other than those 
approved by the District will be allowed. 
• To schedule use of the Tavern, a Resident Event Request Form must be completed at least 

four weeks prior to event date. Final approval by the Lifestyles Department must be 
granted. 

• There is no charge for registered resident club functions. 
• Review 8.1 of the Amenity Policies, Resident Event Request Form and Resident Club 

guidelines for Tavern use. 
• Children are permitted in the Tavern for Patron functions or Patron club events but must 

be supervised by Patrons at all times. 
• Events scheduled in the Tavern are not allowed to extend to the pool area or lobby. 
• Catering kitchen and bar area can be scheduled for use during events but must be reserved 

in advance. 

8.1.2 Functional Rooms 
The Functional rooms are spaces that may be used by Patrons for a variety of activities, card 
and board games, as well as crafts. Room usage must be scheduled in advance through the 
Lifestyles Department. No special set up will be arranged in these rooms. 

8.2 Swimming Pool and Spa 
• Pool hours are based on Florida Department of Health and Environmental Control (DHEC) 

guidelines to include seasonal demand. Hours of operation are dawn to dusk. 
• Children under the age of 18 are allowed to use the lounge pool from 1pm-5pm, seven days 

a week. Children in diapers (unless wearing swim diapers) and those not toilet trained are 
not permitted in the pool at any time. 

• The spa and lap lane pool are for adult (18 years and older) use only. 
• Appropriate swimming attire is required at all times. 
• Chemicals used in the pool may affect certain hair or fabric colors. The District is not 

responsible for these effects. 
• The District is not responsible for lost or stolen items. 

 
8.2.1 General Pool and Spa Safety 
• Only small flotation devices (like foam noodles) are allowed in the pool. Anyone bringing in 

oversized flotation devices will be asked to remove them. 
• Lifeguards are not provided and facilities are designated as “Swim at Your Own Risk”. “Life 

buoys” and “shepherd’s crooks” are available at poolside for emergency use only. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 12  

• Individuals with hypertension, heart conditions or those on medication for any reason, 
should not use the spa without first consulting a physician. 

• Individuals who have recently consumed alcoholic beverages should avoid using the spa and 
pool altogether. 

• Children under the age of 18 are not permitted to use the spa. 
• No outside fitness or physical therapy trainers are allowed in the pool/pool deck, unless 

previously set up as a vendor by the Lifestyle Director.  
• Running, horseplay, profanity and disruptive conduct on pool deck area are not permitted. 

Diving into the pool is also not permitted. 
• Any time lightning is observed, all swimmers must immediately vacate the pool and 

adjacent deck area until a safe environment is restored for a minimum of 30 minutes. 
• The pool may be closed with no advance notice for certain activities, maintenance, repair, 

or inclement weather. 
• Personal music devices may only be used on the deck and lounge areas and only with 

earphones. However, instructors may use portable radios for Lifestyle activities. 
• Pool furniture is provided on a first-come, first-served basis and may not be reserved; 

personal items may not be left unattended. Furniture must be used on the deck and cannot 
be placed in the pool or removed from the pool area. If pool furniture is moved, it must be 
returned to its original position by the resident or guest. Association management must 
arrange for the removal and storage of pool furniture in the case of hurricanes and other 
severe storm warnings. 

8.2.2 Health and Sanitation 
• Showers must be taken before entering the pool. 
• Food and beverages are allowed only at tables. Trash must be disposed of in appropriate 

containers. Glass containers and sharp objects are not permitted in the pool area. 
• Only animals that are considered Service Animals pursuant to Section 5 will be permitted in 

the pool areas. 
• Incontinent persons of any age are not allowed to use the pool or spa at any time. Children 

in diapers (unless in swim diapers) and those not toilet trained are not permitted in the pool 
at any time. Non-compliance could result in the pool and/or spa being closed for cleaning 
or draining because of a potential health hazard. The cost for cleaning/draining will be 
levied upon the Patron for non-compliance, including the non-compliance of the Patron’s 
guest. 

• Any person with a health problem that may be contagious to others is prohibited from using 
the pool and spa. 

• No open wounds, even when covered with bandages, will be allowed in pool. 

8.3 Fitness Facilities Etiquette 

8.3.1 Using equipment and others are waiting 
• Allow others to work in between your sets. 
• Do not rest on exercise equipment - recovery is accelerated by light muscular activity such 

as walking about between sets rather than sitting. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 13  

• On cardio equipment, abide by the time limit (30 minutes) when others are waiting. 
• Wipe equipment with a disinfecting “Gym Wipe” after each machine use to ensure a 

sanitary environment. 

8.3.2 When you are finished with a piece of equipment 
• Return equipment to its proper place when you have completed an exercise. Dumbbells 

should be placed in order on the rack and benches, mats and other equipment should be 
returned to their designated storage areas. 

• Return weight on all machines to “0” to prevent the next user from injuring themselves. 

8.3.3 Be aware of exercise area 
• Stay clear of areas or stations that require space for your safety. Examples of such areas 

include weightlifting platform, cable crossover machine, and the weight trees. Do not 
crowd other exercisers. 

• Do not exercise in a walking path, i.e.: in front of water cooler. 
• Do not stand in front of the dumbbell rack as others will need clearance to get and put away 

their dumbbells. 
• People vary widely in the ability to tolerate increases in body temperature associated with 

exercise. Exercise-induced heat stress can be extremely dangerous and/or life-threatening. 
Please be considerate of others’ needs for increased air circulation via ceiling fan use. 
Please show respect for other exercisers’ safety and comfort by asking before turning fans 
off or on, and approach differing individual physiological needs with a spirit of cooperation 
and compromise. 

8.3.4 Avoid making too much noise 
• Keep in mind an exercise facility is a public place where many participants are trying to 

concentrate on performing their exercises. Loud and constant noises can annoy other 
members. 

• Do not initiate conversation with someone while they are engaging in weight training. 
• Cell phones should be silent at all times in the fitness amenities. If you must take a call, 

please move out of the workout area to do so. 
• Avoid dropping weights. 

 

8.3.5 Outside Trainers 
• No outside fitness or physical therapy trainers are allowed in the Gym. unless previously set up 

as a vendor by the Lifestyle Director. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 14  

8.4 Fitness Class Etiquette 
• Classes are meant to be led by an instructor with as little distraction as possible to ensure 

safety for everyone attending the class. 
• Do not enter a class once it has started. Arrive 10 min. early to set up your area. 

o To ensure your own safety, do not enter a class if you miss the warm up portion. Do 
not enter a class while arms or weights are swinging to avoid injury. 

o It is very distracting to your instructor and other Patrons when you arrive late or 
leave early. 

• Do not disrupt a class by leaving early. 
o Proper cool down time and stretching is essential for your own safety and to prevent 

injury. 
• Show your instructor respect by limiting chatter and focusing on their direction. 
• Put your equipment (steps, dumbbells) away after class. 
• Holding space for others in not allowed. Space is first-come, first-serve. 

8.5 Locker Rooms 
• Locker rooms and showers are provided for Patrons and guests. 
• Lockers are available on a first-come, first-served basis. Clothing or personal effects may 

not be left unattended or unsecured in these areas, and safekeeping is the responsibility of 
the user. Lockers are to be used only when the Patron or guest is using the recreation areas 
of the Lodge. 

• Lockers are for daily use only. Long term use is not allowed. 
• Shower rules: 

o Turn off water when finished. 
o Minimize shower time so others are not waiting for long periods of time. 
o Be respectful of other people's personal space and belonging. 
o Cell phone usage is not permitted in locker rooms to protect the privacy of all 

Patrons and guests. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 15  

 
8.6 Outdoor Recreational Courts 
Outdoor recreation, bocce and pickleball courts are available for Patrons and their guests. 
• The District is responsible for maintaining the courts. 
• Operational management rests with the District Management. 
• The Lifestyles Department will maintain a reservation policy to ensure that registered 

Patron clubs for each sport has priority play. 
• Open play will be available when registered Patron recreation clubs are not using the 

courts. Reservations to use the courts must be made through the Lifestyles Department in 
advance. 

• All court users must wear the appropriate footwear to avoid damage to the playing surface. 
• The Lifestyles Director will control whether bocce and pickleball is permitted in inclement 

weather, and the bocce and pickleball courts may be closed or opened at their discretion. 

8.6.1 Pickleball Court Policies 
As a courtesy to other Patrons, we ask that all players please recognize and abide by these rules 
and guidelines. Remember, not only is pickleball a lifetime sport, it is also a game of 
sportsmanship, proper etiquette and fair play. 

 
• Proper pickleball etiquette shall be adhered to at all times. The use of profanity or 

disruptive behavior is prohibited. 
• Proper shoes and attire, as determined by the Lifestyles Director, are required at all times 

while on the courts. Shirts must be worn at all times. 
• Pickleball lights shut off at 10:00 PM. 
• Pickleball courts are for Patrons only. The limit is three (3) Guests to a single court. 
• No jumping over nets. 
• Players must clean up after play. This includes “dead” balls, Styrofoam cups, plastic 

bottles, etc. The goal is to show common courtesy by leaving the court ready for play for 
Patrons who follow you. 

• Court hazards or damages, such as popped line nails, need to be reported to the Lifestyles 
Director for repair. 

• Persons using the pickleball facility must supply their own equipment (rackets, balls, etc.). 
• The pickleball facility is for the play of pickleball only. Pets, roller blades, bikes, skates, 

skateboards and scooters are prohibited at the pickleball facility. 
• Beverages are permitted at the pickleball facility if they are contained in non-breakable 

containers with screw top or sealed lids. No food or glass containers are permitted on 
the pickleball courts. 

• No chairs, other than those provided by the District, are permitted on the pickleball 
courts. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 16  

• Lights, if any, at the pickleball facility must be turned off after use. 
• Guests under the age of eighteen (18) are not allowed to use the pickleball facility unless 

accompanied by an adult Patron. 
• The pickleball courts may be reserved by the District for District-sponsored events or 

functions. 
• If you find it necessary to “bump” other players when it is your turn to play: 

o Never attempt to enter someone else’s court before your reservation time. 
o Never enter the court or distract players while others are in the middle of a point 

or game. 
o Wait outside the entrance gate and politely inform the players that you have a 

reservation time. 
o Allow players to finish out one more point, and then begin the player changeover 

for the court. 
o If you are bumped from a court and wish to continue play, please notify staff and 

they will do their best to get you on the next available court. 
 
9. Registered Resident Clubs 
Registered Resident Clubs are organizations approved by the District to foster and promote 
opportunities to pursue a hobby, recreational or cultural interests. They are the operational 
nucleus for the District’s recreation program and provide both structure and vitality in its 
mission. 
• Any group of Patrons interested in pursuing a particular hobby, vocation or special field of 

interest may join together as a club and subsequently petition for District approval. 
• Authority to grant approval rests with the Lifestyle Director and at times may require review 

by the District’s Board. 
• Clubs are granted based on Patron’s need for a specific program, Patron interest, and the 

availability of the amenities and equipment. 
• Governance for Resident Clubs is more specifically detailed in the Guidelines for Forming a 

Resident Club packet published by the Lifestyles Department. 
• No Club events can be open to the public unless approved in advance by the Lifestyles 

Director. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 17  

10. Community Postings 
• The Lifestyle Director will approve and post all Registered Resident Club fliers on the 

Reverie lifestyles newsletter. The decisions of District staff with respect to decorum will 
prevail at all times. 

• Only Registered Resident Club announcements will be advertised on the newsletter and 
other community boards. Individual announcement must be approved by the Lifestyles 
Department. 

• Commercial materials may be posted under certain circumstances as approved by the 
Lifestyles Director. 

11. Fund Raising Events 
• Resident Clubs are permitted to hold fundraising events as outlined in the Guidelines and 

Rules for Club packet. The Lifestyles Director must approve all fundraising events in 
advance. 

• The Lifestyles Director may deny approval of any fundraising events that are inconsistent 
with the policies of the District. 

• District guest policies apply to all functions. 

12. Burning/Dumping/Littering 
Patrons and guests are prohibited from burning and or dumping any items, including 
lawn/garden waste on common areas or in construction areas. 

 
Littering is prohibited and Patrons can be fined. Using the District or construction dumpsters to 
dispose of personal/household material is strictly prohibited and residents may face fines or 
lose their Patron privileges. 

13. Golf Carts/Mopeds/Electric Bikes 
• All residents must abide by Florida laws governing the use of golf carts and mopeds. 
• Please refer to applicable Florida law and the CC&R for full guidelines for golf cart use. 

 
14. Bicycles 
• The sidewalks/paths throughout Reverie are for both walkers and cyclists. A cyclist yields to 

a walker; however, a walker is not permitted to take up the entire walkway. The walker 
must allow the cyclist adequate room to pass safely. Residents walking in groups should 
walk single file when a cyclist is approaching. 

• Patrons and guests operating bicycles on Reverie property must do so in a safe manner. 
• Riders should limit their speeds to assure that they maintain control of their bicycles. 
• Bicycles must be placed in or adjacent to the bike rack at The Retreat.



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 18  

• The District does not accept any responsibility for lost or damaged bicycles. 

15. Suspension and Termination of Privileges 
 
15.1 Introduction 
This rule addresses disciplinary and enforcement matters relating to the use of the District 
amenity facilities, and other District Property (together, the “Amenities”). 

15.2 General Rule 
All persons using or entering the Amenities are responsible for compliance with the rules and 
policies established for the safe operations of the District’s Amenities. 

15.3 Suspension and Termination of Rights 
The District shall have the right to restrict, suspend, or terminate access to the Amenities of any 
person and members of their household to use all or a portion of the Amenities for any of the 
following acts (each, a “Violation”): 

a. Submitting false information on any application for use of the Amenities, including but 
not limited to facility rental applications; 

b. Failing to abide by the terms of rental applications; 
c. Permitting the unauthorized use of a key fob or Access Card or otherwise facilitates or 

allows unauthorized use of the Amenities; 
d. Exhibiting inappropriate behavior or repeatedly wearing inappropriate attire; 
e. Failing to pay amounts owed to the District in a proper and timely manner (with the 

exception of special assessments); 
f. Failing to abide by any District rules or policies (e.g., Policies and Procedures); 
g. Treating the District’s staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, 

Patrons, or guests, in a harassing or abusive manner; 
h. Damaging, destroying, rendering inoperable or interfering with the operation of District 

property, or other property located on District property; 
i. Failing to reimburse the District for property damaged by such person, or a minor for 

whom the person has charge, or a guest; 
j. Engaging in conduct that is likely to endanger the health, safety, or welfare of the 

District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons, or 
guests; 

k. Committing or is alleged, in good faith, to have committed a crime on or off District 
property that leads the District to reasonably believe the health, safety or welfare of 
the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, [Patrons, or 
guests is likely endangered; 

l. Engaging in another Violation after a verbal warning has been given by staff (which 
verbal warning is not required); or 

m. Such person’s guest or a member of their household commits any of the above 
Violations. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 19  

Termination of Amenities access shall only be considered and implemented by the Board in 
situations that pose a long term or continuing threat to the health, safety and/or welfare of the 
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons, or guests. The 
Board, in its sole discretion and upon motion of any Board member, may vote to rescind a 
termination of Amenities access. 

15.4 Administrative Reimbursement 
The Board may in its discretion require payment of an administrative reimbursement of up to 
Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in order to offset the legal and/or administrative expenses incurred by 
the District as a result of a Violation (“Administrative Reimbursement”). Such Administrative 
Reimbursement shall be in addition to any suspension or termination of Amenities access, any 
applicable legal action warranted by the circumstances, and/or any Property Damage 
Reimbursement (defined below). 

15.5 Property Damage Reimbursement 
If damage to District property occurred in connection with a Violation, the person or persons who 
caused the damage, or the person whose guest caused the damage, or the person who has charge 
of a minor that caused the damage, shall reimburse the District for the costs of cleaning, 
repairing, and/or replacing the property (“Property Damage Reimbursement”). Such Property 
Damage Reimbursement shall be in addition to any suspension or termination of Amenities 
access, any applicable legal action warranted by the circumstances, and/or any Administrative 
Reimbursement. 

15.6 Removal from Amenities 
The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity Manager, Lifestyles Director, and onsite staff 
each have the independent ability to remove any person from the Amenities if a Violation occurs, 
or if in his or her discretion, it is in the District’s best interest to do so. 

15.7 Initial Suspension from Amenities 
The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity Manager, Lifestyles Director, or his or her 
designee may at any time restrict or suspend for cause or causes, including but not limited to a 
Violation, any person’s access to the Amenities until a date not later than the next regularly 
scheduled meeting date of the Board that is scheduled to occur at least twenty-one (21) days 
after the date of initial suspension. In the event of such a suspension, the District Manager or his 
or her designee shall mail a letter to the person suspended referencing the conduct at issue, the 
sections of the District’s rules and policies violated, the time, date, and location of the next 
regular Board meeting where the person’s suspension will be presented to the Board, and a 
statement that the person has a right to appear before the Board and offer testimony and 
evidence why the suspension should be lifted. If the person is a minor, the letter shall be sent to 
the adults at the address within the community where the minor resides. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 20  

15.8 Hearing by the Board; Administrative Reimbursement; Property Damage 
Reimbursement 

a. At the Board meeting referenced in the letter sent under Section 8 above, or as 
soon thereafter as a Board meeting is held if the meeting referenced in the letter 
is canceled, a hearing shall be held at which both District staff and the person 
subject to the suspension shall be given the opportunity to appear, present 
testimony and evidence, cross examine witnesses present, and make 
arguments. The Board may also ask questions of District staff, the person 
subject to the suspension, and witnesses present. All persons are entitled to be 
represented by a licensed Florida attorney at such hearing. 

b. After the presentations by District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension, the Board shall consider the facts and circumstances and determine 
whether to lift or extend the suspension or impose a termination. In 
determining the length of any suspension, or a termination, the Board shall 
consider the nature of the conduct, the circumstances of the conduct, the 
number of rules or policies violated, the person’s escalation or de-escalation of 
the situation, and any prior Violations and/or suspensions 

c. The Board shall also determine whether an Administrative Reimbursement is 
warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Administrative Reimbursement. 

d. The Board shall also determine whether a Property Damage Reimbursement is 
warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Property Damage Reimbursement. If 
the cost to clean, repair and/or replace the property is not yet available, the 
Property Damage Reimbursement shall be fixed at the next regularly scheduled 
Board meeting after the cost to clean, repair, and/or replace the property is 
known. 

e. After the conclusion of the hearing, the District Manager shall mail a letter to 
the person suspended identifying the Board’s determination at such hearing. 

15.9 Suspension by the Board 
The Board on its own initiative acting at a noticed public meeting may elect to consider a 
suspension of a person’s access for committing any of the Violations outlined in Section 4. In 
such circumstance, a letter shall be sent to the person suspended which contains all the 
information required by Section 8, and the hearing shall be conducted in accordance with Section 
9. 

15.10 Automatic Extension of Suspension for Non-Payment 
Unless there is an affirmative vote of the Board otherwise, no suspension or termination will be 
lifted or expire until all Administrative Reimbursements and Property Damage Reimbursements 
have been paid to the District. If an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage 
Reimbursement is not paid by its due date, the District reserves the right to request surrender 
of, or deactivate, all Access Cards or key fobs associated with an address within the District until 
such time as the outstanding amounts are paid. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 21  

15.11 Appeal Board Suspension 
After the hearing held by the Board required by Section 9, a person subject to a suspension or 
termination may appeal the suspension or termination, or the assessment or amount of an 
Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement, to the Board by filing a 
written request for an appeal (“Appeal Request”). The filing of an Appeal Request shall not result 
in the stay of the suspension or termination. The Appeal Request shall be filed within thirty (30) 
calendar days after mailing of the notice of the Board’s determination as required by Section 9(e), 
above. For purposes of this Rule, wherever applicable, filing will be perfected and deemed to 
have occurred upon receipt by the District. Failure to file an Appeal Request shall constitute a 
waiver of all rights to protest the District’s suspension or termination, and shall constitute a 
failure to exhaust administrative remedies. The District shall consider the appeal at a Board 
meeting and shall provide reasonable notice to the person of the Board meeting where the 
appeal will be considered. At the appeal stage, no new evidence shall be offered or considered. 
Instead, the appeal is an opportunity for the person subject to the suspension or termination to 
argue, based on the evidence elicited at the hearing, why the suspension or termination should 
be reduced or vacated. The Board may take any action deemed by it in its sole discretion to be 
appropriate under the circumstances, including affirming, overturning, or otherwise modifying 
the suspension or termination. The Board’s decision on appeal shall be final. 

15.12 Legal Action; Criminal Prosecution; Trespass 
If any person is found to have committed a Violation, such person may additionally be subject to 
arrest for trespassing or other applicable legal action, civil or criminal in nature. If a person 
subject to a suspension or termination is found at the Amenities, such Person will be subject to 
arrest for trespassing. If a trespass warrant is issued to a person by a law enforcement agency, 
the District has no obligation to seek a withdrawal or termination of the trespass warrant even 
though the issuance of the trespass warrant may effectively prevent a person from using the 
District’s Amenities after expiration of a suspension imposed by the District. 

15.13 Severability 
If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this rule shall be held to be invalid or ineffective for 
any reason, the remainder of this rule shall continue in full force and effect, it being expressly hereby 
found and declared that the remainder of this rule would have been adopted despite the invalidity 
or ineffectiveness of such section. 

 

16. Non-Resident Annual User Fee 
• The Non-Resident Annual User Fee for any person not owning or renting real property 

within the District is $4,000. This payment must be paid in full at the time of completion 
of the Non-Resident application and the corresponding agreement. This fee will cover 
membership to the Amenity Facilities for one (1) calendar year from the date it is 
purchased. Such fee may be increased by action of the Board of Supervisors. This 
membership is not available for commercial purposes. 



Reverie Amenity Policies, September 11, 2024 Page 22  

Every member of a Reverie household will be required to sign the Amenity Center Guidelines 
before privilege to use the facilities will be granted. 

 
SPECIAL EVENT RATES 

 
 

Type Rate 
Event Ticket Prices $5.00 - $35.00*/person 
*For events that exceed $35/person, such overage 
shall be paid directly to the vendor 

 

 
 

I hereby acknowledge I have read and understand these guidelines set by the Association and I 
agree to abide by these guidelines. 

 
Reverie Address:   

 
Primary Member Print Name:   

 
Signature:   Date:   

 
Secondary Member Print Name:   

 
Signature:   Date:   

Other Member of Household:    

Signature:   Date:   

Other Member of Household:   
 

Signature:   Date:   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



From: Joe Durkin <Joe.Durkin@brightview.com> 
Subject: Six Mile Creek CDD - Common Areas & Residential Pond Banks 
Date: February 3, 2025 at 3:05:46 PM EST 
To: Jim Oliver <joliver@gmsnf.com> 
Cc: Steve McAvoy <Steve.McAvoy@brightview.com> 
 
Jim, 
  
Hope all is well 
  
COMMON AREAS:  We have added the following into our landscape maintenance estimate for 
Six Mile Creek CDD: 

• Common Areas:  Goldenrod, which we have serviced for the last two months 
• Common Areas:  Farmfield & Birdwatch Ct. Cut Through (Maintenance to be 

required starting this month) 
*These are not large areas, but with the current price sensitivity of our audience, we felt it best to 
fold them in at no additional cost to the CDD, so they will be added to the service exhibit with no 
impact on the community price. 
  
FPL (South End):  We are not currently maintaining the area but were asked to price it for the prior 
RFP.  Therefore, we have calculated and can provide a credit for the estimated number of 
occurrences per month considering the season.  It’s not a lot of money, but it will cover some 
minor tasks. 
  
Residential Pond Banks:  We’ve included pond banks abutting residential property per the 
attached map.  This represents a significant increase in service to the district and we estimate the 
cost will be either: 

• Option A:  Mow and line trim from pond bank edge to approximately 6-12” from 
residential lot lines:  $37,000 annually. 

• Option B:  Leave 3-5 foot low maintenance buffer zone from pond bank edge and 
mow to appx 6-12” from residential lot lines, line trim to shape buffer 12 times per 
year:  $23,000 annually. 

o Better for environment 
o Better for safety 
o Better for finances 
o Better for erosion 
o Aesthetically Appealing (see attached images of low maintenance cuffs at 

one customer) 
  
All My best, 
  
Joe Durkin 
Branch Manager 
904.826.5798 call/text 
joe.durkin@brightview.com 
 

mailto:Joe.Durkin@brightview.com
mailto:joliver@gmsnf.com
mailto:Steve.McAvoy@brightview.com
mailto:joe.durkin@brightview.com




..... t .. 
' ~-...... 

-



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



From: Megan Brown Maldonado <mbmaldonado@greenpointellc.com> 
Subject: Re: Plans for the welcome center 
Date: February 3, 2025 at 11:19:56 AM EST 
To: Michelle Sutton <michelle.sixmilecreek@gmail.com>, Sarah Sweeting 
<ssweeting@gmsnf.com> 
 
Good Morning Michelle, 
I hope you had a great weekend! 

We met with an interior decorator and discussed  a concept for redecorating the interior of 
the welcome center. We have no plans to resdesign the space other than with furniture, 
paint and decor. 
 
Attached is a rough sketch that the decorator brought to our initial in person meeting after 
visiting the community.  Their idea was to repurpose the cabinets that are currently behind 
Stephanie's desk and place a large granite slab on top to create a large workstation with 
pop-up electrical outlets for residents to use. Barstools would be placed around the 
counter.  In the cabinet's current place, a sitting area would be created out of built-ins with 
storage and upholstered chairs. According to this sketch, the existing tables and chairs 
would remain, while new artwork, wall decor and heavy drapery would be added to help 
with acoustics. 
 
My concern with this proposed sketch, and what I've asked them to go back to the drawing 
board with, is that keeping the large cabinets and adding a granite countertop limits the 
use the of the space.  The same with the built-in seating.  I feel as though the community 
would want to be able to rearrange the furniture easily to be able to suit the need for 
whatever event or party or meeting is happening, instead of having to set up around the 
bulky furniture. 
 
The kitchen area won't change, so I think that being able to make the rest of the room as 
flexible as possible, with durable yet comfortable furniture, is key. 
 
I've asked them to source new tables and chairs, possibly square tables instead of round, 
so that the tables could be put together to create longer, larger community tables if 
needed. I also think that keeping a sitting area is nice, however it should be focused near 
the television and still be able to be moved easily (so whether on sliders or on a rug), for 
community events. 
 
Please let me know your feedback and the community's feedback after the meeting. Again, 
this sketch was an initial drawing by the interior decorator that we don't necessarily align 
with, but I wanted to share at least what has been provided to us. 
 



We can certainly plan to have the decorator attend a meeting or workshop with the Board 
in the future once you all have received some input from the community. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Megan Maldonado | DRE Manager 
  
GreenPointe Holdings, LLC 
7807 Baymeadows Road East | Ste 205 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 
  
O:  (904)299-6122 ext 5024 
mbmaldonado@GreenPointeLLC.com 
  
www.GreenPointeLLC.com 
 

mailto:mbmaldonado@GreenPointeLLC.com
http://www.greenpointellc.com/


 

4-o l-to M '8M 5 

. ' 
,. ' ' 

t ., •• 

:, 

N-bA 
~~~ 

~00'.t>!. •. tJ ' j 

r 

( 

,. 
' 

()) 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

1 
 

 
 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 
FOR 

 
AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

February ___, 2025 
  



 

2 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
1. General Information for Proposers and Published Notice   
   
2. General Description of District Facilities to be Managed 
 
3. Scope of Services Needed/Job Descriptions 
 

-Amenity Manager 
-Field Operations Manager 
-Maintenance Technician 
-Assistant Amenity Manager/Lifestyle Director 
-Guest Services Attendants (part time) 
-Pool/Deck Monitors 

 
4. Proposal Forms 
 

A. General Proposer Information  
B. Experience 
C. Pricing   
 

5. Alternative Proposal 
 
6. Site Plan  
 

  



 

3 
 

1. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR PROPOSERS 
 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND 

MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
 
The Six Mile Creek Community Development District (the “District”) is seeking proposals from 
qualified firms interested in providing amenity management, field operations, and maintenance services 
for the District’s facilities.  These services are considered contractual services under Florida law and are 
not required to be competitively bid.  In order to submit a proposal, each Proposer must be authorized to 
do business in Florida, hold all required state and federal licenses in good standing, and otherwise meet 
any applicable requirements set forth by the District.   
 
All proposals should include the following information, among other things described herein: 
 
A. Completed proposal forms as set forth herein. 
 
B. At least three references from projects of similar size and scope.  The Proposer should include 
information relating to the work it conducted for each reference as well as a name, address, and phone 
number of a contact person(s).  
 
C. Complete pricing showing the total cost of providing the services, broken down as set forth on 
the following price proposal form.  For any subcontractor being proposed, the total amount proposed to 
be paid by the District for these services shall be segregated between the actual funds being paid to the 
subcontractor and the mark up being charged by Proposer. Pricing for the months of October through 
September 2025, October 2025 through September 2026, and October 2026 through September 2027 
SHALL be included by the Proposer.  
 
All wishing to respond to the RFP are encouraged to attend an optional self guided onsite tour on 
XX/XX/XXXX @ XX:XX.  Please check in with the front desk of the amenity center located at XXXX 
to receive an access fob and facility map. 
 
Firms desiring to provide a proposal should submit a copy of the proposal via e-mail no later than 
_____________, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. (EST) to Wesley Haber at Kutak Rock, e-mail 
wesley.haber@kutakrock.com.  
 
Price will be one factor used in determining the proposal that is in the best interest of the District, but 
the District explicitly reserves the right to make such award to other than the lowest price proposal or to 
make no award at all.  The District has the right to reject any and all proposals and waive any technical 
errors, informalities, or irregularities if it determines in its discretion it is in the best interest of the District 
to do so.  
 
Nothing herein shall be construed as or constitute a waiver of District’s limitations on liability contained 
in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute or law. 
 
Any and all questions relative to this project shall be directed in writing by e-mail only to Wesley Haber 
at Wesley.haber@kutakrock.com.  
 

 



 

4 
 

 
Published Notice 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

AMENITY MANAGEMENT, FIELD OPERATIONS, AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
St. Augustine, Florida 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (“District”) will accept 
proposals from qualified firms interested in providing amenity management, field operations, and 
maintenance services, all as more specifically set forth in the Request for Proposal Package (“RFP”).  
The RFP will be available beginning _________, 2025, at 12:00 p.m. (EST) and may be requested by e-
mailing District Counsel, Wesley S. Haber, at Wesley.Haber@Kutakrock.com.   
 
These services are considered contractual services under Florida law and are not required to be 
competitively bid.  In order to submit a proposal, each Proposer must be authorized to do business in 
Florida, hold all required state and federal licenses in good standing, and otherwise meet any applicable 
requirements set forth by the District.  Proposals, including the pricing information as set forth in the 
RFP, must be received by ______, 2025 at ___ _.m. via electronic transmission to 
Wesley.Haber@Kutakrock.com  
 
The District’s Board is expected to consider all proposals at their regularly scheduled meeting on 
___________, 2025, and/or at a later scheduled regular or special meeting. Price will be one factor used 
in determining the proposal that is in the best interest of the District, but the District explicitly reserves 
the right to make such award to other than the lowest price proposal or to make no award at all.  The 
District has the right to reject any and all proposals and waive any technical errors, informalities, or 
irregularities if it determines in its discretion it is in the best interest of the District to do so.  
 
Nothing herein shall be construed as or constitute a waiver of District’s limitations on liability contained 
in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute or law. 
 
Any and all questions relative to this project shall be directed in writing by e-mail no later than 
_____________, 2025 by 5:00 p.m. to Wes Haber, e-mail Wesley.Haber@Kutakrock.com.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-
- ·-



 

5 
 

2. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DISTRICT FACILITIES TO BE MANAGED 
 
The Six Mile Creek Community Development District is located within St. Johns County, Florida.  The 
District owns, operates, and maintains various common areas, including ponds, landscape tracts, and 
conservation areas, and amenity facilities generally consisting of a club house, pools, fitness center, 
tennis courts, pickleball courts, kayak launch, trail system, basketball court and dog parks.  Please 
participate in the self-guided tour for a detailed review of all of the District’s amenity facilities.  This 
RFP does not apply to Reverie at TrailMark.   
 
     
 
 
  



 

6 
 

 

3. SCOPE OF SERVICES NEEDED/JOB DESCRIPTIONS 
 
Amenity Manager – This position directs and coordinates all activities of the Field Operations, 
Facility, and Lifestyle teams. Responsibilities and duties include: 

• Create an atmosphere of First Class Service to residents through exemplary customer service 
experiences, engaging events, and maintenance of a “resort ready” Amenity Center. 

o Hire, train, support and coach Management and Clubhouse Personnel 
o Resolve escalated customer service challenges or issues 
o Ensure appropriate execution of District Amenity Policies 

• Manage P&L including: 
o Proper monthly billing to the District for contracted and non-contracted services 
o Oversight for revenue collection and sharing with the District 
o Expense control for Programming and sponsored events  
o Review Invoices 

• Manage District budget, including: 
o Operational expenses, special events, Holiday decorations 
o Capital Reserve projects 

• Facilitate consistent communications with Field Operations Manager and Maintenance team to 
assist in priority setting and direction of key projects, maintenance and repairs.  

o Track times to completion, cost, and other pertinent information for projects completed 
in house 

o Ensure adherence to contracted services, time to completion, and any other pertinent 
information for projects requiring outside vendors 

o Assist in strategic planning of capital projects 
o Receive all proposals and monthly board report documents to compile and submit to the 

District 
• Facilitate consistent communications with the Assistant Amenity Manager/Lifestyle Director to 

assist with priority setting and direction of key projects, events, and programming 
o Support seasonal hiring efforts via internet recruitment, job fair, and referrals for  
o Maintain strong relationships with programming department and third party vendors 

(fitness, swim lessons, swim team) 
o Provide any necessary follow-up with residents and/or the Board on incident reports, 

security breaches, or violation of rules or policy 
o Oversee yearly Resident Access Fob audit 
o Receive all monthly board report documents to compile and submit to the District 

• Maintain positive relationships and communications with the District Manager and Board of 
Supervisors  

o Monthly reporting/presenting at Board meetings and workshops 
o Providing necessary information to Board in between meetings regarding project 

updates, major equipment failures or anything resulting in Amenity closure, security 
breaches or acts of vandalism, briefings on any resident brought before the Board for 
suspension of privileges, etc. 

o Individual project partnerships with appointed board members providing oversight 



 

7 
 

• Deliver effective presentations/public speaking in Board meetings, at community events, and in 
staff trainings and meetings 

• Assist the Board in creating pertinent and effective Amenity Center policy 
• Execute regular facility walk through/inspections with Field Operations and Amenity Managers 

and creating a priority list of repairs/maintenance based on those walk throughs  
• Create and implement regular resident surveys to gain feedback on all aspects of the Amenity 

center, including policy, event/private rental satisfaction, fitness center and offerings, facility 
maintenance, etc. 

• Create positive and effective resident communications via Eblast and social media regarding 
emergent issues like inclement weather closures, water main break procedures, or other 
situations that require a specific operating procedure 

• Provide support to Clubhouse staff for large scale events  
• Host seasonal New Resident Meetups to meet newly registered residents and answer all of their 

questions 
• Bring funds collected on behalf of the CDD to the District Manager’s office twice monthly in 

the summertime, monthly in the off season 

Field Operations Manager – Provides day to day oversight of all District common areas and assets. 
• Administer contract execution/compliance of all District contractors on both a project based or 

ongoing basis 
o Landscape 
o Pond Maintenance 
o Stormwater Management 
o Pool Service 

• With Amenity Manager, manage District maintenance and repair budgets and Capital 
Improvement costs 

• Submit monthly board reports and proposals to District Management 7 days prior to District 
submission deadline 

• Write detailed scope of work for projects requiring outsourcing. Acquire appropriate work 
estimates and present to the Board as necessary 

• Ensure all outside contractors meet all terms and conditions as written 
• Provide timely responses to resident requests for service and complete as expeditiously as 

possible  
• Working with Amenity Manager, remain fully aware of all safety and security issues or hazards 

within the community, communicating with appropriate District personnel and recommending 
or implementing appropriate corrective action or recommendations accordingly 

• Maintain full knowledge of community landscaping, lake and wetland management 
• Have advanced knowledge of electrical, plumbing, carpentry, painting, pools and other 

recreational management skills 
• Assist in negotiating, purchasing and bidding of contracted services 
• Monitor conservation areas 
• Coordinate major repairs through District management 
• Survey and maintain all community lighting  
• Ensure debris does not collect and is removed from outfall structures to prevent flooding issues 



 

8 
 

• Along with Amenity Manager, implement District-approved capital projects and acquire a 
minimum of 3 bids on any recommended capital improvements 

• Advise the District of necessary repairs, extraordinary cleaning, or replacement of items due to 
normal wear and tear, acts of God, or vandalism and secure cost estimates 

• Maintain inventory of maintenance items and system of preventative maintenance 
• Complete repairs and projects in house when able 

Maintenance Technician – Full time support for Field Operations Manager in Maintenance and 
Repair Projects 

• Is able to complete a variety of light plumbing, electrical, carpentry and paint work 
• Assists with pools including vacuuming and filtration systems 
• Maintains chemical balance of pools 
• Routinely walks the grounds and reports any landscape, irrigation or security issues to 

management 
• Assists Field Operations Manager with any key projects to be completed in house that would 

provide potential savings to the District versus outsourcing 
• Blows off entire pool deck, removes debris from pool 
• Maintains pet waste stations 
• Pressure washes bathroom facility as needed 
• Removes trash and debris from facility as needed 
• Pressure washes when necessary 
• Blows off tennis/pickleball court 
• Brushes down cobwebs/spider nests, cleans bugs out of light fixtures 
• Other duties as assigned by Field Operations Manager or Amenity Manager 
• Maintaining Kayak Launch 

Assistant Amenity Manager/Lifestyle Director – Maintains daily operations of the Amenity Center 
while creating and executing engaging events and programming for residents. 

• Welcome residents and registered guests into the facility, giving tours, and otherwise providing 
positive Guest Services experiences 

• Ensure proper registration of new residents in accordance with District policy 
• Conduct regular walk throughs of facility to ensure opening, closing and cleaning checklist 

items are being completed and cleanliness maintained 
• Communicate maintenance issues, irregular pool chemicals, needed fitness equipment repairs, 

janitorial issues, pests/rodents, etc, to Field Operations Manager  
• Create/Plan/Execute fun and engaging events year-round for a variety of the demographics 

living at Six Mile Creek 
• Manage Special Events budget 
• Create staff schedules for Clubhouse, Seasonal, Private Rental, and Special Event staff 
• Provide continued training opportunities for Clubhouse and Seasonal staff 
• Supervise room setup for events and private rentals in the Camp House 
• Ensure residents are following District Policy for utilizing the Amenities, provide guidance and 

information to residents who are not following policy, and provide thorough incident reports to 
Amenity Manager for situations that require escalation  



 

9 
 

• Provide additional Pool Deck supervision during peak hours of the summer season 

Guest Services Attendants – The primary resident experience employee in the front office who 
welcomes patrons to the Amenity Center and assists with their needs 

• Guest Service Attendant new employee training 
• Private Rental Booking/Supervision 
• Yearly Audit Management 
• Weekly Update/Monthly Newsletter  
• Create and send issue-specific eblasts when necessary  
• Website Update/Maintenance 
• Supply Inventory/Purchasing  
• Greet residents and their guests as they enter the facility 
• Monitor the key fob system as residents enter to ensure they are current, enforce age policy if 

young people come in without adults 
• Answer new resident inquiries about how to register for access, collect all necessary paperwork 

and assign access fobs 
• Perform light cleaning duties in the opening and closing checklists, including things like 

changing out garbage bags, refilling the soap/paper towel/toilet paper dispensers, Windex 
mirrors, dust in the gym, clean and arrange the Camp House for private rentals or special 
events. Unlocking bathrooms, the Camp House in the mornings. Picking up trash around the 
outside perimeter of the Amenity Center and parking lot.  

• Doing regular walk-throughs of the facility to check supplies in the restroom and fitness center 
and to monitor activity 

• Informing residents of CDD Amenity Center policy when necessary 
• Assisting residents with private rental information and scheduling, accepting payments and 

signed agreements, and providing information about all rental policy 
• Checking out private rentals at the end of the night by going through the cleaning checklist with 

them and noting any damages or incomplete checklist items for management 
• Helping residents register for Tennis/Pickleball/Volleyball courts or make reservations for 

special events  
• Assist pool deck staff with inclement weather closure confirmations, Code Brown 

documentation, incident/first aid reports 
• Accept payments for access fobs, guest passes, any special event that requires a fee 
• Answer phones, direct calls, take detailed messages when necessary 
• Light computer work including resident registration into the database, answering email, 

checking weather radar   

Pool/Deck Monitors – Provides an added layer of customer service and safety monitoring on the pool 
deck. Does not need to be a lifeguard. 

• Greets all patrons 
• Assists staff in informing and enforcing CDD Pool Deck policy 
• Help office staff/management identify non-residents or non-authorized users of the pool deck 

area 
• Monitor Camp House parties to ensure compliance with rental agreement and CDD policy 



 

10 
 

• Maintain a neat and presentable pool deck, arranging furniture, cleaning off surfaces, removing 
trash as necessary 

 
 
 
 
 
  



 

11 
 

 
4. PROPOSAL FORMS 

  



 

12 
 

 
4.A. 

GENERAL PROPOSER INFORMATION 
 
• Proposer General Information: 
 
Proposer Name ___________________________________________________________ 
 
Street Address            
 
P. O. Box (if any)            
 
City      State      Zip Code     
 
Telephone       Fax no. _____________________________ 
 
1st Contact Name         
Title        
 
2nd Contact Name         
Title        
 
 
Parent Company Name (if any) ______________________________________________ 
 
Street Address            
 
P. O. Box (if any)            
 
City      State      Zip Code     
 
Telephone       Fax no. ____________________ 
 
1st Contact Name         
Title        
 
2nd Contact Name         
Title        
 
        
  



 

13 
 

• Company Standing: 
 
Proposer’s Corporate Form: _________________________________________________ 
(e.g., individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, etc.) 
 
In what State was the Proposer organized? _____________________  Date ___________ 
 
Is the Proposer in good standing with that State?  Yes ___  No ___ 
 
 If no, please explain          
 
             
 
             
 
Is the Proposer registered with the State of Florida, Division of Corporations and authorized to 
do business in Florida?  Yes ___  No ___ 
 
 If no, please explain          
 
            
 
            
 
• What are the Proposer’s current insurance limits? 
 
 General Liability  $_____________ 
 Automobile Liability  $_____________ 
 Workers Compensation $_____________ 
 Expiration Date  ______________ 
 
 
• Licensure – Please list all applicable state and federal licenses, and state whether such 
licenses are presently in good standing: 
 
            

            

             

            

            

            

             

 
 



 

14 
 

On a separate document to be included with your submittal, please provide responses to the 
following: 
 
Provide details regarding the benefits you provide your employees (please differentiate between PT 
and FT) 
 
Describe and provide examples of your approach to resident engagement: (eblasts, mobile apps, 
website, surveying, social media, newsletters, etc.) 
 
Provide examples of recent Board Reporting for similar sized communities. (Amenity Manager Report, 
Lifestyle Report, Event Recap, Project Trackers, etc.) 
 
Describe training provided to employees (HR, job specific, certifications, etc.). 
 
Describe your approach to quality assurance with respect to the services you are proposing: What 
processes/tools do you use to ensure the quality of services you provide? 
 
Describe what support onsite personnel get from corporate? (Operational Management, Payroll 
Support, HR, IT, Accounts Payable, etc.) 
 
Do you offer a website platform for resident engagement that includes payment processing 
capabilities? If so, please provide the pricing details and if you're able to provide a demonstration? 
 
Do you offer a maintenance website to help manage requests, repairs, and track repair status? If so, are 
residents able to report issues and receive status updates about the community? 
 
 

 



7 
 

4.B. 
EXPERIENCE 

 
• Has the Proposer performed work for a community development district or master planned 
residential community in excess of 200 acres previously?         Yes ___  No ___   If yes, please 
provide the following information for each project (attach additional sheets if necessary): 
 
Project Name/Location:          

Contact:    Contact Phone:        

Project Type/Description:           

Dollar Amount of Contract:           

Scope of Services for Project:          

             

             

          

Dates Serviced:            

 
Community References (List all CDDs where Amenity Services are currently provided)  

Community Name Indicate 
CDD  

Total # of 
Households 
Occupied 

as of 
10/1/2023 

(1) 

County 
Community 
is Located  

Yrs & 
Months 
Contract 
Managed 

by 
Proposer 

2023 Total 
Fee 

Charged 
the CDD 

for 
Services 

CDD Chair 
Name & Email 

       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       
       

 
 



 

8 
 

• Please provide the following information for each project that is similar to this project, 
and that you are currently undertaking, or have undertaken, in the past five years.  Attach 
additional sheets if necessary. 
 
Project Name/Location:          

Contact:    Contact Phone:        

Project Type/Description:           

Dollar Amount of Contract:           

Your Company’s Scope of Services for Project:        

             

             

             

         

List of subcontractors used:           

             

           

Is this a current contract?  Yes ___  No ___    
 
Duration of contract:            
 
 
• Has the Proposer been cited by OSHA for any job site or company office/shop safety 
violations in the past five years?  Yes ___  No ___ 
 
 If yes, please describe each violation, fine, and resolution      
 
              
 
 
Has the Proposer experienced any worker injuries resulting in a worker losing more than ten (10) 
working days as a result of the injury in the past five years?  Yes ___  No ___ 
 
 If yes, please describe each incident          
 
              
 
• Please state whether or not the Proposer or any of its affiliates are presently barred or 
suspended from bidding or contracting on any state, local, or federal contracts?           Yes ___  
No ___    If yes, please provide: 
 



 

8 
 

The names of the entities            
 
 The state(s) where barred or suspended          
 
 The period(s) of debarment or suspension         
 

 Also, please explain the basis for any bar or suspension: 
             

             

             

          

 

• List any and all governmental enforcement actions (e.g., any action taken to impose fines 
or penalties, licensure issues, permit violations, consent orders, etc.) taken against the Proposer 
or its principals, or relating to the work of the Proposer or its principals, in the last five (5) years.  
Please describe the nature of the action, the Proposer’s role in the action, and the status and/or 
resolution of the action. 
 
             

             

           

 

•             
 List any and all litigation to which the Proposer or its principals have been a party in the 
last five (5) years.  Please describe the nature of the litigation, the Proposer’s role in the litigation, 
and the status and/or resolution of the litigation. 
 
             

             

             

          

    

  



 

8 
 

4.C. 
PRICING 

 
Proposed Fee for Services  
 
 

a. FY2025 (October 1, 2024 – September 30, 2025) 
Position  Annual 

Hours 
Hourly or Salaried 

Wage (1) 
Total Fee to CDD (2) 

Amenity Manager 2080+   
Assistant Amenity 
Manager/Lifestyle Director 

2080+   

Field Operations Manager 2080+   
Guest Services Attendants 1,040   
Maintenance Tech 2080   
Pool/Deck Monitors    
Totals NA   

 
b. FY2026 (October 1, 2025 – September 30, 2026) 

Position  Annual 
Hours 

Hourly or Salaried 
Wage (1) 

Total Fee to CDD (2) 

Amenity Manager 2080+   
Assistant Amenity 
Manager/Lifestyle 
Director 

2080+   

Field Operations Manager 2080+   
Guest Services Attendants 1,040   
Maintenance Tech 2080   
Pool/Deck Monitors    
Totals NA   

 
c. FY2027 (October 1, 2026 – September 30, 2027) 

Position  Annual 
Hours 

Hourly or Salaried 
Wage (1) 

Total Fee to CDD (2) 

Amenity Manager 2080+   
Assistant Amenity 
Manager/Lifestyle Director 

2080+   

Field Operations Manager 2080+   
Guest Services Attendants 1,040   
Maintenance Tech 2080   
Pool/Deck Monitors    
Totals NA   

 
(1) Show as annual compensation for salaried and hourly rate for hourly employees at the 
beginning of the contracted year. 
(2) The total charges to the District for providing the services. This cost may be broken out by 
line item or simply a total figure at the bottom of the table. This would be inclusive of any profit. 

 

I I 



 

8 
 

 
Event Planning: Please detail your vision for events that you plan to provide at Six Mile Creek 
during the first year of the contract utilizing an annual budget of $20,000 (inclusive of all event 
costs).  

Event Title & Description (include which month event proposed to take 
place) 

Estimated # of 
Participants 

Estimated Cost 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 
Programs & CDD Revenue Share: Please describe all fee-based programming (athletics, 
fitness classes, camps, lessons, etc.) that you plan to provide at Six Mile Creek during the first 
year of the contract.  

Program Description 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

8 
 

 
5. ALTERNATIVE PROPOSAL 

 
IF THE PROPOSER DESIRES TO PROPOSE AN ALTERNATE APPROACH TO 
OPERATING AND MAINTAINING THE DISTRICT’S FACILITIES, THE PROPOSER IS 
STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO SUBMIT BOTH A PROPOSAL RESPONSIVE TO THE 
STRUCTURE OUTLINED HEREIN AND A SEPARATE, ALTERNATIVE PROPOSAL.  
PROPOSER IS ENCORAGED TO PROVIDE AS MUCH DETAIL AS POSSIBLE 
REGARDING THE ALTERNATIVE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, STAFFING, 
FEE STRUCTURES, DIFFERENT OR ADDITIONAL SCOPE OF SERVICES, DIFFERENT 
OR ADDITIONAL JOB DESCRIPTIONS, AND COSTS. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



7 
 

6. SITE PLAN 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 

January 13, 2025 

Re: Pool Monitor Proposal for Six Mile Creek CDD (Trailmark) 

 

POOLS OPERATIONS- Monitor Staff:  

ELITE AMENITIES AGREES TO FURNISH A POOL MONITOR TO PERFORM AS OUTLINED IN THE 
“description of staff and duties” section.  

 

DESCRIPTION OF STAFF & DUTIES:  

>MONITORS ARE TRAINED AND OVERSEE THE POOL DECK AND ADMINISTERING OF THE STATED 
POOL RULES AND MONITORING REGULATIONS AS PROVIDED BY THE CUSTOMER. CUSTOMER 
WILL OUTLINE IN WRITING 30 DAYS TO THE PRIOR OF THE POOL OPENING DATE ANY SPECIFIC 
TRAININGS ON HOW THEY WANT MONITORS AND OR LIFEGUARDS TO ADMINISTER RULES AND 
ANY SPECIFICS TO THE PROPERTIES POOL THAT STAFF WILL NEED TO PERFORM OR ADMINISTER. 

>MONITOR(S) WILL MAINTAIN A LOG OF ALL INCIDENTS AND COMPLETE DAILY CLEANING 
DUTIES TO INCLUDE STRAIGHTENING ALL DECK FURNITURE, UMBRELLA MANAGEMENT, PICKING 
UP POOL TOYS, LOST AND FOUND ITEMS AND LOCKING UP THE EXIT AT CONCLUSION IF 
REQUIRED. 

> COMPANY REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS IT HAS SPECIFIC KNOWLEDGE OF ALL APPLICABLE 
LAWS, CODES AND REGULATIONS, WHETHER STATE, COUNTY, MUNICIPALITY OR OTHERWISE, 
REGARDING THE POOLS OPERATION, AND WILL ENSURE THAT ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND 
OTHER PARTIES FOLLOW ALL APPLICABLE LAWS, CODES AND REGULATIONS.  

>POOL MONITORS WILL ABIDE BY THE COMPANY'S BEHAVIORAL CONDUCT PROVISIONS AND 
INFRACTIONS WILL BE DOCUMENTS AND HANDLED BY THE COMPANY BEHAVIORAL 
PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PROCESS AS OUTLINED IN THE EMPLOYEE BEHAVIOR CONTRACT 
THEY ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN ANNUALLY. 

 

PERSONNEL: 

 All Company personnel shall be employed solely by the Company and be employees of the 
Company.  

NO POOL MONITORS SHALL BE ENGAGED BY THE COMPANY AS AN “INDEPENDENT 
CONTRACTOR” TO FULFILL THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT.  



 
 

1. The Company agrees to pay the following for Company employees including all lifeguards: 

 a. Wages 

 b. income tax withholdings 

 c. Social security withholdings  

d. State unemployment insurance 

 e. Federal unemployment insurance  

f. Workmen’s compensation insurance  

2. The Company will train personnel. Personnel not performing up to the standards of the 
Company will be placed through the proper behavior and performance management 
process. 
 

3. Pool Monitor Personnel will be trained and able to enforce the stated pool rules and 
regulations. 
 

4. Personnel employed by the Company shall go through the Company’s orientation training, 
onsite training, and ongoing training. 
 

5. Pool Monitors shall have the authority to enforce Customer’s and published and posted 
rules and minimum safety standards with swimmers and all other persons at pool facility, 
within their best judgment and sole discretion and remove patrons as determined by 
Company. The customer will provide 30 days prior to the start of the season: directions, 
including contact names, phone numbers and any other contact information on how 
infractions are to be handled by staff. The infraction directions will also include how the 
customer wants the company to handle non-compliant pool occupants during mandatory 
pool closures.  
 

6. Company's supervisory staff will supervise personnel and will perform random inspections 
of the Customer’s facilities and performance of personnel.  
 
 

7. Company will invest substantial resources to train and convey information concerning 
operational techniques and management procedures to its employees at Customer’s 
facility and Customer acknowledges that such information and investment is a valuable 
asset of Company’s business. 

 

POOLS CLOSURE EVENTS: 



The Company or the Customer shall have the right to close the Facility early in the event of severe 
weather. Prolonged lightning, thunder and high winds shall constitute severe weather and are a 
danger to swimmers. Per the National Weather Service Guidelines and the American Red Cross, at 
the first occurrence of thunder or lightning, the pools(s) at the Facility shall be closed to swimmers 
for 30 minutes. Should thunder or lightning persist, pools shall remain closed until 30 minutes after 
the last occurrence of thunder or lightning. The deck area shall also be closed for 30 minutes after 
each occurrence of lightning. Lightning or Thunder regulations will be at the sole decision making of 
the trained and on staff monitor or lifeguard. Closures for non-severe weather events will not result 
in any billing or payment credits. Credits for severe weather events will occur if the pool is to 
remain closed for a minimum of 3 hours. 

 

INSURANCE/LIABILITY:   

The Company shall maintain and keep in full force the following coverage:  

1. Worker’s Compensation insurance covering all persons engaged on behalf of the Company 
in the performance of the terms of this agreement. 

2. General and Professional Liability Insurance. 

  

Company agrees to supply copies of certificates of insurance to the Customer verifying the above-
mentioned insurance coverage upon request 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

OPTION 1: 

DATES and TIMES: 

May 24, 25, 26 2025 (Memorial Day weekend)  11am-7pm    

May 30-August 10, 2025 (Summer break)   11am-7pm Daily  

Aug 16,17,23,24,30,31, Sept 1 (Post Summer-Labor Day) 11am-7pm 

 FEE:  

Hourly Rate per staff member if total hours are 25 or more per week: $26.66/hour (Rate will remain 
for the duration of the dates and times above).  May 26, July 4, and September 1, 2025 are billed as 
1.5X  

Based on the above assumptions,  

1 Pool Monitor - $18,022.16   

 

OPTION 2: 

DATES and TIMES: 

May 24th - September 1st (WEEKENDS ONLY)*  11am-7pm 

* Includes Memorial Day, July 4th, and Labor Day 

 FEE:  

Hourly Rate per staff member if total hours are less than 25 per week: $28.01/hour. 

May 26, July 4, and September 1, 2025 are billed as 1.5X  

Based on the above assumptions,  

1 Pool Monitor - $7,954.84   

 

  

 

  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



1/2025   Sidewalks collapsing in public areas. 

 

 

  

  
  

  
  
 

 
  

Trailmark Drive next to Tabby Lake. 

 

Amenity Center between the play field and parking lot.  Caused during Touch-a-Truck. 

Dolceto Drive across from the play field. 

 

Trailmark Drive between Weathered Edge and Goldenrod Drive. 



  
  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Split Oak Rd near power lines. 

 

These three are in the wide asphalt path 
along Trailmark Drive, between Seasons 
Court and Farmfield Drive. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Miscellaneous items that need to be addressed. 

  
  

  
  

  

Random pole with nothing on it. Trailmark Dr. center island near pump sta�on. 

Random pole with no�ng on it.  Across from pickle ball courts. 

Chain-link fence parts are other junk.  To the right of the Trailmark Dr. mailbox kiosks.  



  
  
  

  
  

  
 

Sign spray-painted over.  Off Back Creek Dr. 

Bench between canals has been missing for some �me now? 

Wall capstones over Tabby Lake bridge need to be replaced. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



a.



 
 

 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer/Skip Reasonover 
January 2025 
Facility Manager Report 

 

 

~ 

RM 
Real Manage 



Six Mile Creek CDD   
Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
To: Six Mile Creek CDD          Board of Directors          Via E-mail 
      Jim Oliver                          District Manager             Via E-mail 
      Wes Haber                        District Attorney               Via E-mail 
       
 
 

Facility Usage 
 
 
 
Administrative Projects 

• Staff continue to add new residents to community access control software. 
 
Proposals 
 
 
 
Maintenance Projects Completed 

• New door handles on pool gates 
• Final walkthrough for lap lane Warranty Drainage. 
• Amenity Center Storm Drain fixed 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Maintenance Projects in Process 

• Pre Spring pressure washing 
• Phase 9 Construction Irrigation & path warranty 
 
 

 
 
Board Discussion Items 

•  
 
 



b.



 
FINAL PROGRESS REPORT FOR 

Trailmark Amenity Expansion – Drainage Repairs 

805 Trailmark Drive – St. Augustine FL 32092 

RECIPIENTS: 

Mike Taylor  

Alex Boyer 

Andy Ade 

Antonio Franzese 

Logan Gamache  

Drew Veek  

 

FOR THE WEEK ENDING: January 31st 2025 

PREPARED BY: Antonio Franzese – Project Manager  

WEATHER:  Mild and Warm – no delays  

 

 

SAFETY & SITE NOTES 

• Site & Safety Notes: 

o Demobilized Equipment, Removed Orange Temporary Fence and No Trespassing Signage  

o Removed all Barricades  

o Delivered and Staged All Sod Varieties  

o Removed Lock Box for Access Into Pool Area  

o Coordinated with Irrigation Vendor on Damage Repairs (caused by drainage install) 

o Monitored Daily Progress  

 

 

 

 

(QARLTDN 
CONSTRUCTION 

ILMARK 



 

THIS WEEK’S PROGRESS 

• Sitework: 

o Complete All “Dome” Drain Basin Attachments at New Drains  

o Completed All Mulch Repairs  

o Completed All Sod Repairs at Drain Areas 

o Completed All Sod Repairs at Fence Line  

o Completed All Rock Work at Sports Courts 

o Install All Rocks at Drainage Inlets  

o Coordinated Follow Up Visit & Phone Call with ETM Engineers 

PROGRESS SCHEDULED FOR NEXT WEEK 

• Sitework 

o Remove Remaining Sod Pallets  

o Remove All Temp Fence Rolls @ Sports Courts  

o Monitor Irrigation and Drainage (pending rain)  

OTHER GENERAL NOTES 

• ETM to submit formal summary and follow up to Carlton by 2.7.2025. 

• Punch Walk Completed @ 8AM 1.31.2025 (no formally documented issues) *Alex to monitor site 

during next 45-60 days prior to final 1 year punch walk in early March.  

NEXT MEETINGS ARE SCHEDULED AS FOLLOWS: 

• March 7th 9AM – 1 Year Final Warranty Walk Through  

 

 

 

(QARLTDN 
CONSTRUCTION 



 

WEEKLY UPDATE PHOTOS: 

      

                Sitework: Sod Repairs @ Bathroom Area         Sitework: Sod Repairs @ Maintenance Gate  

      

                  Sitework: Sod Repairs @ Fence Line               Landscape: Mulch and Plant Bed Repaired  

(QARLTDN 
CONSTRUCTION 



 

      

                  Sitework: Sod Repalced @ Sports Courts        Sitework: Sod Replaced @ Gym Entry Door 

                      

                Sitework: Rock Placement @ Sports Courts      Sitework: Excess Sod & Temp Fence (pending)  

    

(QARLTDN 
CONSTRUCTION 


	Agenda
	III.	Brightview Report
	IV.	Presentation Regarding License Plate Reader
	V. A.	Engineer Items 
	B. 1.	Agreement with OnSight Industries, LLC to Furnish & Install Mailboxes (Phase 13)
	2.	Agreement with OnSight Industries, LLC to Furnish & Install Signage (Phase 13)
	3.	Underground Distribution Facilities Installation Agreement with Florida Power & Light (FPL) 
	4.	Agreement with Florida Waterways, Inc. for Aquatic Maintenance (Reverie)
	5.	Agreement with Florida Waterways, Inc. for Aquatic Maintenance (TrailMark)
	C.	Approval of Minutes of the January 8 Meeting
	D.	Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending December 31, 2024 
	E.	Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	F.	Check Register 
	VI.	Consideration of Proposals for Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Services RFP (Reverie)
	VII.	Review of Reverie Amenity Policies
	VIII. C.	Pond Bank Landscape Maintenance (TrailMark)
	D.	Welcome Center Improvements
	IX.	Review of Scope of Services for Amenity Management, Field Operations, and Maintenance Services RFP (TrailMark)
	X.	Consideration of Proposal from Elite Amenities for Pool Monitor (Summer) (TrailMark)
	XI. A.	Sidewalk & Irrigation Repair in Phase 9
	B.	Miscellaneous Items throughout the Neighborhood
	XIII. D. 1. a. Report
	b.	TrailMark Amenity Expansion – Drainage Repairs



